
CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY 

13915 Danielson St., #200, Poway, California 92064 

  Phone (619) 404-3190  *  Fax (619) 749-1792 

 

Regular Scheduled Board Meeting 

Cabrillo Point Academy 

3152 Red Hill Ave. #150 

Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

February 25, 2021 – 1:00 pm 

 

Through Teleconference  

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/91039119167 

Meeting ID: 910 3911 9167 

Dial by your location 

        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

       Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abXK2yNVrt 

 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

3. Public Comments 

4. Discussion and Potential Action on the January Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

5. Closed Session – Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (Two Cases)        

§ 54956.9 

6. Senior Director Report 

7. Discussion and Potential Action on the January Financials 

8. Discussion and Potential Action on the 2020-2021 Second Interim Report 

9. Discussion and Potential Action on the 2020-2021 Auditor Selection 

10. Discussion and Potential Action on Invoices over $100,000 

11. Discussion and Potential Action on the Independent Educational Evaluation Policy 

12. Discussion and Potential Action on the Public Random Drawing/Lottery Policy 

13. Discussion and Potential Action on the 2020-2021 Parent-Student Handbook 

14. Discussion and Potential Action on the Tech Policy for Staff 

 

https://zoom.us/j/91039119167
https://zoom.us/u/abXK2yNVrt


15. Discussion and Potential Action on the Harassment, Discrimination, Intimidation and

Bullying Prevention Policy

16. Announcement of Next Regular Scheduled Board Meeting

17. Adjournment

Public comment rules:  Members of the public may address the Board on agenda or non-agenda items either in person through 
the teleconference platform, zoom. Zoom does not require the members of the public to have an account or login. Any person 
on zoom wishing to speak please either utilize the chat option to communicate with the administrative team your desire to address 
the board or simply communicate orally your desire to address the board when the board asks for public comments. Speakers may 
be called in the order that requests are received. We ask that comments are limited to 2 minutes each, with no more than 15 
minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.  If a member of the public utilizes a translator to address 
the board, those individuals are allotted 4 minutes each.  If the board utilizes simultaneous translation equipment in a manner that 
allows the board to hear the translated public testimony simultaneously, those individuals are allotted 2 minutes each. By law, the 
Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to school staff or 
calendar the issue for future discussion. 

Note: Cabrillo Point Academy Governing Board encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. 
If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public 
meeting, please contact the Governing Board Office at 951-290-3013 at least 48 hours before the scheduled board meeting so that 
we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  (Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132)). 



CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY 
13915 Danielson St., #200, Poway, California 92064 
  Phone (619) 404-3190  *  Fax (619) 749-1792 
 

Regular Scheduled Board Meeting – Cabrillo Point Academy 
January 28, 2021 – 1:00 pm 
3152 Red Hill Ave., #150, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 
 
Attendance:  Caroline Moon, Sherri McFadden, Lisa Rumsey, Gloria Antonini, Natasha Brunstetter 
Through Teleconference 
 
Also Present: Jenna Lorge, Erika Vanderspek 
Through Teleconference 
 
 
Call to Order 

 Caroline Moon called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm. 

 

Approval of the Agenda 

November financials were stricken from the agenda. 

- Caroline Moon motioned to approve the agenda.  

 - Sherri McFadden seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 

Public Comments   

No public comments. 

 

Closed Session - Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One Case) § 54956.9 

 Sherri McFadden motioned to enter closed session at 1:03 pm.   Natasha Brunstettter seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 Caroline Moon motioned to leave closed session at 1:38 pm.   Gloria Antonini seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 

 No action taken: 

 

Senior Director’s Report 

a. Community Updates: Cabrillo Club Hub, 22 clubs offered in 2nd semester 

b. EL Update 

1. ELPAC Test Prep workshops offered to El students 

2. Parent Survey created by ELAC president for input and feedback on the EL program 

3. ELAC meeting in January focused on the dashboard, data, and the importance of testing for our 

school 

c. Star 36 Update 

1. Asking families to complete the Winter Star 360 

2. Need everyone’s participation  



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

3. Data needed to show students are making growth during a pandemic 

d. High School Achievements 

1. Amazing growth in college and career readiness and graduation rate 

2. Plan on implementing programs and positions that will support college and career readiness 

e. Staffing Update 

1. Director of Student Support: Janet Ho 

2. Vendor Specialist: Kyle White 

f. Covid-19 Update 

1. San Diego, Riverside, Orange, and Imperial County all remain in purple tier. Guidelines remain the 

same. 

g. Form 700 Update 

1. Annual filing period for 2021 is open with the deadline of April 1 

2. Staff will complete their Form 700s in conjunction with the evaluation process 

3. Board members can file electronically 

 

Consent Agenda 

 Discussion and Potential Action on the following: 

a. December Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

b. December Special Board Meeting Minutes 

c. Updates to the 2020-2021 Employee Handbook 

d. Updates to the 2020-2021 Parent-Student Handbook 

e. Updates to the Tech Policy for Staff 

f. Approve Consent Agenda Items 

 

Sherri motioned to move Tech Policy for Staff to regular agenda.  Lisa Rumsey seconded. 

-Unanimous 

Lisa Rumsey motioned to move Parent-Student Handbook to regular agenda. Sherri McFadden seconded. 

-Unanimous 

   

Caroline Moon  motioned to approve the Consent Agenda Items except for items d. & e.  Sherri McFadden  

seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 

Discussion and Potential Action on the Tech Policy for Staff 

 Lisa Rumsey suggested tabling this policy after errors have been adjusted. 

 -Sherri McFadden motioned to table the Tech Policy for Staff.  Gloria Antonini seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 

Discussion and Potential Action on the Parent Student Handbook 

 Sherri McFadden questioned the policy about not being able to share computers with siblings, why are they being 

double charged?  Erika explained there are ongoing repair costs involved, etc.   



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

 Lisa Rumsey and Sherri McFadden were questioning the reason for the 4 offenses with Academic Integrity.  Erika 

indicated that it is important that consequences be graduated and that students be encouraged to stay engaged in 

school and re-submit the work rather than suspend or expel a student.  The goal is for students to learn and to stay 

in school. 

 -Caroline Moon motioned to table the Parent Student Handbook due to the sharing computer question.  Lisa 

Rumsey seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 

Discussion and Potential Action on the 2019-2020 School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 

Jose Iniguez presented to the Board. 

Caroline Moon asked about state testing this year.  Jose feels confident the tests will be shorter this year and  

possibly be able to take from home. 

 

- Caroline Moon motioned to approve the 2019-2020 SARC.  Natasha Brunstetter seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 

Discussion and Potential Action on the November Financials 

- This item was removed from the agenda. 

 

Discussion and Potential Action on the December Financials 

Tyler Myers presented to the Board. 

a) ADA is 4506;  forecasted annual daily attendance uses last year’s P2  

b) Revenue – Annual Projected Revenue increased by $385k. Year to date variance due to timing of revenue 

received. Main increase due to Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (LLMF). Coronavirus Relief Fund $284k, 

General Fund $328k 

c) Expenses – Annual Projected Expenses increased by $339k. Overall expenses are favorable year-to-date, 

due to a timing difference.  Salary forecast based on 12/31 payroll.  

d) Annual Projected Surplus $763k. 

e) SB740 Requirements – In compliance 

f) Fund Balance – Ending fund balance is within State requirements. Annual surplus is 1.69% of total 

expense. 

g) Cash Balance – Remains positive at year end and above budget. Next factoring forecasted for March/April 

2021. 

h) Entity Balances – Three entities listed under the due to/from section of the balance sheet and one entity in 

the receivables  

 

Sherri McFadden asked a question – “Books” line budgeted for 6 million and spending 8 million.  Tyler explained 

other expenses such as services might be lower than budget due to COVID and books might have been higher 

because students were on stay at home orders.   

 

- Natasha Brunstetter motioned to approve the December Financials  

 - Caroline Moon seconded. 



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

 -Unanimous 

 

Discussion and Potential Action on Invoices over $100,000 

  One invoice for Provenance ICS Operational Fees for February 2021 

 

 - Sherri McFadden motioned to approve.  Gloria Antonini seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 

Discussion and Potential Action on STRS Pension2 

 John Schiffler presented California State Teachers’ Retirement System to the Board.  STRS Pension2 option will 

allow Cabrillo to offer staff an investment option at cost and save on the high fees that Lincoln Financial charged. 

 

- Caroline Moon motioned to approve the STRS Pension2.  Natasha Brunstetter seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 

Discussion and Potential Action on the Opt-Out Notice for CharterSAFE 

 Celia Ewing presented to the Board.  

CharterSAFE has been a great company to work with. We are receiving good value with CharterSAFE.  They do 

provide answers, which saves on legal costs.  This is included in their pricing. CharterSAFE requires prior written 

notice if we decide to acquire competitive bids.     

 

- Caroline Moon motioned to approve the Opt-Out Notice for CharterSAFE.  Sherri McFadden seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 

Discussion on the COVID-19 Prevention Plan 

 Celia Ewing presented to the Board.  Board approval not required.  There are requirements for Cal/OSHA. This 

Plan outlines requirements. 

 

Discussion and Potential Action on Evaluation Policy for Staff 

 This is a new policy created to reflect job descriptions and requirements for staff.  Evaluations will take place in the 

spring. Employees will complete a self-evaluation and a Form 700 for the evaluation. 

 

 - Lisa Rumsey motioned to approve the Evaluation Policy for Staff.  Natasha Brunstetter seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 

Discussion and Potential Action on the Harassment, Discrimination, Intimidation and Bullying Prevention Policy 

 This includes steps to follow up on the complaints, investigation process, notification, and posting. 

 

 - Caroline Moon motioned to approve the Harassment, Discrimination, Intimidation and Bullying Prevention 

Policy.  Lisa Rumsey seconded. 

 -Unanimous 

 



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Announcement of Next Regular Scheduled Board Meeting 

 February 25, 2021 @ 1:00 pm 

 

Adjournment 

Sherri McFadden motioned to adjourn at 3:18 pm.  Gloria Antonini seconded. 

-Unanimous 
 
Prepared by: 

Lisa Rumsey 

 

Noted by: 

 

 

Board Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Cabrillo Point Academy

Board Meeting: February 25, 2021



Enrichment 
Timelines

● Sending weekly reminders with 

the updated timelines 

● Posting on social media

● Included in the weekly family 

newsletter



Staff Professional Development
Upcoming All Staff Meeting: 3/12/2021



STAR 360 - Stefani Clanton
Families need to see the benefit of the test
●  Provides strengths of a student as well as skills to work on.

● Contains information to assist with interventions, skill building, or challenging a student

● Measures growth

● Helps to fill in any gaps that many not covered by a parent’s choice in curriculum. 

Role of the Homeschool Teacher:  
● To pull the most effective data as possible; there isn’t a magic formula.  It takes time to review the 

various reports for each student. 

● Explain the most pertinent data to the parents.  Show them what their child 
has mastered and what skills they still need to work on.  

● Ease parent and student anxiety; See the Star 360 as a tool to guide them and it is not something 
punitive. 



STAR 360 - Stefani Clanton

                    What Are the Different Reports Teachers Use: 
   Start with:   State Standards Mastery Class Report
        
●    Report pulled for both math and reading. 

●     Summarizes student’s progress towards mastery of grade    
    level standards

●     Reveals areas of strength as well as areas a student needs   
    to work on

Example State Standards Report

https://drive.google.com/file/d/18QCDv936zbD12grXXZbYIksY3RCLqMmC/view?usp=sharing


STAR 360 

Example of Student 
Progress Monitoring

After viewing State Standards Report:
An analysis is done to determine the next report to pull.  

● If a student shows complete mastery 
over all standards, we pull a report that gives 
them skills above their grade level to challenge the 
student. 

● If a student is on target, we look at what 
skills they still need to master on the State 
Standards report and also focus on categories  
where the student could show growth. 

● If a student scores low, we pull a report that  
address the areas where a student is struggling and 
then target these skills as well as  look for 
interventions for this student.  

Our Goal is for all students to show 
growth!

Example of Diagnostic 
Report

Example of 
Instructional Planning 
Report

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cYKxE1cTZm20rNW79r4f6YNDsBKxtn9w/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qfCkk0oLM7mNwE_IpxTi0tSUBNVfjkBW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qfCkk0oLM7mNwE_IpxTi0tSUBNVfjkBW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/19aeFcKG_2GVBZlO_NCcq3m0Kxb6X5GTv/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/19aeFcKG_2GVBZlO_NCcq3m0Kxb6X5GTv/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/19aeFcKG_2GVBZlO_NCcq3m0Kxb6X5GTv/view?usp=sharing


How can teachers use Star 360 Reports to help 
with student achievement? 

● Take the standard from the State Standards report and provide a 
lesson for  the family either through their own curriculum, Moby Max, 
Khan Academy etc…

● Use the data to assign lessons for upcoming LP’s. 

● Use data to help check AWR’s in School Pathways

Learning Plan Document

Example State Standards Report

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1ysACKJA3rTFwzsQnnZkKeiUeaDA5aWMsXunj7PB7re0/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18QCDv936zbD12grXXZbYIksY3RCLqMmC/view?usp=sharing


Form 700 Update

● Form 700 Annual Filing Period for 2020/2021 is open

● Deadline is April 1

● All Cabrillo staff members have been sent the Form 

700 to complete

● If board members have not completed it yet, please 

look for the email sent from the County of San Diego 

Clerk of Board of Supervisors with subject: 

      Annual Filing Notification Email - To eDisclosure Filers



Cabrillo Staffing Update

● Kayley Johnson HST

● Donna Moore - Education Specialist

● Katyanne Downing - Education Specialist



2020-21 Dehesa Oversight Process

● All requested documents have been uploaded and shared with Dehesa and the 

oversight team

● Continue to work with each of the oversight members

● We have met and completed interviews with HR, business/finance, 

operations/facilities

● Will continue to keep you updated on the process



Cabrillo Point 
Science Fair

K-5 Elementary 
Science Fair Smore

https://www.smore.com/wkqb3-elementary-science-fair
https://www.smore.com/wkqb3-elementary-science-fair


Cabrillo Point 
Spelling Bee 

Winner



We appreciate YOU! 



Cabrillo Point Academy
Monthly Financial Presentation – January 2021

1



2

CABRILLO POINT – Highlights

2

Annual Projected Revenue:                     Increased by $6k

 Annual Project Expenses:                        Reduced by $117k

 Annual Projected Surplus: $885k

 SB740 Requirements:  

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY – JANUARY 2021 

In Compliance  In Compliance

Must exceed 
40% / 80%

Must be equal to or less than  
25:1

Cert. Instr.

45.8% 82.5%

2,697,649          1,201,240      
23.55 :1

Pupil:Teacher Ratio



3

CABRILLO POINT – Attendance

3

 Forecasted Annual Daily Attendance (ADA) – Last Year P2

 Unduplicated Pupil % ‐ 34.3%

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY – JANUARY 2021 

Avg Forecast Budget

Enrollment 4493 4600 4600

ADA 4506 4506 4506

Attendance Rate 100.3% 98.0% 98.0%

Unduplicated % 34.3% 34.3% 33.4%

Revenue per ADA $10,209 $10,033

Expenses per ADA $10,012 $9,732

Enrollment & Per Pupil Data



4

CABRILLO POINT – Revenue

4

 Year to date (+) variance due to timing of revenue received

Main increase due to Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (LLMF)

○ Coronavirus Relief Fund = $284k

○ General Fund = $328k

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY – JANUARY 2021 

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)

Revenue

State Aid‐Rev Limit 22,290,948$    18,839,123$      3,451,826$    40,911,635$   40,800,381$   111,253$          

Federal Revenue 283,713            ‐                           283,713          818,772           535,325           283,447             

Other State Revenue 2,198,988         1,658,402          540,587          4,223,731        3,894,479        329,252             

Other Local Revenue 44,475              ‐                           44,475            44,475             ‐                        44,475               

Total Revenue 24,818,125$   20,497,525$     4,320,601$   45,998,613$  45,230,185$  768,428$          

Year‐to‐Date Annual/Full Year



5

CABRILLO POINT – Expenses

5

 Overall expenses are favorable year‐to‐date, but only due 
to a timing difference.  

 Salary forecast based on 1/31 payroll

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY – JANUARY 2021 

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)

Expenses

Certificated Salaries 8,584,741$       8,934,966$        350,225$       15,281,801$   15,317,084$   35,283$             

Classified Salaries 1,236,449         1,252,424          15,974            2,289,541        2,147,012        (142,529)           

Benefits 2,769,599         3,041,633          272,034          5,178,757        5,221,816        43,059               

Books and Supplies 3,727,594         3,293,722          (433,873)        8,430,354        6,030,022        (2,400,332)        

Subagreement Services 3,370,943         5,837,536          2,466,593      9,738,755        10,611,959     873,204             

Operations   287,788            251,008             (36,780)           479,170           430,300           (48,870)              

Facilities 173,896            101,347             (72,549)           242,371           173,738           (68,632)              

Professional Services 1,703,112         1,884,427          181,316          3,151,347        3,335,845        184,498             

Depreciation 1,666                 1,692                  25                    2,875               2,900               25                       

Interest 72,396              260,524             188,128          317,928           602,902           284,975             

Total Expenses 21,928,185$   24,859,278$     2,931,094$   45,112,898$  43,873,579$  (1,239,318)$     

Year‐to‐Date Annual/Full Year



6

CABRILLO POINT – Fund Balance

6

 Ending fund balance within State requirements

 Annual surplus is 1.96% of total expense

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY – JANUARY 2021 

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)

Total Surplus(Deficit)  2,889,940$      (4,361,753)$     7,251,694$   885,715$        1,356,606$    (470,890)$        

Beginning Fund Balance 2,855,635         2,855,635          2,855,635        2,855,635       

Ending Fund Balance 5,745,575$      (1,506,118)$     3,741,350$    4,212,241$   

As a % of Annual Expenses 12.7% ‐3.4% 8.3% 9.6%

Year‐to‐Date Annual/Full Year



7

CABRILLO POINT – Cash Balance

7

 Cash balance remains positive at year end and above budget

 Next factoring forecasted for April 2021

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY – JANUARY 2021 



8

CABRILLO POINT – Entity Balances

8

Still three entities listed under the due to/from section of the 
balance sheet and one entity in the receivables

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY – JANUARY 2021 

Other Entities
Account 

Balance

Due (to)/from Inspire LA (1,181)            

Due (to)/from Inspire Charter Services 4,358,840      

Due (to)/from Granite Mountain Charter School 40,014           

Total Due (to)/from Balance 4,397,673     

Entities in Receivables
Account 

Balance

Triumph 88,789$              

Total Due Balances 88,789$       



9

CABRILLO POINT – 12 Month Cash

9

 Cash projected as positive for next 12 months

 Cash deferrals are reflected in the projections

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY – JANUARY 2021 

Feb‐21 Mar‐21 Apr‐21 May‐21 Jun‐21 Jul‐21 Aug‐21 Sep‐21 Oct‐21 Nov‐21 Dec‐21 Jan‐22 Feb‐22

Revenues 2,119,222      911,581         1,317,981      849,512         275,963         255                  2,256,495       2,307,984       4,259,076       4,271,332       4,138,448       4,495,954      3,998,313   

Expenses 4,165,570      4,323,993      4,685,334      4,224,144      5,298,130      2,207,944      2,762,579       3,577,961       3,801,137       2,956,396       3,061,506       3,539,768      4,719,194   

Surplus (2,046,348)    (3,412,412)    (3,367,353)    (3,374,632)    (5,022,167)    (2,207,689)    (506,085)         (1,269,977)      457,939           1,314,936       1,076,942       956,186         (720,881)     

Cash flows from operating activities

Depreciation/Amortization 242                 242                 242                 242                 242                 243                 243                   243                   243                   243                   243                   243                 247              

Public Funding Receivables 36,114           ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      3,161,162     3,186,382       2,625,444       2,612,833       2,612,833       446,035          1,061,539     ‐                    

Accounts Payable (766,456)       ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      (487,541)       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                      ‐                    

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from Factoring ‐                      ‐                      4,031,250     4,897,200     3,986,100     ‐                      ‐                        3,112,039       ‐                        ‐                        3,112,238       ‐                      ‐                    

Payments on Factoring ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      (1,993,050)     (3,518,559)     (4,567,853)     (2,835,088)     (3,112,039)     ‐                      ‐                    

Proceeds from Debt 676                 676                 676                 676                 676                 676                 676                   676                   676                   676                   676                   676                 676              

Payments on Debt ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                        (225,514)         (225,702)         (225,890)         (226,079)         (226,267)       (226,456)    

Total Change in Cash (2,775,772)    (3,411,494)    664,815         1,523,486      (1,035,149)    466,851         688,166           724,351           (1,721,863)      867,710           1,298,017       1,792,377      (946,414)     

Cash, Beginning of Month 6,734,791      3,959,019      547,525         1,212,340      2,735,825      1,700,676      2,167,528       2,855,694       3,580,045       1,858,182       2,725,892       4,023,908      5,816,285   

Cash, End of Month 3,959,019      547,525         1,212,340      2,735,825      1,700,676      2,167,528      2,855,694       3,580,045       1,858,182       2,725,892       4,023,908       5,816,285      4,869,871   



10

CABRILLO POINT – Compliance Reporting

10CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY – JANUARY 2021 

Area Due Date Description Completed By
Board Must

Approve

Signature 

Required

FINANCE Feb‐28

Consolidated Application (ConApp) reporting ‐ Winter ‐ The ConApp is used by the CDE to distribute categorical funds from various state and 

federal programs to county offices, school districts, and direct‐funded charter schools throughout California. The winter release is submitted in 

January of each year and contains the LEA's entitlements for each funded program.

Charter Impact No No

DATA Mar‐05

CALPADS ‐ Fall 2 deadline ‐ Please be mindful that Level‐2 certification within CALPADS means that these data have been reviewed and 

approved by your superintendent or IRC administrator. Failure to properly review and amend these data in CALPADS within the allotted 

amendment window will result in the improper certification of official Fall 2 data within CALPADS, which can impact a number of things, 

including LCFF funding, student course enrollments, staff assignments and English learner education services.

Charter Impact 

submits with data 

provided by CPA

No No

FINANCE Mar‐15

2nd Interim Financial Report ‐ Local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to file two reports during a fiscal year (interim reports) on the 

status of the LEA's financial health. The first interim report is due December 15 for the period ending October 31. The second is due March 15 

for the period ending January 31

Charter Impact Yes Yes

FINANCE Mar‐31

Annual Audit Review and Board Approval ‐ Charter Schools are required to submit an independent audit report to the CDE, the State 

Controller’s Office (SCO), the local County Superintendent of Schools, and, if applicable, the chartering entity, by December 15 of each year. 

Note that the audit report due date was automatically extended to March 31, 2021, due to COVID‐19.

CPA with Charter 

Impact support
Yes No



11

CABRILLO POINT – Appendix

11

Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 20‐21

 Budget vs. Actual

 Statement of Financial Position

 Statement of Cash Flows

 Check Register

 AP Aging

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY – JANUARY 2021 



Cabrillo Point Academy
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY20‐21
Revised 02/24/21

ADA =  4505.91
Jul‐20 Aug‐20 Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐20 Jan‐21 Feb‐21 Mar‐21 Apr‐21 May‐21 Jun‐21

Year‐End 

Accruals

 Annual 

Forecast 

Original 

Budget Total

Favorable / 

(Unfav.)

Revenues ADA =  4505.91

State Aid ‐ Revenue Limit

8011 LCFF State Aid 1,953,877            1,953,877            3,516,979            3,516,979            3,516,979        3,516,979       3,516,979        1,652,980        573,549             573,549          573,549           ‐                        14,211,265          39,077,540        39,012,526      65,014          

8012 Education Protection Account ‐                            ‐                            225,296               ‐                            ‐                        225,295          ‐                        ‐                        ‐                     225,296          ‐                        ‐                        225,296               901,182              901,182            ‐                     

8019 State Aid ‐ Prior Year ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            46,240                  ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                     ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            46,240                ‐                        46,240          

8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            301,469            ‐                       ‐                        212,793            124,137             62,068            62,068             62,068             62,068                  886,673              886,673            ‐                     

1,953,877            1,953,877            3,742,275            3,563,219            3,818,448        3,742,274       3,516,979        1,865,773        697,686             860,913          635,617           62,068             14,498,629          40,911,635        40,800,381      111,253        

Federal Revenue

8181 Special Education ‐ Entitlement ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        535,059               535,059              535,325            (266)              

8290 Title I, Part A ‐ Basic Low Income 96,798                  ‐                            (96,798)                ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            ‐                           ‐                        ‐                     

8296 Other Federal Revenue ‐                            ‐                            218,292               ‐                            65,421              ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            283,713              ‐                        283,713        

96,798                  ‐                            121,494               ‐                            65,421              ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        535,059               818,772              535,325           283,447        

Other State Revenue

8311 State Special Education 120,942               150,544               244,338               244,338               244,338            244,338          244,338           253,449            213,895             213,895          213,895           213,895           213,895               2,816,100          2,817,500        (1,400)           

8550 Mandated Cost  ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            103,821            ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            103,821              103,823            (2)                   

8560 State Lottery ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       253,485           ‐                        ‐                          233,173          ‐                        ‐                        446,035               932,692              933,156            (464)              

8598 Prior Year Revenue 255                       1,712                    ‐                            ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       3,698               ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            5,665                  ‐                        5,665            

8599 Other State Revenue ‐                            13,968                  ‐                            ‐                            17,389              311,485          ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          10,000            ‐                        ‐                        12,611                  365,453              40,000              325,453        

121,197               166,224               244,338               244,338               365,548            555,823          501,520           253,449            213,895             457,068          213,895           213,895           672,540               4,223,731          3,894,479        329,252        

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest Revenue 7,638                    8,650                    ‐                            17,256                  8,707                ‐                       2,225               ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            44,475                ‐                        44,475          

7,638                    8,650                    ‐                            17,256                  8,707                ‐                       2,225               ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            44,475                ‐                        44,475          

Total Revenue 2,179,511            2,128,751            4,108,107            3,824,812            4,258,124        4,298,097      4,020,724        2,119,222        911,581             1,317,981       849,512           275,963           15,706,228          45,998,613        45,230,185      768,428        

Expenses

Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries 820,009               878,119               935,993               936,043               912,012            920,669          934,562           970,218            970,218             970,218          970,218           970,218           ‐                            11,188,498        10,872,320      (316,178)       

1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 34,453                  66,698                  115,120               126,392               124,023            126,886          124,867           128,391            128,391             128,391          128,391           128,391           ‐                            1,360,395          1,451,136        90,741          

1200 Pupil Support Salaries 45,970                  54,419                  50,283                  50,283                  50,258              49,234            51,001             67,034              67,034               67,034            67,034             67,034             ‐                            686,619              785,842            99,223          

1300 Administrators' Salaries 109,323               121,568               122,918               122,868               127,010            115,002          116,693           118,985            118,985             118,985          118,985           118,985           ‐                            1,430,307          1,509,000        78,693          

1900 Other Certificated Salaries 46,724                  47,574                  47,327                  45,056                  48,288              52,311            54,784             54,784              54,784               54,784            54,784             54,784             ‐                            615,982              698,786            82,804          

1,056,479            1,168,378            1,271,641            1,280,643            1,261,592        1,264,102       1,281,907        1,339,412        1,339,412         1,339,412       1,339,412       1,339,412       ‐                            15,281,801        15,317,084      35,283          

Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Salaries 28,717                  32,033                  27,483                  25,659                  24,256              26,750            24,256             28,719              28,719               28,719            28,719             28,719             ‐                            332,748              224,243            (108,505)       

2200 Support Salaries 82,664                  76,897                  83,806                  86,120                  80,243              85,376            79,240             94,716              94,716               94,716            94,716             94,716             ‐                            1,047,925          1,325,702        277,777        

2300 Classified Administrators'  21,000                  21,100                  21,100                  21,100                  21,100              21,100            21,113             21,100              21,100               21,100            21,100             21,100             ‐                            253,113              252,000            (1,113)           

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 27,547                  26,437                  29,175                  30,861                  33,518              38,629            36,099             38,823              38,823               38,823            38,823             38,823             ‐                            416,382              345,067            (71,315)         

2900 Other Classified Salaries 9,220                    8,990                    11,498                  15,667                  18,892              19,876            18,928             27,260              27,260               27,260            27,260             27,260             ‐                            239,373              ‐                        (239,373)       

169,148               165,457               173,062               179,407               178,009            191,730          179,636           210,618            210,618             210,618          210,618           210,618           ‐                            2,289,541          2,147,012        (142,529)      

Benefits

3101 STRS 165,070               183,915               175,806               220,746               179,709            199,130          201,940           227,517            227,517             227,517          227,517           227,517           ‐                            2,463,899          2,473,743        9,844            

3301 OASDI  10,261                  10,019                  10,522                  10,787                  12,767              11,543            10,807             14,415              14,415               14,415            14,415             14,415             ‐                            148,782              133,118            (15,665)         

3311 Medicare  17,267                  18,908                  20,561                  20,516                  20,278              20,520            20,605             23,792              23,792               23,792            23,792             23,792             ‐                            257,615              253,233            (4,381)           

3401 Health and Welfare 123,289               128,210               190,899               135,568               148,846            151,417          152,483           160,708            160,708             160,708          160,708           160,708           ‐                            1,834,253          1,927,600        93,347          

3501 State Unemployment 20,398                  10,354                  4,682                    1,562                    27,562              618                 59,552             27,048              13,524               6,762              6,762               6,762               ‐                            185,586              132,790            (52,796)         

3601 Workers' Compensation 10,105                  10,105                  10,105                  10,105                  10,105              10,105            11,853             15,096              15,096               15,096            15,096             15,096             ‐                            147,961              160,672            12,711          

3901 Other Benefits ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        14,004              14,004               14,004            14,004             14,004             70,642                  140,660              140,660            ‐                     

346,389               361,511               412,576               399,284               399,267            393,332          457,240           482,580            469,056             462,294          462,294           462,294           70,642                  5,178,757          5,221,816        43,059          

Books and Supplies

4100 Textbooks and Core Materials ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            194,611               (8)                      ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            194,603              ‐                        (194,603)       

4302 School Supplies 129,978               360,414               404,809               552,105               415,336            343,051          560,590           348,391            390,490             453,707          343,524           607,553           ‐                            4,909,949          3,173,827        (1,736,122)   

4305 Software 106,535               130,737               50,737                  64,657                  71,311              12,061            41,449             66,575              66,575               66,575            66,575             66,575             ‐                            810,359              710,919            (99,440)         

4310 Office Expense 968                       229                       4,659                    4,087                    5,636                2,510              3,974               450                   450                    450                  450                  450                  ‐                            24,314                7,200                (17,114)         

4311 Business Meals ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        217                   217                    217                  217                  217                  ‐                            1,083                  3,100                2,017            

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment ‐                            70,486                  236,555               185,412               (374,913)          25,732            123,885           361,267            404,921             470,474          356,220           630,006           ‐                            2,490,046          2,134,976        (355,070)       

237,481               561,867               696,761               1,000,872            117,362            383,354          729,898           776,899            862,652             991,423          766,985           1,304,801       ‐                            8,430,354          6,030,022        (2,400,332)   

Subagreement Services

5102 Special Education  ‐                            70,101                  395,476               263,777               395,247            252,990          357,671           254,800            254,800             254,800          254,800           254,800           136,132               3,145,395          2,243,400        (901,995)       

5106 Other Educational Consultants 72,518                  36,358                  146,195               685,906               452,722            25,071            216,910           805,729            903,090             1,049,294       794,473           1,405,095       ‐                            6,593,360          8,368,559        1,775,199     

72,518                  106,460               541,671               949,683               847,970            278,060          574,581           1,060,529        1,157,890         1,304,094       1,049,273       1,659,895       136,132               9,738,755          10,611,959      873,204        

Operations and Housekeeping

5201 Auto and Travel ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            1,635                    25                     ‐                       276                   600                   600                    600                  600                  600                  ‐                            4,936                  7,300                2,364            

5300 Dues & Memberships ‐                            ‐                            667                       667                       667                   3,162              1,417               1,042                1,042                 1,042              1,042               1,042               ‐                            11,787                12,500              713                

5400 Insurance 28,493                  28,493                  39,594                  32,208                  33,237              31,508            32,239             32,193              32,193               32,193            32,193             32,193             ‐                            386,737              357,200            (29,537)         

5501 Utilities ‐                            ‐                            1,469                    2,090                    1,941                1,467              274                   1,500                1,500                 1,500              1,500               1,500               ‐                            14,741                18,000              3,259            

5516 Miscellaneous Expense ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            23,656              ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        23,656                ‐                        (23,656)         

5900 Communications ‐                            ‐                            154                       2,237                    7,750                342                 342                   2,917                2,917                 2,917              2,917               2,917               ‐                            25,408                35,000              9,592            

5901 Postage and Shipping 83                         163                       9,655                    ‐                            1,308                488                 83                     25                     25                       25                    25                     25                     ‐                            11,905                300                   (11,605)         

28,576                  28,656                  51,538                  38,837                  68,584              36,968            34,631             38,276              38,276               38,276            38,276             38,276             ‐                            479,170              430,300           (48,870)         



Cabrillo Point Academy
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY20‐21
Revised 02/24/21

ADA =  4505.91
Jul‐20 Aug‐20 Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐20 Jan‐21 Feb‐21 Mar‐21 Apr‐21 May‐21 Jun‐21

Year‐End 

Accruals

 Annual 

Forecast 

Original 

Budget Total

Favorable / 

(Unfav.)

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601 Rent 24,418                  24,418                  44,186                  31,066                  43,165              (19,253)           23,496             13,695              13,695               13,695            13,695             13,695             ‐                            239,971              170,638            (69,332)         

5602 Additional Rent ‐                            ‐                            500                       ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            500                     ‐                        (500)              

5604 Other Leases ‐                            125                       ‐                            125                       425                   125                 365                   ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            1,165                  3,000                1,835            

5605 Real/Personal Property Taxes ‐                            74                         ‐                            ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       (74)                    ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            ‐                           ‐                        ‐                     

5610 Repairs and Maintenance ‐                            ‐                            735                       ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            735                     100                   (635)              

24,418                  24,617                  45,421                  31,191                  43,590              (19,128)           23,787             13,695              13,695               13,695            13,695             13,695             ‐                            242,371              173,738           (68,632)         

Professional/Consulting Services

5801 IT ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            2,569                    ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        1,783                1,783                 1,783              1,783               1,783               ‐                            11,486                21,400              9,914            

5802 Audit & Taxes ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            5,400                    ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            5,400                  12,700              7,300            

5803 Legal ‐                            10,998                  6,838                    ‐                            40,420              25,390            32,094             5,967                5,967                 5,967              5,967               5,967               ‐                            145,573              26,800              (118,773)       

5804 Professional Development ‐                            ‐                            465                       ‐                            175                   ‐                       274                   3,542                3,542                 3,542              3,542               3,542               ‐                            18,623                29,500              10,877          

5805 General Consulting ‐                            19,650                  2,500                    1,500                    2,250                2,150              1,813               2,092                2,092                 2,092              2,092               2,092               ‐                            40,321                36,600              (3,721)           

5806 Special Activities/Field Trips 244                       ‐                            75                         1,992                    593                   ‐                       6,064               4,242                4,755                 5,525              4,183               7,398               ‐                            35,071                356,243            321,172        

5807 Bank Charges 1,919                    964                       1,218                    2,001                    3,626                2,511              1,874               4,900                4,900                 4,900              4,900               4,900               ‐                            38,613                61,985              23,372          

5808 Printing 47                         ‐                            ‐                            166                       ‐                        80                    ‐                        150                   150                    150                  150                  150                  ‐                            1,043                  2,990                1,947            

5809 Other taxes and fees 2,083                    45                         ‐                            33                         181                   3,799              1,900               3,070                3,070                 3,070              3,070               3,070               ‐                            23,391                35,995              12,604          

5810 Payroll Service Fee 538                       2,550                    2,636                    6,863                    2,765                2,094              1,725               2,747                2,747                 2,747              2,747               2,747               ‐                            32,903                33,089              186                

5811 Management Fee 208,383               190,122               189,731               190,181               195,778            238,714          195,628           195,494            195,494             195,494          195,494           195,494           ‐                            2,386,008          2,306,739        (79,269)         

5812 District Oversight Fee ‐                            39,078                  37,423                  (96,724)                35,170              37,423            35,170             18,658              6,977                 8,609              6,356               621                  280,357               409,116              408,004            (1,113)           

5813 County Fees ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       1,964               ‐                        ‐                          1,425              ‐                        ‐                        411                       3,800                  3,800                ‐                     

213,213               263,407               240,886               113,982               280,957            312,161          278,506           242,644            231,476             235,303          230,283           227,763           280,767               3,151,347          3,335,845        184,498        

Depreciation 

6900 Depreciation Expense 238                       238                       238                       238                       238                   238                 238                   242                   242                    242                  242                  242                  ‐                            2,875                  2,900                25                  

238                       238                       238                       238                       238                   238                 238                   242                   242                    242                  242                  242                  ‐                            2,875                  2,900                25                  

Interest

7438 Interest Expense 676                       38,107                  676                       30,907                  676                   676                 676                   676                   676                    89,978            113,067           41,135             ‐                            317,928              602,902            284,975        

676                       38,107                  676                       30,907                  676                   676                 676                   676                   676                    89,978            113,067           41,135             ‐                            317,928              602,902           284,975        

Total Expenses 2,149,136            2,718,698            3,434,469            4,025,044            3,198,245        2,841,493      3,561,100        4,165,570        4,323,993         4,685,334       4,224,144       5,298,130       487,541               45,112,898        43,873,579      (1,239,318)   

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) 30,375                 (589,947)              673,638               (200,232)              1,059,879        1,456,604      459,624           (2,046,348)       (3,412,412)        (3,367,353)     (3,374,632)      (5,022,167)      15,218,687          885,715              1,356,605        (470,890)      

1.96%

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) 30,375                  (589,947)              673,638               (200,232)              1,059,879        1,456,604       459,624           (2,046,348)       (3,412,412)        (3,367,353)      (3,374,632)      (5,022,167)      15,218,687          885,715              Cert. Instr.

Cash flows from operating activities 45.8% 82.5%

Depreciation/Amortization 238                       238                       238                       238                       238                   238                 238                   242                   242                    242                  242                  242                  ‐                            2,875                  2,697,649        1,201,240    

Public Funding Receivables 4,312,338            ‐                            96,798                  719,133               256,781            301,469          27,939             36,114              ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        (15,706,228)         (9,955,656)        

Grants and Contributions Rec. 2,287,522            (862)                      849,504               880,149               (2,634,400)       (9,121)             23,221             ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            1,396,014         

Due To/From Related Parties (413,657)              ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            (413,657)           

Prepaid Expenses (133,096)              42,257                  (39,693)                (92,649)                15,829              53,634            16,079             ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            (137,640)           

Other Assets ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            15,716              6,175              ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            21,891               

Accounts Payable 516,681               (564,352)              254,214               (1,293,196)           25,182              (68,915)           307,321           (766,456)          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        487,541               (1,101,979)        

Accrued Expenses 216,908               252,483               (183,169)              (418,300)              (457,591)          47,618            50,583             ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            (491,468)            23.55 :1

Other Liabilities (2,228,600)           ‐                            413,690               ‐                            (82,810)            (311,485)         ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            (2,209,205)        

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from Factoring ‐                            2,634,400            ‐                            2,634,400            ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          4,031,250       4,897,200       3,986,100       ‐                            18,183,350       

Payments on Factoring (3,859,700)           (5,527,300)           (1,114,300)           ‐                        (2,634,400)     ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            (13,135,700)      

Proceeds from Debt 676                       676                       676                       676                       676                   676                 676                   676                   676                    676                  676                  676                  ‐                            8,115                 

Payments on Debt ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          

Total Change in Cash 4,589,386            (2,084,807)           (3,461,404)           1,115,920            (1,800,500)       (1,157,506)     885,682           (2,775,772)       (3,411,494)        664,815          1,523,486       (1,035,149)     

Cash, Beginning of Month 8,648,020            13,237,406          11,152,599          7,691,195            8,807,115        7,006,615       5,849,109        6,734,791        3,959,019         547,525          1,212,340       2,735,825      

Cash, End of Month 13,237,406          11,152,599          7,691,195            8,807,115            7,006,615        5,849,109      6,734,791        3,959,019        547,525             1,212,340       2,735,825       1,700,676      

Pupil:Teacher Ratio



Cabrillo Point Academy
Budget vs Actual

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Current Period 

Actual 

 Current 

Period Budget 

 Current Period 

Variance 

 Current Year 

Actual 
 YTD Budget 

 YTD Budget 

Variance 
 Total Budget 

Revenues

State Aid ‐ Revenue Limit 22,290,948          40,800,381        

LCFF State Aid 3,516,979$        3,511,019$       5,960$                21,492,649$        17,945,210$       3,547,439$        39,012,526$      

Education Protection Account ‐                           225,296            (225,296)            450,591                450,591              ‐                           901,182             

State Aid ‐ Prior Year ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           46,240                  ‐                           46,240                ‐                          

In Lieu of Property Taxes ‐                           70,931              (70,931)               301,469                443,322              (141,853)            886,673             

         Total State Aid ‐ Revenue Limit 3,516,979           3,807,246         (290,267)            22,290,948          18,839,123         3,451,825          40,800,381        

Federal Revenue 283,713                535,325             

Special Education ‐ Entitlement ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           ‐                             ‐                           ‐                           535,325             

Title I, Part A ‐ Basic Low Income ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           ‐                             ‐                           ‐                           ‐                          

Other Federal Revenue ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           283,713                ‐                           283,713              ‐                          

         Total Federal Revenue ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           283,713                ‐                           283,713              535,325             

Other State Revenue 2,198,988            3,894,479          

State Special Education 244,338              253,449            (9,111)                 1,493,176            1,295,406           197,770              2,817,500          

Mandated Cost  ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           103,821                103,823              (2)                         103,823             

State Lottery 253,485              233,173            20,311                253,485                233,173              20,311                933,156             

Prior Year Revenue 3,698                  ‐                         3,698                  5,665                    ‐                           5,665                  ‐                          

Other State Revenue ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           342,842                26,000                316,842              40,000               

         Total Other State Revenue 501,520              486,622            14,898                2,198,988            1,658,402           540,587              3,894,479          

Other Local Revenue 44,475                  ‐                          

Interest Revenue 2,225                  ‐                         2,225                  44,475                  ‐                           44,475                ‐                          

         Total Other Local Revenue 2,225                  ‐                         2,225                  44,475                  ‐                           44,475                ‐                          

      Total Revenues 4,020,724$        4,293,868$       (273,144)$          24,818,125$        20,497,525$      4,320,601$        45,230,185$     

Expenses

Certificated Salaries 8,584,741            15,317,084        

Teachers' Salaries 934,562$            906,027$          (28,535)$            6,337,407$          6,342,187$         4,780$                10,872,320$      

Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 124,867              120,928            (3,939)                 718,439                846,496              128,057              1,451,136          

Pupil Support Salaries 51,001                65,487              14,485                351,449                458,408              106,959              785,842             

Administrators' Salaries 116,693              125,750            9,057                  835,383                880,250              44,868                1,509,000          

Other Certificated Salaries 54,784                58,232              3,449                  342,064                407,625              65,561                698,786             
         Total Certificated Salaries 1,281,907           1,276,424         (5,483)                 8,584,741            8,934,966           350,225              15,317,084        

Classified Salaries 1,236,449            2,147,012          

Instructional Salaries 24,256                18,687              (5,569)                 189,154                130,809              (58,345)               224,243             

Support Salaries 79,240                110,475            31,235                574,345                773,326              198,981              1,325,702          

Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 21,113                21,000              (113)                    147,613                147,000              (613)                    252,000             

Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 36,099                28,756              (7,343)                 222,266                201,289              (20,976)               345,067             

Other Classified Salaries 18,928                ‐                         (18,928)               103,072                ‐                           (103,072)            ‐                          

         Total Classified Salaries 179,636              178,918            (718)                    1,236,449            1,252,424           15,974                2,147,012          

Benefits 2,769,599            5,221,816          

State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated position 201,940              206,145            4,205                  1,326,316            1,443,017           116,701              2,473,743          

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 10,807                11,093              286                     76,706                  77,652                946                     133,118             

Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 20,605                21,103              498                     138,655                147,719              9,065                  253,233             

Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 152,483              160,633            8,151                  1,030,712            1,124,433           93,722                1,927,600          

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 59,552                33,198              (26,355)               124,728                73,035                (51,693)               132,790             

Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated position 11,853                13,389              1,536                  72,483                  93,725                21,242                160,672             

Other Benefits, certificated positions ‐                           11,722              11,722                ‐                             82,052                82,052                140,660             

         Total Benefits 457,240              457,283            43                        2,769,599            3,041,633           272,034              5,221,816          

Books & Supplies 3,727,594            6,030,022          

Textbooks and Core Materials ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           194,603                ‐                           (194,603)            ‐                          

School Supplies 560,590              251,688            (308,902)            2,766,283            1,717,607           (1,048,676)         3,173,827          

Software 41,449                59,243              17,795                477,487                414,703              (62,784)               710,919             

Office Expense 3,974                  600                    (3,374)                 22,064                  4,200                   (17,864)               7,200                  

Business Meals ‐                           258                    258                     ‐                             1,808                   1,808                  3,100                  

Noncapitalized Equipment 123,885              169,306            45,420                267,158                1,155,403           888,245              2,134,976          

         Total Books & Supplies 729,898              481,095            (248,803)            3,727,594            3,293,722           (433,873)            6,030,022          

Subagreement Services 3,370,943            10,611,959        

Special Education 357,671              186,950            (170,721)            1,735,263            1,308,650           (426,613)            2,243,400          

Other Educational Consultants 216,910              663,636            446,726              1,635,680            4,528,886           2,893,206          8,368,559          

         Total Subagreement Services 574,581              850,586            276,004              3,370,943            5,837,536           2,466,593          10,611,959        

Operations & Housekeeping 287,788                430,300             

Auto and Travel 276                      608                    332                     1,936                    4,258                   2,323                  7,300                  

Dues & Memberships 1,417                  1,042                 (375)                    6,579                    7,292                   713                     12,500               

Insurance 32,239                29,767              (2,472)                 225,772                208,367              (17,405)               357,200             

Utilities 274                      1,500                 1,226                  7,241                    10,500                3,259                  18,000               

Miscellaneous Expense ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           23,656                  ‐                           (23,656)               ‐                          



Cabrillo Point Academy
Budget vs Actual

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Current Period 

Actual 

 Current 

Period Budget 

 Current Period 

Variance 

 Current Year 

Actual 
 YTD Budget 

 YTD Budget 

Variance 
 Total Budget 

Communications 342                      2,917                 2,575                  8,588                    20,417                11,829                35,000               

Postage and Shipping 83                        25                      (58)                      14,017                  175                      (13,842)               300                     

         Total Operations & Housekeeping 34,631                35,858              1,228                  287,788                251,008              (36,780)               430,300             

Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases 173,896                173,738             

Rent 23,496                14,220              (9,276)                 171,496                99,539                (71,957)               170,638             

Additional Rent ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           500                       ‐                           (500)                    ‐                          

Other Leases 365                      250                    (115)                    1,165                    1,750                   585                     3,000                  

Real/Personal Property Taxes (74)                       ‐                         74                        ‐                             ‐                           ‐                           ‐                          

Repairs and Maintenance ‐                           8                        8                          735                       58                        (677)                    100                     

         Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases 23,787                14,478              (9,309)                 173,896                101,347              (72,549)               173,738             

Professional/Consulting Services 1,703,112            3,335,845          

IT ‐                           1,783                 1,783                  2,569                    12,483                9,914                  21,400               

Audit & Taxes ‐                           ‐                         ‐                           5,400                    12,700                7,300                  12,700               

Legal 32,094                2,233                 (29,861)               115,740                15,633                (100,106)            26,800               

Professional Development 274                      2,458                 2,184                  914                       17,208                16,294                29,500               

General Consulting 1,813                  3,050                 1,238                  29,863                  21,350                (8,513)                 36,600               

Special Activities/Field Trips 6,064                  28,250              22,187                8,969                    192,791              183,822              356,243             

Bank Charges 1,874                  5,390                 3,516                  14,113                  35,035                20,922                61,985               

Printing ‐                           260                    260                     293                       1,690                   1,397                  2,990                  

Other Taxes and Fees 1,900                  3,130                 1,230                  8,041                    20,345                12,304                35,995               

Payroll Service Fee 1,725                  2,757                 1,032                  19,170                  19,302                132                     33,089               

Management Fee 195,628              192,228            (3,400)                 1,408,538            1,345,598           (62,940)               2,306,739          

District Oversight Fee 35,170                38,072              2,903                  87,539                  188,391              100,852              408,004             

County Fees 1,964                  950                    (1,014)                 1,964                    1,900                   (64)                      3,800                  

         Total Professional/Consulting Services 278,506              280,564            2,058                  1,703,112            1,884,427           181,316              3,335,845          

Depreciation 1,666                    2,900                  

               Depreciation Expense 238                      242                    4                          1,666                    1,692                   25                        2,900                  

         Total Depreciation 238                      242                    4                          1,666                    1,692                   25                        2,900                  

Interest 72,396                  602,902             

               Interest Expense 676                      3,242                 2,566                  72,396                  260,524              188,128              602,902             

         Total Interest 676                      3,242                 2,566                  72,396                  260,524              188,128              602,902             

      Total Expenses 3,561,100$        3,578,689$       17,589$              21,928,185$        24,859,278$      2,931,094$        43,873,580$     

Change in Net Assets 459,624              715,180            (255,555)            2,889,940            (4,361,754)         7,251,694          1,356,605          

Net Assets, Beginning of Period 5,285,951           2,855,635           

Net Assets, End of Period 5,745,575$        5,745,575$         



Cabrillo Point Academy

Statement of Financial Position

January 31, 2021

 Current 

Balance 

 Beginning Year 

Balance 
 YTD Change   YTD % Change 

Assets

Current Assets 11,817,174              12,422,679             

      Cash & Cash Equivalents 6,734,791$       8,648,020$       (1,913,229)$      ‐22%

      Accounts Receivable 159,203             1,961,017         (1,801,814)        ‐92%

      Public Funding Receivables 36,114               5,750,572         (5,714,458)        ‐99%

      Factored Receivables ‐                          (8,272,700)        8,272,700         ‐100%

      Due To/From Related Parties 4,397,674         3,984,017         413,657             10%

      Prepaid Expenses 489,391             351,752             137,640             39%

Total Current Assets 11,817,174       12,422,679       (605,505)           ‐5%

Long‐Term Assets 146,470             170,027             ‐14%

      Property & Equipment, Net 49,673               51,340               (1,666)                ‐3%

      Deposits 96,796               118,688             (21,891)              ‐18%

Total Long Term Assets 146,470             170,027             (23,558)             ‐14%

Total Assets 11,963,643$     12,592,706$     (629,063)$         ‐5%

Liabilities

Current Liabilities 2,561,487         6,085,224        

      Accounts Payable 766,456$          1,589,521$       (823,064)$         ‐52%

      Accrued Liabilities 1,339,911         1,831,379         (491,468)           ‐27%

      Deferred Revenue 49,359               2,258,564         (2,209,205)        ‐98%

      Notes Payable, Current Portion 405,761             405,761             ‐                          0%

Total Current Liabilities 2,561,487         6,085,224         (3,523,737)        ‐58%

Long‐Term Liabilities 3,656,581         3,651,847         0%

      Notes Payable, Net of Current Portion 3,656,581         3,651,847         4,734                 0%

Total Long‐Term Liabilities 3,656,581         3,651,847         4,734                 0%

Total Liabilities 6,218,068         9,737,071         (3,519,003)        ‐36%

Total Net Assets 5,745,575         2,855,635         2,889,940         101%

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 11,963,643$     12,592,706$     (629,063)$         ‐5%



Cabrillo Point Academy

Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Month Ended 

01/31/21 

 YTD Ended 

01/31/21 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

   Change in Net Assets  $           459,624   $       2,889,940 

   Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash flows 

from operating activities:

      Depreciation                       238                    1,666 

   Decrease/(Increase) in Operating Assets:

      Public Funding Receivables                 27,939            5,714,458 

      Grants, Contributions & Pledges Receivable                 23,221           (6,470,886)

      Due from Related Parties                            ‐              (413,657)

      Prepaid Expenses                 16,079              (137,640)

      Other Assets                            ‐                  21,891 

   (Decrease)/Increase in Operating Liabilities:

      Accounts Payable               307,321              (823,064)

      Accrued Expenses                 50,583              (491,468)

      Deferred Revenue                            ‐           (2,209,205)

Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities               885,006           (1,917,963)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities                       676                    4,734 

    Proceeds from (payments on) Long‐Term Debt                        676                    4,734 

Total Cash Flows from Financing Activities                       676                    4,734 

Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents               885,682           (1,913,229)

Cash & Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period           5,849,109            8,648,020 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period   $       6,734,791   $       6,734,791 



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

14896 Jared McBride 1/5/2021 12,727.03$                

14897 Nicole Strickler 1/5/2021 5,197.10                    

14898 42 Electronics 1/8/2021 243.27                       

14899 A Brighter Child 1/8/2021 580.87                       

14900 A Thinking Place 1/8/2021 180.25                       

14901 AbleNet Inc. 1/8/2021 332.15                       

14902 Academics In A Box Inc 1/8/2021 434.25                       

14903 Achieve Inc. 1/8/2021 350.00                       

14904 Adriene Madden Publishing 1/8/2021 35.00                          

14905 Aesthetic Climbing Gym LLC 1/8/2021 1,050.00                    

14906 American Academy Of Strategic Education 1/8/2021 12,040.57                  

14907 Amy Roncevich 1/8/2021 630.00                       

14908 Anaheim Ballet 1/8/2021 80.00                          

14909 Angelina L Mosley 1/8/2021 835.00                       

14910 Annette Brower 1/8/2021 72.00                          

14911 Ardent Academy for Gifted Youth 1/8/2021 635.00                       

14912 Art and Wilderness Institute 1/8/2021 11,038.68                  

14913 Art of Problem Solving 1/8/2021 272.57                       

14914 Athena's Advanced Academy, LLC 1/8/2021 249.00                       

14915 BB Enterprises, Inc. 1/8/2021 80.00                          

14916 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 1/8/2021 VOID

14917 Belami Dufrene 1/8/2021 1,173.00                    

14918 Big Little Ones LLC 1/8/2021 1,600.45                    

14919 Bitsbox 1/8/2021 473.40                       

14920 Blue Buoy Swim School, Inc. 1/8/2021 290.00                       

14922 BookShark 1/8/2021 3,383.13                    

14923 Braille Abilities, LLC 1/8/2021 48,460.05                  

14924 Brave Writer LLC 1/8/2021 970.80                       

14925 Brian Marriott 1/8/2021 150.00                       

14926 Bridges Equestrian Inc 1/8/2021 1,370.00                    

14927 Bridgeway Academy 1/8/2021 3,668.36                    

14928 Cadenza Music Academy 1/8/2021 135.00                       

14929 Camino De Santiago Nature School 1/8/2021 1,125.00                    

14930 Capistrano Dance 1/8/2021 480.00                       

14931 Celebration Education 1/8/2021 1,944.00                    

14932 Cengage Learning 1/8/2021 105.27                       

14933 Charles Jones 1/8/2021 1,040.00                    

14934 CharterSafe 1/8/2021 38,598.00                  

14935 Chianese, Inc. c/o Erin Chianese 1/8/2021 560.00                       

14936 Children's Music Academy 1/8/2021 400.00                       

14937 Christian Arts and Theater 1/8/2021 130.00                       

14938 Christy's Piano Instruction 1/8/2021 117.00                       

14939 Chubuddy, LLC 1/8/2021 12.99                          

14940 Classical Learning Resource Center L.L.C. 1/8/2021 390.00                       

14941 Cornerstone Therapies 1/8/2021 3,200.00                    

14942 Crafty School Crates 1/8/2021 414.43                       

14943 Deborah Horner 1/8/2021 310.00                       

14944 Department of Justice 1/8/2021 32.00                          

14945 Dokko Piano Studio 1/8/2021 300.00                       

14946 Eaton Interpreting Services, Inc. 1/8/2021 525.00                       

14947 Edmentum Inc 1/8/2021 11,275.00                  

14948 Education.com Holdings, Inc. 1/8/2021 119.99                       

14949 Educational Development Corporation 1/8/2021 794.43                       

14950 eDynamic Learning 1/8/2021 265.00                       

14951 Erika S Scheidel 1/8/2021 553.00                       

14952 Evan‐Moor 1/8/2021 99.99                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

14953 Evolution Swim Academy Mission Viejo LLC 1/8/2021 1,418.80                    

14954 Express Yourself Therapy 1/8/2021 973.50                       

14955 Farida Hsu 1/8/2021 703.00                       

14956 Fired Up Arts 1/8/2021 320.00                       

14957 Gabriella Vinokur 1/8/2021 350.00                       

14958 Glee Music Academy 1/8/2021 72.50                          

14959 Grace Rowell 1/8/2021 1,850.00                    

14960 Growing Minds, LLC 1/8/2021 225.00                       

14961 Guitar Center 1/8/2021 119.00                       

14962 Hands 4 Building, LLC 1/8/2021 1,618.87                    

14963 Healthy Fit Kids 1/8/2021 224.00                       

14964 Heather Patrick 1/8/2021 255.00                       

14965 History Unboxed LLC 1/8/2021 168.23                       

14966 Home School Coaches 1/8/2021 1,005.00                    

14967 Home Science Tools 1/8/2021 475.18                       

14968 Honest History Co. 1/8/2021 389.58                       

14969 Huijun Cheng 1/8/2021 605.25                       

14970 Interval Music 1/8/2021 512.50                       

14971 Irvine Therapy Services, Inc. 1/8/2021 1,815.00                    

14972 J.E.M.S. Dance Center 1/8/2021 173.00                       

14973 Jacqueline Stemmer 1/8/2021 700.00                       

14974 JDI Dance Company 1/8/2021 370.00                       

14975 Jenna Reveal‐Bourcier 1/8/2021 325.00                       

14976 Jonathan Quijas 1/8/2021 97.87                          

14977 Joyce Farson 1/8/2021 115.00                       

14978 Karen J. Smith 1/8/2021 420.00                       

14979 Karis Academy 1/8/2021 220.00                       

14980 Kathleen Crady 1/8/2021 4,191.92                    

14981 Kathleen Elliott 1/8/2021 300.00                       

14982 KHS 1/8/2021 4,760.00                    

14983 Kumon of Brea 1/8/2021 590.00                       

14984 Kyungeun Christina Lee 1/8/2021 136.00                       

14985 Lakeshore 1/8/2021 1,265.16                    

14986 Language City 1/8/2021 99.00                          

14987 Learning A‐Z 1/8/2021 115.45                       

14988 Learning Without Tears 1/8/2021 131.73                       

14989 Lil' Chef School 1/8/2021 1,274.00                    

14990 Ling Chou 1/8/2021 63.00                          

14991 Little Global Citizens 1/8/2021 299.00                       

14992 Little Passports 1/8/2021 141.91                       

14993 Little Passports 1/8/2021 1,613.65                    

14994 Live Education Inc. 1/8/2021 492.10                       

14995 Mandie Schenkenberger 1/8/2021 280.00                       

14996 Marnie Cooper School of Acting 1/8/2021 700.00                       

14997 Math‐U‐See Inc. 1/8/2021 773.00                       

14998 McKee Music Therapy Services LLC 1/8/2021 202.50                       

14999 MEL Science U.S., LLC 1/8/2021 139.60                       

15000 Mercurius Inc. 1/8/2021 77.69                          

15001 Meredith Barr 1/8/2021 1,240.20                    

15002 Michelle Terry 1/8/2021 129.00                       

15003 Money Munchkids 1/8/2021 92.60                          

15004 Monica Basurto 1/8/2021 385.00                       

15006 Moving Beyond the Page 1/8/2021 3,173.68                    

15007 MoxieBox Art, Inc 1/8/2021 301.16                       

15008 Mubashera Chaudhry 1/8/2021 1,310.00                    

15009 Mudassarah Chaudhry 1/8/2021 1,020.00                    

15010 Mystery Science Inc. 1/8/2021 69.00                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

15011 NHC Martial Arts & Fitness 1/8/2021 436.00                       

15012 Nick Ganga 1/8/2021 300.00                       

15013 Oak Meadow Inc. 1/8/2021 385.00                       

15014 OC Monart 1/8/2021 165.50                       

15015 OC Performing Arts, LLC 1/8/2021 168.75                       

15016 Outschool, Inc. 1/8/2021 981.00                       

15017 Outside the Box Creation 1/8/2021 131.85                       

15018 Oxford Consulting Services, Inc. 1/8/2021 7,178.63                    

15019 Portal Languages ‐  Mission Viejo 1/8/2021 250.00                       

15020 Portal Languages LLC 1/8/2021 800.00                       

15021 Power of Leverage BJJ 1/8/2021 140.00                       

15022 Preferred Interpreting Service, LLC 1/8/2021 90.00                          

15023 Prodigy Education, Inc. 1/8/2021 300.00                       

15024 Rebecca Erkelens 1/8/2021 1,306.30                    

15025 Riffs Music 1/8/2021 455.00                       

15026 Rockstars of Tomorrow Riverside 1/8/2021 730.00                       

15027 Roos Music 1/8/2021 4,165.00                    

15028 Russian School of Mathematics 1/8/2021 250.00                       

15029 Russo, Fleck and Associates 1/8/2021 178.67                       

15030 S.T.A.R Academy 1/8/2021 7,630.00                    

15031 San Diego Gas & Electric 1/8/2021 106.20                       

15032 San Diego Gas & Electric 1/8/2021 233.88                       

15033 Scholastic Inc. 1/8/2021 29.99                          

15034 School of Rock Huntington Beach 1/8/2021 300.00                       

15035 Set Apart 1/8/2021 18,720.00                  

15036 Sewing Lab Los Alamitos 1/8/2021 185.00                       

15037 Singapore Math Inc. 1/8/2021 290.89                       

15038 South Coast Repertory 1/8/2021 1,725.00                    

15039 South OC Hybrid Homeschool 1/8/2021 1,050.00                    

15040 Southland Ballet Academy Inc. 1/8/2021 485.00                       

15041 SpanishOne Plus 1/8/2021 1,921.39                    

15042 SPOT Kids Therapy, Inc. 1/8/2021 386.25                       

15043 Strategic Kids 1/8/2021 2,387.00                    

15044 Studies Weekly 1/8/2021 162.25                       

15045 Studio H Fine Art 1/8/2021 1,000.00                    

15046 Teaching Textbooks 1/8/2021 283.40                       

15047 Temecula Music Teacher, LLC 1/8/2021 1,176.00                    

15048 Terry Tsang Optometry 1/8/2021 710.67                       

15049 Thanitra Pichedvanichok 1/8/2021 504.60                       

15050 The AFA Studio 1/8/2021 100.00                       

15051 The Music Factory 1/8/2021 1,730.00                    

15052 Timberdoodle.com 1/8/2021 10,163.33                  

15053 TLP Education 1/8/2021 495.00                       

15054 TWT Sprouts 1/8/2021 2,020.00                    

15055 University of Redlands 1/8/2021 104.00                       

15056 Verizon Wireless 1/8/2021 720.90                       

15057 Veronica Anne Rowland 1/8/2021 90.00                          

15058 Watersafe Swim School 1/8/2021 1,096.25                    

15059 Waterworks Aquatics 1/8/2021 1,108.00                    

15060 Waterworks Aquatics Huntington Beach 1/8/2021 198.00                       

15061 Whitney Dickinson 1/8/2021 232.00                       

15062 Within Reach Learning Center 1/8/2021 185.00                       

15063 Write On! Webb 1/8/2021 84.38                          

15064 Coachella Valley Music Therapy 1/8/2021 140.00                       

15065 Daniel Newheiser 1/12/2021 348.00                       

15066 Hooves Of Laguna Springs 1/12/2021 350.00                       

15067 Mandie Schenkenberger 1/12/2021 156.25                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

15068 Mary A Edmundson 1/12/2021 200.00                       

15069 Elizabeth Sledge Music 1/13/2021 250.00                       

15070 Katie Nicole Zweber 1/13/2021 1,440.00                    

15071 NATI Initiative 1/13/2021 450.00                       

15072 Terry Tsang Optometry 1/13/2021 3,413.00                    

15073 Toby Wells YMCA 1/13/2021 VOID

15074 A Brighter Child 1/14/2021 1,003.49                    

15075 AMAA 1/14/2021 1,552.90                    

15076 Ann Zylman 1/14/2021 81.25                          

15077 Art of Problem Solving 1/14/2021 567.00                       

15078 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 1/14/2021 973.18                       

15079 Benjamin Wachman 1/14/2021 80.00                          

15080 Beth Gillis 1/14/2021 689.00                       

15081 Bitsbox 1/14/2021 763.95                       

15082 Blake Litschke 1/14/2021 120.00                       

15083 Brave Writer LLC 1/14/2021 379.95                       

15084 Christine Benedict 1/14/2021 180.00                       

15085 Compliance Design Consultants 1/14/2021 1,795.00                    

15086 Crafty School Crates 1/14/2021 809.76                       

15087 Denise Forsythe 1/14/2021 709.00                       

15088 Diana Marauri 1/14/2021 145.00                       

15089 Dr. Batista Music Studio 1/14/2021 100.00                       

15090 Educational Development Corporation 1/14/2021 2,290.48                    

15091 eDynamic Learning 1/14/2021 595.00                       

15092 Effectual Educational Consulting Services 1/14/2021 16,927.50                  

15093 Elemental Science 1/14/2021 114.49                       

15094 Evan‐Moor 1/14/2021 99.99                          

15095 Express Yourself Therapy 1/14/2021 600.00                       

15096 Firestorm Galaxy 1/14/2021 250.00                       

15097 Fun with Horses 1/14/2021 400.00                       

15098 Gabrina Owen 1/14/2021 412.40                       

15099 IL‐Do Taekwondo 1/14/2021 175.00                       

15100 Innate Math 1/14/2021 100.00                       

15101 Irvine Therapy Services, Inc. 1/14/2021 1,155.00                    

15102 JacKris Publishing, LLC 1/14/2021 309.10                       

15103 Jacqueline Stemmer 1/14/2021 350.00                       

15104 James Boran 1/14/2021 800.00                       

15105 JDI Dance Company 1/14/2021 920.00                       

15106 Julie Gatlin 1/14/2021 250.00                       

15107 KCINCO Partners, LLC dba Drama Kids 1/14/2021 1,605.00                    

15108 KHS 1/14/2021 350.00                       

15109 Krav Maga of Orange County LLC 1/14/2021 726.50                       

15110 Learning Without Tears 1/14/2021 87.72                          

15111 Lil' Chef School 1/14/2021 2,513.98                    

15112 Lisa K. Clark‐Burnell 1/14/2021 1,949.00                    

15113 Mad Science of Orange County 1/14/2021 145.00                       

15114 Marnie Cooper School of Acting 1/14/2021 240.00                       

15115 Math‐U‐See Inc. 1/14/2021 607.00                       

15116 MEL Science U.S., LLC 1/14/2021 628.20                       

15117 Modern Development Company 1/14/2021 6,715.40                    

15118 Moving Beyond the Page 1/14/2021 453.06                       

15119 No Hawaiki Nui 1/14/2021 1,050.00                    

15120 Oak Meadow Inc. 1/14/2021 825.99                       

15121 Outschool, Inc. 1/14/2021 100.00                       

15122 Pamela Y. Worcester 1/14/2021 200.00                       

15123 Power of Leverage BJJ 1/14/2021 140.00                       

15124 Ricardo Robledo 1/14/2021 145.00                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

15125 Russian School of Mathematics 1/14/2021 920.00                       

15126 San Joaquin County of Education 1/14/2021 750.00                       

15127 Sandra Vukoye 1/14/2021 208.15                       

15128 School of Rock Huntington Beach 1/14/2021 300.00                       

15129 School Specialty 1/14/2021 399.89                       

15130 SHI International Corp 1/14/2021 28,714.96                  

15131 Singapore Math Inc. 1/14/2021 1,386.62                    

15132 Stepping Stones Learning Academy 1/14/2021 1,625.00                    

15133 Studies Weekly 1/14/2021 258.61                       

15134 TalkBox.Mom, Inc 1/14/2021 330.60                       

15135 Teaching Textbooks 1/14/2021 443.58                       

15136 Team Black Belt, Inc. 1/14/2021 700.00                       

15137 Temecula Music Academy 1/14/2021 280.00                       

15138 The Lab Creative Arts Studio 1/14/2021 320.00                       

15139 The LaunchPad Therapy for Kids 1/14/2021 345.00                       

15140 The Letter K 1/14/2021 351.21                       

15141 Tkd Capistrano Corp. 1/14/2021 300.00                       

15142 Tutorloo, Inc. dba Mathnasium of Seal Beach 1/14/2021 339.00                       

15143 U.S. Music Lessons 1/14/2021 548.00                       

15144 Underground Dance Company 1/14/2021 457.00                       

15145 Watersafe Swim School 1/14/2021 700.00                       

15146 Yamaha Music Academy of Fountain Valley 1/14/2021 264.00                       

15147 Yiyi Ku 1/14/2021 670.00                       

15148 Young Music, LLC. 1/14/2021 62.00                          

15149 Function Junction 1/15/2021 1,305.00                    

15150 Juni Learning 1/19/2021 1,810.00                    

15151 Moken Enterprises, Inc 1/19/2021 50.00                          

15152 The AFA Studio 1/19/2021 91.92                          

15153 Wagner's School of Music, LLC 1/19/2021 1,176.00                    

15154 A Brighter Child 1/21/2021 1,934.94                    

15155 Absolute Mathematics 1/21/2021 160.00                       

15156 Alkawthar Learning Center 1/21/2021 3,755.00                    

15157 Alyssa Westphal 1/21/2021 760.00                       

15158 American Tiger Martial Arts & Fitness 1/21/2021 727.00                       

15159 Amy Roncevich 1/21/2021 2,120.00                    

15160 Annan Aboul‐Nasr 1/21/2021 1,100.00                    

15161 Art of Problem Solving 1/21/2021 674.44                       

15162 Art Steps, Inc. 1/21/2021 1,028.50                    

15163 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 1/21/2021 1,219.99                    

15166 BookShark 1/21/2021 6,039.51                    

15167 Brave Writer LLC 1/21/2021 2,250.70                    

15168 Bridges Equestrian Inc 1/21/2021 990.00                       

15169 BYU Continuing Education Independent Study 1/21/2021 1,937.00                    

15170 C3 Classes 1/21/2021 1,385.00                    

15171 California Music Studios 1/21/2021 288.00                       

15172 Cassandra Bradford 1/21/2021 1,800.00                    

15173 Cheryl Thomas 1/21/2021 2,000.00                    

15174 Christine Charley 1/21/2021 100.00                       

15175 Christine Echeverri 1/21/2021 252.90                       

15176 Cogito Debate 1/21/2021 225.00                       

15177 Diana Parmeter 1/21/2021 120.00                       

15178 Document Tracking Services 1/21/2021 288.80                       

15179 Dunamix Dance Project 1/21/2021 100.00                       

15180 Educational Development Corporation 1/21/2021 371.56                       

15181 Fine Art Classes, Inc. 1/21/2021 850.00                       

15182 Firestorm Freerunning and Acrobatics 1/21/2021 930.00                       

15183 Firestorm Galaxy 1/21/2021 160.00                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

15184 For The Love Of Words 1/21/2021 720.00 

15185 Freckled Frog 1/21/2021 71.25 

15186 Greater Perception Services, Inc. 1/21/2021 350.00 

15187 Greg Baran Writing 1/21/2021 450.00 

15188 Gyminny Kids 1/21/2021 140.00 

15189 Hands 4 Building, LLC 1/21/2021 1,265.90 

15190 Harbottle Law Group 1/21/2021 17,564.84 

15191 Hart Academy of Dance 1/21/2021 348.00 

15192 History Unboxed LLC 1/21/2021 1,043.32 

15193 Home Science Tools 1/21/2021 38.20 

15194 Interval Music 1/21/2021 437.50 

15195 Jaclyn Russell 1/21/2021 1,324.00 

15196 Jason Choi 1/21/2021 129.00 

15197 Karina's Piano Studio 1/21/2021 215.00 

15198 Kathleen Elliott 1/21/2021 1,100.00 

15199 KCINCO Partners, LLC dba Drama Kids 1/21/2021 847.00 

15200 KHS 1/21/2021 1,300.00 

15201 KMO Ventures One LLC 1/21/2021 1,039.50 

15202 Krav Maga of Orange County LLC 1/21/2021 303.00 

15203 Kumon Mission Viejo‐Civic Center 1/21/2021 770.00 

15204 Lakeshore 1/21/2021 540.39 

15205 Language Door, Inc. 1/21/2021 250.00 

15206 Learning Without Tears 1/21/2021 149.66 

15207 Little Passports 1/21/2021 161.30 

15208 Little Passports 1/21/2021 2,853.47 

15209 Live Online Math 1/21/2021 525.00 

15210 Lorie Susan Suntree 1/21/2021 90.00 

15211 Marnie Cooper School of Acting 1/21/2021 590.00 

15212 Math‐U‐See Inc. 1/21/2021 310.00 

15213 Mathnasium of Mission Viejo 1/21/2021 600.00 

15214 Mathnasium of Temecula 1/21/2021 299.00 

15215 McColgan & Associates INC 1/21/2021 4,867.50 

15216 Megan Warren 1/21/2021 140.00 

15217 MEL Science U.S., LLC 1/21/2021 2,024.20 

15218 Metta Blocks LLC 1/21/2021 129.00 

15219 Michael Barr 1/21/2021 1,012.50 

15220 Michele Liem 1/21/2021 1,220.00 

15221 Minji Noh Lee 1/21/2021 350.00 

15222 Moving Beyond the Page 1/21/2021 2,344.29 

15223 MoxieBox Art, Inc 1/21/2021 451.74 

15224 Mudassarah Chaudhry 1/21/2021 2,070.00 

15225 Murphy Language Arts, LLC 1/21/2021 377.50 

15226 Murrieta Dance Project 1/21/2021 203.00 

15227 Musical Theatre Orange County 1/21/2021 2,554.00 

15228 Mystery Science Inc. 1/21/2021 69.00 

15229 Natalia Gubenko 1/21/2021 1,260.00 

15230 Nataly Jewel 1/21/2021 106.00 

15231 Oak Meadow Inc. 1/21/2021 636.00 

15232 OC Monart 1/21/2021 208.00 

15233 Outside the Box Creation 1/21/2021 131.85 

15234 Pacific Ballet Conservatory 1/21/2021 379.00 

15235 Paper Moon Music, Inc. 1/21/2021 260.00 

15236 PDGA USA, Inc. 1/21/2021 1,400.00 

15237 Power of Leverage BJJ 1/21/2021 280.00 

15238 Robyn Rakov O.D. 1/21/2021 960.00 

15239 Rockstars of Tomorrow 1/21/2021 2,745.00 

15240 Roos Music 1/21/2021 1,980.00 



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

15241 Scholars' Academy 1/21/2021 840.00                       

15242 School Specialty 1/21/2021 29.03                          

15243 Sew Outside The Box 1/21/2021 27.00                          

15244 Singapore Math Inc. 1/21/2021 147.94                       

15245 Sounds Smart Speech Therapy 1/21/2021 801.90                       

15246 South Coast Repertory 1/21/2021 117.00                       

15247 South OC Hybrid Homeschool 1/21/2021 700.00                       

15248 Southern California Children's Chorus 1/21/2021 935.00                       

15249 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc. 1/21/2021 850.00                       

15250 Sue Lee 1/21/2021 360.00                       

15251 Synergy 1 Group, Inc. 1/21/2021 49.98                          

15252 Talentz Inc. 1/21/2021 673.00                       

15253 TalkBox.Mom, Inc 1/21/2021 113.14                       

15254 Temecula Tutor 1/21/2021 730.00                       

15255 The Lampo Group, LLC 1/21/2021 29.99                          

15256 TWT Sprouts 1/21/2021 1,780.00                    

15257 U.S. Music Lessons 1/21/2021 738.00                       

15258 United Studios of Self Defense 1/21/2021 205.00                       

15259 WriteShop 1/21/2021 169.02                       

15260 Yamaha Music Academy of Fountain Valley 1/21/2021 132.00                       

15261 Alyson Clark 1/26/2021 960.00                       

15262 Infinity Kids 1/26/2021 3,440.00                    

15263 Music Vault Academy 1/26/2021 4,315.88                    

15264 Sylvan Learning Center 1/26/2021 3,080.00                    

15265 Watersafe Swim School 1/26/2021 2,207.00                    

15266 WriteAtHome, Inc. 1/26/2021 289.00                       

15267 Poway Executive Plaza, LLC 1/27/2021 25,086.59                  

15268 A+ In Home Tutors, Inc 1/28/2021 1,332.50                    

15269 Academy of Ballet Arts 1/28/2021 2,815.00                    

15270 Alkawthar Learning Center 1/28/2021 235.00                       

15271 Amanda Gifford 1/28/2021 125.00                       

15272 Anaheim Ballet 1/28/2021 50.00                          

15273 Angelina L Mosley 1/28/2021 390.00                       

15274 Annette Brower 1/28/2021 144.00                       

15275 Apple Inc. 1/28/2021 98.00                          

15276 April Simpson 1/28/2021 239.30                       

15277 Aqua Duks Swim School 1/28/2021 1,236.00                    

15278 Art of Problem Solving 1/28/2021 212.37                       

15279 Belami Dufrene 1/28/2021 192.00                       

15280 Benjamin Wachman 1/28/2021 160.00                       

15281 Beth Gillis 1/28/2021 416.00                       

15282 Bigfoot Graphics 1/28/2021 315.00                       

15283 Bitsbox 1/28/2021 466.95                       

15284 Brian Marriott 1/28/2021 120.00                       

15285 Brighton Education LLC 1/28/2021 1,250.00                    

15286 Britany Callahan 1/28/2021 160.00                       

15287 Cadence Dance Project 1/28/2021 85.00                          

15288 Cadenza Music Academy 1/28/2021 560.00                       

15289 CF Dance Academy 1/28/2021 321.21                       

15290 Champion Gymnastics & Cheer ''CGC'' 1/28/2021 340.00                       

15291 Charles Jones 1/28/2021 973.75                       

15292 Club Z In‐Home Tutoring 1/28/2021 237.50                       

15293 Cody Noriega 1/28/2021 90.00                          

15294 Corona Inline 1/28/2021 250.00                       

15295 Define Dance Space 1/28/2021 700.00                       

15296 Dora J. Dome Law Offices 1/28/2021 250.00                       

15297 eDynamic Learning 1/28/2021 2,015.00                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

15298 Evolution Swim Academy Mission Viejo LLC 1/28/2021 2,128.50 

15299 Generation Genius, Inc 1/28/2021 250.00 

15300 Gracie Barra San Clemente 1/28/2021 767.00 

15301 Gravitas Publications, Inc. 1/28/2021 76.00 

15302 Guitar Center 1/28/2021 480.00 

15303 Harbottle Law Group 1/28/2021 2,101.00 

15304 Hart Academy of Dance 1/28/2021 200.00 

15305 Healthy Fit Kids 1/28/2021 80.00 

15306 Home Science Tools 1/28/2021 271.91 

15307 Honest History Co. 1/28/2021 98.25 

15308 J.E.M.S. Dance Center 1/28/2021 1,200.00 

15309 Jacqueline Stemmer 1/28/2021 350.00 

15310 JDI Dance Company 1/28/2021 2,240.00 

15311 Joshua Monzon 1/28/2021 210.00 

15312 Joycelyn Choo 1/28/2021 272.00 

15313 Katie Kohn 1/28/2021 1,050.00 

15314 KHS 1/28/2021 2,100.00 

15315 Kumon of Brea 1/28/2021 640.00 

15316 Lakeshore 1/28/2021 1,017.49 

15317 Laura Brislawn 1/28/2021 405.00 

15318 Laura Gagnon 1/28/2021 125.00 

15319 Learning Journeys Forum 1/28/2021 250.00 

15320 Learning Without Tears 1/28/2021 28.52 

15321 Linden Tree Learning 1/28/2021 2,721.00 

15322 Lisa M Palmer 1/28/2021 330.00 

15323 M & S Studio MV LLC 1/28/2021 175.00 

15324 Marnie Cooper School of Acting 1/28/2021 1,050.00 

15325 Math‐U‐See Inc. 1/28/2021 790.00 

15326 Megan Warren 1/28/2021 1,075.00 

15327 Mercurius Inc. 1/28/2021 95.78 

15328 Meredith Barr 1/28/2021 750.60 

15329 Minds on Education Inc. 1/28/2021 357.24 

15330 Molly's Music 1/28/2021 468.00 

15331 Momentum Dance Center LLc 2 1/28/2021 214.00 

15332 Moving Beyond the Page 1/28/2021 3,184.37 

15333 Mubashera Chaudhry 1/28/2021 4,770.00 

15334 Mystery Science Inc. 1/28/2021 69.00 

15335 Natalie Braun 1/28/2021 240.00 

15336 Nathan & Elizabeth Hileman 1/28/2021 120.00 

15337 Nazgul Shinn 1/28/2021 350.00 

15338 OC Performing Arts, LLC 1/28/2021 395.00 

15339 Outside the Box Creation 1/28/2021 263.68 

15340 Pacific Conservatory 1/28/2021 682.60 

15341 Paul Ciolek 1/28/2021 240.00 

15342 Power of Leverage BJJ 1/28/2021 580.00 

15343 Rockside Music 1/28/2021 640.00 

15344 Rockstars of Tomorrow 1/28/2021 580.00 

15345 San Diego Gas & Electric 1/28/2021 273.91 

15346 School Specialty 1/28/2021 122.74 

15347 South OC Hybrid Homeschool 1/28/2021 2,998.75 

15348 Southland Ballet Academy Inc. 1/28/2021 760.00 

15349 Stacy Oliver 1/28/2021 1,155.00 

15350 Stagelight Performing Arts 1/28/2021 100.00 

15352 Studies Weekly 1/28/2021 1,422.28 

15353 The Letter K 1/28/2021 356.75 

15354 The Music Factory 1/28/2021 1,317.00 

15355 The Performer's Academy 1/28/2021 150.00 



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

15356 Tustin Dance and Music Center, LLC 1/28/2021 552.00                       

15357 Tutor Doctor 1/28/2021 700.00                       

15358 U.S. Music Lessons 1/28/2021 190.00                       

15359 Verizon Wireless 1/28/2021 2,868.63                    

15360 Veronica Anne Richards 1/28/2021 1,350.00                    

15361 Write On! Webb 1/28/2021 84.38                          

15362 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 1/29/2021 790.46                       

APCPA0105‐301 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 301.58                       

APCPA0105‐302 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 4.06                            

APCPA0105‐303 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 86.19                          

APCPA0105‐304 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0105‐305 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0105‐306 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.61                          

APCPA0105‐307 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 62.31                          

APCPA0105‐308 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 44.18                          

APCPA0105‐309 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 9.82                            

APCPA0105‐310 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 46.32                          

APCPA0105‐311 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 47.39                          

APCPA0105‐312 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 62.74                          

APCPA0105‐313 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 43.92                          

APCPA0105‐314 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 47.24                          

APCPA0105‐315 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 97.95                          

APCPA0105‐316 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 49.74                          

APCPA0105‐317 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 54.92                          

APCPA0105‐318 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.72                            

APCPA0105‐319 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 40.00                          

APCPA0105‐320 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 86.76                          

APCPA0105‐321 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 4.30                            

APCPA0105‐322 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 31.21                          

APCPA0105‐323 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 31.13                          

APCPA0105‐324 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 70.83                          

APCPA0105‐325 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 77.39                          

APCPA0105‐326 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 34.45                          

APCPA0105‐327 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 68.58                          

APCPA0105‐328 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 63.41                          

APCPA0105‐329 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 89.41                          

APCPA0105‐330 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 53.77                          

APCPA0105‐331 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.02                          

APCPA0105‐332 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 31.20                          

APCPA0105‐333 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0105‐334 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 40.96                          

APCPA0105‐335 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0105‐336 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 6.94                            

APCPA0105‐337 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 69.81                          

APCPA0105‐338 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 41.79                          

APCPA0105‐339 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 62.07                          

APCPA0105‐340 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.44                          

APCPA0105‐341 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0105‐342 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 51.45                          

APCPA0105‐343 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 40.40                          

APCPA0105‐344 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.04                          

APCPA0105‐345 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.18                          

APCPA0105‐346 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 8.59                            

APCPA0105‐347 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 4.30                            

APCPA0105‐348 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 37.69                          

APCPA0105‐349 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 39.76                          

APCPA0105‐350 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.49                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0105‐351 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.51                          

APCPA0105‐352 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0105‐353 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 42.20                          

APCPA0105‐354 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 81.78                          

APCPA0105‐355 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 70.04                          

APCPA0105‐356 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 38.78                          

APCPA0105‐357 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 34.47                          

APCPA0105‐358 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 80.80                          

APCPA0105‐359 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.39                            

APCPA0105‐360 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 8.57                            

APCPA0105‐361 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 40.22                          

APCPA0105‐362 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 74.35                          

APCPA0105‐363 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 42.50                          

APCPA0105‐364 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 57.23                          

APCPA0105‐365 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 37.67                          

APCPA0105‐366 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 30.86                          

APCPA0105‐367 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 85.96                          

APCPA0105‐368 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 39.52                          

APCPA0105‐369 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 70.03                          

APCPA0105‐370 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.86                          

APCPA0105‐371 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 5.22                            

APCPA0105‐372 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0105‐373 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 49.32                          

APCPA0105‐374 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 61.53                          

APCPA0105‐375 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 86.54                          

APCPA0105‐376 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 46.36                          

APCPA0105‐377 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 40.65                          

APCPA0105‐378 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 44.40                          

APCPA0105‐379 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.98                          

APCPA0105‐380 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 36.57                          

APCPA0105‐381 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 428.60                       

APCPA0105‐382 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 39.62                          

APCPA0105‐383 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 31.23                          

APCPA0105‐384 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.44                          

APCPA0105‐385 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.27                          

APCPA0105‐386 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0105‐387 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 53.77                          

APCPA0105‐388 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 54.99                          

APCPA0105‐389 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 60.78                          

APCPA0105‐390 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 4.81                            

APCPA0105‐391 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 48.57                          

APCPA0105‐392 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 34.25                          

APCPA0105‐393 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 64.53                          

APCPA0105‐394 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 50.52                          

APCPA0105‐395 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 44.17                          

APCPA0105‐396 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.19                          

APCPA0105‐397 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 43.25                          

APCPA0105‐398 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 57.88                          

APCPA0105‐399 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 57.00                          

APCPA0105‐400 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 53.86                          

APCPA0105‐401 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 62.26                          

APCPA0105‐402 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 65.12                          

APCPA0105‐403 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 49.93                          

APCPA0105‐404 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0105‐405 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 9.33                            

APCPA0105‐406 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 9.64                            

APCPA0105‐407 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.55                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0105‐408 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 37.01                          

APCPA0105‐409 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 38.74                          

APCPA0105‐410 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 37.16                          

APCPA0105‐411 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.57                          

APCPA0105‐412 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.37                          

APCPA0105‐413 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.81                          

APCPA0105‐414 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.77                          

APCPA0105‐415 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 31.67                          

APCPA0105‐416 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.61                          

APCPA0105‐417 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 6.02                            

APCPA0105‐418 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 37.69                          

APCPA0105‐419 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 46.51                          

APCPA0105‐420 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 41.57                          

APCPA0105‐421 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 5.39                            

APCPA0105‐422 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 8.18                            

APCPA0105‐423 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 4.30                            

APCPA0105‐424 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 34.47                          

APCPA0105‐425 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 45.02                          

APCPA0105‐426 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 37.60                          

APCPA0105‐427 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 41.99                          

APCPA0105‐428 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0105‐429 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 97.01                          

APCPA0105‐430 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 55.30                          

APCPA0105‐431 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 48.08                          

APCPA0105‐432 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 40.84                          

APCPA0105‐433 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 72.38                          

APCPA0105‐434 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0105‐435 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 59.52                          

APCPA0105‐436 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 36.04                          

APCPA0105‐437 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 45.34                          

APCPA0105‐438 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 36.02                          

APCPA0105‐439 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.70                          

APCPA0105‐440 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 37.87                          

APCPA0105‐441 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0105‐442 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.49                          

APCPA0105‐443 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 31.03                          

APCPA0105‐444 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 39.58                          

APCPA0105‐445 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.74                          

APCPA0105‐446 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 4.11                            

APCPA0105‐447 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 34.32                          

APCPA0105‐448 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 39.67                          

APCPA0105‐449 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 62.40                          

APCPA0105‐450 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 8.10                            

APCPA0105‐451 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 31.31                          

APCPA0105‐452 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 31.25                          

APCPA0105‐453 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0105‐454 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 8.54                            

APCPA0105‐455 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 38.05                          

APCPA0105‐456 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 89.25                          

APCPA0105‐457 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 9.15                            

APCPA0105‐458 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 31.62                          

APCPA0105‐459 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 47.39                          

APCPA0105‐460 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 47.39                          

APCPA0105‐461 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 46.32                          

APCPA0105‐462 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 53.86                          

APCPA0105‐463 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.26                          

APCPA0105‐464 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.17                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0105‐465 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 9.16                            

APCPA0105‐466 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 38.77                          

APCPA0105‐467 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.38                            

APCPA0105‐468 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 59.25                          

APCPA0105‐469 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 52.84                          

APCPA0105‐470 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 53.64                          

APCPA0105‐471 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 82.38                          

APCPA0105‐472 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 36.31                          

APCPA0105‐473 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 84.03                          

APCPA0105‐474 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.97                          

APCPA0105‐475 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0105‐476 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 39.31                          

APCPA0105‐477 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 49.65                          

APCPA0105‐478 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.54                          

APCPA0105‐479 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.36                          

APCPA0105‐480 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 34.89                          

APCPA0105‐481 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 6.43                            

APCPA0105‐482 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.90                          

APCPA0105‐483 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 43.09                          

APCPA0105‐484 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 36.72                          

APCPA0105‐485 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.33                          

APCPA0105‐486 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 6.41                            

APCPA0105‐487 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 31.05                          

APCPA0105‐488 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 92.64                          

APCPA0105‐489 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0105‐490 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.56                            

APCPA0105‐491 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 65.72                          

APCPA0105‐492 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 55.95                          

APCPA0105‐493 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 35.50                          

APCPA0105‐494 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 43.69                          

APCPA0105‐495 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 5.22                            

APCPA0105‐496 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.80                          

APCPA0105‐497 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0105‐498 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 37.97                          

APCPA0105‐499 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.19                          

APCPA0105‐500 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 4.30                            

APCPA0105‐501 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0105‐502 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 33.59                          

APCPA0105‐503 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 39.89                          

APCPA010521‐01 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.95                          

APCPA010521‐02 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐03 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.49                          

APCPA010521‐04 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.27                          

APCPA010521‐05 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.22                          

APCPA010521‐06 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 172.39                       

APCPA010521‐07 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.61                          

APCPA010521‐08 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 104.40                       

APCPA010521‐09 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 28.24                          

APCPA010521‐10 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.84                          

APCPA010521‐100 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 20.26                          

APCPA010521‐101 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 139.00                       

APCPA010521‐102 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 23.03                          

APCPA010521‐103 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.12                          

APCPA010521‐104 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.93                          

APCPA010521‐105 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.92                          

APCPA010521‐106 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.92                          

APCPA010521‐107 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 20.80                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA010521‐108 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.11                          

APCPA010521‐109 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.00                          

APCPA010521‐11 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 20.46                          

APCPA010521‐110 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 20.07                          

APCPA010521‐111 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 23.68                          

APCPA010521‐112 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.92                          

APCPA010521‐113 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.00                          

APCPA010521‐114 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 23.69                          

APCPA010521‐115 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.81                          

APCPA010521‐116 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐117 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 30.45                          

APCPA010521‐118 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.33                          

APCPA010521‐119 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.86                          

APCPA010521‐12 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 130.40                       

APCPA010521‐120 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 19.30                          

APCPA010521‐121 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 150.46                       

APCPA010521‐122 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.17                          

APCPA010521‐123 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 3.44                            

APCPA010521‐124 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐125 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 28.49                          

APCPA010521‐126 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.15                          

APCPA010521‐127 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.07                          

APCPA010521‐128 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.91                          

APCPA010521‐129 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 3.34                            

APCPA010521‐13 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 19.65                          

APCPA010521‐130 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 29.08                          

APCPA010521‐131 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 25.48                          

APCPA010521‐132 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 106.32                       

APCPA010521‐133 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.76                          

APCPA010521‐134 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.08                          

APCPA010521‐135 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.74                          

APCPA010521‐136 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 24.72                          

APCPA010521‐137 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.11                          

APCPA010521‐138 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.18                          

APCPA010521‐139 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.01                          

APCPA010521‐14 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 28.73                          

APCPA010521‐140 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.76                          

APCPA010521‐141 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 161.29                       

APCPA010521‐142 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.27                          

APCPA010521‐143 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 112.64                       

APCPA010521‐144 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.86                          

APCPA010521‐145 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 28.86                          

APCPA010521‐146 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.02                          

APCPA010521‐147 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐148 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.89                          

APCPA010521‐149 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.13                          

APCPA010521‐15 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 119.05                       

APCPA010521‐150 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.72                          

APCPA010521‐151 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.74                          

APCPA010521‐152 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.91                          

APCPA010521‐153 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 19.36                          

APCPA010521‐154 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 24.23                          

APCPA010521‐155 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.93                          

APCPA010521‐156 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 29.62                          

APCPA010521‐157 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.73                          

APCPA010521‐158 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.74                          

APCPA010521‐159 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 126.91                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA010521‐16 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.04                          

APCPA010521‐160 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.16                          

APCPA010521‐161 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.25                          

APCPA010521‐162 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.84                          

APCPA010521‐163 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 22.58                          

APCPA010521‐164 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.42                          

APCPA010521‐165 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.58                          

APCPA010521‐166 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 161.57                       

APCPA010521‐167 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.76                          

APCPA010521‐168 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.31                          

APCPA010521‐169 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.93                          

APCPA010521‐17 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.24                          

APCPA010521‐170 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 19.38                          

APCPA010521‐171 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.61                          

APCPA010521‐172 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.07                          

APCPA010521‐173 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 19.38                          

APCPA010521‐174 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.15                          

APCPA010521‐175 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 299.43                       

APCPA010521‐176 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.09                          

APCPA010521‐177 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 23.87                          

APCPA010521‐178 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.01                          

APCPA010521‐179 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.52                          

APCPA010521‐18 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 3.23                            

APCPA010521‐180 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.48                          

APCPA010521‐181 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.93                          

APCPA010521‐182 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.31                          

APCPA010521‐183 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.96                          

APCPA010521‐184 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.18                          

APCPA010521‐185 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.35                          

APCPA010521‐186 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.16                          

APCPA010521‐187 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.00                          

APCPA010521‐188 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.51                          

APCPA010521‐189 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.19                          

APCPA010521‐19 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.92                          

APCPA010521‐190 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.15                          

APCPA010521‐191 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 24.71                          

APCPA010521‐192 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.93                          

APCPA010521‐193 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.76                          

APCPA010521‐194 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.78                          

APCPA010521‐195 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.15                          

APCPA010521‐196 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 148.57                       

APCPA010521‐197 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.08                          

APCPA010521‐198 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.22                          

APCPA010521‐199 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.45                          

APCPA010521‐20 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 20.57                          

APCPA010521‐200 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.07                          

APCPA010521‐201 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 29.50                          

APCPA010521‐202 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.78                          

APCPA010521‐203 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.71                          

APCPA010521‐204 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.16                          

APCPA010521‐205 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.92                          

APCPA010521‐206 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.56                          

APCPA010521‐207 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 23.10                          

APCPA010521‐208 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 25.56                          

APCPA010521‐209 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.27                          

APCPA010521‐21 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.15                          

APCPA010521‐210 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 23.35                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA010521‐211 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.34                          

APCPA010521‐212 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 22.62                          

APCPA010521‐213 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.78                          

APCPA010521‐214 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.32                          

APCPA010521‐215 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.90                          

APCPA010521‐216 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.30                          

APCPA010521‐217 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐218 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.00                          

APCPA010521‐219 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 105.98                       

APCPA010521‐22 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.86                          

APCPA010521‐220 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 30.15                          

APCPA010521‐221 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.60                          

APCPA010521‐222 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐223 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.79                          

APCPA010521‐224 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 29.07                          

APCPA010521‐225 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.24                          

APCPA010521‐226 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.99                          

APCPA010521‐227 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.84                          

APCPA010521‐228 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.84                          

APCPA010521‐229 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 28.21                          

APCPA010521‐23 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 20.79                          

APCPA010521‐230 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.51                          

APCPA010521‐231 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 28.38                          

APCPA010521‐232 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.84                          

APCPA010521‐233 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.79                          

APCPA010521‐234 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 22.79                          

APCPA010521‐235 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 29.88                          

APCPA010521‐236 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 23.71                          

APCPA010521‐237 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.73                          

APCPA010521‐238 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.78                          

APCPA010521‐239 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.76                          

APCPA010521‐24 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.42                          

APCPA010521‐240 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.72                          

APCPA010521‐241 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.26                          

APCPA010521‐242 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 22.05                          

APCPA010521‐243 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.63                          

APCPA010521‐244 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.95                          

APCPA010521‐245 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.16                          

APCPA010521‐246 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.75                          

APCPA010521‐247 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 28.76                          

APCPA010521‐248 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐249 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.54                          

APCPA010521‐25 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 269.36                       

APCPA010521‐250 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.80                          

APCPA010521‐251 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.78                          

APCPA010521‐252 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.07                          

APCPA010521‐253 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 24.55                          

APCPA010521‐254 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.63                          

APCPA010521‐255 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 22.78                          

APCPA010521‐256 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 29.83                          

APCPA010521‐257 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 142.43                       

APCPA010521‐258 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 25.85                          

APCPA010521‐259 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 195.85                       

APCPA010521‐26 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 117.95                       

APCPA010521‐260 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.64                          

APCPA010521‐261 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.64                          

APCPA010521‐262 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.92                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA010521‐263 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 30.29                          

APCPA010521‐264 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐265 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐266 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.76                          

APCPA010521‐267 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.89                          

APCPA010521‐268 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.81                          

APCPA010521‐269 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.46                          

APCPA010521‐27 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.75                          

APCPA010521‐270 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 29.87                          

APCPA010521‐271 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.84                          

APCPA010521‐272 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.92                          

APCPA010521‐273 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.93                          

APCPA010521‐274 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.74                          

APCPA010521‐275 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 28.91                          

APCPA010521‐276 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.31                          

APCPA010521‐277 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.35                          

APCPA010521‐278 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 107.72                       

APCPA010521‐279 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 138.98                       

APCPA010521‐28 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 24.64                          

APCPA010521‐280 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.06                          

APCPA010521‐281 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 20.89                          

APCPA010521‐282 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 19.46                          

APCPA010521‐283 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.68                          

APCPA010521‐284 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 23.91                          

APCPA010521‐285 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 158.06                       

APCPA010521‐286 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 20.43                          

APCPA010521‐287 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 28.15                          

APCPA010521‐288 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.31                          

APCPA010521‐289 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.26                          

APCPA010521‐29 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.11                          

APCPA010521‐290 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.76                          

APCPA010521‐291 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.84                          

APCPA010521‐292 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.52                          

APCPA010521‐293 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 252.34                       

APCPA010521‐294 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.80                          

APCPA010521‐295 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 126.84                       

APCPA010521‐296 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐297 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 26.80                          

APCPA010521‐298 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.17                          

APCPA010521‐299 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐30 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 101.83                       

APCPA010521‐300 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 30.55                          

APCPA010521‐31 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.76                          

APCPA010521‐32 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.92                          

APCPA010521‐33 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.11                          

APCPA010521‐34 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.49                          

APCPA010521‐35 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.44                          

APCPA010521‐36 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.50                          

APCPA010521‐37 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.76                          

APCPA010521‐38 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.92                          

APCPA010521‐39 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐40 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.76                          

APCPA010521‐41 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.76                          

APCPA010521‐42 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.91                          

APCPA010521‐43 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.00                          

APCPA010521‐44 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 22.62                          

APCPA010521‐45 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 29.54                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA010521‐46 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.67                          

APCPA010521‐47 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.18                          

APCPA010521‐48 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.31                          

APCPA010521‐49 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.84                          

APCPA010521‐50 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.54                          

APCPA010521‐51 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 19.65                          

APCPA010521‐52 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.30                          

APCPA010521‐53 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 115.62                       

APCPA010521‐54 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.51                          

APCPA010521‐55 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.21                          

APCPA010521‐56 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.99                          

APCPA010521‐57 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 29.63                          

APCPA010521‐58 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 13.21                          

APCPA010521‐59 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.05                          

APCPA010521‐60 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 23.56                          

APCPA010521‐61 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 19.28                          

APCPA010521‐62 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 24.02                          

APCPA010521‐63 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.03                          

APCPA010521‐64 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.15                          

APCPA010521‐65 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 28.69                          

APCPA010521‐66 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.07                          

APCPA010521‐67 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 160.59                       

APCPA010521‐68 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.57                          

APCPA010521‐69 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 30.03                          

APCPA010521‐70 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 20.45                          

APCPA010521‐71 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.23                          

APCPA010521‐72 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 23.26                          

APCPA010521‐73 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 25.85                          

APCPA010521‐74 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 187.96                       

APCPA010521‐75 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 11.84                          

APCPA010521‐76 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 147.13                       

APCPA010521‐77 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 18.47                          

APCPA010521‐78 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.95                          

APCPA010521‐79 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 17.18                          

APCPA010521‐80 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 212.02                       

APCPA010521‐81 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 127.30                       

APCPA010521‐82 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.48                          

APCPA010521‐83 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.09                          

APCPA010521‐84 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 30.62                          

APCPA010521‐85 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 27.30                          

APCPA010521‐86 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.66                          

APCPA010521‐87 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.83                          

APCPA010521‐88 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 12.92                          

APCPA010521‐89 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.49                          

APCPA010521‐90 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.54                          

APCPA010521‐91 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 21.23                          

APCPA010521‐92 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 14.91                          

APCPA010521‐93 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 247.71                       

APCPA010521‐94 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 15.51                          

APCPA010521‐95 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 10.33                          

APCPA010521‐96 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 137.78                       

APCPA010521‐97 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 252.31                       

APCPA010521‐98 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 16.15                          

APCPA010521‐99 Amazon Capital Services 1/5/2021 101.16                       

APCPA0108‐301 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.51                            

APCPA0108‐302 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.71                            

APCPA0108‐303 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.61                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0108‐304 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 67.21                          

APCPA0108‐305 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 85.12                          

APCPA0108‐306 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.61                            

APCPA0108‐307 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.30                            

APCPA0108‐308 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.44                            

APCPA0108‐309 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 60.33                          

APCPA0108‐310 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 53.82                          

APCPA0108‐311 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.44                            

APCPA0108‐312 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0108‐313 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.09                            

APCPA0108‐314 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.55                            

APCPA0108‐315 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 60.25                          

APCPA0108‐316 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 89.16                          

APCPA0108‐317 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 51.71                          

APCPA0108‐318 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 51.19                          

APCPA0108‐319 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.89                            

APCPA0108‐320 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 66.74                          

APCPA0108‐321 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 70.63                          

APCPA0108‐322 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 75.19                          

APCPA0108‐323 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0108‐324 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 49.81                          

APCPA0108‐325 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.69                            

APCPA0108‐326 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.68                            

APCPA0108‐327 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0108‐328 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 98.03                          

APCPA0108‐329 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0108‐330 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 80.81                          

APCPA0108‐331 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.57                            

APCPA0108‐332 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 60.85                          

APCPA0108‐333 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 64.21                          

APCPA0108‐334 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 87.01                          

APCPA0108‐335 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0108‐336 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 51.54                          

APCPA0108‐337 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 53.83                          

APCPA0108‐338 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 66.89                          

APCPA0108‐339 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.11                            

APCPA0108‐340 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.42                            

APCPA0108‐341 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.19                            

APCPA0108‐342 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 52.06                          

APCPA0108‐343 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 58.21                          

APCPA0108‐344 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 59.23                          

APCPA0108‐345 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 57.61                          

APCPA0108‐346 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 70.68                          

APCPA0108‐347 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0108‐348 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.93                            

APCPA0108‐349 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 76.01                          

APCPA0108‐350 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.32                            

APCPA0108‐351 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 51.12                          

APCPA0108‐352 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 53.64                          

APCPA0108‐353 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.07                            

APCPA0108‐354 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 50.94                          

APCPA0108‐355 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 50.72                          

APCPA0108‐356 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 57.59                          

APCPA0108‐357 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 68.84                          

APCPA0108‐358 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 92.55                          

APCPA0108‐359 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 70.85                          

APCPA0108‐360 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 59.34                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0108‐361 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 53.93                          

APCPA0108‐362 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 49.50                          

APCPA0108‐363 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.62                            

APCPA0108‐364 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 81.62                          

APCPA0108‐365 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 56.81                          

APCPA0108‐366 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0108‐367 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0108‐368 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0108‐369 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.31                            

APCPA0108‐370 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 67.73                          

APCPA0108‐371 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 53.45                          

APCPA0108‐372 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.96                            

APCPA0108‐373 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.13                            

APCPA0108‐374 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0108‐375 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 57.68                          

APCPA0108‐376 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.43                            

APCPA0108‐377 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 58.12                          

APCPA0108‐378 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.95                            

APCPA0108‐379 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0108‐380 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0108‐381 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.24                            

APCPA0108‐382 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 74.34                          

APCPA0108‐383 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.52                            

APCPA0108‐384 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 70.69                          

APCPA0108‐385 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 90.35                          

APCPA0108‐386 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 90.43                          

APCPA0108‐387 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 76.60                          

APCPA0108‐388 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.80                            

APCPA0108‐389 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0108‐390 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0108‐391 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 79.28                          

APCPA0108‐392 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.41                            

APCPA0108‐393 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 96.32                          

APCPA0108‐394 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 60.61                          

APCPA0108‐395 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 49.19                          

APCPA0108‐396 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 66.78                          

APCPA0108‐397 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.10                            

APCPA0108‐398 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.88                            

APCPA0108‐399 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 98.21                          

APCPA0108‐400 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.73                            

APCPA0108‐401 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 64.64                          

APCPA0108‐402 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0108‐403 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.64                            

APCPA0108‐404 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 72.46                          

APCPA0108‐405 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.43                            

APCPA0108‐406 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.49                            

APCPA0108‐407 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.43                            

APCPA0108‐408 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 86.19                          

APCPA0108‐409 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.16                            

APCPA0108‐410 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0108‐411 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.09                            

APCPA0108‐412 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.51                            

APCPA0108‐413 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0108‐414 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.95                            

APCPA0108‐415 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0108‐416 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 94.70                          

APCPA0108‐417 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.65                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0108‐418 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.82                            

APCPA0108‐419 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.45                            

APCPA0108‐420 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 54.80                          

APCPA0108‐421 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 86.19                          

APCPA0108‐422 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0108‐423 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 73.68                          

APCPA0108‐424 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 71.41                          

APCPA0108‐425 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 76.49                          

APCPA0108‐426 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 53.86                          

APCPA0108‐427 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.49                            

APCPA0108‐428 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.95                            

APCPA0108‐429 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 84.29                          

APCPA0108‐430 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 81.16                          

APCPA0108‐431 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0108‐432 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0108‐433 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 61.37                          

APCPA0108‐434 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 62.67                          

APCPA0108‐435 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 49.31                          

APCPA0108‐436 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 73.69                          

APCPA0108‐437 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 49.15                          

APCPA0108‐438 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 71.20                          

APCPA0108‐439 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.08                            

APCPA0108‐440 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0108‐441 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 59.28                          

APCPA0108‐442 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0108‐443 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.46                            

APCPA0108‐444 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 83.70                          

APCPA0108‐445 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 52.54                          

APCPA0108‐446 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.59                            

APCPA0108‐447 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.52                            

APCPA0108‐448 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.03                            

APCPA0108‐449 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 74.29                          

APCPA0108‐450 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.43                            

APCPA0108‐451 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 50.52                          

APCPA0108‐452 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 94.09                          

APCPA0108‐453 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0108‐454 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 49.83                          

APCPA0108‐455 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 54.99                          

APCPA0108‐456 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0108‐457 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 56.60                          

APCPA0108‐458 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0108‐459 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 61.39                          

APCPA0108‐460 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 49.36                          

APCPA0108‐461 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 55.75                          

APCPA0108‐462 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 94.87                          

APCPA0108‐463 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.60                            

APCPA0108‐464 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.89                            

APCPA0108‐465 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.27                            

APCPA0108‐466 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 81.86                          

APCPA0108‐467 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 76.27                          

APCPA0108‐468 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 76.08                          

APCPA0108‐469 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.68                            

APCPA0108‐470 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.26                            

APCPA0108‐471 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.11                            

APCPA0108‐472 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0108‐473 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 96.86                          

APCPA0108‐474 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.53                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0108‐475 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.42                            

APCPA0108‐476 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.05                            

APCPA0108‐477 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 50.74                          

APCPA0108‐478 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.74                            

APCPA0108‐479 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 63.57                          

APCPA0108‐480 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 89.24                          

APCPA0108‐481 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.06                            

APCPA0108‐482 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.79                            

APCPA0108‐483 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.99                            

APCPA0108‐484 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.49                            

APCPA0108‐485 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0108‐486 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0108‐487 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 56.42                          

APCPA0108‐488 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 9.26                            

APCPA0108‐489 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 60.36                          

APCPA0108‐490 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 6.51                            

APCPA0108‐491 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 5.56                            

APCPA0108‐492 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 54.00                          

APCPA0108‐493 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 83.86                          

APCPA0108‐494 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 92.09                          

APCPA0108‐495 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 7.47                            

APCPA0108‐496 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 98.56                          

APCPA0108‐497 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 51.69                          

APCPA0108‐498 ABC Guidance 1/8/2021 1,050.00                    

APCPA0108‐499 Activities for Learning, Inc. 1/8/2021 330.28                       

APCPA0108‐500 Activities for Learning, Inc. 1/8/2021 34.25                          

APCPA0108‐501 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/8/2021 62.75                          

APCPA0108‐502 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/8/2021 365.75                       

APCPA0108‐503 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/8/2021 51.85                          

APCPA0108‐504 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/8/2021 84.75                          

APCPA0108‐505 Art + Soul Collective 1/8/2021 50.00                          

APCPA0108‐506 Art + Soul Collective 1/8/2021 99.00                          

APCPA0108‐507 BIONERDS, Inc 1/8/2021 201.60                       

APCPA0108‐508 Bre Wood 1/8/2021 75.00                          

APCPA0108‐509 Brenda Harp 1/8/2021 178.00                       

APCPA0108‐510 Charter Impact, Inc. 1/8/2021 68,910.00                  

APCPA0108‐511 Charter Impact, Inc. 1/8/2021 1,144.25                    

APCPA0108‐512 Coastal Music Studios 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐513 Dancing Keys Music Studio 1/8/2021 162.00                       

APCPA0108‐514 Dancing Keys Music Studio 1/8/2021 145.80                       

APCPA0108‐515 Dancing Keys Music Studio 1/8/2021 162.00                       

APCPA0108‐516 eat2explore 1/8/2021 109.84                       

APCPA0108‐517 eat2explore 1/8/2021 237.13                       

APCPA0108‐518 eat2explore 1/8/2021 109.84                       

APCPA0108‐519 eat2explore 1/8/2021 109.84                       

APCPA0108‐520 eat2explore 1/8/2021 109.84                       

APCPA0108‐521 German School Campus Inc 1/8/2021 126.48                       

APCPA0108‐522 Jenny Del Greco 1/8/2021 420.00                       

APCPA0108‐523 Julie Carmona Studios 1/8/2021 140.00                       

APCPA0108‐524 Karate For All 1/8/2021 82.50                          

APCPA0108‐525 Karate For All 1/8/2021 99.00                          

APCPA0108‐526 Karate For All 1/8/2021 132.00                       

APCPA0108‐527 Karate For All 1/8/2021 132.00                       

APCPA0108‐528 Karate For All 1/8/2021 180.00                       

APCPA0108‐529 Kumon Huntington Beach South 1/8/2021 660.00                       

APCPA0108‐530 LEGO Education 1/8/2021 45.19                          

APCPA0108‐531 LEGO Education 1/8/2021 145.41                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0108‐532 Melodee Klimala 1/8/2021 80.00                          

APCPA0108‐533 Melodee Klimala 1/8/2021 120.00                       

APCPA0108‐534 NJA Therapy Services, Inc. 1/8/2021 432.00                       

APCPA0108‐535 OC All Stars Cheer & Dance, Inc 1/8/2021 80.00                          

APCPA0108‐536 OC Cambridge Music School 1/8/2021 100.00                       

APCPA0108‐537 OC Cambridge Music School 1/8/2021 100.00                       

APCPA0108‐538 Oku Education Inc 1/8/2021 5,033.33                    

APCPA0108‐539 Olympia Training Center 1/8/2021 201.00                       

APCPA0108‐540 One‐on‐One Tutoring 1/8/2021 330.00                       

APCPA0108‐541 Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained Mind Press 1/8/2021 155.71                       

APCPA0108‐542 Phoenix Feather Academy of Music 1/8/2021 1,020.00                    

APCPA0108‐543 Provenance 1/8/2021 126,268.00                

APCPA0108‐544 Provenance 1/8/2021 110,538.56                

APCPA0108‐545 Provenance 1/8/2021 10,161.61                  

APCPA0108‐546 Provenance 1/8/2021 5,339.56                    

APCPA0108‐547 Provenance 1/8/2021 1,504.92                    

APCPA0108‐548 Provenance 1/8/2021 65,631.70                  

APCPA0108‐549 Provenance 1/8/2021 2,530.28                    

APCPA0108‐550 Provenance 1/8/2021 3,745.80                    

APCPA0108‐551 PWAStudio LLC 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐552 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 15.58                          

APCPA0108‐553 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 185.48                       

APCPA0108‐554 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 342.67                       

APCPA0108‐555 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 274.77                       

APCPA0108‐556 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 52.22                          

APCPA0108‐557 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 45.21                          

APCPA0108‐558 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 49.79                          

APCPA0108‐559 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 47.96                          

APCPA0108‐560 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 197.23                       

APCPA0108‐561 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 17.74                          

APCPA0108‐562 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 31.04                          

APCPA0108‐563 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 91.02                          

APCPA0108‐564 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 37.82                          

APCPA0108‐565 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 259.07                       

APCPA0108‐566 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 316.55                       

APCPA0108‐567 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 325.61                       

APCPA0108‐568 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 163.44                       

APCPA0108‐569 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 325.61                       

APCPA0108‐570 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 121.11                       

APCPA0108‐571 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 178.69                       

APCPA0108‐572 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 168.26                       

APCPA0108‐573 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 83.47                          

APCPA0108‐574 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 46.94                          

APCPA0108‐575 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 21.72                          

APCPA0108‐576 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 76.04                          

APCPA0108‐577 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 114.04                       

APCPA0108‐578 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 71.20                          

APCPA0108‐579 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 92.68                          

APCPA0108‐580 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 58.95                          

APCPA0108‐581 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 43.60                          

APCPA0108‐582 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 50.06                          

APCPA0108‐583 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 133.65                       

APCPA0108‐584 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 65.06                          

APCPA0108‐585 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 387.05                       

APCPA0108‐586 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 45.59                          

APCPA0108‐587 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 129.61                       

APCPA0108‐588 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 46.02                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0108‐589 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 241.28                       

APCPA0108‐590 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 49.47                          

APCPA0108‐591 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 194.29                       

APCPA0108‐592 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 34.22                          

APCPA0108‐593 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 77.08                          

APCPA0108‐594 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 82.55                          

APCPA0108‐595 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 82.96                          

APCPA0108‐596 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 259.07                       

APCPA0108‐597 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 67.27                          

APCPA0108‐598 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 116.22                       

APCPA0108‐599 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 27.43                          

APCPA0108‐600 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 12.89                          

APCPA0108‐601 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 231.56                       

APCPA0108‐602 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 32.27                          

APCPA0108‐603 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 67.45                          

APCPA0108‐604 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 133.65                       

APCPA0108‐605 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 65.24                          

APCPA0108‐606 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 221.37                       

APCPA0108‐607 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 125.82                       

APCPA0108‐608 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 51.30                          

APCPA0108‐609 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 35.46                          

APCPA0108‐610 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 244.47                       

APCPA0108‐611 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 210.40                       

APCPA0108‐612 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 110.41                       

APCPA0108‐613 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 58.95                          

APCPA0108‐614 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 58.95                          

APCPA0108‐615 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 25.76                          

APCPA0108‐616 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 137.24                       

APCPA0108‐617 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 18.22                          

APCPA0108‐618 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 98.14                          

APCPA0108‐619 Rainbow Resource Center 1/8/2021 18.22                          

APCPA0108‐620 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐621 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐622 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐623 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 288.00                       

APCPA0108‐624 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 320.00                       

APCPA0108‐625 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 90.00                          

APCPA0108‐626 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 280.00                       

APCPA0108‐627 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 320.00                       

APCPA0108‐628 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐629 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐630 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐631 Samara Rice 1/8/2021 496.00                       

APCPA0108‐632 Spanish Time 123 1/8/2021 1,023.00                    

APCPA0108‐633 Suzanne Silvio 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐634 Suzanne Silvio 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐635 Suzanne Silvio 1/8/2021 336.00                       

APCPA0108‐636 Suzanne Silvio 1/8/2021 180.00                       

APCPA0108‐637 Suzanne Silvio 1/8/2021 350.00                       

APCPA0108‐638 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 7.65                            

APCPA0108‐639 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 4.25                            

APCPA0108‐640 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 12.15                          

APCPA0108‐641 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 39.99                          

APCPA0108‐642 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 28.00                          

APCPA0108‐643 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 5.25                            

APCPA0108‐644 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 6.99                            

APCPA0108‐645 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 42.70                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0108‐646 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 11.00                          

APCPA0108‐647 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 24.30                          

APCPA0108‐648 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 16.50                          

APCPA0108‐649 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 45.00                          

APCPA0108‐650 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 107.39                       

APCPA0108‐651 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 64.75                          

APCPA0108‐652 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 67.50                          

APCPA0108‐653 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 12.00                          

APCPA0108‐654 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 21.00                          

APCPA0108‐655 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 12.00                          

APCPA0108‐656 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 35.00                          

APCPA0108‐657 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 54.00                          

APCPA0108‐658 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 1,139.86                    

APCPA0108‐659 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 4.98                            

APCPA0108‐660 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 2.50                            

APCPA0108‐661 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 38.40                          

APCPA0108‐662 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 10.00                          

APCPA0108‐663 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 75.00                          

APCPA0108‐664 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 5.00                            

APCPA0108‐665 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 4.00                            

APCPA0108‐666 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 39.25                          

APCPA0108‐667 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 97.74                          

APCPA0108‐668 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 24.99                          

APCPA0108‐669 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 43.25                          

APCPA0108‐670 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 98.11                          

APCPA0108‐671 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 37.49                          

APCPA0108‐672 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 125.56                       

APCPA0108‐673 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 9.00                            

APCPA0108‐674 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 54.92                          

APCPA0108‐675 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 36.10                          

APCPA0108‐676 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 44.99                          

APCPA0108‐677 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 36.75                          

APCPA0108‐678 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 10.20                          

APCPA0108‐679 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 44.00                          

APCPA0108‐680 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/8/2021 28.92                          

APCPA0108‐681 Touch‐it Productions 1/8/2021 180.00                       

APCPA0108‐682 Touch‐it Productions 1/8/2021 160.00                       

APCPA0108‐683 Tutoring by Kathy Bartling 1/8/2021 37.00                          

APCPA0108‐684 WM Music Lessons 1/8/2021 1,510.00                    

APCPA0108‐685 WM Music Lessons 1/8/2021 415.00                       

APCPA0108‐686 Wonder Crate 1/8/2021 79.95                          

APCPA0108‐687 Wonder Crate 1/8/2021 79.95                          

APCPA0112‐161 American Martial Arts Academy ‐ 2 (Placentia Campus) 1/12/2021 423.65                       

APCPA0119‐301 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐302 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 74.28                          

APCPA0119‐303 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.64                            

APCPA0119‐304 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐305 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐306 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 76.33                          

APCPA0119‐307 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 77.24                          

APCPA0119‐308 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 71.36                          

APCPA0119‐309 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 98.02                          

APCPA0119‐310 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.73                            

APCPA0119‐311 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.64                            

APCPA0119‐312 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.69                            

APCPA0119‐313 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.15                            

APCPA0119‐314 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.82                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0119‐315 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 91.58                          

APCPA0119‐316 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.64                            

APCPA0119‐317 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 82.51                          

APCPA0119‐318 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 79.93                          

APCPA0119‐319 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐320 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.67                            

APCPA0119‐321 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 72.79                          

APCPA0119‐322 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.54                            

APCPA0119‐323 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐324 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 73.15                          

APCPA0119‐325 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.74                            

APCPA0119‐326 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.72                            

APCPA0119‐327 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐328 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 96.96                          

APCPA0119‐329 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 83.98                          

APCPA0119‐330 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 88.00                          

APCPA0119‐331 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 93.50                          

APCPA0119‐332 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐333 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 86.19                          

APCPA0119‐334 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐335 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.73                            

APCPA0119‐336 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.39                            

APCPA0119‐337 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐338 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.67                            

APCPA0119‐339 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 78.02                          

APCPA0119‐340 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 97.85                          

APCPA0119‐341 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 83.84                          

APCPA0119‐342 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 95.89                          

APCPA0119‐343 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 94.80                          

APCPA0119‐344 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 78.64                          

APCPA0119‐345 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐346 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.84                            

APCPA0119‐347 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 76.24                          

APCPA0119‐348 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 78.54                          

APCPA0119‐349 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.85                            

APCPA0119‐350 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 85.11                          

APCPA0119‐351 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 75.41                          

APCPA0119‐352 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 76.30                          

APCPA0119‐353 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 70.67                          

APCPA0119‐354 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐355 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 82.96                          

APCPA0119‐356 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 71.33                          

APCPA0119‐357 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.05                            

APCPA0119‐358 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐359 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.36                            

APCPA0119‐360 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.78                            

APCPA0119‐361 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.48                            

APCPA0119‐362 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐363 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.20                            

APCPA0119‐364 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 90.74                          

APCPA0119‐365 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 90.00                          

APCPA0119‐366 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 91.41                          

APCPA0119‐367 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 70.02                          

APCPA0119‐368 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐369 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.60                            

APCPA0119‐370 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 73.00                          

APCPA0119‐371 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.73                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0119‐372 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 83.96                          

APCPA0119‐373 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐374 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐375 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.83                            

APCPA0119‐376 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 80.00                          

APCPA0119‐377 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 74.11                          

APCPA0119‐378 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 92.67                          

APCPA0119‐379 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.06                            

APCPA0119‐380 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐381 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 78.01                          

APCPA0119‐382 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐383 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 78.69                          

APCPA0119‐384 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 82.69                          

APCPA0119‐385 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 71.74                          

APCPA0119‐386 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.19                            

APCPA0119‐387 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.44                            

APCPA0119‐388 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 70.05                          

APCPA0119‐389 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐390 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐391 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 78.38                          

APCPA0119‐392 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 78.38                          

APCPA0119‐393 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 76.07                          

APCPA0119‐394 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.77                            

APCPA0119‐395 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 70.33                          

APCPA0119‐396 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐397 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 89.20                          

APCPA0119‐398 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.60                            

APCPA0119‐399 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 91.34                          

APCPA0119‐400 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 95.90                          

APCPA0119‐401 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐402 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐403 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐404 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 97.83                          

APCPA0119‐405 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.68                            

APCPA0119‐406 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.90                            

APCPA0119‐407 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐408 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐409 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.72                            

APCPA0119‐410 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 81.83                          

APCPA0119‐411 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 74.23                          

APCPA0119‐412 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 96.89                          

APCPA0119‐413 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 76.12                          

APCPA0119‐414 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 83.88                          

APCPA0119‐415 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.88                            

APCPA0119‐416 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 86.91                          

APCPA0119‐417 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.48                            

APCPA0119‐418 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐419 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 93.73                          

APCPA0119‐420 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐421 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 84.26                          

APCPA0119‐422 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 86.66                          

APCPA0119‐423 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐424 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.42                            

APCPA0119‐425 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.78                            

APCPA0119‐426 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 82.72                          

APCPA0119‐427 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.85                            

APCPA0119‐428 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 91.52                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0119‐429 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐430 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.09                            

APCPA0119‐431 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 75.16                          

APCPA0119‐432 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 75.04                          

APCPA0119‐433 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐434 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.58                            

APCPA0119‐435 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐436 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.82                            

APCPA0119‐437 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 75.41                          

APCPA0119‐438 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐439 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.07                            

APCPA0119‐440 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 71.65                          

APCPA0119‐441 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 81.62                          

APCPA0119‐442 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.68                            

APCPA0119‐443 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 90.14                          

APCPA0119‐444 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 74.57                          

APCPA0119‐445 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 78.72                          

APCPA0119‐446 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 96.65                          

APCPA0119‐447 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 74.22                          

APCPA0119‐448 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐449 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.66                            

APCPA0119‐450 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 74.08                          

APCPA0119‐451 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 93.86                          

APCPA0119‐452 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.87                            

APCPA0119‐453 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.62                            

APCPA0119‐454 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 86.89                          

APCPA0119‐455 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 83.11                          

APCPA0119‐456 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.05                            

APCPA0119‐457 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 83.37                          

APCPA0119‐458 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 73.10                          

APCPA0119‐459 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐460 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 79.12                          

APCPA0119‐461 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 75.39                          

APCPA0119‐462 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.91                            

APCPA0119‐463 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 76.11                          

APCPA0119‐464 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 75.41                          

APCPA0119‐465 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 86.98                          

APCPA0119‐466 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐467 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 70.99                          

APCPA0119‐468 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 90.27                          

APCPA0119‐469 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 70.13                          

APCPA0119‐470 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 97.59                          

APCPA0119‐471 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐472 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐473 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 74.69                          

APCPA0119‐474 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 72.16                          

APCPA0119‐475 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐476 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 82.92                          

APCPA0119‐477 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 87.89                          

APCPA0119‐478 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 78.86                          

APCPA0119‐479 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 71.75                          

APCPA0119‐480 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.60                            

APCPA0119‐481 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 75.41                          

APCPA0119‐482 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.66                            

APCPA0119‐483 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.77                            

APCPA0119‐484 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.60                            

APCPA0119‐485 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.71                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0119‐486 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 83.85                          

APCPA0119‐487 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐488 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 80.80                          

APCPA0119‐489 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐490 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.69                            

APCPA0119‐491 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.55                            

APCPA0119‐492 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.95                            

APCPA0119‐493 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.59                            

APCPA0119‐494 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.69                            

APCPA0119‐495 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.64                            

APCPA0119‐496 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 95.61                          

APCPA0119‐497 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 84.28                          

APCPA0119‐498 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.54                            

APCPA0119‐499 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.42                            

APCPA0119‐500 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 90.90                          

APCPA0119‐501 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.68                            

APCPA0119‐502 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.95                            

APCPA0119‐503 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐504 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 90.99                          

APCPA0119‐505 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.57                            

APCPA0119‐506 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 76.07                          

APCPA0119‐507 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.35                            

APCPA0119‐508 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 97.76                          

APCPA0119‐509 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 84.57                          

APCPA0119‐510 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0119‐511 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 79.90                          

APCPA0119‐512 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.49                            

APCPA0119‐513 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 88.07                          

APCPA0119‐514 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 70.88                          

APCPA0119‐515 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 82.08                          

APCPA0119‐516 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 89.59                          

APCPA0119‐517 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.68                            

APCPA0119‐518 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 94.75                          

APCPA0119‐519 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 80.40                          

APCPA0119‐520 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.69                            

APCPA0119‐521 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0119‐522 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.64                            

APCPA0119‐523 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 77.90                          

APCPA0119‐524 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 73.11                          

APCPA0119‐525 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.57                            

APCPA0119‐526 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 91.43                          

APCPA0119‐527 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 75.41                          

APCPA0119‐528 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 71.14                          

APCPA0119‐529 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.36                            

APCPA0119‐530 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 9.24                            

APCPA0119‐531 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 92.63                          

APCPA0119‐532 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 97.63                          

APCPA0119‐533 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 8.69                            

APCPA0119‐534 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 80.79                          

APCPA0121‐156 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.53                          

APCPA0121‐157 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.10                          

APCPA0121‐158 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.20                          

APCPA0121‐159 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0121‐160 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 133.52                       

APCPA0121‐161 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0121‐162 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.57                          

APCPA0121‐163 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.92                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0121‐164 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.06                          

APCPA0121‐165 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.26                          

APCPA0121‐166 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.69                          

APCPA0121‐167 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 103.33                       

APCPA0121‐168 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0121‐169 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0121‐170 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.10                          

APCPA0121‐171 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0121‐172 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.41                          

APCPA0121‐173 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.40                          

APCPA0121‐174 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.70                          

APCPA0121‐175 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.90                          

APCPA0121‐176 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.14                          

APCPA0121‐177 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.30                          

APCPA0121‐178 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0121‐179 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.57                          

APCPA0121‐180 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.07                          

APCPA0121‐181 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.83                          

APCPA0121‐182 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.74                          

APCPA0121‐183 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.13                          

APCPA0121‐184 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 117.08                       

APCPA0121‐185 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.75                          

APCPA0121‐186 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.39                          

APCPA0121‐187 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.96                          

APCPA0121‐188 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.83                          

APCPA0121‐189 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.04                          

APCPA0121‐190 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.03                          

APCPA0121‐191 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐192 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.55                          

APCPA0121‐193 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.95                          

APCPA0121‐194 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0121‐195 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.58                          

APCPA0121‐196 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.07                          

APCPA0121‐197 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐198 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐199 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 101.09                       

APCPA0121‐200 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.29                          

APCPA0121‐201 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.27                          

APCPA0121‐202 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 161.57                       

APCPA0121‐203 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0121‐204 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐205 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 128.94                       

APCPA0121‐206 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.99                          

APCPA0121‐207 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.99                          

APCPA0121‐208 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.79                          

APCPA0121‐209 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 145.42                       

APCPA0121‐210 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0121‐211 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.58                          

APCPA0121‐212 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐213 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐214 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.34                          

APCPA0121‐215 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.09                          

APCPA0121‐216 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0121‐217 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐218 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.44                          

APCPA0121‐219 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 108.31                       

APCPA0121‐220 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.39                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0121‐221 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.90                          

APCPA0121‐222 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.61                          

APCPA0121‐223 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.39                          

APCPA0121‐224 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.14                          

APCPA0121‐225 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.71                          

APCPA0121‐226 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.68                          

APCPA0121‐227 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.93                          

APCPA0121‐228 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.46                          

APCPA0121‐229 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.66                          

APCPA0121‐230 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.30                          

APCPA0121‐231 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 127.86                       

APCPA0121‐232 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.55                          

APCPA0121‐233 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.65                          

APCPA0121‐234 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 140.06                       

APCPA0121‐235 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0121‐236 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0121‐237 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.91                          

APCPA0121‐238 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.75                          

APCPA0121‐239 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.81                          

APCPA0121‐240 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.21                          

APCPA0121‐241 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐242 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.89                          

APCPA0121‐243 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.21                          

APCPA0121‐244 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.75                          

APCPA0121‐245 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.13                          

APCPA0121‐246 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐247 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.53                          

APCPA0121‐248 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.22                          

APCPA0121‐249 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.40                          

APCPA0121‐250 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0121‐251 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0121‐252 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0121‐253 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.21                          

APCPA0121‐254 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0121‐255 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 150.49                       

APCPA0121‐256 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.91                          

APCPA0121‐257 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.76                          

APCPA0121‐258 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.78                          

APCPA0121‐259 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.25                          

APCPA0121‐260 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 107.74                       

APCPA0121‐261 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0121‐262 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.76                          

APCPA0121‐263 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 135.92                       

APCPA0121‐264 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.95                          

APCPA0121‐265 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.47                          

APCPA0121‐266 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.38                          

APCPA0121‐267 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.74                          

APCPA0121‐268 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐269 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.88                          

APCPA0121‐270 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 118.40                       

APCPA0121‐271 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.53                          

APCPA0121‐272 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.88                          

APCPA0121‐273 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐274 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.80                          

APCPA0121‐275 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.14                          

APCPA0121‐276 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.24                          

APCPA0121‐277 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.86                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0121‐278 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.83                          

APCPA0121‐279 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.54                          

APCPA0121‐280 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.90                          

APCPA0121‐281 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐282 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.30                          

APCPA0121‐283 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐284 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.95                          

APCPA0121‐285 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.38                          

APCPA0121‐286 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 106.65                       

APCPA0121‐287 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.01                          

APCPA0121‐288 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.90                          

APCPA0121‐289 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.65                          

APCPA0121‐290 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 141.36                       

APCPA0121‐291 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.29                          

APCPA0121‐292 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.65                          

APCPA0121‐293 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.62                          

APCPA0121‐294 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.26                          

APCPA0121‐295 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0121‐296 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.13                          

APCPA0121‐297 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.91                          

APCPA0121‐298 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 132.48                       

APCPA0121‐299 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0121‐300 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.03                          

APCPA0121‐301 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.93                          

APCPA0121‐302 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.59                          

APCPA0121‐303 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.83                          

APCPA0121‐304 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 161.46                       

APCPA0121‐305 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 131.56                       

APCPA0121‐306 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0121‐307 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0121‐308 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.54                          

APCPA0121‐309 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.90                          

APCPA0121‐310 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.45                          

APCPA0121‐311 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.58                          

APCPA0121‐312 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 112.24                       

APCPA0121‐313 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.02                          

APCPA0121‐314 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.79                          

APCPA0121‐315 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.71                          

APCPA0121‐316 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐317 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0121‐318 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.10                          

APCPA0121‐319 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0121‐320 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.33                          

APCPA0121‐321 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.08                          

APCPA0121‐322 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.45                          

APCPA0121‐323 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 129.29                       

APCPA0121‐324 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.59                          

APCPA0121‐325 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 102.46                       

APCPA0121‐326 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.24                          

APCPA0121‐327 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 122.93                       

APCPA0121‐328 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0121‐329 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.47                          

APCPA0121‐330 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.17                          

APCPA0121‐331 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.66                          

APCPA0121‐332 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.16                          

APCPA0121‐333 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 124.99                       

APCPA0121‐334 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.73                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0121‐335 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 142.06                       

APCPA0121‐336 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.74                          

APCPA0121‐337 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.95                          

APCPA0121‐338 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.31                          

APCPA0121‐339 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.67                          

APCPA0121‐340 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐341 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0121‐342 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0121‐343 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.95                          

APCPA0121‐344 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0121‐345 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐346 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.34                          

APCPA0121‐347 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0121‐348 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0121‐349 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0121‐350 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.98                          

APCPA0121‐351 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.30                          

APCPA0121‐352 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.38                          

APCPA0121‐353 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.40                          

APCPA0121‐354 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.16                          

APCPA0121‐355 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0121‐356 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.92                          

APCPA0121‐357 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.26                          

APCPA0121‐358 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0121‐359 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.17                          

APCPA0121‐360 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.75                          

APCPA0121‐361 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.83                          

APCPA0121‐362 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.54                          

APCPA0121‐363 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.32                          

APCPA0121‐364 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.44                          

APCPA0121‐365 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.75                          

APCPA0121‐366 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.83                          

APCPA0121‐367 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.26                          

APCPA0121‐368 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0121‐369 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.77                          

APCPA0121‐370 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.12                          

APCPA0121‐371 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.88                          

APCPA0121‐372 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.04                          

APCPA0121‐373 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0121‐374 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.87                          

APCPA0121‐375 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.38                          

APCPA0121‐376 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.43                          

APCPA0121‐377 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.48                          

APCPA0121‐378 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0121‐379 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 134.12                       

APCPA0121‐380 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.45                          

APCPA0121‐381 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.61                          

APCPA0121‐382 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.65                          

APCPA0121‐383 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.01                          

APCPA0121‐384 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐385 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐386 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 106.66                       

APCPA0121‐387 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.65                          

APCPA0121‐388 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.74                          

APCPA0121‐389 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.95                          

APCPA0121‐390 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 101.82                       

APCPA0121‐391 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.71                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0121‐392 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.63                          

APCPA0121‐393 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.42                          

APCPA0121‐394 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.87                          

APCPA0121‐395 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.54                          

APCPA0121‐396 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.56                          

APCPA0121‐397 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.88                          

APCPA0121‐398 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 118.50                       

APCPA0121‐399 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐400 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0121‐401 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.69                          

APCPA0121‐402 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.05                          

APCPA0121‐403 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.58                          

APCPA0121‐404 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.60                          

APCPA0121‐405 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0121‐406 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐407 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.46                          

APCPA0121‐408 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 149.79                       

APCPA0121‐409 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 140.02                       

APCPA0121‐410 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.04                          

APCPA0121‐411 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.01                          

APCPA0121‐412 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.57                          

APCPA0121‐413 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.11                          

APCPA0121‐414 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.73                          

APCPA0121‐415 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 105.54                       

APCPA0121‐416 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0121‐417 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐418 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.84                          

APCPA0121‐419 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0121‐420 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.71                          

APCPA0121‐421 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.62                          

APCPA0121‐422 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.55                          

APCPA0121‐423 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.33                          

APCPA0121‐424 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.76                          

APCPA0121‐425 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 107.28                       

APCPA0121‐426 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.92                          

APCPA0121‐427 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0121‐428 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0121‐429 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.21                          

APCPA0121‐430 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐431 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0121‐432 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0121‐433 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.60                          

APCPA0121‐434 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 107.74                       

APCPA0121‐435 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.13                          

APCPA0121‐436 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 127.48                       

APCPA0121‐437 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 124.03                       

APCPA0121‐438 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 107.74                       

APCPA0121‐439 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0121‐440 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.14                          

APCPA0121‐441 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.66                          

APCPA0121‐442 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.13                          

APCPA0121‐443 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 11.30                          

APCPA0121‐444 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.37                          

APCPA0121‐445 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.48                          

APCPA0121‐446 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.93                          

APCPA0121‐447 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.55                          

APCPA0121‐448 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 12.97                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0121‐449 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.24                          

APCPA0121‐450 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 13.15                          

APCPA0121‐451 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 15.06                          

APCPA0121‐452 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.55                          

APCPA0121‐453 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 14.60                          

APCPA0121‐454 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 16.44                          

APCPA0121‐455 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 10.66                          

APCPA0121‐456 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.48                          

APCPA0121‐457 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.26                          

APCPA0121‐458 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.68                          

APCPA0121‐459 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.10                          

APCPA0121‐460 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.98                          

APCPA0121‐461 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.59                          

APCPA0121‐462 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.28                          

APCPA0121‐463 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.69                          

APCPA0121‐464 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.53                          

APCPA0121‐465 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0121‐466 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0121‐467 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0121‐468 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.59                          

APCPA0121‐469 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.97                          

APCPA0121‐470 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.75                          

APCPA0121‐471 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.34                          

APCPA0121‐472 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.35                          

APCPA0121‐473 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 183.06                       

APCPA0121‐474 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.73                          

APCPA0121‐475 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0121‐476 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.52                          

APCPA0121‐477 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.78                          

APCPA0121‐478 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.95                          

APCPA0121‐479 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.10                          

APCPA0121‐480 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0121‐481 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.46                          

APCPA0121‐482 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.46                          

APCPA0121‐483 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0121‐484 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.82                          

APCPA0121‐485 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.85                          

APCPA0121‐486 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.33                          

APCPA0121‐487 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.01                          

APCPA0121‐488 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.66                          

APCPA0121‐489 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.52                          

APCPA0121‐490 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.62                          

APCPA0121‐491 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.08                          

APCPA0121‐492 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.49                          

APCPA0121‐493 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.37                          

APCPA0121‐494 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.46                          

APCPA0121‐495 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.00                          

APCPA0121‐496 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.54                          

APCPA0121‐497 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.42                          

APCPA0121‐498 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0121‐499 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.46                          

APCPA0121‐500 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.74                          

APCPA0121‐501 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.77                          

APCPA0121‐502 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.69                          

APCPA0121‐503 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.06                          

APCPA0121‐504 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.21                          

APCPA0121‐505 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.41                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0121‐506 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.50                          

APCPA0121‐507 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.91                          

APCPA0121‐508 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.21                          

APCPA0121‐509 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.62                          

APCPA0121‐510 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0121‐511 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.40                          

APCPA0121‐512 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.30                          

APCPA0121‐513 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.10                          

APCPA0121‐514 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.46                          

APCPA0121‐515 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.89                          

APCPA0121‐516 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.29                          

APCPA0121‐517 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.55                          

APCPA0121‐518 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.62                          

APCPA0121‐519 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.64                          

APCPA0121‐520 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.55                          

APCPA0121‐521 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.56                          

APCPA0121‐522 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.48                          

APCPA0121‐523 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.78                          

APCPA0121‐524 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.76                          

APCPA0121‐525 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.32                          

APCPA0121‐526 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.99                          

APCPA0121‐527 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.46                          

APCPA0121‐528 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.77                          

APCPA0121‐529 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.41                          

APCPA0121‐530 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.47                          

APCPA0121‐531 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.73                          

APCPA0121‐532 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.69                          

APCPA0121‐533 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.43                          

APCPA0121‐534 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.84                          

APCPA0121‐535 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.89                          

APCPA0121‐536 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0121‐537 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.25                          

APCPA0121‐538 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0121‐539 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0121‐540 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 2.65                            

APCPA0121‐541 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 26.21                          

APCPA0121‐542 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.72                          

APCPA0121‐543 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.45                          

APCPA0121‐544 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.02                          

APCPA0121‐545 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.53                          

APCPA0121‐546 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.74                          

APCPA0121‐547 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.56                          

APCPA0121‐548 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.38                          

APCPA0121‐549 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.88                          

APCPA0121‐550 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.69                          

APCPA0121‐551 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.29                          

APCPA0121‐552 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0121‐553 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.23                          

APCPA0121‐554 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.91                          

APCPA0121‐555 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 26.19                          

APCPA0121‐556 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.85                          

APCPA0121‐557 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.61                          

APCPA0121‐558 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.29                          

APCPA0121‐559 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0121‐560 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.39                          

APCPA0121‐561 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.62                          

APCPA0121‐562 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.53                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0121‐563 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0121‐564 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.77                          

APCPA0121‐565 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.15                          

APCPA0121‐566 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.96                          

APCPA0121‐567 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.52                          

APCPA0121‐568 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.75                          

APCPA0121‐569 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.74                          

APCPA0121‐570 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.94                          

APCPA0121‐571 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.74                          

APCPA0121‐572 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.27                          

APCPA0121‐573 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.74                          

APCPA0121‐574 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.90                          

APCPA0121‐575 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0121‐576 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.96                          

APCPA0121‐577 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.47                          

APCPA0121‐578 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.56                          

APCPA0121‐579 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.69                          

APCPA0121‐580 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.56                          

APCPA0121‐581 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.19                          

APCPA0121‐582 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.34                          

APCPA0121‐583 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 182.85                       

APCPA0121‐584 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.55                          

APCPA0121‐585 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0121‐586 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.44                          

APCPA0121‐587 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.24                          

APCPA0121‐588 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.69                          

APCPA0121‐589 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.69                          

APCPA0121‐590 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.67                          

APCPA0121‐591 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.62                          

APCPA0121‐592 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.82                          

APCPA0121‐593 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.25                          

APCPA0121‐594 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.80                          

APCPA0121‐595 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0121‐596 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.42                          

APCPA0121‐597 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.42                          

APCPA0121‐598 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.61                          

APCPA0121‐599 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.88                          

APCPA0121‐600 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 17.71                          

APCPA0121‐601 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.85                          

APCPA0121‐602 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.37                          

APCPA0121‐603 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 23.43                          

APCPA0121‐604 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.10                          

APCPA0121‐605 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 2.29                            

APCPA0121‐606 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 19.40                          

APCPA0121‐607 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 20.18                          

APCPA0121‐608 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.76                          

APCPA0121‐609 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.62                          

APCPA0121‐610 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.92                          

APCPA0121‐611 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.62                          

APCPA0121‐612 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.30                          

APCPA0121‐613 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 24.15                          

APCPA0121‐614 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 22.98                          

APCPA0121‐615 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.13                          

APCPA0121‐616 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.50                          

APCPA0121‐617 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.63                          

APCPA0121‐618 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 25.85                          

APCPA0121‐619 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 21.52                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0121‐620 Amazon Capital Services 1/21/2021 18.15                          

APCPA0126‐301 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 151.29                       

APCPA0126‐302 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 146.03                       

APCPA0126‐303 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.76                          

APCPA0126‐304 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.11                          

APCPA0126‐305 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.11                          

APCPA0126‐306 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.09                          

APCPA0126‐307 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.86                          

APCPA0126‐308 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.78                          

APCPA0126‐309 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐310 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0126‐311 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.20                          

APCPA0126‐312 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.14                          

APCPA0126‐313 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐314 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0126‐315 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 20.14                          

APCPA0126‐316 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 38.17                          

APCPA0126‐317 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.63                          

APCPA0126‐318 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.80                          

APCPA0126‐319 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 171.31                       

APCPA0126‐320 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.35                          

APCPA0126‐321 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.30                          

APCPA0126‐322 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.53                          

APCPA0126‐323 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.85                          

APCPA0126‐324 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.33                          

APCPA0126‐325 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0126‐326 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0126‐327 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0126‐328 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐329 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.79                          

APCPA0126‐330 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.91                          

APCPA0126‐331 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.67                          

APCPA0126‐332 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0126‐333 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.53                          

APCPA0126‐334 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.97                          

APCPA0126‐335 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.96                          

APCPA0126‐336 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 20.11                          

APCPA0126‐337 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.38                          

APCPA0126‐338 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐339 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.07                          

APCPA0126‐340 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.33                          

APCPA0126‐341 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.35                          

APCPA0126‐342 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.72                          

APCPA0126‐343 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.47                          

APCPA0126‐344 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.16                          

APCPA0126‐345 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.81                          

APCPA0126‐346 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.54                          

APCPA0126‐347 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.11                          

APCPA0126‐348 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.14                          

APCPA0126‐349 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.35                          

APCPA0126‐350 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0126‐351 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0126‐352 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0126‐353 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.22                          

APCPA0126‐354 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐355 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 3.20                            

APCPA0126‐356 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.92                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0126‐357 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.51                          

APCPA0126‐358 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.40                          

APCPA0126‐359 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 3.75                            

APCPA0126‐360 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.03                          

APCPA0126‐361 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.70                          

APCPA0126‐362 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.46                          

APCPA0126‐363 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.18                          

APCPA0126‐364 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐365 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐366 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐367 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐368 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0126‐369 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.29                          

APCPA0126‐370 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐371 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.83                          

APCPA0126‐372 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.35                          

APCPA0126‐373 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.99                          

APCPA0126‐374 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.33                          

APCPA0126‐375 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 38.60                          

APCPA0126‐376 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.57                          

APCPA0126‐377 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.09                          

APCPA0126‐378 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐379 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.83                          

APCPA0126‐380 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 20.07                          

APCPA0126‐381 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.56                          

APCPA0126‐382 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.97                          

APCPA0126‐383 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.13                            

APCPA0126‐384 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.26                          

APCPA0126‐385 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0126‐386 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.13                          

APCPA0126‐387 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.88                          

APCPA0126‐388 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.46                          

APCPA0126‐389 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.09                          

APCPA0126‐390 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 142.39                       

APCPA0126‐391 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 2.05                            

APCPA0126‐392 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.54                          

APCPA0126‐393 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.44                          

APCPA0126‐394 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.44                          

APCPA0126‐395 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.82                            

APCPA0126‐396 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.70                          

APCPA0126‐397 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.23                          

APCPA0126‐398 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.03                          

APCPA0126‐399 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.28                          

APCPA0126‐400 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.53                          

APCPA0126‐401 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 105.42                       

APCPA0126‐402 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 140.05                       

APCPA0126‐403 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.73                          

APCPA0126‐404 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.31                          

APCPA0126‐405 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 190.23                       

APCPA0126‐406 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.25                          

APCPA0126‐407 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.48                          

APCPA0126‐408 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.25                          

APCPA0126‐409 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.49                          

APCPA0126‐410 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.92                          

APCPA0126‐411 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.98                          

APCPA0126‐412 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0126‐413 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.03                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0126‐414 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐415 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.10                          

APCPA0126‐416 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.63                          

APCPA0126‐417 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.47                          

APCPA0126‐418 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.99                          

APCPA0126‐419 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.75                          

APCPA0126‐420 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.99                            

APCPA0126‐421 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0126‐422 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.36                          

APCPA0126‐423 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐424 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.28                          

APCPA0126‐425 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.76                          

APCPA0126‐426 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.06                          

APCPA0126‐427 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐428 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.95                          

APCPA0126‐429 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.86                          

APCPA0126‐430 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.71                          

APCPA0126‐431 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.13                          

APCPA0126‐432 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 36.63                          

APCPA0126‐433 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.59                          

APCPA0126‐434 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.97                          

APCPA0126‐435 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 40.87                          

APCPA0126‐436 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 52.35                          

APCPA0126‐437 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.48                          

APCPA0126‐438 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 40.93                          

APCPA0126‐439 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.47                          

APCPA0126‐440 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.07                          

APCPA0126‐441 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.24                          

APCPA0126‐442 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.37                          

APCPA0126‐443 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.86                          

APCPA0126‐444 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.83                          

APCPA0126‐445 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 3.44                            

APCPA0126‐446 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.98                          

APCPA0126‐447 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 133.31                       

APCPA0126‐448 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0126‐449 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0126‐450 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 2.27                            

APCPA0126‐451 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.42                          

APCPA0126‐452 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐453 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0126‐454 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.16                          

APCPA0126‐455 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.12                          

APCPA0126‐456 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.87                          

APCPA0126‐457 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0126‐458 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0126‐459 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 38.23                          

APCPA0126‐460 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0126‐461 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.17                          

APCPA0126‐462 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.91                          

APCPA0126‐463 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.00                          

APCPA0126‐464 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0126‐465 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.86                          

APCPA0126‐466 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.70                          

APCPA0126‐467 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.03                          

APCPA0126‐468 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.16                          

APCPA0126‐469 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.20                          

APCPA0126‐470 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.34                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0126‐471 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.11                          

APCPA0126‐472 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.06                          

APCPA0126‐473 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 115.36                       

APCPA0126‐474 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.21                          

APCPA0126‐475 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.08                          

APCPA0126‐476 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0126‐477 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.70                          

APCPA0126‐478 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.73                          

APCPA0126‐479 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 38.79                          

APCPA0126‐480 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.01                          

APCPA0126‐481 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐482 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0126‐483 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.98                          

APCPA0126‐484 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.98                          

APCPA0126‐485 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 34.46                          

APCPA0126‐486 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.36                            

APCPA0126‐487 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐488 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.59                          

APCPA0126‐489 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.92                            

APCPA0126‐490 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.97                            

APCPA0126‐491 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 52.51                          

APCPA0126‐492 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.42                          

APCPA0126‐493 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.83                          

APCPA0126‐494 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0126‐495 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐496 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.71                          

APCPA0126‐497 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.53                          

APCPA0126‐498 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.69                          

APCPA0126‐499 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.86                          

APCPA0126‐500 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 39.04                          

APCPA0126‐501 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.61                          

APCPA0126‐502 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.25                          

APCPA0126‐503 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.54                          

APCPA0126‐504 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0126‐505 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.60                          

APCPA0126‐506 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.93                          

APCPA0126‐507 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.86                          

APCPA0126‐508 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0126‐509 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐510 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.41                          

APCPA0126‐511 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐512 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.99                          

APCPA0126‐513 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.17                          

APCPA0126‐514 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐515 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0126‐516 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.85                          

APCPA0126‐517 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐518 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.94                          

APCPA0126‐519 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.33                          

APCPA0126‐520 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0126‐521 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.83                          

APCPA0126‐522 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 33.01                          

APCPA0126‐523 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0126‐524 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 197.94                       

APCPA0126‐525 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.92                          

APCPA0126‐526 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.05                          

APCPA0126‐527 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.61                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0126‐528 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.85                          

APCPA0126‐529 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.91                          

APCPA0126‐530 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.35                          

APCPA0126‐531 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.60                          

APCPA0126‐532 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.21                          

APCPA0126‐533 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.99                          

APCPA0126‐534 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 292.26                       

APCPA0126‐535 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.69                          

APCPA0126‐536 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0126‐537 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0126‐538 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.28                          

APCPA0126‐539 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 36.73                          

APCPA0126‐540 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.61                          

APCPA0126‐541 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.79                          

APCPA0126‐542 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0126‐543 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.42                          

APCPA0126‐544 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.60                          

APCPA0126‐545 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 145.45                       

APCPA0126‐546 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.92                          

APCPA0126‐547 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.07                          

APCPA0126‐548 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.30                          

APCPA0126‐549 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐550 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 402.33                       

APCPA0126‐551 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 121.57                       

APCPA0126‐552 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐553 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0126‐554 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.38                          

APCPA0126‐555 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.55                          

APCPA0126‐556 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 2.66                            

APCPA0126‐557 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.79                          

APCPA0126‐558 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐559 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐560 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.93                          

APCPA0126‐561 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐562 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 36.32                          

APCPA0126‐563 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0126‐564 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.21                          

APCPA0126‐565 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.16                          

APCPA0126‐566 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐567 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.93                          

APCPA0126‐568 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.91                          

APCPA0126‐569 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.99                          

APCPA0126‐570 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.27                          

APCPA0126‐571 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.67                          

APCPA0126‐572 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.89                          

APCPA0126‐573 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0126‐574 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐575 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 33.50                          

APCPA0126‐576 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.83                            

APCPA0126‐577 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.78                          

APCPA0126‐578 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.32                          

APCPA0126‐579 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.43                          

APCPA0126‐580 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.70                          

APCPA0126‐581 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.88                          

APCPA0126‐582 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.56                          

APCPA0126‐583 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0126‐584 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.34                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0126‐585 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.51                          

APCPA0126‐586 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.31                          

APCPA0126‐587 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 54.69                          

APCPA0126‐588 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.69                          

APCPA0126‐589 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.84                            

APCPA0126‐590 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.30                            

APCPA0126‐591 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 52.34                          

APCPA0126‐592 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.33                          

APCPA0126‐593 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.18                          

APCPA0126‐594 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.32                          

APCPA0126‐595 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.54                          

APCPA0126‐596 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.71                          

APCPA0126‐597 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.59                          

APCPA0126‐598 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0126‐599 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.17                          

APCPA0126‐600 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.29                          

APCPA0126‐601 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.46                          

APCPA0126‐602 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐603 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.74                          

APCPA0126‐604 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.86                          

APCPA0126‐605 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.08                          

APCPA0126‐606 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.45                          

APCPA0126‐607 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐608 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.36                          

APCPA0126‐609 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.95                          

APCPA0126‐610 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 40.93                          

APCPA0126‐611 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.77                          

APCPA0126‐612 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.03                            

APCPA0126‐613 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.50                          

APCPA0126‐614 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 126.04                       

APCPA0126‐615 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.82                            

APCPA0126‐616 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.20                          

APCPA0126‐617 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.95                          

APCPA0126‐618 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0126‐619 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 6.91                            

APCPA0126‐620 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐621 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 127.12                       

APCPA0126‐622 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.91                          

APCPA0126‐623 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.35                          

APCPA0126‐624 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.88                          

APCPA0126‐625 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.06                          

APCPA0126‐626 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.52                          

APCPA0126‐627 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 20.22                          

APCPA0126‐628 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.04                          

APCPA0126‐629 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.13                          

APCPA0126‐630 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 120.41                       

APCPA0126‐631 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.28                          

APCPA0126‐632 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.76                          

APCPA0126‐633 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.98                          

APCPA0126‐634 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 24.28                          

APCPA0126‐635 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.19                          

APCPA0126‐636 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.28                          

APCPA0126‐637 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.54                          

APCPA0126‐638 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0126‐639 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.21                          

APCPA0126‐640 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.22                          

APCPA0126‐641 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0126‐642 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 135.77                       

APCPA0126‐643 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 1.84                            

APCPA0126‐644 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.81                          

APCPA0126‐645 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.82                          

APCPA0126‐646 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.54                          

APCPA0126‐647 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0126‐648 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0126‐649 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.02                          

APCPA0126‐650 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.74                          

APCPA0126‐651 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0126‐652 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0126‐653 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.02                          

APCPA0126‐654 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.82                          

APCPA0126‐655 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.35                          

APCPA0126‐656 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.15                          

APCPA0126‐657 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐658 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.03                          

APCPA0126‐659 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.86                          

APCPA0126‐660 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.92                          

APCPA0126‐661 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 100.36                       

APCPA0126‐662 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.21                          

APCPA0126‐663 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0126‐664 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐665 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 127.03                       

APCPA0126‐666 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.19                          

APCPA0126‐667 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.85                          

APCPA0126‐668 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0126‐669 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐670 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.00                          

APCPA0126‐671 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.58                          

APCPA0126‐672 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.70                            

APCPA0126‐673 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.02                          

APCPA0126‐674 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 1.84                            

APCPA0126‐675 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.12                          

APCPA0126‐676 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.84                          

APCPA0126‐677 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.92                          

APCPA0126‐678 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 6.40                            

APCPA0126‐679 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.72                          

APCPA0126‐680 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.42                          

APCPA0126‐681 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.26                          

APCPA0126‐682 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0126‐683 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐684 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.59                          

APCPA0126‐685 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.09                          

APCPA0126‐686 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0126‐687 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.38                          

APCPA0126‐688 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.26                          

APCPA0126‐689 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐690 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0126‐691 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 3.34                            

APCPA0126‐692 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.95                          

APCPA0126‐693 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.71                          

APCPA0126‐694 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0126‐695 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.41                          

APCPA0126‐696 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.14                          

APCPA0126‐697 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.99                          

APCPA0126‐698 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.31                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0126‐699 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.99                          

APCPA0126‐700 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.80                          

APCPA0126‐701 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.45                          

APCPA0126‐702 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.75                          

APCPA0126‐703 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.44                          

APCPA0126‐704 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 3.76                            

APCPA0126‐705 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.38                          

APCPA0126‐706 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 128.15                       

APCPA0126‐707 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.92                          

APCPA0126‐708 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.98                          

APCPA0126‐709 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.64                          

APCPA0126‐710 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.67                          

APCPA0126‐711 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0126‐712 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.45                          

APCPA0126‐713 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.85                          

APCPA0126‐714 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.60                          

APCPA0126‐715 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.94                          

APCPA0126‐716 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.80                          

APCPA0126‐717 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.49                          

APCPA0126‐718 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.85                          

APCPA0126‐719 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.26                          

APCPA0126‐720 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 38.05                          

APCPA0126‐721 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 102.06                       

APCPA0126‐722 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.82                          

APCPA0126‐723 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.13                          

APCPA0126‐724 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐725 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.05                          

APCPA0126‐726 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.37                          

APCPA0126‐727 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐728 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 129.91                       

APCPA0126‐729 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0126‐730 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.68                          

APCPA0126‐731 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.41                          

APCPA0126‐732 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.61                          

APCPA0126‐733 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.13                          

APCPA0126‐734 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐735 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.26                          

APCPA0126‐736 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.13                          

APCPA0126‐737 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.35                          

APCPA0126‐738 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0126‐739 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.50                          

APCPA0126‐740 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 143.83                       

APCPA0126‐741 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.89                          

APCPA0126‐742 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0126‐743 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.24                          

APCPA0126‐744 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0126‐745 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 131.18                       

APCPA0126‐746 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.80                          

APCPA0126‐747 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.86                          

APCPA0126‐748 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.06                          

APCPA0126‐749 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.33                          

APCPA0126‐750 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0126‐751 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.35                          

APCPA0126‐752 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.55                          

APCPA0126‐753 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.70                          

APCPA0126‐754 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.27                          

APCPA0126‐755 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0126‐756 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0126‐757 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.78                          

APCPA0126‐758 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.78                          

APCPA0126‐759 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.50                          

APCPA0126‐760 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.56                          

APCPA0126‐761 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.86                          

APCPA0126‐762 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐763 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0126‐764 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.73                          

APCPA0126‐765 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.72                          

APCPA0126‐766 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 106.08                       

APCPA0126‐767 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.87                          

APCPA0126‐768 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐769 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 129.29                       

APCPA0126‐770 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.11                          

APCPA0126‐771 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0126‐772 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.89                          

APCPA0126‐773 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0126‐774 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0126‐775 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.86                          

APCPA0126‐776 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.99                          

APCPA0126‐777 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.84                          

APCPA0126‐778 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.41                          

APCPA0126‐779 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.89                          

APCPA0126‐780 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.55                          

APCPA0126‐781 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.96                          

APCPA0126‐782 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.47                          

APCPA0126‐783 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.11                          

APCPA0126‐784 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.35                          

APCPA0126‐785 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.86                          

APCPA0126‐786 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0126‐787 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.21                          

APCPA0126‐788 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.02                          

APCPA0126‐789 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.30                            

APCPA0126‐790 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.86                          

APCPA0126‐791 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 143.30                       

APCPA0126‐792 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐793 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.74                          

APCPA0126‐794 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐795 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐796 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.97                          

APCPA0126‐797 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.03                          

APCPA0126‐798 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.66                          

APCPA0126‐799 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.71                          

APCPA0126‐800 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐801 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0126‐802 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 36.53                          

APCPA0126‐803 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0126‐804 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐805 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐806 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.13                          

APCPA0126‐807 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.31                          

APCPA0126‐808 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.48                          

APCPA0126‐809 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 106.08                       

APCPA0126‐810 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.28                          

APCPA0126‐811 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.85                          

APCPA0126‐812 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.92                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0126‐813 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.85                          

APCPA0126‐814 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.21                          

APCPA0126‐815 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.06                          

APCPA0126‐816 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.38                          

APCPA0126‐817 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.30                          

APCPA0126‐818 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.59                          

APCPA0126‐819 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.09                          

APCPA0126‐820 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0126‐821 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.60                          

APCPA0126‐822 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.49                          

APCPA0126‐823 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0126‐824 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 21.07                          

APCPA0126‐825 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.18                          

APCPA0126‐826 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.80                          

APCPA0126‐827 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.04                          

APCPA0126‐828 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0126‐829 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.38                          

APCPA0126‐830 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐831 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.59                          

APCPA0126‐832 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 34.48                          

APCPA0126‐833 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 139.10                       

APCPA0126‐834 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.08                          

APCPA0126‐835 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐836 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.07                          

APCPA0126‐837 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.96                          

APCPA0126‐838 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 18.48                          

APCPA0126‐839 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐840 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.83                          

APCPA0126‐841 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐842 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.06                          

APCPA0126‐843 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.46                          

APCPA0126‐844 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.81                            

APCPA0126‐845 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.86                          

APCPA0126‐846 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0126‐847 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.41                          

APCPA0126‐848 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.66                          

APCPA0126‐849 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.71                          

APCPA0126‐850 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.91                          

APCPA0126‐851 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.88                          

APCPA0126‐852 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.72                          

APCPA0126‐853 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.31                          

APCPA0126‐854 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.30                          

APCPA0126‐855 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 59.22                          

APCPA0126‐856 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 38.78                          

APCPA0126‐857 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.83                          

APCPA0126‐858 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.41                          

APCPA0126‐859 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐860 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.19                          

APCPA0126‐861 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.37                            

APCPA0126‐862 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.29                          

APCPA0126‐863 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.23                            

APCPA0126‐864 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0126‐865 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐866 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.98                          

APCPA0126‐867 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 163.11                       

APCPA0126‐868 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.82                          

APCPA0126‐869 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.16                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0126‐870 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.06                          

APCPA0126‐871 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 105.01                       

APCPA0126‐872 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.12                          

APCPA0126‐873 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0126‐874 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.40                          

APCPA0126‐875 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐876 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐877 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.97                          

APCPA0126‐878 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.27                          

APCPA0126‐879 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0126‐880 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.09                          

APCPA0126‐881 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 102.35                       

APCPA0126‐882 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 33.35                          

APCPA0126‐883 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 17.43                          

APCPA0126‐884 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 105.31                       

APCPA0126‐885 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 12.66                          

APCPA0126‐886 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.20                          

APCPA0126‐887 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0126‐888 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0126‐889 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 16.06                          

APCPA0126‐890 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0126‐891 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.30                          

APCPA0126‐892 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0126‐893 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.46                          

APCPA0126‐894 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 62.38                          

APCPA0126‐895 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0126‐896 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.99                          

APCPA0126‐897 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.82                            

APCPA0126‐898 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.69                          

APCPA0126‐899 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.78                          

APCPA0126‐900 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.27                          

APCPA0128‐113 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.15                          

APCPA0128‐114 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.02                          

APCPA0128‐115 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.27                          

APCPA0128‐116 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.75                          

APCPA0128‐117 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.51                          

APCPA0128‐118 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 130.49                       

APCPA0128‐119 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐120 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.93                          

APCPA0128‐121 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.16                          

APCPA0128‐122 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.79                          

APCPA0128‐123 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0128‐124 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.65                          

APCPA0128‐125 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.98                          

APCPA0128‐126 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0128‐127 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.35                          

APCPA0128‐128 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 127.15                       

APCPA0128‐129 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 122.78                       

APCPA0128‐130 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐131 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0128‐132 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0128‐133 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐134 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0128‐135 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.57                          

APCPA0128‐136 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐137 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0128‐138 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.60                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐139 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.59                          

APCPA0128‐140 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.28                          

APCPA0128‐141 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0128‐142 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.67                          

APCPA0128‐143 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.48                          

APCPA0128‐144 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐145 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐146 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.92                          

APCPA0128‐147 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 138.63                       

APCPA0128‐148 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐149 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐150 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.41                          

APCPA0128‐151 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.30                          

APCPA0128‐152 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.97                          

APCPA0128‐153 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0128‐154 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0128‐155 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐156 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 146.10                       

APCPA0128‐157 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.66                          

APCPA0128‐158 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.43                          

APCPA0128‐159 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.10                          

APCPA0128‐160 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐161 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.75                          

APCPA0128‐162 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐163 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐164 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0128‐165 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐166 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.95                          

APCPA0128‐167 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.61                          

APCPA0128‐168 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.21                          

APCPA0128‐169 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.55                          

APCPA0128‐170 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.32                          

APCPA0128‐171 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.25                          

APCPA0128‐172 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.35                          

APCPA0128‐173 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.15                          

APCPA0128‐174 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.05                          

APCPA0128‐175 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.35                          

APCPA0128‐176 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.35                          

APCPA0128‐177 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 104.21                       

APCPA0128‐178 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.54                          

APCPA0128‐179 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐180 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.90                          

APCPA0128‐181 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.89                          

APCPA0128‐182 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.09                          

APCPA0128‐183 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.46                          

APCPA0128‐184 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.06                          

APCPA0128‐185 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.58                          

APCPA0128‐186 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0128‐187 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.29                          

APCPA0128‐188 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.14                          

APCPA0128‐189 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐190 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 110.86                       

APCPA0128‐191 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.21                          

APCPA0128‐192 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.38                          

APCPA0128‐193 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.66                          

APCPA0128‐194 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.31                          

APCPA0128‐195 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.14                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐196 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.95                          

APCPA0128‐197 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.43                          

APCPA0128‐198 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.06                          

APCPA0128‐199 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.52                          

APCPA0128‐200 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐201 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 103.21                       

APCPA0128‐202 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.84                          

APCPA0128‐203 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.21                          

APCPA0128‐204 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.09                          

APCPA0128‐205 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐206 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.90                          

APCPA0128‐207 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐208 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0128‐209 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.30                          

APCPA0128‐210 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.51                          

APCPA0128‐211 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.86                          

APCPA0128‐212 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 105.74                       

APCPA0128‐213 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.66                          

APCPA0128‐214 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐215 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 161.61                       

APCPA0128‐216 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.53                          

APCPA0128‐217 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.28                          

APCPA0128‐218 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐219 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0128‐220 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.07                          

APCPA0128‐221 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐222 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐223 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.23                          

APCPA0128‐224 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.61                          

APCPA0128‐225 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.28                          

APCPA0128‐226 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.26                          

APCPA0128‐227 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.20                          

APCPA0128‐228 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 101.23                       

APCPA0128‐229 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.42                          

APCPA0128‐230 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.52                          

APCPA0128‐231 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.54                          

APCPA0128‐232 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.26                          

APCPA0128‐233 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0128‐234 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.23                          

APCPA0128‐235 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.37                          

APCPA0128‐236 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 140.06                       

APCPA0128‐237 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.92                          

APCPA0128‐238 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0128‐239 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 120.08                       

APCPA0128‐240 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐241 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐242 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 168.03                       

APCPA0128‐243 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.40                          

APCPA0128‐244 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.83                          

APCPA0128‐245 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 143.40                       

APCPA0128‐246 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 111.89                       

APCPA0128‐247 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.32                          

APCPA0128‐248 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.69                          

APCPA0128‐249 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.03                          

APCPA0128‐250 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.35                          

APCPA0128‐251 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.89                          

APCPA0128‐252 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.64                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐253 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.77                          

APCPA0128‐254 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐255 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.86                          

APCPA0128‐256 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.26                          

APCPA0128‐257 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0128‐258 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.08                          

APCPA0128‐259 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.29                          

APCPA0128‐260 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.48                          

APCPA0128‐261 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 105.58                       

APCPA0128‐262 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.98                          

APCPA0128‐263 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.67                          

APCPA0128‐264 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐265 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐266 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.30                          

APCPA0128‐267 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.30                          

APCPA0128‐268 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐269 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.86                          

APCPA0128‐270 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.80                          

APCPA0128‐271 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐272 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.47                          

APCPA0128‐273 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0128‐274 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 108.69                       

APCPA0128‐275 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.06                          

APCPA0128‐276 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.31                          

APCPA0128‐277 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.69                          

APCPA0128‐278 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 106.55                       

APCPA0128‐279 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐280 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.44                          

APCPA0128‐281 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0128‐282 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.84                          

APCPA0128‐283 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0128‐284 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐285 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.88                          

APCPA0128‐286 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐287 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.64                          

APCPA0128‐288 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.75                          

APCPA0128‐289 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.83                          

APCPA0128‐290 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.40                          

APCPA0128‐291 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.36                          

APCPA0128‐292 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 161.61                       

APCPA0128‐293 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.17                          

APCPA0128‐294 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.44                          

APCPA0128‐295 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.41                          

APCPA0128‐296 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 129.29                       

APCPA0128‐297 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 151.43                       

APCPA0128‐298 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.38                          

APCPA0128‐299 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.40                          

APCPA0128‐300 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐301 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.46                          

APCPA0128‐302 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.91                          

APCPA0128‐303 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐304 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.35                          

APCPA0128‐305 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0128‐306 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.55                          

APCPA0128‐307 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.80                          

APCPA0128‐308 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.81                          

APCPA0128‐309 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐310 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 102.31                       

APCPA0128‐311 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.13                          

APCPA0128‐312 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.47                          

APCPA0128‐313 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐314 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.29                          

APCPA0128‐315 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.70                          

APCPA0128‐316 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 136.07                       

APCPA0128‐317 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.54                          

APCPA0128‐318 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0128‐319 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐320 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.33                          

APCPA0128‐321 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.72                          

APCPA0128‐322 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.09                          

APCPA0128‐323 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.73                          

APCPA0128‐324 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.94                          

APCPA0128‐325 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.48                          

APCPA0128‐326 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.69                          

APCPA0128‐327 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.97                          

APCPA0128‐328 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0128‐329 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.11                          

APCPA0128‐330 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.22                          

APCPA0128‐331 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐332 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 140.61                       

APCPA0128‐333 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.41                          

APCPA0128‐334 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.66                          

APCPA0128‐335 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.06                          

APCPA0128‐336 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.19                          

APCPA0128‐337 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.95                          

APCPA0128‐338 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0128‐339 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.67                          

APCPA0128‐340 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.87                          

APCPA0128‐341 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 13.92                          

APCPA0128‐342 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.06                          

APCPA0128‐343 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐344 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.91                          

APCPA0128‐345 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.07                          

APCPA0128‐346 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.11                          

APCPA0128‐347 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐348 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.59                          

APCPA0128‐349 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐350 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.94                          

APCPA0128‐351 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 177.45                       

APCPA0128‐352 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.16                          

APCPA0128‐353 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐354 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.51                          

APCPA0128‐355 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐356 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐357 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.66                          

APCPA0128‐358 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.21                          

APCPA0128‐359 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.60                          

APCPA0128‐360 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.99                          

APCPA0128‐361 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐362 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 131.20                       

APCPA0128‐363 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 150.86                       

APCPA0128‐364 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.35                          

APCPA0128‐365 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0128‐366 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.54                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐367 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.20                          

APCPA0128‐368 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.50                          

APCPA0128‐369 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.88                          

APCPA0128‐370 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.30                          

APCPA0128‐371 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐372 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.74                          

APCPA0128‐373 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.58                          

APCPA0128‐374 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.03                          

APCPA0128‐375 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐376 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.11                          

APCPA0128‐377 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0128‐378 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.43                          

APCPA0128‐379 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.28                          

APCPA0128‐380 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0128‐381 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.38                          

APCPA0128‐382 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐383 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 12.92                          

APCPA0128‐384 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.50                          

APCPA0128‐385 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.83                          

APCPA0128‐386 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 17.23                          

APCPA0128‐387 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.15                          

APCPA0128‐388 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.35                          

APCPA0128‐389 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.60                          

APCPA0128‐390 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 106.49                       

APCPA0128‐391 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.76                          

APCPA0128‐392 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.21                          

APCPA0128‐393 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.41                          

APCPA0128‐394 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.80                          

APCPA0128‐395 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.01                          

APCPA0128‐396 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.46                          

APCPA0128‐397 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 134.12                       

APCPA0128‐398 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐399 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.09                          

APCPA0128‐400 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.12                          

APCPA0128‐401 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.29                          

APCPA0128‐402 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.86                          

APCPA0128‐403 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.35                          

APCPA0128‐404 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.31                          

APCPA0128‐405 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.00                          

APCPA0128‐406 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 16.15                          

APCPA0128‐407 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 10.84                          

APCPA0128‐408 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 15.77                          

APCPA0128‐409 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 143.00                       

APCPA0128‐410 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 11.26                          

APCPA0128‐411 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 14.47                          

APCPA0128‐412 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.31                          

APCPA0128‐413 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.13                          

APCPA0128‐414 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.88                          

APCPA0128‐415 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐416 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.14                          

APCPA0128‐417 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 35.50                          

APCPA0128‐418 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0128‐419 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.46                          

APCPA0128‐420 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 37.71                          

APCPA0128‐421 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 4.27                            

APCPA0128‐422 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 33.93                          

APCPA0128‐423 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐424 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.85                          

APCPA0128‐425 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.69                          

APCPA0128‐426 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.36                          

APCPA0128‐427 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 39.79                          

APCPA0128‐428 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.60                          

APCPA0128‐429 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 36.37                          

APCPA0128‐430 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.81                          

APCPA0128‐431 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 36.69                          

APCPA0128‐432 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 29.71                          

APCPA0128‐433 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 41.97                          

APCPA0128‐434 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.85                          

APCPA0128‐435 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 35.50                          

APCPA0128‐436 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.85                          

APCPA0128‐437 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.22                          

APCPA0128‐438 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.78                          

APCPA0128‐439 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.01                          

APCPA0128‐440 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.04                          

APCPA0128‐441 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.26                          

APCPA0128‐442 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.07                          

APCPA0128‐443 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.60                          

APCPA0128‐444 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 38.73                          

APCPA0128‐445 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 28.09                          

APCPA0128‐446 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.20                          

APCPA0128‐447 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.46                          

APCPA0128‐448 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.11                          

APCPA0128‐449 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.94                          

APCPA0128‐450 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐451 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.15                          

APCPA0128‐452 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 36.62                          

APCPA0128‐453 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 37.59                          

APCPA0128‐454 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.91                          

APCPA0128‐455 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐456 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0128‐457 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.85                          

APCPA0128‐458 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.05                          

APCPA0128‐459 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 2.27                            

APCPA0128‐460 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.01                          

APCPA0128‐461 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.32                          

APCPA0128‐462 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.00                          

APCPA0128‐463 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.35                          

APCPA0128‐464 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.74                          

APCPA0128‐465 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0128‐466 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0128‐467 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 4.30                            

APCPA0128‐468 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.00                          

APCPA0128‐469 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.19                          

APCPA0128‐470 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐471 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 36.76                          

APCPA0128‐472 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.96                          

APCPA0128‐473 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.81                          

APCPA0128‐474 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.46                          

APCPA0128‐475 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.53                          

APCPA0128‐476 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐477 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.52                          

APCPA0128‐478 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 232.89                       

APCPA0128‐479 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.48                          

APCPA0128‐480 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.76                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐481 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.90                          

APCPA0128‐482 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐483 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.76                          

APCPA0128‐484 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 38.75                          

APCPA0128‐485 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.03                          

APCPA0128‐486 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.64                          

APCPA0128‐487 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.37                          

APCPA0128‐488 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.64                          

APCPA0128‐489 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0128‐490 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.60                          

APCPA0128‐491 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.35                          

APCPA0128‐492 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.51                          

APCPA0128‐493 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.83                          

APCPA0128‐494 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.33                          

APCPA0128‐495 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.68                          

APCPA0128‐496 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.71                          

APCPA0128‐497 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 35.52                          

APCPA0128‐498 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.34                          

APCPA0128‐499 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.30                          

APCPA0128‐500 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.48                          

APCPA0128‐501 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.80                          

APCPA0128‐502 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 40.93                          

APCPA0128‐503 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.40                          

APCPA0128‐504 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.85                          

APCPA0128‐505 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.62                          

APCPA0128‐506 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.26                          

APCPA0128‐507 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.21                          

APCPA0128‐508 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.89                          

APCPA0128‐509 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.88                          

APCPA0128‐510 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐511 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 200.37                       

APCPA0128‐512 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.99                          

APCPA0128‐513 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.59                          

APCPA0128‐514 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐515 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.50                          

APCPA0128‐516 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.49                          

APCPA0128‐517 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0128‐518 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.64                          

APCPA0128‐519 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.25                          

APCPA0128‐520 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.76                          

APCPA0128‐521 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.83                          

APCPA0128‐522 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.01                          

APCPA0128‐523 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐524 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.46                          

APCPA0128‐525 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.25                          

APCPA0128‐526 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.78                          

APCPA0128‐527 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.48                          

APCPA0128‐528 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.45                          

APCPA0128‐529 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0128‐530 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.42                          

APCPA0128‐531 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.28                          

APCPA0128‐532 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.34                          

APCPA0128‐533 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.69                          

APCPA0128‐534 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.47                          

APCPA0128‐535 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.86                          

APCPA0128‐536 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.39                          

APCPA0128‐537 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.43                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐538 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 209.99                       

APCPA0128‐539 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.30                          

APCPA0128‐540 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 29.66                          

APCPA0128‐541 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.06                          

APCPA0128‐542 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.53                          

APCPA0128‐543 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.14                          

APCPA0128‐544 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 4.30                            

APCPA0128‐545 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.56                          

APCPA0128‐546 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.26                          

APCPA0128‐547 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐548 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.89                          

APCPA0128‐549 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.64                          

APCPA0128‐550 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.61                          

APCPA0128‐551 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.04                          

APCPA0128‐552 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐553 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.51                          

APCPA0128‐554 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐555 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.95                          

APCPA0128‐556 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.52                          

APCPA0128‐557 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.00                          

APCPA0128‐558 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.62                          

APCPA0128‐559 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.41                          

APCPA0128‐560 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.94                          

APCPA0128‐561 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.54                          

APCPA0128‐562 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐563 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.33                          

APCPA0128‐564 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.52                          

APCPA0128‐565 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 3.18                            

APCPA0128‐566 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.68                          

APCPA0128‐567 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 34.43                          

APCPA0128‐568 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0128‐569 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.46                          

APCPA0128‐570 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.37                          

APCPA0128‐571 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.74                          

APCPA0128‐572 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.74                          

APCPA0128‐573 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.38                          

APCPA0128‐574 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.13                          

APCPA0128‐575 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.55                          

APCPA0128‐576 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.46                          

APCPA0128‐577 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐578 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐579 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.47                          

APCPA0128‐580 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.76                          

APCPA0128‐581 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.66                          

APCPA0128‐582 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.76                          

APCPA0128‐583 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.70                          

APCPA0128‐584 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.45                          

APCPA0128‐585 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 38.78                          

APCPA0128‐586 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 2.46                            

APCPA0128‐587 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.66                          

APCPA0128‐588 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 30.16                          

APCPA0128‐589 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0128‐590 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 35.94                          

APCPA0128‐591 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.10                          

APCPA0128‐592 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 210.80                       

APCPA0128‐593 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.97                          

APCPA0128‐594 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.63                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐595 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.58                          

APCPA0128‐596 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.40                          

APCPA0128‐597 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.45                          

APCPA0128‐598 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0128‐599 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.63                          

APCPA0128‐600 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.72                          

APCPA0128‐601 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.90                          

APCPA0128‐602 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.59                          

APCPA0128‐603 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.55                          

APCPA0128‐604 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 27.07                          

APCPA0128‐605 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 35.44                          

APCPA0128‐606 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.51                          

APCPA0128‐607 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.93                          

APCPA0128‐608 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.05                          

APCPA0128‐609 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.19                          

APCPA0128‐610 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.36                          

APCPA0128‐611 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.68                          

APCPA0128‐612 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.71                          

APCPA0128‐613 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.52                          

APCPA0128‐614 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.52                          

APCPA0128‐615 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.69                          

APCPA0128‐616 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.52                          

APCPA0128‐617 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.65                          

APCPA0128‐618 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐619 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐620 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.35                          

APCPA0128‐621 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.43                          

APCPA0128‐622 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 27.18                          

APCPA0128‐623 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.81                          

APCPA0128‐624 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.94                          

APCPA0128‐625 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.65                          

APCPA0128‐626 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.57                          

APCPA0128‐627 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.23                          

APCPA0128‐628 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.62                          

APCPA0128‐629 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.42                          

APCPA0128‐630 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.41                          

APCPA0128‐631 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 2.27                            

APCPA0128‐632 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.85                          

APCPA0128‐633 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.91                          

APCPA0128‐634 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.71                          

APCPA0128‐635 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.12                          

APCPA0128‐636 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.41                          

APCPA0128‐637 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 28.29                          

APCPA0128‐638 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 37.66                          

APCPA0128‐639 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.64                          

APCPA0128‐640 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.03                          

APCPA0128‐641 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.18                          

APCPA0128‐642 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.35                          

APCPA0128‐643 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.52                          

APCPA0128‐644 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 2.27                            

APCPA0128‐645 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.58                          

APCPA0128‐646 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.74                          

APCPA0128‐647 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.24                          

APCPA0128‐648 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.71                          

APCPA0128‐649 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.04                          

APCPA0128‐650 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.00                          

APCPA0128‐651 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.85                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐652 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.79                          

APCPA0128‐653 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐654 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.65                          

APCPA0128‐655 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.41                          

APCPA0128‐656 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.71                          

APCPA0128‐657 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.74                          

APCPA0128‐658 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0128‐659 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.36                          

APCPA0128‐660 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.72                          

APCPA0128‐661 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.08                          

APCPA0128‐662 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.56                          

APCPA0128‐663 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 31.54                          

APCPA0128‐664 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.26                          

APCPA0128‐665 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.62                          

APCPA0128‐666 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.21                          

APCPA0128‐667 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.54                          

APCPA0128‐668 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.89                          

APCPA0128‐669 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.46                          

APCPA0128‐670 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 36.06                          

APCPA0128‐671 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.53                          

APCPA0128‐672 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 24.77                          

APCPA0128‐673 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.83                          

APCPA0128‐674 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.77                          

APCPA0128‐675 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.11                          

APCPA0128‐676 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 30.69                          

APCPA0128‐677 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 33.93                          

APCPA0128‐678 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.40                          

APCPA0128‐679 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0128‐680 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 27.13                          

APCPA0128‐681 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.37                          

APCPA0128‐682 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.84                          

APCPA0128‐683 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.91                          

APCPA0128‐684 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.47                          

APCPA0128‐685 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 37.70                          

APCPA0128‐686 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.99                          

APCPA0128‐687 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 33.37                          

APCPA0128‐688 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.52                          

APCPA0128‐689 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 28.72                          

APCPA0128‐690 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.27                          

APCPA0128‐691 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 38.30                          

APCPA0128‐692 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 22.13                          

APCPA0128‐693 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.21                          

APCPA0128‐694 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.40                          

APCPA0128‐695 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 2.18                            

APCPA0128‐696 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.60                          

APCPA0128‐697 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.57                          

APCPA0128‐698 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.61                          

APCPA0128‐699 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 26.81                          

APCPA0128‐700 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 183.15                       

APCPA0128‐701 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 37.40                          

APCPA0128‐702 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 23.69                          

APCPA0128‐703 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 37.13                          

APCPA0128‐704 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 21.96                          

APCPA0128‐705 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.31                          

APCPA0128‐706 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 20.25                          

APCPA0128‐707 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.17                          

APCPA0128‐708 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 32.63                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐709 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 19.38                          

APCPA0128‐710 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 18.48                          

APCPA0128‐711 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 38.71                          

APCPA0128‐712 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 25.81                          

APCPA0128‐713 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 53.86                          

APCPA0128‐714 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0128‐715 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.56                            

APCPA0128‐716 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 87.76                          

APCPA0128‐717 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 53.88                          

APCPA0128‐718 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 48.48                          

APCPA0128‐719 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 49.12                          

APCPA0128‐720 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 5.39                            

APCPA0128‐721 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.53                            

APCPA0128‐722 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 52.80                          

APCPA0128‐723 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 80.70                          

APCPA0128‐724 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 89.21                          

APCPA0128‐725 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 53.82                          

APCPA0128‐726 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 54.95                          

APCPA0128‐727 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 92.97                          

APCPA0128‐728 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.15                            

APCPA0128‐729 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 6.51                            

APCPA0128‐730 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0128‐731 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 5.39                            

APCPA0128‐732 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 81.95                          

APCPA0128‐733 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 66.19                          

APCPA0128‐734 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 91.85                          

APCPA0128‐735 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 79.88                          

APCPA0128‐736 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 43.65                          

APCPA0128‐737 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 52.15                          

APCPA0128‐738 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 8.69                            

APCPA0128‐739 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 43.05                          

APCPA0128‐740 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 45.13                          

APCPA0128‐741 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 47.81                          

APCPA0128‐742 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0128‐743 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 5.33                            

APCPA0128‐744 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 62.46                          

APCPA0128‐745 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0128‐746 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 46.31                          

APCPA0128‐747 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 45.54                          

APCPA0128‐748 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 75.40                          

APCPA0128‐749 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0128‐750 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 8.91                            

APCPA0128‐751 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.60                            

APCPA0128‐752 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.82                            

APCPA0128‐753 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 52.20                          

APCPA0128‐754 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 6.65                            

APCPA0128‐755 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0128‐756 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0128‐757 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0128‐758 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 98.30                          

APCPA0128‐759 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 5.36                            

APCPA0128‐760 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.09                            

APCPA0128‐761 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 58.10                          

APCPA0128‐762 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 60.33                          

APCPA0128‐763 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.26                            

APCPA0128‐764 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 43.44                          

APCPA0128‐765 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.53                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA0128‐766 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 70.95                          

APCPA0128‐767 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 6.47                            

APCPA0128‐768 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.61                            

APCPA0128‐769 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 81.32                          

APCPA0128‐770 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 56.14                          

APCPA0128‐771 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 57.36                          

APCPA0128‐772 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 8.58                            

APCPA0128‐773 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 69.70                          

APCPA0128‐774 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 46.32                          

APCPA0128‐775 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 77.43                          

APCPA0128‐776 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.88                            

APCPA0128‐777 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0128‐778 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 65.50                          

APCPA0128‐779 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0128‐780 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0128‐781 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 6.49                            

APCPA0128‐782 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 53.86                          

APCPA0128‐783 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 8.57                            

APCPA0128‐784 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 6.90                            

APCPA0128‐785 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 60.02                          

APCPA0128‐786 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 71.49                          

APCPA0128‐787 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 8.61                            

APCPA0128‐788 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 65.29                          

APCPA0128‐789 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.52                            

APCPA0128‐790 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 88.06                          

APCPA0128‐791 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 46.96                          

APCPA0128‐792 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.24                            

APCPA0128‐793 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 64.62                          

APCPA0128‐794 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 96.31                          

APCPA0128‐795 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.53                            

APCPA0128‐796 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.47                            

APCPA0128‐797 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 6.45                            

APCPA0128‐798 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 7.84                            

APCPA0128‐799 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 70.02                          

APCPA0128‐800 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 45.63                          

APCPA0128‐801 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 8.65                            

APCPA0128‐802 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 47.27                          

APCPA0128‐803 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.88                            

APCPA0128‐804 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 48.70                          

APCPA0128‐805 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0128‐806 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 42.53                          

APCPA0128‐807 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 50.91                          

APCPA0128‐808 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 81.70                          

APCPA0128‐809 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 46.21                          

APCPA0128‐810 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 68.11                          

APCPA0128‐811 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.56                            

APCPA0128‐812 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 65.39                          

APCPA0128‐813 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.51                            

APCPA0128‐814 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 74.33                          

APCPA0128‐815 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0128‐816 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 70.16                          

APCPA0128‐817 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 5.38                            

APCPA0128‐818 Amazon Capital Services 1/28/2021 9.58                            

APCPA210108‐01 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.80                          

APCPA210108‐02 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 13.11                          

APCPA210108‐03 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.26                          

APCPA210108‐04 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 26.01                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210108‐05 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 30.16                          

APCPA210108‐06 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 11.24                          

APCPA210108‐07 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 13.92                          

APCPA210108‐08 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 29.02                          

APCPA210108‐09 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.67                          

APCPA210108‐10 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 18.23                          

APCPA210108‐100 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210108‐101 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 36.16                          

APCPA210108‐102 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 30.14                          

APCPA210108‐103 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.20                          

APCPA210108‐104 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 15.89                          

APCPA210108‐105 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 28.00                          

APCPA210108‐106 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.26                          

APCPA210108‐107 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.14                          

APCPA210108‐108 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.70                          

APCPA210108‐109 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210108‐11 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 31.49                          

APCPA210108‐110 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 11.84                          

APCPA210108‐111 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 45.24                          

APCPA210108‐112 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 31.21                          

APCPA210108‐113 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 130.99                       

APCPA210108‐114 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 15.72                          

APCPA210108‐115 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.92                          

APCPA210108‐116 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.06                          

APCPA210108‐117 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 48.10                          

APCPA210108‐118 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210108‐119 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210108‐12 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 20.12                          

APCPA210108‐120 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210108‐121 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.22                          

APCPA210108‐122 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 4.42                            

APCPA210108‐123 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 23.89                          

APCPA210108‐124 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.31                          

APCPA210108‐125 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.46                          

APCPA210108‐126 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210108‐127 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.81                          

APCPA210108‐128 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.91                          

APCPA210108‐129 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 3.22                            

APCPA210108‐13 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 30.16                          

APCPA210108‐130 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 42.01                          

APCPA210108‐131 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.33                          

APCPA210108‐132 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 42.40                          

APCPA210108‐133 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.92                          

APCPA210108‐134 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.47                          

APCPA210108‐135 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 29.08                          

APCPA210108‐136 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210108‐137 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 20.98                          

APCPA210108‐138 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 26.21                          

APCPA210108‐139 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 28.00                          

APCPA210108‐14 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 41.12                          

APCPA210108‐140 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 4.82                            

APCPA210108‐141 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.47                          

APCPA210108‐142 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 43.05                          

APCPA210108‐143 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 41.75                          

APCPA210108‐144 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 24.66                          

APCPA210108‐145 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 30.14                          

APCPA210108‐146 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.41                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210108‐147 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 30.34                          

APCPA210108‐148 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 4.95                            

APCPA210108‐149 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 45.79                          

APCPA210108‐15 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 18.31                          

APCPA210108‐150 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 21.43                          

APCPA210108‐151 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210108‐152 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 18.74                          

APCPA210108‐153 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 31.01                          

APCPA210108‐154 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.47                          

APCPA210108‐155 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 25.31                          

APCPA210108‐156 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 38.04                          

APCPA210108‐157 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 45.87                          

APCPA210108‐158 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 153.97                       

APCPA210108‐159 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 29.56                          

APCPA210108‐16 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 33.67                          

APCPA210108‐160 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 21.38                          

APCPA210108‐161 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 40.36                          

APCPA210108‐162 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 26.94                          

APCPA210108‐163 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 22.35                          

APCPA210108‐164 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 15.21                          

APCPA210108‐165 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.36                          

APCPA210108‐166 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.26                          

APCPA210108‐167 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.44                          

APCPA210108‐168 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 40.44                          

APCPA210108‐169 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.91                          

APCPA210108‐17 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 13.75                          

APCPA210108‐170 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.71                          

APCPA210108‐171 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 22.51                          

APCPA210108‐172 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 140.05                       

APCPA210108‐173 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.48                          

APCPA210108‐174 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 38.78                          

APCPA210108‐175 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 23.44                          

APCPA210108‐176 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 40.92                          

APCPA210108‐177 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 4.84                            

APCPA210108‐178 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 129.28                       

APCPA210108‐179 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 40.53                          

APCPA210108‐18 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 104.40                       

APCPA210108‐180 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210108‐181 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 37.71                          

APCPA210108‐182 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 34.20                          

APCPA210108‐183 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 29.74                          

APCPA210108‐184 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 105.58                       

APCPA210108‐185 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.29                          

APCPA210108‐186 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 42.98                          

APCPA210108‐187 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.84                          

APCPA210108‐188 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 44.09                          

APCPA210108‐189 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.10                          

APCPA210108‐19 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 34.86                          

APCPA210108‐190 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 3.34                            

APCPA210108‐191 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 45.14                          

APCPA210108‐192 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.31                          

APCPA210108‐193 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 43.09                          

APCPA210108‐194 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.18                          

APCPA210108‐195 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 13.89                          

APCPA210108‐196 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 34.44                          

APCPA210108‐197 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 20.05                          

APCPA210108‐198 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 14.09                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210108‐199 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.57                          

APCPA210108‐20 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.76                          

APCPA210108‐200 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 20.35                          

APCPA210108‐201 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 47.80                          

APCPA210108‐202 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 31.19                          

APCPA210108‐203 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.78                          

APCPA210108‐204 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 42.30                          

APCPA210108‐205 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 46.27                          

APCPA210108‐206 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 41.99                          

APCPA210108‐207 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 11.63                          

APCPA210108‐208 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.98                          

APCPA210108‐209 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.89                          

APCPA210108‐21 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.65                          

APCPA210108‐210 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.91                          

APCPA210108‐211 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.22                          

APCPA210108‐212 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 15.07                          

APCPA210108‐213 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 24.37                          

APCPA210108‐214 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.77                          

APCPA210108‐215 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210108‐216 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 30.18                          

APCPA210108‐217 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210108‐218 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 22.60                          

APCPA210108‐219 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 182.63                       

APCPA210108‐22 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 18.52                          

APCPA210108‐220 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.56                          

APCPA210108‐221 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210108‐222 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 18.18                          

APCPA210108‐223 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210108‐224 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 4.82                            

APCPA210108‐225 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 123.04                       

APCPA210108‐226 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 24.75                          

APCPA210108‐227 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 29.29                          

APCPA210108‐228 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 33.28                          

APCPA210108‐229 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 25.88                          

APCPA210108‐23 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 29.08                          

APCPA210108‐230 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 22.64                          

APCPA210108‐231 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.93                          

APCPA210108‐232 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 25.53                          

APCPA210108‐233 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.82                          

APCPA210108‐234 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 45.84                          

APCPA210108‐235 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 13.90                          

APCPA210108‐236 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 13.29                          

APCPA210108‐237 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 2.27                            

APCPA210108‐238 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 40.96                          

APCPA210108‐239 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 21.44                          

APCPA210108‐24 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 20.95                          

APCPA210108‐240 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 25.99                          

APCPA210108‐241 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 21.10                          

APCPA210108‐242 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 47.27                          

APCPA210108‐243 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 44.13                          

APCPA210108‐244 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.12                          

APCPA210108‐245 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.26                          

APCPA210108‐246 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 21.54                          

APCPA210108‐247 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.92                          

APCPA210108‐248 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 13.79                          

APCPA210108‐249 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 11.60                          

APCPA210108‐25 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 18.21                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210108‐250 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 15.07                          

APCPA210108‐251 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 44.06                          

APCPA210108‐252 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.46                          

APCPA210108‐253 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 30.19                          

APCPA210108‐254 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.65                          

APCPA210108‐255 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.26                          

APCPA210108‐256 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.35                          

APCPA210108‐257 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.86                          

APCPA210108‐258 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 21.81                          

APCPA210108‐259 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.81                          

APCPA210108‐26 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 161.05                       

APCPA210108‐260 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210108‐261 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 18.31                          

APCPA210108‐262 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 40.98                          

APCPA210108‐263 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 36.62                          

APCPA210108‐264 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.91                          

APCPA210108‐265 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 34.37                          

APCPA210108‐266 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.31                          

APCPA210108‐267 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210108‐268 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 35.02                          

APCPA210108‐269 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 124.88                       

APCPA210108‐27 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 45.66                          

APCPA210108‐270 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 28.26                          

APCPA210108‐271 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.35                          

APCPA210108‐272 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 35.48                          

APCPA210108‐273 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.61                          

APCPA210108‐274 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 41.96                          

APCPA210108‐275 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 26.92                          

APCPA210108‐276 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 13.24                          

APCPA210108‐277 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.94                          

APCPA210108‐278 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 26.52                          

APCPA210108‐279 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.30                          

APCPA210108‐28 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 39.10                          

APCPA210108‐280 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.25                          

APCPA210108‐281 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 4.21                            

APCPA210108‐282 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.01                          

APCPA210108‐283 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210108‐284 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 43.05                          

APCPA210108‐285 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.03                          

APCPA210108‐286 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 22.95                          

APCPA210108‐287 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210108‐288 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 11.68                          

APCPA210108‐289 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 47.28                          

APCPA210108‐29 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 25.31                          

APCPA210108‐290 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 42.02                          

APCPA210108‐291 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 34.43                          

APCPA210108‐292 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 37.83                          

APCPA210108‐293 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 25.84                          

APCPA210108‐294 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.09                          

APCPA210108‐295 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 25.60                          

APCPA210108‐296 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 34.46                          

APCPA210108‐297 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 21.54                          

APCPA210108‐298 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.84                          

APCPA210108‐299 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 23.03                          

APCPA210108‐30 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 265.92                       

APCPA210108‐300 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.56                          

APCPA210108‐31 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.58                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210108‐32 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 39.96                          

APCPA210108‐33 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 15.07                          

APCPA210108‐34 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 13.36                          

APCPA210108‐35 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 21.49                          

APCPA210108‐36 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 11.84                          

APCPA210108‐37 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 37.16                          

APCPA210108‐38 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 44.17                          

APCPA210108‐39 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.86                          

APCPA210108‐40 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 14.49                          

APCPA210108‐41 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 19.34                          

APCPA210108‐42 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 21.53                          

APCPA210108‐43 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210108‐44 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 23.09                          

APCPA210108‐45 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 14.78                          

APCPA210108‐46 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 175.60                       

APCPA210108‐47 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 26.61                          

APCPA210108‐48 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.96                          

APCPA210108‐49 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 27.99                          

APCPA210108‐50 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 20.57                          

APCPA210108‐51 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 29.90                          

APCPA210108‐52 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.31                          

APCPA210108‐53 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 20.46                          

APCPA210108‐54 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210108‐55 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 45.56                          

APCPA210108‐56 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 39.83                          

APCPA210108‐57 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 14.77                          

APCPA210108‐58 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 3.60                            

APCPA210108‐59 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 11.41                          

APCPA210108‐60 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 25.10                          

APCPA210108‐61 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 28.29                          

APCPA210108‐62 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210108‐63 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 22.62                          

APCPA210108‐64 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 32.31                          

APCPA210108‐65 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 4.26                            

APCPA210108‐66 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 34.31                          

APCPA210108‐67 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 40.56                          

APCPA210108‐68 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 153.88                       

APCPA210108‐69 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.98                          

APCPA210108‐70 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 44.65                          

APCPA210108‐71 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 15.25                          

APCPA210108‐72 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 23.45                          

APCPA210108‐73 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 43.09                          

APCPA210108‐74 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 15.53                          

APCPA210108‐75 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 4.33                            

APCPA210108‐76 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 37.70                          

APCPA210108‐77 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 41.92                          

APCPA210108‐78 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 43.00                          

APCPA210108‐79 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.92                          

APCPA210108‐80 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 44.33                          

APCPA210108‐81 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.04                          

APCPA210108‐82 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 44.17                          

APCPA210108‐83 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 30.49                          

APCPA210108‐84 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 44.37                          

APCPA210108‐85 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 30.28                          

APCPA210108‐86 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.80                          

APCPA210108‐87 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.64                          

APCPA210108‐88 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 41.75                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210108‐89 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 47.41                          

APCPA210108‐90 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 110.40                       

APCPA210108‐91 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210108‐92 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 46.21                          

APCPA210108‐93 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 28.59                          

APCPA210108‐94 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 35.38                          

APCPA210108‐95 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 17.18                          

APCPA210108‐96 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 30.12                          

APCPA210108‐97 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 12.06                          

APCPA210108‐98 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 11.84                          

APCPA210108‐99 Amazon Capital Services 1/8/2021 10.27                          

APCPA210112‐01 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.12                          

APCPA210112‐02 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210112‐03 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.17                          

APCPA210112‐04 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 150.84                       

APCPA210112‐05 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.84                          

APCPA210112‐06 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 105.58                       

APCPA210112‐07 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210112‐08 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.84                          

APCPA210112‐09 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.22                          

APCPA210112‐10 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.84                          

APCPA210112‐100 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 108.13                       

APCPA210112‐101 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 13.87                          

APCPA210112‐102 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.21                          

APCPA210112‐103 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 46.10                          

APCPA210112‐104 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 75.29                          

APCPA210112‐105 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.33                          

APCPA210112‐106 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.60                          

APCPA210112‐107 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 2.70                            

APCPA210112‐108 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 32.80                          

APCPA210112‐109 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 79.28                          

APCPA210112‐11 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210112‐110 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.64                          

APCPA210112‐111 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210112‐112 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210112‐113 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.06                          

APCPA210112‐114 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210112‐115 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.80                          

APCPA210112‐116 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 101.79                       

APCPA210112‐117 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.80                          

APCPA210112‐118 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.47                          

APCPA210112‐119 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.24                          

APCPA210112‐12 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.68                          

APCPA210112‐120 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.92                          

APCPA210112‐121 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.88                          

APCPA210112‐122 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 140.44                       

APCPA210112‐123 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 6.45                            

APCPA210112‐124 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.83                          

APCPA210112‐125 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210112‐126 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210112‐127 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210112‐128 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.09                          

APCPA210112‐129 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210112‐13 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 21.25                          

APCPA210112‐130 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 7.63                            

APCPA210112‐131 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.91                          

APCPA210112‐132 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.70                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210112‐133 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 168.51                       

APCPA210112‐134 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 115.46                       

APCPA210112‐135 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.27                          

APCPA210112‐136 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 161.57                       

APCPA210112‐137 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 18.23                          

APCPA210112‐138 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.84                          

APCPA210112‐139 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 32.04                          

APCPA210112‐14 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 25.62                          

APCPA210112‐140 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210112‐141 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 21.53                          

APCPA210112‐142 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.56                          

APCPA210112‐143 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 13.03                          

APCPA210112‐144 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210112‐145 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 107.74                       

APCPA210112‐146 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.42                          

APCPA210112‐147 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.73                          

APCPA210112‐148 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.92                          

APCPA210112‐149 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210112‐15 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.26                          

APCPA210112‐150 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210112‐151 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210112‐152 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.74                          

APCPA210112‐153 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 9.73                            

APCPA210112‐154 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.02                          

APCPA210112‐155 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.10                          

APCPA210112‐156 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 75.41                          

APCPA210112‐157 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.49                          

APCPA210112‐158 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.93                          

APCPA210112‐159 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210112‐16 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.49                          

APCPA210112‐160 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 154.94                       

APCPA210112‐17 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 171.31                       

APCPA210112‐18 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.59                          

APCPA210112‐19 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210112‐20 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.05                          

APCPA210112‐21 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.06                          

APCPA210112‐22 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.38                          

APCPA210112‐23 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 114.19                       

APCPA210112‐24 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.16                          

APCPA210112‐25 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.12                          

APCPA210112‐26 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 6.44                            

APCPA210112‐27 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 49.73                          

APCPA210112‐28 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210112‐29 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.18                          

APCPA210112‐30 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210112‐31 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.73                          

APCPA210112‐32 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.86                          

APCPA210112‐33 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.86                          

APCPA210112‐34 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 13.23                          

APCPA210112‐35 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 105.01                       

APCPA210112‐36 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.96                          

APCPA210112‐37 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210112‐38 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.52                          

APCPA210112‐39 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 110.91                       

APCPA210112‐40 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.46                          

APCPA210112‐41 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 123.04                       

APCPA210112‐42 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.49                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210112‐43 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.07                          

APCPA210112‐44 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 18.31                          

APCPA210112‐45 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.45                          

APCPA210112‐46 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.20                          

APCPA210112‐47 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 25.80                          

APCPA210112‐48 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 8.07                            

APCPA210112‐49 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 37.60                          

APCPA210112‐50 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 21.46                          

APCPA210112‐51 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.63                          

APCPA210112‐52 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 36.26                          

APCPA210112‐53 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 21.28                          

APCPA210112‐54 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 20.26                          

APCPA210112‐55 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 65.45                          

APCPA210112‐56 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 47.49                          

APCPA210112‐57 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 36.04                          

APCPA210112‐58 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 28.16                          

APCPA210112‐59 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 18.04                          

APCPA210112‐60 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.63                          

APCPA210112‐61 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.07                          

APCPA210112‐62 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 75.38                          

APCPA210112‐63 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.74                          

APCPA210112‐64 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 139.96                       

APCPA210112‐65 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 13.89                          

APCPA210112‐66 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.82                          

APCPA210112‐67 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210112‐68 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.46                          

APCPA210112‐69 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210112‐70 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.84                          

APCPA210112‐71 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.13                          

APCPA210112‐72 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 13.18                          

APCPA210112‐73 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.35                          

APCPA210112‐74 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 13.95                          

APCPA210112‐75 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.69                          

APCPA210112‐76 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210112‐77 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.34                          

APCPA210112‐78 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.32                          

APCPA210112‐79 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.19                          

APCPA210112‐80 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.85                          

APCPA210112‐81 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 13.81                          

APCPA210112‐82 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.72                          

APCPA210112‐83 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210112‐84 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.63                          

APCPA210112‐85 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210112‐86 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.91                          

APCPA210112‐87 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210112‐88 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.27                          

APCPA210112‐89 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 140.03                       

APCPA210112‐90 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 13.94                          

APCPA210112‐91 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 11.28                          

APCPA210112‐92 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.12                          

APCPA210112‐93 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 17.39                          

APCPA210112‐94 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 297.69                       

APCPA210112‐95 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 15.57                          

APCPA210112‐96 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.86                          

APCPA210112‐97 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 12.96                          

APCPA210112‐98 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210112‐99 Amazon Capital Services 1/12/2021 16.13                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210114‐01 Activities for Learning, Inc. 1/14/2021 99.83                          

APCPA210114‐02 Activities for Learning, Inc. 1/14/2021 99.83                          

APCPA210114‐03 Arbor Learning Community 1/14/2021 9,044.47                    

APCPA210114‐04 ATG, Inc. DBA Urban Workshop 1/14/2021 534.00                       

APCPA210114‐05 Charter Impact, Inc. 1/14/2021 225.00                       

APCPA210114‐06 eat2explore 1/14/2021 109.84                       

APCPA210114‐07 EMH Sports USA, Inc. 1/14/2021 4,823.75                    

APCPA210114‐08 Karate For All 1/14/2021 45.00                          

APCPA210114‐09 Karate For All 1/14/2021 102.50                       

APCPA210114‐10 Karate For All 1/14/2021 108.00                       

APCPA210114‐100 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.11                          

APCPA210114‐101 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.83                          

APCPA210114‐102 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 106.55                       

APCPA210114‐103 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 110.43                       

APCPA210114‐104 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 182.55                       

APCPA210114‐105 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.42                          

APCPA210114‐106 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.24                          

APCPA210114‐107 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 127.49                       

APCPA210114‐108 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.24                          

APCPA210114‐109 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.31                          

APCPA210114‐11 Karate For All 1/14/2021 180.00                       

APCPA210114‐110 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.36                          

APCPA210114‐111 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.09                          

APCPA210114‐112 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 154.22                       

APCPA210114‐113 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.48                          

APCPA210114‐114 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐115 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.40                          

APCPA210114‐116 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.95                          

APCPA210114‐117 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.80                          

APCPA210114‐118 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.18                          

APCPA210114‐119 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.64                          

APCPA210114‐12 Laura Guerrero 1/14/2021 120.00                       

APCPA210114‐120 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.39                          

APCPA210114‐121 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.07                          

APCPA210114‐122 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.06                          

APCPA210114‐123 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.04                          

APCPA210114‐124 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.93                          

APCPA210114‐125 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐126 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.55                          

APCPA210114‐127 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.40                          

APCPA210114‐128 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.37                          

APCPA210114‐129 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 110.19                       

APCPA210114‐13 Laura Guerrero 1/14/2021 120.00                       

APCPA210114‐130 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.83                          

APCPA210114‐131 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐132 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐133 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.80                          

APCPA210114‐134 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.52                          

APCPA210114‐135 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.38                          

APCPA210114‐136 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.65                          

APCPA210114‐137 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 101.17                       

APCPA210114‐138 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐139 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 127.23                       

APCPA210114‐14 LEGO Education 1/14/2021 240.23                       

APCPA210114‐140 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.95                          

APCPA210114‐141 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.46                          

APCPA210114‐142 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.88                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210114‐143 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 112.53                       

APCPA210114‐144 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.92                          

APCPA210114‐145 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.30                          

APCPA210114‐146 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.92                          

APCPA210114‐147 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.07                          

APCPA210114‐148 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.95                          

APCPA210114‐149 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.47                          

APCPA210114‐15 LEGO Education 1/14/2021 145.41                       

APCPA210114‐150 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.86                          

APCPA210114‐151 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210114‐152 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.98                          

APCPA210114‐153 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.61                          

APCPA210114‐154 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 107.01                       

APCPA210114‐155 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.31                          

APCPA210114‐156 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 123.68                       

APCPA210114‐157 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.38                          

APCPA210114‐158 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.29                          

APCPA210114‐159 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.80                          

APCPA210114‐16 Logic of English 1/14/2021 118.92                       

APCPA210114‐160 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.37                          

APCPA210114‐161 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.11                          

APCPA210114‐162 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.04                          

APCPA210114‐163 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.40                          

APCPA210114‐164 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.32                          

APCPA210114‐165 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.99                          

APCPA210114‐166 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.91                          

APCPA210114‐167 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.38                          

APCPA210114‐168 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.56                          

APCPA210114‐169 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.38                          

APCPA210114‐17 Logic of English 1/14/2021 104.44                       

APCPA210114‐170 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐171 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.92                          

APCPA210114‐172 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.56                          

APCPA210114‐173 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.75                          

APCPA210114‐174 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.91                          

APCPA210114‐175 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.23                          

APCPA210114‐176 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.35                          

APCPA210114‐177 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 2.29                            

APCPA210114‐178 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.81                          

APCPA210114‐179 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.52                          

APCPA210114‐18 Logic of English 1/14/2021 486.84                       

APCPA210114‐180 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 113.02                       

APCPA210114‐181 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.62                          

APCPA210114‐182 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.98                          

APCPA210114‐183 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210114‐184 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.70                          

APCPA210114‐185 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.38                          

APCPA210114‐186 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.11                          

APCPA210114‐187 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.31                          

APCPA210114‐188 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 111.74                       

APCPA210114‐189 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.83                          

APCPA210114‐19 Logic of English 1/14/2021 118.67                       

APCPA210114‐190 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 204.70                       

APCPA210114‐191 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.73                          

APCPA210114‐192 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 107.13                       

APCPA210114‐193 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.07                          

APCPA210114‐194 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.72                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210114‐195 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 2.56                            

APCPA210114‐196 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐197 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.56                          

APCPA210114‐198 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 193.93                       

APCPA210114‐199 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 100.14                       

APCPA210114‐20 Logic of English 1/14/2021 103.58                       

APCPA210114‐200 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐201 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210114‐202 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.97                          

APCPA210114‐203 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.96                          

APCPA210114‐204 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 103.20                       

APCPA210114‐205 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 103.57                       

APCPA210114‐206 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.57                          

APCPA210114‐207 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐208 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.78                          

APCPA210114‐209 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.33                          

APCPA210114‐21 MusicPaige Studio 1/14/2021 216.00                       

APCPA210114‐210 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.80                          

APCPA210114‐211 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.40                          

APCPA210114‐212 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.38                          

APCPA210114‐213 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.30                          

APCPA210114‐214 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.74                          

APCPA210114‐215 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 139.96                       

APCPA210114‐216 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.83                          

APCPA210114‐217 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.54                          

APCPA210114‐218 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.30                          

APCPA210114‐219 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 130.90                       

APCPA210114‐22 OC Cambridge Music School 1/14/2021 100.00                       

APCPA210114‐220 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.38                          

APCPA210114‐221 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.90                          

APCPA210114‐222 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.08                          

APCPA210114‐223 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.89                          

APCPA210114‐224 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.06                          

APCPA210114‐225 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.47                          

APCPA210114‐226 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.99                          

APCPA210114‐227 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.84                          

APCPA210114‐228 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.95                          

APCPA210114‐229 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.14                          

APCPA210114‐23 Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch LLP 1/14/2021 4,816.80                    

APCPA210114‐230 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.07                          

APCPA210114‐231 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.07                          

APCPA210114‐232 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210114‐233 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.18                          

APCPA210114‐234 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.56                          

APCPA210114‐235 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.38                          

APCPA210114‐236 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.69                          

APCPA210114‐237 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.10                          

APCPA210114‐238 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.98                          

APCPA210114‐239 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.74                          

APCPA210114‐24 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 227.95                       

APCPA210114‐240 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 2.19                            

APCPA210114‐241 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210114‐242 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.90                          

APCPA210114‐243 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.12                          

APCPA210114‐244 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.21                          

APCPA210114‐245 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.57                          

APCPA210114‐246 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.61                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210114‐247 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.98                          

APCPA210114‐248 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.33                          

APCPA210114‐249 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐25 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 53.19                          

APCPA210114‐250 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.53                          

APCPA210114‐251 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐252 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.28                          

APCPA210114‐253 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.73                          

APCPA210114‐254 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.47                          

APCPA210114‐255 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.14                          

APCPA210114‐256 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.99                          

APCPA210114‐257 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.16                          

APCPA210114‐258 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.74                          

APCPA210114‐259 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.36                          

APCPA210114‐26 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 39.72                          

APCPA210114‐260 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.46                          

APCPA210114‐261 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.63                          

APCPA210114‐262 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.19                          

APCPA210114‐263 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.85                          

APCPA210114‐264 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.47                          

APCPA210114‐265 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.48                          

APCPA210114‐266 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 140.31                       

APCPA210114‐267 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.51                          

APCPA210114‐268 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐269 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.79                          

APCPA210114‐27 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 110.46                       

APCPA210114‐270 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.55                          

APCPA210114‐271 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐272 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.78                          

APCPA210114‐273 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.03                          

APCPA210114‐274 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.38                          

APCPA210114‐275 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐276 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.09                          

APCPA210114‐277 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.72                          

APCPA210114‐278 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210114‐279 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.48                          

APCPA210114‐28 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 82.49                          

APCPA210114‐280 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.08                          

APCPA210114‐281 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.60                          

APCPA210114‐282 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.92                          

APCPA210114‐283 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210114‐284 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.25                          

APCPA210114‐285 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐286 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.21                          

APCPA210114‐287 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.38                          

APCPA210114‐288 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.40                          

APCPA210114‐289 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210114‐29 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 29.52                          

APCPA210114‐290 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.20                          

APCPA210114‐291 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 102.60                       

APCPA210114‐292 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐293 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.65                          

APCPA210114‐294 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.67                          

APCPA210114‐295 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.75                          

APCPA210114‐296 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.82                          

APCPA210114‐297 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.47                          

APCPA210114‐298 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 133.62                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210114‐299 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.10                          

APCPA210114‐30 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 13.24                          

APCPA210114‐300 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 102.79                       

APCPA210114‐301 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.67                          

APCPA210114‐302 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.60                          

APCPA210114‐303 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐304 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210114‐305 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210114‐306 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.46                          

APCPA210114‐307 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐308 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.14                          

APCPA210114‐309 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.91                          

APCPA210114‐31 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 152.78                       

APCPA210114‐310 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.54                          

APCPA210114‐311 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.56                          

APCPA210114‐312 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.21                          

APCPA210114‐313 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.79                          

APCPA210114‐314 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.25                          

APCPA210114‐315 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 106.16                       

APCPA210114‐316 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.27                          

APCPA210114‐317 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.92                          

APCPA210114‐318 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.41                          

APCPA210114‐319 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.45                          

APCPA210114‐32 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 121.35                       

APCPA210114‐320 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.95                          

APCPA210114‐321 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.62                          

APCPA210114‐322 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.13                          

APCPA210114‐323 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.73                          

APCPA210114‐324 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.54                          

APCPA210114‐325 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 109.75                       

APCPA210114‐326 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.63                          

APCPA210114‐327 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.42                          

APCPA210114‐328 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.15                          

APCPA210114‐329 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.21                          

APCPA210114‐33 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 133.36                       

APCPA210114‐330 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.44                          

APCPA210114‐331 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐332 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.45                          

APCPA210114‐333 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐334 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.11                          

APCPA210114‐335 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 133.05                       

APCPA210114‐336 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210114‐337 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.04                          

APCPA210114‐338 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.38                          

APCPA210114‐339 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 15.94                          

APCPA210114‐34 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 112.61                       

APCPA210114‐340 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.61                          

APCPA210114‐341 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.53                          

APCPA210114‐342 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.31                          

APCPA210114‐343 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 106.15                       

APCPA210114‐344 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 201.12                       

APCPA210114‐345 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 150.83                       

APCPA210114‐346 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.35                          

APCPA210114‐347 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.80                          

APCPA210114‐348 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.86                          

APCPA210114‐349 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 114.20                       

APCPA210114‐35 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 112.61                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210114‐350 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.42                          

APCPA210114‐351 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.20                          

APCPA210114‐352 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.39                          

APCPA210114‐353 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.31                          

APCPA210114‐354 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.26                          

APCPA210114‐355 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.72                          

APCPA210114‐356 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.24                          

APCPA210114‐357 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.70                          

APCPA210114‐358 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.57                          

APCPA210114‐359 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.46                          

APCPA210114‐36 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 16.08                          

APCPA210114‐360 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 118.51                       

APCPA210114‐361 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.32                          

APCPA210114‐362 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.34                          

APCPA210114‐363 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 127.16                       

APCPA210114‐37 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 135.36                       

APCPA210114‐38 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 120.66                       

APCPA210114‐39 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 159.67                       

APCPA210114‐40 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 85.62                          

APCPA210114‐41 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 85.62                          

APCPA210114‐42 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 85.62                          

APCPA210114‐43 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 23.81                          

APCPA210114‐44 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 60.62                          

APCPA210114‐45 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 194.87                       

APCPA210114‐46 Rainbow Resource Center 1/14/2021 82.18                          

APCPA210114‐47 Stephanie Reyes 1/14/2021 150.00                       

APCPA210114‐48 Suzanne Silvio 1/14/2021 180.00                       

APCPA210114‐49 Suzanne Silvio 1/14/2021 180.00                       

APCPA210114‐50 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 34.74                          

APCPA210114‐51 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 12.08                          

APCPA210114‐52 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 3.00                            

APCPA210114‐53 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 22.25                          

APCPA210114‐54 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 14.39                          

APCPA210114‐55 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 5.00                            

APCPA210114‐56 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 5.25                            

APCPA210114‐57 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 23.20                          

APCPA210114‐58 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 25.00                          

APCPA210114‐59 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 6.50                            

APCPA210114‐60 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/14/2021 13.49                          

APCPA210114‐61 The Critical Thinking Co. 1/14/2021 81.46                          

APCPA210114‐62 Tutoring by Kathy Bartling 1/14/2021 265.00                       

APCPA210114‐63 Wonder Crate 1/14/2021 79.95                          

APCPA210114‐64 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.99                          

APCPA210114‐65 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.92                          

APCPA210114‐66 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.25                          

APCPA210114‐67 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.37                          

APCPA210114‐68 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 165.08                       

APCPA210114‐69 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 20.45                          

APCPA210114‐70 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐71 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.79                          

APCPA210114‐72 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.19                          

APCPA210114‐73 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.22                          

APCPA210114‐74 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.70                          

APCPA210114‐75 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.88                          

APCPA210114‐76 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.37                          

APCPA210114‐77 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.09                          

APCPA210114‐78 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 128.21                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210114‐79 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.96                          

APCPA210114‐80 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 10.76                          

APCPA210114‐81 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 17.79                          

APCPA210114‐82 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.48                          

APCPA210114‐83 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 112.34                       

APCPA210114‐84 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.77                          

APCPA210114‐85 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.91                          

APCPA210114‐86 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 16.04                          

APCPA210114‐87 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 12.88                          

APCPA210114‐88 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 18.48                          

APCPA210114‐89 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 157.88                       

APCPA210114‐90 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 11.12                          

APCPA210114‐91 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.36                          

APCPA210114‐92 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.34                          

APCPA210114‐93 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐94 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.62                          

APCPA210114‐95 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210114‐96 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.04                          

APCPA210114‐97 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 13.91                          

APCPA210114‐98 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 19.21                          

APCPA210114‐99 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 14.49                          

APCPA210119‐01 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.85                          

APCPA210119‐02 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.43                            

APCPA210119‐03 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 68.13                          

APCPA210119‐04 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 62.21                          

APCPA210119‐05 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 69.76                          

APCPA210119‐06 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 11.01                          

APCPA210119‐07 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 61.88                          

APCPA210119‐08 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 28.53                          

APCPA210119‐09 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.64                          

APCPA210119‐10 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.26                          

APCPA210119‐100 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 12.38                          

APCPA210119‐101 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 62.10                          

APCPA210119‐102 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 39.02                          

APCPA210119‐103 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.04                          

APCPA210119‐104 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 22.83                          

APCPA210119‐105 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 16.37                          

APCPA210119‐106 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 55.56                          

APCPA210119‐107 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 148.49                       

APCPA210119‐108 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 19.37                          

APCPA210119‐109 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 17.17                          

APCPA210119‐11 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.49                            

APCPA210119‐110 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 31.01                          

APCPA210119‐111 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 31.75                          

APCPA210119‐112 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 34.44                          

APCPA210119‐113 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 44.13                          

APCPA210119‐114 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 32.41                          

APCPA210119‐115 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 11.52                          

APCPA210119‐116 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 31.53                          

APCPA210119‐117 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.51                          

APCPA210119‐118 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 34.89                          

APCPA210119‐119 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 62.38                          

APCPA210119‐12 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.08                          

APCPA210119‐120 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 58.90                          

APCPA210119‐121 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 62.04                          

APCPA210119‐122 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.62                          

APCPA210119‐123 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.67                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210119‐124 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.45                            

APCPA210119‐125 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 14.08                          

APCPA210119‐126 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.00                          

APCPA210119‐127 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.40                          

APCPA210119‐128 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 65.56                          

APCPA210119‐129 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.67                            

APCPA210119‐13 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.56                          

APCPA210119‐130 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.69                          

APCPA210119‐131 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.27                            

APCPA210119‐132 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.03                            

APCPA210119‐133 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 57.97                          

APCPA210119‐134 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.15                          

APCPA210119‐135 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 39.81                          

APCPA210119‐136 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 57.00                          

APCPA210119‐137 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.21                            

APCPA210119‐138 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.00                            

APCPA210119‐139 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.15                          

APCPA210119‐14 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.63                          

APCPA210119‐140 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 58.18                          

APCPA210119‐141 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.43                            

APCPA210119‐142 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.06                            

APCPA210119‐143 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.94                          

APCPA210119‐144 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.51                            

APCPA210119‐145 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.43                            

APCPA210119‐146 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 69.95                          

APCPA210119‐147 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.61                          

APCPA210119‐148 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.86                          

APCPA210119‐149 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 67.74                          

APCPA210119‐15 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.72                          

APCPA210119‐150 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 69.53                          

APCPA210119‐151 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.25                          

APCPA210119‐152 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.23                          

APCPA210119‐153 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 67.14                          

APCPA210119‐154 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.45                            

APCPA210119‐155 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.86                          

APCPA210119‐156 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.49                            

APCPA210119‐157 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 41.78                          

APCPA210119‐158 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 17.23                          

APCPA210119‐159 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 57.07                          

APCPA210119‐16 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.24                          

APCPA210119‐160 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 54.36                          

APCPA210119‐161 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.42                            

APCPA210119‐162 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.76                          

APCPA210119‐163 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.41                            

APCPA210119‐164 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.42                            

APCPA210119‐165 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 60.41                          

APCPA210119‐166 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 68.91                          

APCPA210119‐167 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.64                          

APCPA210119‐168 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.06                          

APCPA210119‐169 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 16.03                          

APCPA210119‐17 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.41                            

APCPA210119‐170 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.64                          

APCPA210119‐171 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 67.85                          

APCPA210119‐172 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 57.03                          

APCPA210119‐173 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 28.79                          

APCPA210119‐174 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.34                          

APCPA210119‐175 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 61.50                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210119‐176 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.61                          

APCPA210119‐177 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.53                          

APCPA210119‐178 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 68.95                          

APCPA210119‐179 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.89                          

APCPA210119‐18 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.45                            

APCPA210119‐180 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.64                          

APCPA210119‐181 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.21                            

APCPA210119‐182 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 63.84                          

APCPA210119‐183 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.46                            

APCPA210119‐184 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.38                            

APCPA210119‐185 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 60.39                          

APCPA210119‐186 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 30.16                          

APCPA210119‐187 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 10.23                          

APCPA210119‐188 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.15                          

APCPA210119‐189 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.26                          

APCPA210119‐19 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.45                            

APCPA210119‐190 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.35                            

APCPA210119‐191 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.00                          

APCPA210119‐192 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 61.61                          

APCPA210119‐193 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 69.90                          

APCPA210119‐194 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 63.21                          

APCPA210119‐195 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.21                          

APCPA210119‐196 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.49                            

APCPA210119‐197 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 26.93                          

APCPA210119‐198 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.33                          

APCPA210119‐199 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 25.36                          

APCPA210119‐20 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 58.72                          

APCPA210119‐200 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.64                          

APCPA210119‐201 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.54                            

APCPA210119‐202 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 31.19                          

APCPA210119‐203 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.62                          

APCPA210119‐204 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 67.75                          

APCPA210119‐205 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.23                          

APCPA210119‐206 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 34.89                          

APCPA210119‐207 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 20.79                          

APCPA210119‐208 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.64                          

APCPA210119‐209 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 20.34                          

APCPA210119‐21 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.38                            

APCPA210119‐210 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.49                            

APCPA210119‐211 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 60.50                          

APCPA210119‐212 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.76                          

APCPA210119‐213 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.46                            

APCPA210119‐214 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.47                          

APCPA210119‐215 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.63                          

APCPA210119‐216 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.26                          

APCPA210119‐217 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 65.20                          

APCPA210119‐218 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 67.82                          

APCPA210119‐219 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 60.00                          

APCPA210119‐22 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 68.95                          

APCPA210119‐220 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.03                            

APCPA210119‐221 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.42                            

APCPA210119‐222 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.51                            

APCPA210119‐223 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 21.53                          

APCPA210119‐224 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 63.45                          

APCPA210119‐225 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.78                          

APCPA210119‐226 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.24                            

APCPA210119‐227 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.06                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210119‐228 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 63.75                          

APCPA210119‐229 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.84                          

APCPA210119‐23 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 67.09                          

APCPA210119‐230 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 26.13                          

APCPA210119‐231 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 23.90                          

APCPA210119‐232 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 60.91                          

APCPA210119‐233 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 26.93                          

APCPA210119‐234 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 58.73                          

APCPA210119‐235 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 55.95                          

APCPA210119‐236 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 68.55                          

APCPA210119‐237 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 63.75                          

APCPA210119‐238 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.78                          

APCPA210119‐239 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.49                            

APCPA210119‐24 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 129.29                       

APCPA210119‐240 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.49                            

APCPA210119‐241 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.96                            

APCPA210119‐242 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.23                            

APCPA210119‐243 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 60.00                          

APCPA210119‐244 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.28                            

APCPA210119‐245 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.73                          

APCPA210119‐246 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.44                          

APCPA210119‐247 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.01                          

APCPA210119‐248 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 55.90                          

APCPA210119‐249 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.99                          

APCPA210119‐25 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 68.81                          

APCPA210119‐250 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.24                          

APCPA210119‐251 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.83                          

APCPA210119‐252 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 12.08                          

APCPA210119‐253 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.16                          

APCPA210119‐254 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 157.27                       

APCPA210119‐255 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.90                            

APCPA210119‐256 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 42.78                          

APCPA210119‐257 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 30.15                          

APCPA210119‐258 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 100.38                       

APCPA210119‐259 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 268.30                       

APCPA210119‐26 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210119‐260 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.90                            

APCPA210119‐261 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 17.13                          

APCPA210119‐262 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 4.82                            

APCPA210119‐263 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 54.92                          

APCPA210119‐264 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 55.97                          

APCPA210119‐265 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.52                            

APCPA210119‐266 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 55.88                          

APCPA210119‐267 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.45                            

APCPA210119‐268 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.52                            

APCPA210119‐269 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.13                          

APCPA210119‐27 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 30.12                          

APCPA210119‐270 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.62                          

APCPA210119‐271 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 11.74                          

APCPA210119‐272 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.32                          

APCPA210119‐273 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 31.01                          

APCPA210119‐274 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.96                          

APCPA210119‐275 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.11                          

APCPA210119‐276 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.08                          

APCPA210119‐277 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.44                            

APCPA210119‐278 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.51                            

APCPA210119‐279 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 63.20                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210119‐28 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 60.52                          

APCPA210119‐280 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.83                            

APCPA210119‐281 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 17.44                          

APCPA210119‐282 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 58.12                          

APCPA210119‐283 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 63.64                          

APCPA210119‐284 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 62.01                          

APCPA210119‐285 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.64                          

APCPA210119‐286 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 30.26                          

APCPA210119‐287 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 61.26                          

APCPA210119‐288 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 61.18                          

APCPA210119‐289 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 52.87                          

APCPA210119‐29 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 11.30                          

APCPA210119‐290 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 12.75                          

APCPA210119‐291 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 10.22                          

APCPA210119‐292 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 39.32                          

APCPA210119‐293 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.46                            

APCPA210119‐294 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.56                          

APCPA210119‐295 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.45                            

APCPA210119‐296 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.64                          

APCPA210119‐297 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.11                          

APCPA210119‐298 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.13                            

APCPA210119‐299 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.15                          

APCPA210119‐30 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 16.23                          

APCPA210119‐300 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 69.96                          

APCPA210119‐31 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 32.27                          

APCPA210119‐32 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 129.91                       

APCPA210119‐33 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.45                            

APCPA210119‐34 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 26.74                          

APCPA210119‐35 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 58.41                          

APCPA210119‐36 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 55.58                          

APCPA210119‐37 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.21                            

APCPA210119‐38 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 5.37                            

APCPA210119‐39 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 28.79                          

APCPA210119‐40 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 67.94                          

APCPA210119‐41 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.31                          

APCPA210119‐42 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 58.13                          

APCPA210119‐43 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 39.47                          

APCPA210119‐44 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 39.49                          

APCPA210119‐45 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.50                            

APCPA210119‐46 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 61.73                          

APCPA210119‐47 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.95                            

APCPA210119‐48 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 39.39                          

APCPA210119‐49 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 39.80                          

APCPA210119‐50 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.64                          

APCPA210119‐51 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.52                            

APCPA210119‐52 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 65.58                          

APCPA210119‐53 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 55.99                          

APCPA210119‐54 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 66.40                          

APCPA210119‐55 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.70                          

APCPA210119‐56 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 20.14                          

APCPA210119‐57 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 63.89                          

APCPA210119‐58 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 69.27                          

APCPA210119‐59 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.49                          

APCPA210119‐60 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.98                          

APCPA210119‐61 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.45                            

APCPA210119‐62 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.45                            

APCPA210119‐63 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 64.90                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210119‐64 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.27                            

APCPA210119‐65 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.64                          

APCPA210119‐66 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 58.07                          

APCPA210119‐67 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.35                            

APCPA210119‐68 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 19.44                          

APCPA210119‐69 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 6.45                            

APCPA210119‐70 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 62.50                          

APCPA210119‐71 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 39.82                          

APCPA210119‐72 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 38.00                          

APCPA210119‐73 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 55.46                          

APCPA210119‐74 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.78                          

APCPA210119‐75 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 20.42                          

APCPA210119‐76 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 58.08                          

APCPA210119‐77 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 62.48                          

APCPA210119‐78 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.26                          

APCPA210119‐79 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 10.87                          

APCPA210119‐80 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 15.07                          

APCPA210119‐81 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 46.77                          

APCPA210119‐82 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.41                            

APCPA210119‐83 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 7.52                            

APCPA210119‐84 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 37.70                          

APCPA210119‐85 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 56.53                          

APCPA210119‐86 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 13.05                          

APCPA210119‐87 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 23.92                          

APCPA210119‐88 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.26                          

APCPA210119‐89 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 32.20                          

APCPA210119‐90 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 58.10                          

APCPA210119‐91 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 60.38                          

APCPA210119‐92 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 62.60                          

APCPA210119‐93 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 19.47                          

APCPA210119‐94 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 59.75                          

APCPA210119‐95 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 57.09                          

APCPA210119‐96 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 34.39                          

APCPA210119‐97 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 36.18                          

APCPA210119‐98 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 17.22                          

APCPA210119‐99 Amazon Capital Services 1/19/2021 21.71                          

APCPA210121‐01 Academy 831 1/21/2021 54.00                          

APCPA210121‐02 Activities for Learning, Inc. 1/21/2021 99.83                          

APCPA210121‐03 Alena Berg Music Studios 1/21/2021 360.00                       

APCPA210121‐04 Alexander C. Eristavi 1/21/2021 350.00                       

APCPA210121‐05 Alexander C. Eristavi 1/21/2021 300.00                       

APCPA210121‐06 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/21/2021 69.85                          

APCPA210121‐07 American Martial Arts Academy ‐ 2 (Placentia Campus) 1/21/2021 179.00                       

APCPA210121‐08 Ava Gamez 1/21/2021 35.00                          

APCPA210121‐09 Celtic Irish Dance Academy 1/21/2021 100.00                       

APCPA210121‐10 Charter Impact, Inc. 1/21/2021 869.50                       

APCPA210121‐100 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 133.65                       

APCPA210121‐101 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 99.43                          

APCPA210121‐102 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/21/2021 320.00                       

APCPA210121‐103 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/21/2021 288.00                       

APCPA210121‐104 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/21/2021 350.00                       

APCPA210121‐105 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/21/2021 350.00                       

APCPA210121‐106 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/21/2021 90.00                          

APCPA210121‐107 Savvas Learning Company LLC 1/21/2021 6.40                            

APCPA210121‐108 School Pathways, LLC 1/21/2021 15,754.45                  

APCPA210121‐109 Selena Khan Abdullah 1/21/2021 1,260.00                    

APCPA210121‐11 eat2explore 1/21/2021 109.84                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210121‐110 Singapore Math Live 1/21/2021 110.00                       

APCPA210121‐111 Singapore Math Live 1/21/2021 65.00                          

APCPA210121‐112 Soaring Minds Education 1/21/2021 175.00                       

APCPA210121‐113 Suzanne Silvio 1/21/2021 252.00                       

APCPA210121‐114 Suzanne Silvio 1/21/2021 252.00                       

APCPA210121‐115 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210121‐116 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 16.20                          

APCPA210121‐117 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 20.99                          

APCPA210121‐118 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 15.00                          

APCPA210121‐119 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 35.00                          

APCPA210121‐12 eat2explore 1/21/2021 29.95                          

APCPA210121‐120 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 9.50                            

APCPA210121‐121 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 3.00                            

APCPA210121‐122 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 36.98                          

APCPA210121‐123 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 3.50                            

APCPA210121‐124 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 14.00                          

APCPA210121‐125 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 65.99                          

APCPA210121‐126 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 1.80                            

APCPA210121‐127 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 6.75                            

APCPA210121‐128 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 2.75                            

APCPA210121‐129 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 20.00                          

APCPA210121‐13 Faith Seymour 1/21/2021 855.00                       

APCPA210121‐130 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 188.83                       

APCPA210121‐131 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 6.08                            

APCPA210121‐132 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 93.36                          

APCPA210121‐133 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/21/2021 39.95                          

APCPA210121‐134 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 920.47                       

APCPA210121‐135 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 884.75                       

APCPA210121‐136 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 902.45                       

APCPA210121‐137 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 1,053.41                    

APCPA210121‐138 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 1,027.26                    

APCPA210121‐139 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 505.80                       

APCPA210121‐14 Global Teletherapy 1/21/2021 46,410.00                  

APCPA210121‐140 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 114.64                       

APCPA210121‐141 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 902.45                       

APCPA210121‐142 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 198.11                       

APCPA210121‐143 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 69.11                          

APCPA210121‐144 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 1,105.81                    

APCPA210121‐145 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 133.43                       

APCPA210121‐146 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 497.49                       

APCPA210121‐147 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 315.53                       

APCPA210121‐148 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 382.38                       

APCPA210121‐149 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 489.55                       

APCPA210121‐15 Greenwave Surf 1/21/2021 500.00                       

APCPA210121‐150 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 126.70                       

APCPA210121‐151 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 209.66                       

APCPA210121‐152 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 5.19                            

APCPA210121‐153 Timberdoodle.com 1/21/2021 348.05                       

APCPA210121‐154 ULINE 1/21/2021 998.97                       

APCPA210121‐155 Wonder Crate 1/21/2021 79.95                          

APCPA210121‐16 Harvard Street Music Exchange 1/21/2021 175.00                       

APCPA210121‐17 J Six Studios 1/21/2021 240.00                       

APCPA210121‐18 Jennifer McQuarrie 1/21/2021 990.00                       

APCPA210121‐19 Jennifer McQuarrie 1/21/2021 198.00                       

APCPA210121‐20 Jenny Tu 1/21/2021 87.50                          

APCPA210121‐21 Jenny Tu 1/21/2021 180.00                       

APCPA210121‐22 Jenny Tu 1/21/2021 180.00                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210121‐23 Jenny Tu 1/21/2021 320.00                       

APCPA210121‐24 Jenny Tu 1/21/2021 262.50                       

APCPA210121‐25 Jenny Tu 1/21/2021 350.00                       

APCPA210121‐26 Jenny Tu 1/21/2021 350.00                       

APCPA210121‐27 Jenny Tu 1/21/2021 340.00                       

APCPA210121‐28 Jenny Tu 1/21/2021 340.00                       

APCPA210121‐29 Karate For All 1/21/2021 180.00                       

APCPA210121‐30 Kings MMA Anaheim 1/21/2021 278.00                       

APCPA210121‐31 KiwiCo, Inc. 1/21/2021 20,377.08                  

APCPA210121‐32 Kumon Center of Mission Viejo‐North 1/21/2021 260.00                       

APCPA210121‐33 Laura Guerrero 1/21/2021 150.00                       

APCPA210121‐34 Laura Guerrero 1/21/2021 90.00                          

APCPA210121‐35 Laura Guerrero 1/21/2021 240.00                       

APCPA210121‐36 Laura Guerrero 1/21/2021 90.00                          

APCPA210121‐37 Liliana Harris 1/21/2021 160.00                       

APCPA210121‐38 Logic of English 1/21/2021 283.74                       

APCPA210121‐39 Margie Enyeart 1/21/2021 400.00                       

APCPA210121‐40 Martha Desmond 1/21/2021 592.75                       

APCPA210121‐41 Mr. D Math, LLC 1/21/2021 1,755.00                    

APCPA210121‐42 OC Cambridge Music School 1/21/2021 140.00                       

APCPA210121‐43 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 85.10                          

APCPA210121‐44 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 97.44                          

APCPA210121‐45 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 59.00                          

APCPA210121‐46 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 187.45                       

APCPA210121‐47 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 4.51                            

APCPA210121‐48 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 20.63                          

APCPA210121‐49 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 42.92                          

APCPA210121‐50 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 121.00                       

APCPA210121‐51 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 191.17                       

APCPA210121‐52 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 107.75                       

APCPA210121‐53 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 1.64                            

APCPA210121‐54 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 21.54                          

APCPA210121‐55 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 71.12                          

APCPA210121‐56 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 30.29                          

APCPA210121‐57 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 14.06                          

APCPA210121‐58 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 12.21                          

APCPA210121‐59 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 27.86                          

APCPA210121‐60 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 91.86                          

APCPA210121‐61 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 37.70                          

APCPA210121‐62 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 37.08                          

APCPA210121‐63 Office Depot, Inc 1/21/2021 2.31                            

APCPA210121‐64 One‐on‐One Tutoring 1/21/2021 350.00                       

APCPA210121‐65 Peace Hill Classical Co‐Op LLC 1/21/2021 450.00                       

APCPA210121‐66 Peace Hill Classical Co‐Op LLC 1/21/2021 125.00                       

APCPA210121‐67 Peace Hill Classical Co‐Op LLC 1/21/2021 125.00                       

APCPA210121‐68 Peace Hill Classical Co‐Op LLC 1/21/2021 250.00                       

APCPA210121‐69 Peace Hill Classical Co‐Op LLC 1/21/2021 500.00                       

APCPA210121‐70 Peace Hill Classical Co‐Op LLC 1/21/2021 375.00                       

APCPA210121‐71 Peace Hill Classical Co‐Op LLC 1/21/2021 250.00                       

APCPA210121‐72 Peace Hill Classical Co‐Op LLC 1/21/2021 250.00                       

APCPA210121‐73 Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained Mind Press 1/21/2021 61.89                          

APCPA210121‐74 Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained Mind Press 1/21/2021 57.95                          

APCPA210121‐75 Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained Mind Press 1/21/2021 8.95                            

APCPA210121‐76 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 66.22                          

APCPA210121‐77 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 101.46                       

APCPA210121‐78 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 197.89                       

APCPA210121‐79 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 15.04                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210121‐80 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 122.69                       

APCPA210121‐81 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 241.28                       

APCPA210121‐82 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 37.39                          

APCPA210121‐83 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 188.38                       

APCPA210121‐84 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 15.04                          

APCPA210121‐85 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 114.72                       

APCPA210121‐86 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 39.29                          

APCPA210121‐87 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 110.41                       

APCPA210121‐88 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 190.64                       

APCPA210121‐89 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 159.78                       

APCPA210121‐90 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 70.02                          

APCPA210121‐91 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 18.11                          

APCPA210121‐92 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 13.80                          

APCPA210121‐93 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 13.80                          

APCPA210121‐94 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 13.80                          

APCPA210121‐95 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 65.06                          

APCPA210121‐96 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 30.67                          

APCPA210121‐97 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 71.81                          

APCPA210121‐98 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 120.66                       

APCPA210121‐99 Rainbow Resource Center 1/21/2021 197.77                       

APCPA210126‐01 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 19.38                          

APCPA210126‐02 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.95                            

APCPA210126‐03 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 13.34                          

APCPA210126‐04 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.32                          

APCPA210126‐05 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.46                          

APCPA210126‐06 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.76                          

APCPA210126‐07 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.29                          

APCPA210126‐08 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.23                          

APCPA210126‐09 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.38                          

APCPA210126‐10 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.93                          

APCPA210126‐100 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.81                          

APCPA210126‐101 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.55                          

APCPA210126‐102 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 54.00                          

APCPA210126‐103 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.24                          

APCPA210126‐104 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.24                          

APCPA210126‐105 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.18                          

APCPA210126‐106 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.95                          

APCPA210126‐107 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.96                          

APCPA210126‐108 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.40                          

APCPA210126‐109 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.01                          

APCPA210126‐11 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.33                          

APCPA210126‐110 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 3.22                            

APCPA210126‐111 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.38                            

APCPA210126‐112 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.99                          

APCPA210126‐113 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.38                          

APCPA210126‐114 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.43                            

APCPA210126‐115 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.54                          

APCPA210126‐116 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.31                          

APCPA210126‐117 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 36.65                          

APCPA210126‐118 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.48                          

APCPA210126‐119 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.98                          

APCPA210126‐12 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.07                          

APCPA210126‐120 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 40.15                          

APCPA210126‐121 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.51                          

APCPA210126‐122 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.27                          

APCPA210126‐123 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.48                          

APCPA210126‐124 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.22                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210126‐125 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.31                          

APCPA210126‐126 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.89                          

APCPA210126‐127 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.92                          

APCPA210126‐128 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 40.40                          

APCPA210126‐129 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.14                          

APCPA210126‐13 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.30                          

APCPA210126‐130 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.44                          

APCPA210126‐131 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.71                          

APCPA210126‐132 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.09                          

APCPA210126‐133 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.58                          

APCPA210126‐134 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.14                          

APCPA210126‐135 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.85                          

APCPA210126‐136 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.51                          

APCPA210126‐137 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.88                          

APCPA210126‐138 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.68                          

APCPA210126‐139 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 52.58                          

APCPA210126‐14 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.47                          

APCPA210126‐140 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.21                            

APCPA210126‐141 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.67                            

APCPA210126‐142 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.16                          

APCPA210126‐143 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.14                          

APCPA210126‐144 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.29                          

APCPA210126‐145 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.77                          

APCPA210126‐146 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.26                            

APCPA210126‐147 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.55                          

APCPA210126‐148 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.96                            

APCPA210126‐149 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.59                          

APCPA210126‐15 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.49                          

APCPA210126‐150 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.97                          

APCPA210126‐151 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.40                          

APCPA210126‐152 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.38                            

APCPA210126‐153 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.53                          

APCPA210126‐154 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.90                          

APCPA210126‐155 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.80                          

APCPA210126‐156 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.12                          

APCPA210126‐157 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.05                          

APCPA210126‐158 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.19                          

APCPA210126‐159 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.47                          

APCPA210126‐16 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.74                            

APCPA210126‐160 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.24                          

APCPA210126‐161 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.47                          

APCPA210126‐162 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 39.91                          

APCPA210126‐163 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.30                            

APCPA210126‐164 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.55                          

APCPA210126‐165 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.57                          

APCPA210126‐166 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.72                          

APCPA210126‐167 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.15                          

APCPA210126‐168 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.28                          

APCPA210126‐169 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.48                          

APCPA210126‐17 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.60                          

APCPA210126‐170 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 36.14                          

APCPA210126‐171 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.11                          

APCPA210126‐172 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 54.86                          

APCPA210126‐173 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.24                          

APCPA210126‐174 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.28                          

APCPA210126‐175 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.56                          

APCPA210126‐176 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.82                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210126‐177 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 52.76                          

APCPA210126‐178 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.76                          

APCPA210126‐179 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.93                          

APCPA210126‐18 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.50                          

APCPA210126‐180 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.42                          

APCPA210126‐181 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 39.84                          

APCPA210126‐182 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 55.45                          

APCPA210126‐183 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 100.67                       

APCPA210126‐184 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.70                          

APCPA210126‐185 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.47                          

APCPA210126‐186 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.30                            

APCPA210126‐187 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 36.62                          

APCPA210126‐188 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.86                          

APCPA210126‐189 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.26                            

APCPA210126‐19 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.87                          

APCPA210126‐190 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.97                          

APCPA210126‐191 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.99                          

APCPA210126‐192 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 38.77                          

APCPA210126‐193 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.57                          

APCPA210126‐194 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.86                          

APCPA210126‐195 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.69                          

APCPA210126‐196 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.45                          

APCPA210126‐197 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.87                          

APCPA210126‐198 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.59                          

APCPA210126‐199 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.40                          

APCPA210126‐20 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.69                          

APCPA210126‐200 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 3.22                            

APCPA210126‐201 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.42                          

APCPA210126‐202 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.67                            

APCPA210126‐203 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.43                          

APCPA210126‐204 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.74                          

APCPA210126‐205 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.98                          

APCPA210126‐206 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.65                            

APCPA210126‐207 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 52.68                          

APCPA210126‐208 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.26                          

APCPA210126‐209 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.48                          

APCPA210126‐21 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 33.91                          

APCPA210126‐210 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.18                          

APCPA210126‐211 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.41                          

APCPA210126‐212 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.49                          

APCPA210126‐213 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.43                          

APCPA210126‐214 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.39                            

APCPA210126‐215 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.22                            

APCPA210126‐216 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.49                          

APCPA210126‐217 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.04                          

APCPA210126‐218 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.66                            

APCPA210126‐219 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.23                            

APCPA210126‐22 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.30                            

APCPA210126‐220 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.28                          

APCPA210126‐221 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 40.91                          

APCPA210126‐222 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.99                          

APCPA210126‐223 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.71                          

APCPA210126‐224 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.43                          

APCPA210126‐225 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.84                            

APCPA210126‐226 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.86                            

APCPA210126‐227 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 36.08                          

APCPA210126‐228 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.84                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210126‐229 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 38.77                          

APCPA210126‐23 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.09                          

APCPA210126‐230 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.99                          

APCPA210126‐231 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.34                          

APCPA210126‐232 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 54.57                          

APCPA210126‐233 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.20                          

APCPA210126‐234 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.26                          

APCPA210126‐235 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.68                          

APCPA210126‐236 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.64                          

APCPA210126‐237 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.25                          

APCPA210126‐238 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.20                          

APCPA210126‐239 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.20                          

APCPA210126‐24 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.87                          

APCPA210126‐240 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.01                          

APCPA210126‐241 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.47                          

APCPA210126‐242 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.72                          

APCPA210126‐243 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.12                          

APCPA210126‐244 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.09                          

APCPA210126‐245 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 62.27                          

APCPA210126‐246 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.76                          

APCPA210126‐247 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.79                          

APCPA210126‐248 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.95                            

APCPA210126‐249 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.28                          

APCPA210126‐25 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.36                          

APCPA210126‐250 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 40.64                          

APCPA210126‐251 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 38.92                          

APCPA210126‐252 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 39.77                          

APCPA210126‐253 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.21                          

APCPA210126‐254 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 34.46                          

APCPA210126‐255 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.59                          

APCPA210126‐256 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 52.69                          

APCPA210126‐257 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.31                          

APCPA210126‐258 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.03                          

APCPA210126‐259 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.03                          

APCPA210126‐26 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.59                          

APCPA210126‐260 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.69                          

APCPA210126‐261 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.43                          

APCPA210126‐262 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.18                          

APCPA210126‐263 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.02                          

APCPA210126‐264 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.69                            

APCPA210126‐265 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.31                          

APCPA210126‐266 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.46                          

APCPA210126‐267 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.16                          

APCPA210126‐268 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.45                            

APCPA210126‐269 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.40                          

APCPA210126‐27 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.31                          

APCPA210126‐270 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA210126‐271 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.90                          

APCPA210126‐272 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.53                          

APCPA210126‐273 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.08                          

APCPA210126‐274 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.30                          

APCPA210126‐275 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.29                          

APCPA210126‐276 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.77                          

APCPA210126‐277 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 54.10                          

APCPA210126‐278 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.82                          

APCPA210126‐279 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 54.81                          

APCPA210126‐28 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.83                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210126‐280 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.48                          

APCPA210126‐281 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.08                          

APCPA210126‐282 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.55                          

APCPA210126‐283 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.66                          

APCPA210126‐284 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.04                          

APCPA210126‐285 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.00                          

APCPA210126‐286 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.65                          

APCPA210126‐287 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 82.92                          

APCPA210126‐288 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 40.78                          

APCPA210126‐289 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.28                          

APCPA210126‐29 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.03                          

APCPA210126‐290 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 3.87                            

APCPA210126‐291 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.98                          

APCPA210126‐292 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.14                          

APCPA210126‐293 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.99                          

APCPA210126‐294 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.39                            

APCPA210126‐295 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.18                          

APCPA210126‐296 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.43                            

APCPA210126‐297 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA210126‐298 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.09                          

APCPA210126‐299 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.98                          

APCPA210126‐30 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.84                          

APCPA210126‐300 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.00                          

APCPA210126‐31 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.13                          

APCPA210126‐32 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 54.32                          

APCPA210126‐33 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.28                          

APCPA210126‐34 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.69                          

APCPA210126‐35 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.78                          

APCPA210126‐36 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.05                          

APCPA210126‐37 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 5.93                            

APCPA210126‐38 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 34.42                          

APCPA210126‐39 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.82                            

APCPA210126‐40 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 45.64                          

APCPA210126‐41 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.36                          

APCPA210126‐42 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.59                          

APCPA210126‐43 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.32                          

APCPA210126‐44 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 29.65                          

APCPA210126‐45 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.95                          

APCPA210126‐46 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 36.62                          

APCPA210126‐47 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.51                          

APCPA210126‐48 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 47.96                          

APCPA210126‐49 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.48                          

APCPA210126‐50 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.43                          

APCPA210126‐51 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 61.17                          

APCPA210126‐52 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.74                          

APCPA210126‐53 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 52.20                          

APCPA210126‐54 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.07                          

APCPA210126‐55 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.05                          

APCPA210126‐56 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.19                          

APCPA210126‐57 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.57                          

APCPA210126‐58 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.80                          

APCPA210126‐59 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.53                          

APCPA210126‐60 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.24                          

APCPA210126‐61 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 42.52                          

APCPA210126‐62 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.60                          

APCPA210126‐63 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.84                          

APCPA210126‐64 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 3.56                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210126‐65 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 40.99                          

APCPA210126‐66 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.81                          

APCPA210126‐67 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.64                          

APCPA210126‐68 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 4.93                            

APCPA210126‐69 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA210126‐70 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.41                          

APCPA210126‐71 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 118.36                       

APCPA210126‐72 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA210126‐73 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.46                          

APCPA210126‐74 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.16                          

APCPA210126‐75 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 10.74                          

APCPA210126‐76 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.92                          

APCPA210126‐77 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 31.24                          

APCPA210126‐78 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 50.61                          

APCPA210126‐79 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 46.46                          

APCPA210126‐80 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 27.26                          

APCPA210126‐81 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 48.68                          

APCPA210126‐82 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.22                          

APCPA210126‐83 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 39.95                          

APCPA210126‐84 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 44.90                          

APCPA210126‐85 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.48                          

APCPA210126‐86 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 28.85                          

APCPA210126‐87 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 51.14                          

APCPA210126‐88 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.20                          

APCPA210126‐89 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 30.43                          

APCPA210126‐90 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 43.61                          

APCPA210126‐91 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.51                          

APCPA210126‐92 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 41.16                          

APCPA210126‐93 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 26.93                          

APCPA210126‐94 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 53.64                          

APCPA210126‐95 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 32.59                          

APCPA210126‐96 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 40.93                          

APCPA210126‐97 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 37.63                          

APCPA210126‐98 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 49.15                          

APCPA210126‐99 Amazon Capital Services 1/26/2021 35.54                          

APCPA210128‐01 Activities for Learning, Inc. 1/28/2021 70.95                          

APCPA210128‐02 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/28/2021 104.90                       

APCPA210128‐03 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/28/2021 181.75                       

APCPA210128‐04 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/28/2021 121.70                       

APCPA210128‐05 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/28/2021 52.90                          

APCPA210128‐06 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/28/2021 77.85                          

APCPA210128‐07 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/28/2021 292.65                       

APCPA210128‐08 All About Learning Press, Inc. 1/28/2021 181.75                       

APCPA210128‐09 Aqua Tots LA LLC 1/28/2021 620.00                       

APCPA210128‐10 Aqua Tots LA LLC 1/28/2021 165.00                       

APCPA210128‐100 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 9.99                            

APCPA210128‐101 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 12.00                          

APCPA210128‐102 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 22.75                          

APCPA210128‐103 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 41.45                          

APCPA210128‐104 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 125.40                       

APCPA210128‐105 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 58.74                          

APCPA210128‐106 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 58.50                          

APCPA210128‐107 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 65.00                          

APCPA210128‐108 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 38.82                          

APCPA210128‐109 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 17.95                          

APCPA210128‐11 Aqua Tots LA LLC 1/28/2021 224.00                       

APCPA210128‐110 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 5.00                            



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210128‐111 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 43.40                          

APCPA210128‐112 White Dragon Martial Arts 1/28/2021 306.00                       

APCPA210128‐12 Aqua Tots LA LLC 1/28/2021 112.00                       

APCPA210128‐13 Aqua Tots ORANGE LLC 1/28/2021 112.00                       

APCPA210128‐14 Aqua Tots ORANGE LLC 1/28/2021 112.00                       

APCPA210128‐15 Aqua Tots ORANGE LLC 1/28/2021 430.00                       

APCPA210128‐16 Artistic Dance Academy 1/28/2021 87.00                          

APCPA210128‐17 Artistic Dance Academy 1/28/2021 87.00                          

APCPA210128‐18 Brenda Harp 1/28/2021 456.00                       

APCPA210128‐19 Charter Impact, Inc. 1/28/2021 263.39                       

APCPA210128‐20 Charter Impact, Inc. 1/28/2021 855.50                       

APCPA210128‐21 Dancing Keys Music Studio 1/28/2021 162.00                       

APCPA210128‐22 Dancing Keys Music Studio 1/28/2021 145.80                       

APCPA210128‐23 Dancing Keys Music Studio 1/28/2021 162.00                       

APCPA210128‐24 eat2explore 1/28/2021 109.84                       

APCPA210128‐25 eat2explore 1/28/2021 109.84                       

APCPA210128‐26 eat2explore 1/28/2021 109.84                       

APCPA210128‐27 eat2explore 1/28/2021 109.84                       

APCPA210128‐28 Encore School of Music, Inc 1/28/2021 375.30                       

APCPA210128‐29 Encore School of Music, Inc 1/28/2021 429.30                       

APCPA210128‐30 Focus Dance Center 1/28/2021 295.00                       

APCPA210128‐31 Focus Dance Center 1/28/2021 70.00                          

APCPA210128‐32 Focus Dance Center 1/28/2021 80.00                          

APCPA210128‐33 Frazier Martial Arts 1/28/2021 286.23                       

APCPA210128‐34 Karate For All 1/28/2021 132.00                       

APCPA210128‐35 Karate For All 1/28/2021 43.00                          

APCPA210128‐36 Karate For All 1/28/2021 110.00                       

APCPA210128‐37 KiwiCo, Inc. 1/28/2021 11,993.97                  

APCPA210128‐38 Kumon Center of Mission Viejo‐North 1/28/2021 260.00                       

APCPA210128‐39 Logic of English 1/28/2021 80.80                          

APCPA210128‐40 MEL Science U.S., LLC 1/28/2021 209.40                       

APCPA210128‐41 OC Cambridge Music School 1/28/2021 100.00                       

APCPA210128‐42 Office Depot, Inc 1/28/2021 247.71                       

APCPA210128‐43 Office Depot, Inc 1/28/2021 17.16                          

APCPA210128‐44 One‐on‐One Tutoring 1/28/2021 220.00                       

APCPA210128‐45 Peace Hill Classical Co‐Op LLC 1/28/2021 249.00                       

APCPA210128‐46 Peace Hill Classical Co‐Op LLC 1/28/2021 250.00                       

APCPA210128‐47 Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained Mind Press 1/28/2021 47.10                          

APCPA210128‐48 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 16.07                          

APCPA210128‐49 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 56.12                          

APCPA210128‐50 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 44.03                          

APCPA210128‐51 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 170.62                       

APCPA210128‐52 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 147.19                       

APCPA210128‐53 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 110.86                       

APCPA210128‐54 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 130.65                       

APCPA210128‐55 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 166.03                       

APCPA210128‐56 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 62.91                          

APCPA210128‐57 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 82.67                          

APCPA210128‐58 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 443.45                       

APCPA210128‐59 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 127.00                       

APCPA210128‐60 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 153.02                       

APCPA210128‐61 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 15.96                          

APCPA210128‐62 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 13.91                          

APCPA210128‐63 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 134.91                       

APCPA210128‐64 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 150.72                       

APCPA210128‐65 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 197.16                       

APCPA210128‐66 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 31.85                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

APCPA210128‐67 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 18.81                          

APCPA210128‐68 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 199.45                       

APCPA210128‐69 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 101.12                       

APCPA210128‐70 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 216.13                       

APCPA210128‐71 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 132.47                       

APCPA210128‐72 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 60.41                          

APCPA210128‐73 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 211.31                       

APCPA210128‐74 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 27.92                          

APCPA210128‐75 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 36.47                          

APCPA210128‐76 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 145.58                       

APCPA210128‐77 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 168.18                       

APCPA210128‐78 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 198.35                       

APCPA210128‐79 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 254.47                       

APCPA210128‐80 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 211.16                       

APCPA210128‐81 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 50.06                          

APCPA210128‐82 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 33.84                          

APCPA210128‐83 Rainbow Resource Center 1/28/2021 167.09                       

APCPA210128‐84 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/28/2021 350.00                       

APCPA210128‐85 Richter Academy of Classical Dance & Pilates 1/28/2021 350.00                       

APCPA210128‐86 STEAM Academy 1/28/2021 1,175.00                    

APCPA210128‐87 Storm Hockey, INC. 1/28/2021 300.00                       

APCPA210128‐88 Suzanne Silvio 1/28/2021 112.00                       

APCPA210128‐89 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 15.00                          

APCPA210128‐90 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 107.14                       

APCPA210128‐91 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 15.00                          

APCPA210128‐92 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 32.00                          

APCPA210128‐93 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 29.62                          

APCPA210128‐94 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 24.48                          

APCPA210128‐95 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 37.00                          

APCPA210128‐96 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 29.99                          

APCPA210128‐97 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 16.45                          

APCPA210128‐98 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 5.00                            

APCPA210128‐99 Teacher Synergy, LLC 1/28/2021 6.00                            

APCPA210129‐01 Singapore Math Live 1/29/2021 70.00                          

CPAAP0114‐364 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.94                          

CPAAP0114‐365 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.50                          

CPAAP0114‐366 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.93                          

CPAAP0114‐367 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.16                          

CPAAP0114‐368 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.94                          

CPAAP0114‐369 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.93                          

CPAAP0114‐370 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.71                          

CPAAP0114‐371 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 36.04                          

CPAAP0114‐372 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.44                          

CPAAP0114‐373 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 3.83                            

CPAAP0114‐374 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.69                          

CPAAP0114‐375 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.09                          

CPAAP0114‐376 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 36.10                          

CPAAP0114‐377 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.88                          

CPAAP0114‐378 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐379 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.78                          

CPAAP0114‐380 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.21                          

CPAAP0114‐381 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.53                          

CPAAP0114‐382 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.91                          

CPAAP0114‐383 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.88                          

CPAAP0114‐384 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 3.99                            

CPAAP0114‐385 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.21                          

CPAAP0114‐386 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.01                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

CPAAP0114‐387 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.16                          

CPAAP0114‐388 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.41                          

CPAAP0114‐389 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.53                          

CPAAP0114‐390 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.77                          

CPAAP0114‐391 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.80                          

CPAAP0114‐392 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.59                          

CPAAP0114‐393 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.20                          

CPAAP0114‐394 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.18                          

CPAAP0114‐395 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 33.36                          

CPAAP0114‐396 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.19                          

CPAAP0114‐397 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.05                          

CPAAP0114‐398 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐399 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.34                          

CPAAP0114‐400 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐401 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.85                          

CPAAP0114‐402 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 33.66                          

CPAAP0114‐403 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 218.91                       

CPAAP0114‐404 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.31                          

CPAAP0114‐405 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.69                          

CPAAP0114‐406 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.72                          

CPAAP0114‐407 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.26                          

CPAAP0114‐408 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.31                          

CPAAP0114‐409 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 215.48                       

CPAAP0114‐410 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.98                          

CPAAP0114‐411 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.33                          

CPAAP0114‐412 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 215.48                       

CPAAP0114‐413 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.58                          

CPAAP0114‐414 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.93                          

CPAAP0114‐415 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.28                          

CPAAP0114‐416 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.78                          

CPAAP0114‐417 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.20                          

CPAAP0114‐418 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.59                          

CPAAP0114‐419 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐420 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.62                          

CPAAP0114‐421 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐422 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.74                          

CPAAP0114‐423 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.22                          

CPAAP0114‐424 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.31                          

CPAAP0114‐425 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.30                          

CPAAP0114‐426 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.59                          

CPAAP0114‐427 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.55                          

CPAAP0114‐428 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐429 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.31                          

CPAAP0114‐430 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.04                          

CPAAP0114‐431 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.85                          

CPAAP0114‐432 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.55                          

CPAAP0114‐433 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.04                          

CPAAP0114‐434 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.35                          

CPAAP0114‐435 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.88                          

CPAAP0114‐436 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.78                          

CPAAP0114‐437 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.53                          

CPAAP0114‐438 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.49                          

CPAAP0114‐439 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.57                          

CPAAP0114‐440 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.17                          

CPAAP0114‐441 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.38                          

CPAAP0114‐442 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.82                          

CPAAP0114‐443 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.09                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

CPAAP0114‐444 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 33.02                          

CPAAP0114‐445 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.30                          

CPAAP0114‐446 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.00                          

CPAAP0114‐447 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.27                          

CPAAP0114‐448 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.60                          

CPAAP0114‐449 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.71                          

CPAAP0114‐450 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.34                          

CPAAP0114‐451 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.93                          

CPAAP0114‐452 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.24                          

CPAAP0114‐453 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.76                          

CPAAP0114‐454 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.33                          

CPAAP0114‐455 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.32                          

CPAAP0114‐456 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.12                          

CPAAP0114‐457 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.86                          

CPAAP0114‐458 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.64                          

CPAAP0114‐459 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.53                          

CPAAP0114‐460 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.30                          

CPAAP0114‐461 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.20                          

CPAAP0114‐462 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.03                          

CPAAP0114‐463 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.27                          

CPAAP0114‐464 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.70                          

CPAAP0114‐465 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.19                          

CPAAP0114‐466 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.64                          

CPAAP0114‐467 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐468 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.61                          

CPAAP0114‐469 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.97                          

CPAAP0114‐470 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.77                          

CPAAP0114‐471 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.16                          

CPAAP0114‐472 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.09                          

CPAAP0114‐473 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 318.82                       

CPAAP0114‐474 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐475 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.91                          

CPAAP0114‐476 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.52                          

CPAAP0114‐477 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.46                          

CPAAP0114‐478 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.78                          

CPAAP0114‐479 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.44                          

CPAAP0114‐480 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 33.60                          

CPAAP0114‐481 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.92                          

CPAAP0114‐482 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.05                          

CPAAP0114‐483 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.69                          

CPAAP0114‐484 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.79                          

CPAAP0114‐485 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.91                          

CPAAP0114‐486 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.62                          

CPAAP0114‐487 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.14                          

CPAAP0114‐488 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.36                          

CPAAP0114‐489 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.92                          

CPAAP0114‐490 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.05                          

CPAAP0114‐491 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.21                          

CPAAP0114‐492 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.69                          

CPAAP0114‐493 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.71                          

CPAAP0114‐494 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.16                          

CPAAP0114‐495 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 33.75                          

CPAAP0114‐496 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.47                          

CPAAP0114‐497 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.31                          

CPAAP0114‐498 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 33.78                          

CPAAP0114‐499 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.60                          

CPAAP0114‐500 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.14                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

CPAAP0114‐501 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.00                          

CPAAP0114‐502 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.80                          

CPAAP0114‐503 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.62                          

CPAAP0114‐504 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.97                          

CPAAP0114‐505 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐506 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.23                          

CPAAP0114‐507 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.47                          

CPAAP0114‐508 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.57                          

CPAAP0114‐509 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.62                          

CPAAP0114‐510 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.14                          

CPAAP0114‐511 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.56                          

CPAAP0114‐512 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.31                          

CPAAP0114‐513 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.10                          

CPAAP0114‐514 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.53                          

CPAAP0114‐515 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.21                          

CPAAP0114‐516 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.42                          

CPAAP0114‐517 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.83                          

CPAAP0114‐518 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.49                          

CPAAP0114‐519 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.76                          

CPAAP0114‐520 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 3.17                            

CPAAP0114‐521 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.53                          

CPAAP0114‐522 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.30                          

CPAAP0114‐523 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.27                          

CPAAP0114‐524 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.31                          

CPAAP0114‐525 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.47                          

CPAAP0114‐526 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.00                          

CPAAP0114‐527 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.31                          

CPAAP0114‐528 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.44                          

CPAAP0114‐529 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.55                          

CPAAP0114‐530 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.11                          

CPAAP0114‐531 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.81                          

CPAAP0114‐532 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.16                          

CPAAP0114‐533 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.24                          

CPAAP0114‐534 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.24                          

CPAAP0114‐535 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.56                          

CPAAP0114‐536 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.91                          

CPAAP0114‐537 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.69                          

CPAAP0114‐538 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.48                          

CPAAP0114‐539 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.77                          

CPAAP0114‐540 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.64                          

CPAAP0114‐541 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.14                          

CPAAP0114‐542 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.69                          

CPAAP0114‐543 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.91                          

CPAAP0114‐544 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.45                          

CPAAP0114‐545 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.83                          

CPAAP0114‐546 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.42                          

CPAAP0114‐547 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.00                          

CPAAP0114‐548 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.27                          

CPAAP0114‐549 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.08                          

CPAAP0114‐550 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.17                          

CPAAP0114‐551 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.93                          

CPAAP0114‐552 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.35                          

CPAAP0114‐553 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.69                          

CPAAP0114‐554 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.87                          

CPAAP0114‐555 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.92                          

CPAAP0114‐556 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.36                          

CPAAP0114‐557 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.68                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

CPAAP0114‐558 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.82                          

CPAAP0114‐559 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.20                          

CPAAP0114‐560 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.30                          

CPAAP0114‐561 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.16                          

CPAAP0114‐562 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 36.08                          

CPAAP0114‐563 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.55                          

CPAAP0114‐564 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.69                          

CPAAP0114‐565 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.18                          

CPAAP0114‐566 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.29                          

CPAAP0114‐567 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.31                          

CPAAP0114‐568 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.44                          

CPAAP0114‐569 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.42                          

CPAAP0114‐570 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.30                          

CPAAP0114‐571 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 3.11                            

CPAAP0114‐572 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.22                          

CPAAP0114‐573 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.21                          

CPAAP0114‐574 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.46                          

CPAAP0114‐575 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 250.44                       

CPAAP0114‐576 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.80                          

CPAAP0114‐577 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.82                          

CPAAP0114‐578 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.25                          

CPAAP0114‐579 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.44                          

CPAAP0114‐580 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.62                          

CPAAP0114‐581 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.77                          

CPAAP0114‐582 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.31                          

CPAAP0114‐583 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.00                          

CPAAP0114‐584 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.33                          

CPAAP0114‐585 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.61                          

CPAAP0114‐586 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.63                          

CPAAP0114‐587 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.72                          

CPAAP0114‐588 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.25                          

CPAAP0114‐589 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.47                          

CPAAP0114‐590 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.88                          

CPAAP0114‐591 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.86                          

CPAAP0114‐592 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.59                          

CPAAP0114‐593 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 3.76                            

CPAAP0114‐594 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.76                          

CPAAP0114‐595 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.74                          

CPAAP0114‐596 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.31                          

CPAAP0114‐597 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.84                          

CPAAP0114‐598 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.50                          

CPAAP0114‐599 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 3.87                            

CPAAP0114‐600 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.03                          

CPAAP0114‐601 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.62                          

CPAAP0114‐602 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.67                          

CPAAP0114‐603 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.26                          

CPAAP0114‐604 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.49                          

CPAAP0114‐605 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.09                          

CPAAP0114‐606 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.11                          

CPAAP0114‐607 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.43                          

CPAAP0114‐608 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.60                          

CPAAP0114‐609 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.05                          

CPAAP0114‐610 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.51                          

CPAAP0114‐611 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.46                          

CPAAP0114‐612 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.65                          

CPAAP0114‐613 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.67                          

CPAAP0114‐614 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.36                          



Cabrillo Point Academy

Check Register

For the period ended January 31, 2021

 Check Number   Vendor Name   Check Date   Check Amount 

CPAAP0114‐615 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.90                          

CPAAP0114‐616 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.13                          

CPAAP0114‐617 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.04                          

CPAAP0114‐618 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.20                          

CPAAP0114‐619 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.85                          

CPAAP0114‐620 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.58                          

CPAAP0114‐621 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.78                          

CPAAP0114‐622 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 27.17                          

CPAAP0114‐623 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 23.64                          

CPAAP0114‐624 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 24.77                          

CPAAP0114‐625 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.54                          

CPAAP0114‐626 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 30.09                          

CPAAP0114‐627 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.98                          

CPAAP0114‐628 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 275.19                       

CPAAP0114‐629 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.01                          

CPAAP0114‐630 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.06                          

CPAAP0114‐631 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 3.87                            

CPAAP0114‐632 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 33.87                          

CPAAP0114‐633 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.96                          

CPAAP0114‐634 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 34.71                          

CPAAP0114‐635 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 204.71                       

CPAAP0114‐636 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.91                          

CPAAP0114‐637 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.07                          

CPAAP0114‐638 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.11                          

CPAAP0114‐639 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.95                          

CPAAP0114‐640 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.62                          

CPAAP0114‐641 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.27                          

CPAAP0114‐642 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.06                          

CPAAP0114‐643 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.73                          

CPAAP0114‐644 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.14                          

CPAAP0114‐645 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.50                          

CPAAP0114‐646 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 31.78                          

CPAAP0114‐647 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.93                          

CPAAP0114‐648 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.66                          

CPAAP0114‐649 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.34                          

CPAAP0114‐650 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 25.54                          

CPAAP0114‐651 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐652 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 22.52                          

CPAAP0114‐653 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 29.67                          

CPAAP0114‐654 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.62                          

CPAAP0114‐655 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.54                          

CPAAP0114‐656 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.83                          

CPAAP0114‐657 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 21.30                          

CPAAP0114‐658 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 35.28                          

CPAAP0114‐659 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 36.01                          

CPAAP0114‐660 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.60                          

CPAAP0114‐661 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 28.04                          

CPAAP0114‐662 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 32.31                          

CPAAP0114‐663 Amazon Capital Services 1/14/2021 26.93                          

Total Disbursements in January 1,351,447.52$         



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

42 Development LLC 5017 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  415$              ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$              415$                

A Brighter Child 56934 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  

A Brighter Child 56935 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  370                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 370                  

A Brighter Child 56966 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  184                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 184                  

A Brighter Child 56967 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  184                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 184                  

A Brighter Child 56968 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  184                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 184                  

A Brighter Child 56970 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  89                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 89                    

A Brighter Child 56972 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  115                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 115                  

Academic Therapy Publications 269917 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

ACES 3123044 12/21/2020  1/4/2021  2,213            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,213               

ACES 3123045 12/21/2020  1/4/2021  1,110            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,110               

ACES 3123046 12/21/2020  1/4/2021  300                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 300                  

Activities for Learning, Inc. 382362 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  100                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 100                  

Activities for Learning, Inc. 382363 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Activities for Learning, Inc. 382390 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  100                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 100                  

Aesthetic Climbing Gym LLC 1031 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Aesthetic Climbing Gym LLC 1032 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  180                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 180                  

Aesthetic Climbing Gym LLC 1033 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  180                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 180                  

Aesthetic Climbing Gym LLC 1034 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  225                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 225                  

Aesthetic Climbing Gym LLC 1035 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Aesthetic Climbing Gym LLC 1036 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  99                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 99                    

All About Learning Press, Inc. 905485 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  160                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 160                  

All About Learning Press, Inc. 905503 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  182                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 182                  

All About Learning Press, Inc. 905509 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  209                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 209                  

Alyson Clark 3 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  600                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 600                  

Amazon Capital Services 1169‐VHH7‐67MT 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  78                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 78                    

Amazon Capital Services 1169‐VHH7‐FHVN 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  76                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 76                    

Amazon Capital Services 1169‐VHH7‐GGN1 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1169‐VHH7‐GKXD 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  96                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 96                    

Amazon Capital Services 117P‐GQ7F‐1QFK 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 11FK‐MXX9‐6W6C 12/30/2020  2/28/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐3G6M 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐3GRD 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  97                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 97                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐4F7J 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐7RXF 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐93W3 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐947J 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐99F1 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐9P7W 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐DGQW 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐HX96 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐JWGR 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐M3RK 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 11N1‐7RXJ‐NWNV 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 11NF‐MXXY‐7HT3 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐1JYP 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐37V6 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐3RJF 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐41W6 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐44MN 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐DPMN 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐KFLM 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐MF3J 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐MLFP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  (70)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (70)                   

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐NFXM 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐NJFP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐Q7GQ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐RK3Y 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐RKJ6 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐RLPN 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐RMH6 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐VXGQ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐X1M1 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐X6FH 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐YFD9 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐YTTQ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 11VX‐VMFF‐YXGJ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 11W4‐CDRR‐4MHJ 1/2/2021  3/3/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 11WV‐FH4H‐17KK 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 133R‐9G66‐KWQM 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 133R‐9G66‐PFRQ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 133R‐9G66‐QL3W 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐1DGQ 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐3DTR 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐3JM1 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐3JTM 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐3M31 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐3MGF 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐3YR7 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐49LC 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  96                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 96                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐49N4 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐6Q7J 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐7J1Y 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐9MV3 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐9P7F 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐DRWN 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  439                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 439                  

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐DTYH 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐H3DD 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐JXX3 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐NDJC 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐QJ1V 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐TWGK 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 139W‐Y6F7‐XGYL 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐4VHK 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐61J7 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐61NT 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐61WD 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐761W 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐76RF 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐7TPV 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐97QD 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐CFFV 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐D3C9 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐DDLF 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐DJN1 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐DRLW 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐FX9F 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐GYGW 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐HPQG 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐K1DQ 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐L74W 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐LD4R 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐NTK9 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐R6HV 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐V3VW 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐V7VR 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 13F9‐KLWG‐X4DT 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐1GMD 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐33YT 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐34NH 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐4KCQ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐9D7V 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐CKH3 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐FF7L 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐JVNV 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐NY6G 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐P1C1 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐PJVF 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐PPF7 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐PPV6 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐TGKV 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐VLPC 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐WP67 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐WTHJ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐WWPV 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐Y4JX 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Amazon Capital Services 13GX‐797L‐YNQV 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐31RF 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐366K 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐3JN6 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐CQG1 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐DGH7 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐G1TM 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐HFMM 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐MWG6 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐MWMP 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐NYPF 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 13LG‐FRK3‐VDG9 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  123                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 123                  

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐1HWN 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐1PL3 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐39YM 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐4YJT 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐6CRT 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐7YNC 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐CPLL 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐DR6C 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐FNJN 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐JMXJ 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐L1JT 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐M793 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐MC49 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐MXQC 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐NRJW 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐P6CV 12/18/2020  12/18/2020  (24)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (24)                   

Amazon Capital Services 13MW‐XLFY‐WFYR 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 13PN‐MLV3‐4QC4 1/16/2021  3/17/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 13Q7‐TKCC‐L3YF 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 13Q7‐TKCC‐P3RK 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  88                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 88                    

Amazon Capital Services 13Q7‐TKCC‐T43P 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐4W96 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐64RQ 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐66JD 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐7PYN 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐C6KX 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐CVRQ 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐DWCN 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐FYQK 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐MN6K 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐Q9H4 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐QLYN 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐V43Q 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 13R3‐FXM1‐XMDL 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐1HXD 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐4LCG 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐6TMF 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  115                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 115                  

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐DCKQ 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐G7T3 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  88                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 88                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐GTCL 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐HHTQ 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐HY6L 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐L41G 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐L6QW 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐R4KX 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐TJRY 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐TJTW 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐TJVT 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐TL3F 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐VC99 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 143Q‐G4LM‐W997 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 149R‐7346‐1J6G 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 149R‐7346‐HJLP 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  91                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 91                    

Amazon Capital Services 149R‐7346‐NMCQ 12/29/2020  12/29/2020  (60)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (60)                   

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐3D49 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐3PQL 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐4PCH 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐6VJR 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐74FP 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐9W3G 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐9WFT 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐HQ36 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  108                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 108                  

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐LCXK 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐LD3C 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐Q1RR 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐RM99 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐RRKH 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐TDRD 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐TDV6 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐TR3D 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐W1W7 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 14KL‐HRPN‐Y1HY 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐3RRQ 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐6C6F 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐CVNJ 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐DM7M 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐FP4M 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐G19X 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐GPPD 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐LCGY 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐LFYP 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐NPY7 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 14MN‐JKJP‐NQJ7 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐1V41 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐9WPF 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐C1KJ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐D3DT 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐DHX6 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐FN7G 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐FRJP 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐FYRV 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  135                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 135                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐GVRW 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐H4NT 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐H6GD 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐H6LX 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐HF7K 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐HGMM 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐HPVT 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐HVKD 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  88                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 88                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐HXCR 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐HY19 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐J16V 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  93                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 93                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐JCDC 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐JGC9 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐JP67 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐JPKG 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐KMJJ 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐KTJC 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐LP43 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐LTK3 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐N977 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐NJVL 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐NMXC 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐NNRL 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐P63H 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  135                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 135                  

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐P7VR 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐PNX6 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐Q1JN 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐Q9WL 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐QGXD 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐QYFX 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐R1YK 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐RK4T 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐RNCF 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐RXJN 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐T7YC 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  101                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 101                  

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐TCQP 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐TYP3 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐XJWW 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 14RJ‐QF7T‐YQJH 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 14T4‐JNCG‐6MMR 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 14T4‐JNCG‐6QF7 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  89                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 89                    

Amazon Capital Services 14T4‐JNCG‐7PD9 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1617‐QLLW‐4NRG 1/13/2021  3/14/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐11F1 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐34GR 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐364D 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐36CY 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐3RG4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐3W9D 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐66TP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐6RR6 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐6V4H 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐71GM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐7V77 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐93K7 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐99Y4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐9GRF 1/5/2021  1/5/2021  (14)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (14)                   

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐9JJW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐9JMM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐9QNC 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐9QQ4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐9QTX 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐9W66 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐CHYT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐D3J6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐D49M 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐D4CK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐DTM4 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐F1MT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐F1Y3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐F7LQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐FHR3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐FLHN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐FMHM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐FPFP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐FPN3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐FQN1 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐FRDP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐FV9R 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐FWDL 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐GK3F 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐H36L 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐H3QF 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐HPK6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐HYKV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐KMVF 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐LTCC 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐M739 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐MG14 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  142                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 142                  

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐MJ3X 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐MM6N 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐MVKM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐N3M6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐QLC7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐QTXL 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐TDWY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐VDC7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  406                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 406                  

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐WFDY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐WP9T 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐WXW7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐XNCP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐XNDM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐XX4Q 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐XX6N 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐XXPK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐XYT9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐Y7P7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 16G9‐XPMK‐YHTP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐33R4 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐431L 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐4L3Y 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐7HFF 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐DWM4 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐F7RG 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐H6JW 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐JY1W 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐LLJ7 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐MW4K 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐NT4K 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐QC13 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐R1K7 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐XCPC 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐XFTX 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 16PR‐LDLJ‐XMKC 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐43G3 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐4N19 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐C4CX 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐CFMY 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐CJX7 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐D3RV 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐G6L1 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  107                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 107                  

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐GGJY 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐GY7Y 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐H1Y9 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐H6MV 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐HLQ7 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐HMLJ 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐JMTW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐KCMK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐KLDV 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐KLJK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐KWY6 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐L1NM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐L1PK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐LC1N 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐LYMQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐MM36 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐MMFL 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐MNDM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐MNNW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  111                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 111                  

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐NL17 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐P37C 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐P9FR 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐PM13 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐QWT3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐V1FN 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 16Y1‐HW19‐WCFD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  92                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 92                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐3LQD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐3MWX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  269                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 269                  

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐3RXP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐41CQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐44MX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐467R 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐4TM9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  97                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 97                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐63K3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  133                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 133                  

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐64NR 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐66FF 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐6WDP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  160                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 160                  

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐73PN 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐76RG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐77DD 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐77TC 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐7DML 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐7LYL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐7T1C 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐96KT 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐9GJP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐9QWJ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐9QYD 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐9YTG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐CJGP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐CLM6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐CMCT 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐CNM3 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐CQHF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐D7YP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐D9HR 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐DLXG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐DYXY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐F43L 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐F6P9 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐FF3D 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐FYT6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐G7N7 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1714‐V17F‐GDKD 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐9TQP 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐FJVK 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐GFHH 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐GYMH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐GYPC 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐HHWD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐HNYX 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐HP9H 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  81                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 81                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐HPKT 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐J6L7 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐JDGG 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐K19W 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐K4HG 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐KMKP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐KWRW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐LL1P 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐LNP9 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐LY1C 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐MM4G 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐NCW1 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐NYGF 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐NYK3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐VPX4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐VV3Q 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐WJX9 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 179T‐HVVX‐WL6R 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 17KL‐GQJ3‐7KGC 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 17KL‐GQJ3‐9PLN 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 17KL‐GQJ3‐KVTF 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 17KW‐3J64‐6X1W 1/12/2021  3/13/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 17N4‐ML1Y‐PFX7 1/22/2021  3/23/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 17RQ‐6XQ1‐4J47 12/20/2020  12/20/2020  (96)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (96)                   

Amazon Capital Services 17RQ‐6XQ1‐7N4V 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 17RQ‐6XQ1‐DN3P 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 17RQ‐6XQ1‐DV79 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 17RQ‐6XQ1‐N6Q4 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 17RQ‐6XQ1‐QCFM 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 17RQ‐6XQ1‐R9K7 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 17RQ‐6XQ1‐RDXC 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 17RQ‐6XQ1‐T3KC 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 17VT‐DFV7‐C67M 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 17VT‐DFV7‐WQMV 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 17VT‐DFV7‐YFQT 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 17WJ‐MD3J‐QQ1G 1/21/2021  3/22/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 17XL‐4DGF‐3JL9 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 17XL‐4DGF‐THCF 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 191D‐9NHN‐3RFK 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 191D‐9NHN‐9G36 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  237                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 237                  

Amazon Capital Services 191D‐9NHN‐CRYT 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 191D‐9NHN‐FNPF 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 191D‐9NHN‐QJY6 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 19GY‐KVMN‐1KH3 1/2/2021  3/3/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 19GY‐KVMN‐9P63 1/2/2021  3/3/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1C6N‐V1X1‐7HLH 1/2/2021  3/3/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1C6N‐V1X1‐DWF7 1/2/2021  3/3/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1C79‐KT44‐1MFW 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1C79‐KT44‐4CC9 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1C79‐KT44‐6P43 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1C79‐KT44‐HV69 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1C79‐KT44‐LGT1 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1C79‐KT44‐MDC6 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CFP‐R6TC‐1L47 1/21/2021  3/22/2021  85                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 85                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐166Y 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐1DMV 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐1X3F 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐3PLJ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐77DC 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐7GJQ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐7N49 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐7YWC 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐91QJ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐9J93 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐C71P 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  239                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 239                  

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐C91N 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐CHYJ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐DLHG 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐DXQG 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐F9YK 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐FVMN 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐G13K 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐GCYG 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐GMFF 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐HK7P 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐HM9K 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐HR9F 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐J919 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐JFMW 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐K1RR 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐KJ9H 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐LTLD 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐N7NM 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐Q4RC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐QDND 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐QRCN 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐QRGG 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐RYDC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐V3JP 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐VYVY 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐W4LF 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐WNMQ 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐WWHV 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐Y11G 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  87                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 87                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CGQ‐6MQP‐YKDD 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐41KK 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐41VV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐4N7M 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐4VLM 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  319                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 319                  

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐4VPF 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐64GN 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐64HL 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐CHMM 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐DQN6 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐DQYJ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐DTFP 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐F3NQ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐F3VD 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐F6MQ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐FHHT 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐FHVX 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐FJ6F 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐JXDD 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐NHFF 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐T3Y4 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐TM4F 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐VQ7Y 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  106                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 106                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐W73P 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CHD‐WCG6‐XGDW 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CRF‐GHRX‐1NKM 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CRF‐GHRX‐6NQX 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CRF‐GHRX‐6YWC 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CRF‐GHRX‐9FKJ 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CRF‐GHRX‐VWHV 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CYK‐7PHH‐1QXJ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1CYK‐7PHH‐4XLV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  85                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 85                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CYK‐7PHH‐66VY 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CYK‐7PHH‐9NNQ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  246                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 246                  

Amazon Capital Services 1CYK‐7PHH‐CQT9 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CYK‐7PHH‐GYPY 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CYK‐7PHH‐LFHR 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CYK‐7PHH‐NN4Y 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1CYK‐7PHH‐QJXC 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1D4R‐HLHW‐FJND 1/2/2021  1/2/2021  (14)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (14)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐DPHG 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐FRY4 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐G3XT 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐G6JP 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐GWW3 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐H37C 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐K99T 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐LDFG 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐LM7H 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐LNV1 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐MTVR 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐N9RH 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐NF9H 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐NQMC 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐NRN6 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐P7V9 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐Q1TG 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐QNGN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐RD4J 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐RD99 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐RTHD 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐T79C 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐T7XT 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐TKGM 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐VMXD 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐W6HQ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐XPG7 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DJG‐XG1Q‐YF41 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐3HW9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐3QGY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐44HH 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐44NY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐46JD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐4DVF 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐4JLR 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐6KJV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐6KLN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐6KML 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  108                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 108                  

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐6KR9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐6MMJ 1/6/2021  1/6/2021  (45)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (45)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐71GH 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐7N6D 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐7N79 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐91LY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐9VFM 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐9X17 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐C6JY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐CG6G 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐CGXR 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐CHLJ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  89                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 89                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐D1FC 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐D66L 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐DK4C 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐DQPV 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐F4F4 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐FXYY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐G6MH 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐G9HQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐GTW7 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DNL‐PJ4G‐GWRF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DQL‐C47Y‐LLWG 10/2/2020  12/1/2020  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1DT3‐P43C‐449M 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DT3‐P43C‐HL7L 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1DT3‐P43C‐JYVP 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DT3‐P43C‐RYHX 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DT3‐P43C‐T3P9 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DT3‐P43C‐WXTX 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DT3‐P43C‐X3VN 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1DT3‐P43C‐XDNT 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F1X‐RQNW‐1WN7 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F1X‐RQNW‐9QVK 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F1X‐RQNW‐CV4V 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  194                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 194                  

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐34MP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐3DWW 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐44NK 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐4VNR 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐6FLF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐7PTH 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐9LRL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐9TV6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐C3LG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐CQ9H 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐F1GN 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  79                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 79                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐FW4F 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐FWFV 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐H9DH 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐HFMP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐HGMN 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐HMR4 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐HTCX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐JG3P 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐JQQY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐JTRT 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐LXQL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  121                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 121                  

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐MRX9 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐N797 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  134                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 134                  

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐NP9P 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐NPHC 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐PHRQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐Q3GT 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐QQNM 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐RK9M 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐XDDD 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1F3T‐9RP9‐YFHX 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐1JXT 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐6H4D 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐CRV7 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐G6L6 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐LNDT 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐LY4W 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐QLK4 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐QX3P 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐R4KJ 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐TYYM 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  321                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 321                  

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐V744 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐VL7L 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐W3GL 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐WPVY 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐X6XC 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐Y9RH 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐YCCH 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F43‐6K3K‐YPRY 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1F9D‐LRL9‐CV91 12/30/2020  2/28/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FCW‐9JF7‐113K 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FCW‐9JF7‐1PKW 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FH6‐7RTG‐1LMW 1/12/2021  1/12/2021  (65)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (65)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐1N6T 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐36N7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐3FWJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐3PYY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐4K7P 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐4QKR 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐4QLP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐6CXD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐6K7M 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐77TL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐7HV9 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐7L4N 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐7PHV 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐7PQ9 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐7QKM 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐7WRX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐91RQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐96FJ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐96PR 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐9CQL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐9FKW 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐9GG6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐9L3N 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐9L9D 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐9LR7 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐C4GF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐C6H9 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐C7MT 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐C7RJ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐CFJX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐CH7H 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐CMFX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐DR47 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐DR64 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐DYGG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐FKMD 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  318                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 318                  

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐G17M 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKM‐F7JN‐GP7X 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKN‐C4G3‐4DQQ 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FKT‐6NTF‐PHXF 1/13/2021  3/14/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FQ7‐49HJ‐KLT7 1/14/2021  3/15/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FRK‐PXPQ‐1TJL 10/4/2020  12/2/2020  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FRK‐PXPQ‐1XXJ 10/4/2020  12/2/2020  78                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 78                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐9NQ3 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐D1KX 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐FWKY 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐MV4F 12/14/2020  12/14/2020  (27)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (27)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐MWWP 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  88                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 88                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐NK3P 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐NLJT 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐NWYH 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐PX7X 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐WCFV 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐WNRM 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐WNTK 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  95                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 95                    

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐X31N 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1FTX‐YHGJ‐Y1HR 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1G1T‐M6MK‐DK4L 1/19/2021  3/20/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1G4Y‐WVXN‐XGFJ 12/5/2020  2/3/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GRW‐N77C‐14TJ 12/5/2020  2/3/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐7TYM 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐9Q79 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐9TMC 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐D4MT 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐DYVH 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐HN36 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐JLWH 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐JQK1 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐JVNN 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐KQW6 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐LMMR 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐MQQD 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐MV3L 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐MX6D 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐N3VN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐N9RN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  77                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 77                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐NCCN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐NCK4 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐P4RP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  78                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 78                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐P7PR 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐PH3T 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  96                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 96                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐QQ94 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐QY44 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐R1HD 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐RPHN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐RVRR 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐T1Y4 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐TQPY 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐VGWT 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1GX1‐GC31‐XPTK 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1H6H‐CHQ9‐Q9R6 1/15/2021  3/16/2021  (16)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (16)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1H74‐Y69X‐3D49 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  129                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 129                  

Amazon Capital Services 1H74‐Y69X‐3PJ4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  104                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 104                  

Amazon Capital Services 1H74‐Y69X‐4K31 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1H74‐Y69X‐66YH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  147                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 147                  

Amazon Capital Services 1H74‐Y69X‐67TQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1H9Q‐6GT6‐1RWL 10/3/2020  12/2/2020  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐3DL3 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  82                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 82                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐4KRF 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐4NT6 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐4QVY 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐73DM 12/19/2020  12/19/2020  (24)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (24)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐C6TD 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐CH7D 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐HFFQ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐K946 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐KKX6 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐KLFD 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐PVKD 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐QK4H 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐QMP6 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐WTFD 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐WYW1 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HCC‐6R63‐YGTM 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HHP‐GYNW‐3XRP 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HHP‐GYNW‐7DND 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HHP‐GYNW‐D3VW 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1HHP‐GYNW‐J7NV 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HHP‐GYNW‐KXDP 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HLM‐4QMG‐PTK9 12/13/2020  12/13/2020  (9)                   ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (9)                     

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐143M 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐1QFG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  85                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 85                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐1TW7 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐1XXY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐3W7J 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐441K 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐4CDR 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  82                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 82                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐9QKM 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐CNVX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐DR67 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐DXJF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐DXTN 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐FJJQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐GDC9 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐GRPW 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐H43R 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐HCF1 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐HM47 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐J63N 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐JHXL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐JM1C 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐JML6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐JT6T 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐JXMQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐K6Q6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  108                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 108                  

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐KQLW 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐MKDJ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐NCTM 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐P7JD 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐PKTC 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐QPHT 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐R1CQ 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐TGWY 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  91                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 91                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HRQ‐D3PM‐VV36 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HTQ‐J163‐147N 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HTQ‐J163‐1MKH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HTQ‐J163‐31CJ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1HTQ‐J163‐41H3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HTQ‐J163‐4DQ6 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HTQ‐J163‐641Q 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HTQ‐J163‐6JKD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1HTQ‐J163‐6JPY 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐1M6X 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐1TNP 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐1VMQ 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐6F41 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐6FGH 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  92                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 92                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐9164 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐9339 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐CVN6 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐DL1N 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐FQRV 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐GVFK 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐HGJN 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐JCVW 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐K3JR 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐VH7D 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐Y37H 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1J73‐VYML‐YWH4 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐139V 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐4JHV 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐6RJG 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐CVRH 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐FNX6 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐GW6H 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐J661 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐KFKW 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐KFPL 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐LP3H 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐R7KL 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  129                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 129                  

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐TXR9 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐TXYT 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐WPF7 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JDX‐CFV9‐Y4XG 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐1RJ4 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐7WWR 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐CL1Q 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐CL4L 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐CLNH 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐FMLG 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  108                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 108                  

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐FPJK 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐G1VD 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐GPQW 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐GRJF 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐H4PJ 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐H4RD 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  259                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 259                  

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐H67J 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐HMHK 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐HMPY 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐HQM1 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐HQNX 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐HTTK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐J1QG 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐JK1F 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐JPHF 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐K697 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐KCQ1 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐KDHM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐KMFJ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐KP4W 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐KP6T 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐KQH7 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐KQMT 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐KRQK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐L64F 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐LDVN 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐M7XK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐M9L9 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐MCXH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐MD1C 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐N7KC 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐NWLJ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐P6QT 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐PJFC 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐QYFP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐R73Y 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐TLR3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐V1CL 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐VKW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JGJ‐VXFD‐VLN9 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐43NX 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐4W3D 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐99V4 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐9RL6 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐CLQX 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐F4KN 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐GMJ7 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐H4DX 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐HRF7 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐JKW9 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐KM9G 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐QTVJ 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JHY‐1J4Q‐XK6T 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐37TD 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐741R 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐77PD 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐D6JL 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐D6KH 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐F4HM 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐GM9H 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐HG4T 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐J6XC 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐JQ3J 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐KG1R 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐PYCF 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐YLC7 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JJT‐JG66‐YNTY 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JNJ‐7W9X‐71W6 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JNJ‐7W9X‐9HGP 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  81                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 81                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JNJ‐7W9X‐FFL6 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JNJ‐7W9X‐FKTJ 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JNJ‐7W9X‐GDJD 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JNJ‐7W9X‐HFK3 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JNJ‐7W9X‐KV73 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JNJ‐7W9X‐MW41 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JNJ‐7W9X‐NPYF 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JNJ‐7W9X‐QLRQ 12/15/2020  12/15/2020  (13)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (13)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1JP4‐TRWM‐3NT1 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JP4‐TRWM‐7QCT 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JP4‐TRWM‐96G3 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JP4‐TRWM‐9TVH 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  168                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 168                  

Amazon Capital Services 1JP4‐TRWM‐Q6V3 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JP4‐TRWM‐RDFV 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  129                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 129                  

Amazon Capital Services 1JP4‐TRWM‐RKCT 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JP4‐TRWM‐WHCN 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JPY‐Y3VM‐6KJC 1/13/2021  3/14/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JPY‐Y3VM‐JYMV 1/14/2021  1/14/2021  (50)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (50)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1JRT‐LMYL‐F741 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JW7‐CT7T‐67PG 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  91                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 91                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JW7‐CT7T‐6VWD 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JW7‐CT7T‐7P6X 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JW7‐CT7T‐FQHY 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JW7‐CT7T‐JLR7 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JW7‐CT7T‐LNTT 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JW7‐CT7T‐PLL6 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JW7‐CT7T‐V71D 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JW7‐CT7T‐X6Y9 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1JW7‐CT7T‐Y1HG 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐6LXR 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐9QCT 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐CCPD 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐CGQ4 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐CJ4D 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐FG3D 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐HJHD 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐JJRK 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐JX6F 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐JXHR 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  87                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 87                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐JYXP 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐KWJM 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐L7FJ 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐LPHT 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐MVKF 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐NHF3 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐NRGN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐NRWM 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐NT3C 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐PCXX 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐PFJT 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐Q9F4 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐RGVT 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐TMNX 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  291                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 291                  

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐VQY3 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐Y43D 12/16/2020  3/14/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐Y4KF 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1JYJ‐KVPJ‐Y4TR 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐16QX 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  73                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 73                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐1Q9G 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐737T 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐91Y6 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐G9GT 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐HW1T 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐HXJV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐HXYT 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐J7FR 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐LP1Q 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐LPKP 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐N7WC 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐PMYM 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K1Y‐17QH‐PX9T 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K4T‐KM9N‐96YG 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K4T‐KM9N‐DM4L 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K4T‐KM9N‐QC6X 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1K4T‐KM9N‐VM7C 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K4T‐KM9N‐WQJJ 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K7X‐3VQW‐6XW3 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K7X‐3VQW‐74R3 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K7X‐3VQW‐77GR 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 1K7X‐3VQW‐9PMQ 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K7X‐3VQW‐9Q6N 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K7X‐3VQW‐G1HH 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K7X‐3VQW‐G4RN 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐17NG 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐3T7N 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐4LDL 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐7VYQ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐CMJV 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐FPMD 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  95                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 95                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐J3YX 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐K3CC 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐KW9K 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐LMXC 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐LQPN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐LTLT 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐MNNQ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐PRMK 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐RQJP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐T3JC 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐V3RL 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐VRVP 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  97                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 97                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐WHVX 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  96                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 96                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐X3CH 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐X47L 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1K9G‐PVKN‐Y6G1 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1K9W‐C3R3‐676H 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9W‐C3R3‐JF6M 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9W‐C3R3‐QTQG 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1K9W‐C3R3‐RVMK 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 1K9W‐C3R3‐W419 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1K9W‐C3R3‐WV76 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KC1‐R11W‐3MW6 1/13/2021  3/14/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KC1‐R11W‐61YG 1/13/2021  3/14/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐3CXT 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐3H77 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐4FP6 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐4HGP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐4V4V 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐6YLP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐6YMM 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐79MC 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐79TV 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐79YK 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐7TX1 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐7VQG 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐7W3Q 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐7W9G 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐97RW 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐9DDQ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐CF9 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐CW3L 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐CYWR 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐DJVC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐F4FM 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐FMNJ 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐FP6H 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐FTFW 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐H3WF 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐HDNM 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  63                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 63                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐HDTC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐HGG3 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐HGMM 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐HQGQ 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐J3VF 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐J4PN 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐J6NP 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  77                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 77                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐JG1Q 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐JKVW 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐KF7D 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐LKM7 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐LL3C 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐LLN3 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐M6GX 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐MMHG 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐NVKV 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐PMMV 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐PRH3 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐RGMW 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐RHCL 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐RTYQ 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐TC6W 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐V337 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐WGH1 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐X6QL 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KFV‐WF4Q‐XTDR 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐9PH7 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  302                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 302                  

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐CK31 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐GQC6 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐GQXR 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  73                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 73                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐H76V 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐H97Q 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐J66T 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐KF4L 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐KGD4 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐KTWJ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐L1PM 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐LWQN 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐MCPC 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐MJ3F 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐MKDT 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐MQWG 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐QKRM 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐VW4F 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐W7XC 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐XY61 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  92                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 92                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐Y3Y6 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐YCLR 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KG4‐XR1Y‐YMJN 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  88                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 88                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1KGW‐77N6‐1H96 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KGW‐77N6‐1KMC 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KGW‐77N6‐1R6Y 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KGW‐77N6‐6LCP 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KGW‐77N6‐6PQM 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KGW‐77N6‐6W6M 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KGW‐77N6‐9GDM 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KGW‐77N6‐JFD6 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMD‐YXNW‐LRLY 12/12/2020  12/12/2020  (71)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (71)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐637W 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐667T 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐677R 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐6L4L 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐7K1P 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐7X9V 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐7XL6 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐9LNC 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐9LXP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐9RFP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐C1NQ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐C96L 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐D36N 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐FNTM 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐FR4X 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐GGHL 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐J1MG 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐JG36 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐JPPL 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  76                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 76                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐KTQ9 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐NGMN 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐NPDY 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐PPP4 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐PPTV 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐QNDV 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐QWDM 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐R6PJ 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐TXCJ 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐TXPM 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐W994 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  98                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 98                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐WFDT 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐WNMW 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐WWQG 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KMJ‐DRPN‐XQCH 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KTF‐3LRF‐9MNR 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KTF‐3LRF‐H7LX 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KTF‐3LRF‐LCPD 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  88                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 88                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KTF‐3LRF‐QQH3 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  63                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 63                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐3F1L 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐93HP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐9C9W 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐9F6Y 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐KN63 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐MFP3 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐MH47 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐P7XL 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐PCGM 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐QMH4 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐QN6N 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐R3JJ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐VQ3J 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐XCRD 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐XRM6 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐XXFK 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐XXGH 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KVX‐F19V‐YQRR 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1KYH‐QWGD‐QTYL 1/1/2021  1/1/2021  (19)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (19)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1L1V‐K6MR‐H1D4 12/31/2020  3/1/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LD6‐3YC1‐14QP 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  93                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 93                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LD6‐3YC1‐19NQ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LD6‐3YC1‐36LW 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LD6‐3YC1‐3WNY 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LD6‐3YC1‐43MT 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LD6‐3YC1‐44FD 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LD6‐3YC1‐4VCQ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐6MCY‐61QT 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐6MCY‐KRNH 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐6MCY‐LQ9C 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐6MCY‐VWYY 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐1F76 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐4G7X 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐7473 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐7WGV 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐9CMX 12/18/2020  12/18/2020  (29)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (29)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐9KQH 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐CPQ7 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐F7G9 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐F7NP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐G9XY 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐GDF4 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐MKHC 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐P1GP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐PJPM 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐PQLM 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐PTMH 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐PTPC 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  99                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 99                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐QPMJ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐R343 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  89                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 89                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LKN‐MTVD‐VYL1 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LM6‐69PD‐6KL6 1/20/2021  3/21/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐114V 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐13H6 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐934G 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐94MD 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐CV7F 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐CW3L 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐CYTX 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐D4CV 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐DXGR 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐FD4W 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐FK9H 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐G6HD 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐GDW7 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐H4MW 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐H6CL 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐HHQD 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐HQ69 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐JH4K 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐JKTY 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  322                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 322                  

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐JMFV 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐JP74 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐JTL7 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐K6MN 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐KNPY 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐KQ9V 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐LF1L 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐LNWJ 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐LXVC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐LXX4 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐LYG7 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐M6KN 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐M77D 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐MCVV 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐MD6C 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐PY1P 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  63                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 63                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐TF6T 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐TX69 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐V4QR 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐VY3C 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LN1‐CDKF‐WVWM 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐1MXP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐3NKG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐4HQ4 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐76VY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐7Q4X 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐7QDK 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐7QFH 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐DGTL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐DV4L 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐FDDM 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐FDVJ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐FF33 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐FY3H 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐FY94 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐H4QR 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐HNR6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐HXQX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐J334 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐JHKR 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐JJ4M 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐JR69 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐K3QM 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐LF7F 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐NXRG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐PDYK 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐Q6TX 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐T6XK 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐WCJ7 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐WWHN 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LPY‐4LQV‐XQGT 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐FVYG 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐HWL1 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐HX6V 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐JWK1 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐KM9T 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐LCMC 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐N971 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐PXYM 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐QJTD 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐QJW6 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  2                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐QW1K 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐RDJ4 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐RQD1 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐RT3H 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐TLGX 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐TNXQ 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐VJ9C 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐WX9Q 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐WYCM 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐WYY6 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐X63R 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LTP‐MQ1H‐XR7W 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐13KJ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐3391 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐3WXQ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐6YM6 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐934X 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐CJVW 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐CRDQ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐LC34 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐LWMF 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐LXXN 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐MYGN 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐PLQ7 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐PYTM 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐Q1NT 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐QFYT 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  215                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 215                  

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐RHXQ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐TC9C 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐TCJR 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐TFD1 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐TG3J 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐TVCM 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐V7XT 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐WL9T 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐X9LF 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐XK7V 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐XLPR 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐XNWC 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐XQG9 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐XTNM 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  81                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 81                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LV3‐JXL9‐XTQH 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  81                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 81                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LXW‐3PTQ‐1793 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LXW‐3PTQ‐1967 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LXW‐3PTQ‐1KHD 12/17/2020  12/17/2020  (27)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (27)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1LXW‐3PTQ‐6166 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1LXW‐3PTQ‐73JF 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐1FL4 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐39JF 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐6MC9 12/22/2020  12/22/2020  (3)                   ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (3)                     

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐6Q6F 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐7NMG 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐7NR3 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐9GQD 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐9TCV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐DF3L 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐DNCV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐DQDP 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐FGN9 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐FHYK 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐G4C9 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐GLFM 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐GN17 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐GNHF 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  78                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 78                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐KLPM 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐NNNF 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐P73X 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐Q16V 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐QF1R 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  104                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 104                  

Amazon Capital Services 1M4X‐M7LD‐R4X3 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐1WJD 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐7LRP 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐9Q7N 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐C1TY 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐C7WN 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  89                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 89                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐D1DX 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐GCDK 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐JMGV 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐JX9V 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐KDXW 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐LWTJ 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  79                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 79                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐M9XT 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐MMDQ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐NKCT 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐NN7V 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐NNXD 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐NR4W 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐NY1V 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐P19D 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐PFGN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐PKGJ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐PLCP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐PNLY 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐PPVF 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐QGHH 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐QHCQ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐R667 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐RN9K 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐RW9C 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐TN7K 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐WL1R 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐YTDR 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6R‐LJG1‐YXRP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M6X‐Y946‐31YR 1/18/2021  3/19/2021  (15)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (15)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1M6X‐Y946‐LM6V 1/18/2021  3/19/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1M9D‐CYH9‐4XTK 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M9D‐CYH9‐9CWR 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M9D‐CYH9‐FMLV 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M9D‐CYH9‐FVV1 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M9D‐CYH9‐JHTC 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M9D‐CYH9‐LHMJ 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1M9D‐CYH9‐LT46 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M9D‐CYH9‐P9VX 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  63                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 63                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M9D‐CYH9‐TY4J 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1M9D‐CYH9‐VJFG 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MFF‐FM91‐1PK3 12/30/2020  12/30/2020  (24)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (24)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1MGH‐YT7J‐1MY7 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MGH‐YT7J‐7WYL 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MGH‐YT7J‐C3L3 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MGH‐YT7J‐F7TC 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MGH‐YT7J‐FYWD 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MGH‐YT7J‐V4LT 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  92                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 92                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MGH‐YT7J‐W6T7 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MGH‐YT7J‐YTDG 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐13CK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐1MDW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐1TCR 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐1WL3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐1WXD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐1X4Y 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐1X6W 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐1XXC 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐34PK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐34QH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐34V7 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐3HYM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐3JFV 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐3MVP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐3PVM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐3TGH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  87                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 87                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐6F1J 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐6WFC 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐7GXJ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐7KL4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐7LVJ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐93ND 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐94Q4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐96MD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐9KNV 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐9XMK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐CCRR 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐CNW6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐CRNK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐F1GN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐F9Y9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐FHPM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐FHW7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐FKF9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐FQGX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐FQKN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐FYYJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐G146 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐GJQG 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐GJRD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐GTKJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐GVN7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐HQKJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐J6MT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐JXGJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐LJVR 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐LNTP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐LXRJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐MCTY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  79                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 79                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐MLWK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐NQWC 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐QCPY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐QG9T 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  131                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 131                  

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐QGRP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐QQJY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐QRQG 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐QRV6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐QXNG 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐R9QV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐V4WJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐WFYY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐WNGW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐X6Y4 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐XCFC 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐XDCG 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  81                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 81                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐XDNM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐XH4M 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐XN79 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐XNKK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐XNMF 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐XQ3G 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐Y9MP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MJ7‐GKX7‐YNTV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MP6‐RQWF‐69WD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MPK‐QL44‐46X6 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MPK‐QL44‐4HLM 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MPK‐QL44‐7PKC 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  149                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 149                  

Amazon Capital Services 1MPK‐QL44‐C7JQ 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MPK‐QL44‐NPTQ 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MPK‐QL44‐Q4PG 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MPK‐QL44‐Y9FJ 12/30/2020  2/28/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MRJ‐QF9M‐4FWF 1/18/2021  3/19/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MRJ‐QF9M‐J6LJ 1/18/2021  3/19/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐1RW4 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐36P3 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐3HVH 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐3WMJ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐3X4J 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐43YJ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐4N4P 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐6149 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐6KDD 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  319                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 319                  

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐76TL 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐7X49 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐9WYG 12/22/2020  12/22/2020  (26)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (26)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐CW7X 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐D73T 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐G7MK 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐JYCC 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐KG9T 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐KNNP 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐KQX1 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐PLR7 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐TFYQ 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐WCQ6 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1MWL‐KH3X‐YVKT 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐HHLN 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐K3RG 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐KDR6 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐KX9N 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐KYDH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐LJQY 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐LT9P 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐MV9L 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐N1JT 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐NCHN 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐PJFK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐PJXD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐PKQP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐PKWF 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐PLWD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐Q476 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐QXYP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐RHWC 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐T3YG 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐T9TL 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐TTVW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐V94X 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N64‐9WCC‐VKLP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐1LY7 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐1MDK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐1MLY 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐34N9 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐3GRP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐6V7C 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐76TM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐77MY 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  102                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 102                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐7Q4J 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  140                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 140                  

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐7QVX 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐949R 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐9CLW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐9DH6 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐9N4J 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐9N6G 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐9YJG 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐C94T 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐C96Q 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐C9NP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐CTCW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐CTKF 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐D131 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐DKTY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐DKVW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐DMTW 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐DWVK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐F3NP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐FHP9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐FKN9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐FKWQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐FLQ1 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐FM67 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐G99D 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐GWRK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐H3MM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  121                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 121                  

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐HDNC 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐HVRJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐JKQT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐KLK3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐L31K 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐L4P4 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐L749 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐LFM1 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  63                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 63                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐LMY1 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐LN7M 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐LPLR 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐M99V 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐MK6Q 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐PYM6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐QGMN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐RHD6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐T7DD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐TDLN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  (18)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (18)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐V7YV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐VKKH 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐VLRW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐VP7Y 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐VPFN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐W3YW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐WN9V 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐WNNY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐WNWJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐WVJ6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐X14N 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐X3JV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐XC4G 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐XFN7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐XGDV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐XGM9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐XNGH 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐Y4D3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N6W‐NN9C‐YVW4 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐1PPC 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐1RTX 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐36K3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐37VF 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐37Y4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐39NQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐39TG 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  78                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 78                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐3FTC 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐4PVR 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐4RYH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐63W9 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐69QG 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  79                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 79                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐6DV3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐6KFW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐7CPF 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐7GYN 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐7H79 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐7RTM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐7V6W 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐93KT 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐97KP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐9J3F 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐9J67 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐9V6T 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐C4T4 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐CGDV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐CGTT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐CGVQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐CHM7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  97                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 97                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐CM7W 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐CVDG 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐CYH1 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐D9HP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐D9Q3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐DC4D 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  133                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 133                  

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐DDTT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  177                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 177                  

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐DKJD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐DTG7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐F3FX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐FCJJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐FCM7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐FCYH 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐FKGG 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐GCGL 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  156                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 156                  

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐H961 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐HFXC 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐HVD3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐J9QQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐JKRF 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐JQ6H 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐L1RN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐LJ6J 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  77                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 77                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐LKC7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐LPJM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐M1X9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐MGD6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐PC9C 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐PPVL 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐PRPT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐Q14P 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐QKCV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐TDCW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐W4M9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐W649 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐WPT9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐WVR6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐X1QY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐X3QX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐X6GL 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐X7PW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐XCVJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐XKDF 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐XRR6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐XWGT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐Y1KD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐Y1L9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N74‐VR19‐Y9Y7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐3734 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐4YKC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐4YWK 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐6CW6 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐6F1V 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐6LQ7 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐DNL4 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐DQL1 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐FTG9 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐JXYN 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1N7C‐LT4D‐LFQK 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NCR‐Y33M‐FXJY 12/9/2020  2/7/2021  104                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 104                  

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐6RDQ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐C69C 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐F4WR 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐F7XM 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐JHG9 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐JYQY 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐K3HG 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐K4VJ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐KX3C 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐KYL7 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐L4QN 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐LLC6 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐MRXJ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐Q6QC 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐RMTL 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐RQFG 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐RVYY 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐RXW3 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐RY7J 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  69                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 69                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐TF71 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐TY1Q 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐VNY1 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐VT6L 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐XDRM 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐XMPJ 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  69                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 69                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐XQJT 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NFL‐4YQD‐YTC3 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NKN‐D69N‐PVPG 10/3/2020  12/2/2020  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐14WR 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐16P6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐1JHF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐34JL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐3773 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐4P4N 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐76DM 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐7KNK 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  108                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 108                  

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐CHJT 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐CPRX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐CVJG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐GJQY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐H94H 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐HDMD 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  109                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 109                  

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐HW1X 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐JM4Y 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐JPTH 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐KGDN 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐KNX4 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐KTXX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐KVV3 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  243                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 243                  

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐KWPF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐LFRN 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐N1HK 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐NRTY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐NWXM 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐P441 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐PFDF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐PFQJ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐PHMN 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐Q4PQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐QN79 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐R9G6 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NN9‐1L4L‐RPKG 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐C9NM 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  96                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 96                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐CQ1G 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐D7QG 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐GJYH 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐JQJ3 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐JWW1 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐KQCF 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐KYYN 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐L3YJ 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐M1VP 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐MF3Y 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐MF6T 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐MGW9 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐MVGT 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐N6RN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐P143 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐PXRR 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐PY44 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐PYDP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐QF6L 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐QJYQ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐QL4H 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐RDCC 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐RDHX 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐RHGW 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐RQL9 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐RTPW 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐T9V3 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐VNTN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐XVDD 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NNT‐FG1P‐YNLW 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NQL‐NJD6‐7LTH 1/23/2021  3/24/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NR3‐VNMR‐774V 1/19/2021  3/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐4H41 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐66WM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐6J3Y 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐7FWD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐7LDD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐CGDD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐CJ6L 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐CYCT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐DLLK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐DM97 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  170                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 170                  

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐DRKG 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐F6W7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  134                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 134                  

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐FCRD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐FH7F 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐FHF1 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐FHXT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐FLGT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐GFYQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐GLQ1 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐GVL3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐GXK3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐H4JX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐JH3F 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐JM44 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐JQ4Y 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐JWJ3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐K33M 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐K91K 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐K9XN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐KC3G 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐KK7W 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐KXMM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐L31M 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  159                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 159                  

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐LPMR 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐M7TR 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐MX3L 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐NHQM 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐NKDG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐NL9K 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐NQ9F 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐NQV3 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐NVC6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐NYVT 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐NYWQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐P3WL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐PMCD 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐PMPH 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐Q7QP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐QP3L 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NRP‐JKPN‐QXM7 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1NTV‐7YYM‐XJG1 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P1N‐HCXT‐NXV3 10/3/2020  12/2/2020  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P1N‐HCXT‐QF17 10/3/2020  12/2/2020  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P1N‐HCXT‐RXVT 10/3/2020  12/2/2020  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐1Y9W 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐66H3 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐7GYM 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐7H77 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐7JFT 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐99FY 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  85                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 85                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐9C1M 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐9C3K 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐FXPD 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐HFJ7 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐JC14 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐JXLD 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐P3W3 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐R994 12/24/2020  12/24/2020  (9)                   ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (9)                     

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐RFWM 12/25/2020  2/23/2021  (8)                   ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (8)                     

Amazon Capital Services 1P4T‐LMJK‐VQ6M 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  87                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 87                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐1HMV 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐1MV7 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐4QYN 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐6614 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐69NQ 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  73                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 73                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐6K9D 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐73QN 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐7L3K 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐9MJL 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐FYDC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐HY1P 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐KWWR 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐M7GF 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐NGYV 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  92                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 92                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐P7DF 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐P7YY 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1P4V‐KPNW‐QWPR 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PJ4‐CP7Y‐3TVD 1/21/2021  3/22/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PLP‐LNXY‐HNHP 10/2/2020  12/1/2020  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1PLP‐LNXY‐LXCH 10/3/2020  12/2/2020  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1PQR‐9Y9Y‐6VQV 1/12/2021  3/13/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐196C 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  103                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 103                  

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐1DXL 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐1PX7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐1RQK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐3LJ7 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐3VMM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  141                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 141                  

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐3WHX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐3X3N 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐3XKP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐3Y7F 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐4DFM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐4TR9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  320                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 320                  

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐6YC1 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐7371 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐76RQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐7Q7F 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐7QYQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐7VTX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐7WDX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐917Y 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐94YC 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐96HF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  91                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 91                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐9JKT 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐9RJN 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐9W67 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐CHXX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐CLHV 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  105                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 105                  

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐CLR6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐CM99 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  102                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 102                  

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐CN7C 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐CND1 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐D34X 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐DJGX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐DPTV 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐F1QM 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐FHLK 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐FXQP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐G63R 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐G9D7 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1PV3‐FT4C‐GNFP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  76                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 76                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐1W6P 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  85                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 85                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐36WT 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐3TMQ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐4JRN 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐6JTJ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐CG6P 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐CJLQ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐CYVN 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐DCH6 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐DKV1 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐DPDY 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐DPVV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐DTKG 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐F133 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐H1NP 12/23/2020  12/23/2020  (28)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (28)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐JLGM 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐JT14 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐K1CC 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐K6C6 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐NHCM 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐PPD7 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐PXTW 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐Q97T 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐RGH3 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐T7MT 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐TJYR 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  162                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 162                  

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐W76M 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐WF9C 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  63                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 63                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐WRFM 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐XDKM 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐XPHH 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  76                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 76                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3N‐TVWL‐Y7Q9 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3V‐DKRC‐1HDK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3V‐DKRC‐1KY3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3V‐DKRC‐39NX 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3V‐DKRC‐3XKJ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3V‐DKRC‐4FJ4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q3V‐DKRC‐6MWW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6J‐DYJD‐1G69 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐1V6J 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐3DCP 12/19/2020  1/18/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐3MYX 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐4CPR 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐4H6Q 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐4VP7 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐6CCL 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐73NW 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐747T 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐74TK 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐764X 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐79PN 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐7CFD 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐7RCY 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐96FF 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐DFT1 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐DNKD 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐DQHH 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐DY3X 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐FC6G 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐FMN1 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐FYV9 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐G16L 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐G1PH 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐HKJD 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐HKK7 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐HKVK 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐J3C4 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐K6DT 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐L4JH 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐LFNT 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐LJPM 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐LNV4 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐MJRF 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐MQQ7 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐N3YC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐N9FG 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐PXK9 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐Q61Y 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐QH1P 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐VF77 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐W1PG 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐XP7P 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q6M‐F3NX‐XRPL 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐347R 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐F36D 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐FT1T 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐GHVG 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐K3VJ 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐KJV3 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐KNXQ 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐KPHQ 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐MNDV 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐PJDV 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9L‐J3PR‐XTP9 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9R‐CPJ4‐CVXR 12/30/2020  2/28/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐3RYT 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐64YD 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐6D3Y 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐9FRD 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐D6LR 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐FJQ1 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐GD4G 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐GGP4 12/20/2020  1/19/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐JYGY 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐K7RV 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐LFXC 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐MFFG 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Q9W‐FL7W‐N1WK 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QHR‐K9HN‐3NM4 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QHR‐K9HN‐JG1Q 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QHR‐K9HN‐JJR4 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QHR‐K9HN‐QG17 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QHR‐K9HN‐VHYX 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QHR‐K9HN‐VW67 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐1FDK 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐1FRL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐1G4W 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐61VJ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐6JKP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐6PFV 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐763W 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐9F4K 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐CPQT 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐FW3T 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐GQY1 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐HKWD 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐HN9L 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐HP1X 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐HPMQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐HRJX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐HTCD 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐J6CW 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐JR9F 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐KQ1P 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐MVTR 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐NYK6 1/8/2021  1/8/2021  (20)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (20)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐PL3H 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐QCLM 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐R9HV 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐TGWN 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐V1F3 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1QKH‐3LNK‐XJRL 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QL6‐YHF7‐1CMG 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QL6‐YHF7‐1GXM 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QL6‐YHF7‐1Y6N 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QL6‐YHF7‐3C3H 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QL6‐YHF7‐9JTF 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QL6‐YHF7‐KRLX 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QL6‐YHF7‐L6HR 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QL6‐YHF7‐WNFR 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐3GYY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐3Y1F 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐4119 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐4R4D 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐6F3Q 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐6KJQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  77                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 77                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐779J 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  102                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 102                  

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐79RD 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐7MTV 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐CPFL 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐CY3V 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐DWW6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐DX4Q 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐G1FY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐HDRQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  76                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 76                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐HFPV 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐HFYC 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐HKRK 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐HWXT 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐J1KH 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐JDGH 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐JDPT 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐JXR1 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐KFH7 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐LHF7 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐LLPF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐PTNX 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐QFC4 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐TLTM 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QLW‐W7H6‐VHNY 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QNL‐KX16‐17TM 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1QNL‐KX16‐1WMD 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QNL‐KX16‐3J1V 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QNL‐KX16‐FV7L 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QNL‐KX16‐GPMR 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QNL‐KX16‐JN7K 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QNL‐KX16‐NYVH 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QNL‐KX16‐PHTY 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QNL‐KX16‐QY7N 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QNL‐KX16‐R4V3 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐43L3 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐667P 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐6LQ6 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐9YY3 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐C6PG 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐G4YM 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐H6LD 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐L1HH 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐LKLN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐LV91 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐M9Y1 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐N4H7 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐NQXK 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  79                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 79                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐NR1F 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐PL69 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐RCGV 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐RPGH 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐RPL3 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐TDCY 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐TN7T 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐VKNW 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐YKJ1 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐6GNL‐YM6M 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QP4‐WQGR‐4GTP 1/20/2021  3/21/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QVQ‐TCR6‐9R9R 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QVQ‐TCR6‐C7VY 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  69                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 69                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QVQ‐TCR6‐J4YG 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QVQ‐TCR6‐JH11 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QVQ‐TCR6‐JW1L 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QVQ‐TCR6‐T16J 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  148                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 148                  

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐1RYW 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐6VMD 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐71WJ 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐7L1Q 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐7YCT 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐D1GC 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐FKWN 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐GG93 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐HNDL 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐JGPX 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐JK34 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐K9GM 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐RCLP 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐RK4G 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐TTWG 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1QXD‐LT6G‐YJCP 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐6Y1N 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐77YG 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐7XJP 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐94HK 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐9P3P 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐H4YY 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐H67L 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐HR1C 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐JYTF 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐M6VT 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐VFMM 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐VJ3M 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐WTHH 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐XK76 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐YCMH 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R4G‐VMLJ‐YFP7 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1R71‐NGHW‐LHKY 1/25/2021  3/26/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1R9N‐344L‐KLJV 1/3/2021  3/4/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RF6‐N7L1‐137K 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RF6‐N7L1‐3L61 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RF6‐N7L1‐4R4T 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RF6‐N7L1‐6KMX 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RF6‐N7L1‐7JGF 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1RF6‐N7L1‐9NF7 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RF6‐N7L1‐WJMH 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  87                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 87                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1RGH‐D6QT‐13VG 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RGH‐D6QT‐1LMG 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  73                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 73                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RGH‐D6QT‐1YPT 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1RGH‐D6QT‐6Y4R 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RGH‐D6QT‐777D 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RGH‐D6QT‐7XQH 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RGH‐D6QT‐93HV 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1RMX‐KMRQ‐CVYY 1/12/2021  3/13/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐96D6 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  108                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 108                  

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐CVW6 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐JKDC 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐JMXW 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐L9G7 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐LGWY 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐LTM6 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐N9R9 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐R1F3 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐R6Q6 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1RXW‐9TWC‐YG4R 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  129                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 129                  

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐11TG 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  94                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 94                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐17NL 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  127                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 127                  

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐3PYD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐431T 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐4LHJ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐4W7N 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐4WJ3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐4WW7 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐4XPL 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐641P 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐646H 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐6GRV 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐6HXJ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐7YV1 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐96N7 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐9VQD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐C6DT 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐CVKN 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐D14C 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐D43C 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐D9QR 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐DD4Y 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐DDGG 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐DDRM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐DWDY 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  91                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 91                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐DWFW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  76                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 76                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐DX94 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐GFTD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐GGCG 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐GRHP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐GTCY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐GTFT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐GYPX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐H7LW 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐HGV4 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐HJJT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐HK9C 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐HKHV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐HQ1J 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐HQ93 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐HV1F 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐J4NQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  142                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 142                  

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐J7TD 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐JVWJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐KWX9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐KY11 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐M6KN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐MCJN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T6W‐TRMK‐N91K 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐9PDG 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐9XGY 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐KMGP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐KTM1 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐MXYY 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐NKTN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  79                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 79                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐RD43 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐T4FP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  85                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 85                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐VDCL 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐VNJT 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐YG4L 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T7Y‐4JFM‐YGGY 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1T9C‐R4QM‐T6DL 10/3/2020  12/2/2020  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐1RFG 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐3697 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐37P7 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐3H63 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐4HFL 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐4JY9 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐FKC6 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐MQ3T 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐NKRJ 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐P9HG 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1T9K‐MPXR‐Q933 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TG7‐FNMQ‐C7N6 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TG7‐FNMQ‐JNP7 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TG7‐FNMQ‐JVVN 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TG7‐FNMQ‐NMXF 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TG7‐FNMQ‐P74G 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TG7‐FNMQ‐YMXP 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TGD‐WJ43‐J3KQ 10/2/2020  12/1/2020  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TGD‐WJ43‐JDGR 10/2/2020  12/1/2020  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TGD‐WJ43‐M6VP 10/3/2020  12/2/2020  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TNJ‐W39Y‐CY4N 1/13/2021  3/14/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TQ9‐1JXM‐JF49 1/23/2021  3/24/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐37WH 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  91                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 91                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐3FTH 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐4VTV 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  76                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 76                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐673Y 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐694V 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐79W6 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐7MC3 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐7NC1 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐7NHP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐7R49 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐99YW 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐9D9F 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐9DG1 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐9TVL 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐CCGY 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐CG3K 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐CXWC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐D6CC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐DVWC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐FCFW 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐FHP1 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  77                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 77                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐JYXQ 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐K744 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐KKFC 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐LTMF 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐MC7P 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐MJ7J 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐NFYW 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐NYQR 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐Q3W7 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  76                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 76                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐QXNT 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐TC1M 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐WJ36 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1TYX‐QND9‐WJ6Y 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐16GY 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  107                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 107                  

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐1GRX 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐1WLV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐1YLR 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐39FW 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐4CVQ 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐7GNV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐7YTX 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐9C41 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐9MG4 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐9MRD 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐9P7H 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐C7RN 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐CF3X 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐CFFF 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐CFH7 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐J4XY 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐J6G3 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐JCD4 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐JN63 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐JV9P 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐JWDJ 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐K4R7 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐M9HM 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐MFM4 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐N4JL 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  95                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 95                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐NT7H 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐PJKY 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐QMF6 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐TGPJ 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐VFCD 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐WMLF 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐WYRL 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐XFYP 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐XMCW 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐XMN4 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐XYH7 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐Y4G3 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1V9Q‐3KHT‐Y7PF 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐3L9H 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐9LQ3 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐CTHF 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐DHVR 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐DQJC 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐H6N9 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐MLD6 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  79                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 79                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐MM1P 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐P4PN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐PM77 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  77                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 77                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐RV9P 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐RWDJ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐WJCQ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐WRYY 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VD1‐F3FR‐XXXT 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐3Q1D 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  108                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 108                  

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐4QJD 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐6FWQ 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐6H4C 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐7LRP 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  2                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2                       

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐DJY4 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐DYLH 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐RW1P 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐VQNG 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐VT6F 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐VYCX 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VGG‐17MM‐WP1N 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VKC‐R4MN‐RYH4 1/17/2021  3/18/2021  2                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2                       

Amazon Capital Services 1VLC‐G36J‐DJNY 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VLC‐G36J‐K1WJ 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VLC‐G36J‐KKV3 12/8/2020  2/6/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTD‐JQTV‐KTRT 1/13/2021  3/14/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐71QC 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐7QKY 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐7RDG 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐CTKQ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐DMTC 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐G6RN 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐M1XY 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐MJGN 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐MLQV 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐NNXC 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐NTRH 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐PJDN 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐R4KG 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐T6RR 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  432                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 432                  

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐TDJ9 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐TLJY 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐TRPD 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  90                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 90                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐TW6D 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐XV1F 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐XVJH 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐Y4W9 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐Y6VC 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐Y6W7 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐Y9V7 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1VTP‐KNY9‐YJD3 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐3Y4Y 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐6YKX 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐737J 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐7YYX 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐FG9Q 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐GDL1 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐K7DG 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐L4H6 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐NG3H 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐NLN3 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐TDCR 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐VLLT 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐VMV7 12/26/2020  1/25/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐VVVX 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  150                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 150                  

Amazon Capital Services 1W1P‐1DY3‐WQ7F 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐1CPM 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐43X6 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐63G7 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐6JGR 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐7N9V 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐7P7W 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐7RJ9 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐FC1D 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐KW9W 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐PH4C 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐QL43 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1W1V‐4G96‐QLYC 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐1Y76 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐764T 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐9GQ7 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐9JXP 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐CYH6 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  97                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 97                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐FHGM 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐FR6R 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐H949 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐L3K9 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐LHH3 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐PRGL 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WD7‐D96X‐PWGH 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐13DX 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐1GRN 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐1MPM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐1XJQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐3CCQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐3CDN 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐3D6X 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐3J6R 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐3JCK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐3TJR 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐3WND 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐77QM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐7KNH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐7RXM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐7TRW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐9G6K 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐9GCC 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐9JLL 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐9XL4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐9XM1 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐CD7H 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐CJR3 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐CMHN 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐CWQQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐D49J 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐DGC4 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐DH4G 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐DH6D 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐DVRM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐FGRY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐FGVT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  130                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 130                  

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐FKRV 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐FL3C 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐FMYF 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐FN61 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐FQTL 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐FXVC 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐G61P 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐G7GW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐G997 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐GHP1 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐GPFJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐HLY9 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐HQCK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐K3RX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐K4QY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐KF41 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐KJK1 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐KNPK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐LMXY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐M3KC 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐M636 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  152                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 152                  

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐MGVC 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐MQNF 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐NKG1 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐PMWT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐PP3H 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐Q4RJ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐RHFX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐RPGM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐VRCM 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐W3T4 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐WHWL 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐X9GQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐X9RX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐XRMQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐XWHY 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐XWXX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐Y4DX 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐Y6DW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WHP‐MFXP‐Y9LC 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐9K9R 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐CHQQ 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐DVLL 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐FYFT 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐FYHN 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐FYRX 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐GFLW 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐GFMT 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐GFW9 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐GHH4 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐GHMQ 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐GK6M 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐H161 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  104                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 104                  

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐HCNQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐HH6M 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐HHF7 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐HPXQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐HRN9 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐HXDR 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐HY39 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  100                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 100                  

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐JDMP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐JPGR 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐KFHW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐KFT4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐KRDQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐KWQQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐KWXD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐LJJM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐LKHN 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐LMRV 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐LPN1 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐LT9R 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐LTGH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  82                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 82                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐LTVJ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐MTK3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐N9D1 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐NW7M 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐NX3T 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐Q4TX 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐QGQT 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐QHRP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐QMGD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐RTQD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐TN4P 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐VN6K 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐VTHR 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐VVJN 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WJ7‐QJFG‐W1TP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐371X 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  96                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 96                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐376P 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐3YPR 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐4GC6 12/18/2020  12/18/2020  (16)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (16)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐4KDX 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐4MTT 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐6XFF 12/19/2020  12/19/2020  (15)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (15)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐9PX9 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐D6TV 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐D7RW 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐F3N7 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  81                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 81                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐F3Q1 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐LT1C 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐LXMX 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐PL9V 12/19/2020  1/18/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐PYG4 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐QMJ9 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐QNX9 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐QPRK 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  93                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 93                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WKC‐QVYH‐XX49 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐1FHQ 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐34JT 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐39R3 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐43JR 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  81                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 81                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐6NCK 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐6NRJ 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐6TXY 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐7GTL 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐7L6R 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐9LNN 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐9N3R 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐CJV9 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐FNYN 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐H67M 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐HCD9 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  353                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 353                  

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐HKWR 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  91                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 91                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐J46N 12/23/2020  2/21/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐MFJH 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐MXJV 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐Q7FM 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐RN9D 12/24/2020  2/22/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐WPYJ 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WLD‐HWCN‐XXPQ 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐1Y4P 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐3LNW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐3TMQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐3V1W 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐43Q6 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐44KK 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐4DTQ 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  151                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 151                  

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐4J34 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐4JPT 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐6CTP 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐6J7R 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐6X99 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐6XGW 1/6/2021  3/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐749Y 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐7JX6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐7XTX 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐97HG 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐97PV 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐97RP 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐9CCN 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  81                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 81                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐9CWF 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐9H9L 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  91                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 91                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐9PF3 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐9RD3 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  69                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 69                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐9YWN 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐C4CQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐C9LY 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐C9PQ 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐CC7Q 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐CCJ6 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐CMQC 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐CTC1 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐DX1D 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐FYNW 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLM‐VXGC‐GMDW 1/7/2021  3/8/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLW‐PDFJ‐GYHT 12/13/2020  12/13/2020  (37)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (37)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1WLW‐PDFJ‐KFRH 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLW‐PDFJ‐MJGX 12/13/2020  2/11/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WLW‐PDFJ‐TFTR 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐7LQ4 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐93NP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐D4LN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐K7M1 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐KF7Q 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐NRVP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐PLKJ 12/16/2020  12/13/2020  (14)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (14)                   



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐Q7QF 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  81                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 81                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐QFD3 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  78                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 78                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐QTHF 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐VPNR 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐VQTG 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐VTLT 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐W3Q6 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐WF1D 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐WL6V 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐WN9M 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐X4MC 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐X7HL 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐YMRF 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WM9‐XMLQ‐YXP7 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WPQ‐JJPN‐4R7H 1/19/2021  3/20/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐1PK1 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐3QX3 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐3R7L 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐4KNR 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  85                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 85                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐4YD1 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐6JMT 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐7364 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐73XJ 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐J6HV 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐J7XR 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐KVRD 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐PL3Q 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐QH9H 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐QRC1 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WR4‐FVXH‐RKYQ 12/15/2020  12/15/2020  (106)              ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (106)                 

Amazon Capital Services 1WRG‐J64C‐7M4P 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WRG‐J64C‐CNYP 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WRG‐J64C‐DHPG 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WTN‐QMV9‐1FXQ 12/30/2020  2/28/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WTN‐QMV9‐6RDF 12/30/2020  2/28/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WVL‐PP9H‐73YP 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WVL‐PP9H‐HMJP 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WVL‐PP9H‐J3MV 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WVL‐PP9H‐MQ14 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WVL‐PP9H‐Q1KK 1/12/2021  3/13/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐36YJ 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐37GN 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐3RLP 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐3TJV 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐4LMQ 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐93DM 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐9DKW 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  63                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 63                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐CF9G 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐J9FV 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐KRJX 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐L1N9 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐MXTW 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐MXWQ 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐PPWT 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐PTYK 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐QKLL 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐QLKM 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐QLR4 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐QP94 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  242                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 242                  

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐R3WC 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐R3Y4 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐R4GC 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐RNHN 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐WQ7T 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐WQXC 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐WTPP 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐XCN9 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1WYW‐RQ4C‐XDCY 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐6CWC 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐6K1T 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐D1CJ 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐D47L 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐DNQW 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐HJDP 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐HP13 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐KHVG 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐KJQM 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐MFCK 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐MH1X 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐NFKW 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐NTDW 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐P73X 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  76                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 76                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐Q4J4 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐QQQX 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐R34T 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐RRFM 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐TFMG 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐TN39 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐VLTP 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐VMVL 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐WMJC 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐XLFJ 12/22/2020  12/22/2020  (47)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (47)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐Y9RV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐Y9VP 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X31‐143D‐YG43 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐3V6Y 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐7NVJ 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  90                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 90                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐93LL 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐9KXF 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐H361 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐HTLG 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐HV69 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐NVFF 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐Q6LH 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐QMNT 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  88                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 88                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐R6XM 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐R9LC 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐RLY4 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐VKMQ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐VM4P 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐WJMP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐WR1M 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐WRQ6 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐X336 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐XJ4N 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐XPTY 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐Y1VJ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐YCV9 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1X3H‐KLH3‐YWFN 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1X6N‐3NTK‐4631 1/8/2021  3/9/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1XCN‐WJCC‐413Q 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XCN‐WJCC‐4KPX 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XCN‐WJCC‐6FYH 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XCN‐WJCC‐7HNX 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XCN‐WJCC‐99RT 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XCN‐WJCC‐CMV7 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XCN‐WJCC‐DYLD 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐3LJP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐3PMC 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  92                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 92                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐993K 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  99                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 99                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐C1F3 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐CJJF 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐F43G 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐GD34 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐HFTH 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐HJMQ 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐NG6D 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐NQFL 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐QDWP 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐THTL 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XD9‐MJFR‐XHPL 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐17QH‐N9KY 12/22/2020  12/22/2020  (16)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (16)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐1D4C 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐1J1C 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐1MDL 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐3LHC 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐4XD3 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐7364 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐7QYQ 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐7RD3 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐HG6C 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  18                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 18                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐HRY7 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐HTX9 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐HVH9 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐J9GV 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐KVG4 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐LM4V 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐LNQK 12/26/2020  2/24/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐N3QX 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐N7K9 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐NV4H 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐QYXH 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐TLTX 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐V4X3 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐VTL4 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XG6‐RMVP‐YMTL 12/27/2020  2/25/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XGY‐TGXJ‐JDPJ 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XGY‐TGXJ‐LMPY 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XGY‐TGXJ‐MPY9 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XGY‐TGXJ‐N11R 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XGY‐TGXJ‐RKH7 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XGY‐TGXJ‐RPW3 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XGY‐TGXJ‐VWFT 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XGY‐TGXJ‐VWQ1 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XGY‐TGXJ‐XPP6 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XMP‐J9KJ‐1CCV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XMP‐J9KJ‐1JK4 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  168                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 168                  

Amazon Capital Services 1XMP‐J9KJ‐3D36 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XMP‐J9KJ‐4C9R 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  95                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 95                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XMP‐J9KJ‐9MKL 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XMP‐J9KJ‐CX17 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XMP‐J9KJ‐GJP1 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐1VCJ 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐3GRT 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐3GTQ 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐4L4X 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐74N4 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐7XFW 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐97CQ 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐C419 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐C4L4 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐C4PV 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐F6X6 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐PM9H 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐VL6D 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XQ3‐DQ4F‐VLR1 12/15/2020  2/13/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XV9‐NL6K‐3FHF 1/25/2021  3/26/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1XVM‐VV9H‐34M3 12/16/2020  2/14/2021  81                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 81                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐13LF 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐4RD1 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐DKP3 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐HPNQ 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐HR4R 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐JDGL 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐LHNP 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐M6VJ 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐NHG3 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐NQWQ 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y3M‐7J9P‐TWCK 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y49‐W71K‐9DMD 12/28/2020  2/26/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y49‐W71K‐VF9R 12/29/2020  2/27/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4J‐NCHK‐46FM 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4J‐NCHK‐H7WR 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  95                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 95                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4J‐NCHK‐KFJC 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  227                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 227                  

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4J‐NCHK‐KJQM 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4J‐NCHK‐RLTV 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4J‐NCHK‐RYNR 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  3                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4J‐NCHK‐X4C4 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4J‐NCHK‐XDRV 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4J‐NCHK‐YR4P 12/22/2020  2/20/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4T‐4WT3‐11DT 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4T‐4WT3‐1364 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4T‐4WT3‐1Q6H 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4T‐4WT3‐4L6H 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  97                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 97                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y4T‐4WT3‐773T 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐C4FT 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐C4Q1 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐CC39 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐G31C 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐GCQM 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐GLF4 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  322                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 322                  

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐GRTX 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐HHLP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐JG3P 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐K4MQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐K96L 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐KDKP 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  24                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 24                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐KF1P 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐KFD4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐KHQ6 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐KJC3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐KN49 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐KPCV 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐KPVN 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐KVFK 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐M6C9 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐M9R4 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐ML63 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐MXV9 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐N46H 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  25                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐NMXD 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐PCP3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐PF1F 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐QG6Y 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐RTLM 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐RTNH 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐T3TR 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐TKX3 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐VYJJ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y64‐WMYF‐W137 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y74‐FD7J‐3C96 12/17/2020  2/15/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐6YLD 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐FFQ7 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐K7HM 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  62                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 62                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐M3QX 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐N7K6 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐NLNK 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐PRRY 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐RQCW 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐RRN3 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐TFLL 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐V4MN 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1Y93‐XVTN‐VN9W 12/18/2020  2/16/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐9LLT 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐N1TY 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐QP4M 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐R1DR 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐V6CL 12/14/2020  12/14/2020  (24)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (24)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐VJKP 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐VKXT 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐X1TG 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐X34T 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐XMN6 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YF9‐NGR4‐XNLC 12/14/2020  2/12/2021  50                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 50                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YGQ‐9WXM‐7QYV 12/31/2020  12/31/2020  (23)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (23)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1YGQ‐9WXM‐CCPQ 12/31/2020  3/1/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YJL‐HTCN‐49KH 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YJL‐HTCN‐7GRM 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Amazon Capital Services 1YJL‐HTCN‐C9QP 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YJL‐HTCN‐DJRC 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YJL‐HTCN‐G17R 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  2                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2                       

Amazon Capital Services 1YJL‐HTCN‐J6KR 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YJL‐HTCN‐LC69 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YJL‐HTCN‐LGFP 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YJL‐HTCN‐LKTM 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YQ9‐GYDR‐4TFQ 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YQ9‐GYDR‐MM1L 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YQ9‐GYDR‐TFVP 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  47                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 47                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YQ9‐GYDR‐V3WT 12/21/2020  2/19/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐1DG3 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐3MN6 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐3Q63 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐6FGR 1/9/2021  3/10/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐9VQG 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐CDFN 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐D6N4 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐DRG1 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐DWXR 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐H6VH 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐HRDX 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐LF3L 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐LFGW 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  21                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 21                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YTG‐64C6‐WLLN 1/10/2021  3/11/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YV7‐WJ4L‐64H3 12/19/2020  2/17/2021  (32)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (32)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1YV7‐WJ4L‐HFVF 1/4/2021  3/5/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YY4‐113X‐1LQ1 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YY4‐113X‐1RHH 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Amazon Capital Services 1YY4‐113X‐G4NW 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YY4‐113X‐GYPX 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  (31)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (31)                   

Amazon Capital Services 1YY4‐113X‐HLFY 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1YY4‐113X‐K7CD 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YY4‐113X‐KWPQ 1/11/2021  3/12/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YY4‐113X‐PRTC 1/12/2021  3/13/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YYM‐MNK9‐1XC1 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Amazon Capital Services 1YYM‐MNK9‐34VL 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YYM‐MNK9‐4HLQ 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

Amazon Capital Services 1YYM‐MNK9‐4KXW 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  130                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 130                  

Amazon Capital Services 1YYM‐MNK9‐6TP1 1/5/2021  3/6/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Amazon Capital Services ILN1‐CDKF‐J43X 12/20/2020  2/18/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Amy Roncevich 414 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  140                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 140                  

Amy Roncevich 415 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  280                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 280                  

Amy Roncevich 416 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  140                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 140                  

AP fbo Edlogical Group Corp 91358966 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  1,611            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,611               

Aqua Tots LA LLC 20_CM 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  165                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 165                  

Arden Reading 1/2021 1/2/2021  1/2/2021  1,370            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,370               

Art of Problem Solving 217024 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  96                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 96                    

Art of Problem Solving 217025 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  48                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 48                    

Art of Problem Solving 217035 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  156                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 156                  

Art of Problem Solving 217038 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  156                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 156                  

Art of Problem Solving 217081 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  116                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 116                  

Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. Insurance Bro 3641837 11/6/2020  11/6/2020  1,748            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,748               

ARTime, LLC 20211 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  6,760            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6,760               

ASU Preparatory Academy INV01891 12/18/2020  1/17/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

ASU Preparatory Academy INV01892 12/18/2020  1/17/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

ASU Preparatory Academy INV01909 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

ASU Preparatory Academy INV01911 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  1,050            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,050               

ATC Martial Arts 1068 1/17/2021  1/17/2021  980                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 980                  

Bay Alarm Company 18092572 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  39                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 39                    

Bay Alarm Company 18092598 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  1,900            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,900               

Bay Alarm Company 18092624 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  250                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 250                  

Bay Alarm Company 18092762 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  43                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 43                    

Bay Alarm Company 18131873 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  150                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 150                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 113740 12/7/2020  1/6/2021  400                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 400                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 113741 11/30/2020  12/30/2020  700                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 700                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 113742 11/30/2020  12/30/2020  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 113743 12/7/2020  1/6/2021  420                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 420                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 113744 11/30/2020  12/30/2020  420                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 420                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 113763 12/7/2020  1/6/2021  140                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 140                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 118078 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  420                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 420                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 118079 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  420                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 420                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Beach Kids Therapy Center 118080 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  560                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 560                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 118128 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  280                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 280                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 118129 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  140                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 140                  

Beach Kids Therapy Center 118134 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Beach Kids Therapy Center 118828 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  280                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 280                  

Beakerz, LLC 1938 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  240                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 240                  

Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 13551 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  31                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 31                    

Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 13556 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  206                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 206                  

Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 13558 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  159                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 159                  

Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 13559 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  260                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 260                  

Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 13577 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  172                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 172                  

Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 13585 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  260                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 260                  

Belami Dufrene EVreeketutor2 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  240                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 240                  

Belami Dufrene Lit9Jan 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  768                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 768                  

Bilingual Books, Inc 25666‐C 1/29/2020  2/28/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    (45)                 (45)                   

Bitsbox 3426 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  168                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 168                  

Bitsbox 3429 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  129                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 129                  

Bitsbox 3447 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  87                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 87                    

BookShark 31106090 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

BookShark 31106189 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

BookShark 31106297 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

BookShark 31106333 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

BookShark 31106710 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

BookShark 31107047 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

BookShark 31107209 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  182                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 182                  

BookShark 31107296 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  790                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 790                  

BookShark 31107495 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  126                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 126                  

BookShark 31107606 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  1,084            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,084               

BookShark 31107737 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

BookShark 31108001 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  841                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 841                  

BookShark 31108003 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

BookShark 31108014 1/8/2021  2/6/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

BookShark 31108015 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

BookShark 31108016 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

BookShark 31108017 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

BookShark 31108018 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

BookShark 31108019 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

BookShark 31108020 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

BookShark 31108021 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  455                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 455                  

BookShark 31108034 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  924                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 924                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

BookShark 31108038 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

BookShark 31108735 1/12/2021  2/7/2021  967                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 967                  

BookShark 31108869 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  288                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 288                  

BookShark 31108891 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  23                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23                    

BookShark 31109074 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  573                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 573                  

Breakthrough Sports 11921a 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  245                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 245                  

Briana Harley JAN2021 1/12/2021  1/28/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Briana Harley TW121 1/7/2021  1/28/2021  200                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 200                  

Briana Harley ZW121 1/7/2021  1/28/2021  200                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 200                  

Bridgeway Academy Inspire‐CPA‐006 1/2/2021  2/1/2021  730                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 730                  

C3 Classes 2021‐2 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  12,538          ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12,538             

Cabrillo Point Academy 1C79‐KT44‐1FMM 12/22/2020  1/21/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

California Sound Music Academy 1046 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  240                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 240                  

California Sound Music Academy 1047 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  160                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 160                  

Cassandra Bradford CB2020 12CPA 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  1,800            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,800               

Charlotte Zavadil ZAVA102920 10/29/2020  10/29/2020  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Charter Impact, Inc. 10018 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  800                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 800                  

City of San Clemente DavisOct2020 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  160                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 160                  

CM School Supply Inc. 002604380‐0 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Coach Ballgame 20 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  3,070            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3,070               

Coach Ballgame 23 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  225                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 225                  

Coachella Valley Music Therapy 862 1/12/2021  1/26/2021  140                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 140                  

Coachella Valley Music Therapy 864 1/18/2021  2/1/2021  35                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 35                    

Community Bible Church 206 1/23/2021  1/23/2021  1,140            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,140               

Complete Commercial Maintenance Inc 8069 1/16/2021  2/15/2021  500                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 500                  

Connie Herrick 11321 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  420                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 420                  

Cornerstone Therapies 60653 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  500                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 500                  

Cornerstone Therapies 60654 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  1,150            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,150               

Cornerstone Therapies 60655 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  300                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 300                  

Cornerstone Therapies 60656 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  450                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 450                  

Cornerstone Therapies 60657 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  600                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 600                  

Cornerstone Therapies 60658 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  600                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 600                  

Deborah Hotchkiss 9 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  1,510            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,510               

Diana Parmeter 0008 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  200                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 200                  

Dynamic Therapy Solutions 8127‐12‐2020 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  420                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 420                  

Dynamic Therapy Solutions 8145‐12‐2020 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  840                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 840                  

eat2explore 100851 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  110                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 110                  

eat2explore 100855 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  110                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 110                  

eat2explore 100857 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  110                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 110                  

Eaton Interpreting Services, Inc. 312347 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  600                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 600                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Educational Development Corporation DIR8466129 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Educational Development Corporation DIR8504121 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Educational Development Corporation DIR8515711 1/15/2021  3/16/2021  179                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 179                  

Educational Development Corporation DIR8515712 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Educational Development Corporation DIR8515713 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Educational Development Corporation DIR8515718 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  46                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 46                    

eDynamic Learning 21‐1‐0104 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  530                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 530                  

eDynamic Learning 21‐1‐0150 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  265                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 265                  

eDynamic Learning 21‐1‐0173 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  85                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 85                    

eDynamic Learning 21‐1‐0174 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  265                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 265                  

eDynamic Learning 21‐1‐0175 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  530                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 530                  

eDynamic Learning 21‐1‐0176 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  85                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 85                    

Effectual Educational Consulting Service4854 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  25,970          ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 25,970             

eLuma LLC 7323 1/5/2021  1/31/2021  8,333            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8,333               

EMH Sports USA, Inc. 167‐239605‐12 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  4,973            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4,973               

Equiis Elite Performance Horses, LLC. 1 1/18/2021  1/18/2021  1,290            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,290               

Ethos Jiu Jitsu 2020‐400814 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  139                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 139                  

Ethos Jiu Jitsu 88067‐C017‐CPA 1/15/2020  2/14/2021  139                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 139                  

Evan‐Moor INV303265 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  404                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 404                  

Express Yourself Therapy 408 12/15/2020  1/14/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Express Yourself Therapy 409 12/16/2020  1/15/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

Express Yourself Therapy 414 12/18/2020  1/17/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Express Yourself Therapy 416 12/18/2020  1/17/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Express Yourself Therapy 421 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Express Yourself Therapy 426 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Express Yourself Therapy 428 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

Express Yourself Therapy 432 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Express Yourself Therapy 433 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Express Yourself Therapy 434 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  160                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 160                  

Express Yourself Therapy 439 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Express Yourself Therapy 440 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

Express Yourself Therapy 446 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Express Yourself Therapy 448 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Express Yourself Therapy 449 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Express Yourself Therapy 582 12/14/2020  1/13/2021  160                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 160                  

Express Yourself Therapy 589 12/15/2020  1/14/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Express Yourself Therapy 597 12/17/2020  1/16/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Express Yourself Therapy 607 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  250                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 250                  

Express Yourself Therapy 608 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

Express Yourself Therapy 612 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Express Yourself Therapy 617 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

Express Yourself Therapy 618 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Express Yourself Therapy 623 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  250                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 250                  

Express Yourself Therapy 624 1/11/2021  2/11/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

Express Yourself Therapy 627 1/12/2021  2/12/2021  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  

Express Yourself Therapy 631 1/14/2021  2/14/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Express Yourself Therapy 632 1/14/2021  2/14/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

Farida Hsu 101‐01‐2021_CPA 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  132                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 132                  

Farida Hsu 102‐01‐2021_CPA 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  176                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 176                  

Farida Hsu 103‐01‐2021_CPA 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  88                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 88                    

Farida Hsu 104‐01‐2021_CPA 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  240                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 240                  

Farida Hsu 105‐01‐2021_CPA 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Fashion Camp ‐ Create Design Sew LLC 30432 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  980                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 980                  

Gabriella Vinokur 002‐GV 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Generation Genius, Inc GG0063647 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  

Global Teletherapy 4372 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  23,238          ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 23,238             

Gryphon Fitness Studio, LLC 2010CPA 8/27/2020  9/26/2020  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Guillobel Brazilian Jiu‐Jitsu Internationa 0024 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  159                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 159                  

Guillobel Brazilian Jiu‐Jitsu Internationa 0025 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  159                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 159                  

Guillobel Brazilian Jiu‐Jitsu Internationa 0026 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  150                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 150                  

Guillobel Brazilian Jiu‐Jitsu Internationa 0028 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  169                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 169                  

Guillobel Brazilian Jiu‐Jitsu Internationa 0029 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  159                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 159                  

Hands 4 Building, LLC 2073 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  148                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 148                  

Hands 4 Building, LLC 2075 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  148                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 148                  

Hart Academy of Dance 69 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Healthy Fit Kids 27 12/27/2020  1/26/2021  480                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 480                  

Heavens Ranch Rescue 987 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  345                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 345                  

Heavens Ranch Rescue 988 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  345                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 345                  

History Unboxed LLC wc‐9320HU 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  179                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 179                  

History Unboxed LLC wc‐9327HU 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Home Science Tools 1090228A 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Home Science Tools 1090576A 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  110                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 110                  

Home Science Tools 1091011A 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Home Science Tools 1091690A 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Home Science Tools 1091697A 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Home Science Tools 1092422A 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  375                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 375                  

Home Science Tools 1092425A 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Home Science Tools 1092426A 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Home Science Tools 1092675A 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  57                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 57                    

Home Science Tools 1092684A 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Homeschool Concierge 690 9/26/2019  10/26/2019  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    (15,640)         (15,640)           

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing C 911277719 7/30/2019  8/29/2019  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    (177)              (177)                 

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing C 911277733 7/30/2019  8/29/2019  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    (87)                 (87)                   

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing C 911285671 9/10/2019  10/10/2019  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    (315)              (315)                 

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing C 911300131 11/20/2019  11/20/2019  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    (126)              (126)                 

Huckleberry Friend Productions 226 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  285                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 285                  

Inland Empire Musical Arts LARDEC2020 1/17/2021  2/16/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Innate Math 20‐712 1/14/2021  1/14/2021  150                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 150                  

Interpreters Unlimited 256388 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  190                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 190                  

Intro 2 Skateboarding 77 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  2,515            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,515               

Intro 2 Skateboarding 78 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  2,175            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,175               

Irvine Therapy Services, Inc. 122020 A 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  990                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 990                  

Irvine Therapy Services, Inc. 122020 B 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  165                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 165                  

Irvine Therapy Services, Inc. 122020 C 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  825                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 825                  

Jacaranda Music Studios, LLC 12291 1/18/2021  1/18/2021  100                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 100                  

JacKris Publishing, LLC 1094 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

James Boran 35‐C017‐CPA 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  200                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 200                  

James Boran 71‐C005‐CPA 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  200                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 200                  

James Boran 79‐C002‐CPA 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  100                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 100                  

James Boran 79‐C004‐CPA 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  100                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 100                  

JCS & JC, LLC (DBA Code Ninjas Irvine) CNSI0009 12/11/2020  1/10/2021  2,388            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,388               

Jeffrey S. Bishop 2120 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  150                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 150                  

Jeffrey S. Bishop 2121 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  100                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 100                  

Jenna Reveal‐Bourcier 118 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  130                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 130                  

Jenna Reveal‐Bourcier 119 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  130                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 130                  

Jenna Reveal‐Bourcier 120 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  130                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 130                  

Jesse Gandt 90 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  900                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 900                  

Judylyn Weesner 160204 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  1,100            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,100               

Judylyn Weesner 160205 1/18/2021  1/18/2021  1,180            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,180               

Judylyn Weesner 160206 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  100                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 100                  

Jump and Schout Therapy, Inc. 22684 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  390                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 390                  

Jump and Schout Therapy, Inc. 22685 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  293                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 293                  

Jump and Schout Therapy, Inc. 22686 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  780                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 780                  

Jump and Schout Therapy, Inc. 22687 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  260                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 260                  

Kanor Driving School, Inc 208 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Kathleen Elliott 9871 12/18/2020  1/17/2021  100                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 100                  

KCINCO Partners, LLC dba Drama Kids 134.00 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  135                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 135                  

KHS Ice Arena 12537 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  240                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 240                  

KHS Ice Arena 12538 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  240                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 240                  

KIDA Academy LLC 27464 12/22/2020  1/21/2021  390                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 390                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

KIDA Academy LLC 27465 12/22/2020  1/21/2021  650                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 650                  

KIDA Academy LLC 27466 12/22/2020  1/21/2021  260                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 260                  

Kitchen Stewardship, LLC 316 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  150                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 150                  

KiwiCo, Inc. JAN‐21‐CPA‐1 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  7,002            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7,002               

Lakeshore 1479960121 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  324                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 324                  

Lakeshore 2177610121 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  132                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 132                  

Lakeshore 2222520121 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  109                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 109                  

Lakeshore 2430950121 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  253                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 253                  

Lakeshore 2496080121 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  99                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 99                    

Lakeshore 2505860121 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Lakeshore 2794620121 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  161                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 161                  

Lakeshore 2820790121 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Lakeshore 2822750121 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  204                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 204                  

Lakeshore 2827610121 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  78                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 78                    

Lakeshore 2827780121 1/11/2021  2/11/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Lakeshore 2841850121 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Lakeshore 2849980121 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  102                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 102                  

Lakeshore 2897000121 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  111                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 111                  

Lakeshore 2898720121 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  86                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 86                    

Lakeshore 2944510121 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  49                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 49                    

Lakeshore 2989660121 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Lakeshore 2990070121 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  148                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 148                  

Lakeshore 2990430121 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  538                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 538                  

Lakeshore 2990490121 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  538                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 538                  

Lakeshore 3003220121 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  61                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 61                    

Laura Brislawn 2 1/17/2021  2/17/2021  320                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 320                  

Laura4Math, Inc. 008 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Learning Without Tears INV101321 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Learning Without Tears INV101357 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  75                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 75                    

Learning Without Tears INV101629 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Learning Without Tears INV101695 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  19                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 19                    

Lil' Chef School 0054 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  605                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 605                  

Lindamood‐Bell Learning Processes SIN218906 8/4/2020  10/3/2020  5,460            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5,460               

Lindamood‐Bell Learning Processes SIN218909 8/4/2020  10/3/2020  4,680            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4,680               

Lindamood‐Bell Learning Processes SIN218910 8/3/2020  10/2/2020  2,080            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,080               

Little Passports 114922779 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  130                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 130                  

Little Passports 114924092 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  136                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 136                  

Little Passports 114924109 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  129                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 129                  

Little Passports 114924111 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  110                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 110                  

Little Passports 115024400 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  110                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 110                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Little Passports 115024406 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  464                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 464                  

Little Passports 115024430 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  130                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 130                  

Little Passports 115024432 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  111                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 111                  

Little Passports 115024499 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  432                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 432                  

Little Passports 115024504 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  110                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 110                  

Little Passports 115024522 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  129                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 129                  

Little Passports 115024524 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  110                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 110                  

Little Passports 115024528 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  129                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 129                  

Logic of English INW0485 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  118                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 118                  

Logic of English INW0486 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  206                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 206                  

Logic of English INW0497 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  64                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 64                    

Logic of English INW0520 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  118                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 118                  

Mad Dog Math 4346 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  90                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 90                    

Mad Dog Math 4347 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Mad Dog Math 4348 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Mad Dog Math 4350 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Mad Dog Math 4352 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  130                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 130                  

Math‐U‐See Inc. 0686132‐IN 1/12/2021  3/13/2021  112                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 112                  

Math‐U‐See Inc. 0686301‐IN 1/12/2021  3/13/2021  94                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 94                    

Math‐U‐See Inc. 0686630‐IN 1/14/2021  3/15/2021  173                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 173                  

Math‐U‐See Inc. 0686632‐IN 1/14/2021  3/15/2021  256                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 256                  

Math‐U‐See Inc. 0686637‐IN 1/14/2021  3/15/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Math‐U‐See Inc. 0686646‐IN 1/14/2021  3/15/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Math‐U‐See Inc. 0687067‐IN 1/15/2021  3/15/2021  153                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 153                  

Math‐U‐See Inc. 0687068‐IN 1/15/2021  3/15/2021  59                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 59                    

Math‐U‐See Inc. 0687605‐IN 1/19/2021  3/19/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Mathnasium of Tustin 1005 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  299                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 299                  

Mathnasium of Tustin 1006 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  324                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 324                  

Mathnasium of Vista 1356 11/1/2020  12/1/2020  379                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 379                  

Mathnasium of Vista 1401 12/1/2020  12/31/2020  379                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 379                  

McColgan & Associates INC 4001 1/10/2021  1/10/2021  4,474            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4,474               

McKee Music Therapy Services LLC 1421 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  135                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 135                  

MEL Science U.S., LLC CS2021011216 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  209                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 209                  

MEL Science U.S., LLC GM2021011316 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  140                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 140                  

MEL Science U.S., LLC JA2021011306 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  209                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 209                  

MEL Science U.S., LLC LP2021011307 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  209                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 209                  

MEL Science U.S., LLC PH2021011207 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  209                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 209                  

MEL Science U.S., LLC SN2021011302 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  140                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 140                  

Michael D Wong 2101 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  160                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 160                  

Michelle Terry 55 1/16/2021  2/17/2021  620                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 620                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Mission Vista Academy CPA‐AMAZON92120 2/1/2021  3/3/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Momentum Dance Center LLc 2 878 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Momentum Dance Center LLc 2 879 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Momentum Dance Center LLc 2 880 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

Momentum Dance Center LLc 2 882 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

Momentum Dance Center LLc 2 88l 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Moving Beyond the Page 245247 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  201                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 201                  

Moving Beyond the Page 245269 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  738                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 738                  

Moving Beyond the Page 245352 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  154                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 154                  

Moving Beyond the Page 245354 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  154                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 154                  

Moving Beyond the Page 245384 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Moving Beyond the Page 245385 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  166                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 166                  

Moving Beyond the Page 245386 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  166                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 166                  

Moving Beyond the Page 245400 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  397                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 397                  

Moving Beyond the Page 245404 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Moving Beyond the Page 245549 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

Moving Beyond the Page 245576 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Moving Beyond the Page 245588 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Moving Beyond the Page 245648 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Moving Beyond the Page 245691 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Moving Beyond the Page 245692 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Moving Beyond the Page 245706 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Moving Beyond the Page 245725 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Moving Beyond the Page 245733 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Moving Beyond the Page 245783 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  996                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 996                  

Moving Beyond the Page 245843 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  13                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 13                    

Moving Beyond the Page 246113 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Moving Beyond the Page 246114 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

MVN Dive HB0121 1/1/2021  1/16/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

MVN Dive JB0121 1/1/2021  1/16/2021  300                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 300                  

Nancy Watilo 20 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  700                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 700                  

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1589 4/30/2020  5/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    1,500            1,500               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1591 4/30/2020  5/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    1,200            1,200               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1671 5/31/2020  6/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 1,050                ‐                 1,050               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1693 5/31/2020  6/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 1,538                ‐                 1,538               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1708 6/30/2020  7/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 1,050            ‐                    ‐                 1,050               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1709 6/1/2020  7/1/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 1,950                ‐                 1,950               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1710 4/30/2020  5/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    1,800            1,800               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1715 6/25/2020  7/25/2020  ‐                 ‐                 1,050            ‐                    ‐                 1,050               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1744 6/30/2020  7/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 600                ‐                    ‐                 600                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1759 4/30/2020  5/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    1,050            1,050               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1760 5/31/2020  6/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 1,200                ‐                 1,200               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1828 7/31/2020  8/30/2020  ‐                 675                ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 675                  

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1980 6/30/2020  7/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 600                ‐                    ‐                 600                  

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 1998 7/31/2020  8/30/2020  ‐                 1,800            ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,800               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 2379 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  1,800            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,800               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 2380 12/21/2020  1/20/2021  450                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 450                  

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 2428 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  1,350            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,350               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 2429 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  2,300            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,300               

Natalie Neal M.A. CCC‐SLP 2430 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  2,213            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,213               

Natalie Shohdy 20‐12 CPA 1/1/2021  1/31/2021  830                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 830                  

Natalie Shohdy 21‐OPEN CPA 1/1/2021  1/31/2021  220                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 220                  

Nessy Learning LLC NESUS3551 9/25/2020  10/24/2020  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  

Nessy Learning LLC NESUS3749 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  95                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 95                    

Nessy Learning LLC NESUS3750 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  95                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 95                    

Nicole the Math Lady, LLC 2933 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  149                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 149                  

Noonan Family Swim School, Inc. 73417_1 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  170                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 170                  

Noonan Family Swim School, Inc. 73418_1 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  180                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 180                  

Noonan Family Swim School, Inc. 73522_1 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  85                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 85                    

Oak Meadow Inc. 117110 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  457                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 457                  

OC All Stars Cheer & Dance, Inc 112910 11/29/2020  12/29/2020  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

OC All Stars Cheer & Dance, Inc 112911 11/29/2020  12/29/2020  250                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 250                  

Office Depot, Inc 149485773001 1/12/2021  2/7/2021  159                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 159                  

Office Depot, Inc 149496948001 1/13/2021  2/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Office Depot, Inc 149524438001 1/12/2021  2/7/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Office Depot, Inc 149529531001 1/12/2021  2/7/2021  2                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2                       

Office Depot, Inc 149529533001 1/13/2021  2/7/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Office Depot, Inc 149796983001 1/15/2021  2/7/2021  1                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1                       

Office Depot, Inc 149809638001 1/15/2021  2/7/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Office Depot, Inc 149872196001 1/15/2021  2/7/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Office Depot, Inc 149872203001 1/15/2021  2/7/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Office Depot, Inc 149880117001 1/15/2021  2/7/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Olympia Training Center 13394 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  1,265            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,265               

One‐on‐One Tutoring 120 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

One‐on‐One Tutoring 121 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

One‐on‐One Tutoring 122 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

One‐on‐One Tutoring 123 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

One‐on‐One Tutoring 124 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

One‐on‐One Tutoring 125 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

One‐on‐One Tutoring 126 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

One‐on‐One Tutoring 127 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

One‐on‐One Tutoring 128 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Orange County Speech Services 1570 1/6/2021  2/5/2021  2,476            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,476               

Oscar Azucena IR002‐CPA7 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Oscar Azucena NR003‐CPA6 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Oscar Azucena SH002‐CPA5 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Oxford Consulting Services, Inc. 139706 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  4,560            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4,560               

Pakua International 4921 1/22/2021  1/22/2021  208                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 208                  

Pakua International 4922 1/22/2021  1/22/2021  208                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 208                  

Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M53468 1/16/2021  2/15/2021  11                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 11                    

Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M53479 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M53480 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

Pearson Education Inc. 6001566092 4/6/2020  5/6/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    (357)              (357)                 

Pediatric Therapy Associates 395 12/22/2020  1/21/2021  3,880            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3,880               

Pediatric Therapy Associates 415 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  5,955            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5,955               

Pianoforte 1125 12/5/2020  12/10/2020  364                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 364                  

Pliha Speech & Learning Center 2242 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  2,850            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,850               

Pliha Speech & Learning Center 2243 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  3,088            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3,088               

Pliha Speech & Learning Center 2244 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  3,700            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3,700               

Pliha Speech & Learning Center 2245 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  3,420            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3,420               

Pliha Speech & Learning Center 2246 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  2,945            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,945               

Pliha Speech & Learning Center 2247 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  2,470            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,470               

Portal Languages ‐  Mission Viejo INV‐2101 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  1,470            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,470               

Power of Leverage BJJ 225 2/19/2021  3/21/2021  140                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 140                  

Preferred Interpreting Service, LLC 3327 12/23/2020  12/23/2020  90                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 90                    

Preferred Interpreting Service, LLC 424250 12/23/2020  12/23/2020  360                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 360                  

Preferred Interpreting Service, LLC 424262 1/12/2021  1/12/2021  180                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 180                  

PresenceLearning, Inc. INV37897 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  6,520            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6,520               

Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch LL 741251 1/11/2021  1/11/2021  6,679            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6,679               

Professional Tutors of America Inc. 75727 12/29/2020  1/13/2021  1,375            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,375               

Provenance 1388 5/22/2020  5/22/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    6,601            6,601               

Provenance 1390 5/22/2020  5/22/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    4,986            4,986               

Provenance 1775 5/18/2020  5/18/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    31,403          31,403             

Provenance 1893 6/25/2020  6/25/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 65,183              ‐                 65,183             

Provenance 1939 9/15/2020  9/15/2020  1,904            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,904               

Provenance 2697 6/15/2020  6/15/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 17,194              ‐                 17,194             

Provenance 2947 7/2/2020  7/2/2020  ‐                 ‐                 8,606            ‐                    ‐                 8,606               

Provenance 3063 7/15/2020  7/15/2020  ‐                 ‐                 68,463          ‐                    ‐                 68,463             

Provenance 3102 7/30/2020  7/30/2020  ‐                 ‐                 1,590            ‐                    ‐                 1,590               

Provenance 3146 8/11/2020  8/11/2020  ‐                 3,076            ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3,076               



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Provenance 3154 8/11/2020  8/11/2020  ‐                 41,325          ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41,325             

Provenance 3425 9/1/2020  9/1/2020  (75)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (75)                   

Provenance 3542 9/22/2020  9/22/2020  1,374            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,374               

Provenance 3699 10/1/2020  10/30/2020  1,400            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,400               

Provenance 3713 11/3/2020  12/3/2020  2,963            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,963               

Provenance 3791 11/5/2020  12/5/2020  1,248            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,248               

Provenance 3806 10/30/2020  10/29/2020  8,959            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8,959               

Provenance 3914 11/16/2020  12/16/2020  56,508          ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56,508             

Provenance 3964 11/17/2020  12/17/2020  1,524            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,524               

Provenance 3965 11/17/2020  12/17/2020  7,059            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7,059               

Provenance 3966 11/17/2020  12/17/2020  736                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 736                  

Provenance 3967 11/17/2020  12/17/2020  637                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 637                  

Provenance 3969 11/18/2020  12/18/2020  682                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 682                  

Provenance 3979 11/19/2020  12/19/2020  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Provenance 3985 11/19/2020  12/19/2020  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Provenance 3986 11/19/2020  12/19/2020  451                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 451                  

Provenance 3989 11/19/2020  12/19/2020  4,373            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4,373               

Provenance 4005 11/20/2020  12/20/2020  512                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 512                  

Provenance 4023 11/20/2020  11/20/2020  (37,375)         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (37,375)           

Provenance 4024 12/1/2020  12/1/2020  (37,375)         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (37,375)           

Rainbow Resource Center 3015003 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  20                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 20                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3051096 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3069362 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  41                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 41                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3280113 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  93                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 93                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3280115 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  67                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 67                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3280328 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  52                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 52                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3280429 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3280643 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3280644 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  36                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 36                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3282135 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3282159 1/13/2021  2/11/2021  53                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 53                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3285465 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  37                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 37                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3285500 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  199                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 199                  

Rainbow Resource Center 3285704 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  94                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 94                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3285705 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  29                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 29                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3285706 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  112                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 112                  

Rainbow Resource Center 3285707 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3286763 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3286765 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3286767 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  58                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 58                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Rainbow Resource Center 3286900 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  204                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 204                  

Rainbow Resource Center 3286902 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  54                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 54                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3286904 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  71                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 71                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3286926 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  330                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 330                  

Rainbow Resource Center 3289451 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  74                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 74                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3289454 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  93                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 93                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3289922 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  131                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 131                  

Rainbow Resource Center 3290106 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  38                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 38                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3290109 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  26                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 26                    

Rainbow Resource Center 3290189 1/20/2021  2/19/2021  60                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 60                    

Robin Young 010821 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  1,663            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,663               

Robyn Rakov O.D. 111 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  960                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 960                  

Robyn Rakov O.D. 210b 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  720                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 720                  

Rockstars of Tomorrow Riverside 10010 1/15/2021  2/15/2021  145                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 145                  

Rockstars of Tomorrow Riverside 10011 1/15/2021  2/15/2021  145                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 145                  

Roos Music 1076 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  2,385            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 2,385               

Roos Music 1077 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  765                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 765                  

Russian School of Mathematics 2020_01_12A 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  848                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 848                  

Russian School of Mathematics JS3354 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  884                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 884                  

S.T.A.R Academy ERICS424.1‐03 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  650                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 650                  

S.T.A.R Academy LAS197.3‐04 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  248                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 248                  

S.T.A.R Academy OT184.1‐05 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  248                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 248                  

S.T.A.R Academy OT187.1‐05 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  83                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 83                    

S.T.A.R Academy OT187.8‐02 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  248                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 248                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI‐IHH188.1‐06 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  300                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 300                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI192.1‐05 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  900                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 900                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI193.1‐06 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  360                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 360                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI193.2‐05 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI197.1‐05 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  620                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 620                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI198.1‐05 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  360                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 360                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI394.1‐05 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  720                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 720                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI394.2‐05 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI401.1‐04 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  420                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 420                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI401.2‐02 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI425.1‐02 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  180                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 180                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI426.1‐02 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  480                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 480                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI426.2‐02 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI427.1‐02 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  240                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 240                  

S.T.A.R Academy SAI427.2‐02 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  120                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 120                  

Savvas Learning Company LLC 4026271766 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  203                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 203                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Savvas Learning Company LLC 4026271767 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  149                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 149                  

Savvas Learning Company LLC 7027233406 8/19/2020  9/18/2020  115                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 115                  

Savvas Learning Company LLC 7027404512 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  110                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 110                  

Scholastic Inc. 26831418 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  68                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 68                    

School of Rock Huntington Beach 1192021 1/19/2021  2/18/2021  160                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 160                  

Shannon Capers 1 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  200                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 200                  

Shih‐Yin Lee 2020‐402097 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  300                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 300                  

SKY Pediatric Inc. 201231 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  5,125            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5,125               

So Cal Speech and Debate 2020F‐Cabrillo 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  176                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 176                  

Sounds Smart Speech Therapy SSST1220B 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  3,172            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 3,172               

South OC Hybrid Homeschool 1172‐CPA 1/13/2020  2/12/2020  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    1,050            1,050               

Southland Ballet Academy Inc. 4009 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Southland Ballet Academy Inc. 4014 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  70                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 70                    

Specialized Therapy Services, Inc. CPAC01‐1120 11/30/2020  1/9/2021  56,284          ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56,284             

Specialized Therapy Services, Inc. CPAC01‐1120 T2 11/30/2020  1/9/2021  230                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 230                  

Specialized Therapy Services, Inc. CPAC01‐1220 T2 12/31/2020  2/9/2021  1,131            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,131               

Specialized Therapy Services, Inc. CPAC01‐1220 T3 12/31/2020  2/9/2021  866                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 866                  

Studies Weekly 371258 12/7/2020  12/7/2020  33                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 33                    

Studies Weekly 374154 1/13/2021  12/12/2020  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 374180 1/13/2021  12/12/2020  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 374181 1/13/2021  12/12/2020  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 374221 1/13/2021  12/13/2020  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 374223 1/13/2021  12/13/2020  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 374228 1/13/2021  12/13/2020  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 374259 1/13/2021  12/13/2020  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 376194 12/7/2020  1/3/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376195 12/7/2020  1/3/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376200 12/7/2020  1/3/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 376437 12/9/2020  1/7/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 376441 12/9/2020  1/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376444 12/9/2020  1/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376446 12/9/2020  1/7/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 376469 12/9/2020  1/7/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 376471 12/9/2020  1/7/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 376478 12/9/2020  1/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376480 12/9/2020  1/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376503 12/9/2020  1/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376570 12/11/2020  1/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376571 12/11/2020  1/8/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 376582 12/11/2020  1/8/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Studies Weekly 376587 12/11/2020  1/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376595 12/11/2020  1/8/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376755 12/14/2020  1/10/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376760 12/14/2020  1/10/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 376764 12/14/2020  1/10/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377100 12/17/2020  1/15/2021  66                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 66                    

Studies Weekly 377121 12/17/2020  1/15/2021  97                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 97                    

Studies Weekly 377122 12/17/2020  1/15/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377133 1/4/2021  1/16/2021  97                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 97                    

Studies Weekly 377134 1/4/2021  1/16/2021  97                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 97                    

Studies Weekly 377157 12/17/2020  1/16/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377230 1/4/2021  1/17/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377233 1/4/2021  1/17/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377238 1/4/2021  1/17/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377243 1/4/2021  1/17/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377247 1/4/2021  1/17/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377261 1/4/2021  1/17/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377290 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377291 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377307 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377309 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377310 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377311 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377312 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377314 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377315 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377317 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377318 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377330 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377338 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377339 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377340 1/4/2021  1/20/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377356 1/4/2021  1/21/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377713 1/5/2021  2/3/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377718 1/5/2021  2/3/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377719 1/8/2021  2/3/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377797 1/6/2021  2/4/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 377798 1/6/2021  2/4/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377802 1/6/2021  2/4/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 377805 1/6/2021  2/4/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Studies Weekly 377975 1/8/2021  2/5/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 378041 1/8/2021  2/6/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378047 1/8/2021  2/6/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378094 1/8/2021  2/6/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 378100 1/8/2021  2/6/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378231 1/11/2021  2/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 378237 1/11/2021  2/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 378239 1/11/2021  2/7/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 378253 1/11/2021  2/7/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378361 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  98                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 98                    

Studies Weekly 378377 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378379 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378380 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378391 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378393 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378397 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378406 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378408 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 378410 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 378411 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 380083 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 380093 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 380094 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 380095 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 380098 1/13/2021  2/10/2021  65                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 65                    

Studies Weekly 380237 1/13/2021  2/11/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 380249 1/13/2021  2/11/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 380253 1/13/2021  2/11/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 380256 1/13/2021  2/11/2021  97                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 97                    

Studies Weekly 380262 1/13/2021  2/11/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 380272 1/13/2021  2/11/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Studies Weekly 380273 1/13/2021  2/11/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Supercharged Science 2962 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  111                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 111                  

Suzanne Silvio 2021‐011829 1/11/2021  2/10/2021  350                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 350                  

Suzanne Silvio 2021‐019497 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  126                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 126                  

Suzanne Silvio 2021‐019501 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  126                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 126                  

Sydney Yien 9 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  811                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 811                  

TalkBox.Mom, Inc 507701 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  328                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 328                  

TalkBox.Mom, Inc 507728 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  355                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 355                  

TalkBox.Mom, Inc 507734 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  260                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 260                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Taryn Sains 003 12/19/2020  1/18/2021  700                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 700                  

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140176750 1/12/2021  2/1/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140176909 2/12/2021  2/1/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140177121 1/12/2021  2/2/2021  6                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 6                       

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140177250 1/12/2021  2/2/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140223245 1/12/2021  2/2/2021  44                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 44                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140225060 1/12/2021  2/2/2021  42                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 42                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140225223 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  8                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 8                       

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140247601 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  27                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 27                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140249827 1/12/2021  2/1/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140253549 1/12/2021  2/2/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140253960 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  51                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 51                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140254558 1/12/2021  2/2/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140400879 1/13/2021  2/2/2021  9                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 9                       

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140403153 1/13/2021  2/2/2021  34                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 34                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140464560 1/14/2021  2/3/2021  56                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 56                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140499769 1/14/2021  2/3/2021  7                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 7                       

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140546537 1/14/2021  2/4/2021  288                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 288                  

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140546685 1/14/2021  2/4/2021  28                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 28                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140546791 1/14/2021  2/4/2021  79                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 79                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140564704 1/15/2021  2/5/2021  32                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 32                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140570757 1/15/2021  2/5/2021  30                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 30                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140641309 1/15/2021  2/5/2021  10                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 10                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140641592 1/15/2021  2/5/2021  22                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 22                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140650026 1/15/2021  2/5/2021  4                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4                       

Teacher Synergy, LLC 140931292 1/19/2021  2/9/2021  1,078            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,078               

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141012531 1/19/2021  2/9/2021  109                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 109                  

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141014176 1/19/2021  2/9/2021  76                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 76                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141015749 1/19/2021  2/9/2021  93                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 93                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141016834 1/19/2021  2/9/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141018049 1/19/2021  2/9/2021  15                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 15                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141086938 1/20/2021  2/10/2021  5                    ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5                       

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141097405 1/20/2021  2/10/2021  45                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 45                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141105209 1/20/2021  2/10/2021  40                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 40                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141116661 1/20/2021  2/10/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141118712 1/20/2021  2/10/2021  16                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 16                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 141119256 1/20/2021  2/10/2021  17                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 17                    

Teacher Synergy, LLC 14113627 1/20/2021  2/10/2021  14                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 14                    

Terry Tsang Optometry 1036 1/5/2021  2/4/2021  168                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 168                  

Terry Tsang Optometry 1037 1/7/2021  2/6/2021  168                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 168                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Terry Tsang Optometry 1607 12/16/2020  1/15/2021  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  

Terry Tsang Optometry 420 12/14/2020  1/13/2021  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  

Terry Tsang Optometry 421 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  

Terry Tsang Optometry 7022 12/11/2020  1/10/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Terry Tsang Optometry 7023 12/14/2020  1/13/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Terry Tsang Optometry 7024 1/4/2021  2/3/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Terry Tsang Optometry 7025 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  84                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 84                    

Terry Tsang Optometry 893 12/14/2020  1/13/2021  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  

Terry Tsang Optometry 9053 12/11/2020  1/10/2021  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  

Terry Tsang Optometry 9054 1/8/2021  2/7/2021  125                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 125                  

The Collective Movements 12‐b 12/3/2020  1/2/2021  140                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 140                  

The Lampo Group, LLC 9083708 1/11/2021  2/11/2021  149                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 149                  

The LaunchPad Therapy for Kids 6616 12/31/2020  12/31/2020  1,093            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,093               

The LaunchPad Therapy for Kids 6617 12/31/2020  12/31/2020  345                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 345                  

The LaunchPad Therapy for Kids 6618 12/31/2020  12/31/2020  575                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 575                  

The LaunchPad Therapy for Kids 6619 12/31/2020  12/31/2020  230                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 230                  

The LaunchPad Therapy for Kids 6620 12/31/2020  12/31/2020  259                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 259                  

The Music School 10280 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  225                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 225                  

The Music School 10289 1/18/2021  2/17/2021  12                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 12                    

The Writtenburg Door WCPA12102020 12/10/2020  1/9/2021  455                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 455                  

Total Education Solutions, dba TES Ther 3168027 1/13/2021  2/13/2021  345                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 345                  

Trigger Memory Co. 2518 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  55                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 55                    

TSW Therapy, Inc 827 1/3/2021  2/2/2021  4,941            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 4,941               

Tutoring by Kathy Bartling Osbr1002 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  265                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 265                  

U.S. Music Lessons DNeilsen 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  137                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 137                  

Up & Movin' InCab12‐20 1/1/2021  1/31/2021  1,334            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,334               

Valued Voices 112 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  870                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 870                  

Valued Voices 312 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  375                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 375                  

Valued Voices 412 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  330                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 330                  

Valued Voices 512 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  683                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 683                  

Valued Voices 712 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  765                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 765                  

Valued Voices 812 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  990                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 990                  

Valued Voices 912 12/31/2020  1/30/2021  248                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 248                  

Waterworks Aquatics 133 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  1,795            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 1,795               

Waterworks Aquatics Huntington Beach132 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  780                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 780                  

Wilson Language Training Corp. 1831263 11/4/2020  12/4/2020  101                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 101                  

Within Reach Learning Center Garcia#3 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  250                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 250                  

Within Reach Learning Center Mayer#4 1/14/2021  2/13/2021  222                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 222                  

WM Music Lessons 030CPA 1/12/2021  2/11/2021  5,473            ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 5,473               

WM Tutoring Services 008CBAN 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  400                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 400                  



Cabrillo Point Academy

Accounts Payable Aging

 January 31, 2021

 Vendor Name   Invoice/Credit Number   Invoice Date   Date Due   Current 
 1 ‐ 30 Days 

Past Due 

 31 ‐ 60 Days 

Past Due 

 61 ‐ 90 Days 

Past Due 

 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Wonder Crate CP013 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  72                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 72                    

Wonder Crate CP014 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

Wonder Crate CP015 1/15/2021  2/14/2021  80                  ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 80                    

WriteAtHome, Inc. 201539334 1/13/2021  2/12/2021  289                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 289                  

Zaner‐Bloser, Inc. 10272301 9/29/2020  10/28/2020  (27)                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                    ‐                 (27)                   

Total Outstanding Payables in January 516,664$      46,876$        81,959$        88,114$           32,843$        766,456$        



Cabrillo Point Academy
Multi‐Year Forecast

Revised 02/24/21

2020‐21 2021‐22 2022‐23

 Forecast   Forecast   Forecast 

Assumptions
LCFF COLA 0.00% 3.84% 2.98%

Non‐LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%

Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Enrollment 4,598.00               4,598.00               4,598.00              

Average Daily Attendance 4,505.91               4,506.04               4,506.04              

Total Revenue 45,998,613$      47,229,207$      48,561,503$     

Total Expenses 45,112,898$      45,111,487$      46,216,199$     

Surplus (Deficit) 885,715$           2,117,720$        2,345,304$       

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 2,855,635$        3,741,350$        5,859,070$       

Fund Balance, End of Year 3,741,350$        5,859,070$        8,204,374$       

8.3% 13.0% 17.8%

Cash Flow Adjustments

Surplus (Deficit) 885,715                 2,117,720              2,345,304             

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Depreciation/Amortization 2,875                      2,932                      2,991                     

Public Funding Receivables (9,955,656)             10,976,517            (119,778)               

Grants and Contributions Rec. 1,396,014              ‐                              ‐                             

Due To/From Related Parties (413,657)                ‐                              ‐                             

Prepaid Expenses (137,640)                ‐                              ‐                             

Other Assets 21,891                    ‐                              ‐                             

Accounts Payable (1,101,979)             (227,294)                6,026                     

Accrued Expenses (491,468)                ‐                              ‐                             

Other Liabilities (2,209,205)             ‐                              ‐                             

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Purchases of Prop. And Equip. ‐                              ‐                              ‐                             

Notes Receivable ‐                              ‐                              ‐                             

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Proceeds from Factoring 18,183,350            9,336,515              3,214,049             

Payments on Factoring (13,135,700)          (19,138,827)          (6,326,287)            

Proceeds from Debt 8,115                      8,115                      ‐                             

Payments on Debt ‐                              (2,263,431)             ‐                             

Total Change in Cash (6,947,344)             812,248                 (877,695)               

Cash, Beginning of Year 8,648,020              1,700,676              2,512,925             

Cash, End of Year 1,700,676$        2,512,925$        1,635,230$       



(continued)

X

To the entity that approved the charter school:
( x ) 2020/21 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report

has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Signed:       Date:
Charter School Official

(Original signature required)

Print
Name:        Title:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
( x ) 2020/21 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report

is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Signed:       Date:

Name:        Title:

For additional information on the Second Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Name Name

Title Title

Phone Phone

E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Date

Charter #:

CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter School Name:

Second Interim Report Certification

Cabrillo Point Academy

As the Charter School Official, I certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial                        
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

37680490132506 19-20
Dehesa Elementary

Principal

County:

CDS #:
Charter Approving Entity:

Jenna Lorge

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

San Diego
1748

Chief Business Officer Charter Impact, Inc.

Fiscal Year: 2020/21

Spencer StylesBradley Johnson

Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity

(Original signature required)

sstyles@charterimpact.com

619-444-2161 888-474-0322

bradley.johnson@dehesasd.net

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As the Charter School Official, I certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the              
current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

As the Charter School Official, I certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for              
the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.



Charter School Name:
(continued)

CDS #:
Charter Approving Entity:

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

x    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES  

1. LCFF Revenue Sources  
State Aid - Current Year 8011 39,012,526.00   -                      39,012,526.00      21,492,649.00   -                      21,492,649.00     39,077,540.03   -                       39,077,540.03     
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 901,182.00        -                      901,182.00           450,591.00        -                      450,591.00          901,182.00        -                       901,182.00          
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 46,240.00          -                      46,240.00             46,239.53          -                      46,239.53            46,239.53          -                       46,239.53            

 Transfer to Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 886,673.00        -                      886,673.00           301,468.81        -                      301,468.81          886,672.97        -                       886,672.97          
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
          Total, LCFF Sources  40,846,621.00   -                      40,846,621.00      22,290,948.34   -                      22,290,948.34     40,911,634.53   -                       40,911,634.53     

 
2. Federal Revenues  

Every Student Succeeds Act (Title I-V) 8290 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 -                     535,092.00         535,092.00           -                     -                      -                       -                     535,059.00          535,059.00          
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Donated Food Commodities 8221 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 -                     283,713.00         283,713.00           -                     283,713.00         283,713.00          -                     283,713.00          283,713.00          
          Total, Federal Revenues  -                     818,805.00         818,805.00           -                     283,713.00         283,713.00          -                     818,772.00          818,772.00          

 
3. Other State Revenues  

Special Education - State StateRevSE -                     2,816,100.00      2,816,100.00        1,493,176.00      1,493,176.00       2,816,100.00       2,816,100.00       
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 104,602.30        987,847.70         1,092,450.00        368,514.51        337,297.97         705,812.48          861,183.80        546,447.07          1,407,630.87       
         Total, Other State Revenues  104,602.30        3,803,947.70      3,908,550.00        368,514.51        1,830,473.97      2,198,988.48       861,183.80        3,362,547.07       4,223,730.87       

 
4. Other Local Revenues  

All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 33,544.00          -                      33,544.00             44,475.40          -                      44,475.40            44,475.40          -                       44,475.40            
          Total, Local Revenues  33,544.00          -                      33,544.00             44,475.40          -                      44,475.40            44,475.40          -                       44,475.40            

   
5. TOTAL REVENUES  40,984,767.30   4,622,752.70      45,607,520.00      22,703,938.25   2,114,186.97      24,818,125.22     41,817,293.73   4,181,319.07       45,998,612.80     

 
B. EXPENDITURES  

1. Certificated Salaries  
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 9,870,462.72     2,731,191.28      12,601,654.00      5,892,046.46     1,163,799.56      7,055,846.02       10,221,293.93   2,327,599.12       12,548,893.05     
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 98,080.60          604,000.40         702,081.00           297,352.89        54,095.71           351,448.60          578,427.81        108,191.42          686,619.23          
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 1,203,823.00     256,200.00         1,460,023.00        737,515.91        97,866.63           835,382.54          1,234,573.48     195,733.26          1,430,306.74       
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 67,098.68          562,748.32         629,847.00           86,771.08          255,292.96         342,064.04          105,395.97        510,585.92          615,981.89          
          Total, Certificated Salaries  11,239,465.00   4,154,140.00      15,393,605.00      7,013,686.34     1,571,054.86      8,584,741.20       12,139,691.20   3,142,109.72       15,281,800.92     

 
2. Non-certificated Salaries  

Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 89,866.08          243,889.92         333,756.00           62,373.05          126,780.95         189,154.00          79,186.15          253,561.90          332,748.05          
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 1,062,945.80     44,035.20           1,106,981.00        557,099.07        17,246.40           574,345.47          1,013,432.20     34,492.80            1,047,925.00       
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 253,100.00        -                      253,100.00           147,612.50        -                      147,612.50          253,112.50        -                       253,112.50          
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 361,273.00        -                      361,273.00           222,265.52        -                      222,265.52          416,382.02        -                       416,382.02          
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 93,100.72          44,261.28           137,362.00           78,975.45          24,096.36           103,071.81          191,180.64        48,192.72            239,373.36          
          Total, Non-certificated Salaries  1,860,285.60     332,186.40         2,192,472.00        1,068,325.59     168,123.71         1,236,449.30       1,953,293.51     336,247.42          2,289,540.93       

3. Employee Benefits  
STRS 3101-3102 1,847,153.68     672,119.32         2,519,273.00        1,079,411.87     246,903.74         1,326,315.61       1,970,091.82     493,807.48          2,463,899.30       
PERS 3201-3202 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 310,928.89        85,776.11           396,705.00           180,505.18        34,855.31           215,360.49          336,686.35        69,710.62            406,396.97          
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 1,508,568.56     561,897.44         2,070,466.00        1,030,711.71     -                      1,030,711.71       1,834,253.38     -                       1,834,253.38       
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 111,428.92        32,583.08           144,012.00           102,453.56        22,274.37           124,727.93          141,037.19        44,548.74            185,585.93          
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 114,648.77        41,078.23           155,727.00           72,483.00          -                      72,483.00            147,961.02        147,961.02          
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 107,188.02        33,471.98           140,660.00           -                     -                      -                       140,660.04        140,660.04          
          Total, Employee Benefits  3,999,916.84     1,426,926.16      5,426,843.00        2,465,565.32     304,033.42         2,769,598.74       4,570,689.79     608,066.84          5,178,756.63       

 
4. Books and Supplies  

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 194,611.00        -                      194,611.00           194,602.81        -                      194,602.81          194,602.81        -                       194,602.81          
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Materials and Supplies 4300 4,199,504.04     208,140.96         4,407,645.00        3,076,225.95     189,607.67         3,265,833.62       5,509,134.73     236,570.84          5,745,705.57       
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,791,704.47     312,559.53         2,104,264.00        -                     267,158.02         267,158.02          2,150,850.13     339,195.52          2,490,045.65       
Food 4700 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
          Total, Books and Supplies  6,185,819.51     520,700.49         6,706,520.00        3,270,828.76     456,765.69         3,727,594.45       7,854,587.67     575,766.36          8,430,354.03       

 
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures  

Subagreements for Services 5100 7,996,201.96     2,500,553.04      10,496,755.00      1,644,977.30     1,725,965.26      3,370,942.56       6,593,360.30     3,145,394.78       9,738,755.08       
Travel and Conferences 5200 5,165.70            1,269.30             6,435.00               427.07               1,508.60             1,935.67              4,935.67            -                       4,935.67              
Dues and Memberships 5300 9,667.00            -                      9,667.00               6,578.70            -                      6,578.70              11,787.03          -                       11,787.03            
Insurance 5400 386,332.00        -                      386,332.00           225,771.88        -                      225,771.88          386,736.88        -                       386,736.88          
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 15,559.00          -                      15,559.00             30,897.43          30,897.43            38,397.43          38,397.43            
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 235,273.00        -                      235,273.00           172,756.43        1,140.00             173,896.43          242,370.76        -                       242,370.76          
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 4,313,022.69     (4,313,022.69)     -                        2,425,881.62     (2,425,881.62)     -                       3,917,753.26     (3,917,753.26)      -                       
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 3,487,202.00     -                      3,487,202.00        1,682,847.56     20,264.05           1,703,111.61       3,151,072.91     274.21                 3,151,347.12       
Communications 5900 35,825.00          -                      35,825.00             15,104.59          7,500.00             22,604.59            29,812.92          7,500.00              37,312.92            
          Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures  16,484,248.35   (1,811,200.35)     14,673,048.00      6,205,242.58     (669,503.71)        5,535,738.87       14,376,227.17   (764,584.27)         13,611,642.90     

37680490132506 19-20

Second Interim Report - Detail

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Cabrillo Point Academy

1st Interim Budget Actuals thru 1/31 2nd Interim Budget

Dehesa Elementary
San Diego
1748
2020/21

Page 2 of 10



Charter School Name:
(continued)

CDS #:
Charter Approving Entity:

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

x    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

37680490132506 19-20

Second Interim Report - Detail

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Cabrillo Point Academy

1st Interim Budget Actuals thru 1/31 2nd Interim Budget

Dehesa Elementary
San Diego
1748
2020/21

  
6. Capital Outlay  (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified accrual basis only)  

Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major  
     Expansion of School Libraries 6300 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Equipment 6400 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Equipment Replacement 6500 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 2,886.00            -                      2,886.00               1,666.35            -                      1,666.35              2,874.68            -                       2,874.68              

           Total, Capital Outlay  2,886.00            -                      2,886.00               1,666.35            -                      1,666.35              2,874.68            -                       2,874.68              
 

7. Other Outgo  
 Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       

Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 -                     -                      -                        (283,713.00)       283,713.00         -                       (283,713.00)       283,713.00          -                       
Debt Service:  
     Interest 7438 494,947.00        -                      494,947.00           72,395.89          -                      72,395.89            317,927.55        -                       317,927.55          
     Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
          Total, Other Outgo  494,947.00        -                      494,947.00           (211,317.11)       283,713.00         72,395.89            34,214.55          283,713.00          317,927.55          

 
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES  40,267,568.30   4,622,752.70      44,890,321.00      19,813,997.83   2,114,186.97      21,928,184.80     40,931,578.58   4,181,319.07       45,112,897.65     

 
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.  

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8)  717,199.00        0.00                    717,199.00           2,889,940.42     -                      2,889,940.42       885,715.15        0.00                     885,715.15          

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                       
2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                       
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                       
  
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       

 
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4)  717,199.00        0.00                    717,199.00           2,889,940.42     -                      2,889,940.42       885,715.15        0.00                     885,715.15          

  
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES  

1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 2,723,645.27     -                      2,723,645.27        2,723,645.27     -                      2,723,645.27       2,723,645.27     -                       2,723,645.27       

 b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 -                     -                      -                        131,989.48        -                      131,989.48          131,989.48        -                       131,989.48          
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance  2,723,645.27     -                      2,723,645.27        2,855,634.75     -                      2,855,634.75       2,855,634.75     -                       2,855,634.75       

2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.)  3,440,844.27     0.00                    3,440,844.27        5,745,575.17     -                      5,745,575.17       3,741,349.90     0.00                     3,741,349.90       

Components of Ending Fund Balance :  
a. Nonspendable

Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
All Others 9719 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       

b Restricted 9740 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
c. Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       
Other Commitments 9760 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       

d. Assigned -                        -                       -                       
Other Assignments 9780 -                     -                      -                        -                     -                      -                       -                     -                       -                       

e Unassigned/Unappropriated -                        -                       -                       
Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789 2,244,516.05     -                      2,244,516.05        657,845.54        -                      657,845.54          1,353,386.93     -                       1,353,386.93       
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,196,328.22     0.00                    1,196,328.22        5,087,729.63     -                      5,087,729.63       2,387,962.97     0.00                     2,387,962.97       

Page 3 of 10



(continued)

1st Interim Actuals thru 2nd Interim $ Difference % Change
              Description Object Code Budget (X) 1/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)

A. REVENUES  
1. LCFF Revenue Sources  

State Aid - Current Year 8011 39,012,526.00  21,492,649.00  39,077,540.03  65,014.03         0.17%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 901,182.00       450,591.00       901,182.00       -                    0.00%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 46,240.00         46,239.53         46,239.53         (0.47)                 0.00%

 Transfer of Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 886,673.00       301,468.81       886,672.97       (0.03)                 0.00%
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 -                    -                    -                    -                    
          Total, LCFF Sources  40,846,621.00  22,290,948.34  40,911,634.53  65,013.53         0.16%

 
2. Federal Revenues  

Every Student Succeeds Act (Title I - V) 8290 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 535,092.00       -                    535,059.00       (33.00)               -0.01%
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Donated Food Commodities 8221 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 283,713.00       283,713.00       283,713.00       -                    0.00%
          Total, Federal Revenues  818,805.00       283,713.00       818,772.00       (33.00)               0.00%

 
3. Other State Revenues  

Special Education - State StateRevSE 2,816,100.00    1,493,176.00    2,816,100.00    -                    0.00%
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 1,092,450.00    705,812.48       1,407,630.87    315,180.87       28.85%
         Total, Other State Revenues  3,908,550.00    2,198,988.48    4,223,730.87    315,180.87       8.06%

 
4. Other Local Revenues  

All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 33,544.00         44,475.40         44,475.40         10,931.40         32.59%
          Total, Local Revenues  33,544.00         44,475.40         44,475.40         10,931.40         32.59%

   
5. TOTAL REVENUES  45,607,520.00  24,818,125.22  45,998,612.80  391,092.80       0.86%

 
B. EXPENDITURES  

1. Certificated Salaries  
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 12,601,654.00  7,055,846.02    12,548,893.05  (52,760.95)        -0.42%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 702,081.00       351,448.60       686,619.23       (15,461.77)        -2.20%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 1,460,023.00    835,382.54       1,430,306.74    (29,716.26)        -2.04%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 629,847.00       342,064.04       615,981.89       (13,865.11)        -2.20%
          Total, Certificated Salaries  15,393,605.00  8,584,741.20    15,281,800.92  (111,804.08)      -0.73%

 
2. Non-certificated Salaries  

Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 333,756.00       189,154.00       332,748.05       (1,007.95)          -0.30%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 1,106,981.00    574,345.47       1,047,925.00    (59,056.00)        -5.33%
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 253,100.00       147,612.50       253,112.50       12.50                0.00%
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 361,273.00       222,265.52       416,382.02       55,109.02         15.25%
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 137,362.00       103,071.81       239,373.36       102,011.36       74.26%
          Total, Non-certificated Salaries  2,192,472.00    1,236,449.30    2,289,540.93    97,068.93         4.43%

3. Employee Benefits  
STRS 3101-3102 2,519,273.00    1,326,315.61    2,463,899.30    (55,373.70)        -2.20%
PERS 3201-3202 -                    -                    -                    -                    
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 396,705.00       215,360.49       406,396.97       9,691.97           2.44%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 2,070,466.00    1,030,711.71    1,834,253.38    (236,212.62)      -11.41%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 144,012.00       124,727.93       185,585.93       41,573.93         28.87%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 155,727.00       72,483.00         147,961.02       (7,765.98)          -4.99%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 -                    -                    -                    -                    
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 140,660.00       -                    140,660.04       0.04                  0.00%
          Total, Employee Benefits  5,426,843.00    2,769,598.74    5,178,756.63    (248,086.37)      -4.57%

Dehesa Elementary

Increase, (Decrease)

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

2nd Interim vs. 1st Interim

San Diego
1748
2020/21

Charter Approving Entity:

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - Summary

Cabrillo Point Academy

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

37680490132506 19-20

Page 4 of 10



(continued)

1st Interim Actuals thru 2nd Interim $ Difference % Change
              Description Object Code Budget (X) 1/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)

Dehesa Elementary

Increase, (Decrease)

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

2nd Interim vs. 1st Interim

San Diego
1748
2020/21

Charter Approving Entity:

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - Summary

Cabrillo Point Academy

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

37680490132506 19-20

 
4. Books and Supplies  

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 194,611.00       194,602.81       194,602.81       (8.19)                 0.00%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Materials and Supplies 4300 4,407,645.00    3,265,833.62    5,745,705.57    1,338,060.57    30.36%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,104,264.00    267,158.02       2,490,045.65    385,781.65       18.33%
Food 4700 -                    -                    -                    -                    
          Total, Books and Supplies  6,706,520.00    3,727,594.45    8,430,354.03    1,723,834.03    25.70%

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures  
Subagreements for Services 5100 10,496,755.00  3,370,942.56    9,738,755.08    (757,999.92)      -7.22%
Travel and Conferences 5200 6,435.00           1,935.67           4,935.67           (1,499.33)          -23.30%
Dues and Memberships 5300 9,667.00           6,578.70           11,787.03         2,120.03           21.93%
Insurance 5400 386,332.00       225,771.88       386,736.88       404.88              0.10%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 15,559.00         30,897.43         38,397.43         22,838.43         146.79%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 235,273.00       173,896.43       242,370.76       7,097.76           3.02%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 3,487,202.00    1,703,111.61    3,151,347.12    (335,854.88)      -9.63%
Communications 5900 35,825.00         22,604.59         37,312.92         1,487.92           4.15%
          Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures  14,673,048.00  5,535,738.87    13,611,642.90  (1,061,405.10)   -7.23%

            
6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)  

Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major  
     Expansion of School Libraries 6300 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Equipment 6400 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Equipment Replacement 6500 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 2,886.00           1,666.35           2,874.68           (11.32)               -0.39%

           Total, Capital Outlay  2,886.00           1,666.35           2,874.68           (11.32)               -0.39%
 

7. Other Outgo  
 Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 -                    -                    -                    -                    

Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE -                    -                    -                    -                    
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO -                    -                    -                    -                    
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Debt Service:  
     Interest 7438 494,947.00       72,395.89         317,927.55       (177,019.46)      -35.77%
     Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 -                    -                    -                    -                    
          Total, Other Outgo  494,947.00       72,395.89         317,927.55       (177,019.46)      -35.77%

 
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES  44,890,321.00  21,928,184.80  45,112,897.65  222,576.65       0.50%

 
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.  

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8)  717,199.00       2,889,940.42    885,715.15       168,516.15       23.50%

Page 5 of 10



(continued)

1st Interim Actuals thru 2nd Interim $ Difference % Change
              Description Object Code Budget (X) 1/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)

Dehesa Elementary

Increase, (Decrease)

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

2nd Interim vs. 1st Interim

San Diego
1748
2020/21

Charter Approving Entity:

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - Summary

Cabrillo Point Academy

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

37680490132506 19-20

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 -                    -                    -                    -                    
2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 -                    -                    -                    -                    
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 -                    -                    -                    -                    
  
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  -                    -                    -                    -                    

 
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4)  717,199.00       2,889,940.42    885,715.15       168,516.15       23.50%

  
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES  

1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 2,723,645.27    2,723,645.27    2,723,645.27    -                    0.00%

 b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 -                    131,989.48       131,989.48       131,989.48       New
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance  2,723,645.27    2,855,634.75    2,855,634.75    

2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.)  3,440,844.27    5,745,575.17    3,741,349.90    
 

Components of Ending Fund Balance :  
a. Nonspendable

Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 -                    -                    -                    -                    
All Others 9719 -                    -                    -                    -                    

b. Restricted 9740 -                    -                    -                    -                    
c Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 -                    -                    -                    -                    
Other Commitments 9760 -                    -                    -                    -                    

d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 -                    -                    -                    -                    

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,244,516.05    657,845.54       1,353,386.93    (891,129.12)      -39.70%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,196,328.22    5,087,729.63    2,387,962.97    1,191,634.75    99.61%

Page 6 of 10



(continued)

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:
x    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Totals for Totals for
              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total 2021/22 2022/23

A. REVENUES  
1. LCFF Revenue Sources  

State Aid - Current Year 8011 39,077,540.03 0.00 39,077,540.03 40,681,418.45 42,013,714.45
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 901,182.00 0.00 901,182.00 901,208.00 901,208.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 46,239.53 0.00 46,239.53 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 886,672.97 0.00 886,672.97 886,698.55 886,698.55
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
          Total, LCFF Sources  40,911,634.53 0.00 40,911,634.53 42,469,325.00 43,801,621.00

 
2. Federal Revenues  

Every Student Succeeds Act (Title I - V) 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 0.00 535,059.00 535,059.00 535,092.25 535,092.25
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 0.00 283,713.00 283,713.00 0.00 0.00
          Total, Federal Revenues  0.00 818,772.00 818,772.00 535,092.25 535,092.25

 
3. Other State Revenues  

Special Education - State StateRevSE 0.00 2,816,100.00 2,816,100.00 2,816,275.00 2,816,275.00
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 861,183.80 546,447.07 1,407,630.87 1,408,514.63 1,408,514.63
         Total, Other State Revenues  861,183.80 3,362,547.07 4,223,730.87 4,224,789.63 4,224,789.63

 
4. Other Local Revenues  

All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 44,475.40 0.00 44,475.40 0.00 0.00
          Total, Local Revenues  44,475.40 0.00 44,475.40 0.00 0.00

   
5. TOTAL REVENUES  41,817,293.73 4,181,319.07 45,998,612.80 47,229,206.88 48,561,502.88

 
B. EXPENDITURES  

1. Certificated Salaries  
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 10,221,293.93 2,327,599.12 12,548,893.05 13,446,979.14  13,715,918.72
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 578,427.81 108,191.42 686,619.23 820,497.71      836,907.66
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 1,234,573.48 195,733.26 1,430,306.74 1,456,374.44    1,485,501.93
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 105,395.97 510,585.92 615,981.89 670,550.90      683,961.91
          Total, Certificated Salaries  12,139,691.20 3,142,109.72 15,281,800.92 16,394,402.19 16,722,290.23

 
2. Non-certificated Salaries  

Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 79,186.15 253,561.90 332,748.05 351,518.23 358,548.60
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 1,013,432.20 34,492.80 1,047,925.00 1,159,322.70 1,182,509.15
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 253,112.50 0.00 253,112.50 258,264.00 263,429.28
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 416,382.02 0.00 416,382.02 475,197.19 484,701.14
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 191,180.64 48,192.72 239,373.36 333,666.19 340,339.52
          Total, Non-certificated Salaries  1,953,293.51 336,247.42 2,289,540.93 2,577,968.32 2,629,527.68

Charter Approving Entity: Dehesa Elementary

CDS #: 37680490132506 19-20

CHARTER SCHOOL 

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter School Name:

Second Interim Report - MYP

Cabrillo Point Academy

Fiscal Year:

FY 2020/21

2020/21

County:

Charter #:

San Diego

1748

Page 7 of 10



(continued)

Charter Approving Entity: Dehesa Elementary

CDS #: 37680490132506 19-20

CHARTER SCHOOL 

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter School Name:

Second Interim Report - MYP

Cabrillo Point Academy

Fiscal Year: 2020/21

County:

Charter #:

San Diego

1748

Totals for Totals for
              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total 2021/22 2022/23

3. Employee Benefits  
STRS 3101-3102 1,970,091.82 493,807.48 2,463,899.30 2,626,417.52    3,076,940.78
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   0.00
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 336,686.35 69,710.62 406,396.97 434,939.72      443,638.39
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 1,834,253.38 0.00 1,834,253.38 1,976,712.50    2,026,130.31
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 141,037.19 44,548.74 185,585.93 135,240.00      135,240.00
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 147,961.02 0.00 147,961.02 174,548.16      178,039.08
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 140,660.04 0.00 140,660.04 162,714.94 166,782.81
          Total, Employee Benefits  4,570,689.79 608,066.84 5,178,756.63 5,510,572.84 6,026,771.38

 
4. Books and Supplies  

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 194,602.81 0.00 194,602.81 198,500.59 202,470.60
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Materials and Supplies 4300 5,509,134.73 236,570.84 5,745,705.57 5,519,816.65 5,630,212.99
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,150,850.13 339,195.52 2,490,045.65 2,841,903.26 2,898,741.32
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
          Total, Books and Supplies  7,854,587.67 575,766.36 8,430,354.03 8,560,220.50 8,731,424.91

 
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures  

Subagreements for Services 5100 6,593,360.30 3,145,394.78 9,738,755.08 5,113,586.27 5,215,858.00
Travel and Conferences 5200 4,935.67 0.00 4,935.67 5,034.53 5,135.22
Dues and Memberships 5300 11,787.03 0.00 11,787.03 12,023.12 12,263.58
Insurance 5400 386,736.88 0.00 386,736.88 394,483.00 402,372.66
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 38,397.43 0.00 38,397.43 39,165.81 39,949.13
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 242,370.76 0.00 242,370.76 247,225.31 252,169.82
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 3,917,753.26 (3,917,753.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 3,151,072.91 274.21 3,151,347.12 5,917,033.15 6,040,202.91
Communications 5900 29,812.92 7,500.00 37,312.92 38,060.28 38,821.49
          Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures  14,376,227.17 (764,584.27) 13,611,642.90 11,766,611.48 12,006,772.80

  
6. Capital Outlay (Obj. 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for mod. accr. basis only)  

Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major  
     Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 2,874.68 0.00 2,874.68 2,932.18 2,990.82

           Total, Capital Outlay  2,874.68 0.00 2,874.68 2,932.18 2,990.82
 

7. Other Outgo  
 Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers 7280-7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (283,713.00) 283,713.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service:  
     Interest 7438 317,927.55 0.00 317,927.55 298,779.32 96,421.47
     Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
          Total, Other Outgo  34,214.55 283,713.00 317,927.55 298,779.32 96,421.47

 
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES  40,931,578.58 4,181,319.07 45,112,897.65 45,111,486.82 46,216,199.30

 
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.  

FY 2020/21

Page 8 of 10



(continued)

Charter Approving Entity: Dehesa Elementary

CDS #: 37680490132506 19-20

CHARTER SCHOOL 

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter School Name:

Second Interim Report - MYP

Cabrillo Point Academy

Fiscal Year: 2020/21

County:

Charter #:

San Diego

1748

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8)  885,715.15 0.00 885,715.15 2,117,720.05 2,345,303.57

Page 9 of 10



(continued)

Charter Approving Entity: Dehesa Elementary

CDS #: 37680490132506 19-20

CHARTER SCHOOL 

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter School Name:

Second Interim Report - MYP

Cabrillo Point Academy

Fiscal Year: 2020/21

County:

Charter #:

San Diego

1748

Totals for Totals for
              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total 2021/22 2022/23

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
  
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4)  885,715.15 0.00 885,715.15 2,117,720.05 2,345,303.57

  
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES  

1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 2,723,645.27 0.00 2,723,645.27 3,741,349.90 5,859,069.96

 b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 131,989.48 0.00 131,989.48
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance  2,855,634.75 0.00 2,855,634.75 3,741,349.90 5,859,069.96

2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.)  3,741,349.90 0.00 3,741,349.90 5,859,069.96 8,204,373.53

Components of Ending Fund Balance:  
a. Nonspendable

Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,353,386.93 0.00 1,353,386.93 1,353,344.60 1,386,485.98
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,387,962.97 0.00 2,387,962.97 4,505,725.35 6,817,887.55

FY 2020/21

Page 10 of 10



Cabrillo Point Academy 
13915 Danielson Street, Suite 200 Poway, CA 92064 

Ph (619) 749-1974 I Fax (619) 749-1792 
 
 

 
Audit Proposal Summary Sheet 

 

 

 

Name Contract Length Cost Notes 

Wilkinson Hadley 
King & Co LLP 

3 year $12,200 (Yr1) 
$12,700 (Yr2) 
$13,200 (Yr3) 

Historical 
understanding; has 
provided helpful 
compliance support; 
lowest cost 

CLA- Clifton Larson 
Allen 

1 year $20,950 Recommendation 
from Charter Impact 
staff 

Nigro & Nigro 
1 year $29,310  

Baker Tilly 
3 year $29,495 (Yr1) 

$30,745 (Yr2) 
$31,995 (Yr3) 

MVA reported 
smooth experience 



 
 

Cabrillo Point Academy 

Proposal for 
Independent Audit Services 

       
Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP 

218 W. Douglas Ave. 

El Cajon, California 92020 

Ph: (619) 447-6700  

Fax: (619) 447-6707 

E-mail: ksproul@whllp.com 



 
 
 

 
 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

 

 
 

Title Page 
 

RFP Subject: Independent Audit Services 

  

Firm Name: Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP 

  

Firm Addresses: 
218 W. Douglas Ave. 
El Cajon, California 92020 

 
 

  

Website: www.whllp.com 

  

Firm Contact Person: Kevin Sproul, CPA 

  

Bid Contact Phone: (619) 447-6700  

  

Bid Contact Email: ksproul@whllp.com 

  

Date Submitted: January 19, 2021  

 
  
 

Proposal is effective for 60 days. 
 
  

http://www.whllp.com/
mailto:amann@whllp.com


January 19, 2021 

Cabrillo Point Academy  
13915 Danielson Street #200 
Poway, California 92064 

We are pleased to have this opportunity to present you with a proposal for independent audit services. 
As a firm with extensive experience auditing California local education agencies, we understand the 
requirements of this engagement for Cabrillo Point Academy (the School) and the importance of 
providing the School with reports by the required deadlines. Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. is committed 
to meeting all of the School’s requirements and timelines for successful completion of the annual audit 
engagement.  

Throughout this proposal, we identify the many reasons why we feel that the strengths of Wilkinson 
Hadley King & Co. LLP create the optimal model to provide the auditing and financial compliance services 
required by the School. We feel the most important of these strengths are as follows:

• Charter Schools are a strategic industry for Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP. We are on the
forefront of issues impacting charter schools in California, and we look forward to sharing this
knowledge with your school. As a show of our commitment to the education industry, we are
actively involved in the California Association of School Business Officials, the Government Audit
Quality Center, and the Audit Guide Committee which aids the Education Audit Appeals Panel in
writing the annual Audit Guide for California local education agencies. Our objective is to add value
beyond the basic financial statement audit by sharing knowledge gained from our vast experience
and professional associations.

• Fresh Perspective. Our firm engages in audit partner rotation in order to provide a fresh
perspective on internal controls, compliance risks, and other operational matters. As noted
throughout our proposal, our objective is to provide value beyond our financial and compliance
audits.

• The right people. Your engagement partner, Kevin Sproul, CPA, is involved in the audit guide
committee and has been a guest speaker for the School District Conference hosted by the California
CPA Education Foundation to train school auditors. He has extensive knowledge of governmental
accounting standards as well as federal and state compliance.



 
 

 

2 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

• Record of timely completion. Our firm has a record of timely completion of audits acceptable to 
the State Controller’s Office. We obtain annually the State Controller’s desk review checklist and 
verify each of our audits against the checklist to ensure all requirements have been met. Once that 
verification has been completed, we electronically submit reports to the California State Controller’s 
Office prior to the audit report deadline.  
 

• Communication. We believe in frequent communication not only during the audit but throughout 
the year. Our mission is to proactively work with management and those charged with governance 
to ensure concerns are addressed before they become problems. If we do identify a problem, we 
will immediately discuss with management. 

  
I am authorized to execute and negotiate this contract on behalf of Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP.  
Should you have any questions concerning our proposal or you need any additional information, please 
contact me at (619) 447-6700 or ksproul@whllp.com.  
   

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kevin Sproul, CPA 
Partner 

  

mailto:amann@whllp.com


 
 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

3 

 

Part II: Table of Contents          
Part I: Cover Letter 1 

Part II: Table of Contents 3 

Part III: Background and Experience 4 

Firm’s Background and Experience ...................................................................................... 4 

Range of Services ................................................................................................................ 4 

Experience in Auditing Computerized Systems .................................................................... 5 

Auditor’s Staffing and Qualifications ................................................................................... 5 

Audit Team Levels .............................................................................................................. 7 

Peer Review ........................................................................................................................ 9 

References ........................................................................................................................ 11 

AICPA Governmental Audit Quality Center Membership ..................................................... 12 

Assurances ....................................................................................................................... 12 

Part IV: Scope of Services 13 

Audits to be Completed .................................................................................................... 13 

Audit Requirements to Be Followed ................................................................................... 13 

Financial and Compliance Areas to Be Audited .................................................................. 13 

Audit Report Submission Date........................................................................................... 14 

Audit Documentation ........................................................................................................ 14 

Audit Report Issuance ....................................................................................................... 14 

Audit Approach ................................................................................................................. 15 

Part V: Proposed Fees 20 
 

  



 
 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

4 

 

Part III: Background and Experience 
 
Firm’s Background and Experience  
 
The firm of Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP was formed in January 2002 and is a local accounting with 
two offices located in El Cajon, California and Berkeley, California.  
 
The partners of the firm have collectively more than 50 years of experience in auditing school districts, 
charter schools, governmental agencies, and nonprofit organizations. Managers and staff have 
collectively more than 35 years of experience in auditing public entities and nonprofit organizations. 
Below is a summary of our firm’s auditing experience during the past year: 
 

Audits of K-12 School Districts               39  
Audits of Charter Schools               74  
Audits of County Offices of Education                 3  
Audits of Proposition 39 General Obligation Bonds               19  
Audits of Other Governmental or Nonprofit Organizations               23  

Total Audits Performed             158  

 
Our firm has been engaged to work with California local education agencies of all sizes. We currently 
audit the largest elementary school district in the state along with a number of other large districts. While 
every school district audit is unique, the breadth of our experience ensure that we can provide the 
Cabrillo Point Academy (the School) with the expertise and understanding needed for an effective and 
efficient engagement.  

 
Range of Services  

 
We are a full-service accounting firm providing professional accounting, auditing, tax, and management 
advisory services for our clients. These services currently include the following: 
 
Assurance Services and Reporting 

• Financial Statement audits 
• Single Audits (Uniform Guidance) 
• Agreed-upon procedures 
• Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports for Certificate of Excellence Awards 
• Assistance with financial statement preparation 
• Performance audits 

 
Consulting and Training Services 

• Recommendations for business operations 
• Reviews of accounting policies and procedures 
• On-site presentations and staff trainings 
• Fraud investigations 
• Procurement reviews and investigations 
• Preparation of internal audit manuals 



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

5 

 

Experience in Auditing Computerized Systems  
 
As a firm who specializes in auditing charter schools, we are extremely familiar with the requirements 
on auditing your computerized systems. The variety of automated fund accounting software programs, 
spreadsheets, report writers, and specialized programs seem unlimited. Our auditors and consultants 
are familiar with the most common systems used by our clients. Because of our experience, we are 
familiar with the capabilities and limitations of the programs most commonly utilized by California local 
education agencies.  
    
A review and evaluation of school information technology systems will be performed during the audit 
due to the integral nature and relationship to the financial reporting of the School. Both general 
information technology (IT) controls and application controls will be assessed during the planning of the 
audit.  Systems tests for integrity, system security tests, use of computer assisted audit tools (CAATs), 
and/or the use of an IT specialist will be applied as deemed necessary to achieve the planned audit 
objectives. 

 
Auditor’s Staffing and Qualifications 
 
Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP is committed to ensuring your school receives the best auditing services 
available on a year-to-year basis. As part of our firm’s quality control we provide for partner and staff 
rotation on each engagement. This process ensures to our clients that a fresh set of eyes reviews each 
years’ financial information and provides the quality control that our clients desire. Your audit will be 
assigned the following leads: 
 
 

Kevin Sproul, CPA 

Engagement Partner 

Kevin is a graduate of the University of Louisville with degrees in both Accounting and 
Business Administration. He began his accounting career within a private company 
working directly under the CFO in Louisville, Kentucky. Kevin joined the firm in 2013 
and was admitted as a partner in 2016. Kevin is a licensed Certified Public Accountant 
in the state of California and is also a member of the California Association of Certified 
Public Accountants. Kevin has experience in audits of local school districts and charter 
schools. 
 

Kevin began participating on the planning committee for the School District Conference put on by the 
California Society of CPA’s in 2015. He Co-Chaired the 2018 conference. Kevin also participates on 
the audit guide committee which makes recommendations to the Education Audit Appeals Panel in 
preparing the audit guide for California K-12 Local Education Agencies. 
  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

6 

 

Additional Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. Partners  
 
Below are brief profiles for the other partners of Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP. More detailed resumes 
will be provided upon request. 
  
Aubrey W. Mann, CPA,  

Managing Partner  

Aubrey is a graduate of Southern Utah University with a Bachelor of Science degree 
in accounting. Aubrey also obtained a Master of Business Administration with an 
emphasis in Finance from Washington State University. Aubrey joined the firm in 2003 
and was admitted as a partner to the firm in 2006. Aubrey is a licensed Certified Public 
Accountant in the state of California (certificate #95713). Aubrey has extensive 
experience in audits of local school districts and has been instrumental in working with 
the firm’s school district and charter school clients. Aubrey also has experience in non-
profit auditing and has overseen numerous audits of the firm’s governmental and non-profit clients.  
 
For the past several years Aubrey has participated on the planning committee for the School District 
Conference put on by the California Society of CPA’s. In addition to her role on the planning committee, 
she has been asked to co-chair and speak at the conference a number of times. Aubrey also participates 
on the audit guide committee which makes recommendations to the Education Audit Appeals Panel in 
preparing the audit guide for California K-12 Local Education Agencies. 
 
Aubrey is also a member of the AICPA, the California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA), 
and the California Association of School Business Officials (CASBO). 
 
Brian K. Hadley, CPA 

Partner 

Brian graduated from Brigham Young University with a Master of Science Degree in 
Accounting and he has more than twenty years of public accounting experience. Brian 
started his career in 1986 with Peat, Marwick, and Mitchell where he worked as a staff 
accountant and tax preparer. Brian has also worked for the national firm of McGladrey 
& Pullen in the Las Vegas office and with the San Diego firm of Levitz, Zacks & Ciceric. 
 

Brian has experience in the retail, construction, technology, manufacturing, and service 
industries as well as working with local governmental agencies and school districts. 
Brian is a licensed Certified Public Accountant in the state of California and also a member of the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). Brian meets all governmental continuing 
professional education requirements. 
  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

7 

 

 
Audit Team Levels  
 
The staffing levels which will be utilized for this engagement are outlined below. In 
addition to the specific qualifications required for each level, all assigned audit staff will 
also meet the requirements for performing audits in accordance with Governmental 
Auditing Standards as well as Yellow Book Standards.  
 
Engagement Partner 

The engagement partner assumes responsibility for the overall quality of the audit engagement and is 
responsible for the managerial, administrative and technical aspects of the engagement. The assigned 
engagement partner will be a Certified Public Accountant with at least fifteen years of financial statement 
auditing experience in the school district and governmental industry.   

Responsibilities of the engagement partner include: 

• Assistance with scheduling and team assignments  

• Review of planning documentation and initial audit plan 

• On-site assistance as required for critical portions of the audit 

• Technical review of financial statements and working papers 

• Responsibility to address any concerns from District management regarding audit matters 

• Responsibility to address and complete technical and complex audit procedures 

• Technical assistance to District personnel 

• Authorization of issuance of audit reports to the School and other parties 

 
  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

8 

 

Engagement Supervisor 

The engagement supervisor is responsible for conducting and directing the audit engagement and duties 
include planning and direction of the engagement, as well as examination and analysis of District 
records. The engagement supervisor will be a Certified Public Accountant and must have at least five 
years of financial statement auditing experience in the school district and governmental industry. 

Responsibilities of the engagement manager include:  

• Assistance with planning of the audit engagement 

• Plans and monitors overall audit progress  

• Fieldwork supervision when the engagement partner is not on-site   

• Supervision of in-charge auditor and any assigned associates during all phases of the audit 

• Performance of testwork and evaluation of the School’s internal controls as needed   

• Evaluation of the School’s financial records for compliance with generally-accepted accounting 
principles, federal and state laws, regulations, policies and procedures 

• Additional analysis of District’s accounts or performance of other audit work as necessary 

• Responsibility to address and complete technical and complex audit procedures 

• Technical assistance to District personnel  

• Initial reviews of working papers and certain compliance reports 
 

Engagement Staff  

Assigned engagement staff members will perform tasks assigned by the engagement partner and 
engagement supervisor. Engagement staff positions require a B.S. or M.S. degree with a major in 
Accounting.  

Responsibilities of the engagement staff may include:  

• Examining the School’s financial records  

• Evaluating the School’s internal controls  

• Assisting with interviews of District personnel to obtain data and other supporting information to 
assess District operations 

• Analyzing District accounts as specified in the audit program 

• Preparing documentation as evidence of and to support analysis 

• Assisting with preparation of final audit reports  
 

  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

9 

 

Peer Review 

 
Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP firm works hard to ensure all audits by the firm are completed based 
on the highest standards as outlined in Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards.  
 
Our firm participates in the American Institute of Public Accountants (AICPA) Peer Review Program which 
evaluates the firm’s system of quality control. Our most recent peer review was completed for the year 
ended December 31, 2017 in which our firm received a score of “Pass”, which is the best score that can 
be received in a peer review. 
 
A copy of the peer review report has been provided on the following page. As our firm received a rating 
of pass, no deficiencies were noted for the review of the year ended December 31, 2017. 
  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

10 

 

 
 
  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

11 

 

References  
 
The following selection of references are California local education agencies whose financial 
statements have been recently audited by Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP.  
 
Helix Charter High School 
7323 University Ave 
La Mesa, CA 91942 
Contact: David Yeager 
P: (619) 644-1940 
E: yeager@helixcharter.net  
Work Performed Last 2 Years: Single Audit 
Engagement Partner: Kevin Sproul, CPA 
Engagement Supervisor: Aubrey W. Mann, CPA 
 
O’Farrell Charter Schools 
6130 Skyline Drive 
San Diego, CA 92114 
Contact: Jonathan Dean 
P: (619) 263-3009 
E: susan.cuttitta@ofarrellschool.org  
Work Performed Last 2 Years: Single Audit 
Engagement Partner: Kevin Sproul, CPA 
Engagement Supervisor: Aubrey W. Mann, CPA 
 
River Valley Charter School 
9707 ½ Marilla Dr 
Lakeside, CA 92040 
Contact: Brooke Faigin 
P: (619) 390-2579 
E: brooke.faigin@rivervalleyhigh.org 
Work Performed Last 2 Years: Financial Audit 
Engagement Partner: Kevin Sproul, CPA 
Engagement Supervisor: Aubrey W. Mann, CPA 
 
 

  

mailto:yeager@helixcharter.net
mailto:susan.cuttitta@ofarrellschool.org


 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

12 

 

AICPA Governmental Audit Quality Center Membership  
Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. PPC are members of the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Governmental Audit Quality Center, which 
is committed to the highest standards of quality in governmental audits.  
 
As a national community of CPA firms, these memberships provide access to 
best practices and tools that help ensure the quality of governmental audits 

while providing the up-to-date information needed to serve the School during this engagement.  
 
Assurances  
 
We attest that our firm will meet all requirements as listed in the School’s RFP for Independent Audit 
Services, including the following: 

• Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP is a properly licensed certified public accounting firm in 
California. In addition, all managing and supervising auditors will be properly, licensed certified 
public accountants on or before July 1, 2015. 
 

• Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP meets the independence requirements of Government Auditing 
Standards and those of the AICPA Code of Conduct. We have established the proper procedures 
to query our employees and have determined that there are no independence issues that would 
prevent us from issuing an opinion of the School’s financial statements. 
 

• Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP has no record of substandard work.  
 

• Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP agrees to the primary purpose of the audit as outlined in the 
School’s RFP. No extended services will be performed under this contract unless authorized by 
the School. Any such additional work will be discussed with the School in advance and the 
existing agreement with the School will be amended to reflect the change in services. 
 

• In accordance with auditing standards and other applicable guidelines and regulations, Wilkinson 
Hadley King & Co. LLP will select the procedures necessary to test compliance and disclose 
noncompliance with specified laws, regulations and contracts.  

 

  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

13 

 

Part IV: Scope of Services 
 
Audits to be Completed 
 
We propose to provide the following services to Cabrillo Point Academy: 
 

1. Audit of the financial statements for Cabrillo Point Academy, inclusive of reporting on state and 
federal compliance as outlined in the RFP. 
 

Audit Requirements to Be Followed  
 
Due to our team’s experience in auditing California local education agencies, Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. 
LLP is knowledgeable of the applicable audit requirements. We therefore can assure the School that this 
engagement will adhere to the audit requirements of the California K-12 Local Education Agency Audit 
Guide, as prepared by the Education Audit Appeals Panel, and Uniform Grants Guidance, 2 CFR Part 200, 
Subpart F.  
 
Financial and Compliance Areas to Be Audited  
 
Typically, our firm will select various departments of the School for sampling purposes and will test the 
internal controls on other various departments of the School during each audit. The departments to be 
tested will be based on the risk assessment completed during the planning phase of the audit.  Concerns 
indicated by the School’s management during audit planning are factors considered during the risk 
assessment process.  

In addition, the following are objectives for the financial statement audit of the School. During the audit 
planning stage, we may identify additional objectives specific to the School. More detailed information 
about the approach to the audit is provided later in this proposal. 

• All cash and investments on the balance sheet are on hand, in transit, or on deposit with third 
parties (depositories) in the name of the School. 

• Cash balances reflect a proper cutoff of receipts and disbursements and are stated at the correct 
amount. 

• Payroll (wages, salaries, and benefits) disbursements are made only for work authorized and 
performed. 

• Payroll is computed using rates and other factors in accordance with contracts and relevant laws 
and regulations. 

• Expenditures for goods or services are authorized and in accordance with USFR, Arizona 
Procurement Code, and Federal program requirements, as applicable. 

• Expenditures for goods or services and related disbursements and liabilities have been recorded 
correctly as to account, fund, budget category, period, and amount.  

• Revenues have been billed or charged and recorded at the correct amount and in the correct fund, 
and receivables are stated at the net realizable amount.  

• Account balances and transactions are properly classified in the financial statements and the 
related note disclosures to the financial statements are adequate. 

• Grants are administered, and grant revenues and expenditures are recorded, in accordance with 
grant provisions and related laws and regulations, as applicable. 



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

14 

 

• Capital assets have been recorded at the correct amount in the proper asset category and assigned 
an appropriate useful life over which the asset will be depreciated. 

• Fund balances and net position are properly stated.  

• Long-term liabilities of the School and the related payments are properly recorded. 
 
Audit Report Submission Date  

 
Our firm agrees to meet the time constraints and reporting deadline requirements specified in the 
School’s Request for Proposals; therefore, the final audit reports will be provided to the School no later 
than December 15th each year.   

Audit Documentation  
 
Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP has appropriate policies and procedures in place to ensure proper 
retention of audit documentation for a period of at least three years as required by the School’s RFP. Our 
firm agrees to make available, on request by the California Department of Education, a copy of 
documentation pertaining to the audit of Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District. 
 
Audit Report Issuance  
 
Upon issuance of the final audit reports to the School, Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP will also provide 
copies of the audit report, as well as any management or communication letter, directly to the California 
Department of Education, the California State Controller’s Office, Dehesa School District, the San Diego 
County Office of Education, and the Federal Audit Clearinghouse on behalf of the School.   
 

  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

15 

 

Audit Approach 
 
1. Audit Phases and Audit Work Plan 
 

This section provides an outline of work typically completed by Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP during 
each of the major phases of the audit.  
 

Audit Planning 

Audit planning procedures will begin at the time of the contract award. These procedures will develop 
the audit team’s understanding of the School’s operations, will be used to clarify audit objectives, and 
will help with the development of a detailed audit plan.  

• Preparation and issuance of engagement letter 

• Conduct entrance conference with key personnel as deemed necessary 

• Perform risk assessment procedures 

o Inquiries of management and staff 

o Preliminary analytical procedures 

o Observation of operations 

o Perform transaction walkthroughs 

o Engagement team discussions 

• Develop an understanding of client, the environment and internal controls 

o Review prior year financial statements and applicable accounting records 

o Review of industry guides, regulatory information, statutes, internal/external reports, etc. 

o Preparation of process and control memorandums 

o Completion and review of internal control questionnaires 

o Obtain understanding of information technology systems 

• Develop a preliminary judgment of materiality 

• Develop a detailed audit plan to include preparation of audit programs 

• Identification of major Federal programs for Single Audit, as applicable 

• Identify responsibilities and assign tasks to the audit staff and District personnel 

• Submit audit questionnaires to audit liaison for assignment to District staff (usually submitted to 
client approximately a month before scheduled fieldwork dates) 

• Other planning procedures, as deemed necessary 

 
  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

16 

 

Audit Procedures 

Certain core audit procedures will be performed at the School during scheduled fieldwork dates; 
however our firm also minimizes disruption for District operations by conducting audit procedures 
from our office when appropriate and practical. District management and staff should be available 
during any scheduled fieldwork dates for discussions and to provide requested materials.  

• Perform tests of key operational controls. May include, but not limited to the following areas:   
o Payroll and related benefits 
o Disbursements and accounts payable 

o Capital asset additions and deletions 
o Cash receipts 

• Develop and perform compliance tests for applicable compliance requirements  

• Perform substantive procedures on the primary financial statement accounts 

o Cash and investments 
o Receivables, including interfund balances 
o Capital assets 
o Payables, including accounts payable, and 

accrued wages and benefits 
o Long-term debt, including compensated 

absences, bonds, loans, notes, and leases 
o Intergovernmental revenue, including grants 

and contributions 
o Net position liability and related accounts 
o Charges for services revenue 

o Other sources/uses, including 
interfund transfers, debt proceeds, 
and capital contributions 

o Payroll and related benefit 
expenditures/expenses 

o Goods and services 
expenditures/expenses 

o Debt service expenditures 
o Property tax revenues 
o Data analytic procedures on various 

account balances 

• Other necessary audit procedures, if applicable 
 

Audit Conclusion 

Audit conclusion procedures include the communication of the audit results to the School’s 
management, quality control procedures over the audit, and drafting and final distribution of 
applicable audit reports. 

• Perform final analytical review procedures  

• Perform subsequent events review  

• Perform exit conferences with District staff upon completion of audit 

• Perform final review of working papers and audit programs 

• Audit staff to draft financial statements and applicable audit and compliance reports 

• Engagement partner to review financial statements and audit reports 

• Secondary partner review of financial statements and key audit documentation, as applicable 

• Distribute final audit reports to applicable recipients 

 

  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

17 

 

Audit Approach Details  
 
Financial Statements 

Audit procedures necessary to complete our audit objectives are dependent upon an extensive risk 
assessment process performed during the planning phase of the audit in which we will gain an 
understanding of the School and its operations, evaluate internal controls, and assess risks of 
misstatement for account balances and transaction classes. While it is difficult to provide a complete 
description of the detailed audit procedures to be performed, the following provides some examples of 
procedures that are commonly performed by our firm. 

• Cash on deposit – review and re-perform reconciliation procedures to the County Treasurer 

• Property tax receivables – confirm balances to the County Treasurer 

• Due from other governments – confirm balances to supporting documentation 

• Capital assets – test amounts recorded to supporting documentation 

• Accounts payable – analytical procedures to prior and current year activity, test amounts to 
supporting documentation 

• Accrued payroll – analytical procedures, test amounts to supporting documentation 

• Bonded Debt – agree amounts to debt amortization schedules, test transactions to county treasurer 
records 

• Pension/OPEB liabilities – agree amounts to supporting schedules, analytical procedures to District 
records 

• Property tax revenue – analytical procedures, confirm amounts to county treasurer 

• Intergovernmental revenue – analytical procedures, confirm amounts, agree to supporting 
documentation 

• Payroll – detail test of controls performed on a sample of transactions, analytical procedures, 
comparison to IRS form 941, data analytic procedures including vendor/employee fuzz logic test 

• Disbursements – detail test of controls performed on a sample of transactions, data analytic 
procedures including Benford’s analysis 

• Depreciation – analytical procedures, recalculation of detail asset postings 

• Journal entries – detail test of controls performed on a sample of transactions, data analytic 
procedures including keyword search analysis 

 
Financial Statements Sampling for Detail Tests 

Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP will select sample sizes derived from the entire population of 
transactions within the major transaction cycles considering both quantitative and qualitative factors. 
Statistical sampling will typically be utilized for larger, significant transaction classes such as payroll, 
disbursements, and certain cash receipts. Statistical sampling will be completed utilizing CaseWare IDEA 
Data Analysis Software. Nonstatistical haphazard or judgmental selections will be utilized for smaller 
populations that do not provide for the application of statistical sampling, or populations that have 
attribute testing considerations. Typical sample sizes for a particular control test range from 25 to 60 
transactions; however sample sizes are modified based on our assessment of the controls and risk of 
misstatement. 
  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

18 

 

Single Audit Requirements 

If federal award expenditures exceed $750,000 a Single Audit will be required. We will complete 
procedures under Uniform Guidance if required to do so. While all the detailed procedures required under 
Uniform Guidance will be properly completed, the following provides information about some of the 
more significant procedures and steps in conducting a Single Audit. 

• Determination of low-risk auditee status 

• Identification of high-risk programs  

• Determination of major federal programs to be tested 

• Identification of direct and material compliance requirements 

• Development of program materiality 

• Documentation of internal controls over each major program 

• Assessment and documentation of program risk 

• Performance of tests of internal controls over compliance 

• Performance of compliance tests for major programs 

• Review the schedule of expenditures of federal awards for presentation requirements 

• Audit reporting on compliance of each major program, internal controls over compliance and the 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards 

• Completion of the data collection form 

Federal Programs Sampling for Detail Tests  

Nonstatistical judgmental selection sampling is generally utilized for tests of compliance in order to 
ensure items selected meet the specific objectives of Uniform Guidance compliance requirement of the 
program or other applicable compliance requirement. Sampling for tests of compliance for a Single Audit 
requires a planned low level of control risk. In addition, dual purpose samples will be utilized for Uniform 
Guidance audit procedures when deemed appropriate to test both the operating effectiveness of controls 
over compliance as well as compliance with a particular compliance requirement. Typical sample sizes 
for a particular compliance requirement test range from 25 to 60; however sample sizes are modified 
based on our assessment of the controls and risk of noncompliance. 

Gaining an Understanding of Internal Controls 

Auditing standards require us to obtain an understanding of internal controls to plan the audit and to 
assist in determining the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures to be performed.  Our 
understanding of the School’s internal control framework will primarily be obtained through inquiry and 
discussions with management. In addition, an understanding of the School’s internal controls over 
financial reporting will be completed and documented through a series of internal control questionnaires. 
Key controls will be tested though observation, inspection of documents and detail tests of transactions. 
Resources such as the School’s budget, organizational charts, policy and procedure manuals, and 
assessment of information technology systems will be utilized accordingly to gain an understanding of 
the School’s internal control structure. 

  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

19 

 

Customer Service Philosophy  
 
Our firm is committed to keeping an open communication with management throughout the audit 
process.  Our client relationships rely upon open and regular communication. We know that your time is 
valuable and you often need assistance quickly. Due to our specialization in the school district industry, 
the Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District will receive knowledgeable assistance throughout the 
year.  The Engagement Partner and Audit Manager will be available continuously throughout the 
engagement period for consultation or discussion. 

Our goal is to respond to all client questions within one workday. Full contact information for your audit 
team, including emails and cell phone numbers, will be provided to the School. If your audit supervisors 
happen to be unavailable, the School also may request assistance from other members of our firm.  Due 
to our extensive experience working with school district, you can be assured that all members of our 
team will provide knowledgeable assistance to the School. 
 
Use of Data Analytics Audit Methodology  
 

CaseWare IDEA software, a comprehensive, powerful tool that allows for faster and more 
effective auditing techniques over various audit areas, will be utilized for this audit 
engagement. The use of data analytics will allow for audit procedures to be focused on 
those items which appear to be anomalies as identified through this analysis. In some 
instances, the use of data analytics will allow for the testing of complete sets of data 
rather than the sampling of a limited number of transactions.   

Data analytics procedures applied in the audit may include: 

• Analyzing month-to-month and year-to-year audit data to identify trends and anomalies 

• Examining all weekend, holiday and off hour general ledger activity 

• Technology controls checks by comparing established user roles with user activity 

• Applying Benford’s Law to examine frequency distribution of transactions 

• Identifying fluctuations and anomalies in bank account reconciliations 

• Using “fuzzy logic” to identify addresses shared by employees and vendors 

• Identifying and examining anomalies in payroll-related transactions 
 

Additional audit requests for data analytic procedures may include, but are not limited to, the following 
data files: 

• Detail payroll data file 

• Adjusting journal entries  

• Employee maintenance files 

• Vendor maintenance files 

• Invoice processing file 

• Banking and credit card reports 

 
 
  



 
 

 

 

Proposal for Independent Audit Services 

20 

 

Part V: Proposed Fees 
 
The following represents our proposal for the audit fees for the School. Our proposed fees are all-
inclusive for the audit engagement. The proposed fees are: 
 

 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 

Financial & State Compliance $9,500 $9,750 $10.000 
Federal Compliance (if expenses 
exceed $750,000) $1,500 $1,750 $2,000 

Tax Return Preparation $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 
 
 

The following represents our firm’s billing rates for any additional accounting or audit work that may be requested 
by your school. We will not engage any services outside of the annual audit without permission from you. The 
following represents our hourly rate for charter schools which are discounted 25% from our standard hourly rates: 
 
 

Classification Rate 

Partner $175 

Manager $125 

Senior Accountant $95 

Staff Accountant $75 

Clerical $45 
 



January 19, 2021 

Board of Directors and Management 
Cabrillo Point Academy 
13915 Danielson Street #200 
Poway, CA 92064 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Cabrillo Point Academy for the 
year ended June 30, 2021. 

We will audit the financial statements of Cabrillo Point Academy, which comprise the statement(s) of financial 
position as of year ended June 30, 2021, the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, 
and the related notes to the financial statements (the financial statements). Also, the following supplementary 
information accompanying the financial statements will be subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit 
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole, in a report combined with our 
auditor’s report on the financial statements: 

1) Local Education Agency Organization Structure

2) Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

3) Schedule of Instructional Time

4) Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements

5) Any other items identified in the emergency supplement of Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies
Audit Guide, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel

Audit Objective 
The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly 
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit will 
be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and will 
include tests of your accounting records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such 
an opinion. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Cabrillo Point Academy’s financial 
statements. Our report will be addressed to Board of Directors of Cabrillo Point Academy. We cannot provide 
assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to 
modify our opinion or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph. If our opinion is other than unmodified, 
we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are 
unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or withdraw from this 
engagement. The objective also includes reporting on— 

• Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

• An opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts
or grant agreements that could have a material effect on each program identified by and in accordance with
2019-20 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting
prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810.



 

2 

 

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other 
matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of 
testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. The report will state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.  

Audit Procedures 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, 
tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities 
by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will also 
request written representations from the Organization’s attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you 
for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you 
about the financial statements and related matters. 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the 
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial 
reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable 
to the Organization or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the Organization.  

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and 
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements 
may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with 
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements 
or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial 
statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent 
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate 
level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly 
inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to 
any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.  

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Organization and its environment, including internal control, 
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, 
and extent of further audit procedures. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify 
deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will 
communicate to you and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be 
communicated under professional standards.  

Audit Procedures—Compliance 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, 
we will perform tests of Cabrillo Point Academy’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, 
contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall 
compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government 
Auditing Standards. 

As part of the audit we are also required to report on State Compliance. Our procedures will consist of tests of 
transactions and other applicable procedures described in the 2019-20 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local 
Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 
19810. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an opinion on Cabrillo Point Academy’s compliance with 
requirements applicable to each of its applicable programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the 2019-
20 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting prescribed in Title 
5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810. 

  



 

3 

Other Services  
We will prepare the Organization’s federal and state information returns for the year ended June 30, 2021 for the 
Internal Revenue Service and the California Franchise Tax Board based on information provided by you. We will 
also assist in preparing the financial statements of the Organization in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles based on information provided by you.  

We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards, including the Statements on 
Standards for Tax Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The other services are 
limited to the financial statement and tax services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve 
the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management 
responsibilities. We will advise management with regard to tax positions taken in the preparation of the tax return, 
but management must make all decisions with regard to those matters. 

Management Responsibilities 

You are responsible for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles. You are also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for 
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all 
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access 
to persons within the organization from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to 
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us 
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and 
in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and 
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Organization involving (1) management, 
(2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material 
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations 
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Organization received in communications from employees, former 
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring the 
Organization complies with applicable laws and regulations.  

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that 
contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the 
audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon.  

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the tax services, financial statement preparation services, 
and any other nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from 
senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; 
and accept responsibility for them.  

  



4 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, and other confirmations we request 
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.  

Kevin A. Sproul is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the 
report or authorizing another individual to sign it. We expect to begin our audit after the books are closed and to 
complete your report no later than December 15, 2021.  Information returns will be completed by the extended due 
date of the returns. 

Our fees for these services will be:   2020 2021 2022 

Mission Vista Academy $9,500 $9,750 $10,000 

Federal and State Tax Returns: $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 

The fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected 
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it 
with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. Our invoices for these fees will be 
rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. Our invoices for these fees will be 
rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, 
work may be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and will not be resumed until your 
account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have 
been completed even if we have not issued our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended 
and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket expenditures through the date of termination.  

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant 
terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our 
engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.  

Very truly yours, 

Wilkinson Hadley King & Co LLP 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Cabrillo Point Academy.  

Management signature: 

Title: 

Date: 

Governance signature: 

Title: 

Date: 



CONTRACT FOR ANNUAL AUDIT  
OF K-12 CHARTER SCHOOLS 

(Three Year Contract) 
 
 CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY 
 
           This contract entered into this      19th       day of January , 2021  
between CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY of San Diego County, California, hereinafter 
called the School and Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP hereinafter called the Accountant, 
witnesses that the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows: 
 

Article 1.  EMPLOYMENT OF ACCOUNTANT:  The School, pursuant to Chapter 
3 (commencing with Section 14500), Part 9, Division 1, Title 1, and Article  2 (commencing 
with Section 41020), Chapter 1, Part 24, Division 3, Title 2 of the Education Code of the 
State of California, hereby employs the Accountant to perform the necessary professional 
services, including but not limited to, those hereinafter set forth in connection with an audit 
of the books and accounts of the School. 
 

Article 2.  SCOPE OF AUDIT: The audit shall include all financial information of 
the School including the student body accounts, and any other funds under the control or 
jurisdiction of the School. 
 

Article 3.  AUDIT PERIOD: The audit shall cover the period of the 2020-21 through 
2022-23 school years, to wit, the period commencing July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 
2023. 
 

Article 4.   VERIFICATION OF PRIOR YEAR’S FUNDS BALANCES: The audit 
shall include a verification of fund balances at the beginning of the audit period, provided 
there has been a responsible audit for the year prior to commencement of the audit period, 
from which such verification can be made; otherwise such verification may be excluded 
at the discretion of the School. 
 

Article 5.  AUDIT PROCEDURES: The audit shall be performed in accordance with 
general accounting office standards for financial and compliance audits, and shall include, 
to the extent applicable, the audit procedures recommended by the Education Audit 
Appeals Panel, as detailed in the most recent publication entitled Standards and 
Procedures for Audits of California Local Educational Agencies (Audit Guide).  The 
Accountant shall provide the State Controller access to audit working papers to permit 
the Controller to complete a review upon request pursuant to Education Code Section 
14504. 

 
Article 6.   FORM AND CONTENTS OF REPORT: The form and contents of the 

audit report shall be in conformity, to the extent practicable, with such form and content 
as may be prescribed by the State Controller under Section 41020 of the Education Code.   

 
 
 
 
 

  



Article 7.  EXTRA WORK AND SERVICES: In the event that circumstances 
disclosed by the audit indicate that more detailed verification is required in addition to that 
which would be sufficient under ordinary circumstances, the Accountant shall at once 
notify the School in writing of the fact, together with a written estimate of the additional 
work and services required and the estimated cost thereof.  In the event the School 
authorizes and approves the performance of such extra work and services, it shall so 
notify the Accountant in writing.  No claims of the Accountant for extra work or services 
shall be allowed or paid without such written consent and approval of the School first 
having been so obtained before such extra work and services are entered upon or 
undertaken.   
 

Article 8.  COMMENCEMENT OF WORK: Work by the Accountant under this 
contract shall commence April 20, 2020, or as soon thereafter as the School may deem 
practicable and feasible. 
 

Article 9.  COMPLETION AND DELIVERY OF REPORT: The audit report shall be 
completed and delivered to the School not later than December 15 annually.  The 
Accountant will furnish the charter school copies of the audit in sufficient number for 
distribution to each member of the governing board plus 10 copies for the School’s chief 
administrative officer and shall mail one copy to each of the following:  County 
Superintendent of Schools, State Department of Education, State Controller’s office. 
 

Article 10.  THE ACCOUNTANT FEES: The School agrees to pay and the 
Accountant agrees to accept for performance of all services rendered herein, exclusive 
of extra work and services, a fee in the sum of, not to exceed amounts notated below.  It 
is understood and agreed that said fee is a maximum fee and is subject to corresponding 
reduction in the event that the actual cost of making the audit proves to be less than is 
now estimated at the time of entering into this contract.  The cost estimates, which include 
a reasonable profit and constitute the basis upon which the maximum fee has been 
determined. 

 
 SCHOOL 

AUDIT 
INFORMATION 

RETURNS 
TOTAL  
FEES 

2020-21 $9,500 $1,200 $10,700 
2021-22 $9,750 $1,200 $10,950 
2022-23 $10,000 $1,200 $11,200 

 
 

  



Extra work and services duly ordered and approved as herein above provided and duly 
performed shall be computed and paid for at the rates below.  

 
Classification Rate
Senior Partner 175$     
Partner 150$     
Senior Manager 125$     
Manager 100$     
Senior Accountant 85$       
Staff Accountant 70$       
Clerical 45$       

 
 
 

Article 11.  PAYMENT: Payment of ninety percent of the fee, including extra work 
and services, shall be made in progress payments as work is completed.  The Accountant 
shall furnish the School on demand an itemized statement of the audit costs, if requested.  
The final ten percent of the value of work done under this contract shall be made after 
certification by the State Controller that the audit report conforms to the reporting 
provisions of the Audit Guide.  Provision is hereby made to withhold fifty percent of the 
audit fee for any subsequent year of a multi-year contract if the prior year’s audit report 
by the same firm or individual failed to be certified as conforming to reporting requirements 
of the State Controller’s Audit Guide. 
 

Article 12.  TERMINATION: The School hereby reserves the right to terminate this 
contract at any time.  In the event of such termination, the Accountant shall be paid the 
reasonable value of all services rendered up to the date of such termination as may be 
determined by the School, and the Accountant hereby expressly waives any and all 
claims for damages or compensation arising under this contract, except as set forth 
herein, in the event of such termination.  Additionally, this contract shall become null and 
void if the audit firm or individual is declared ineligible to perform LEA audits pursuant to 
Education Code Section 41020.5. 
 

Article 13.  ASSOCIATES: The Accountant shall have the option, with the written 
consent of the School, to associate with them and at their expense accountants or other 
qualified persons to render services in connection with the work, and to delegate to them 
such duties as they may delegate without relieving themselves from administrative or 
other responsibility under this contract.  
 

Article 14.  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All terms, conditions, and provisions 
hereof shall inure to and shall bind the parties hereto, their, and each of their respective 
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns. 

 
Except as provided above, the Accountant shall not sublet, assign, or transfer their 

interest in this contract without the written consent of the School. 
 
  



 Article 15.  Workers’ Compensation:  We are aware of the provisions of Section 
3700 of the Labor Code that requires every employer to be insured against liability for 
workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions 
of that Code, and we will comply with such provisions before commencing the 
performance of the work of the contract. 
 

Article 15.  INSTRUCTIONS TO PROCEED: The Accountant is not to proceed with 
performance of any services under this contract without first securing written authorization 
from the School to do so.   
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands the day and year first 
above written. 
 
Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP    CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY  

     of San Diego County, California 
Accountant      
 
By                                               By         
Kevin Sproul, Partner 
 
Dated: January 19, 2021   Approved by the Governing Board 

 
On         



 

 

 

 

February 1, 2021 
 

Proposal to provide professional audit and tax services to: 

Cabrillo Point Academy 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  
Derrick DeBruyne, CPA, CFE 
derrick.debruyne@CLAconnect.com 
Direct 626-857-7300 | Fax 626-857-7302 

CLAconnect.com 
 

WEALTH ADVISORY 

OUTSOURCING 

AUDIT, TAX, AND 
CONSULTING 



 

  

CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) 
2210 E. Route 66 
Glendora, CA 91740 

626-857-7300 | fax 626-857-7302 

CLAconnect.com 

February 1, 2021 

Erika Venderspek, Assistant Senior Director 
Cabrillo Point Academy 
13915 Danielson St. #200 
Poway, CA 92064 
 
Dear Ms. Venderspek: 

We are very excited about the opportunity to propose our professional services to Cabrillo Point Academy, 
(Cabrillo Point). We believe CLA is uniquely qualified to understand the needs and challenges facing Cabrillo 
Point now and into the future. The enclosed proposal responds to your request for audit and tax services for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 

We are confident our proposal not only addresses your requirements in a professional services firm, but also 
demonstrates our strong capabilities in serving charter schools similar to that of Cabrillo Point, developed during 
our more than 20 years of experience serving charter schools since their inception, as well as our more than 60-
year history of working with nonprofit organizations.  

CLA is focused on delivering an exceptional level of knowledge, insight, and industry experience. As our clients’ 
most trusted business advisor, we: 

• Take a genuine interest in your opportunities and challenges. 

• Proactively work with you to develop strategies based on a deep understanding of your business and 

industry. 

• Address your organization’s financial challenges through our national and local resources. 

• Continually strive to better your organization, the nonprofit industry, the communities in which we work 

and live, the accounting profession, and ourselves. 

 
We are eager to work with you and welcome the chance to present our proposal to the audit committee, board 
of directors, or entire management team. If you have any questions about our offerings, please do not hesitate 
to contact me via the information below. 

Sincerely, 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
 
 
 
Derrick DeBruyne, CPA, CFE 
Principal 
626-857-7300 | derrick.debruyne@CLAconnect.com



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  2 

Table of Contents 
Executive Summary _________________________________________________________________ 3 

Why should Cabrillo Point Academy choose CLA? ________________________________________ 3 

Understanding your needs __________________________________________________________ 3 

Innovation at CLA _________________________________________________________________ 4 

The CLA Seamless Assurance Advantage _______________________________________________ 5 

Firm Overview _____________________________________________________________________ 6 

What makes us different? ___________________________________________________________ 7 

Understanding Your Industry _________________________________________________________ 8 

Charter school and nonprofit experience _______________________________________________ 8 

Presence in the charter school industry ________________________________________________ 9 

Nonprofit tax experience __________________________________________________________ 10 

National nonprofit tax team ________________________________________________________ 10 

Leaders in performing single audits __________________________________________________ 12 

Single Audit Resource Center (SARC) Award ___________________________________________ 13 

Industry participation _____________________________________________________________ 13 

Thought leadership and industry information __________________________________________ 15 

Knowledge of emerging developments _______________________________________________ 15 

Engagement Team Experience ________________________________________________________ 16 

Continuity of service ______________________________________________________________ 17 

Firm independence _______________________________________________________________ 17 

Firm licensing ___________________________________________________________________ 17 

References _______________________________________________________________________ 18 

Services Approach _________________________________________________________________ 19 

Tax compliance approach __________________________________________________________ 22 

Efficiency through automation: CLA 990 ExchangeSM ____________________________________ 23 

Services integration ______________________________________________________________ 23 

Use of technology in the audit ______________________________________________________ 24 

Engagement timetable ____________________________________________________________ 25 

Professional Fees __________________________________________________________________ 25 

Appendix _________________________________________________________________________ 27 

Engagement team biographies ______________________________________________________ 27 

Quality control procedures and peer review report _____________________________________ 30 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  3 

Executive Summary 
Why should Cabrillo Point Academy choose 
CLA? 
To be candid, we can probably agree that there are many firms 
that can provide audit and tax services. So, undoubtedly one of 
the most critical questions you need to answer as part of this 
process is “why?” Why should Cabrillo Point choose one firm 
over any other firms that could perform your audit and tax 
compliance requirements?  

Our combination of industry specialization, integrated approach, 
thought leadership, and enterprise excellence are the foundation 
that allows us to make a difference in our clients’ ability to meet 
their missions. It creates a noticeably different experience for the 
clients we serve – whether that service is an audit, tax return, 
consulting engagement, or any other service.  

Fresh perspective 
By engaging CLA, Cabrillo Point will benefit from a fresh look at its business, systems, and processes.  

Specialized industry practices  
Our professionals are immersed in your field. Those selected to serve you are not just accounting practitioners; 
they have significant exposure, training, and knowledge working with charter schools. We strive to develop a 
two-way advisory relationship to provide assistance to you throughout the year, rather than just during the 
audit. Overall, we commit to providing Cabrillo Point with experienced professionals. 

Dedication to training on charter school -specific matters 
We are dedicated to providing training, conferences, position papers, and other educational opportunities 
specifically related to charter schools. We identified a need to provide finance-related training to board 
members, management, and other key financial employees, and provide charter school specific learning. 

Enterprise excellence 
We have a goal of exceeding expectations. We call this “enterprise excellence,” which means looking for ways to 
improve the outcome and experience of our clients and demanding high quality in everything we do. The value 
to Cabrillo Point will be to engage a firm that believes going above and beyond expectations is the appropriate 
level of accepted performance! 

Understanding your needs 
We can provide the following services: 

• Annual audit to be completed in compliance with the established timeline, including communication of 
audit results to management, the audit committee, and board of directors. 

• Meetings with the audit committee and board of directors, as requested. 

• Prepare tax filings for Cabrillo Point and each of the Supporting Organizations, including Forms 990 and 
990-T, if applicable. 

• Year round audit and tax consultation service, including presentation of emerging issues related to 
charter schools and the nonprofit industry to management and the audit committee as they arise. 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  4 

• Build a relationship with a firm with deep industry experience and capabilities that align with Cabrillo 
Point’s mission. 

• The capability to be a knowledgeable resource related to various industry, tax, compliance, and other 
matters. 

• A tailored, integrated, and efficient approach to all services and deliverables, including audit and any 
special projects that may be requested. 

• Consistent receipt of timely, professional work products. 
• Receiving value beyond a delivered financial statement and a management letter. 
• A consistent team of professionals with experience and high levels of principal and manager 

involvement. 

• Proactive and communicative organization of the audit process to prevent a crisis at the last minute. 

• Filing of one copy of each audit report with each of the following agencies: 

o California Department of Education (or out of state equivalent) 
o Controller of State of California (or out of state equivalent) 
o San Diego County Office of Education 
o Dehesa Elementary Unified School District 

In summary, our greatest strength is our people who truly believe they can make a 
difference. 
If Cabrillo Point is looking for greater value from their annual audit and tax services, then our dedicated industry 
professionals who are driven to impact the economic challenges of charter schools, and the future of charter 
schools makes CLA a top firm for Cabrillo Point. 

Innovation at CLA 
Artificial intelligence, machine learning, cryptocurrencies, 
and other technologies are disrupting the way we all do 
business. Disruption creates the need for innovation; 
innovation is an opportunity to improve the way we do our 
work and interact with you. Our entrepreneurial culture 
requires us to embrace change wherever we find it, learn 
from it, and create solutions designed to make interactions 
easier, more transparent, and more seamless.  

We use a combination of technical and non-technical means 
to improve efficiency, enhance quality, and make your 
experience better. 

As your organization continues to innovate, we’re doing the 
same by continually increasing our knowledge of you and 
understanding of your industry so we can help you address the business issues you face. 

 

Innovation at CLA is a purposeful approach to problem-solving that transforms 
technology into better experiences for our clients. 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  5 

The CLA Seamless Assurance Advantage 
The CLA Seamless Assurance Advantage (SAA) is an innovative approach to auditing that utilizes leading 
technologies, analytics, and audit methods to help solve client problems and create a seamless experience. 

A different approach 
SAA is unlike any conventional audit process. SAA does not depend on physical location. It 
reduces the time our professionals spend on site, creates fewer disruptions, enables more 
efficient use of resources (yours and ours), and allows for more impactful interactions with 
your people. 

Insights through analytics 
CLA uses strategic data analysis to examine whole data sets to gain a deeper understanding of 
your organization. Insights that were once impossible can now come into focus to help you 
measure performance, enhance strategic decision making, and understand your competitive 
opportunities. 

Effective technology 
CLA embraces technologies that help solve client problems and create a seamless experience. 
Assurance Information Exchange (AIE) is a web-based application, developed by CLA, to 
digitally request and obtain audit documents through a secure and efficient online portal.  

 
 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  6 

Firm Overview 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Create opportunities  

CLA exists to create opportunities for our clients, our people, and our communities through industry-focused 

wealth advisory, outsourcing, audit, tax, and consulting services.  

We promise to know you and help you 

With CLA by your side, you can find everything you need in one firm. Professionally or personally, big or small, 
we can help you discover opportunities and achieve more than you believed possible. 

Service office location and contact information  
Cabrillo Point will be served from the Glendora, California office located at: 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
2210 E. Route 66 
Glendora, CA 91740 
626-857-7300 | fax 626-857-7302 
 
 
 

More than 

7,400 
people 

More than 

130 
U.S. locations 

A 

global 
affiliation 

Firm Overview 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  7 

What makes us different? 
You can depend on CLA for several uncommon advantages: 

 

Range of activities: CLA’s Glendora, California office provides a full range of accounting and consulting services, 
including audit, tax preparation and planning, budgeting and analysis, revenue enhancement, interim 
controllers, internal control and fraud prevention, facilities planning and accounting, accounting software 
systems, and several other services to multiple industries, including charter schools. 

CLA is different from other national professional service firms in its size and focus on serving nonprofit 
organizations and privately-held businesses and individuals first. Where other firms are aligned geographically, 
we align our professionals by the industries they choose to serve – it is their choice and their passion for an 
industry which drives that choice. For Cabrillo Point, this means dedicated charter school knowledge and 
resources and the high retention in engagement staffing that accrues from allowing our professionals to choose 
the industries they want to work with. Our focus on nonprofits across our firm provides you the depth and 
capacity to serve you. 

For more information about CLA, visit CLAconnect.com/aboutus. 

Deep industry specialization 
Our people are industry practitioners first and 
foremost. You will work with professionals who  
know you, your organization, and your industry.  
We combine their knowledge with yours to make  
you stronger. 

Seamless, integrated capabilities 
We offer planning and guidance from startup 
through succession, with particular care for the 
people behind the enterprise. Your team connects 
with a broad network of resources behind the 
scenes to support you. 

Premier resource for nonprofit 
organizations and their stakeholders 
Nonprofit organizations enrich our communities. You 
are at the core of our strategic focus because 
supporting you means a better world for all of us. 

 

Inspired careers 
Your success is of paramount importance to our team 
members. You will work with entrepreneurial people 
who are constantly developing capabilities to help  
you meet any challenge you face. 

http://www.claconnect.com/aboutus


 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  8 

Understanding Your Industry 
Charter school and nonprofit experience 
Charter schools are a dynamic, unique area of accounting and require constant attention and monitoring. Our 
knowledge of your industry is crucial to offering actionable strategies. As a firm with more than 60 years of 
experience, we possess an exhaustive understanding of your challenges and are able to respond promptly and 
effectively to help meet them. We are leaders in serving a large number of nonprofit organizations, including 
charter schools. 

Nonprofit industry total number of clients include approximately 1,000 nonprofit organizations that are not categorized 
within the sub industries noted in the above graphic. 

Nationwide, CLA serves more than 7,000 nonprofit organizations, with more than 500 private and independent 
schools, including in excess of 300 charter schools. These organizations have operating budgets ranging from 
less than $1 million to more than $300 million. These organizations’ assets range from $1 million to more than 
$4 billion; and our public pension plan and federal governments to more than $1 trillion. Therefore, CLA has 
extensive experience providing audit, tax, and consulting services to nonprofits and charter schools of all sizes 
across the United States. 

What's important to you 

Cabrillo Point will be served by CLA’s dedicated charter school group, a team focused on providing high-quality 
accounting, auditing, tax, and other services to charter schools like Cabrillo Point. The ultimate goal is to reach a 
conclusion on the critical processes and develop an audit plan that supports the risks identified through this 
process. 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  9 

Presence in the charter school industry 
CLA’s Glendora, California office has built an excellent reputation as being committed to providing top 
quality audit, accounting, and consulting services to our charter school clients. We are experienced in the 
business of charter schools and currently audit more than 300 charter schools nationwide.  

The following is a partial list of our current charter school clients: 

Charter Management Organizations: 

• ACE Charter Schools 

• Alpha Public Schools 

• Caliber Schools 

• California Montessori Project 

• California Online Public Schools 

• Camino Nuevo Charter Academy 

• City Charter School 

• Education for Change 

• Encore Education Corporation 

• Envision Schools 

• Grimmway Academy 

• ICEF Public Schools 

• iLEAD Schools 

• Imagine Schools 

• KIPP NorCal Public Schools 

• KIPP SoCal Public Schools 

• KIPP Memphis  

• KIPP Minnesota 

• KIPP New York 

• KIPP Philadelphia 

• Leadership Public Schools 

• Los Angeles Leadership Academy 

• Method Schools 

• Navigator Public Schools 

• Options for Youth 

• Rocketship Education  

• Rocky Mountain Preparatory Schools 

• Summit Public Schools 

• Synergy Academies 

• Voices College-Bound Language Academy 

• YPI Public Schools 

Standalone Schools: 

• ARISE High School 

• Arts in Action Community Charter School 

• Bayview Academy of Monterey 

• Birmingham Community CHS 

• Community Roots Academy 

• Discovery Charter Prep School 

• DesignTech High School 

• El Camino Real Charter High School 

• El Sol Science and Arts Academy 

• Elite Academic Academy – Lucerne 

• Elite Academic Academy – Mountain Empire 

• Gold Rush Home Study Charter 

• Ivy Academia 

• James Jordan Middle School 

• Jefferson RISE 

• Journey School 

• Laureate Academy   

• Natomas Charter School 

• North Oakland Community Charter School 

• Novato Charter School 

• Oasis Charter Public School 

• Orange County High School of Arts 

• Shasta Secondary Home School 

• Sophie B. Wright Charter School 

• Summit Leadership Academy High Desert 

• Sunrise Middle School 

• Twin Rivers Charter School 

• Urban Montessori 

• Vincent Academy 

• Westlake Charter School 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  10 

Nonprofit tax experience  
CLA prepares more 990s than any other professional services firm in the 
United States based on data obtained from CauseIQ. We share what 
we’ve learned from our experiences with our tax-exempt clients to keep 
them aware of potential tax issues. We will share these perspectives and 
insights throughout the year, not just at tax filing time. 

Income tax laws and regulations for nonprofit organizations are 
complex. Federal, state, and local tax laws affecting Cabrillo Point create 
a complicated and ever-changing landscape which is under the watchful 
eye of the IRS and state taxing authorities. In addition, your tax returns 
are available for public inspection, making them accessible to a variety 
of stakeholders and interested persons. With CLA, Cabrillo Point will get 
a firm that: 

• Has extensive experience in preparing 990, 990-T, and state tax 
returns, including the required schedules  

• Has working knowledge of the nonprofit community’s 
accounting and tax needs  

• Is diligent in meeting deadlines to avoid late filing and other tax 
penalties 

The following chart demonstrates the depth of CLA’s experience serving tax exempt organizations: 

CPA Firm Ranking of Nonprofits Served Nationwide** 

 
** The list is based on a database of approximately 400,000 nonprofit filed Forms 990 (filers with annual revenue greater than $200,000) 
which is maintained by CauseIQ. The database does not include 990N, 990EZ, 990PF and other nonprofits that do not need to file such as 

religious organizations therefore the numbers listed above do not include all nonprofits served by CLA. 

National nonprofit tax team 
We have assembled a nationwide team of nonprofit tax professionals who hold advanced degrees in finance, 
business administration, taxation, and law. These professionals have extensive knowledge of local, state, 
national, and international tax issues and laws and constantly monitor for tax law changes, court decisions, and 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

CLA PWC E&Y RSM BKD BDO Eide
Bailly

Wipfli Baker
Tilly

Virchow
Krause

Deloitte

6,320

5,248

3,539
2,997

2,535
2,159 2,047 2,035 1,838 1,630

Nonprofits served nationwide



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  11 

pending legislation and regulations. For example, in past sessions of the Maryland General Assembly, local 
members of our tax department were invited to testify before committees regarding state tax legislation under 
consideration. 

We share these insights with our clients in the form of regular articles, webinars, and roundtable discussions. In 
addition, our professionals have broad experience representing organizations under examination by the IRS and 
state taxing authorities. We leverage that experience to provide you with complete, accurate, and transparent 
tax filings designed to minimize the risk of being selected for such an examination.  

Examples of our nonprofit experience include:  

Potential Tax Issues CLA’s Knowledge 

Unrelated Business 
Income (UBI) 

Unrelated business activities can generate additional filing requirements, increase 
recordkeeping burdens, and even jeopardize your tax-exempt status. Traditional 
activities include advertising, rent from debt-financed property, administrative 
services, partnership investments, sale of inventory, and career center job listings. 
We will consult with and advise you regarding revenue that causes UBI, expense 
allocations, tracking of net operating losses, and how to protect your organization’s 
tax exemption. 

Alternative 
Investments and 
Foreign Activities 

Complex alternative investments can create additional filing requirements, tax 
obligations, and tax credit opportunities. Investments, programs, and expenditures 
outside of the United States can generate additional information reporting on the 
Form 990 as well as additional filings. We are available to consult on such 
investments and activities before the transactions are entered into so that you will be 
well informed as to the potential tax and reporting consequences. 

Deferred 
Compensation  

We effectively explain the complex regulations under IRC Section 457 and 409(A) 
affecting deferred compensation arrangements. We will consult with you regarding 
how your organization and your employees are impacted. 

Employee Benefits 
and Expense 
Reimbursements 

We can assist you in identifying taxable and nontaxable benefits for your employees. 
Proper reporting is essential both for payroll tax purposes and to avoid excise taxes 
for incomplete disclosure on Form 990. We can help you properly design an 
accountable plan for expense reimbursements and document retention.  

State and Local Taxes 
(SALT) 

Exemption from federal income tax does not automatically create exemption from 
state and local taxes. Many nonprofit organizations must comply with state tax 
requirements for unrelated business income tax, real estate tax, personal property 
tax, sales and use tax, and state registration. Our SALT professionals can help you 
identify your organization’s nexus to nonresident states, comply with filing 
requirements, and generate voluntary disclosure agreements where necessary. 

Payments to 
Nonresident Aliens  

Many nonprofits attract a worldwide employee base, make honorarium payments to 
nonresident individuals, reimburse for international travel and living expenses, and 
make payments or award grants to nonresidents. Such activities often create 
additional reporting and disclosure requirements, and significant complexities exist. 
Our team of international tax professionals works closely with our network of 
international affiliates to help you understand and comply with your filing obligations 
both inside and outside the United States. 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  12 

Potential Tax Issues CLA’s Knowledge 

Payroll and 
Employment Taxes 

We can assist you with worker classification, employment tax audits, and best 
practices for compliance reporting. We can provide guidance and advice regarding 
the treatment of signing bonuses, severance payments, early retirement, royalties, 
and settlement payments.  

2017 Tax Act and the 
Wayfair decision 

Recent changes to the Internal Revenue Code impact nonprofit organizations. We can 
help you understand how the new law affects you. We can also help you understand 
how the Supreme Court recently overturned the long-standing “physical presence” 
standard and how your provision of goods and services in accordance with your 
mission can create “economic nexus” with other states. 

Miscellaneous Tax 
Reporting 

We can assist you with identifying and reporting lobbying and political activity, 
accounting for charitable fundraising events, reporting gaming activities, complying 
with the requirements for written acknowledgement of donations, maintaining a 
group exemption for subordinates, structuring your membership fees and benefits, 
and a wide variety of issues relevant to Cabrillo Point. 

 

Leaders in performing single audits 
CLA has become the national leader in providing audit, tax, and many other financial services to government 
entities similar to Cabrillo Point. Our client portfolio of nonprofit, government, and health care institutions 
represents nearly half of the firm’s total revenues. The chart below illustrates CLA’s experience in serving 
organizations that receive federal funds and demonstrates our firm’s dedication to serving the government and 
nonprofit industry. 

CLA performs the largest number of single audits in the United States! We audited more than $56 billion 
dollars in federal funds in 2019. 

 
*The information for the firms above was pulled from the Federal Audit Clearinghouse for audits with fiscal year ends between January 1, 
2019 – December 31, 2019. 

****includes additional single audits performed by 2019 acquired firms: Atkinson & Co.; bloom shairo 

 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  13 

In the current environment of increased oversight and new federal funding being available through the CARES 
Act in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, it is more important than ever to find qualified auditors who have 
significant experience with federal grants specific to Cabrillo Point and can enhance the quality of Cabrillo 
Point’s single audit. Therefore, the single audit will be performed by a team of individuals who are managed by 
personnel who specialize in single audits in accordance with OMB’s UG and who will offer both knowledge and 
quality for Cabrillo Point. As part of our quality control process, the single audit will be reviewed by a firm 
Designated Single Audit Reviewer. 

The AICPA clarified auditing standard, AU-C 935 “Compliance Audits” requires risk-based concepts to be used in 
all compliance audits including those performed in accordance with OMB UG. Our risk-based approach 
incorporates this guidance. 

Single Audit Resource Center (SARC) Award  
CLA received the Single Audit Resource Center (SARC) Award for Excellence in 
Knowledge, Value, and Overall Client Satisfaction. SARC's award recognizes 
audit firms that provide an outstanding service to their clients based on 
feedback received from an independent survey.  

The survey queried 7,029 nonprofit and government entities about the knowledge of their auditors, the value of 
their service, and overall satisfaction with their 2019 fiscal year-end audit. The SARC award demonstrates CLA’s 
dedication to serving the government and nonprofit industry and maintaining the most stringent regulatory 
requirements in those sectors. 

Industry participation 
CLA actively supports industry education as a thought leader and industry speaker. Our firm focuses on 
supporting the educational needs of the industry through nationally sponsored trade events. Our team of 
charter school professionals is sought after, both as educators and as experienced speakers who are invited to 
speak and teach at major professional events by leading trade associations. 

Our assurance and advisory principals are national leaders on several standard‐setting bodies. Several have 
assisted with the writing of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) practice and audit 
guides specifically for nonprofit organizations, chaired technical boards, and lead state CPA organizations. Many 
of our professionals gather client thoughts and submit responses to the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB). As participants in these state and national standard‐setting bodies, our professionals are on the cutting 
edge of new developments that affect you. Our work in these emerging areas gives you an advantage in 
planning ahead. A representative list of industry organizations and regulatory bodies that our charter school and 
nonprofit services team members are active in includes: 

• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
o Auditing Standards Board 

o Board of Directors  

o Certified in Financial Forensic Credential Committee 

o Council and Nominating Committee, past member 

o Not-for-Profit Advisory Council 

o Not-for-Profit Entities Expert Panel  

o Not-for-Profit Financial Executive Forum 

o Employee Benefit Plan Audit Quality Center Executive Committee  

o Employee Benefit Plans Expert Panel 

https://singleaudit.org/award/?__hstc=40088317.4fb13285df7293bf72fc71804593b7d5.1502217347666.1534776990934.1534790096266.343&__hssc=40088317.1.1534790096266&__hsfp=2708027121


 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  14 

o Employee Benefits Tax Technical Resource Panel  

o IRS Advocacy and Relations Committee 

o National Peer Review Committee 

o Peer Review Board 

• Association of School Business Officials (ASBO) 

• Association of California School Administrators (ACSA) 

• California Charter Schools Association (CCSA) 

• California Association of School Business Officials (CASBO) 

• California School Boards Association (CSBA) 

• Charter Schools Development Center 

• Coalition for Adequate School Housing (C.A.S.H.) 

• Center for Nonprofit Advancement (CNA) 

• Exempt Organization Sub‐Committee 

• Financial Accounting Standards Board 

o Not‐for‐Profit Resource Group 

• Humentum (formerly InsideNGO) 

• Internal Revenue Service  

o Advisory Council on Tax Exempt and Governmental Entities (ACT) 

o Exempt Organization Sub‐Committee 

• National Alliance for Public Charter Schools  

• National Association of Charter School Authorizers (NACSA) 

• National Association of Professional Women  

• State Government Accounting Committee 

• The Center for Association Leadership (Center) 

• Western Association of College and University Business Officers (WACUBO) 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  15 

Thought leadership and industry information 
CLA goes beyond the numbers and offers value-added solutions. Rest assured, you will hear from us throughout 
the year. We send periodic email publications and host webcasts to keep clients and friends of the firm informed 
of relevant industry updates. Below are just a few of the resources we offer. You can register for our webcasts 
and find our extensive resource library on our website, CLAconnect.com.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Knowledge of emerging developments 
We take a very proactive approach related to new FASB pronouncements. We routinely review pronouncements 
in the exposure draft stage to determine their effect on our clients. When indicated, we work with clients and 
other organizations to help develop responses. We review final pronouncements and discuss the impact of them 
with clients well in advance of the implementation of the pronouncements or changes in regulations. 

Thought 
Leadership 

Market and Economic Outlook — A quarterly publication 
that analyzes global economic conditions and market 
activity and what they mean to individual investors.  

 

Perspectives — Our 
periodic e-newsletter 
provides news, tips, 
strategies, insights, and 
updates on regulatory 
and industry issues. We 
also write on topics like 
personal finances, 
estate planning, and 
investment planning for 
private clients. 

Industry webcasts — 
Seminars on industry 
trends, accounting, tax, 
risk, and other industry-
specific issues. Webcasts 
are free to clients  
and offer attendees  
CPE credit. 

Educational events and 
workshops — We share 
our industry knowledge 
and experience at 
national, regional, and 
local events. We also host 
our own events on topics 
such as improving 
profitability, reducing  
risk, building value,  
and succession. 

Industry articles — CLA 
professionals publish widely.  
Visit CLAconnect.com. 

In-person events — 
Local professionals 
collaborate on seminars 
addressing the 
economy, capital 
markets, and tax 
changes. 

http://www.claconnect.com/


 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  16 

Engagement Team Experience 
Roles and responsibilities 
An experienced engagement team has been aligned to provide the most 
value to your organization. The team members have performed numerous 
engagements of this nature and will commit the resources necessary to 
provide top quality service throughout the engagement. Following are our 
proposed management team members:  

Engagement Team Role Years of Experience 

Derrick DeBruyne, CPA, CFE, Principal Client and Engagement Principal 16+ 

Marlen Gomez, CPA, Director Director 9+ 

Detailed biographies are available in the Appendix of this proposal. 

Audit engagement principal  
The engagement principal is your main contact throughout the audit engagement and is responsible for 
planning, supervising the audit staff, reviewing the work performed, and attending client and exit conferences. 
The engagement principal provides: 

• Performance of more complicated audit procedures 

• Work that is performed to your expectations 

• A review of the key areas and reports 

• Access to appropriate knowledge within the firm for you 

• Prompt responses to all your requests for services 

• Coordination of all services to Cabrillo Point  

• Your awareness of and access to our available services 

Director 
The director is responsible for the overall administration of the audit and will supervise assigned staff members. 

Additional staff 
We will assign additional staff to your engagement based on your needs and their experience providing services 
to nonprofit organizations. We expect the staff that will be assigned to your team will be primarily from our 
Glendora office and will be personnel who have selected nonprofits as their industry focus at CLA.  

All management team members assigned to your audit engagement team will hold a CPA designation. 
Additional staff will hold a minimum of a bachelor’s degree from an accredited university, be a licensed CPA or 
CPA candidate and will be closely managed by one or more of the individuals listed above. 

National nonprofit and foundation resources  
You will have access to a number of additional national nonprofit resources if needed.  

The most important 
resource any business has is 
people — the right people. 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  17 

Continuity of service 
We are committed to providing continuity throughout this engagement. It is our policy to maintain the same 
staff throughout an engagement, providing maximum efficiency and keeping the learning curve low. We are also 
flexible in exploring alternative strategies to non-mandatory rotation policies.  

In any business, however, turnover is inevitable. When it happens, we will provide summaries of suggested 
replacements and will discuss re-assignments prior to finalizing. We have an adequate number of qualified staff 
members to provide Cabrillo Point with top service over the term of the engagement.  

CLA is committed to maintaining high staff retention rates, which we believe are a strong indicator of service 
quality. Continuity results in increased efficiency and quality because staff assigned to the engagement will not 
have to go through a learning curve with annual engagements or each new project. Client staff spends less time 
orienting the engagement team, and more time working toward goals. With a solid, steady engagement team, 
each year brings the additional benefits of trust and familiarity. High retention rates also indicate that our staff 
members have the resources they need to perform their tasks and maintain a positive work/life balance.  

Firm independence  
CLA is independent of Cabrillo Point Academy as required by auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States and the U.S. Government Accountability Office’s Government Auditing Standards. Our firm-wide quality 
control policies and procedures foster strict compliance with these professional standards. In addition, the 
individuals assigned to your audit are independent of Cabrillo Point Academy. 

Firm licensing 
CLA is duly licensed to practice public accountancy in the state of California and other states. A copy of our state 
license is provided below:  

 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  18 

References 
To further demonstrate our qualifications and experience, we are providing the following references for your 
consideration. We recognize that quality of service, relevant experience, and depth of resources will be key 
factors as you prepare to select a firm to serve Cabrillo Point’s audit needs. We therefore encourage you to 
contact the following client references served by our proposed engagement team that include clients with 
similar services and complexity.  

The Collaborative Charter Schools 

Address 100 E. San Marcos Blvd. Suite 350, San Marcos, CA 92069 

Contact Name and Title Kurt Madden, CEO | Gretchen Chamberlain, Director of Student Services 

Phone | Email 760-494-9646 | kmadden@collaborativecharters.org |   
gchamberlain@cal-pacs.org  

Scope of Work Ten nonclassroom based charter schools, total ADA 5,500. Audit of financial 
statements for the past six years, most recently the fiscal year ending 
6/30/2020, in accordance with FASB generally accepted auditing standards. 

 

Options for Youth/Opportunities for Learning 

Address 320 N Halstead St., Pasadena, CA 91107 

Contact Name and Title John Hall, Founder  

Phone | Email 626-788-1060 | johnhall@9dot-es.com  

Scope of Work Ten nonclassroom based charter schools, total ADA over 20,000. Audit of 
financial statements for the past two years, most recently the fiscal year 
ending 6/30/2020, in accordance with FASB generally accepted auditing 
standards. 

 

California Online Public Schools 

Address 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 

Contact Name and Title Franci Sassin, Director of Business Services 

Phone | Email 949-306-8498 | fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org    

Scope of Work Four Nonclassroom based charter schools, total ADA over 5,500.  Audit of 
financial statements for the past fifteen years most recently the fiscal year 
ending 6/30/20, in accordance with FASB generally accepted auditing 
standards and Uniform Guidance. 

 

 

mailto:kmadden@collaborativecharters.org
mailto:gchamberlain@cal-pacs.org
mailto:johnhall@9dot-es.com
mailto:fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org


 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  19 

Services Approach 
Many organizations view an audit as a requirement that doesn’t contribute to their overall operations or value. 
At CLA, we believe an audit should be an annual check-up that allows us to have insight into your organization 
and to share in-depth advice on how to improve your operations.  

Our industry experience makes it easier — CLA auditors are experienced in your industry, which allows us to 
make the process faster and smoother. We approach our client engagements with a commitment to operational 
efficiency and to leverage our industry-focused experience to bring positive impact and meaningful insights to 
our clients. What does this mean for your organization? It means we bring a team of professionals and an 
approach focusing on you, our client, listening to and working with you for a successful outcome.  

Your time has value — Our approach recognizes that your time is valuable and best spent with key decision 
makers asking clarifying questions, discussing organizational strategies, and dealing with sensitive reporting 
issues. We believe this approach is effective and cost-efficient, produces a quality audit, provides you with 
substantive discussions with our team leaders, and recognizes there is more value to time spent discussing 
significant issues with management than reviewing detailed workpapers. 

A simple transition — We recognize changing accounting firms presents an opportunity as well as a challenge. 
Our approach deliberately and effectively minimizes the impact of transition. 

 
No surprises — Our emphasis on planning and communication allows for an efficient and effective audit process 
in which everyone involved knows their roles and expectations. We provide a “no surprises” approach to our 
services, based on frequent and timely communication. As issues arise during the course of the audit, we engage 
the right people in a frank discussion to resolve them. 

Significant involvement of principals and managers — An important distinction between CLA and other firms is 
the amount of principal and manager involvement in the engagement. Because our principals and managers are 
directly involved in the engagement during fieldwork, we can proactively identify significant issues immediately 
and resolve them with management.  

We tailor the audit just for you — We begin the audit with a thorough planning and preparation phase and 
culminate with the timely delivery of our reports. We will work with you immediately to coordinate and 
schedule the engagement to minimize any potential disruptions to your business. We would envision that we 

Minimizing your workload 
Our planning process involves reviewing prior 
year work papers, using work papers routinely 
prepared as part of your monthly close process 
and sharing templates we have developed for 
your industry. 

Arriving prepared  

We provide you with an extensive listing of 
necessary information in the early planning 
phase of your engagement, giving you 
adequate time to gather necessary 
information.  

Selecting a team 
We select a team experienced in 
transitioning new clients — this  provides 
an effective bridge. 

 

Investing in our relationship  

We spend additional time gaining an 
understanding of your organization and forming 
relationships. 

We mitigate 
transition  

issues 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  20 

immediately begin our planning process upon receipt of a signed engagement letter. We will then work with you 
to finalize dates that accommodate your schedules. While our audit programs provide typical approaches for 
given audit areas, CLA tailors and designs a client-specific, risk-based audit approach. We don’t follow a “cookie 
cutter” approach. We use custom, industry-tailored programs, procedures, and other tools that are designed 
specifically to focus on the issues that are applicable to charter schools.  

We explain exactly what we’re doing and what we’ve found in plain, everyday language. We translate our 
findings into ideas on how you can address them. We believe our services are a contributing factor to better 
business and administrative practices. We gain a better understanding of your organization by working closely 
with your staff. This involvement enables us to offer you recommendations or suggestions for improvement in 
your systems and procedures that are more comprehensive, better understood, and more frequently 
implemented. 

Single audit approach 
In the current environment of increased oversight, it is more important than ever to find qualified auditors who 
have significant experience with federal grants specific to Cabrillo Point and can enhance the quality of Cabrillo 
Point’s single audit. Therefore, the single audit will be performed by a team of individuals who specialize in 
single audits in accordance with OMB’s Uniform Guidance and who will offer both knowledge and quality for 
Cabrillo Point. As part of our quality control process, the single audit will be reviewed by a firm Designated 
Single Audit Reviewer. 

The OMB’s Uniform Guidance (2 CFR Part 200) is effective for federal grants made on or after December 26, 
2014. This affects how federal grants are managed and audited and impacts every organization that receives 
federal assistance. Grant compliance can be a confusing topic and many of our clients rely on their federal 
funding as a major revenue source, so it is important that they understand what these changes mean to their 
organization. As a leader in the industry, CLA was out in front of these changes and informed our clients of how 
to be proactive about these changes could impact their entity. CLA professionals are available to provide 
guidance and tools tailored to Cabrillo Point’s needs, and to assist in compliance with the new rules. 

The AICPA clarified auditing standard, AU-C 935 “Compliance Audits” requires risk-based concepts to be used in 
all compliance audits including those performed in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200. Our risk-based approach 
incorporates this guidance. 

We will conduct our single audit in three primary phases, as shown, below: 

 
The risk assessment and planning phase will encompass the 
overall planning stage of the single audit engagement. During 
this phase, we will work closely with Cabrillo Point’s 

management to determine that programs and all clusters of programs are properly identified and risk-rated for 

Phase 1: Risk Assessment and Planning 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  21 

determination of the major programs for testing. We will also review the forms and programs utilized in the 
prior year to determine the extent of any changes which are required.  

We will accomplish this by following the methodology below: 

• Determine the threshold to distinguish between Type A and B programs, including the effect of any 
loans and loan programs 

• Utilizing the preliminary Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards, we will identify the Type A and 
significant Type B programs (25% of Type A threshold) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance (UG) 

• Identify the programs tested and the findings reported for the past two fiscal years. Determine and 
document the program risk based on the past two single audits 

• Prepare and distribute Type B program questionnaires to determine risk associated with Type B 
programs 

• Determine the major programs to be tested for the current fiscal year based on the previous steps 
• Based on our determination of the major programs, we will obtain the current year compliance 

supplement to aid in the determination of Direct and Material Compliance requirements, and customize 
the audit program accordingly 

• Determine the preferred methods of communication during the audit 

We will determine the programs to be audited based on the 
risk assessment performed in the planning phase. We will 
perform the audit of the programs in accordance with UG.  

To accomplish this, we will perform the following: 

• Schedule an introductory meeting and notify Cabrillo Point’s management of the major programs for the 
current fiscal year 

• Plan and execute the testing of the expenditures reported on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards 

• Perform tests of compliance and internal controls over compliance for each major program identified 
• Schedule periodic progress meetings to determine that schedules are adhered to and identify issues as 

they arise 
• Conduct entrance and exit conference meetings with each grant manager 

We will re-perform the steps noted in the preliminary 
assessment and planning stage once the final Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards is received to determine if 

additional major programs were identified. 

Based on the final determination of the programs we will perform the following: 
• Identify Type A and significant Type B programs which were not previously identified. 
• Re-assess the risk and determine if we are required to audit additional programs. 
• Perform compliance testing at the entity wide level related to procurement and cash management 

requirements. 
• Perform testing to validate the status of prior year findings for those programs not selected for audit. 
• Prepare the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 
• Conduct exit conference with Cabrillo Point’s management to review drafts of required reports: 

o Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over financial reporting and on compliance 
and other matters based on an audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards 

Phase 2: Major Program Testing 

Phase 3: Final Assessment and Reporting 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  22 

o Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program, Report on 
Internal Control Over Compliance, and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 

Throughout the single audit, we will maintain communication through periodic progress meetings with those 
designated by Cabrillo Point. These meetings will be on a set schedule, but as frequently as Cabrillo Point 
determines. During these meetings, we will discuss progress impediments and findings as they arise. 

Tax compliance approach 
CLA proposes to perform tax planning and preparation services for Cabrillo Point. Virtually every business 
decision you make has a tax consequence, and we believe working with a tax professional year-round can help 
you make knowledgeable decisions and keep more of your hard earned profit. 

Our approach to tax planning and preparation begins with understanding your current tax situation. We will 
then work with you to proactively implement effective strategies to identify tax liabilities while helping you take 
advantage of every available incentive. 

Deliverables 

CLA will provide: 

• Completed federal and applicable state tax returns by an agreed-upon deadline. 

• Analysis and recommendations on the benefits of various tax credits. 

• Strategies for streamlining your tax reporting process. 

Ongoing insight 

We are your business resource, so we encourage you to ask us for: 

• Basic information throughout the year. 

• Advice on new IRS announcements and their potential impact. 

Benefits 

You will receive the following benefits from our tax planning and preparation services: 

• Ongoing assistance throughout the year, not just during the year-end procedures. This will help us 
recognize opportunities and resolve potential problems. 

• Immediate communication of changes in tax law that may affect your operations and recommendations 
to address any resulting issues. 

• Proactive planning to help you take advantage of any new opportunities. 

• We go beyond compliance and investigate the tax benefit available to you.  

• Thorough compliance with tax obligations means you can avoid penalties and surprises. 

Process 

Our tax services process is simple: 

• We help prepare and file tax returns accurately well in advance of deadlines. We review past returns to 
understand your tax situation and determine if there are refund or planning opportunities. 

• Keep you involved and informed to avoid errors and delays. 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  23 

Efficiency through automation: CLA 990 ExchangeSM 
We simplify the Form 990 information return process with CLA 990 Exchange, an easy-to-use web-based 
technology. Compile your documents and the information our tax professionals need to complete your 
Form 990, then upload them using the secure online tool. 

Our tax professionals will pull information from the prior year’s Form 990 to prepopulate sections of CLA 990 
Exchange so you don’t have to re-enter that information each year. In real time, we can see your information 
submission progress. Your data is then flowed to our tax software for a precise and efficient process, allowing 
more time to focus on critical insights identified during the compliance process. 

Services integration 
An engagement such as outlined in this proposal requires the interaction of numerous individuals working 
within relatively narrow time frames. Our assurance and tax staff work as a team. We are in close, regular 
contact, keeping each other informed of our progress and any issues that arise. We emphasize communication 
— making sure that issues that cross disciplines are fully evaluated by the entire team. 

Commitment to communication with management 
As you will see, we are committed to ongoing communication throughout the engagement. Continual 
communication starts when an engagement letter is issued, continues until the completion or closeout of an 
engagement, and throughout the remainder of the year. We believe effective communication is critical to a 
successful engagement. This communication includes the exchange of ideas and advice as changes are 
considered or implemented by the entity or the accounting profession. 

During the engagement we will hold regular status meetings with Cabrillo Point to enhance day-to-day 
operations, results, and any issues are commonly understood and addressed. The objectives of tracking and 
formally reporting the engagement status are to: 

• Provide a consistent technique for monitoring progress against plan 

• Identify any issues quickly to allow for timely corrective action 

• Provide an objective rather than subjective evaluation of status 

• Provide timely information on a regular basis 

• Assist with obtaining buy-in of any audit recommendations on a timely basis 

Our proactive measures foster communications, both written and oral, which are ongoing, relevant and routine 
to our engagements. Our commitment to this practice encourages open lines of communication and often 
prevents and/or mitigates service delivery issues. Our professionals are trained in documenting observations, 
recommendations, business issues, and new developments as part of their daily routine. 

We explain exactly what we’re doing and what we’ve found in plain, everyday language. We translate our 
findings into ideas on how you can address them. We believe our services are a contributing factor to better 
business and administrative practices. We gain a better understanding of your organization by working closely 
with your staff. This involvement enables us to offer you recommendations or suggestions for improvement in 
your systems and procedures that are more comprehensive, better understood, and more frequently 
implemented. 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  24 

Use of technology in the audit 
We’re reimagining the audit process through technology to elevate your experience! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Assurance Information Exchange (AIE) – To make working with CLA a seamless experience, our team utilizes a 
proprietary, secure web-based application to request and obtain documents necessary to complete client 
engagements. This application allows CLA and our clients to view a live client assistance letter clients, which 
provides detailed information, including due dates for all of the open items CLA is requesting. Additionally, 
clients have the ability to attach electronic files and add commentary related to the document requests directly 
on the application. Follow the link to view a brief tutorial of the Assurance Information Exchange. 

Microsoft® Teams – Our services approach focuses on impactful interactions. We’ve said goodbye to the days of 
setting up camp in our clients’ conference rooms for weeks on end. We know our clients have organizations to 
run, so our interactions have purpose. To assist with communications when we are not onsite, we utilize tools 
such as Microsoft Teams, which allow for two-way screen sharing and video. We’ve found this helps minimize 
disruptions in our clients’ environments while continuing to effectively communication with each other. 

TeamMate Analytics and Expert Analyzer (TeamMate) – To analyze and 
understand large data sets, we use TeamMate Analytics and Expert 
Analyzer. We customize the application by industry in order to perform 
the most applicable procedures. This allows us to go beyond sampling and 
instead analyze the entire general ledger for targeted anomalies. Far 
beyond the audit application, our six phase process of Risk Assessment, 
Data Analytics and Review (RADAR) can also provide actionable insights to 
help you understand your entity better.  

Secure, Interactive Request Lists 

Impactful Interactions 

Analytics and Insights 

Data Analytics 
Methodology 

1. Planning

2. 
Expectations

3. Data 
Acquisition

4. Technical 
Data 

Analysis

5. Interpret 
Results and 

Risk 
Assessment

6. Response 
and 

Document

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=obcoLovjHaw


 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  25 

Engagement timetable 
Our project management methodology results in a client service plan that provides for regular, formal 
communication with the entire management team and allows us to be responsive to your needs. The schedule 
allows for input from your personnel to make certain that the services are completed based on your 
requirements. The plan may also be amended during the year based on input from the board/audit committee.  

Professional Fees 
Our fees are based on the timely delivery of services provided, the experience of personnel assigned to the 
engagement, and our commitment to meeting your deadlines.  

CLA understands the importance of providing our clients with value-added solutions. We propose to provide 
routine, proactive quarterly meetings — as part of our fee — that will allow us to review and discuss with you 
the impact of new accounting issues, as well as any other business issues you are facing and how they should be 
handled. This level and frequency of interaction will no doubt enable CLA to help you tackle challenges as they 
come up, and take full advantage of every opportunity that presents itself. 

Professional Services Fees 

Financial Statement Audit $  10,200 

State Compliance and Governmental Audit Standards Procedures 3,050 

OMB Federal Single Audit Procedures for One Major Program 4,500 

Tax Return Preparation 2,200 

Technology and client support fee (5%) 1,000 

Total $  20,950 

We have found over the years that our clients don’t like fee surprises. Neither do we. We commit to you, as we 
do all of our clients, that: 

• We will be available for brief routine questions at no additional charge, a welcome investment in an on-

going relationship. 

Significant Milestones Target dates 

Entrance conference March 2021 

Interim audit work begins March/April 2021 

Interim audit work complete June 2021 

Final audit work begins September/October 2021 

Draft reports October/November 2021 

Presentation to finance/audit committee/board November/December 2021 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  26 

• Like most firms, we are investing heavily in technology to enhance the client experience, protect our 

data environment, and deliver quality services.  

• We believe our clients deserve clarity around fees, and we will continue to be transparent with our fee 

structure. Any additional charges not discussed in this proposal will be mutually agreed upon up front. 

• We will always be candid and fair in our fee discussions, and we will avoid surprises.  

Fee considerations 
The fee proposal is based on the following: 

• Cabrillo Point’s personnel will provide assistance periodically throughout the year and during the 

assurance fieldwork with regard to account analysis and provision of year-end account reconciliation 

work papers and schedules.  

• Cabrillo Point’s personnel will prepare the year-end tax workpapers and schedules to the extent 

performed in prior years, which we will complete, review, and examine. 

• The assurance reports will be delivered in accordance with Cabrillo Point’s deadlines. The tax returns will 

be completed by a mutually agreed upon date sufficient to allow timely filings. 

• Satisfactory completion of our firm’s normal client acceptance procedures. 

• Professional standards and regulations currently in effect. We reserve the right to modify your proposed 

fee if professional standards or regulations change for any engagement period. 

• No significant changes in the operations of Cabrillo Point subsequent to the date of this proposal. 

• Preparation of the state income tax returns filed in the prior year. 

Ongoing consultation 
We do not anticipate Cabrillo Point will receive additional billings related to the annual audit procedures, as we 
anticipate cooperation from staff and receipt of information for timely completion of your audit. It is also our 
policy not to bill you for routine telephone calls. Our quoted fee includes routine general consultation 
throughout the year, however, if you seek a written opinion, or if the issue requires us to perform research, we 
will bill you at our standard rates for these services. We will discuss these fees with you before we conduct our 
work. 

We have a 24 – 48 hour response policy to return calls/emails from your supervisory committee, board, or 
management to provide effective and timely communication. CLA’s personnel are always available to provide 
assistance by telephone without additional cost to you. If the person you need to talk to is not available at the 
time you call, we will contact him/her and have him/her get back to you. We have a number of qualified 
principals on our staff who can provide you with timely and competent assistance. 

Additionally, in order to provide the most direct access to your team, we will provide the cell phone numbers of 
your engagement principal and audit manager upon acceptance of our proposal.  

Our last word on fees — we are committed to serving you. Therefore, if fees are a deciding factor in your 
selection of an accounting firm, we would appreciate the opportunity to discuss our audit plan.  

At CLA, it’s more than just getting the job done. 

 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  27 

Appendix 
Engagement team biographies 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  28 

Derrick DeBruyne, CPA, CFE 
CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) 

Principal  626-857-7300  
Glendora, California derrick.debruyne@CLAconnect.com 

Profile 
Derrick has more than 15 years of experience in audits and taxation, single audits 
under Uniform Guidance and fraud investigation. He specializes in planning, 
directing, and supervising audits of nonprofit entities, including charter schools, 
private colleges and universities, social service organizations, and foundations. 
Derrick consults with nonprofit organizations on a variety of accounting and tax 
related matters including obtaining IRS exempt tax status, budgeting, internal control, cash flows, endowment 
reporting, and charitable trust gift accounting. He also specializes in fraud investigations and serves clients as an 
interim controller, allowing them to leverage the cost of having a CPA advisor as part of their management 
team. 

Technical experience 
• Charter schools 

• Nonprofit entities 

• College foundations 

• Private colleges and universities 

• Commercial businesses 

Education and professional involvement 
• Bachelor of science in accounting from the University of La Verne 

• Certified Public Accountant in the state of California 

• Certified Fraud Examiner 

• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA), member 

• California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA), member 
o Past President – Inland Empire Chapter 
o Leadership Institute Graduate  
o Former Member of State Council 
o Former Board Member 
o Former Chair – Inland Empire Financial Literacy Committee 

Speaking engagements 
• California Charter Schools Conference, presenter 

 

 

CLAconnect.com 

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING 

Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC,  
an SEC-registered investment advisor.  



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  29 

Marlen Gomez, CPA 
CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) 

Director  626-857-7300 
Glendora, California marlen.gomez@CLAconnect.com 

Profile 
Marlen is a director with experience in audits and taxations, reviews and 
compilations and single audits under Uniform Guidance. She specializes in charter 
schools, foundations, nonprofit entities, and private colleges and universities. 
Marlen brings both knowledge and experience to the engagements to which she is 
assigned to and is a pivotal key member of our team. 

Technical experience 
• Charter schools 

• Nonprofit entities 

• Foundations 

• Private colleges and universities 

Education and professional involvement 
• Bachelor of science in accounting from University of La Verne 

• Certified Public Accountant in the state of California 

• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA), member 

• California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA), member 

Speaking engagements 
• California Charter Schools Conference, presenter 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  30 

Quality control procedures and peer review report 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  31 

In the most recent peer review report we received a rating of pass, which is the most positive report a firm can 
receive. We are proud of this accomplishment and its strong evidence of our commitment to technical 
excellence and quality service. The full report is provided on the following page. 

In addition to an external peer review, we have implemented an intensive internal quality control system to 
provide reasonable assurance that the firm and our personnel comply with professional standards and 
applicable legal and regulatory requirements. Our quality control system includes the following:  

• A quality control document that dictates the quality control policies of our firm. In many cases, these 

policies exceed the requirements of standard setters and regulatory bodies. Firm leadership promotes 

and demonstrates a culture of quality that is pervasive throughout the firm’s operations. To monitor our 

adherence to our policies and procedures, and to foster quality and accuracy in our services, internal 

inspections are performed annually.  

• Quality control standards as prescribed by the AICPA. The engagement principal is involved in the 

planning, fieldwork, and post-fieldwork review. In addition, an appropriately experienced professional 

performs a risk-based second review of the engagement prior to issuance of the reports. 

• Hiring decisions and professional development programs designed so personnel possess the 

competence, capabilities, and commitment to ethical principles, including independence, integrity, and 

objectivity, to perform our services with due professional care.  

• An annual internal inspection program to monitor compliance with CLA’s quality control policies. 

Workpapers from a representative sample of engagements are reviewed and improvements to our 

practices and processes are made, if necessary, based on the results of the internal inspection. 

• Strict adherence to the AICPA’s rules of professional conduct, which specifically require maintaining the 

confidentiality of client records and information. Privacy and trust are implicit in the accounting 

profession, and CLA strives to act in a way that will honor the public trust. 

• A requirement that all single audit engagements be reviewed by a designated single audit reviewer, 

thereby confirming we are in compliance with the standards set forth in OMB Uniform Guidance. 
 

 

 



 

 

                                                                                                                                                                       ©2021 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  |  32 

 



Cabrillo Point Academy
FORWARD-THINKING SERVICES TO PROTECT YOU TODAY AND  
PREPARE YOU FOR TOMORROW

February 2021

Unlocking value for



 

Baker Tilly US, LLP 
3655 Nobel Drive, Suite 300 

San Diego, CA 92122 
tel +1 (858) 597 4100 

bakertilly.com 
 
 

February 10, 2021 

Cabrillo Point Academy 
13915 Danielson St, #200 
Poway, CA 92064 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to respond to your RFP for professional audit and tax services. We believe 
Baker Tilly is a great fit to serve Cabrillo Point Academy because of our expertise in the not-for-profit 
education sector and the collaborative service approach we provide. 
 
As a not-for-profit education organization, you have unique organizational needs and financial reporting 
considerations. We are excited to demonstrate how we can help you address those needs and achieve 
your goals. We know that we can add value to your engagement in many ways. Some examples include: 
 

• We bring a consistent and dedicated not-for-profit team with specialists who are highly 
experienced in serving charter and independent schools. Audit partner Jim Rotherham leads 
our charter and independent school practice on the west coast and deeply understands the 
compliance and regulatory requirements and operating challenges that charter schools face. 

• We provide hands-on partner and manager involvement and communicate with our clients 
throughout the entire year. 

• We offer the responsiveness and year-round accessibility of a local firm, with the vast 
resources of a top 15 national firm. 

• As Value Architects™, we are committed to helping our clients improve their organizations 
through strategic advice, educational opportunities and other value-added services. 

Cabrillo Point Academy will be a valued client and, to ensure your highest level of satisfaction, we will be 
available when you need us, where you need us, for as long as you need us. When your needs or goals 
change, we will serve as a central point of contact to introduce you to other Baker Tilly specialists across 
our firm. 
 
The following pages detail our tailored service approach to working with you to accomplish your 
objectives. We look forward to continuing to build our relationship as your Value Architects. 
     
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
James A. Rotherham, CPA, Partner 
+1 (858) 597 4100 | jim.rotherham@bakertilly.com 

mailto:jim.rotherham@bakertilly.com


 

 

Contents 

This document contains confidential material that is proprietary to Baker Tilly US, LLP, and other related entities (collectively referred to 
herein as Baker Tilly). The materials, ideas, and concepts contained herein are to be used exclusively to evaluate the capabilities of Baker 
Tilly. The confidential information and ideas herein may not be disclosed to any outside parties and may not be used for purposes other than 
the evaluation of Baker Tilly’s capabilities. 
 
Baker Tilly US, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is an independent member of Baker Tilly International. Baker Tilly International Limited is an 
English company. Baker Tilly International provides no professional services to clients. Each member firm is a separate and independent 
legal entity, and each describes itself as such. 
 
Baker Tilly US, LLP is not Baker Tilly International’s agent and does not have the authority to bind Baker Tilly International or act on Baker 
Tilly International’s behalf. None of Baker Tilly International, Baker Tilly US, LLP nor any of the other member firms of Baker Tilly 
International has any liability for each other’s acts or omissions. The name Baker Tilly and its associated logo is used under license from 
Baker Tilly International Limited. 
 
Tax information, if any, contained in this communication was not intended or written to be used by any person for the purpose of avoiding 
penalties, nor should such information be construed as an opinion upon which any person may rely. The intended recipients of this 
communication and any attachments are not subject to any limitation on the disclosure of the tax treatment or tax structure of any 
transaction or matter that is the subject of this communication and any attachments. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WHY BAKER TILLY? ........................................................................ 1 

FIRM EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS .................................. 2 

YOUR ENGAGEMENT TEAM ........................................................... 5 

SERVICE APPROACH ...................................................................... 7 

REFERENCES ................................................................................. 10 

VALUE FOR FEES .......................................................................... 11 

APPENDIX: RESUMES ................................................................... 12 
 

 



 

1 

Why Baker Tilly? 
We encourage you to consider the following factors that differentiate us in the marketplace and where we 
believe we can bring value to Cabrillo Point Academy. 
 

A firm dedicated to not-for-profit education entities  

Baker Tilly goes to market based on industry specialization rather than service line. Our professionals 
offer clients a deep understanding of their respective industries. Your service team will be comprised of 
individuals with expertise in working with charter and independent schools similar in California. This 
means that your partners, managers and staff will possess the specialized knowledge to conduct 
efficient audit services, provide value-added comments and address your unique challenges.  

As a firm, we work with over 1,800 not-for-profit clients, including 400+ educational institutions. 
This deep expertise provides your engagement team with an understanding of the complex 
issues that charter and independent schools face each day. 

 
A tight-knit engagement team that is proactively involved   

We have learned that the key to success includes a high degree of collaboration, communication and 
responsiveness. Cabrillo Point Academy will experience significant partner and manager involvement to 
ensure prompt resolution of any technical issues and that we are always meeting your timeline. 

 
Large firm resources with local client service 

Baker Tilly is the right fit for Cabrillo Point Academy. We have the size to offer all of the professional 
capabilities you need, yet we have a local firm focus that ensures you receive the responsive, 
personalized attention you expect. Your service team will maintain close communication with you to 
address issues before they become problems. At the same time, we can offer extensive firmwide 
resources to address any of your specialized needs. 
 

We approach your relationship as Value Architects 

At Baker Tilly, our mission is to enhance and protect your value. That’s why our relationship with 
Cabrillo Point Academy will go well beyond the traditional once-a-year services, and why the value we 
provide you goes well beyond fees. We believe in ongoing, open communication so there are no 
surprises. We want to be your business advisor, offering insights into strategic planning, new accounting 
standards, internal controls, policies and procedures, accounting systems and methods, and taxation. 
We will also send industry newsletters and regularly invite you to attend forums and webinars so Cabrillo 
Point Academy can stay up to date with all new regulations and trends. 
 



 

2 

4,600+ 
employees, including  

440 partners 

60+ 
office locations  
across the U.S. 

11th 
largest U.S. CPA and 

advisory firm 

$919.6M 
firm revenue in  
fiscal year 2020 

70+ 
Best Places to  
Work awards 

Firm experience and qualifications 
Meet Baker Tilly 
Baker Tilly US, LLP (Baker Tilly) is nationally recognized, full-service accounting and advisory firm 
founded in 1931 with one central objective: use our industry specialization to help our clients improve 
their businesses. As a leading global advisory, tax and assurance firm whose specialized professionals 
guide clients through an ever-changing business world, helping them succeed today and better anticipate 
the challenges of tomorrow. Key firm facts include: 

 

 

 
 

Baker Tilly and Squar Milner join forces 
As of November 1, 2020, Baker Tilly and Squar Milner, the 11th and 41st largest accounting firms, 
respectively combined. By combining we bring greater value to our clients and deepen our relationships. 
This new organization offers greater scale, coast-to-coast presence and a global advantage to our clients. 

Together, Baker Tilly will be a Top 10 firm 
With our combined revenue, we anticipate Baker Tilly to be named a 
top 10 firm in 2021. Further, this combination provides our clients 
with greater capabilities, capacity, resources and influence to better 
serve our clients and to provide more opportunities for our people. 

Local, collaborative service from San Diego 

Our expanded presence in California allows us to serve you locally 
from our San Diego office – the hub of our charter and independent 
school practice – and leverage our more than 550 professionals 
located throughout the Golden State, as needed. 

Why clients choose Baker Tilly 
Clients choose Baker Tilly because of our extensive national footprint 
(with offices and clients across the U.S.), depth of experience, 
comprehensive service offerings and strong state and local support 
to keep abreast of planning opportunities in various jurisdictions. 

Our team members work together as a cohesive, collaborative team 
and will ensure our relationship with you is proactive, helpful, 
responsive, knowledgeable, business and industry focused, and 
valuable. 



  

3 

Firm experience and qualifications 

Not-for-profit industry expertise  
More than 85 years of industry experience and one of the 
largest not-for-profit teams in the country have made Baker 
Tilly nationally known for our expertise in serving this sector.  

We provide audit, tax and advisory services to more than 
1,800 not-for-profit clients throughout the U.S., from a core 
team that has been in place for over 20 years.   

Because the financial needs of not-for-profits are unique, we maintain a separate practice group of more 
than 280 professionals dedicated to serving this industry. As part of a firmwide group of practitioners, 
Cabrillo Point Academy’s service team will have access to a powerful knowledge base of information from 
which they can draw to provide you with fresh ideas and advice. You will find value in working with 
individuals who understand your organization and the unique factors that impact your industry. 

 
Education industry speciilzation, including independent schools  
Baker Tilly has a long history of serving a variety of organizations, but more than 50 years ago, we 
developed a specialty in serving education institutions nationwide. Our education team spends their time 
with independent and charter schools, research institutions and colleges and universities and 
understands the nuances of working in education. 

Baker Tilly provides audit, tax and advisory services to more than 400 educational institutions or 
related organizations, including many independent and charter schools. They choose Baker Tilly because 
of our depth of experience, industry-specific knowledge and commitment to their success. In addition, we 
have experience with charter schools that have contracts with public school districts and whose financial 
statements include a schedule of contract revenues and expenditures. 
 
Our charter and independent school team based in California is led by your engagement partner Jim 
Rotherham and represents one of the largest audit and tax service providers to charter schools in the 
state. We work closely with the State Controller’s Office and the California Department of 
Education to ensure that audit issues are effectively and appropriately addressed. We also confer 
with FASB to help charter schools handle emerging accounting issues. 
 
Please see below for a select list of our charter and independent school clients. 

– Academy of Alameda 
– Acuitus, Inc. 
– Amethod Public Schools 
– Bay Area Educational Institute 
– Berkwood Hedge School 
– C5 Children’s School 
– Charles Armstrong School 
– Discovery Charter School 
– Epic Charter School 
– Escuela Popular 
– Global Education Collaborative 
– Greeenwood School 
– KEY Academy 
– Khan Lab School 

– Leadership High School  
– Leflore Legacy Academy  
– Mission Vista Academy 
– Montclair Community Play Center 
– Plumas Charter School 
– Plumas Charter School 
– Presidio Preschool 
– REACH Leadership Academy 
– Ronald C. Wornick Jewish Day School 
– Seven Hills School 
– SLS Preschool 
– Town School for Boys 
– Vista Oaks Charter School 

 
 
  

Serving

1,800+
not-for-profit organizations 
for more than 85 years



  

4 

Firm experience and qualifications 

Deep not-for-profit resources 
Industry involvement 
At Baker Tilly, we have proven leaders involved in many industry and professional associations. They 
serve in high-profile leadership positions on various boards and committees and regularly present on 
industry and technical topics. Our involvement in the organizations below keeps us current with important 
industry, regulatory and consumer trends confronting independent and charter schools today. 
 
– AICPA Governing Council 
– AICPA Governmental Audit Quality Center 
– AICPA Not-for-Profit Expert Panel 
– FASB Not-for-Profit Resource Group 
 
Tax capabilities 

Cabrillo Point Academy needs to be certain that its tax-exempt status is protected. As our client, you can 
rest assured that we have the resources to help you comply with the ever-changing IRS, state and local 
regulations. Baker Tilly prepares or reviews more than 1,800 Form 990 tax returns each year. We have a 
dedicated team of not-for-profit tax specialists who serve the distinct needs of these organizations. Our 
services include: 
 

– Acquisition consulting 
– Analyzing new laws and regulations and 

communicating their impact to our clients 
– California Forms 199/109 and RRF-1 
– Comprehensive tax planning under the 

COVID-19 relief bills 
– Intermediate sanctions consulting 
– International tax compliance 
– IRS risk assessment/uncertain tax position 

analysis 

– Real estate and property tax exemption 
applications and assessments 

– Representation before tax authorities 
– Review of state and local taxes 
– Sales and use tax exemption application and 

consulting 
– Tax compliance: Forms 990, 990-T, 990-PF, 

5500, state charitable tax and registration 
forms 

– Unrelated business taxable income consulting 

 
Consulting solutions 

A major distinguishing factor of Baker Tilly is our depth. We have advised many not-for-profit 
organizations, including charter schools and higher education institutions, on various operational and 
strategic issues. 
 
We are here to help Cabrillo Point Academy achieve your organizational goals by offering our full breadth 
of our professional expertise – resource and knowledge extending far beyond traditional audit and tax 
services, including: 
 

– Board of Trustees and audit committee 
advisory services 

– Construction project risk consulting 
– Cost reduction 
– Cybersecurity and IT risks 
– Disaster recovery planning 
– Enterprise risk assessment 
– Fraud investigations, forensic accounting and 

data mining 

– Governance, risk and compliance consulting 
– Information privacy and security consulting 
– Leadership and board development training 
– Management consulting and reporting 
– Merger and acquisition services 
– Rate settling and reimbursement services 
– Regulatory compliance reviews 
– Robotic process automation (RPA) 



 

5 

Your engagement team 
Cabrillo Point Academy will work with a team of professionals that specialize 
in serving education-focused not-for-profit organizations. Your team members 
work extensively with charter and independent schools in California and 
across the country – which helps us improve operational efficiencies, tighten 
processes, offer industry insight and address your unique needs. 

At Baker Tilly, we believe in the power of great relationships, great conversations and great futures. They 
represent what we stand for and what we are working together to achieve. That all starts with an 
exceptional engagement team for Cabrillo Point Academy. 

Your team brings the consistency, skills, experience and capabilities important to make Cabrillo Point 
Academy’s engagement services a continuous success and focus on achieving long-term strategic goals. 
We will be dedicated to ensuring that we build a strong relationship with you founded on communication 
and listening to your needs. 

Biographies of key team members follow. The Appendix includes additional information about each team 
member’s experience, qualifications and industry involvement. 
 

Intentionally selected team for Cabrillo Point Academy 

 

Jim Rotherham, CPA, Audit Partner 
Jim will serve as the single point of contact for assurance service delivery. He will 
develop expectations and a timeline with you, execute the services as agreed upon, 
and ensure a high level of satisfaction. 

 

Brenda Bock, CPA, MBA, Audit Director 
Brenda will coordinate audit services, oversee the work of staff/seniors and deliver 
seamless project management. She will also perform research on and 
implementation for complex accounting issues. 

 

Kathy Schmidt, Tax Senior Manager 
Kathy will work with your organization to streamline compliance and implement 
strategic tax initiatives that minimize tax liabilities with a focus on achieving your 
goals. 

 
 



  

6 

Team Cabrillo Point Academy 

Staff continuity: A team to serve Cabrillo Point Academy for years to 
come  
Like Cabrillo Point Academy, our people are our most important asset. One significant way our values 
align is through our commitment to hiring and nurturing dedicated employees – because fulfilled 
employees mean satisfied clients. 

To attract and retain our employees, we promote a culture that encourages creativity, continuous 
learning, respect, employee appreciation and – above all – a positive attitude. 

Evidence of our employee-focused culture includes: 

– Dozens of “Best Place to Work” awards across our 
U.S. footprint; multiple awards for all of our major 
metropolitan offices 

– Ranked among Vault’s “50 Best Accounting Firms 
to Work For” – one of the only firms to achieve 
recognition for 11 consecutive years 

– Back-to-back recognition on Fortune’s “Top 
Companies in Consulting and Professional 
Services” 

– Certified as a Great Place to Work® for the fourth 
consecutive year – the gold standard in workplace 
awards 

– Recipient of Corp! Magazine “Salute to Diversity” awards 
– Named a Chief Learning Officer “LearningElite Organization” 
 

Hands-on service from partners and managers 
We believe in strong personal relationships and this means a personal interest in Cabrillo Point Academy 
from some of the most experienced professionals we have to offer. 

Unlike other large firms of our size, Baker Tilly commits to significant partner and manager involvement 
on every engagement. Our partners and managers also commit to responsiveness, accessibility and a 
“teaming” approach. Your Baker Tilly partners and managers will actively lead the planning, execution 
and delivery of Cabrillo Point Academy’s services to support responsiveness and build trust. We commit 
to this in the following ways: 



 

7 

Service approach 
Experienced industry professionals will deliver a high-touch service model with 
regular access to senior team members, assuring Cabrillo Point Academy of 
responsiveness, reliability and a tailored engagement approach that evolves 
with your changing needs. 

What’s different about our audit approach? 
What we do in terms of our audit approach is fairly standard. How we do it is what distinguishes Baker 
Tilly from other firms. We continuously review our procedures, the time we spend and where we spend it 
to identify ways to make our delivery more efficient. 

Our audit approach is collaborative, industry-
focused, advisory-based and considerate of 
your internal team every step of the way. 
Your Baker Tilly team members will employ a 
proactive, risk-based model that aligns with a 
specific understanding of Cabrillo Point 
Academy’s organization, industry, size, 
ownership structure and internal controls.  

We spend time on the front end learning 
about Cabrillo Point Academy to design 
value-added analytics and predictive tests 
that provide sound evidence. This helps us 
share our observations and insights as part of 
our management letter and reporting process. 

What else can you expect from a Baker 
Tilly audit? 
– Up-front planning to gain an intimate understanding of your organization, allowing us to properly focus 

our efforts and add value added insights in our management letter 
– Big-picture insights and creative and efficient problem-solving through high partner involvement 
– Data analysis and insights for decision-making using technology tools 
– Frequent communication and status updates with Cabrillo Point Academy’s management to avoid 

surprises 
– Collaboration with and reliance on Cabrillo Point Academy’s internal team, leveraging the work of 

your team wherever possible to save time and cut costs 
– Quality and candid professional advice, no matter what 

  



  

8 

Service approach 

Audit approach and key benefits 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Engagement schedule 
We make use of interim fieldwork to accelerate certain audit procedures to earlier periods, including tests 
of significant or unusual transactions, tests of compliance and evaluation of controls. We will work with 
you to ensure that all tasks are completed to meet the deadlines set forth in your timeline. 

Engagement timeline      

August 2021 

 Meeting with management to discuss audit plan 
 Pre-audit communications with the Audit Committee 
 Perform preliminary fieldwork 

October 2021 
 Perform year-end fieldwork 
 Exit meeting with management to discuss audit and draft reports 

Mid November 2021  Draft copies of financial statements delivered to management 

Early December 2021 
 Debrief with the Audit Committee 
 Delivery of finals reports 

Communication  Throughout the engagement 



  

9 

Service approach 

Supporting your smooth transition  
Baker Tilly is prepared to deliver value from day one. We have experience transitioning organizations 
of a similar size and complexity, which enables us to build a process that makes the most efficient use of 
your management team’s time. You will not need to spend time explaining your business to us 
because team members are already knowledgeable about the circumstances that impact your 
operations. Below is an overview of our process to successfully onboard Cabrillo Point Academy as a 
client. If engaged, we will collaborate with management to set an agreed-upon timeline at a pace that fits 
all of your needs.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Value-added resources 
The value of our service is based upon your assessments and 
expectations. Therefore, going beyond the review — beyond the 
necessary reports and opinions — to educate your staff and support 
your operations is the foundation of the relationship we would like to 
build with you. This value includes preparing your organization for 
changes in accounting standards through formal communications, 
webinars and hands-on training. Complimentary educational 
opportunities include: 

– Annual Board of Trustees and/or management education 
session designed to meet the needs and expectations of your 
board. Topics of interest may include new accounting and 
financial requirements for not-for-profit organizations, COVID-19 
advisory, clarified grants and contributions guidance, internal 
controls or other pertinent areas. 

– Regular webinars on topics such as fraud, understanding financial reports, grant-related topics and 
cost reduction/revenue maximization; the webinars are free to our clients and qualify for continuing 
professional education (CPE). Prior webinars can be viewed from our website at any time.  

– Not-for-profit advisor quarterly newsletter with guidance on industry, regulatory and resource 
optimization issues; our professionals also contribute articles to industry publications. 

– Periodic alerts on laws, regulations or decisions with an immediate or near-future impact on not-for-
profit organizations. 

Visit bakertilly.com/industries/not-for-
profit for articles webinars to prepare for 

changes in not-for-profit industry 
regulations and accounting standards. 

1 3 

2 4 

https://www.bakertilly.com/industries/not-for-profit
https://www.bakertilly.com/industries/not-for-profit


 

10 

References 
We always are happy to provide references because we think it is important for you to speak with 
organizations we serve. Each may have a different perspective that Cabrillo Point Academy may find 
valuable as you think about your needs.  

While we welcome you discussing the experiences of our references and their views on our services, we 
ask that you please contact us beforehand so that we can notify the parties and to ensure a prompt 
response to your inquiries. 

 

Name Taletha Washburn, Executive Director 

Organization Plumas Charter School 

Contact information +1 (530) 283 3851, taletha@plumascharterschool.org  

 

 

Name Paul MacGregor, Executive Director 

Organization Epic Charter School 

Contact information +1 (657) 220 1000, paul.macgregor@epiccharterschools.org  

 

 

Name Andrew Wang, Senior Director of Finance 

Organization Amethod Public Schools 

Contact information +1 (510) 434 7005, awang@amethodschools.org  

 

 

 

mailto:taletha@plumascharterschool.org
mailto:paul.macgregor@epiccharterschools.org
mailto:awang@amethodschools.org


 

11 

Value for fees 
We move far beyond simply checking boxes and meeting compliance 
requirements. To us, value means forward-thinking services to help you 
compete and adapt in a growing industry. Value means using compliance work 
as an engine for organizational transformation to make Cabrillo Point 
Academy more lean, more nimble and more impactful. Value means choosing 
to work with Baker Tilly. 

We prepared fee estimates based on the needs you shared with us, as well as on our experience leading 
similar engagements with not-for-profit schools in the area. Our estimate allows for insightful advice and 
thorough services from experienced professionals without unnecessary add-on charges. We do not bill for 
overhead administrative charges and work hard to keep any out-of-pocket expenses to a minimum. 

 
Assumptions 
We based our fees on the assumptions below. If a unique issue arises, we will work with you to determine 
the level of assistance required and arrange an appropriate fee at that time. No surprise billing. Ever. 

– Adequate support, preparedness and cooperation from management  
– Organized books and timely response to inquiries or requests 
– No major business or scope changes, including changes to accounting and tax standards or laws 

An all-inclusive, transparent fee structure 
Routine phone calls, emails and quick consultations are included in your fee estimate because we do not 
believe in billing for every question, comment or concern. We communicate with clients year-round and 
encourage clients to share any new and unusual transactions with us so we can determine how they will 
impact the engagement. We will always tell you if the assistance required is out of scope and never 
perform additional work without explicit approval. 

Continued conversations and an open discussion around fees 
We believe our fees are competitive based on our estimate of the professional time necessary to 
complete the requested services. However, should our fees (or anything else) not be in line with your 
expectations, we would appreciate the opportunity to have an open discussion with you. 

Services 2021 2022 2023 

Audit of the financial statements for the year ended 
June 30 $26,995 $27,995 $28,995 

Preparation of Form 990 $2,500 $2,750 $3,000 



  

 

       12 

Appendices 

Appendix: Resumes 

James A. Rotherham, CPA 
Jim is an audit partner based in our San Diego, California office and has over 30 years of public 
accounting experience.  

 

Baker Tilly US, LLP 
Partner 
3655 Nobel Drive 
Suite 300 
San Diego, CA 92122 
United States 
 
T +1 (858) 597 4100 
jim.rotheram@bakertilly.com 
bakertilly.com 
 
Education 
Bachelor of Science in finance and accounting 
University of Pennsylvania (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) 
 

 
Jim offers our clients over 30 years of experience in public 
accounting and private industry. He is leads numerous audit 
engagements for clients in the education industry. His 
specialties include audits of charter schools, school districts, 
local governments, Native American tribal governments and not-
for-profit organizations. 

Specific experience 

 Serves clients in the education, not-for-profit, technology 
and life sciences industries 

 Leads and manages financial statement audits 
 Offers strong entrepreneurial professional skills in mergers 

and acquisitions, financing, revenue recognition, auditing 
and financial analysis 

 Formerly co-founded and served as CFO of several 
privately owned and venture-backed technology companies, 
including one that he took public in 2003 

 Licensed CPA in California, Florida and New York 
 

Industry involvement 

 Member, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
Small Business Advisory Committee (SBAC) 

 American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) 
 California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA) 

 
 

  

mailto:jim.rotheram@bakertilly.com


  

 

       13 

Appendices 

Brenda Bock, CPA, MBA 
Brenda Bock is an audit director in Baker Tilly’s San Diego, California office.  

 

Baker Tilly US, LLP 
Director 
3655 Nobel Drive 
Suite 300 
San Diego, CA 92122 
United States 
 
T +1 (858) 597 4100 
brenda.bock@bakertilly.com 
bakertilly.com 
 
Education 
Master of Business Administration in accounting 
Montclair State University (Montclair, New Jersey) 
 
Bachelor of Arts in economics and Spanish 
Rutgers University (New Brunswick, New Jersey) 
 

 
Brenda has more than a decade of experience in public 
accounting and private industry specialization. She has 
significant experience performing audits of charter schools, 
school districts, local governments, Native American tribal 
governments and casinos, and not-for-profit organizations. 

Specific experience 

 Manages several aspects of audit engagements including 
planning, assessment of internal controls, analytical 
reviews, budget preparations and audit execution 

 Reviews and analyzes financial statements and related 
footnote disclosures to be in compliance with US GAAP 

 Evaluates internal controls and develops recommendations 
to improve client processes, control structure and efficiency 

 Communicates findings directly with senior management 
 Licensed CPA in California and New Jersey 
 

Industry involvement 

 American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) 
 California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA) 
 New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accountants 

(NJCPA) 
 

 

  

mailto:brenda.bock@bakertilly.com


  

 

       14 

Appendices 

Kathy Schmidt 
Kathy is a tax senior manager with nearly 40 years of public accounting experience.  

 

Baker Tilly US, LLP 
Senior Manager 
3655 Nobel Drive 
Suite 300 
San Diego, CA 92122 
United States 
 
T +1 (858) 597 4100 
kathy.schmidt@bakertilly.com 
bakertilly.com 
 
Education 
Bachelor of Science in accounting 
San Diego State University (California) 
 

 
Kathy is an established tax professional in our San Diego, 
California office. She focuses on delivering high quality tax and 
accounting solutions to clients. Kathy joined Baker Tilly in 2016. 

Specific experience 

 Specializes in tax and accounting services 
 Provides compliance and consulting services to high-net-

worth individuals, small businesses and not-for-profit 
organizations 

 Highly diverse clientele throughout her career, but has spent 
the last 10 years focusing primarily on not-for-profit 
organizations, including charter and independent schools 

 Prior to joining Baker Tilly, Kathy was responsible for 
growing the not-for-profit practice at a regional accounting 
firm 
 

 

mailto:kathy.schmidt@bakertilly.com


PROPOSAL FOR INDEPENDENT AUDIT SERVICES 

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY 
MISSION VISTA ACADEMY 
PACIFIC COAST ACADEMY 

For the Fiscal Year Ending  
June 30, 2021 

Respectfully Submitted by: 
Jeff Nigro, CPA, CFE 

Nigro & Nigro, PC 
jnigro@nncpas.com  

Murrieta Office: 25220 Hancock Ave. #400, Murrieta, CA  92562  P: (951) 698-8783  F: (951) 699-1064 
Walnut Creek: 2121 N. California Blvd. #290, Walnut Creek, CA 94596  P: (844) 557-3111  F: (844) 557-3444 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Let’s	Work	Together!	

By	applying	our	financial	expertise,	
we	partner	with	our	clients	to	build	

valuable	relationships	that	inspire	success.	



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 
Letter of Transmittal _______________________________________________________________________ 1 
 
Profile of Firm 

Experience ______________________________________________________________________________ 3 
Size and Location of Offices ________________________________________________________________ 3 
Range of Activities Performed ______________________________________________________________ 3 
Size of Our Firm _________________________________________________________________________ 4 
Statement of Independence _________________________________________________________________ 4 
License to Practice in California _____________________________________________________________ 4 
 

Staffing & Qualifications 
Meet Your Audit Leadership Team ___________________________________________________________ 4 
Resumés _______________________________________________________________________________ 5 
Training & Resources _____________________________________________________________________ 8 
 

References ________________________________________________________________________________ 9 
 

Approach to the Audit 
Specific Audit Approach __________________________________________________________________ 10 
Remote Auditing ________________________________________________________________________ 11 
Segmentation of Engagement ______________________________________________________________ 12 
Use of Technology ______________________________________________________________________ 14 
Ongoing Relationship ____________________________________________________________________ 14 
 

Additional Information 
Client Testimonial _______________________________________________________________________ 14 
 

Proposed Cost of Services ________________________________________________________________ 15 
 
 

  



1 

February 12, 2021 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Thank you for inviting us to propose our services to you.  We welcome the opportunity to share our approach to 
helping Cabrillo Point Academy, Mission Vista Academy, and Pacific Coast Academy (the Schools) meet their need 
for annual financial audit services.  The enclosed proposal responds to your request for audit services for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2021. 

At Nigro & Nigro, PC, our greatest strengths correspond to your most critical needs; we possess the full spectrum of 
resources needed to most effectively help the Schools’ management teams and Board members meet their goals – all 
at a very competitive rate.  We believe we are the most qualified firm to audit the Schools: 

 Credibility, Reputation, and Resources of a Large Firm without sacrificing the small-firm touch.  Our
CPAs and consultants can help you analyze and address financial, operational, and regulatory issues so you
can focus attention on serving your citizens.

 State-Wide Reach with Local Presence.  At Nigro & Nigro, we have the benefit of having the resources
of a state-wide firm while serving you from our Murrieta office.  We also have an office in Walnut Creek
for additional resources.

 Efficiency.  Our goal is to provide exceptional client service.  A well-planned and well-executed
engagement by an experienced service team will minimize disruption to your staff and enable timely
completion of all deliverables.

 Experience Auditing California School Agencies.  Our experience includes serving more than 60
California school agencies annually.  We understand the requirements of the California Education Code, the
Rules of the State Controller’s Office, and the unique reporting requirements for California charter schools.

 An Efficient and Effective Work Plan.  We currently serve over 60 local education agencies state-wide,
which enables our staff to understand the scope of the audit.  We also understand the School’s complexities,
not just from a compliance standpoint but also from an operational point of view.  We have developed an
effective work plan that takes into consideration your needs for high quality audit services, as well as timely
deliverables.  As a result of our efficient work plan, we commit to meeting your deadlines to complete our
auditing services within the time period you specify.

 Thought Leadership.  Members of our firm have been actively involved as presenters in numerous industry
conferences and programs, including the California Charter Schools Association (CCSA), the ACSA
Professional Development Committee, CASBO, and CSBA.  We have incorporated our experience with
these committees into our audit framework.



 

2 

 

 Engagement Team.  We know that quality people drive quality results, which is why our commitment to 
you starts with the engagement team members who are selected based on their experience, focus on serving 
local government agencies, and who are the best fit for you.  Each of the School’s engagement team members 
have completed and exceeded the mandatory requirement for continuing professional education hours.  Our 
goal is to provide quality client service by developing strong professional relationships with Charter staff.  
We are committed to providing services that are tailored specifically for the Schools and the objectives you 
look to achieve.  Jeff Nigro, Partner, will be the main contact for the Schools regarding this project. 
 

 A Focus on Providing Consistent, Dependable Service to Government and Not-for-Profit Entities.  
Nigro & Nigro is organized by industry, affording our clients with industry-specific expertise supplemented 
by valuable local service and insight.  Therefore, the Schools will enjoy the service of members of our LEA 
Services Team who have experience with similar charter schools and understand the issues and environment 
critical to you. 

 
You may have many options in selecting an auditor.  By choosing Nigro & Nigro, you will gain value-added 
accounting and operational insights.  We are the right fit for the Schools, as we have the expertise and depth of 
resources within our firm to offer you exceptional service while maintaining a sincere and honest relationship.  We 
understand the work, we are committed to meeting your deadlines, and we would like the opportunity to be your 
auditors.  We also commit to meeting or exceeding your expectations.   
 
Thank you once again for the opportunity to present our qualifications.  If you have any questions about our offerings, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jeff Nigro, CPA, CFE 
Audit Services Partner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 3  

PROFILE OF FIRM 
 
 
Experience	
 
The Firm is pleased to provide this proposal for performing audit services to the Charter. 
 

 Extensive experience with charter schools. 
 Highly skilled staff that focuses on your needs and looks forward to providing assistance at every 

opportunity. 
 The Firm prides itself with active partner/manager participation in the audit process.  They are on-site to 

resolve audit issues and answer questions our clients may have regarding reporting or any other issues. 
 Our staff has extensive knowledge of data extraction, which provides efficiencies during the audit process. 
 The Firm is on the cutting edge of technology to provide efficiencies and cost savings to our clients. 

 
 
Size and Location of Offices 
 
The firm was originally established in 1999.  In 2013, we opened our second 
office in Northern California in order to better serve our growing client base 
of school districts in the San Francisco Bay Area. The Firm now has five 
partners and a professional staff of 18 accountants and expects to add more in 
the coming years as we continue to grow. We are a full service firm, providing 
audit and review, tax, consulting, and accounting services to local 
government, non-profit organizations, charter schools, and commercial 
businesses. The office serves clients of all sizes and industries, however, we 
focus on school districts, just like yours.  

 
 
Range of Activities Performed 

 
 Audit services for more than 60 local educational agencies 

o Includes charter schools, school districts, county offices, and JPAs 
 Financial and performance audits under Prop. 39 and 51 for school districts 
 Consulting and other services for numerous other agencies and not-for-profits 
 Tax services for individuals, corporations, and non-profit organizations 

 

 
  

Murrieta	Office	 Walnut	Creek	Office	

We	are	prepared	to	do	what	
it	takes	to	provide	the	extra	
level	of	service	required	to	
maintain	a	long‐term	
business	relationship.	



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 4  

PROFILE OF FIRM (CONTINUED) 
 
 
Size of Our Firm 
 
Firm-wide, we have the following staffing for our audit services: 
 

Position Number of Employees Number of Licensed CPA’s 
Partner* 5 5 

Senior Manager 1 1 
Supervisor 1 - 

Senior 3 1 
Associates 9 - 

Support Staff 3 - 
Total 22 7 

 
*Although the term “partner” is used throughout this proposal to avoid confusion, the firm is organized as a Professional Corporation, and the 
firm’s owners are “shareholders.”  

 
 
Statement of Independence  
 
Our standards require that we be without bias with respect to your operations.  The Firm is independent of Leadership 
Public Schools, as defined by auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the U.S. 
General Accounting Office’s “Government Auditing Standards”.  In addition, the Firm shall give the School written 
notice of any relevant professional relationships entered into during the period of this agreement.   
 
 
License to Practice in California 
 
The Firm and its entire CPA staff hold licenses to practice in the State of California. The Firm’s CPA’s are all members 
in good standing with the California Society of CPA’s and the AICPA. 
 
 
 

STAFFING & QUALIFICATIONS 
 
 
Meet Your Audit Leadership Team 
 
Listed on the following pages are the resumes of the management team that will be assigned to your audit.  As 
mentioned previously, our staff members have considerable governmental audit experience.  This gives us a pool to 
draw on in addition to the group listed. 
 

Name Role Years of Experience  
Jeff Nigro, CPA, CFE Lead Partner 30 

Paul J. Kaymark, CPA Review Partner 24 
Jennifer Pelerine Audit Supervisor 4 

Susan Taylor Senior Auditor 2 
 
 



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 5  

Jeff Nigro, CPA, CFE 
 
Lead Partner 
 
Jeff has nearly 30 years of experience auditing school districts, county 
offices of education and special districts.  This experience, garnered from 
nine years with a major local audit firm and now as a founding partner at 
Nigro & Nigro since 1999, is in addition to his real world experience as a 
Fiscal Services Manager in a large unified school district.  In addition to his 
extensive knowledge of school business and financial issues, Jeff has a 
passion for helping clients to establish and maintain sound anti-fraud 
programs and procedures. 
 
Local Educational Agency Audits: 
 
Jeff Nigro was a Senior Audit Manager with a southern California CPA 
firm that specializes in K-12 audits for the first nine years of his career.  He 
then moved to a school district fiscal management position to acquire 
hands-on experience before starting his own firm in 1999.  Mr. Nigro is an 
expert in all aspects of governmental auditing and accounting, having 
worked on a variety of assignments and issues. 
 
Consulting Services:  
 
Mr. Nigro has experience in a variety of LEA issues, garnered from his 
public accounting experience and experience as the Fiscal Services 
Manager at Lake Elsinore Unified School District.  He regularly consults 
with clients in areas of: 
 
Training:  
 
 GASB 68 & 75 and new State Audit requirements 
 ASB workshops and training 
 Attendance accounting 
 Fraud prevention and detection 

 
Financial Reporting: 
 
 Single Audits 
 Prop. 39 Bond Performance Audits 
 Year-end closing procedures 
 Cash flows 
 Budget development and projections 
 Multi-Year projections 

 
Additional Areas: 
 
 Anti-fraud program implementation 
 Enrollment projections 
 Asset safeguard and control 
 CAFR development 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Education: 
 
Bachelor of Business Administration, 
Accounting 
California State University, Fullerton, 
1991 
 
Licenses and Certifications: 

 
 Certified Public Accountant, California 
 Certified Fraud Examiner 
 School Business Management 

Certificate, California State University, 
Fullerton 

 
Professional Affiliations: 

 
 California Association of School 

Business Officials (CASBO) Eastern 
Section, Associate Member  

 Association of Certified Fraud 
Examiners 

 
Continuing Education: 

 
 School District Conference (past 

presenter) 
 CASBO Annual Conference (past 

presenter)  
 SSC Finance & Management 

Conferences 
 ACSA School Business Academy 

(presenter) 
 Government Accounting & Auditing 

Conference 
 In-house training for audit staff 

(presenter) 
 Annual GFOA Conference 
 

 

 
  



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 6  

Paul J. Kaymark, CPA 
 
Review Partner 
 
Paul recently joined the firm after more than 24 years of previous public 
accounting and auditing governmental entities experience. Paul is our choice 
for new governmental audit clients, having extensive experience in the areas 
of governmental entities. His main responsibilities include assistance in the 
preliminary planning of audit work, review of assistants' work, and 
performing audit procedures in more complex audit areas.  
 
Audit Services: 
 
Mr. Kaymark has been working on audit engagements of governmental 
agencies, not-for-profit organizations, as well as for-profit corporations and 
companies.  His previous experience includes audit and consulting work for 
large and small businesses with a focus on client service. Paul strives to build 
strong relationships with his clients by assisting them with any emerging 
issues and being available as a resource. 
  
Consulting Services:  
 
Mr. Kaymark has experience in a variety of governmental issues, garnered 
from his auditing experience over the years.  He regularly consults with 
clients in areas of: 
  

Special District Accounting: 
 
 Internal controls 
 Financial reporting  
 Annual report of financial transactions 
 

Financial Reporting: 
 
 Year-end closing procedures 
 Cash flows 
 Budget development and projections 
 Multi-Year projections 
 Pension and OPEB accounting 
 
Some Agencies Served: 
 
 Pomona Valley Protective Agency 
 Habitat for Humanity 
 Semper Fi Fund 
 Festival of Arts of Laguna Beach 
 California Executive Management Agency 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Education: 
 
Bachelor of Science, Business 
Administration, Accountancy 
California State University, Long Beach 
1994 
 
Licenses and Certifications: 
 
 Certified Public Accountant, California 
 GFOA Certificate for Excellence in 

Financial Reporting - Reviewer 
 
Professional Affiliations: 

 
 Government Finance Officers 

Association (GFOA) 
 California Society of Municipal Finance 

Officers (CSMFO) 
 California Special District Association 

(CSDA) 
 

Continuing Education: 
 
Various municipal accounting courses 
offered by the AICPA, CalCPA Education 
Foundation including: 
 
 Governmental and Nonprofit Annual 

Update 
 GASB Basic Financial Statements for 

State and Local Governments 
 Single Audits: Uniform Grant Guidance 

(formerly OMB Circular A-133) 
 Financial Accounting Standards Board 

Annual Updates 

  

 

 

 
  



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 7  

Jennifer Pelerine 
 
Audit Supervisor 
 
Jennifer joined the firm in 2016 as a staff accountant and continually 
proved herself as she climbed the ranks to Supervisor in 2020. She 
continues to hone her skills and expand her knowledge on the ever-
changing world of accounting by staying up-to-date on new 
pronouncements and their effects. Jennifer adapts well to new or unique 
accounting areas thanks to her varied experiences in public accounting. 
Jennifer will work under the general direction of the partner and oversee 
staff as they work through different audit areas. 
 
Audit Services: 
 
Jennifer works on audit engagements for LEAs, charters and other 
governmental agencies. She focuses on a customer-oriented approach to 
audits and will gladly research complex and rapidly changing topics. 
Jennifer strives to build strong relationships with her clients by assisting 
them with any emerging issues and being available as an open resource. 
 
Consulting Services:  
 
Ms. Pelerine has experience in a variety of governmental accounting issues, 
derived from her auditing and consulting experience at the Firm.  She 
regularly consults with clients in areas of: 
 

School District Accounting: 
 
 Internal controls 
 Financial reporting & GASB 34 
 Single audits 
 Attendance accounting 
 Electronic attendance accounting 
 ASB accounting 
 

Financial Reporting: 
 

 Capital assets and depreciation schedules 
 Agreed upon procedures 
 Prop. 39 Bond Performance audits 

 
School District Clients Recently Served: 

 
 Arcadia Unified  Livermore Valley Joint Unified 
 Death Valley Unified  Plumas Unified 
 Hesperia Unified  Plumas County Office of Ed. 
 Jurupa Unified  San Rafael Elem./High 

  
Other Governmental Agencies Recently Served: 

 
 Riverside County Education Academy 
 Santa Rosa Academy 
 Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Education: 
 

Bachelor of Arts, Business Administration 
with Concentration in Accounting and 
Management, 
California State University,  
San Bernardino, 2014 
 

Continuing Education: 
 

 School District Conference 
 CASBO Annual Conference 
 CSBA Annual Conference 
 OPSC Workshops  
 In-house training for audit staff 

(presenter)  

 

 
  



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 8  

STAFFING & QUALIFICATIONS (CONTINUED) 
 
 
Training and Resources 
 
The Firm is committed to a continuing professional education program, which emphasizes the areas of expertise of 
each member of our professional staff.  The Firm is required to comply with the Government Auditing Standards for 
each professional practicing in the area of governmental accounting and auditing.  We are committed to follow those 
standards, which result in quality audit services, including continuing education for all staff of 60-80 hours each year.  
As required by Government Auditing Standards, all governmental audit staff receives the required continuing 
education in the area of governmental auditing and accounting.  These policies are monitored internally, reviewed 
annually and certified periodically by independent peer review. 
 
Library facilities are maintained which include current professional literature and specific information for the 
industries that we serve.  The Firm library is also reviewed as part of the external quality review program.  The Firm 
has in-house training programs specific to our governmental agency clients.  We also perform auditing and accounting 
updates for our clients that are organized by our staff.  These practices ensure the quality of our staff over the term of 
the engagement. 
 
Our staff participates in activities relating to government and not-for-profit accounting and reporting issues through 
our membership and involvement with the following organizations: 
 

a. California Charter School Association (CCSA) 
b. American Institute of CPA's Governmental Audit Quality Center 

(GAQC) and Not-for-Profit Section 
c. California Society of CPAs (CalCPA) 
d. California Special Districts Association (CSDA)  
e. Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) 
f. California Society of Municipal Finance Officers (CSMFO) 
g. Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
h. California School Boards Association (CSBA) 
i. California Association of School Business Officials (CASBO) 

 
Through our participation in these organizations and continuing education provided by them, the Firm continues to 
stay abreast of all current governmental and not-for-profit accounting and reporting issues. 
 
 
  

We	recognize	that	our	
most	important	product		
is	prompt	and	effective	

service.	



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 9  

REFERENCES 
 
 
We have had long-term relationships with many charter schools in California over the years.  Some of our current 
charter school clients listed below would be good references, although any of our clients could serve as a reference 
too.  We are very proud of the consistently “high marks” we receive from our clients. 
 
 

Organization Name: Temecula International Academy 
Contact Person: David Graves, CPA 

Address: 
43980 Mahlon Vail Road #505 

Temecula, California 92592 
Phone: (951) 973-1617  

Project(s): Financial Statement Audits and Tax Preparation 
 
 

Organization Name: High Desert Partnership in Academic Excellence 
Contact Person: David Gruber, CFO 

Address: 
17500 Mana Road 

Apple Valley, California 92307 
Phone: (760) 946-5414 

Project(s): Financial Statement Audits and Tax Preparation 
 
 

Organization Name: Eagle Peak Montessori School 
Contact Person: Erin Jordahl 

Address: 
800 Hutchinson Road 

Walnut Creek, California 94598 
Phone: (925) 946-0994 

Project(s): Financial Statement Audits  
 
 

Organization Name: Great Valley Academy 
Contact Person: Marisa Jacobson-Meeks, COO 

Address: 
3200 Tulley Road 

Modesto, California 95350 
Phone: (209) 576-2283  

Project(s): Financial Statement Audits and Tax Preparation 
 
 

Organization Name: Leadership Military Academy 
Contact Person: Sue Valles, Fiscal Director 

Address: 
25240 Hancock Ave #415 
Murrieta, California 92562 

Phone: (951) 973-0390 x 3004 
Project(s): Financial Statement Audits and Tax Preparation 

 
 
  



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 10  

APPROACH TO THE AUDIT 
 
 
Specific Audit Approach 
 
We will audit the basic financial statements of the Schools for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with 
the following standards: 
 

 Auditing Standards Generally Accepted in the United States of America 
 Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States 
 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 

(Uniform Guidance), if necessary   
 Education Audit Appeals Panel’s “Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 LEAs and State Compliance Reporting” 

 
Our audit will be for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the basic financial statements, and will include such 
auditing procedures as considered necessary to accomplish this purpose.  We will also provide an "in-relation-to" 
opinion on the other supplemental information and statistical schedules.  We anticipate issuing the following reports: 
 

 Independent Auditors' Report on the basic financial statements. 
 Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 

Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards. 

 Independent Auditors' Report on State Compliance pursuant to the Education Audits Appeals Panel's "Audits 
of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies". 

 A summary of auditor's results and a Schedule of Findings and Responses, if any 
 
Also, we will assist the Schools with preparation of the following: 
 

 Statement of Financial Position 
 Statement of Activities 
 Statement of Cash Flows 
 Statement of Functional Expenses 
 Notes to the financial statements 
 Federal and State tax filings 
 Other supplementary information as required by the State of California 

 
In addition, we will provide the Schools with a management letter that will give written appraisals of its accounting 
and related systems.  This letter will identify any control deficiencies, 
significant control deficiencies or material weaknesses that are identified 
during the audit.  We will work with management before audit fieldwork and 
during the course of the audit to assess internal controls and review 
mitigating controls in place in an effort to reduce the control deficiencies, 
significant control deficiencies and material weaknesses that need to be 
reported to management in writing, assuming there are mitigating controls 
in place.  The letter will also offer recommendations for the eliminations of 
weaknesses that we identify and we will suggest any methods we discover 
to help improve efficiency and effectiveness.   
 

  

The	value	in	hiring	our	
Firm	comes	from	not	only	
the	audit,	but	from	our	
experience	and	the	

education	we	can	provide.	



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 11  

APPROACH TO THE AUDIT (CONTINUED) 
 
 
Specific Audit Approach (continued) 
 
We will schedule an appearance with the Boards that allows an opportunity for us to present the audit and management 
letter.  This is an excellent time for the Schools to resolve any questions they have regarding our audit or management 
letter.  As mentioned earlier, the value in hiring our Firm comes from not only the audit, but from our experience and 
the education, we can provide.  We hope that as questions or concerns arise throughout the year, the School’s staff 
will contact us and draw on our knowledge and experience. 
 
Non-significant deficiencies discovered during the audit process shall be reported in a separate letter to management 
and the Boards, which shall be referred to in the report(s) on internal controls.  This separate letter also informs the 
Boards of the following: 
 

1) The auditor's responsibility under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 
2) Significant accounting policies. 
3) Management judgments and accounting estimates. 
4) Significant audit adjustments. 
5) Other information in documents containing audited financial statements. 
6) Disagreements with management. 
7) Management consultation with other accountants. 
8) Major issues discussed with management prior to retention. 
9) Difficulties encountered in performing the audit. 

 
The Firm has been paperless since 2008.  In addition, we have purchased a trial balance and financial reporting 
software for producing financial statements that are directly linked to your trial balance, which we will download from 
your system at the start of the audit.  Likewise, we expect to extract various other information from your accounting 
system and other electronic documents that the School’s staff has prepared. 
 
All working papers and reports will be retained at the Firm's expense for a minimum of seven (7) years, unless the 
Firm is notified in writing by the School of the need to extend the retention period.  The auditor will be required to 
make working papers available, upon request, whether or not the auditor is engaged by the Schools, to the following 
parties or their designee: 
 

1) Dehesa School District 
2) Beaumont Unified School District 
3) Riverside County Office of Education 
4) San Diego County Office of Education 
5) State Department of Education School Fiscal Services Department 
6) State Controller’s Office 

 
 

Remote Auditing 
 
We are capable of conducting the audit either on-site or remotely, or a combination of both.  We will schedule the 
audit according to your convenience and based on state and local public health directives. 

 
 
 
  



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 12  

APPROACH TO THE AUDIT (CONTINUED) 
 
 
Segmentation of Engagement 
 
Preliminary Fieldwork 
Our goal in preliminary fieldwork is to gain a thorough understanding of your internal controls, processes and 
procedures.  Our goal is to accomplish as much interim fieldwork as possible so that our stay during final fieldwork 
is kept to a minimum.  Our preliminary work focuses on planning and internal control documentation. 

 
 
Preliminary Fieldwork (continued) 
 

Planning 
We envision the following process during preliminary fieldwork: 

 
1) Establish understanding of services to be performed. 
2) Complete our client continuance procedures and address any independence issues. 
3) Document our understanding of your entity and compile risks identified. 
4) Document significant processes and activities. 
5) Perform required fraud "brainstorming" with audit team. 
6) Conduct interviews with management and others within the School regarding their knowledge of fraud 

and the risks of fraud. 
7) Assess risk of material misstatement arising from errors or fraud at entity level. 
8) Agree on timing and deliverables through an entrance meeting. 
9) Develop overall audit strategy. 

 

 
 

Internal Control Documentation 
Our internal control documentation usually occurs during interim fieldwork.  Our documentation process will be 
as follows: 

 
1) Gather or update documentation for significant processes defined in our preliminary fieldwork. 
2) Perform a "walk-through" of these significant processes. 
3) Ask "what can go wrong" questions. 
4) Identify controls in place.  This will include both preventative and detective controls. 
5) Evaluate the design of internal controls. 
6) Decide whether to test and rely on controls. 

 
  



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 13  

APPROACH TO THE AUDIT (CONTINUED) 
 
 
Segmentation of Engagement (continued) 
 
Final Fieldwork 
We assess risks, design procedures and obtain evidence to support financial statement amounts and disclosures during 
final fieldwork.  Our Firm utilizes a methodology designed specifically for charter schools.  Our process emphasizes 
continuous communication with our staff. 
 

 
 

Assess Risks and Design Procedures 
As outlined in the risk-based suite of audit standards, our Firm uses a risk-based approach to the audit.  Our 
procedures to assess risks and design procedures are as follows: 

 
1) Assess risk of material misstatement from errors or fraud based on internal controls combined with 

inherent risk of significant accounts. 
2) Design procedures to test controls if considered necessary. 
3) Design procedures to test details of account balances and classes of transactions based on risk. 

 
Interim and Year End Testing 
 

1) Perform tests of controls if considered necessary. 
2) Perform tests of details of account balances and classes of transactions. 
3) Perform tests of compliance as required by Uniform Guidance and the K-12 State Audit Guide. 
4) Evaluate quality and sufficiency of audit evidence. 
5) Evaluate misstatements. 

 
Preparation of Audit Report and Management Letter 
After reviewing the financial statements, notes and supplementary schedules, we will agree the data to our working 
papers and provide a thorough review of all information by using written Firm standards and checklists.  We will also 
review and incorporate any statistical data.  This will verify appropriate presentation and disclosure.  We will also at 
this time prepare our management letter that identifies financial trends and recommendations for improvement, reports 
required communications to the Board and discusses change in the environment in which the Schools operate. 
 

 
  



 

                                                                        PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 14  

APPROACH TO THE AUDIT (CONTINUED) 
 
 
Segmentation of Engagement (continued) 
 
Audit Completion 
After the previous segments mentioned are complete, we will be ready to finalize our audit.  During this stage we will 
complete the following procedures: 
 

1) Complete subsequent events review procedures and review legal and representation letters. 
2) Complete final overall analytical review procedures. 
3) Communicate significant deficiencies and material weaknesses. 
4) Conduct exit conference. 
5) Issue audit opinion. 
6) Assemble audit documentation. 

 
 
Use of Technology 
 
In order to facilitate the exchange of data between us and our clients in a secured manner throughout the course of the 
audit, we employ the use of an online secured portal.  Our clients have appreciated this unique and forward-thinking 
platform which helps minimize duplicate requests and unnecessary email and phone exchanges to request and receive 
audit documentation.  The software is very user-friendly and easy to understand.  This ensures the audit process runs 
smoothly. 
 
 
Ongoing Relationship 
 
What sets us apart from other firms is our ongoing relationship we have with you beyond just the conduct of our audit 
fieldwork.  Throughout the year, as your auditor and trusted business partner, we pride ourselves on making sure we 
are available to our charter school clients to give valuable feedback and insight on everything from internal control 
policy design to guidance on implementation of new accounting standards.  We do this because we value our clients’ 
success and relationship that much. 
 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
 

Client Testimonial 
 
 

"Nigro & Nigro has been conducting and managing our Charter School audit for several 
years. We rely on their professional expertise and are confident in the audits they produce. 
They work around our schedule and make their audit team available to us when we need them. 
With Nigro & Nigro, the audit process has become a seamless interaction where information 
flows on a productive and efficient timeline.“ 
 
Marisa Meeks  
Chief Operating Officer 
Great Valley Academy 

 
 
  



  PROPOSAL FOR AUDITING SERVICES | 15 

PROPOSED COST OF SERVICES 

2020-21
Standard

STAFF LEVEL Hours Hourly Rates Total

Partner 60 195$            11,700$       

Supervisor 40 120$            4,800$         
Senior 60 110$            6,600$         

Staff 64 90$      5,760$         

Clerical 6 75$      450$    
TOTAL AUDIT HOURS 230

Proposed Maximum Cost, Annual Audit: FY 2020-21 29,310$             

2020-21
Standard

STAFF LEVEL Hours Hourly Rates Total

Partner 50 195$            9,750$         
Supervisor 40 120$            4,800$         
Senior 50 110$            5,500$         
Staff 54 90$      4,860$         
Clerical 6 75$      450$    
TOTAL AUDIT HOURS 200

Proposed Maximum Cost, Annual Audit: FY 2020-21 25,360$             

2020-21
Standard

STAFF LEVEL Hours Hourly Rates Total

Partner 55 195$            10,725$       
Supervisor 40 120$            4,800$         
Senior 50 110$            5,500$         
Staff 54 90$      4,860$         
Clerical 6 75$      450$    
TOTAL AUDIT HOURS 205

Proposed Maximum Cost, Annual Audit: FY 2020-21 26,335$             

CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY

MISSION VISTA ACADEMY

PACIFIC COAST ACADEMY



Page 1 of 1

Provenance
1151 W. 5th Street 

Azusa, CA  91702 US

mariac@inspireschools.org

 

INVOICE
BILL TO
Cabrillo Point Academy 
13915 Danielson St., Suite 200 
Poway, CA  92064

INVOICE 4568
DATE 02/17/2021
DUE DATE 03/10/2021

DEPARTMENT
ICS Fees

 
 

 
 

 
 

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Sales ICS Operational Fees  March 2021 126,268.00

 BALANCE DUE $126,268.00



Cabrillo Point Academy
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY20-21
Revised 7/20/20

ADA = 4505.91 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Year-End 
Accruals

 Annual 
Budget 

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit

8011 LCFF State Aid - 1,950,566 1,950,566       3,511,019      3,511,019     3,511,019      3,511,019     3,511,019     1,755,640       1,053,384      1,053,384      1,053,384     12,640,506      39,012,526     
8012 Education Protection Account - - - 225,296         - - 225,296        - - 225,296         - - 225,296           901,182         
8019 State Aid - Prior Year - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes - 53,199 106,397          70,931          70,931          70,931           70,931          70,931          124,140          62,070          62,070           62,070          62,070             886,673         

- 2,003,765 2,056,964       3,807,246      3,581,951     3,581,951      3,807,246     3,581,951     1,879,779       1,340,749      1,115,454      1,115,454     12,927,871      40,800,381     
Federal Revenue

8181 Special Education - Entitlement - - - - - - - - - - - - 535,325           535,325         
- - - - - - - - - - - - 535,325           535,325         

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education - 140,805 140,805          253,449         253,449        253,449         253,449        253,449        253,729          253,729         253,729         253,729        253,729           2,817,500      
8550 Mandated Cost - - - - - 103,823 - - - - - - - 103,823         
8560 State Lottery - - - - - - 233,173        - - 233,173         - - 466,810           933,156         
8599 Other State Revenue - - - - 26,000          - - - - 10,000          - - 4,000 40,000           

- 140,805 140,805          253,449         279,449        357,272         486,622        253,449        253,729          496,902         253,729         253,729        724,539           3,894,479      

Total Revenue - 2,144,570 2,197,769       4,060,695      3,861,400     3,939,223      4,293,868     3,835,400     2,133,508       1,837,651      1,369,183      1,369,183     14,187,735      45,230,185     

5811 Management Fee 126,268       126,268         126,268          126,268         126,268        126,268         126,268        126,268        126,268          126,268         126,268         126,268        - 1,515,211 
126,268       126,268         126,268          126,268         126,268        126,268         126,268        126,268        126,268          126,268         126,268         126,268        - 1,515,211 

Original Budget Total Favorable / (Unfav.) PY Forecast Favorable / (Unfav.)

ADA =  4305.14 ADA =  4462.91

 39,012,526   -   39,228,646   (216,119)
 901,182   -   901,182   - 
 -   -   (301,745)  301,745 
 886,673   -   779,928   106,745 
 40,800,381   -   40,608,011   192,371 

 535,325   -   513,062   22,263 
 535,325   -   513,062   22,263 

 2,817,500  -  2,332,935   484,565 
 103,823   -   89,452   14,371 
 933,156   -   932,723   433 
 40,000   -   41,410   (1,410)
 3,894,479  -  3,488,914   405,565 

 45,230,185   -   44,664,947   565,238 
Percentage Check 
3.35%  -   
3.35%  -   

Total

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Cross-Out

Staff
Highlight

Staff
Highlight

Staff
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

Parent Requests for Independent Educational Evaluations
Introduction
The following policy will provide Cabrillo Point Academy families, special education
administration and staff with a procedural guideline which includes the federal and state
laws regarding Independent Educational Evaluations (IEEs) and best practices when
working with parents/guardians and assessors when the LEA has received a request for
an IEE.

Definitions
• “Independent Educational Evaluation” means an evaluation conducted by a qualified
examiner who is not employed by Cabrillo Point Academy .
• An IEE can be conducted in any area previously evaluated, or not, by Cabrillo Point
Academy.
• “Public expense” means that Cabrillo Point Academy either pays for the full cost of the
evaluation or ensures that the evaluation or evaluation components are otherwise
provided at no cost to the parent/guardian.
• A “parent” is defined as the following:
— A biological or adoptive parent of a child
— A foster parent if the authority of the biological or adoptive parents to make
educational decisions on the child’s
behalf specifically has been limited by court order. (CFR 34, 300.30(b)(1) or (2)).
— A guardian generally authorized to act as the child’s parent, or authorized to make
educational decisions for the
child, including a responsible adult appointed for the child. (Sections 361 and 726 of the
Welfare and Institutions
Code)
— An individual acting in the place of a biological or adoptive parent, including a
grandparent, step parent, or other
relative, with whom the child lives, or an individual who is legally responsible for the
child’s welfare
— A surrogate parent who has been appointed. (Section 7579.5 or 7579.6 of the
Government Code, Section 300.519
of Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations, and Section 1439(a)(5) of Title 20 of the
United States Code)

When May a Parent/Guardian Request an IEE?



______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

A parent/guardian has the right to obtain an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)
for their child at their own expense at any time (34 CFR 300.502(a)(1)).  The
parent/guardian of a student with a disability, or with an IEP, has the right to obtain an
Independent Educational Evaluation at public expense, subject to the provisions of
federal and state law, when the parent/guardian disagrees with an assessment obtained
or conducted by the LEA within the last two years (34 CFR 300.502(b)(1) and (d)(2)(A),
California Education Code Sec 56329(b), and (OAH Case No. 2012051153)).

A parent/guardian is only entitled to one IEE in response to each area of evaluation
completed by the LEA within the last two years.

Procedures for Sharing a “Parent-Initiated IEE”
When a parent/guardian obtains an IEE at private expense, the results of the
evaluation, if shared with Cabrillo Point Academy:
• Shall be considered by Cabrillo Point Academy, if it meets agency criteria, in any
decision made with respect to the provision of a Free, Appropriate, Public Education
(FAPE) to the student; and
• May be presented as evidence at a due process hearing regarding the child.

Responding to a Request for an IEE at Public Expense
Once a parent/guardian has requested an IEE at public expense, Cabrillo Point
Academy must provide the parent/guardian with a copy of their Procedural Safeguards,
Prior Written Notice (PWN) and either:
• Provide the parent/guardian with the IEE Procedures and Resources for Parents
packet which provides information about where an IEE may be obtained, the agency
criteria applicable for IEEs, and expense information (34 CFR 300.502(a)(2)); or
• Initiate a due process hearing to show that Cabrillo Point Academy’s evaluation is
appropriate.

Cabrillo Point Academy may request that the parent/guardian explain why s/he objects
to the LEA’s evaluation or specific areas of evaluation. However, Cabrillo Point
Academy may not require the parent/guardian to provide an explanation and may not
unreasonably delay providing the IEE at public expense.

Agency Criteria for Conducting an IEE
According to federal regulations, the criteria under which the IEE is obtained at public
expense, including the location of the evaluation and the qualifications of the examiner,



______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

must be the same as the criteria that Cabrillo Point Academy uses when it initiates an
evaluation (34 CFR 300.502(e)(1)). Cabrillo Point Academy may not impose conditions
or timelines related to obtaining an IEE at public expense (34 CFR 300.502(e)(2)).

Location
It is recommended to locate an evaluator within your county or neighboring counties.
The IEE assessment must take place within a reasonable distance from the student’s
residence (ie 50 miles) unless extenuating circumstances exist (for example, if there is
not an assessor in that student’s area.).  Evaluators outside of this area will be
approved only on an exceptional basis by Cabrillo Point Academy if the
parents/guardians or Cabrillo Point Academy can demonstrate there is a unique need
for a specialized evaluation and that there are no qualified evaluators within the
specified area who can appropriately assess their child’s educational needs.

The IEE shall be administered by an evaluator in the same type of educational setting
as that used by Cabrillo Point Academy in providing similar evaluations including, but
not limited to, classroom observations (California Education Code Section 56329(c)).

Guidelines for Determining Qualifications
All assessments shall be completed by persons competent to perform the assessment
as determined by the LEA (California Education Code Section 56322). The IEE shall be
administered by an evaluator who holds equivalent certifications, licenses, or other
qualifications that would be required of the Cabrillo Point Academy staff to provide
similar evaluations.
Independent evaluators shall have the following minimum credentials issued by the
appropriate agency or board within the State of California:

Type of Assessment Minimum Qualifications

Academic Achievement Credentialed Special Education Teacher
Licensed Educational Psychologist (LEP)

Adaptive Behavior Licensed Educational Psychologist

Adaptive Physical Education Credentialed Adapted Physical Education Specialist

Assistive Technology Certified Assistive Technology Specialist

Auditory Acuity Licensed Educational Audiologist
Clinical or Rehabilitative Services Credential



______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

Language, Speech and Hearing and Audiology Credential

Auditory Perception/Auditory Processing Language, Speech and Hearing and Audiology Credential Clinical or
Rehabilitative Services Credential
Education Specialist Instruction Credential: Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing
Licensed Educational Psychologist

Functional Behavioral Assessment Credentialed Special Education Teacher
Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist
Licensed Clinical Social Worker
Licensed Educational Psychologist
Board Certified Behavior Analyst

Health Licensed Physician
Registered Nurse
School Nurse Services Credential

Motor Licensed Physical Therapist
Registered Occupational Therapist
Adaptive Physical Education Specialist
Occupational Therapy Licensed Occupational Therapist
Orientation and Mobility

Orientation and Mobility Clinical or Rehabilitative Services Credential
Education Specialist Instruction Credential: Physical and Health
Impairment

Physical Therapy Licensed Physical Therapist

Social/Emotional Licensed Educational Psychologist
Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW)
Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist

Speech and Language Credentialed or Licensed Speech and Language Pathologist

Visual Acuity/Transition/Vocational Credentialed Special Education Teacher
Adult Education Credential with a Career Development Authorization

Developmental Vision Licensed Optometrist
Licensed Ophthalmologist
Education Specialist Instruction Credential: Visual Impairments

Functional Vision Education Specialist Instruction Credential: Visual Impairments

A parent/guardian shall have the opportunity to demonstrate that unique circumstances
justify a waiver of any of the criteria listed above as defined by Cabrillo Point Academy.
A parent/guardian may also request a list of suggested IEE evaluators who meet the
Cabrillo Point Academy criteria, but the parent/ guardian is not required to select from
the list provided.



______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

Conflict of Interest
Cabrillo Point Academy should ensure there is no conflict of interest between the
evaluator and service provider, or the evaluator and the family. After completing an IEE,
The independent evaluator or their agency must not currently be under contract to
provide services or assessments for Cabrillo Point Academy.  The Chosen assessor will
also not be contracted to provide the service(s) recommended to the IEP team.

IEE Cost Determination
The cost determination for an IEE shall be comparable to the costs incurred by the
Cabrillo Point Academy when it uses its own employees or contractors to complete a
similar assessment. An all-inclusive cost shall include:
• Observations;
• Review of student records
• Administration and scoring of assessments;
• Report writing; and
• Attendance in person, by phone, or virtually at the IEP meeting in which the IEE is
presented.
The following cost limitations have been agreed upon by the Cabrillo Point Academy
School board:

Assessment Type Maximum Cost

Assistive Technology $1300

Auditory Perception/Auditory Processing $ 700

Functional Behavioral Assessment $ 3000

Cognitive/ Full Psycho-Educational (Rate
allowed depends on components tested
such as academic, adaptive behavior,
cognition, social-emotional, etc.) (Extras to include but not
limited to Functional Behavior Assessment, ERMHS ect)

$ 4000 with a 25% cap for extras

Occupational Therapy $1000

Physical Therapy $1000

Speech and Language $1200

Functional Vision $1000



______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

A parent/guardian shall have the opportunity to demonstrate that unique circumstances
justify a financial waiver of anyof the cost determination criteria listed above as defined
by Cabrillo Point Academy.

Payment of IEE Costs
IEE Obtained at Public Expense:
Cabrillo Point Academy shall issue payment to the independent evaluator for the cost of
conducting the IEE following the Cabrillo Point Academy’s receipt of the following from
the assessor:
• A written IEE assessment report prepared by the independent evaluator containing all
necessary assessment and eligibility sections. The report shall be received by Cabrillo
Point Academy and the parent/guardian five days prior to the IEP meeting;
• The original assessment protocols utilized to conduct the IEE shall be provided to
Cabrillo Point Academy; and
• Detailed invoice(s), including dates of assessment, observation(s), and hourly rates.

Criteria for Accessing Private Insurance
When private insurance will cover all, or a portion of, the costs of the IEE, Cabrillo Point
Academy may request that the parent/guardian voluntarily have their insurance pay the
costs of the IEE covered by their insurance. However, parents/guardians will not be
asked to have private insurance cover the costs of an IEE if the process would result in
a financial cost to the parent/ guardian including but not limited to:
• A decrease in available lifetime coverage or any other benefit under an insurance
policy;
• An increase in premiums or the discontinuance of the policy; or
• An out-of-pocket expense such as payment of a deductible amount incurred in filing a
claim.

IEE Assessment Results
The results of the IEE, whether obtained at public or private expense, will be considered
by the IEP team when making a determination regarding the student’s eligibility for
special education and related services, educational placement, and other components
of the student’s educational program as required by federal and California special



______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

education laws and regulations. However, the results of an IEE will not control the IEP
team’s determinations and may not be considered if not completed by a qualified
professional, as determined by Cabrillo Point Academy.

Independent Evaluator Service Agreement
Cabrillo Point Academy will complete a service agreement with the independent
evaluator to ensure clarification regarding terms of the agreement.
Qualified Evaluator will need to submit the following requirements:

● Proof of Liability Insurance as indicated in the agreement
● Copy of Certification, Credential or License
● All-Inclusive Assessment Fee Schedule that meets the cap requirements



 
 

INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATION SERVICE AGREEMENT 

This INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVALUATION SERVICE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into by 
and between Cabrillo Point Academy, a local educational agency (the “LEA”), and Assessor 
(“Independent Evaluator”)for Student as of Date. 

WHEREAS, Cabrillo Point Academy is in need of an Independent Education Evaluation (“IEE”) as defined 
by 34 C.F.R. § 300.502; 

WHEREAS, such services are made available at no cost to parents from public agencies; 

WHEREAS, Independent Evaluator is specially trained, experienced, and competent to provide the 
special services required; and 

WHEREAS, such services are needed on a limited basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES: 

Independent Evaluator shall provide the following services: 
Assessment Type:________________________________________ 
Review of Student Records 
Observations 
Completed signed assessment report 
IEP meeting attendance to review assessment results 
Services shall be delivered at a location agreed upon by the parent and the Independent Evaluator. 
Cabrillo Point Academy shall not be responsible for any travel expenses incurred.  
 

TERM OF AGREEMENT  

The Independent Evaluator will commence providing services under this Agreement on Date, and will              
diligently perform as required and complete performance by Date. Independent Evaluator shall be             
under the control of Cabrillo Point Academy as to the result to be accomplished but not as to the means                    
or manner by which such result is to be accomplished. Accordingly, the Agreement is by and between                 
two independent agencies and is not intended to and shall not be construed to create the relationship of                  
agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture, or association. The Independent Evaluator           
understands and agrees that it shall be responsible for providing its own salaries, payroll taxes,               
withholding, insurance, workers compensation coverage and all other benefits of any kind, as required              
by law, for its own employees, and assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of                 
his/her employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this Agreement. 

2. QUALIFICATIONS  

The Independent Evaluator warrants that it is qualified to perform the services under this Agreement,               
and that it meets all minimum qualification standards imposed by law or by any of the following entities:                  
Cabrillo Point Academy, the California Department of Education, the County Office of Education, or the               
special education local plan area. 



Independent Evaluator shall at all times enforce strict discipline and good order among his/her              
employees and shall not employ or work any unfit person or anyone not skilled in work assigned to him                   
or her. Any person in the employ of Independent Evaluation whom Cabrillo Point Academy may deem                
incompetent or unfit shall be dismissed from the job site and shall not again be employed at site without                   
written consent of Cabrillo Point Academy. All employees of Independent Evaluator who will be in               
individual contact with students must have a valid fingerprint and background check completed prior to               
undertaking responsibilities. 

Independent Evaluator further understands and agrees that it shall be responsible for providing its own               
salaries, payroll taxes, withholding, insurance, workers compensation coverage and all other benefits of             
any kind, as required by law, for its own employees, and assumes the full responsibility for the acts                  
and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this                  
Agreement. 

The Independent Evaluator and all of its employees, agents, and sub-contractors shall secure and              
maintain in force, at Independent Evaluator’s sole cost and expense, such licenses and permits as               
required by law, in connection with the furnishing of services, materials, or supplies herein listed. 

3. PUPIL INFORMATION  

Cabrillo Point Academy will prepare and furnish to the Independent Evaluator, upon request, such              
information as is reasonably necessary to the performance of the Independent Evaluator under this              
Agreement. 

As an independent evaluator performing services for Cabrillo Point Academy, Independent Evaluator            
understands that he or she has been or may be granted access to student records which contain                 
individually identifiable information which is protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act              
of 1974 (“FERPA”). Independent Evaluator hereby agrees, in accordance with the provisions of FERPA, to               
preserve the confidentiality of any and all student records that he or she views or has access to during                   
the course of the working relationship with Cabrillo Point Academy.  

Independent Evaluator understands that access to student records is granted solely on the need to fulfill                
his or her contractual responsibilities and that he or she will not copy, store, disclose or otherwise use                  
such information except in the fulfillment of these responsibilities. 

Independent Evaluator acknowledges that he or she fully understands that the intentional disclosure of              
this information to any unauthorized person could subject Independent Evaluator to criminal and civil              
penalties imposed by law. Independent Evaluator further acknowledges that such willful or            
unauthorized disclosure also violates Cabrillo Point Academy policy and could constitute cause for             
termination of the relationship with Cabrillo Point Academy, regardless of whether criminal or civil              
penalties are imposed. 

5. STATUTORY/LEGAL COMPLIANCE 

Independent Evaluator shall perform its IEE in accordance with the requirements of California Education              
Code § 56320, and any assessment or evaluation report prepared by the Independent Evaluator shall               
conform to the requirements of California Education Code § 56327. These statutes are fully incorporated               
into the Agreement by this reference and made a part hereof. In addition to any other laws specified in                   
this Agreement, Independent Evaluator shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws,              
rules, regulations, and ordinances, including but not limited to those laws pertaining to workers’              
compensation. 

6. WRITTEN REPORT 

2 



 
As part of the contracted evaluation, Independent Evaluator shall release their assessment information             
including protocols and results directly to Cabrillo Point Academy prior to the receipt of payment for                
services. Upon request, the report containing all necessary assessment and eligibility sections shall be              
provided to Cabrillo Point Academy five (5) days prior to the date of the IEP meeting. Cabrillo Point                  
Academy shall receive the report no later than the same date Student’s family receives the report. The                 
results of the independent evaluation will be considered in making educational decisions as required by               
applicable law. 
 
 

7. PAYMENT 

Independent Evaluator shall submit an invoice including dates of assessment, observation(s), IEP            
attendance and an all-inclusive fee to Cabrillo Point Academy upon completion of the evaluation.              
Cabrillo Point Academy shall pay the Independent Evaluator, not to exceed $$$$ in total for               
educationally relevant services provided pursuant to this Agreement. Payment shall be made upon             
receipt of the written report provided pursuant to the terms of this Agreement in accordance with                
Cabrillo Point Academy’s normal billing cycles.  

8. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement shall terminate on the last day of service as provided above except:  
 

a. Cabrillo Point Academy may terminate at any time if the Independent Evaluator does             
not perform, or refuses to perform according to this Agreement. 

b. Cabrillo Point Academy may terminate services of Independent Evaluator at any time if,             
in the professional judgment of Cabrillo Point Academy representative named herein,           
Independent Evaluator’s performance is unsatisfactory as to the manner of performance           
or the product of said performance fails to meet Cabrillo Point Academy’s requirements. 

c. In the event of early termination, Independent Evaluator shall be paid for all work or               
services performed to the date of termination together with an amount of approved             
expenses due and owing. 

d. Written notice by Cabrillo Point Academy shall be sufficient to cease further            
performance of services by Independent Evaluator. The notice shall be deemed given            
when received by Independent Evaluator or not later than three days after the date of               
mailing, whichever is sooner. 
 

9. HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

Independent Evaluator agrees to and shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify Cabrillo Point Academy,              
its officers, agents, and employees from every claim or demand and every liability or loss, damage, or                 
expense of any nature whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

a. Liability for damages for death or injury to person or property, or any other loss,               
damage or expense sustained by the Independent Evaluator or any person, firm or             
corporation employed by the Independent Evaluator upon or in connection with the            
services called for in this Agreement, except for liability for damages referred to above              
which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Cabrillo Point Academy,             
its officers, employees, or agents. 

b. Any injury to or death of persons or damage to property, sustained by any              
persons, firm or corporation, including Cabrillo Point Academy, arising out of, or in any              

3 



way connected with the services covered by this Agreement, regardless of the location             
where the injury was suffered, except for liability for damages which result from the              
sole negligence or willful misconduct of Cabrillo Point Academy, its officers, employees,            
or agents. 

The foregoing defense and indemnity obligations shall survive the termination of the Agreement. At all               
times when this Agreement is in effect, the Independent Evaluator, at Independent Evaluator’s sole              
expense, shall maintain in full force and effect a policy of comprehensive general liability insurance. 

10.        ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT 

Independent evaluator shall not assign nor transfer by operation of law or otherwise any or all rights,                 
burdens, duties, or obligations under this Agreement without prior written consent of Cabrillo Point              
Academy. Any assignment not approved in writing is void. To the extent the parties agree to an                 
assignment or subcontract, such subcontracts or assignments may be entered into only with providers              
which possess the required qualifications for performance of an IEE. Any subcontractor or assignee shall               
be bound by all of the terms of this Agreement, including but not limited to all indemnification                 
provisions. 

11. ANTI-DISCRIMINATION 

It is the policy of Cabrillo Point Academy that in connection with all work performed under agreements,                 
there shall be no discrimination against any employee engaged in the work because of race, religion,                
ethnic background, or national origin, language, gender, sexual orientation, economic status, physical or             
developmental disabilities, or other special needs, and therefore the Independent Evaluator agrees to             
comply with the applicable Federal and California Laws, including but not limited to the California Fair                
Employment & Housing Act and applicable regulations. 

12. INSURANCE  

The Independent Evaluator shall not commence work under this Agreement until it has obtained the               
insurance required under this paragraph and satisfactory proof of such insurance has been submitted              
and approved by Cabrillo Point Academy. Except for worker’s compensation insurance, the policy shall              
not be amended or modified, and the coverage amounts shall not be reduced without Cabrillo Point                
Academy’S written consent. Cabrillo Point Academy shall be named as an additional insured and be               
furnished thirty (30) days written notice prior to cancellation. 

a. The Independent Evaluator shall procure and shall maintain during the life of this             
agreement Worker’s Compensation Insurance on all of its employees to be engaged in             
work on the project under this agreement. 

b. The Independent Evaluator shall procure and maintain during the life of this agreement,             
a policy of Public Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 for bodily injury and               
property damage, which policy shall name Cabrillo Point Academy an additional insured. 

 

13. EMPLOYEE OF ANOTHER PUBLIC AGENCY 

Independent Evaluator, if an employee of another public agency, certifies that Independent Evaluator             
will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as an employee of another public                
agency for the actual time in which services are actually being performed pursuant to this Agreement.                
While engaging in carrying out other terms and conditions of this Agreement, Independent Evaluator is               
an independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venture of Cabrillo               
Point Academy. 

4 



14. MODIFICATION 

This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a written document signed by authorized 
representatives of Cabrillo Point Academy and Independent Evaluator. 

15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject              
matter of this Agreement and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous understanding or agreement             
with respect to the services contemplated. 

16. GOVERNING LAW 

The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. 

17. SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this Agreement is held, in whole or in part, to be unenforceable for any reason, the 
remainder of that provision and of the entire agreement shall be severable and remain in effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

 

INDEPENDENT EVALUATOR  LEA 

Name Cabrillo Point Academy 

 

 
 

 

 

5 

   
Signature  Signature 
   
Date  Date 
   
Printed Name  Printed Name 
  13915 Danielson St. # 103 
Address  Address 
  Poway, CA 92064 
City, State, Zip  City, State, Zip 
  619-404-3190 619-749-1792 
Phone No.                                               Fax No.  Phone No.                                                Fax No. 
   
Federal ID for Business/Social Security No. for Individuals 
 



 
 
 
 

Public Random Drawing/Lottery Policy 
Cabrillo Point Academy is committed to providing quality education to all students who wish to 
attend, within the school boundaries. Based on available resources, it may be necessary to limit 
admissions, and in that event a Public Random Drawing/Lottery will be held to determine 
admission. Cabrillo Point Academy ensures admission will not be based on any protected 
characteristics, including, but not limited to, disability, race, gender, national origin, and religion. 

 
The purpose of the Cabrillo Point Academy Governing Board approving the Public Random 
Drawing/Lottery Policy is to accomplish the following: 

 
1. Establish the procedures under which the Cabrillo Point Academy (“School”) will 

conduct the School’s public random drawing/lottery in the event that applications for 
enrollment exceed the School’s capacity. 

 
1. Enrollment: The School is a non-classroom based charter school that operates solely as an 

independent study program. Admission to the School is open to any student who resides 
within the boundaries of San Diego County or an adjacent county. The School will accept all 
students who wish to attend, so long as it has the capacity to serve them. The School’s 
Governing Board will annually determine the maximum enrollment for each school year 
based on, among other factors, the annual budget, staffing, and available resources prior to 
the start of the Open Enrollment Period. Limits may be established by county served, grade 
level and/or for the school as a whole. 

 
The Board will set an Open Enrollment Period each year. Applications will be accepted 
during the publicly advertised Open Enrollment Period each year for enrollment during the 
following school year. Following the close of the Open Enrollment Period, applications shall 
be counted to determine whether the School has received more applications than maximum 
enrollment capacity. If the number of pupils who wish to attend the School exceeds the 
School’s capacity for a specific grade level, enrollment in the impacted grade level or levels 
will be determined by a Lottery conducted in accordance with the procedures set forth in this 
Policy and applicable law. Admission preferences will only be extended consistent with this 
Policy, the School’s charter, and applicable law. 

 
Admission preferences will not be based on any protected characteristics, including, but not 
limited to, disability, race, gender, national origin, and religion. In addition, enrollment 
preferences will not limit enrollment access for pupils with disabilities, academically low- 
achieving pupils, English learners, neglected or delinquent pupils, homeless pupils, or pupils 
who are economically disadvantaged, as determined by eligibility for any free or reduced- 
price meal program, or foster youth. 

 
2. Lottery Procedures: In the event that there are more students who wish to attend the School 

than there are spots available upon closure of the Open Enrollment Period, the School will 



conduct a Lottery during the Spring semester prior to the academic year for which enrollment 
is sought. 

 
All pupils, except those who are guaranteed admission as provided in this Policy and the 
School’s charter, who wish to enroll in the School must participate in the Lottery subject to 
the following: 

 
1. Students who reside within the boundaries of the Dehesa Elementary School District 
(“District”) will have their names placed in the Lottery pool twice. 

 
2. Students who reside outside the boundaries of the District will have their names placed in 
the Lottery once. 

 
The following students are exempt from the Lottery and are guaranteed enrollment in the 
School: (1) students currently enrolled in the School at the close of the Open Enrollment 
period; and (2) siblings of currently enrolled students. “Sibling” is defined as a pupil who 
has at least one biological or adoptive parent in common with the admitted pupil, or who has 
been legally adopted by or placed under the legal guardianship of at least one biological or 
adoptive parent of the admitted pupil. Step-siblings are only considered siblings if they 
reside at the same address as the sibling who is admitted into the School. In the event that 
the overall or county-specific capacity has been met and there are more siblings interested in 
attending than there are spaces available, the siblings will be placed in a “Sibling Lottery.” 
The Sibling Lottery wait list will be exhausted before the School draws from the general 
Lottery. The School shall provide all legally required notices to siblings before holding the 
Sibling Lottery. 

 
Public notice of the Open Enrollment Period and date of the general Lottery will generally be 
posted on the School’s website and the notice will provide the date, time, and location of the 
Lottery at least 10 days prior to the commencement of the Open Enrollment Period, 
including providing a copy of the CDE’s notice regarding the School’s disenrollment and 
transfer practices pursuant to Education Code section 47605(e)(4)(D). Public notice and the 
date of the general lottery This information will also be included in application forms. The 
Lottery will be conducted by grade-level and county served by the Senior Director Principal 
or his/her designee using a random method of selection. Unique identifiers will be assigned 
to each applicant. The conduct of the Lottery will be open to the public and families are 
encouraged, but not required, to attend. The Senior Director Principal or    his/her designee will 
announce each applicant who is granted admission through the Lottery. Once the enrollment 
cap has been reached, the Senior Director Principal or his/her designee will continue to 
drawing applicants and will then be placed on the waitlist in the order drawn. Successful 
applicants will be notified electronically or by mail. 

 
If a student is extended an offer of admission due to one of the preferences noted in this 
Policy or the School’s charter, the School may request supporting documentation as part of 
the enrollment admission process. The School will conduct a verification of such 
documentation prior to finalizing the student’s unconditional admission enrollment and may 
disenroll disqualify an applicant submitting materially false information. 

 
After the Lottery process, and once an offer has been accepted by the family, additional 
information may be requested as part of the registration process. Following acceptance 
through the Lottery, students who are offered admission at the School at the time of the 
Lottery will have 10 five (5) calendar days to complete the registration process. If a student 
fails to timely complete the process, the spot may be filled from the waiting list. 
 
Enrollment offers are valid only for the academic year for which the Lottery is conducted. 
There is no option to defer an offer of enrollment. Students accepting enrollment must 



generally complete required independent study agreements within seven (7) days of the 
beginning of the school year, unless otherwise advised by the School. 

 
3. Waitlist: If a slot becomes available because an accepted student declines enrollment, fails 

to timely complete the enrollment process, a student leaves the School after the start of the 
academic year, or 
as spots become available, the School may notify families on the waitlist in the order they 
appear on the waitlist. 

 
Students drawn from the waitlist shall have five (5) school days to accept the enrollment slot 
(via telephone or email to the School) and proceed with the registration process. Applicants 
must complete a registration packet with all required documentation and by the deadline 
given by the School to confirm enrollment unconditional admission. 

 
Students who are not offered a spot for the academic school year for which the Lottery was 
held may remain on the waitlist for that academic year unless the parent or guardian requests 
that the student be removed from the waitlist earlier. The waitlist shall not carry over from 
one year to the next. Students who have not been admitted will be required to submit a new 
enrollment application for the next school year and are required to participate in the Lottery 
if space is limited. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



      Cabrillo Point Academy 
13915 Danielson St. #200, Poway, CA 92064 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CPA Parent/Student Handbook 

2020/2021 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

Table of Contents 

Mission and Vision Statement       4 

Description of the Program       4 

Schoolwide Learner Outcomes (SLOs) 4 

WASC Accreditation       6 

Admissions, Registration and Intake     6 

The Parent/Guardian’s Role      7 

Student Behavioral Expectations       8 

School Calendar       9 

Curriculum Choices & Learning Paths  10 

Graduation Requirements      17 

Academic Expectations       20 

I CAN Statements      20 

Academic Integrity      21 

Report Cards       22 

Attendance      23 

Withdrawing Your Student 23 



3 

Educational Materials and Restitution Policy 24 

Special Education      26 

Planning Amounts      29 

CPA Tech Team      32 

Non-Compliance Policy      37 

Work Samples      37 

Testing & Assessment       38 

COVID-19 40 

Records Department      41 

Student Mental and Physical Health 43 

Harassment      44 

Expulsion & Suspension      45 

Due Process Statement      49 

Family Educational Rights & Privacy Act (FERPA) 49 

Signature Of Receipt & Acknowledgement      53 



4 

Cabrillo Point Academy Mission and Vision Statement 

Mission Statement 
Cabrillo Point Academy provides a flexible personalized learning experience, empowering families to tailor 

a program designed around the specific needs of each student. In collaboration with highly qualified 

credentialed teachers, students engage in diverse and dynamic learning pathways and unparalleled 

enrichment opportunities to achieve personal and academic success. 

Vision Statement 
Cabrillo Point Academy develops the individual gifts of students to become critical thinkers, responsible 

citizens, and innovative leaders prepared for academic and real life success in the 21st century. 

Description of the Program 

CPA respects a family's right to educate their children and strives to offer innovative, personalized learning 

options for all families. Our programs engage students with a truly personalized learning plan based on 

their own interests and specific learning needs while preparing them for success both now and in the 

future. Enrollment in our independent study program is tuition free. 

Our programs provide students with many opportunities: 

● Learn at home or on the go with options for flexible, standards based learning pathways

using choices of curriculum, online platforms, and or bundled textbook programs

● Receive guidance, support, and assistance in person and virtually from your assigned

credentialed Homeschool Teacher

● Optional field trips and community events

● Numerous and diverse vendor services and programs

 Schoolwide Learner Outcomes (SLOs) 

At CPA, we have goals for our students. They are known as our Schoolwide Learner Outcomes, and they 

represent what students at Cabrillo Point Academy Charter School engage in and strive to achieve when 

they work through our program. The SLOs are a part of our school culture, and they reflect our school 

vision, the College and Career Readiness standards, the education of the whole child, and the values of 

our homeschool community. Teachers, students, and parents partner together throughout the year to 

review and reflect on student progress of the SLOs. SLOs are also an important part of the WASC process 

as they demonstrate our school’s commitment to support student learning. 

Cabrillo Point Academy’s Students are: 

Navigators of the Digital World - Navigators of the digital world who are proficient in the use of 

technology, media, and online resources. 



 

5 

Self-Directed - Self-directed and motivated students who are able to set attainable goals to achieve 

academic success. 

Personalized Learners - Personalized learners who are able to thrive in the style of education that best 

fits their individual needs. 

Independent Critical Thinkers - Independent critical thinkers who have the ability to problem solve, take 

ownership, and apply their knowledge to a variety of problems. 

Responsible Citizens - Responsible citizens who demonstrate integrity and respect while actively seeking 

knowledge of local and global issues. 

Effective Communicators - Effective communicators who can thoughtfully articulate their thinking with 

confidence while collaborating with peers. 

  



6 

WASC Accreditation 

The WASC process is designed to allow us to go through an in-depth self-study of our school, focusing 

specifically on organization, curriculum, instruction, assessment, and school culture. We take a close look 

at all grade levels, with a special focus on our high school students and their success. In addition, we 

identify and reflect on our progress towards our school-wide learning outcomes (SLOs). The WASC cycle 

includes targeting our areas of strength and areas of growth and the creation of an action plan to address 

those areas to increase student achievement. 

When a school becomes accredited, it: 

● Certifies to the public that the school is a trustworthy institution of learning.

● Validates the integrity of a school's program and student transcripts.

● Fosters improvement of the school's program and operations to support student learning.

● Assures a school community that the school's purposes are appropriate and being

accomplished through a viable educational program.

● WASC accreditation is important because the military often requires applicants to be from

accredited schools and many school districts and universities will only accept credits from

WASC accredited schools.

● Allows high school students’ courses, grades, and units to be accepted at more colleges

and universities after graduation.

 Admissions, Registration, & Intake 

Required registration documentation includes: Proof of age, immunization record or waiver, and proof of 
residence. 

The student must reside within a county our school serves and provide proof of residency prior to 
registration. If, while attending our school, a family moves they must submit a new proof of residence 
annually and within ten days of a mid-year change in residence to their Homeschool Teacher. If a family 
moves outside of the service area for the school, the student will need to dis-enroll. There are 
accommodations for Homeless/Foster Youth and students of active military families. 

Proof of Residency (POR): This will be verification of a service to the home address listed on your 
application. The best document to upload is a current utility bill dated within the last 60 days. For example: 
a gas, water, electric or cable bill. If providing a utility bill, please make sure that your document has the 
"Service Address" specifically listed in addition to your name, the date, and the utility name. Just having 
the document addressed to you will not be enough, it must include the "Service Address" on the utility 
bill. You can also use your most current property tax bill, vote-by-mail ballot, mortgage statement, or lease 
agreement. Please make sure that the name, date and address are visible on the document you provide.  

If you have one of the extenuating circumstances below, you would need to complete the corresponding 
forms: 

● Living with a friend or relative: Verification of Residence



7 

● Transitional living: Parent Residency Affidavit Form

High school transcripts are necessary for determining proper class placement and for creating 
Individualized Graduation Plans (IGP). Transcripts should be submitted during the registration process and 
can be submitted by hand, faxed, or emailed. 

All information on the application must be true and correct. If misrepresentations are made or incorrect 
information is provided, the application may be considered as not meeting the requirements of the school 
and may result in the revocation or halting of registration until accurate information is provided. 

Registration in our school is contingent upon the student, parent, and teacher signing an Independent 
Study Master Agreement Form (Master Agreement) prior to the commencement of instruction and 
services. Parents and students will not have access to curriculum or Planning Amounts until the Master 
Agreement is signed and returned.  

All students will be placed in their age-appropriate grade level, unless a previous school has officially 
approved a retention or promotion.  

Our school is a full-time, general education, independent study program; not a supplemental program or 
a part-time program. A student may not be dual enrolled in any other private or public school.  

The Parent/Guardian’s Role 

● Regularly support your student in daily learning during the school day, following the

educational plan you and your Homeschool Teacher agree to.

● Treat all Cabrillo Point Academy Homeschool Teachers and school staff with respect and

professionalism.

● Work in collaboration with your Homeschool Teacher, ensuring your student participates

fully in their homeschool learning journey.

● Make sure your student participates in online or other recommended intervention

supports if needed and advised by your Homeschool Teacher.

● Complete and submit the monthly Student Learning Log (attendance log).

● Complete the STAR 360 online assessment 3 times per school year.

● Support student in attending state-mandated testing (SBAC, CAST, and Physical Fitness

Test).

● Practice consistent communication to enhance collaboration through daily checks of

email and phone.

● Attend scheduled Learning Period meetings, as well as any other necessary meetings (on

the phone, via web conference, or in person), with Cabrillo Point Academy staff and

student.



 

8 

Student Behavioral Expectations 
  

At CPA learning takes place in a variety of settings. These may include, but are not limited to: 

  

●  Online classroom sessions 

●  Public libraries, coffee shops, parks, community sites 

●  Vendor locations 

●  Cabrillo Point Academy sponsored field trips, workshops, and social events 

  

At Cabrillo Point Academy, the primary focus is on student learning. Any behaviors that prevent all 

students from this focus will be reviewed and discussed with all parties involved. As a diverse community 

of learners, students must strive to work together in a setting of civility, tolerance, and respect for each 

other in an environment that does not distract from the mutual commitment to academic inquiry and 

reflection. To that end, the following student behavioral expectations have been established. 

  

1.       When participating in group dialogue, no one monopolizes discussions to the exclusion of 

others, either in terms of time or opinions expressed. 

2.       Conflicting opinions among members of a group are respected and responded to in a 

polite and respectful manner. 

3.       No side conversations or other distracting behaviors are engaged in during group 

discussions or presentations. 

4.       No offensive comments, language, or gestures are part of the learning environment. 

5.       Impersonating another person in an online platform is prohibited. 

6.       Use only your own username and password for any online platforms, and do not share 

these with anyone. 

7.       Do not post personal information in online environments (Phone Number, YouTube, 

Facebook, Physical Address, Email Address, Passwords, etc.) 

  

An infraction of these expectations that is deemed to be disruptive of the learning environment, is cause 

for removal of a student from an activity and may result in disciplinary action. 

  

Consequences 
  

Staff shall enforce disciplinary rules and procedures fairly and consistently. Discipline includes, but is not 

limited to, advising and counseling students, conferring with parents/guardians, and the use of alternative 

educational environments, suspension and expulsion. Suspended or expelled students shall be excluded 

from all school and school-related activities unless otherwise agreed during the period of suspension or 

expulsion. 

 

 

 



9 

School Calendar 

As a public charter school, we offer families full-time, continued enrollment throughout the entire school 

year. 



10 

Curriculum Choices & Learning Paths 

Cabrillo Point Academy’s academic program is designed to be extremely flexible and customizable. 

Working together, credentialed teachers and parents design a learning plan that can incorporate: 

● A variety of evidence based curriculum options and platforms

● Academic support including interventions

● A child’s optimal learning modalities

● Seemingly limitless enrichment resources, materials, and experiences

● School sponsored learning enrichment, field trips, and student activities

● A blend of virtual and in-person support

If you are looking for an engaging, easy-to-follow learning platform, explore the options below managed 

by our Curriculum Department. Other curriculum options such as Timberdoodle, Bookshark, Moving 

Beyond the Page, BYU Independent Study, UC Scout, and many more can be ordered through the 

Enrichment Ordering System. 

Cabrillo Point Academy Charter Schools’ curricula include learning paths and platforms designed to 

address the needs of all students including: 

● English Language Learners

● Active Military

● Students in Special Education

● Students with 504 Plans

● Socioeconomically Disadvantaged Youth

● Homeless/Foster Youth

● Gifted & Talented

Objectionable Materials 

If your family finds certain lessons or materials in a particular unit of study to be objectionable for various 

personal reasons, please contact your Homeschool Teacher and she/he will work with you to identify 

alternative lessons to meet the lesson objectives. 

Curriculum: Transitional Kindergarten - 8th Grade 

Transitional Kindergarten through 8th grade students enrolled in CPA have many options including various 

online curriculum with built-in pacing, bundled textbook programs, or unlimited choices of homeschool 

curriculum for a personalized learning path. A discussion with your credentialed Homeschool Teacher will 

help pinpoint how to gain the most from your curriculum. 

Transitional Kindergarten: EMBARK (K12) 
● Newly updated delivery platform, same great content
● Designed to help preschoolers from ages 4-5 prepare for Kindergarten

https://inspirationstation.org/
https://inspirationstation.org/
https://inspirationstation.org/


11 

● Online and offline lesson delivery
● Thematic units include Math, ELA, Science, Social Studies, Art, and Music
● Engaging, research-based curriculum with kits of learning materials

Kindergarten through 5th grade: K12 
● (Middle School courses now available through FuelEd - see below)
● Language Arts, Math, Science and History bundle
● Online and offline lesson delivery with course material kits for core subjects
● Combines multimedia with comprehensive hands-on activities

Kindergarten through 5th grade: Calvert Learning by Edmentum 

● Instructional Services (grading & feedback) may be added. Curriculum built with over 100 years
of homeschool education experience

● All lessons are Project-Based and follow the PLUS model: Project, Learn, Use, Show
● Teacher Tips available for each lesson for both parent and teacher accounts
● Teacher will have some grading and feedback to provide students
● *Some History courses may not fully align to CA History Standards
● Intro Video, Material List, and Course Catalog (4 core, plus PE &Health (K-1) or Art (2-5))

Transitional Kindergarten through 8th grade: Lincoln Empowered 
● Instructional Services may be added to the above courses for Teacher Facilitator Updated

thematic units incorporated into Math, Science, Reading, Writing, and Social Studies
● Combines multimedia with comprehensive hands-on kits with learning materials and activities
● Online and offline lesson delivery with live videos from teachers (recorded live)
● General Information  and  Elementary Information

Kindergarten through 8th grade: Acellus 

● Language Arts, Math, Science, History, World Language, Honors courses, and electives
● HST-supported, HST can customize based on student needs
● HST-assigned assignments and assessments include written responses
● Students in all grade levels must use the I Can statements (TK-8) or curriculum maps to ensure

proficiency in all standards that are missed.

Transitional Kindergarten through 8th grade: McGraw Hill 
● TK Kit: My Math Pre-K, World of Wonders Reading Pre-K
● K-5 Kit: My Math, CA Reading Wonders, Inspire Science* (NEW), Impact Social Studies* (NEW)
● 6-8 Kit: CA MS Math, ELA – StudySync, Inspire Science* (NEW), Social Studies Networks

o Find info about the above programs and books included in the bundle here
● *Materials all updated to align with Common Core, NGSS, and CA State Standards
● Designated EL Option available to supplement Core ELA for K-5
● Student Bundles below include books plus online access, TE is Online Teacher’s Books

in above bundles are available while supplies last
● General information

Kindergarten through 7th grade: Redbird (Math and ELA/Writing) 

● Developed by Stanford University
● Math for Grades K-7, ELA/Writing for Grades 2-7

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gCFOtUL79aY&feature=youtu.be
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TWnmOZULrpP16DN97h2yufRVDMAVPt8Q/view?usp=sharing
https://www.edmentum.com/sites/edmentum.com/files/Calvert%20Learning%20K-5%20Catalog.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16jyXOLrl8-grXT_4E5gTqR0azhfz3VqZ/view?usp=sharing
https://nnds-media-razunatenant-streaming.s3.amazonaws.com/B5875B4A20DD4ACF830CC4982FF7544D/vid/2320731D12EC40B5961C15F8440250E1/How_to_Navigate_Lincoln_Empowered_Courses.mp4
http://info.lincolnlearningsolutions.org/elementary
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1x-YezhrvxYclrq3H1pm6UIC7tLbw9zurAQgrJrbJxKY/edit
http://www.mheducation.com/prek-12/home-guest.html
https://www.mheducation.com/prek-12/explore/redbird/redbird-mathematics.html
https://www.mheducation.com/prek-12/explore/redbird/language-arts-writing.html


12 

● Individualized Assessment and Learning
● Adaptive instruction, gamification, and digital project-based learning
● Provide students with a richly personalized path through the curriculum

3rd grade through 8th grade: ALEKS (Math) 

● Individualized Assessment and Learning for Grades 3-12
● Adaptive Environment Avoids Multiple-Choice Questions
● Detailed Progress Monitoring on Student Mastery of Common Core and State Standards
● Fully Bilingual Courses Available in English and Spanish
● QuickTables - Math Fact Mastery Program (included w/Math 3, 4 & 5; add to any course

3rd grade through 8th grade: Odysseyware 

● Odysseyware Academy (OWA) Courses, w/OWA instructors -
● Language Arts, Math, Science and History
● Assessments include written responses
● All lessons are online with optional, hands-on activities included
● Customizable courses to fit student’s needs with pretesting option available
● SPARK Courses available for remediation on content from K-12 grade
● Student Account Intro
● Lesson Example & Features  -  Advance to 28:20 for the student view and lesson demo

6th grade through 8th Grade*: ChoicePlus Bridge powered by Bridgeway 

● *Updated to include 7th and 8th grade options.
● All courses taught by Bridgeway Academy certified content expert instructor
● Each course has one live online class each week (60-90 min class)
● Only 25 Inspire students per online class with flexible scheduling
● Instructor support includes weekly office hours, grading and community building
● Parent will grade some supportive assignments (answer keys provided)
● Rigorous and engaging curriculum that is aligned to Common Core State Standards
● Exclusive Inspire program info - General Information, Supply List, and 20-21 Class Schedule

7th through 8th Grade: ChoicePlus Academy 
● Check our the CPA Catalog for additional information and schedule of classes
● All courses taught by Highly‐Qualified Content Teacher
● Each course has two live-online classes each week (60 min class)
● Fully online core content from McGraw-Hill provided with the courses
● Teachers provide support through weekly office hours, grading and feedback
● Fully aligned to California and Common Core State Standards (CCSS) and

Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS)

6th through 8th grade: Edmentum EdOptions Academy 

● All courses taught by Edmentum state-certified instructors
● Each course has one live online class each week (students do not sign up for a

specific day/time, recording available if missed)
● Weekly office hours with instructor, plus content specialist support 5-days a week
● Research-based and engaging curriculum aligned to Common Core State Standards (CCSS)

and Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS)

https://www.aleks.com/k12/course_products
https://www.aleks.com/k12/course_products
https://www.aleks.com/k12/standards
https://www.aleks.com/k12/standards
https://www.aleks.com/k12/quicktables
http://glnvideos.s3.amazonaws.com/odw/odysseyware.mp4?video=Student-User-Interface-UI
http://glnvideos.s3.amazonaws.com/odw/pd_and_t/OW/OW%20Tutorials/OW-Educator-Basic%20Teacher.mp4?video=OW-Educator-Basic-Teacher
https://www.homeschoolacademy.com/inspire/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kRuwwn6nqYSi8HOHkAQdhMcI0ACAyFwA06M0rm5hxkc/edit
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Ihk1E_NQPR3ksFZJpOdxt7VD5_KtMKv7ROca49NLBKE/edit#gid=1827165131
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1moiHzbS_9YV76Au3NNOkMHMydJTHJSrIhscCHuW4fvo/present?slide=id.g77effd84d3_1_0


13 

● Short instructional videos throughout, max length is 2 minutes 30 seconds
● Multiple modes of learning incorporated
● General Information

6th grade through 8th grade: Edgenuity 
● Fully web-based interactive curriculum with pretesting option available
● Rigorous and engaging curriculum aligned with Common Core and California State Standards

and Next Generation Science Standards
● Direct-instruction videos from expert teachers with multimedia & interactive learning tools
● Online platform provides a built-in “text-to-speech” in many different languages
● California A-G curriculum available to meet UC standards and grad requirements for High School
● General Information

6th grade through 8th grade: StrongMind Digital Learning 

● 100% online, award-winning curriculum engages students with multimedia, gaming, and
interactive learning tools and resources

● Rigorous, research-based curriculum that is aligned with Common Core and California State
Standards and Next Generation Science Standards

● A Parent/Student Portal facilitates communication and provides feedback on progress
● Asynchronous student collaboration allows for flexible schedule to accommodate outside needs
● Direct-instruction videos from expert teachers w/multimedia & interactive learning tools
● Online platform provides a built-in “text-to-speech” plus teacher resource guides available
● General Information and 20/21 StrongMind Catalog

6th through 8th grade: FuelEd 
● Fully web-based interactive curriculum
● FuelEd Instructors are available to be added for
● Rigorous and engaging curriculum aligned with Common Core and California State

Standards and Next Generation Science Standards
● Mobile compatibility
● General Information and 20/21 Course Catalog

Transitional Kindergarten through 12th grade: ChoicePlus 
Within the ChoicePlus option, families are welcome to choose their favorite secular curriculum. We have 
a variety of vendors to choose from and curriculum costs vary based on which homeschool curriculum 
each family requests to purchase. Some popular homeschool curriculum vendors that our families use, 
but are not limited to are:

● Rainbow Resource
● Homeschool Buyers CoOp
● Timberdoodle (Secular)
● Bridgeway Grade Level Kits

● BookShark
● BYU High School Suite
● G3

If you need more options or help choosing a curriculum, we are happy to assist you. Please reach out to 
your homeschool teacher (HST). 

Curriculum: High School 

https://www.edmentum.com/products/academy
http://www.edgenuity.com/
http://www.edgenuity.com/
https://vimeo.com/169932758
https://vimeo.com/169932758
https://www.strongmind.com/inspire-strongmind/
https://www.strongmind.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/SM_Course_List_2020-2021-California.pdf
https://www.fueleducation.com/how-it-works/personalized-learning-platform.html
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1t3dZFrnqVi9VBzax3desxIEpFoV3G0ME/view?usp=sharing
https://www.rainbowresource.com/
https://www.homeschoolbuyersco-op.org/
https://www.timberdoodle.com/Secular_Homeschool_Curriculum_Kits_s/1939.htm
https://www.homeschoolacademy.com/inspire/grade-level-kits/
http://www.bookshark.com/
https://is.byu.edu/about/high-school-programs
https://www.onlineg3.com/


14 

CPA offers an Individualized Graduation Plan (IGP) for all high school students. Upon enrollment, students 

will discuss and create an IGP with their Homeschool teacher or a High School Counselor, based on the 

student’s short and long-term academic goals. CPA provides high school students with various 

homeschool curricula and vendor options, including college prep, “a-g,” and AP courses. Students have 

the freedom to choose courses in: 

Ultimate HQT Bundle: Students may take unlimited courses from ChoicePlus Academy, Edgenuity (HQT-
led), and McGraw Hill (HQT-led) Textbook Program as a bundle program. 

ChoicePlus Academy Courses: 
NCAA Approved 

● California A-G curriculum
● Highly‐Qualified Content Teacher Support
● Meets high school graduation requirements
● Aligned to Common Core and California State Standards and Next Generation Science

Standards

Edgenuity (HQT-led) 
NCAA Approved  

● California A-G curriculum
● Web-based interactive curriculum
● Meets high school  graduation requirements
● Aligned to Common Core and California State Standards and Next Generation Science Standards
● Direct-instruction videos from expert teachers with multimedia & interactive learning tools
● Online platform providing built-in “text-to-speech” in many different languages
● General Information
● A la carte HQT-led courses

ChoicePlus McGraw Hill (HST managed)  
California A-G through the use of ICS Course Outlines and weekly access to an HQT (please see details in 
section 5.5 of the HST Handbook) 

● Pacing guides and rubrics available in the google drive, please align texts to ICS outlines
in section 5.5 of the HST handbook

● HST supported

Edmentum EdOptions Academy 

NCAA/UC Approved  

● Fully web-based interactive curriculum
● Meets high school graduation requirements
● Aligned to Common Core and California State Standards and Next Generation Science

Standards
● Mobile compatibility

FuelEducation (HST-managed with FuelEd. instructor) 

California A-G curriculum 

http://www.edgenuity.com/
http://www.edgenuity.com/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1XbMc2Qc3iCfLnEOMtsfoHxWyih5eoNVLveI3cfkaXJc/edit?usp=sharing


15 

● Fully web-based interactive curriculum
● Meets high school graduation requirements
● Aligned to Common Core and California State Standards and Next Generation Science Standard
● Mobile compatibility
● General Information & 20/21 Course Catalog

StrongMind Digital Learning 

● 100% online, award-winning curriculum engages students with multimedia, gaming, and
interactive learning tools and resources

● California A-G curriculum
● Meets high school graduation requirements
● Aligned to Common Core and California State Standards and Next Generation Science Standard
● A Parent/Student Portal facilitates communication and provides feedback on progress
● Asynchronous student collaboration allows for flexible schedule to accommodate outside needs
● Direct-instruction videos from expert teachers w/multimedia & interactive learning tools
● Curated, moderated courses are taught by live, credentialed, subject matter experts from

StrongMind that your student has access to every school day
● Integrated, computer-graded assessments arm teachers with “real time” data
● Online platform with built in “text-to-speech”
● General Information and 20/21 StrongMind Catalog

ALEKS 

● Individualized Assessment and Learning for Grade Levels  3-12
● Adaptive Environment Avoids Multiple-Choice Questions

● Detailed Progress Monitoring on Student Mastery of Common Core and State Standards
● Fully Bilingual Courses Available in English and Spanish
● QuickTables (additional cost) - Math Fact Mastery Program

Odysseyware (HST managed) 

● HST-supported
● California A-G curriculum
● Meets high school graduation requirements
● Assessments include written responses
● All lessons are online with optional, hands-on activities included
● Customizable courses to fit student’s needs
● Translation tools and text-to-speech audio supports
● Parent Information & General Overview
● More Features Specifically for Students
● Lesson Example & Features  -  Advance to 28:20 for the student view and lesson demo

Odysseyware Academy 

● Take advantage of CTE courses for both CTE and/or “a-g” credit

ChoicePlus 
Families are welcome to choose their favorite curriculum, either through School-Adopted curriculum 
options or textbook, online and learning center vendors of choice. Curriculum costs vary and options are 

http://www.edgenuity.com/
http://www.edgenuity.com/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1t3dZFrnqVi9VBzax3desxIEpFoV3G0ME/view?usp=sharing
https://vimeo.com/169932758
https://vimeo.com/169932758
http://strongmind.com/
https://www.strongmind.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/SM_Course_List_2020-2021-California.pdf
https://www.aleks.com/k12/course_products
https://www.aleks.com/k12/course_products
https://www.aleks.com/k12/standards
https://www.aleks.com/k12/standards
https://www.aleks.com/k12/quicktables
https://youtu.be/rN02IbP1Fk0
http://glnvideos.s3.amazonaws.com/odw/odysseyware.mp4?video=Student-User-Interface-UI
http://glnvideos.s3.amazonaws.com/odw/pd_and_t/OW/OW%20Tutorials/OW-Educator-Basic%20Teacher.mp4?video=OW-Educator-Basic-Teacher


16 

ordered through Vendor Lobby if not listed on the Curriculum Survey. If you need help choosing a 
curriculum that fits your child's needs, please first reach out to your homeschool teacher (HST). 

For further guidance and help with high school options, please contact your HSSC. 

Acellus 

● Language Arts, Math, Science, History, World Language, and electives
● HST-supported- with a GoldKey, HST can customize based on student needs
● HST-assigned assignments and assessments include written responses
● Students in all grade levels must use the I Can statements (TK-8) or curriculum maps to ensure

proficiency in all standards that are missed. All HS core courses (or courses where an outline is
available) must be completed in conjunction with the ICS Course Outlines, following all
guidelines provided in section 5.5 of the HST Handbook.

Curriculum Department Return Policy 

McGraw Hill Textbooks - the refund start date is the date books were shipped to the student 

All other in-house, COS-ordered curriculum (including McGraw Hill) 

● 0 - 14 days =  100% refund 

● 15+ days = No refunds  

*All textbooks and novels ordered through the curriculum department are meant to be returned upon

completion of a course. The curriculum department will email return labels to the family at the end of
the semester-long course or school year.  There is a  $100 textbook deposit held upon the first
time a textbook is ordered, up to 6 courses.

AP courses are also offered through BYU, K12, APEX, and other curricula options that offer College Board 

adoptable AP courses with an AP instructor attached. 

https://sites.google.com/a/inspireschools.org/hst-handbook/a-g-curriculum-options
https://sites.google.com/a/inspireschools.org/hst-handbook/a-g-curriculum-options


17 

Graduation Requirements 

 High school graduation requirements and college entrance requirements are not the same. Course 

selection should be based on academic, career, and personal interest. Student interests and goals 

should guide the path through high school. 

College admission requirements will vary from school to school, it is recommended that students check 

admission requirements before applying to their college of choice. Students can always reach out to their 

Cabrillo Point Academy Counselor if they have questions about graduation requirements or the college 

admission process. 

Subject Area Graduation Requirements Total Credits 

Social Studies 
6 semester courses 

(Must include 1 year of US History, 1 year World History, 1 

semester of Government, and 1 semester of Economics) 

30 

English 
6 semester courses 30 

Math 
4 semester courses 

(Algebra 1 must be completed) 

20 

Science 
4 semester courses 

(Must include 1 year of Physical Science and 1 year of 

Biological  Science) 

20 

Visual & Performing Arts 
2 semester courses 10 

World Language 

Electives 
18 semester courses 90 

Total = 200 Credits 



18 

* Please note that once a subject area graduation requirement has been fulfilled, all excess credits will

be rolled over to the Electives category.

Suggested Course Sequence 

9th Grade 10th Grade 11th Grade 12th Grade 

● English 9

● Algebra 1

● Physical

Science or

Earth Science

● Elective /

Elective

● Elective /

Elective

● World History

● English 10

● Math

● Biology

● Elective /

Elective

● US History

● English 11

● World Language

or Visual &

Performing Arts

● Elective / Elective

● Elective / Elective

● Economics and

Government

● Elective / Elective

● Elective / Elective

● Elective / Elective

● Elective / Elective

4-year College Entrance Requirements

Students who plan to apply to a 4-year college right after high school graduation should plan to meet “a-

g” requirements. These requirements are mandatory for students who apply to the CSU or UC systems, 

and recommended for students who plan to apply to private and out-of-state colleges and universities. 

The “a-g” requirements are summarized below: 

A-G Subject Area Subject Requirement 

a History | Social Science 2 years 

(1 year of World History and 1 year of US History, or ½ 

year of US History and ½ year of Government) 

b English 4 years 



 

19 

c Mathematics 3 years 

  

(Algebra or higher) 

d Laboratory Science 2 years 

  

(At least 2 of the 3 disciplines of Biology, Chemistry, and 

Physics) 

e Language Other Than English 2 years 

  

(Must be 2 years of the same language) 

f Visual & Performing Arts 1 year 

g College-Preparatory Elective 1 year 

  

Students who plan to apply to the UC or CSU systems will need to take courses that are “a-g" approved. 

All “a-g” courses must be completed with a grade of C or better. There are alternative ways to meet “a-g” 

requirements through testing and community college courses. Students can check the progress of their 

“a-g” requirements by consulting with their Cabrillo Point Academy counselor. 

  

Subject requirements will vary for private and out-of-state colleges and universities. However, most 

students who are eligible for UC admission and fulfill the “a-g” requirements will also likely meet the 

admission requirements for most of the private and out-of-state colleges and universities. 

Students should also plan to take the SAT or ACT. SAT Subject Tests are usually optional; however, 

students who are applying to specific departments or highly selective schools will want to check with the 

admissions office of the college or university of interest to verify requirements. 

For more information, please visit the sites below: 

● “A-G” Requirements 

● Cabrillo Point Academy’s “a-g” Course List 

● SAT Information 

● ACT Information 

  

http://admission.universityofcalifornia.edu/freshman/requirements/a-g-requirements/index.html
https://hs-articulation.ucop.edu/agcourselist/institution/4665
https://hs-articulation.ucop.edu/agcourselist/institution/4665
https://collegereadiness.collegeboard.org/sat
http://www.act.org/content/act/en.html


 

20 

High School Elective Credit for 7th & 8th Graders 
  

Cabrillo Point Academy will grant high school elective credit for high school core courses taken by 7th and 

8th grade students. As a parent choice school, we allow 7th and 8th graders to take high school courses, 

but it is important to consider how taking courses in middle school will affect high school and college 

before choosing this option for your student. Please contact your HST to discuss starting high school 

courses early prior to enrolling in high school level courses. 

  



21 

Academic Expectations 

 TK-8th Grade 

Families choose to enroll at CPA for a variety of reasons, but at the cornerstone of each decision is a 

supportive partnership between the family and their chosen/assigned credentialed Homeschool Teacher. 

Our school provides the tools and guidance for students to experience a high quality education by 

providing access to personalized curriculum and instruction. Students need to be engaged in learning each 

school day. Families and credentialed Homeschool Teachers work together to provide support for 

struggling students. Families are required to meet with their credentialed Homeschool Teacher once every 

20 school days. 

High School 

All high school students enrolled at our school will discuss and create an Individualized Graduation Plan 
(IGP) with their Homeschool Teacher. Short and long term goals will be created based on the needs of 
each student. A guidance counselor is also assigned to each student and will review the IGP. Our ultimate 
goal is to help students meet graduation requirements. It is incredibly important for students to pass 
courses so that graduation is attainable within 4 years of high school.  

The minimum number of credits that should be earned at the end of each semester is listed below: 

Grade 9 Grade 10 Grade 11 Grade 12 

Semester 1 25 credits 75 credits 125 credits 175 credits 

Semester 2 50 credits 100 credits 150 credits 200 credits 

Students and parents should work with their Homeschool Teacher and guidance counselor if they wish to 
graduate high school early. Students who have surpassed the minimum number of credits that should be 
earned at the end of each semester must still be enrolled in a minimum of four courses (20 credits) each 
semester. Students must complete a minimum of 5 courses each semester (25 credits) to remain on track 
for graduation. Students who fail a course will earn 0 credits for the course and could potentially no longer 
be “on track” for graduation. Students who become credit deficient should work with their teacher and 
guidance counselor to adjust the Individualized Graduation Plan. Students are expected to meet with their 
Homeschool Teacher(s) regularly to ensure adequate progress is made toward completing courses. 

I CAN Statements 

I Can Statements are family-friendly guides that can be used to help your family and ensure your students 
are on track for their grade level. All learning objectives for Math, Language Arts, Science and Social 
Studies are provided, written in family-friendly language. I Can Statements help make grade level learning 
targets clear for families and they address the standards students of the same grade learn in all public 
schools. 



22 

The school is committed to empowering each student to reach their full potential.  Our  students are 
engaged learners capable of deep understanding, creative thinking, and  innovative approaches to 
problem solving. Using the I Can Statements (State Standards), the  student interests, talents and learning 
styles profile as their guide, as well as hands-on  experiential learning, field trips, park days, and activities 
in the local community,  credentialed teachers partner with parents to develop unique Personalized 
Learning Plans  for each student. 

Academic Integrity 

Cabrillo Point Academy urges students to conduct themselves ethically and honorably. It is expected that 

the grade a student earns is based upon work that the student has completed. 

By definition, Academic Integrity is the moral code or ethical policy of academia. This includes values such 

as avoidance of cheating or plagiarism; maintenance of academic standards; honesty and rigor in 

academic work. 

The following behaviors may be considered as acts that do not uphold Academic Integrity: 

● Plagiarism

● Talking during a proctored exam

● Copying another student’s test/assignment

● Allowing others to copy your work

● Exchanging assignments with other students (either handwritten or computer generated)

● Using a computer or other means to translate an assignment/part of a World Language

assignment to another language

● Using summaries or commentaries (Cliff Notes, Spark Notes) in lieu of reading the assigned

materials

● Submitting purchased papers

● Altering a grade (on a computer, on a report card, on an assignment)

● Taking an exam for someone else

● Using bribery/blackmail/threats

Any student known to have acted without academic integrity will be subject to disciplinary action 
in the following manner: 

● First offense:    For the first offense of academic dishonesty, students will receive an

‘unofficial’ warning. The goal is to educate students to ensure they have a

comprehensive understanding of academic honesty. Students will receive a grade of F

and/or 0% on the assignment/exam with a chance to resubmit within 1 week. The

parent/guardian will be notified.  A grade of F and/or 0% on the assignment/exam with a

chance to resubmit within 1 week and parent/guardian notification.

● Second offense:  For the second offense of academic dishonesty, students will receive
a grade of F and/or 0% on the assignment/exam with a chance to resubmit within 1 week.
The parent/guardian will be notified, and students will sign an Academic Integrity contract.



 

23 

The offense will be documented for staff use.  A grade of F and/or 0% on the 
assignment/exam with no resubmit and conference with parent/guardian. 
 

● Third offense:  For the third offense of academic dishonesty, students will receive a grade 
of F and/or 0% on the assignment/exam with no option to resubmit. The Homeschool 
Teacher will also conference with the parent/guardian and school administrator. The 
offense will be documented for staff use.  A grade of F in the class, in-person conference, 
and placement on Academic Probation for 1 year. 

 

Fourth offense: For the fourth offense of academic dishonesty, students will receive a grade of 

F in the class. The school will also hold another conference, and the student will be placed on 

Academic Probation for one year. Students placed on Academic Probation may be subject to the 

following consequences: 
●   Copy of cheating referral placed in permanent cumulative file 
●   Proctored unit tests and finals by a staff member (HST) 
●   Restricted from participating in school activities (field trips, prom, graduation) 
●   Ineligible to receive letters of recommendation from staff and faculty  
Disciplinary hearing; possible expulsion from the school 

 
Students placed on Academic Probation may be subject to the following consequences: 

● Copy of cheating referral placed in permanent cumulative file 
● Proctored unit tests and finals by a school staff member 
● Restricted from participating in school activities (field trips, prom, graduation) 
● Ineligible to receive letters of recommendation from school staff 

Report Cards 
 

Review of Student Work 
  

Families share all of the learning that has occurred during their monthly meetings with their teachers. 

Teachers work with the family to review and reflect on student learning. Teachers will use the shared 

information to determine mastery of standards and match these to the standards based I CAN statements. 

 

AWRs- Assignment and Work Records 
 

Each Learning Period, the homeschool teacher will work with their families to plan assignments based 

on the California Common Core Standards. After the assignments have been completed by the student, 

the teacher will grade and record the work done in the Cabrillo Point Academy Student Information 

System. These records are called AWRs and are available to the parent on the CPA Parent Portal. 

 

Report Cards - TK-8th 

 



24 

At Cabrillo Point Academy Charter School, students, parents, and teachers work in partnership to design 

personalized learning plans and goals. The credentialed Homeschool Teacher affirms the learning plan 

and is guided by the I CAN statements. 

Report Cards are required for grades TK-8. Report cards reflect the hard work our students do each 

semester and are sometimes necessary for other student endeavors such as sports teams, insurance, 

government verifications, etc. Parents will receive a copy of their child’s report card at the end of each 

semester. A copy of each report card will also be placed in the student’s cumulative file. 

Report Cards - High School 

All 9th -12th grade students are required to have a report card issued at the conclusion of each semester. 

Semester report cards will be based on progress made in the student’s assigned high school courses. 

Students in high school earn letter grades. High school students need to complete requirements and 

lessons as outlined by their Homeschool Teacher or by the High School Content Teacher, as applicable. 

The chart below shows the grading rubric for quality of assigned work: 

Percentage Grade 

90-100% A 

80-89% B 

70-79% C 

60-69% D 

59 and below F 

Attendance 

● Parent/guardian is responsible for ensuring that their child is actively engaged in learning each

school day.

● Monthly Student Learning Log (Attendance Log) must be signed and submitted to your

Homeschool Teacher at the end of each month. The Homeschool Teacher will communicate with

individual families/students on the collection process of this document.



 

25 

● The following are acceptable reasons for not logging attendance: prolonged illness, 

hospitalization, bereavement, family emergency, natural disaster. In such cases the absences 

would be considered excused. Some instances may require verification, such as a doctor’s note, 

to be provided to your teacher. 

●  Homeschool Teachers will be knowledgeable of student progress, learning, and engagement in 

school. This can occur at regularly scheduled meetings, calls, emails, and or other methods. 

● If the Homeschool Teacher is unable to obtain knowledge of the progress, learning, and 

engagement in school, attempts to contact will be documented and a non-compliance letter may 

be sent. After multiple failed attempts to contact a family, the school may deem that enrollment 

in Cabrillo Point Academy is not in the best interest of the student and he/she may be subject to 

withdrawal. (Refer to Non-Compliance Policy) 

Withdrawing Your Student 
 
To withdraw your student, please provide your Homeschool Teacher with the following information: 

● Last date of attendance in our school  
● Name of school or school district your student will be enrolling in 
● Reason for withdrawal 
● Submit your last attendance log and work sample 

○ The last day of documented attendance is the last day of enrollment 
 

Once this information is received your Homeschool Teacher will assist you with the materials return 
process. All school property must be returned upon withdrawal, with the exception of assistive technology 
devices required by a student’s Individual Education Plan (IEP). In that instance, such materials must be 
returned to the School when alternative arrangements are made or until two months have elapsed from 
the date of withdrawal.  Families may be billed for any items not returned and student transcripts may be 
held until all materials are returned. 

Please Note: Enrichment Certificates for services beyond the student’s withdrawal date will be canceled 
and any services attended/continued, again after the student’s withdrawal date, will be at the family's 
expense. 
 

Educational Materials & Restitution Policy 
 
This policy supports Cabrillo Point Academy’s efforts to remain a sound steward of public funds and ensure 
students continue to have access to educational materials.  
 
The purpose of the Cabrillo Point Academy Governing Board approving this Educational Materials and 
Restitution Policy is to accomplish the following:  
 

1. Provide an Overview for the Educational Materials and Restitution Policy  
2. Outline the Procedures for the Restitution Process  

 
Overview: Students attending Cabrillo Point Academy may receive access to certain school property 



 

26 

during the course of the school year, including educational technology and textbooks, and they are 
responsible for ensuring the educational materials are returned (with reasonable wear and tear). 
California law states that the parent or guardian of a minor can be held liable to a school for all property 
loaned to and failed to be returned, or willfully damaged by a minor. The liability shall not exceed $10,000.  
 
Cabrillo Point Academy shall seek restitution when a student, among other things, willfully cuts, defaces, 
or otherwise damages any property, or loses or fails to return property, borrowed or personal belonging 
to Cabrillo Point Academy. This includes but is not limited to, installing unauthorized software 
applications, modifying, adding or deleting software or any alteration to the configuration of any and all 
IT computing devices - such as laptops and other devices.  
 
Cabrillo Point Academy, after affording the student due process rights, may withhold the grades, diploma, 
and official transcripts of a student until the student or parent/guardian pays for the lost or damaged 
school property (e.g., educational technology, textbooks, etc.). Cabrillo Point Academy may also withhold 
full privileges of participation in school activities.  
 
Withholding Grades, Diploma and Transcripts and Transferring Students  
The authority to withhold grades, diploma, or official transcripts applies only to situations where the 
student, parent or guardian has requested a copy of the student’s records. When a student transfers to 
another K-12 school, the student’s permanent record must be sent to the requesting K-12 school. The 
permanent record, or copy, must be sent even though there may be charges or fees owed by the student, 
parent, or guardian. In such cases, upon sending the permanent student record to the new (receiving) 
school, the new school shall be notified of the restitution debt.  
 
Procedures:  

1. Cabrillo Point Academy shall use inventory systems that clearly identify the student and type of 
school property issued to the student.  

2. Cabrillo Point Academy shall implement a restitution process by which students are afforded the 
opportunity to return the missing property or pay for the damages. Assuming the student returns 
the missing property or pays for damages, the debt is discharged and any withheld grades, 
diploma, or official transcripts of the student shall be released and the full privileges of 
participation in school activities shall be restored. Parents are responsible to pay out of pocket to 
return items that are taken out of state. 

3. Cabrillo Point Academy shall follow the due process procedure listed below that allows the 
parent/guardian or student an opportunity to review and respond to the imposition of any fees 
or charges resulting from this policy.  

a. Cabrillo Point Academy shall provide the parent/guardian written notice of alleged loss 
or damage of school property (“Written Notice”).  

b. The Written Notice will inform families that Cabrillo Point Academy may contact law 
enforcement and/or refer the debt to a collections agency.  

c. If the parent/guardian disagrees with Cabrillo Point Academy’s Written Notice, they may 
appeal the Written Notice in writing to the school. The parent/guardian’s appeal should 
explain why a fee or charge should not be imposed in response to the Written Notice.  

d. After reviewing any information provided by the parent/ guardian, the Principal (or 
his/her designee) shall decide whether or not to withhold grades, diploma, or official 
transcripts and/or impose the fee for damages. The parent/guardian shall be notified in 
writing of the decision. The written decision of the Principal is final. There is no appeal 
beyond the school level.  



27 

4. Upon receiving notification of Cabrillo Point Academy’s decision (“Second Written Notice”), the
parent or guardian must address the outstanding obligation payable to Cabrillo Point Academy or
return missing property.

5. If the parent/guardian does not respond to the Written Notice or if a parent/guardian loses their
appeal, Cabrillo Point Academy may withhold the transcript, diploma, and grades until the debt is
resolved. The Second Written Notice shall explain if Cabrillo Point Academy is withholding the
transcript, diploma, and grades until the parent/guardian pays or remedies the outstanding debt.

6. Upon receiving payment or the unreturned educational materials in satisfactory condition (e.g.,
reasonable wear and tear), Cabrillo Point Academy shall ensure the debt is discharged. If Cabrillo
Point Academy withheld student’s grades, diploma, and/or official transcripts, Cabrillo Point
Academy shall release grades, diploma, and/or transcripts.

7. The purpose of this policy is to provide families a reasonable opportunity to return missing
educational equipment or pay for damaged and missing school property to avoid Cabrillo Point
Academy having to seek a legal recourse. If the Second Written Notice is unsuccessful, Cabrillo
Point Academy may consider referring the debt to a collections agency as a last resort.



28 

Special Education

Cabrillo Point Academy Charter School’s personnel are committed to identifying and serving students who 

have exceptional needs and are eligible to receive special education supports and services. Our 

commitment is based on the belief that all students shall have access to a high quality public education. 

In cooperation with the El Dorado County Charter Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA), Cabrillo Point 

Academy Charter School will work to ensure that a Free and Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) is 

provided to all eligible students with exceptional needs in the student’s Least Restrictive Environment 

(LRE). Specifically, Cabrillo Point Academy Charter School will comply with all applicable state and federal 

laws in serving students with disabilities, including, but not limited to the Individuals with Disabilities 

Education Improvement Act of 2004 (IDEA), Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, and any other 

civil rights enforced by the U.S. Department of Education Office of Civil Rights (OCR), and applicable special 

education policies and practices of the SELPA. 

Common Questions 

The following are the most common questions that the special education department receives from 

families regarding special education at Cabrillo Point Academy. Please review and contact the department 

which serves your child if you would like to discuss these topics further. 

What is Special Education? 

Special Education is specially designed instruction, supports, and services to meet the unique educational 

needs of individuals with disabilities, which cannot be met in the general education program. It is an 

integral part of the total public education system, and special education services are provided: 

● In a way that promotes interaction between students with and without exceptional

needs;

● At no cost to families; and

● Include a full range of program options to meet the educational and service needs in the

least restrictive environment (LRE). --California Education Code Section 56031

 Who should you contact when you believe your child may need additional academic support? 

Your assigned Homeschool Teacher is the best person to initially discuss any academic questions or 

concerns with. Your Homeschool Teacher will most likely recommend interventions and/or 

accommodations for you to use with your child if appropriate. 

In the event that you and your Homeschool Teacher need additional guidance in supporting your child, 

you may request for a Student Study Team (SST) meeting be held. This meeting will document the 

concerns of school staff and families, identify interventions attempted, and possibly recommend 

additional interventions. Interventions should be attempted for six to eight weeks and a second SST 



29 

meeting should be held to document the student’s response to intervention. Depending on the successful 

implementation of the intervention, the SST will contact the Assessment or 504 Team for additional 

support or recommendations, as needed. 

How is it determined that a student is eligible to receive special education? 

Assessments are the basis for Special Education eligibility, placement, and service decisions. The 

assessments will be done by professionals who have had specialized training and required 

certification/licensure. Please note: General Education teachers and parents, who know the students well, 

play a critical role in understanding a student’s academic strengths and struggles and are essential in the 

process of documenting/identifying areas of needs. 

When the school receives a referral for special education, the child’s legal guardian will be sent an 

assessment plan that details the types of assessments being proposed. The child will receive a full and 

individual initial evaluation” to determine if the child has a disability and determine the child’s educational 

needs. A full evaluation means that the child shall be assessed in all areas of suspected disability within 

60 calendar days of parental consent received by Cabrillo Point Academy via signature on an assessment 

plan (timelines adjusted for student breaks over five consecutive days). 

 What is an Individual Education Program (IEP)? 

An IEP is a contractual, legal obligation, on the part of the school stating how the school plans to assist a 

student once they have been determined eligible for Special Education supports and services. The IEP 

document is written following the determination of a student’s need and eligibility for special education 

and held at least annually after the initial IEP meeting. 

The Individual with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) requires that an IEP include a “statement of 

measurable annual goals” which allow the child to be involved in and make progress in the general 

education curriculum and meet each of the child’s other educational needs that result from the child’s 

disability.” The IEP team develops the IEP document annually and identifies the child’s needs, annual 

goals, objectives, adaptations, services and placement. 

What is the role of the parent in an IEP meeting? 

Parents are required members of the IEP meeting and are encouraged to participate in the IEP meetings 

by providing information on present levels of performance, as well as which supplementary aids and 

services, program accommodations, and support for the parent's role as learning coach are needed to 

help the child progress toward attaining progress in general education curriculum and on their IEP goals. 

Please speak with your Special Education teacher further regarding the structure of IEP meetings and if 

you have any questions or concerns. 

How are special education services provided at our independent study school? 



 

30 

Students with IEPs are required to participate in special education services as indicated in their IEP 

documents. 

● Specialized Academic Instruction (SAI) is delivered virtually and is taught by experienced 

and credentialed special education teachers. The format of these sessions are determined 

by the student’s IEP team and based on their academic IEP goals. 

● Related Special Education services, such as occupational therapy, speech and language 

therapy, etc. may be provided by qualified District staff or via non-public agencies (NPA) 

contracted with Cabrillo Point Academy. NPAs have a certification with the California 

Department of Education to work with school aged students and they are carefully 

selected by Cabrillo Point Academy. 

  

May a family maintain the same special education NPA Providers/individual therapists, if they enroll in 

Cabrillo Point Academy and year to year? 

  

Each NPA oversees the scheduling and availability of their services providers. Our Special Education 

Department will confirm an NPA’s certification with the California Department of Education and establish 

a contract with that NPA to start services. 

  

Please note: CPA acknowledges the importance of consistency with special education providers; however, 

the Special Education Department is not able to guarantee that a student may maintain the same NPA 

providers/individual therapists. 

 

  

Should Special Education Teachers be included in the development of a student's education plan, 
designed by the Homeschool Teacher? 
  

Whenever possible, it is recommended that a Special Education Teacher be included in the development 

of a student’s education plan, which is designed by the learning coach and Homeschool Teacher. While it 

is not a requirement, the involvement of the Special Education Teacher provides an opportunity for the 

team to get a different perspective on how to help support a student’s needs, challenges, and strengths. 

  

Shall your Homeschool Teacher collect work samples for students with an IEP? 
  

Yes, Cabrillo Point Academy’s Work Sample policy is the same for all students. 

  



 

31 

Planning Amounts 
  

Program Description 
  

At Cabrillo Point Academy Charter School, we focus on Personalized Learning, a philosophy that truly puts 
every student first by supporting them in honoring and exploring their unique skills, special gifts, talents, 
and aspirations. In furtherance of this philosophy and Cabrillo Point Academy’s educational mission, 
families and staff together carefully select educational items and services for students to fit their goals 
and education plan. The Governing Board of Cabrillo Point Academy adopted Educational Vendor Policies 
and Procedures to ensure Cabrillo Point Academy funds are budgeted and expended on Cabrillo Point 
Academy-approved educational items and services.  In order to allow families flexibility on their 
personalized learning path we allocate a Planning amount that is used for carefully selected educational 
products, such as curriculum, technology items, supplemental enrichment materials, and field trip 
opportunities, and services, such as enrichment lessons and classes to fit each student’s academic goals. 
All orders must be nonsectarian and are approved by your Homeschool Teacher. Students may not “share” 
or “borrow” planning amounts from their siblings. There are no exceptions. 
  

Key requirements detailed in this policy include: 
 The Homeschool Teacher and Senior Director (terms defined policy) must approve all requests 

for educational items or services to ensure they are aligned with the charter petition and 
student’s personalized learning plan.   

 The Senior Director must approve all vendors before they can provide educational items or 
services to students.   

 No family may spend, or obligate Cabrillo Point Academy to spend, any Cabrillo Point Academy 
monies on educational items and services.  Cabrillo Point Academy is responsible for making 
purchases of approved educational items and services. 

 Parents make requests for educational items and services to Cabrillo Point Academy.  The Senior 
Director can deny any request for educational items or services in his or her sole discretion for 
any reason.  The Homeschool Teacher and Senior Director shall ensure purchased educational 
items and services meet the following requirements:  

o From approved vendors only. 

o Support the requesting student’s personalized curriculum and education plan.   

o Must be aligned with State standards, student’s course of study, and student’s 
independent study master written agreement. 

o From a vendor who is not related to the family requesting the educational items or 
services and otherwise does not present conflict of interest concerns.  

 The Homeschool Teacher and Senior Director must ensure students have access to all necessary 
“core subject curriculum” – education items/services necessary for the student to complete 
his/her State standards-aligned course of study – before approving any extracurricular activities 
or supplemental educational or enrichment items. 

 
 

 Cabrillo Point Academy establishes a planning amount for students for educational items and 
services per full school year. Cabrillo Point Academy developed the planning amount to help 
ensure the school provides educational items and services aligned with its budget and to help 



32 

ensure fair and equal treatment of students, to the extent consistent with individual 
needs.  This planning amount cannot be transferred to any other student.  This planning 
amount does not carry over from year to year.   

 All educational items requested through the Enrichment Ordering System are the property of
Cabrillo Point Academy.  Families must return all educational products upon disenrollment or
upon request by the Senior Director or Homeschool Teacher.  In accordance with applicable 
law, parents are responsible for replacing lost, stolen, damaged, or otherwise unreturned 
educational items.  Certain items are “consumable”, meaning they are not functional after use 
(e.g., workbooks).  These items can be discarded by families after use.  

 Students must attend regular learning period meetings with their Homeschool Teacher to
discuss progress, turn in quality work samples, and complete their Student Activity Logs
(Attendance Logs) in order to make requests for extracurricular educational activities (e.g., 
non-core curriculum items) through Enrichment Ordering System.   

Product: 

● Academic Enrichment Materials

● Curriculum

● Technology Items*

● Educational Field Trips

Service: 

● Fine Art Lessons & Classes

● Performing Art Lessons & Classes

● Academic Enrichment Classes

● Physical Education Classes

● Tutoring Services

● Driver’s Education Courses

● Reading and Writing Classes

● STEM Classes

*The Technology Acceptable Use Acknowledgement must be signed in order to receive the technology equipment.

All families receive this form through email at the beginning of the year.

All materials ordered through Cabrillo Point Academy with state funding are the property of the school. 
Materials are loaned to enrolled students for educational purposes only. The items and materials must be 
returned to the school upon withdrawal from Cabrillo Point Academy.  Families may be billed for any items 
not returned and student transcripts may be held until all materials are returned. 

All services requested through Cabrillo Point Academy with state funding must be approved by the 
Homeschool Teacher and will only be provided with an Enrichment Certificate during the student’s 
enrollment period. Any services provided without an Enrichment Certificate and/or beyond the student’s 
enrollment dates will be the financial responsibility of the family.  Upon withdrawal, families shall be 



 

33 

responsible for notifying their service vendor(s) they are no longer enrolled with Cabrillo Point Academy. 
  

How to Request Services/Products 

1. Visit the Enrichment Ordering System (EOS) to request educational services and products. 
2. Services may only be requested through approved educational service vendors. 
3. The first time a family uses a vendor for service, they will need to sign and submit an online waiver 

form through the EOS.  
4. If services are approved by the Homeschool Teacher, an Enrichment Certificate will be created 

and sent via email to the parent. Parents can also access Enrichment Certificates on the EOS. 
Students are not able to start cannot receive educational services without an Enrichment 
Certificate, and backdated services may not be approved.  

5. Families will present the Enrichment Certificate to the vendor. Services should must not begin 
prior to providing the vendor with an Enrichment Certificate.  

6. Each vendor will invoice the charter school for the approved educational services approved on 
the certificate. 

7. The school pays vendors directly. Parents should must not pay vendors for student services as we 
cannot provide payment/reimbursement to families.   

8. Technology devices can be ordered requested from an approved list through the Enrichment 
Ordering System. Please reach out to techhelp@cabrillopointacademy.org with any questions. 

9. The Technology Acceptable Use Acknowledgement must be signed in order to receive approved 
technology equipment. All families receive this form through email at the beginning of the year.   

How to Request New Vendors  

If you would like to suggest a new service vendor, we have a form you can submit here: Suggest a 

Vendor.This can only be filled out by the parent or the teacher.  Please include as much information as 

possible, including a contact person and email address for the vendor.  

We have the most success when we reach out to the potential vendor first.  Letting them know that 

your child’s lessons or classes could be covered with planning amounts and the potential to  bring more 

students their way can spark interest.   

Once the Vendor Support Team receives the survey response, they will verify if we can move forward 

with the newly suggested educational vendor. If eligible, the vendor will receive an email requesting 

additional information and eventually the documents that need to be completed and returned for 

approval.  

Once the vendor has completed the onboarding process, they will be listed as an approved vendor in 

our Enrichment Ordering System.  

The Senior Director is responsible for approving vendors, and must ensure the vendor meets guidelines, 
including, but not limited to the following: 

 Vendor must have the qualifications, skills and, if applicable, the certification and licenses 
necessary to perform the requested services in a competent and professional manner.   

 Vendor conducts background checks in compliance with applicable law to ensure Vendor (if an 
individual), its employees, and agents who interact with students have not committed a serious 
or violent felony. 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfhqKNVuTIFyWGoMfEtIb0dUkZqMEpNHu1ewmOEmPFxLQ9E_Q/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfhqKNVuTIFyWGoMfEtIb0dUkZqMEpNHu1ewmOEmPFxLQ9E_Q/viewform


34 

 Vendor services and/or products must be non-sectarian. Vendor’s services and products must not
discriminate on the basis of disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, nationality,
race or ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation or any other protected basis under California law.

 Vendor must not be a private school offering services through a part-time program (e.g., after
school programs) or a parent-organized group (also known as “co-op”).



35 

Field Trips & Events 

We believe in inspiring our community and learning through educational experiences through school-
organized field trips and events. All field trips and events are optional and require Homeschool Teacher 
approval based on the student’s educational plans.  

Student Supervision 

Students are required to be accompanied by a parent and/or designated guardian for all school-organized 
field trips.  Parents and/or guardians are responsible for ensuring the safety and behavior of their 
students.  

Liability 

All families will be required to sign a liability waiver releasing Cabrillo Point Academy from any and all 
liability or costs associated with or arising from their participation in each field trip. 

How to Request School-Organized Field Trips & Events 

All school-organized field trips and events are booked through the Field Trips & Events System (FTE).  
Families will log into the FTE site to search for available field trips and submit their field trip requests to 
their Homeschool Teacher for approval. 



36 

CPA Tech Team 

Choosing Requesting educational technology can be overwhelming. The Tech Team helps simplify your 
the process by providing selection by providing a curated list of qualified devices, items, and software. All 
items offered meet internal standards of quality, performance, value, availability, and support. These 
items can be obtained as part of a student’s Planning Amount as it aligns with his/her learning plan. 

Some technology items (e.g. computers, laptops, tablets and printers) require specific configurations, 
must meet certain standards or be purchased through select suppliers, channels, or agreements.  

Tech Costs 

These items can be requested through the EOS and the Charter School may grant the request using 
Planning Amount funds from a student’s Planning Amount.  Most devices offered by the Tech Team are 
business-class devices and are not found in local retail stores. The cost of devices includes taxes (e.g. sales 
tax) and fees (e.g. shipping, CA e-waste disposal) are also included in the price you see amounts you see 
deducted from a Planning Amount .  

Cabrillo Point Academy’s provision of educational technology may include software and device licenses, 
school compliance features, management services, enhanced warranties and damage protection, solid 
state drives (SSD), protective cases, asset tagging and inventory, packaging materials, shipping both 
ways, and lifetime support for the device. These items are factored into the Planning Amount fund cost 
of educational technology items. 

Unfortunately, we are not able to price match. 

Pricing also includes software and device licenses, school compliance features, management services, 
enhanced warranties and damage protection, solid state drives (SSD), protective cases, asset tagging and 
inventory, packaging materials, shipping both ways, and lifetime support for the device is standard. These 
items are factored into the Planning Amount cost of Tech Items. 

The following limits have been placed for tech devices assigned to students and families: 

● 1 computer per student

● 1 tablet per student

● 1 printer per student

Please note: Cabrillo Point Academy is not obligated to grant any parent request for educational 
technology, as the school must ensure any such request aligns and supports a student’s course of study. 

How to Make a Request order 

Parents/guardians can make requests for educational technology through the Tech devices are available 
through the Enrichment Ordering System (https://www.icsinspirationstation.com/login), and can be 
ordered requested in the same fashion as other enrichment items. For a read-only catalog of current 
offerings, you may visit the Tech Catalog (https://techhelp.charter.academy/help/en-us/7/4).  

https://www.icsinspirationstation.com/login
https://techhelp.charter.academy/help/en-us/7/4
https://techhelp.charter.academy/help/en-us/7/4


37 

 Tech Center Returns 

All Tech items are the property of CPA and returns should be submitted to the CPA Tech Team. Please 

contact your HST for detailed directions on how to return items. 

The school is unable to does not sell any enrichment/technology items to families. 

For CPA Tech Team assistance or questions, please email tech-support@cabrillopointacademy.org

All items purchased using Planning Amount funds is Cabrillo Point Academy’s property and must be 
returned to Cabrillo Point Academy. Refunds/credit for devices purchased through Planning Amounts 
may be given at the discretion of Cabrillo Point Academy. Worn, misused, or damaged items may not 
qualify for refund/credit.  

To return an item for full or partial credit to a student’s Planning Amount, the following minimum 
requirements must be met:  

1. 100% Credit: For a Tech Order to be eligible for a full refund/credit:
1. Refund request is initiated within 30 days of receiving the device by submitting a

ticket
2. Device must not be damaged and must be in the same condition as when it was

received
3. Devices must be returned with all accessories

2. 50% Credit:  Partial credit of 50% may be given within 30 to 90 days of when the Tech Order
was originally processed. After 90 days, no credit will be given.  The device must be returned
to Cabrillo Point Academy and evaluated by a member of the IT Department before being
issued a credit. Worn, abused, misused or damaged items may or may not qualify for credit.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Senior Director and/or designee retains sole 
discretion to determine whether a credit is applicable to a student’s Planning Amount and the 
amount of such credit. 

Return Process for Students 
Upon withdrawal, students are required to immediately return all school-owned devices.  The IT 
Department will evaluate the device to determine if there are any damages. If damages are beyond 
normal wear and tear, applicable charges may be applied.   

To return an item for any reason, please: 
1. Contact our helpdesk at:

1. Email: techhelp@cabrillopointacademy.org
2. Please include:

1. The reason for the return
2. School Asset Tag number or EOS order number
3. Your mailing address
4. Your current phone number
5. Student’s name and associated email address



 

38 

Upon receipt of such notification, the IT Department will provide a return authorization.  Cabrillo 
Point Academy will provide a shipping label at no cost if shipped from within the state of 
California.  Item(s) will be returned to the School’s IT Department in Poway, California.  (Devices 
should not be given to any individual than as instructed).  Once returned, the item will be 
evaluated.  A credit or replacement will be issued, if eligible.  If an item is not returned within the 
allotted time, the Educational Materials and Restitution Policy will apply. 

 

Requests to Transfer Devices 
Withdrawing or graduating students may not “transfer devices” amongst enrolled family members 
without express permission from IT Department, and in some instances, the Senior Director.  Cabrillo 
Point Academy acknowledges a device transfer may be suitable to support both students’ course of 
study. Students must comply with the following guidelines to request a device transfer:  

1. Parent/guardian requesting to transfer their child’s device must inform their assigned teacher.   

2. The school will only consider transfer requests between currently enrolled siblings.  

3. The receiving sibling must not already have a device in the same category as the device being 
transferred. 

4. Any and all damages to the device will be the responsibility of the transferee. 

5. No credits will be made to the previous student’s account. 

6. If the device was purchased within the same school year as the proposed transfer, the following 
charges to Planning Amounts will generally apply based on the IT Department’s review:  

o If the date of the transfer request is within 90 180 days of the original purchase date 
of the device, 100% original device price will be charged to the receiving student’s 
Planning Amount.  

o If the date of the transfer request is after 90 180  days but before 180 days of the 
original purchase date, 50% original device price will be charged to receiving 
student’s Planning Amount to more accurately reflect the cost of the educational 
technology.  

7. If the device was purchased in a previous school year and the student whose device is being 
transferred remained enrolled the entire year, the device may be transferred to the sibling at 
no charge. 

8. A helpdesk ticket must be submitted requesting to transfer a device to another student. Details 
must include the current student’s name, assigned teacher, technology serial and asset 
number, and name of the sibling. 

 
The IT Department has a responsibility to update and track the inventory systems and data regularly. For 
safety regulations, it is important to always stay informed about the usage of each device. Properly 
updating information is a part of ensuring all safety precautions are taken at all times. 
 
If the IT Department has concerns/questions about transferring devices, they shall seek review from the 
Executive Director. 

Parent-Student Information Technology Acceptable Use Policy 
  



39 

It is the mission of Cabrillo Point Academy Charter Schools’ Tech Team to empower our students with 

access to technology, information, and digital resources while fostering safe, responsible, and ethical 

learning environments. 

CPA is committed to upholding important security, privacy, and safety regulations, protocols, and 

standards. Users of CPA devices, networks, accounts, and other resources must adhere to CPA policies. 

Users are expected to fully comply with local, state, and federal regulations. Failure to adhere to these 

policies or regulations may result in discipline, legal action, or other remedies determined to be within 

the rights of CPA. Relevant regulations include (but are not limited to): 

● The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)

● Children's Internet Protection Act (CIPA)

● Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)

● Children's Online Privacy Protection Act (COPPA)

● Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)

To the extent practical, minor students’ online access to inappropriate materials and materials harmful to 
minors is restricted.  To the extent practical, steps shall be taken to promote the safety and security of 
users of Cabrillo Point Academy’s online computer network when using electronic mail, chat rooms, 
instant messaging, and other forms of direct electronic communications. Specifically, as required by the 
Children’s Internet Protection Act, prevention of inappropriate network usage includes: (a) unauthorized 
access, including so-called “hacking,” and other unlawful activities; and (b) unauthorized disclosure, use, 
and dissemination of personal identification information regarding minors. 

DEFINITIONS: 

1. CPA, School, Organization, and or We - Cabrillo Point Academy Charter School and its subsidiaries,

programs, and divisions

2. ITD - Cabrillo Point Academy Charter School’s Information Technology Department

3. You, Your, and or I - The parent/guardian, student, and signer of this Acceptable Use of

Technology Policy

4. Resources - Devices, systems, services or networks owned, operated or issued by CPA

5. User - Any person(s) accessing or utilizing CPA resources that is not a resource operator

6. AUP - Parent/Student Information Technology Acceptable Use Policy

USER RESPONSIBILITIES: 

Access to CPA technology, resources, and support is a privilege which offers a wealth of educational 

benefits. To maintain these privileges, all users must agree to, learn about, and comply with all 

information within this Acceptable Use Policy (AUP) document. 

1. You agree to learn about and comply with all the information outlined in this AUP document.

2. Persons to whom items are assigned are expected to exercise reasonable care to protect those

items against damage, loss and theft. “Reasonable care” is defined as:



 

40 

1. Never leaving items unattended 

2. Never lending, giving or releasing items to a person other than an authorized Cabrillo 

Point Academy employee, such as an CPA Tech Team member 

3. Never removing protective accessories or features (e.g. cases, bumpers) 

4. Keeping items away from dangerous conditions (e.g. liquids, heat sources, unstable 

surfaces or items) and preventing actions which promote damage beyond normal wear 

and tear 

5. Maintaining student supervision by parent/guardian during access and usage 

3. You must immediately report damaged, lost or stolen items/resources. Items reported stolen or 

missing will require a police report. 

4. Parent/guardians are expected to provide supervision and monitor device/Internet access and 

usage. 

5. You are expected to make a reasonable effort to protect your passwords, information and data. 

6. You must safeguard internal safety and security policies, such as authentication methods and 

password conventions. 

7. You are obligated to notify ITD of continued access to resources beyond student departure (e.g. 

withdrawal, graduation, expulsion) in the event ITD has not contacted you to do so. 

8. Items, devices and resources issued by CPA are School property and must be returned or 

relinquished to CPA upon request. 

  

ACCEPTABLE USE OF CPA RESOURCES BY USERS: 

1. All CPA-issued accounts are intended solely for use by the person authorized to use the account. 

2. When sharing or exposing personal information or data online, extreme caution should be 

exercised. 

3. Any information or communication accessible via any CPA network should be assumed private 

property. 

4. CPA reserves the right to verify whether specific uses of CPA technology or networks are 

consistent with this acceptable use policy. 

5. CPA is bound by certain licensing agreements. Users are expected to comply with those 

agreements. 

6. Educational and instructional use as related to CPA only 

  

UNACCEPTABLE USE OF CPA RESOURCES: 

1. All commercial or for-profit usage is prohibited. 

2. The access, use or transmission of objectionable material (e.g. materials that are obscene, 

bullying, profane, lewd, threatening, disrespectful, hateful, pornographic) is prohibited. 

3. Violation of any local, state or federal laws as well as School, board or administrative policies are 

prohibited. Example: Federal copyright laws (Title 17, USC) 

4. Any attempt to circumvent CPA security measures, content filters or access restricted resources 

is prohibited. 

https://www.copyright.gov/title17/


41 

5. All malicious and nefarious activities are prohibited. Examples include (1) unauthorized

trespassing or infiltration of a network or device, (2) the intentional distribution of malware, (3)

any attempt to deny a remote service. Malicious actors may also be in violation of California’s

unauthorized computer access law, Penal Code 502(c) PC.

6. The intentional collection, mining or uncovering of personal information, files, passwords

belonging to a user other than yourself is prohibited.

7. Publically advertising internal authentication methods and/or password conventions.

8. Impersonation of any user other than yourself is prohibited.

9. Unauthorized falsification or modification of any school records is prohibited.

10. The collection or transmission of personal information (e.g. home address, phone number,

personal email) which may be useful to identify an individual without written consent is

prohibited.

11. Political lobbying or advertising is prohibited.

12. Unauthorized maintenance, service, repairs, or upgrades are prohibited. CPA owned or operated

resources must be maintained by ITD or authorized third parties.

Damage Caused by Carelessness 

Students are expected to exercise reasonable care to protect school-owned devices to prevent 
damage.  Damage caused by carelessness is not considered “Accidental Damage.” Device damage 
resulting from carelessness will be assessed by the IT Department.  Examples of student 
carelessness would be: iPad (pens) that are noticeably damaged, latches that hold the lid closed 
being pulled out of the computer case, sticky devices from liquid spills, broken LCD screens that 
result from shutting the lid with objects still in the keyboard, and the continual loss of keys from the 
keyboard. When asked how the damage occurred, the answer “I don’t know”, or “it was fine when I 
put it in my bag” will be considered damage caused by carelessness. Habitual damage is considered 
abuse of school property. 

EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY: 

For email, networks, systems and other resources owned or operated by CPA, users should have no 

expectation of privacy. CPA reserves the right to manage and monitor all aspects of its own resources. The 

following are examples of actions which may be performed for reasons deemed legitimate by CPA: 

1. Obtain emails, messages and their attachments transmitted to or through CPA owned or operated

email systems

2. Monitor an individual's use of CPA owned resources

3. Locate or track the location of an CPA owned resource

4. Confiscate, search, disable or wipe any CPA owned device, item or their contents/data

Personal devices are private. CPA must obtain permission to access personal devices. 

CYBERBULLYING: 



42 

Cyberbullying is the use of technology resources to willfully harm either a person or persons through 

electronic systems (e.g. texts, photos, videos. messages, and social media). Examples of this behavior 

include but are not limited to: 

1. Transmitting false, cruel, hateful or embarrassing information or media targeting others

2. Creating posts or websites that have stories, cartoons, pictures, or jokes ridiculing others

3. Unauthorized access to any resource (e.g. social media, email) for purposes of downloading or

transmitting vicious or embarrassing materials

4. Engaging someone in electronic communication, tricking that person into revealing sensitive

personal information and transmitting that information or media to others

5. Posting of a student picture without their permission.

6. The use of derogatory comments, including those regarding race, age, gender, sexual orientation,

religion, ability, political persuasion, body type, physical, or mental health.

STUDENT DEPARTURE: 

1. Upon student departure (ex. withdrawal, graduation, or expulsion) from CPA, all issued items

must be returned upon disenrollment. Prepaid return labels and pick up services may be provided

at no cost. Please review our CPA Tech Center and Issued Technology Agreement for complete

details regarding returns.

2. For information regarding technology returns, please review our CPA Tech Center and Issued

Technology Agreement or contact ITD.

 DISCLAIMER & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

1. CPA reserves the right to modify its policies at any time.

2. All items, devices, and resources issued by CPA are school property. School property must be

returned or relinquished to CPA upon request or departure from the school

3. CPA reserves the right to issue penalties (e.g. denial of access to resources, withholding of

transcripts) or seek legal remedies in response to non-compliance.

4. Access to CPA technology, resources and support is a privilege, not a right. These privileges are

offered at the discretion of CPA.

5. CPA will not be held liable for the information or data retrieved, stored, or transmitted by

means of CPA owned or operated resources, devices, networks, or systems.

6. Users should not have an expectation of privacy in the use of CPA resources, email, systems, or

networks.

7. Illegal activities performed using CPA devices, networks, and systems may be reported to the

proper authorities when discovered.

8. CPA will not be held responsible for losses or damages suffered by any user, including loss of

data, interruption of service, delays, or non-deliveries.

9. CPA issued property reported as lost, missing or stolen may be remotely tracked, located and/or

disabled at the discretion of CPA.

10. CPA may confiscate and search any CPA technology in the event of policy discrepancy.



43 

11. CPA is not in any way an Internet Service Provider.

USER AGREEMENT: 

I have read, understand, and will abide by the above PARENT/STUDENT ACCEPTABLE USE OF 

TECHNOLOGY POLICY while using any CPA technology and other electronic resources issued, owned or 

operated by CPA. I also give permission to collect verifiable personal information from my child (under 13 

years of age) to be in to the extent required to comply compliance with the Children’s Online Privacy 

Protection Act (COPPA). I further understand that any violation of the policies above are considered 

unethical and in some cases may constitute a criminal offense. Should I violate any of the policies outlined 

in this agreement, I understand my access to any CPA resource may be limited or revoked, and disciplinary 

and or legal action may be taken. 

BY SIGNING THE PARENT/STUDENT HANDBOOK SIGNATURE OF RECEIPT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

SECTION, YOU AGREE YOU HAVE READ, UNDERSTOOD AND ACCEPT THE TERMS WITHIN THIS 

PARENT/STUDENT ACCEPTABLE USE OF TECHNOLOGY POLICY 



 

44 

Non-Compliance Policy 
  

Cabrillo Point Academy Homeschool Teachers partner with families to educate students enrolled in our 

programs. The partnership is effective if students and parent/guardians are actively participating in our 

program and meeting enrollment requirements. 

Indications that a student is not actively participating in our program include: 

● Non-attendance 

● Missing or refusing to schedule meetings 

● Unable to contact     

● Not meeting enrollment requirements 

● Not submitting requested work samples 

● Making inadequate progress 

  

In these instances CPA may: 

●  Contact the family by phone and email requesting resolution within two school days. 

●  Two school days later, if there is not a satisfactory resolution, the Homeschool Teacher will 

attempt to contact the family again by phone, email, and a letter of non-compliance will be sent 

to the address on file. The letter will request a resolution within five school days. 

●  If the issue is resolved, the parent/guardian and teacher will confer to review expectations and 

create a plan to maintain compliance. 

●  If the issue is not resolved, the Homeschool Teacher will attempt to contact the family again by 

phone, email, and a second letter of non-compliance will be sent to the address on file. The letter 

will request a resolution within five school days. In addition, an Administrative Conference Call 

will be scheduled to be held no sooner than six days of the date the letter was sent. 

●  It may be deemed, at that time, that independent study is not the best educational placement 

for the student and the student may be withdrawn. 

●  Should a student be Administratively Withdrawn, the student is not eligible to re-enroll in the 

school for at minimum, one full academic school year. 

Work Samples 
  

To meet California Independent Study Guidelines, Work Samples will be required and collected at the end 

of each Learning Period. Students are required to submit work samples as requested by their Homeschool 

Teacher to demonstrate and document student learning. Failure to provide work samples may jeopardize 

your child’s enrollment status at Cabrillo Point Academy. 

  

Acceptable Work Sample Criteria: 

  

● Original or scanned PDF version 

● Demonstrates neat and organized work 



 

45 

● Demonstrates a good reflection of your child's learning and abilities 

● Includes student's name and date in the top right hand corner 

● The sample needs to be completed and dated within the collection Learning Period 

● Must be non-sectarian (non-religious) 

● Photographs must include a summary from the student’s perspective 

● Samples may be typed or handwritten by the student. Younger students may dictate to 

the parent to write or type for them 

  

Non-Compliant Work Samples Include: 

● Scanned documents that are difficult to read or are very light 

● A scanned or printed document of a certificate of completion or report from an online 

learning platform 

● Samples completed and dated not within the Learning Period 

● A photograph which does not include the student’s summary of the project/concept 

● Incomplete worksheets or work 

Testing & Assessment 
  

Assessment data is critical to Cabrillo Point Academy Charter Schools. Essentially, assessments are one 

indicator of student learning. Using assessment data is not only a healthy thing to do internally as a school 

community, but also a required part of the WASC accreditation process and the charter renewal process. 

  

WASC accreditation shows that a school has met and is maintaining a high level of standards. Furthermore, 

having WASC accreditation validates the integrity of the school’s program for transfer students and 

transcripts for university acceptance. Many of our families put great value on WASC accreditation. In order 

to receive WASC accreditation, a school must go through a rigorous process of describing, demonstrating, 

and evaluating its instructional program through a school-wide action plan. 

  

It is a wonderful accomplishment for a school to be accredited, but the work is not finished. Maintaining 

accreditation is an ongoing cycle of managing change and improvement through regular assessment, 

planning, implementing, monitoring and reassessing. All of our Cabrillo Point Academy charters are 

involved in the WASC cycle. 

  

Assessment data is also an important piece in our charter renewal process. All charter schools are 

authorized by a sponsoring school district. The authorizer is granting permission to the petitioning 

organization to make their own independent decisions and operate their own school. In return, the 

charter school needs to demonstrate compliance with the essential terms of the charter, which include 

Ed Code, student achievement, governance, reporting requirements, etc. Each charter that makes up 

Cabrillo Point Academy Charter Schools must remain in good standing with each authorizer. Without 

authorization, we have no charter! Authorizers gauge compliance and achievement with assessment data. 

Scores at the individual student level are never shared, and privacy of student names is maintained 

according to federal laws that protect students. 

  



46 

It is very important to the school that all students participate in school wide assessment. We do our very 

best to listen to the needs of parents and students. We hope this year there are positive changes for you 

and your child with the different assessment adoptions. 

State Standardized Tests – California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress 
(CAASPP) 

As students of a public charter school, our students participate in the following state standardized tests: 

● Grades 3 – 8: Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium (SBAC)

● Grade 11: Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium (SBAC)

● Grades 5, 8, and one time in High School during the year of their last science course: California

Standards Test for Science (CAST)

● Grades 5, 7 and 9: Physical Fitness Test (PFT)

● ELPAC: English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (English Learners only)

As a public charter school we receive state funds that each student accesses when they use their planning 

amounts. 

Participation rates are critical to the success of our school. A public school is required to achieve a 

participation rate of 95% on any state testing. If a school has less than 95% of its students participate in 

any assessment, the school runs the risk of receiving a serious penalty by the state of California. 

Cabrillo Point Academy faculty administers all state standardized tests at facilities located within driving 

distance of your home. A testing schedule will be provided to you from your teacher. Individual student 

performance results on statewide achievement testing will be made available to parents that would like 

a copy. 

Often our families have questions or concerns about the SBAC/CAST assessments. At Cabrillo Point 

Academy Charter Schools we want our families to feel informed about assessments so they are prepared 

and feel more comfortable partaking. Your HST will provide resources such as practice tests and videos as 

it gets closer to the testing dates. We also ask that you work closely with your teacher so your student can 

be assigned any designated supports that would help them during their testing session. 

Star 360 

Cabrillo Point Academy Charter Schools believes that ongoing assessments will help to inform 

instructional practices. The Star 360 is not designed to find flaws but rather to build strength and skills 

necessary to become successful in the student’s educational career. 

CPA chose Star 360 because of its adaptive and non-adaptive nature and the diagnostic tool pinpoints 

students' needs down to the sub-skill level. Star 360 provides data-driven insights and support for 



 

47 

successful implementation of the new standards. Star 360 has a custom assessment (paper-pencil version) 

that can be used in place of the adaptive assessment. CPA will provide the parents with the results of Star 

360, so the parent and teacher can work together to create a personalized learning plan for each student. 

  

Assessments allow our teachers to monitor student growth and performance consistently and 

continuously over a student’s entire K-12 career. The questions will automatically change the level of 

difficulty, thus “adaptive,” based on student response patterns. The non-adaptive paper pencil version of 

Star 360 will allow students to show mastery in standards over the course of the year and we can still 

measure growth and use these assessments to drive our instruction. 

  

Star 360 Testing will occur up to three times a year, typically in the fall, winter, and spring of each year. 

  

Testing for English Language Learners 

  

California state law requires that the ELPAC be given each year to English Learners. The ELPAC (English 

Language Proficiency Assessments for California) is a test that measures how well a student can listen, 

speak, read, and write in English. The purpose of ELPAC is to ensure all students receive adequate support 

to succeed. 

  

New students that have declared another language besides English on their home language survey must 

be assessed. This includes TK students. Students that have been previously designated as English Learners 

at another public school (even if it was years ago) must be tested by law every year until they reach a level 

of proficiency and are reclassified. At that point they will no longer need to take the test. 

COVID-19 

As a non-classroom-based independent study school, Cabrillo Point Academy’s academic model is in line 

with Distance Learning Guidance provided by the California Department of Education. Cabrillo Point 

Academy continues to provide homeschooling families with a variety of curriculum delivery options, 

including online instruction courses led by credentialed teachers, offline courses, and virtual courses that 

employ built-in accommodations, teacher support, performance tasks, and progress monitoring. Families 

select the combination of systems that best suit student learning needs and interests. We ensure students 

are engaged in appropriate educational activities on instructional days, assess the time value of 

independent work, and the quality of contemporaneous work samples.  

  



48 

Records Department 

The Records Department supports families by maintaining student records and will process requests for 

various documents such as work permits, enrollment verification, report cards, and transcripts. 

Document Requested Expected Time of Processing 

Work Permit 2-3 Business Days

Enrollment Verification 2-3 Business Days

Copies of Grades & Official/Unofficial 

Transcripts 

3-5 Business Days

Click Here for Transcript Request 

Copies of CUME (Student Records) 3-5 Business Days

Work Permits 

There are two types of work permits: Entertainment and Non-Entertainment 

● Entertainment Work Permits are obtained from the entertainment industry employer,

filled out, and sent to records@cabrillopointacademy.org

● Non-Entertainment Work Permits are different. Before the Records Department can fill

out a regular work permit, the employer needs to provide the student a B1-1 permit (think

of this as the permit to attain a permit). This is important because it tells our department

where the student wishes to work. Once the B1-1 permit is sent to

records@cabrillopointacademy.org, one of our Records specialists will fill it out and

provide a B1-4 at the same time. The B1-4 is the actual permit.

Concurrent, College Enrollment Exceptions 

For all concurrent, college enrollment requests, please send applications and inquiries to your Guidance 

Counselor. There is a minimum five (5) business day turnaround for these applications, so please plan 

accordingly. 

https://form.jotform.com/200215398039049


 

49 

Educational Records 
 

An education record is any written or computerized document, file, entry, or record containing 
information directly relating to a student that is compiled and maintained by Cabrillo Point Academy. Such 
information includes but is not limited to:  

∙ Date and place of birth, parent and/or guardian’s address, and where the parties may be 
contacted for emergency purposes;  

∙ Grades, test scores, courses taken, academic specializations and school activities;  

∙ Special education records;  

∙ Disciplinary records;  

∙ Medical and health records;  

∙ Attendance records and records of past schools attended;  

∙ Personal information such as, but not limited to, student identification numbers, social security 
numbers, photographs, or any other type of information that aids in identification of a student. 
Please note that Cabrillo Point Academy shall not collect or solicit social security numbers or the 
last four digits of social security numbers from students or their parents/guardians, unless 
otherwise required to do so by state or federal law.  

Cabrillo Point Academy shall not use any school resources or data to be used to create a registry based on 
race, gender, sexual orientation, religion, ethnicity or national origin. An education record does not 
include any of the following:  

∙ Records that are kept in the sole possession of the maker, are used only as a personal memory 
aid, and are not accessible or revealed to another person except a temporary substitute for the 
maker of the record;  

∙ Records maintained by a law enforcement unit of Cabrillo Point Academy that were created by 
that law enforcement unit for the purpose of law enforcement;  

∙ Records relating to a Cabrillo Point Academy employee that are made and maintained in the 
normal course of business, relate exclusively to the individual in that individual’s capacity as an 
employee; and are not available for use for any other purpose;  

∙ Records on a student who is 18 years of age or older, or is attending an institution of 
postsecondary education, that are: a) made or maintained by a physician, psychiatrist, 
psychologist, or other recognized professional or paraprofessional acting in his or her professional 
capacity or assisting in a paraprofessional capacity; b) made, maintained, or used only in 
connection with treatment of the student; and c) disclosed only to individuals providing the 
treatment. For the purpose of this definition, “treatment” does not include remedial educational 
activities or activities that are part of the program of instruction at Cabrillo Point Academy. 

∙ Records that only contain information about an individual after he or she is no longer a student 
at Cabrillo Point Academy.  

∙ Grades on peer-graded papers before they are collected and recorded by a teacher.  



50 

Parents and eligible students that they have the right to: 

∙ Inspect and review the student’s education records;

∙ Seek amendment of the student’s education records that the parent or eligible student believes
to be inaccurate, misleading or otherwise in violation of the student’s privacy rights;

∙ Consent to disclosures of personally identifiable information contained in the student’s
education records, except to the extent that FERPA and the Code of Federal Regulations authorize
disclosure without consent;

∙ File with the Department of Education a complaint concerning alleged failures by Cabrillo Point
Academy to comply with the requirements of FERPA and its promulgated regulations.

∙ Request that Cabrillo Point Academy not release student names, addresses and telephone
listings to military recruiters or institutions of higher education without prior written parental
consent.

Student Mental & Physical Health 

The school is committed protecting the health and well-being of all Cabrillo Point Academy students, 

including vulnerable youth populations, by having procedures in place to prevent, assess the risk of, 

intervene in, and respond to suicide and self-harming behavior. Vulnerable youth populations include 

LGBTQ (lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, questioning) youth, youth living with mental and/or substance 

use disorders, youth who engage in self-harm or have attempted suicide, youth in out-of-home settings, 

youth experiencing homelessness, American Indian/Alaska Native youth or youth that identify with other 

racial minority groups, youth bereaved by suicide and youth living with medical conditions and disabilities. 

Cabrillo Point Academy recognizes that: 

a) Physical, behavioral, and emotional health is an integral component of a student’s educational

outcome

b) Further recognizes that suicide is a leading cause of death among young people

c) The has an ethical responsibility to take a proactive approach in preventing deaths by suicide

d) Acknowledges the school’s role in providing an environment which is sensitive to individual and

societal factors that place youth at greater risk for suicide and one which helps to foster positive

youth development. In recognition of the need to protect the health, safety and welfare of its

students, to promote healthy development, to safeguard against the threat or attempt of suicide

among school aged youth, and to address barriers to learning, Cabrillo Point Academy has

adopted a policy, which corresponds with and supports other federal, state and local efforts to

provide youth with prevention education, early identification and intervention, and access to all

local resources to promote health and prevent personal harm or injury.



 

51 

Suicide Prevention Policy 
The school’s Suicide Prevention Policy can be found on the school website under Boards and Board 

Policies. 

With the intention of creating a safe and nurturing educational entity that minimizes suicidal ideation in 
students, we also recognize our duty to protect the health, safety, and welfare of our students, and aim 
to safeguard students and staff against suicide attempts, deaths and other trauma associated with suicide. 
These safeguards include ensuring adequate supports for students, staff, and families affected by suicide 
attempts and loss. Because the emotional wellness of students greatly impacts learning, motivation, and 
educational success, the current policy shall be paired with other policies that support the emotional and 
behavioral wellness of students.  

Cabrillo Point Academy’s policy is based on research and best practices in suicide prevention, and has 
been adopted with the understanding that suicide prevention activities decrease suicide risk, increase 
help-seeking behavior, identify those at risk of suicide, and decrease suicidal behaviors. Empirical 
evidence refutes a common belief that talking about suicide can increase risk or “place the idea in 
someone’s mind.” In an attempt to reduce suicidal behavior and its impact on students and families, 
Cabrillo Point Academy has developed strategies for suicide prevention, intervention, and postvention, 
and the identification of the mental health challenges frequently associated with suicidal thinking and 
behavior. These strategies shall include professional development for parents/guardians, caregivers, 
students, and school personnel who regularly interact with students or serve in a position to recognize 
the risk factors and warning signs of suicide. 

  

Harassment 

  

It is the policy of CPA to prohibit harassment by any means, including but not limited to: sexual, physical, 

verbal, written, electronic, mental, emotional and visual harassment, intimidation, bullying, and 

cyberbullying. Whether direct or indirect, such intentional acts substantially harm and interfere with a 

student's education, threaten the overall educational environment, and disrupt the operation of school. 

  

Harassment for any reason including, but not limited to: race, religious creed (including religious dress 

and grooming practices), color, national origin (including language use restrictions), immigration status, 

citizenship status, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic information, 

marital status, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, breastfeeding and medical conditions related to 

pregnancy or childbirth), gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, sexual orientation, military and 

veteran status, or association with a person or group with one or more of the aforementioned 

characteristics or any other legally protected category is a violation of both state and federal law. Verified 

harassers may face loss of computer or other special privileges, suspension, or expulsion. Any disciplinary 

action will be determined by the school administrators and board of directors. In addition, when any kind 

of threat is communicated or when a hate crime is committed, the administration will report such crimes 

to local law enforcement officials. Harassers may also be subject to civil and criminal liability for any such 

unlawful behavior. 

  



52 

CPA will take measures against harassment. This includes any act that takes place on or immediately 

adjacent to the location of any school event, at any school-sponsored activity, on school-provided 

transportation, or off-campus activities that cause or threaten to cause a substantial and material 

disruption at school or interfere with the rights of students to be secure. 

In situations in which electronic or cyber bullying originates from a non-school computer, but is brought 

to the attention of school officials, any disciplinary action shall be based upon whether the conduct is 

determined to be so severely disruptive of the educational process that it markedly interrupts or severely 

impedes the student learning.. 

It is important to understand that jokes, stories, cartoons, nicknames, the sending or posting of 

inappropriate and hurtful email messages, instant messages, text messages, digital pictures or images, or 

website postings, including blogs and comments that violate school, state, and federal law may be 

offensive to others and will not be tolerated. 

If you feel you have been a victim of harassment or are being bullied, inform your Homeschool Teacher 

or school administrator immediately. Keeping quiet or ignoring the problem will not make it go away.  The 

teacher or school administrator will document the events, contact the appropriate parties, and 

appropriate steps will be taken. 

Expulsion & Suspension 

Definition of Expulsion 

Expulsion shall be defined as permanent dismissal from CPA, without re-enrollment privileges, and must 

be approved by the CPA Charter Board or their authorized designee. 

 Definition of Suspension 

Suspensions shall be defined as a temporary leave of absence from CPA that may occur at the discretion 

of the individual CPA Homeschool Teacher, Regional Administrator, or the CPA Charter Board. 

Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion 

A student may be subject to suspension and/or expulsion when it is determined that he/she, while on or 

within view of the Preferred Vendor Program, Vendor Locations, at a school sponsored activity/field trip, 

or online. 

● Caused, attempted to cause, or threatened to cause physical injury to another person or

willfully used force or violence upon another person, except in self-defense.

● Possessed, sold, or otherwise furnished any firearm, knife, explosive, or other dangerous object.



 

53 

●  Unlawfully possessed, used, sold, or otherwise furnished, or was under the influence of, any 

controlled substance as defined in Health and Safety Code 11053-11058, alcoholic beverage, or 

intoxicant of any kind. 

●  Unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance as defined in Health 

and Safety Code 11053-11058, alcoholic beverage or intoxicant of any kind, and then sold, 

delivered, or otherwise furnished to any person another liquid, substance or material and 

represented the same as a controlled substance, alcoholic beverage or intoxicant. 

●  Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion. 

●  Caused or attempted to cause damage to school property or private property. 

●  Stole or attempted to steal school property or private property. 

●  Possessed or used tobacco or any products containing tobacco or nicotine products, including 

but not limited to: cigars, cigarettes, miniature cigars, clove cigarettes, smokeless tobacco, snuff, 

chew, and packets. This restriction shall not prohibit a student from using or possessing his/her 

own prescription products. 

●  Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or vulgarity. 

● Unlawfully possessed or unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any drug 

paraphernalia, as defined in Health and Safety Code 11014.5. 

● Disrupted school activities or otherwise willfully defied the valid authority of supervisors, 

teachers, administrators, other school officials, or other school personnel engaged in the 

performance of their duties. 

●  Knowingly received stolen school property or private property. 

●  Possessed an imitation firearm, i.e., a replica of a firearm that is so substantially similar in 

physical properties to an existing firearm as to lead a reasonable person to conclude that the 

replica is a firearm unless, in the case of possession of any object of this type, the student had 

obtained written permission to possess the item from a certificated school employee, Charter 

School's Board of Directors, or designee(s)'s concurrence. 

●  Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code 261, 266c, 286, 

288, 288a or 289, or committed a sexual battery as defined in Penal Code 243.4. 

●  Harassed, threatened, or intimidated a student who is a witness or complaining witness in a 

school disciplinary proceeding for the purpose of preventing that student from being a witness 

and/or retaliating against that student for being a witness. 

●  Made terrorist threats against school officials, students, and/or school property. 

●  Committed sexual harassment as defined in Education Code 212.5. 

●  Caused, attempted to cause, threatened to cause, or participated in an act of hate violence as 

defined in Education Code 33032.5. 

●  Intentionally harassed, threatened or intimidated a student or group of students to the extent 

of having the actual and reasonably expected effect of materially disrupting classwork, creating 

substantial disorder, and invading student rights by creating an intimidating or hostile educational 

environment including, but not limited to, acts outlined in the Harassment section. 

●  Engaged in an act of bullying, including, but not limited to, bullying committed by means of an 

electronic act.  “Bullying” means any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or conduct, 

including communications made in writing or by means of an electronic act, and including one or 



 

54 

more acts committed by a student or group of students which would be deemed hate violence or 

harassment, threats, or intimidation, which are directed toward one or more students that has or 

can be reasonably predicted to have the effect of one or more of the following: 

○  Placing a reasonable student or students in fear of harm to that student’s or those 

students’ person or property. 

○  Causing a reasonable student to experience a substantially detrimental effect on his or 

her physical or mental health. 

○  Causing a reasonable student to experience substantial interference with his or her 

academic performance. 

○  Causing a reasonable student to experience substantial interference with his or her 

ability to participate in or benefit from the services, activities, or privileges provided by 

the Charter School. 

 

A. “Electronic act” means the creation or transmission originated on or off the school site, by 

means of an electronic device, including, but not limited to, a telephone, wireless 

telephone, or other wireless communication device, computer, or pager, of a 

communication, including, but not limited to, any of the following: 

 

(i) A message, text, sound, video, or image. 

(ii) A post on a social network internet website, including, but not limited to: 

 

(I) Posting to or creating a burn page. “Burn page” means an internet website 

created for the purpose of having one or more of the effects listed in paragraph 

(1). 

 

(II) Creating a credible impersonation of another actual pupil for the purpose of 

having one or more of the effects listed in paragraph (1). “Credible 

impersonation” means to knowingly and without consent impersonate a pupil for 

the purpose of bullying the pupil and such that another pupil would reasonably 

believe, or has reasonably believed, that the pupil was or is the pupil who was 

impersonated. 

 

(III) Creating a false profile for the purpose of having one or more of the effects 

listed in paragraph (1). “False profile” means a profile of a fictitious pupil or a 

profile using the likeness or attributes of an actual pupil other than the pupil who 

created the false profile. 

 

(iii) (I) An act of cyber sexual bullying. 

 

(II) For purposes of this clause, “cyber sexual bullying” means the dissemination 

of, or the solicitation or incitement to disseminate, a photograph or other visual 



 

55 

recording by a pupil to another pupil or to school personnel by means of an 

electronic act that has or can be reasonably predicted to have one or more of the 

effects described in subparagraphs (A) to (D), inclusive, of paragraph (1). A 

photograph or other visual recording, as described in this sub clause, shall include 

the depiction of a nude, semi-nude, or sexually explicit photograph or other visual 

recording of a minor where the minor is identifiable from the photograph, visual 

recording, or other electronic act. 

 

(III) For purposes of this clause, “cyber sexual bullying” does not include a 

depiction, portrayal, or image that has any serious literary, artistic, educational, 

political, or scientific value or that involves athletic events or school-sanctioned 

activities. 

 

(iv) Notwithstanding paragraph (A) and subparagraph (i), an electronic act shall not 

constitute pervasive conduct solely on the basis that it has been transmitted on the 

internet or is currently posted on the internet. 

 

B. “Reasonable pupil” means a pupil, including, but not limited to, a pupil with exceptional 

needs, who exercises average care, skill, and judgment in conduct for a person of that age, 

or for a person of that age with the pupil's exceptional needs. 

 

 

  

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48900.7, the making of a terrorist threat includes any written or oral 

statement by a person who willfully threatens to commit a crime which will result in death, great bodily 

injury to another person or property damage in excess of $1,000, with the specific intent that the 

statement is to be taken as a threat, even if there is no intent of actually carrying it out. 

  

Suspension & Expulsion for Students with Disabilities 
  

A student identified as an individual with disabilities pursuant to the Individuals with Disabilities Education 

Act or Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973 is subject to the same grounds for suspension 

and expulsion which apply to general education students. All the procedural safeguards established by 

Charter School policies and regulations shall be observed in considering the suspension or expulsion of 

students with disabilities. In the case of a suspension or an expulsion of a student identified as having 

special education needs, CPA shall comply with federal and state law. 

  



56 

Due Process Statement 

CPA shall provide for the fair treatment of students facing suspension and expulsion by affording them 

due-process rights. Rules regarding suspension and expulsion shall be revised periodically as required by 

any changes in CPA policy, regulation, or law. 

In all cases, CPA disciplinary policies shall afford students due process. To this end, the CPA Charter Board 

shall develop rules and regulations governing the procedures by which students may be suspended or 

expelled. 

In the event of an expulsion, a student will be entitled to written notice of the grounds for their proposed 

removal and will be given a full due-process hearing in regard to the proposed expulsion. 

Parent(s)/guardian(s) will also be given written notice in advance of said hearing so that they may attend. 

CPA will maintain a record of the notice and of the hearing. The student will also be entitled to appeal a 

decision to expel said student, pursuant to the appeal procedures established by the CPA Charter Board.   

Grievance Policy and Procedure 

CPA is committed to achieving student/family satisfaction. The following procedure was developed to 

ensure that student, family and Cabrillo Point Academy staff grievances are addressed fairly by the 

appropriate persons in a timely manner. CPA prohibits discrimination against students/families on the 

basis of ethnicity, sex, ancestry, physical or mental disability, race, color, gender, national origin, sexual 

orientation or religion. 

The parent/guardian will address in writing any concern or grievance initially with the student’s 

Homeschool Teacher and supervisor. Both Homeschool Teacher and supervisor will respond within ten 

(10) school days.

If the concern or grievance is not resolved, the parent/guardian may, within ten (10) school days, request 

a meeting with school leadership to discuss the concern or grievance. The Sr. Director will investigate and 

respond with ten (10) school days. 

A written email and letter will be sent to the family that will address the concern and outcome. 

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 

Notification of Rights under FERPA for Elementary and Secondary Schools 

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) affords parents and students who are 18 years of 

age or older ("eligible students") certain rights with respect to the student's education records. These 

rights are: 



 

57 

1.  The right to inspect and review the student's education records within 45 days after the 

day Cabrillo Point Academy Charter Schools receives a request for access. 

Parents or eligible students should submit to the school principal [or appropriate school 

official] a written request that identifies the records they wish to inspect. The school official 

will make arrangements for access and notify the parent or eligible student of the time and 

place where the records may be inspected. 

2.  The right to request the amendment of the student’s education records that the parent 

or eligible student believes are inaccurate, misleading, or otherwise in violation of the 

student’s privacy rights under FERPA. 

Parents or eligible students who wish to ask CPA to amend a record should write to the school 

principal [or appropriate school official], clearly identify the part of the record they want 

changed, and specify why it should be changed. If the school decides not to amend the record 

as requested by the parent or eligible student, the school will notify the parent or eligible 

student of the decision and of their right to a hearing regarding the request for amendment. 

Additional information regarding the hearing procedures will be provided to the parent or 

eligible student when notified of the right to a hearing. 

3.  The right to provide written consent before the school discloses personally identifiable 

information (PII) from the student's education records, except to the extent that FERPA 

authorizes disclosure without consent. 

One exception, which permits disclosure without consent, is disclosure to school officials with 

legitimate educational interests. A school official is a person employed by the school as an 

administrator, supervisor, instructor, or support staff member (including health or medical 

staff and law enforcement unit personnel) or a person serving on the school board. A school 

official also may include a volunteer or contractor outside of the school who performs an 

institutional service of function for which the school would otherwise use its own employees 

and who is under the direct control of the school with respect to the use and maintenance of 

PII from education records, such as an attorney, auditor, medical consultant, or therapist; a 

parent or student volunteering to serve on an official committee, such as a disciplinary or 

grievance committee; or a parent, student, or other volunteer assisting another school official 

in performing his or her tasks. A school official has a legitimate educational interest if the 

official needs to review an education record in order to fulfill his or her professional 

responsibility. 

Upon request, the school discloses education records without consent to officials of another 

school district in which a student seeks or intends to enroll, or is already enrolled if the 

disclosure is for purposes of the student’s enrollment or transfer. [NOTE: FERPA requires a 

school district to make a reasonable attempt to notify the parent or student of the records 

request unless it states in its annual notification that it intends to forward records on request.] 



58 

4. The right to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education concerning alleged

failures by CPA to comply with the requirements of FERPA. The name and address of the Office

that administers FERPA are:

Family Policy Compliance Office 

U.S. Department of Education 

400 Maryland Avenue, SW 

Washington, DC 20202 

FERPA permits the disclosure of PII from students’ education records, without consent of the parent or 

eligible student, if the disclosure meets certain conditions found in §99.31 of the FERPA regulations. 

Except for disclosures to school officials, disclosures related to some judicial orders or lawfully issued 

subpoenas, disclosures of directory information, and disclosures to the parent or eligible student, §99.32 

of the FERPA regulations requires the school to record the disclosure. Parents and eligible students have 

a right to inspect and review the record of disclosures. A school may disclose PII from the education 

records of a student without obtaining prior written consent of the parents or the eligible student – 

● To other school officials, including teachers, within the educational agency or institution

whom the school has determined to have legitimate educational interests. This includes

contractors, consultants, volunteers, or other parties to whom the school has outsourced

institutional services or functions, provided that the conditions listed in §99.31(a)(1)(i)(B)(1) -

(a)(1)(i)(B)(2) are met. (§99.31(a)(1))

● To officials of another school, school system, or institution of postsecondary education

where the student seeks or intends to enroll, or where the student is already enrolled if the

disclosure is for purposes related to the student’s enrollment or transfer, subject to the

requirements of §99.34. (§99.31(a)(2))

● To authorized representatives of the U. S. Comptroller General, the U. S. Attorney

General, the U.S. Secretary of Education, or State and local educational authorities, such as

the State educational agency in the parent or eligible student’s State (SEA). Disclosures under

this provision may be made, subject to the requirements of §99.35, in connection with an

audit or evaluation of Federal- or State-supported education programs, or for the

enforcement of or compliance with Federal legal requirements that relate to those programs.

These entities may make further disclosures of PII to outside entities that are designated by

them as their authorized representatives to conduct any audit, evaluation, or enforcement or

compliance activity on their behalf. (§§99.31(a)(3) and 99.35)

● In connection with financial aid for which the student has applied or which the student

has received, if the information is necessary to determine eligibility for the aid, determine the

amount of the aid, determine the conditions of the aid, or enforce the terms and conditions

of the aid. (§99.31(a)(4))

● To State and local officials or authorities to whom information is specifically allowed to

be reported or disclosed by a State statute that concerns the juvenile justice system and the

system’s ability to effectively serve, prior to adjudication, the student whose records were

released, subject to §99.38. (§99.31(a)(5))



59 

● To organizations conducting studies for, or on behalf of, the school, in order to: (a)

develop, validate, or administer predictive tests; (b) administer student aid programs; or (c)

improve instruction. (§99.31(a)(6))

● To accrediting organizations to carry out their accrediting functions. (§99.31(a)(7))

● To parents of an eligible student if the student is a dependent for IRS tax purposes.

(§99.31(a)(8))

● To comply with a judicial order or lawfully issued subpoena. (§99.31(a)(9))

● To appropriate officials in connection with a health or safety emergency, subject to

§99.36. (§99.31(a)(10)

● Information the school has designated as “directory information” under §99.37.

(§99.31(a)(11))



 

60 

Signature Of Receipt & Acknowledgement 
  

By signing, you are agreeing to the policies and procedures of the Parent Student Handbook including, but 

not limited to: 

  

●   Registration Requirements 

●   Academic Expectations 

●   Report Cards & Grading 

●   Attendance 

●   Non-Compliance 

●   Work Samples 

●   Technology Usage 

●   Testing & Assessments 

●   Behavioral Expectations 

●   Planning Amounts and Learning Plans 

● Academic Integrity 

● Field Trip Guidelines 

● COPPA Permissions       

 

 

 

 

 

 

Student Name (Please print)______________________________________________________________ 

 

Student 

Signature_______________________________________________Date____________________ 

 

Parent Name (Please print)_______________________________________________________________ 

 

Parent 

Signature________________________________________________Date____________________ 

 

                                                                                                              



1 

Information Technology Department  

Policies and Procedures Manual for Staff 



2 

Introduction 

Overview 

This Information Technology Policy and Procedure Manual (Manual) sets forth Cabrillo Point 

Academy’s (School) policies and procedures for use of the School’s technology equipment, software, 

operating systems, storage media, mobile devices, network accounts providing electronic mail or 

resources, and other information technology devices and/or services (IT Resources) by employees, 

staff, volunteers, vendors, contractors, and other individuals employed or acting on behalf of the 

School (collectively referred throughout this document as “Staff”).   

The School’s IT Resources must be used for educational and school business-related purposes with the 

intent to serve the interests of the students, teachers, parents/guardians, and staff.  Staff are responsible 

for familiarizing themselves with the policies and procedures set forth in this Manual prior to obtaining 

and using the School’s IT Resources, as well as signing any acceptable use agreement.  Any misuse, 

misappropriation, negligence, or deliberate disobedience of the School’s IT Resources will not be 

tolerated and the School reserves the right to take any action necessary to address misuse.   

To ensure that the School keeps all IT policies and procedures current and relevant, the School may 

need to modify and amend this Manual from time-to-time.  This Manual is not all encompassing; it is 

the responsibility of every user to know these guidelines and to use their best judgement and exercise 

reasonable care when using the School’s IT Resources. 

The School’s IT Department encourages all Staff to take appropriate precautions in use of IT 

Resources.  In the event that Staff may have questions or concerns regarding the use of IT Resources, 

they should contact the School’s IT Department at the following number 619-749-1928 or email 

address techhelp@cabrillopointacademy.org   

Purpose and Scope 

The School’s IT Department is committed to protecting the School’s users from illegal or damaging 

actions by individuals who use the School’s IT Resources.  The purpose of this Manual is to outline the 

acceptable use of the School’s IT Resources.  Staff must ensure that all use of IT Resources provided 

by the School are consistent with this Manual and fall within the authorized parameters for access, 

utilization, distribution, and modification of the School’s IT Resources.   

This Manual is an integral part of the IT Department’s policies and procedures.  The guidelines set 

forth in this Manual apply to all IT Resources owned or leased by the School.  Applicable sections of 

this Manual may also apply to privately-owned equipment that is connected to the School’s network 

(i.e., WiFi Network), which can include, but is not limited to, computer equipment, software, operating 

systems, storage media, and the internet. 

Users of IT Resources must adhere to the School’s policies and manuals, including, but not limited 

to, the Employee Handbook and this Manual.  Users are expected to fully comply with local, state, 

and federal laws and regulations.  Failure to adhere to these policies or applicable law may result in 

discipline, legal action, or other remedies determined to be within the School’s authority.  These laws 

include, but are not limited to, the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). 

Other administrative units may be permitted to develop or implement additional policies and 

procedures related to the use of the School’s IT Resources so long as those policies and procedures are 

consistent with this Manual and other applicable technology-related policies.  For more information 

about developing technology policies and procedures, please contact the School’s IT Department.  



3 

Definitions 

 “Cabrillo Point Academy” or “School” or “Organization” or “We” means Cabrillo Point

Academy

 “IT Department” or “ITD” means Information Technology Department.

 “IT Resources” include, but are not limited to:

o Computers:  Desktop Computers (if applicable), Mobile Devices, Laptops, etc.

o Network Equipment:  Routers, Network and Communication Cabling, VoIP Phones,

HotSpots, Cradlepoints, etc.

o Audio/Video Equipment:  Projectors, Cameras, Copiers/Printers, Fax Machines, Security

Cameras, TVs, etc.

o Software:  Operating Systems, Application Software,

o Cloud Based Systems:  Web Content Filter, Azure Services, Teamviewer, Adobe, Email,

Google

o Resources:  Group Drive File Storage, Website File Storage, Email Accounts, Social

Networking Accounts, etc.

 “You” or “Your” means employee, contractor, volunteer, or any other individual who has been

issued a School IT Resource.

 “User” means any person(s) accessing or utilizing the Schools’ IT Resources that is not a

resource operator

 “AUP” means Information Technology Acceptable Use Policy.



4 

Acceptable Use Policy  

General Use and Ownership Rights 

Use of the School’s IT Resources is a privilege.  As with all privileges, it is the responsibility of the 

user to use the IT Resources appropriately and in compliance with the School’s policies and 

procedures, as well as applicable law.  Staff are responsible for exercising good judgment regarding 

the use of the School’s IT Resources.  Staff should be aware that IT Resources and any data that is 

created on the network is the property of the School.  Staff should not have an expectation of privacy, 

express or implied, in their use of the School’s IT Resources.  The IT Department may monitor 

equipment, systems, and network at any time.  The IT Department reserves the right to audit 

networks and systems on a periodic basis to ensure compliance with applicable policies and laws.  

The School assumes no responsibility for any loss or damage to IT Resources not owned by the 

School while on the School’s network.   

The privacy of our students and staff is the highest priority and Staff are expected to take appropriate 

measures (e.g., password-protect files that have confidential information) when handing confidential 

information, including personally identifiable information related to a student, that is consistent with 

state and federal laws (e.g., FERPA).  If staff require assistance in determining appropriate security 

measures, they must contact the IT Department.  Violation of this Manual and/or related law or policies 

could result in disciplinary action (e.g., termination). 

The following provides a general roadmap for use of the School’s IT Resources: 

1. Staff agree to comply with all information outlined in this Manual.

2. Staff must exercise reasonable care to protect IT Resources against damage, loss, and theft.

“Reasonable care” includes, but is not limited to: never leaving items unattended; never

lending, giving, or releasing items to unauthorized individuals; never removing protective

accessories or features (e.g. cases, bumpers, asset tags); or keeping items away from

dangerous conditions (e.g. liquids, heat sources, unstable surfaces or items) and preventing

actions which promote damage beyond normal wear and tear.

3. Staff are expected to protect all passwords and prevent the unauthorized or inadvertent

disclosure of confidential information.

4. Staff are expected to back up all school information and data.

5. Staff must use exercise extreme caution when opening emails with attachments received from

unknown senders; if you receive an email you don’t recognize, do not open it.  Delete the

email and notify the IT Department.

6. All users should lock their workstations when unattended (i.e., save your work and then log off

the device or turn off the device).

7. Upon termination of employment, all IT Resources must be returned immediately to the IT

Department on your final day.  If any attempt to collect the items have failed, all matters will

be handled by local law enforcement.



5 

Acceptable Use Policy (AUP) 

Unless otherwise specified in this Manual or other School policies or procedures, use of School IT 

Resources is restricted to educational and school-related business purposes, which must be aligned with 

the School’s mission.  Staff are provided access to IT Resources in order to support their job duties, 

official School business, and other school-related activities.  

Staff shall not share with, or transfer to, others their IT Resources and/or school-related accounts, 

including passwords, or other access codes that allow them to gain access to School IT Resources 

without the prior approval of the School Principal or his/her designee.   

Staff Responsibilities 

Staff are responsible for ensuring that they comply with the following: 

1. Staff must use the IT Resources for school purposes only, in alignment with the staff’s job

duties, and in a professional and courteous manner.

2. Staff must respect and protect the privacy of others by refraining from distributing private

information about others or themselves; using only assigned accounts; and only viewing or

accessing networks to which they are authorized.

3. Staff cannot use IT Resources to access any social media platforms (e.g., Facebook,

Instagram, Twitter, etc.) for non-school related activities.

4. Staff must use IT Resources in a manner consistent with the School’s policies, including the

policies provided in the Employee Handbook.

5. Staff must respect and protect the integrity, availability, and security of all IT Resources by

observing all filters and network security practices; reporting security risks or violations; not

destroying or damaging data, networks, or other resources without School’s permission.

6. Staff are prohibited from using IT Resources to further other acts that are illegal or violate the

School’s policies.  For example, Staff shall not engage in any harassing or discriminatory

behaviors or accessing any sexually explicit internet sites.

7. Staff are prohibited from using IT Resources to create, access, download, edit, view, store,

send or print materials that are illegal, offensive, harassing, intimidating, discriminatory,

sexually explicit or graphic, pornographic, obscene or otherwise inconsistent with the values

and general standards for the School.

8. Staff shall refrain from using IT Resources for purposes other than those related to the

School’s program.  For example, Staff cannot use Information Technology to buy, sell,

advertise, or otherwise conduct business.

9. Staff are prohibited from using the IT Resources to solicit for political causes, commercial

enterprises, outside organizations, or other non-job-related solicitations.

10. Staff must abide by all copyright, trademark, patent, and other laws governing intellectual

property.  No software may be installed, except as permitted by applicable law or School

administration, copied or used on School equipment except as permitted by law.  All software

license provisions must be strictly followed.



6 

The duties and responsibilities set forth above by no means are exhaustive; they are intended to provide a 

framework and guidepost for the activities that are acceptable. 

Use of IT Resources for Incidental Purposes 

IT Resources are to be used for educational and school-related purposes.  However, Staff may use IT 

Resources for incidental purposes provided that they comply with all applicable School policies, 

including, but not limited to, this Manual, the Employee Handbook, applicable law.  Incidental use is 

permitted only if it does not:  

1. Directly or indirectly interfere with the School’s operation of IT Resources.

2. Interfere with the user’s job duties.

3. Burden the School with noticeable incremental costs.

4. Violate the law or School’s policies.

5. Used for commercial purposes not under the auspices of the School.

6. Used for personal financial gain except as permitted under applicable policies.

Under no circumstances may incidental personal use violate the law, interfere with the fulfillment of 

Staff responsibilities, or adversely impact or conflict with activities supporting the School’s mission. 

Any incidental personal use of the School’s IT Resources may be designated as the School’s records 

subject to disclosure to the School and third parties in accordance with law. 

The duties and responsibilities set forth above by no means are exhaustive; they are intended to provide a 

framework and guidepost for the activities that are acceptable.    

Revocation of Privileges 

Staff access or privilege to the School’s IT Resources may be revoked or revised at any time and as 

necessary in the event that one of the following events occur (which are non-exhaustive):  

1. Staff transfer.

2. Staff resignation.

3. Staff termination.

4. Investigation related to Staff conduct.

5. Interfere with the user’s employment or other obligations to the School.

6. Burden the School with noticeable incremental costs



7 

Unacceptable Use 

General Use Restrictions 

Under no circumstance are Staff permitted to engage in any activity that is illegal under local, 

state, or federal law, or violate the School’s policies, including this Manual and the Employee 

Handbook, while utilizing the School’s IT Resources. 

The activities listed below, in general, are prohibited unless Staff are expressly exempt.  The list 

of prohibited activities below is non-exhaustive and is intended to provide a framework of 

activities which fall within the category of “unacceptable use”.  Staff must ultimately use their 

best judgement and exercise reasonable care when using the School’s IT Resources.  

Unacceptable Use of School Systems and Networks 

Users are responsible for complying with the guidelines of this Manual and all applicable laws and 

regulations regarding the dissemination and protection of data and information that is confidential, 

particularly with regards to FERPA, and any other applicable state and federal legislation dealing with 

information privacy.   

The following activities are strictly prohibited: 

1. Unauthorized copying, distribution, display, or publication of copyrighted material including,

but not limited to, digitization and distribution of photographs from magazines, books, or

other copyrighted sources; copyrighted music or video; and the installation of any

copyrighted software without an appropriate license.

2. Using, displaying, or publishing licensed trademarks, including the School’s trademarks,

without license or authorization or using them in a manner inconsistent with any terms of

authorization.

3. Exporting software, technical information, encryption software, or technology.

4. Disclosing personally identifiable information related to a student without prior

written consent.

5. Setting up file sharing in which protected intellectual property is illegally shared.

6. Intentionally introducing malicious programs into the system or server (e.g., viruses,

malware, worms, Trojan horses, email bombs, etc.).

7. Inappropriate or unauthorized use or sharing of School IT Resources, networks,

systems, accounts, etc.

8. Revealing your account username and password to others or allowing use of your

account by others (e.g., family or other household members).

9. Changing another user’s password, access, or authorizations.

10. Using the School’s IT Resources to actively engage in displaying or transmitting

material that is in violation of the School’s policies or applicable laws, including, but

not limited to, the sexual harassment policy or laws, hostile workplace laws, or other

illegal or impermissible activity.



8 

11. Using the School’s IT Resources for any private purpose or for personal gain, unless

otherwise permitted.

12. Engaging in, or effecting security breaches, or malicious use of system

communication.

13. Obtaining configuration information about a network or system for which the user

does not have administrative responsibility.

14. Except when anonymous access is explicitly provided, engaging in activities intended

to hide the user’s identity or otherwise forging and/or misrepresenting the user’s

identity.

15. Purposefully creating nuisance traffic for the network or systems attached to the

network.

16. Purposefully creating nuisance radio waves or Wi-Fi traffic which prevents successful

wireless communication.

17. Purposefully deleting work related files, shared drive files, or confidential files that the

School officials, teachers, staff, and IT employees utilize to perform the duties and

responsibilities on the job.

18. Circumventing user authentication or accessing data, accounts, or systems that the

user is not expressly authorized to access.

19. Interfering with or denying service to another user on the School’s network or using

IT Resources to interfere with or deny service to persons outside School.

20. Any other use that purposely causes a negative potential impact on School systems or

operations or otherwise causes a loss of confidentiality, integrity, or availability of

School data or services.

Unacceptable Use of Electronic Communications 

Electronic communications (i.e., emails, messenger, etc.) are essential in carrying out the activities of 

the School and for individual communication among staff, faculty, students, and their correspondents. 

Staff are required to know and comply with the School’s policy on Mass Email and Effective 

Electronic Communication (see below). 

Key prohibitions include, but are not limited to: 

1. Sending unsolicited messages, including “junk mail” or other advertising material, to

individuals who did not specifically request such material, except as approved under the policy

on Mass Email and Effective Electronic Communication.

2. Engaging in harassing or discriminatory behaviors via electronic communication, whether

through language, frequency, or size of messages.

3. Masquerading as someone else by using their email, internet address, or electronic signature.

4. Soliciting email from any other email address, other than that of the poster’s account, with the

intent to harass or to collect replies.



 

9  

5. Creating or forwarding “chain letters” or solicitations for business schemes. 

6. Using email originating from the School-provided accounts for non-School related 

business (e.g., personal use).   

Excessive Non-Priority Use of Computing Resources 

Priority for the use of IT Resources is given to activities related to the School’s missions of teaching, 

learning, researching, and outreach. School computers and resources are limited in capacity and are in 

high demand.  To conserve IT Resources for all users, individuals should exercise restraint when 

utilizing computing and system resources. Individual users may be required to stop non-priority use of 

IT Resources, such as recreational activities and non-academic, non-business services. 

  



10 

Enforcement 

This Manual is enforced through various measures, including those set forth below.  Any user who 

discovers unauthorized access or use of IT Resources or attempts to, or engages in, improper access 

or use of IT Resources must immediately report it to the IT Department and the School Principal.  

Staff are responsible for ensuring that they understand the guidelines set forth in this Manual and 

other applicable policies, including, but not limited to, the Employee Handbook.   

Interim Measures 

The School may take interim measures to prevent unauthorized or unacceptable access or use of the 

School’s IT Resources.  This can include, but is not limited to any activity that:  

1. Violates the law or the School’s policies.

2. Has the potential to cause significant damage to, or interfer, with the School’s operations.

3. May cause harm or damage to another person (e.g., actions that are threatening,

discriminatory, or violate any School policies or applicable law)

4. May result in liability to the School

Interim measures may include, but are not limited to, temporarily disabling Staff access to, or use of, 

IT Resources.   

Violations of Policy 

Violations of the policies set forth in this Manual will be taken seriously and may result in disciplinary 

action, including possible termination, and civil and criminal liability.  



 

11  

Password Policies and Procedures 

Overview 

Passwords are an important aspect of computer security. They are the front line of protection for user 

accounts. A poorly chosen password may result in the compromise of the School’s entire privacy 

network. As such, all employees (including contractors and vendors with access to the School’s network 

or utilize its IT Resources) are responsible for taking the appropriate steps, as outlined below, to select 

and secure their passwords. The scope of this policy includes all personnel who have, or are responsible 

for, a School-affiliated account, service, or network (or any form of access that supports or requires a 

password).  The Password Protection Standards below also apply to the use of family accounts and 

should always be handled with care and common sense. 

Even if Staff use a password to access the IT Resources (or any aspect thereof), the confidentiality of 

any message stored in, created, received, or sent from the School’s IT Resources is not certain.  Use of 

passwords or other security measures does not in any way diminish the School’s right to monitor and 

access materials on its IT Resources, nor does it create any privacy right of Staff in the messages and 

files stored or transferred through the School’s IT Resources.    

Any password used by Staff must be revealed to the School upon request for any reason that the School, 

in its discretion, deems appropriate. Further, Staff should be aware that deletion of any email messages, 

voicemails, or files would not truly eliminate the messages from the system. All email messages, 

voicemails, and other files may be stored on a central back-up system in the normal course of data 

management. 

Password Protection Standards 

General Password Construction Guidelines 

Passwords are used for various purposes. Some of the more common uses include: user-level accounts, 

web accounts, email accounts, screensaver protection, voicemail password, and local router logins.  

Staff should select strong passwords when using School IT Resources. 

1. Poor (unacceptable) passwords have the following characteristics: 

 The password contains fewer than 8 characters 

 The password is a word found in a dictionary (English or foreign) 

 The password is a common usage word such as: 

● Names of family, pets, friends, coworkers, fantasy characters, etc. 

● Computer terms and names, commands, sites, companies, hardware, software 

● Acronyms for the agency or city 

● Birthdays and other personal information, such as addresses and phone numbers 

● Word or number patterns like aaabbb, qwerty, zyxwvuts, 123321, etc. 

● Any of the above spelled backwards 



12 

● Any of the above preceded or followed by a digit (e.g., secret1, 1secret)

2. Strong (acceptable) passwords have the following characteristics:

 Contain both upper and lowercase characters (e.g., a-z, AZ)

 Have digits and punctuation characters as well as letters (e.g., 0-9;

!@#$%^&*()_+|~-)

 Are at least ten alphanumeric characters long

Try to create passwords that can be easily remembered. One way to do this is to create a password based 

on a song title, affirmation, or other phrase. For example, the phrase might be: ?This May Be One Way 

To Remember? and the password could be: ?TmB1w2R!? or ?Tmb1W> r~? or some other variation. 

(NOTE: Do not use either of these examples as passwords!) 

Password Protection Standards 

Do not use the same password for School accounts as you use for non-School accounts (e.g., 

personal ISP account, personal email accounts, etc.). 

Here is a list of Do NOTs related to password usage: 

 Do NOT reveal a password over the phone to ANYONE

 Do NOT reveal a password in an e-mail message

 Do NOT talk about a password in front of others

 Do NOT hint at the format of a password (e.g., “my family name”)

 Do NOT reveal a password on questionnaires or security forms

 Do NOT share a password with family members

 Do NOT reveal a password to co-workers

 Do NOT write a password in an obvious place that is accessible to others

 Do NOT share passwords with anyone, including passwords associated to ANY student

accounts

All passwords are to be treated as sensitive, confidential School information. If a password is 

requested by a parent or student, verify their identity, then simply forward them an associated link to 

reset their password. We are not responsible for creating passwords for end-users. 



 

13  

Internet and Email Policy 

Overview 

Use of IT Resources, such as sending or retrieving voicemails or emails or using the internet must be 

solely for School-related business and activities.  Most job responsibilities at the School require 

access to the internet and the use of educational software.  Only people appropriately authorized, for 

School purposes, may use the internet to access and download additional software.  This 

authorization is generally exclusive to decisions that the IT Department makes in conjunction with 

the need to perform your job duties and any request made from the School Principal or his/her 

designee.   

Staff do not have an expectation of privacy in anything they view, create, store, send, or receive through 

the School’s IT Resources, including email accounts.  Email messages must be treated as confidential 

by other Staff and accessed only by the intended recipient.  Staff are not authorized to retrieve or read 

any email messages that are not sent to them or by them.  Any exception to this policy must receive the 

prior approval of the School Principal or his/her designee. 

Software Access 

Software needed, in addition to the Google products, must be authorized by your immediate 

supervisor and/or the School Principal and downloaded by the IT Department. If you need access to 

software or specific websites, YouTube videos (educational), or whitelist apps, please talk with your 

immediate supervisor and consult with the IT Department to explain what you expect to receive from 

the product.  

Internet Usage 

Internet use during School hours or use of School IT Resources that are connected to the Schools 

network, must only be School-related. Internet use brings the possibility of breaches of security of 

confidential information. Internet use also creates the possibility of contamination to our system via 

viruses or spyware. Spyware allows unauthorized people, outside of the School, potential access to the 

School passwords and other confidential information. 

Removing such programs from the network requires IT staff to invest time and attention that is 

better devoted to making technological progress. For this reason, and to assure the use of work 

time appropriately for work, we ask staff members to limit internet use. 

Additionally, under no circumstances may School IT Resources or other electronic equipment, 

including devices owned by Staff, be used on School time at work to obtain, view, purchase, or access 

any pornographic, or otherwise immoral, unethical, or non-business-related internet sites. Doing so can 

lead to disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment. 

We understand that part of what you do in social media is outreach that recruits new employees and 

enhances our school brand. Many employees have social media responsibilities in their job 

description including the social media marketers, tech support, and recruiters. 

We strongly encourage you to limit the use of social media to work-related content and outreach during 

work hours. Additionally, you are prohibited from sharing any confidential or protected information 

that belongs to, or is about, the School.  



14 

The School’s reputation and brand should be protected by all Staff. The lives and actions of your 

coworkers should never be shared online. Staff must maintain the confidentiality of all students at all 

times. 

Social Media 

If you wish to use networking protocols or set up a social media site as a part of the educational 

process, please work with your School Principal and IT Department to identify and use a restricted, 

School-endorsed networking platform.  Such sites will be the property of the School who will have 

unrestricted access to, and control of, such sites. 

Staff shall not accept students as friends on any personal social networking sites and are to decline any 

student-initiated friend requests. Teachers are not to initiate “friendships” with students or parents.  

Staff must delete any students already on their “friends” list immediately.   

With regard to social networking content (e.g., Instagram, Facebook, Twitter, etc.), Staff should not 

use commentary deemed to be defamatory, obscene, proprietary, or libelous with regard to any 

School-related business or policy, employee, student, or parent. Additionally, employees should 

exercise caution with regards to exaggeration, obscenity, copyrighted materials, legal conclusions, and 

derogatory remarks or characterizations. Employees should weigh whether a particular posting puts 

his/her effectiveness as a School employee at risk.  School encourages employees to post only what 

they want the world to see. Imagine that students, their parents, or administrators will visit your site as 

most information is available to the general public even after it is removed from the site.  Employees 

may not discuss students nor post images that include students.  

Due to security risks, employees must be cautious when installing the external applications that work 

with the social networking site.  At a minimum, it is recommended that all employees should have all 

privacy settings set to “Only Friends”. The settings “Friends of Friends” and “Networks and Friends” 

open your content to a large group of unknown people, including students.  

Although there are advantages to the use of social media, there are many disadvantages, including, but 

not limited:   

● The overuse and availability of bandwidth to all employees

● Malware and network hijack

● Decrease in work productivity

Staff should be cautious when using social media platforms and should use their best judgement.   

Email Usage at School 

Email is to be used for School business only. School confidential information must not be shared 

outside of the school, without authorization, at any time. You are also not to conduct personal business 

using School computers or emails, unless otherwise permitted.  Please keep this in mind as you consider 

forwarding non-business emails to associates, family members, or friends. Please keep all email 

messaging appropriate and professional when communicating with co-workers and families. 



15 

Mass Email and Effective Electronic Communication 

Transmission of mass emails must comply with federal and state laws, as well as the School’s 

policies.  Mass emails should be limited and for educational and school-related purposes.  Mass 

email is appropriate for information that pertains to the majority of the recipients; is critical and/or 

time-sensitive; and provides the School community with essential information.   

Mass emails that are not in line with the School’s mission or those that are for personal gain or 

businesses purposes are inappropriate.  You must obtain permission for any email lists to which 

you are not authorized to access.  Access to a list does not necessarily imply permission to use. 

If you wish to do a large mailing to a group you must get approval from the School Principal. 

Mass Email Checklist 

Before you send a mass email, you should ensure you can answer “yes” to each of the following 

questions: 

● Is email the best or appropriate method to get information to your intended audience?

● Is the message relevant to the School’s core mission?

● Have you included in the content of the message:

○ A “From:” address where replies will be received;

○ The office, organization, or individual sending the message;

○ Contact information if there is a question, comment, or complaint about the message;

○ An explanation of why the recipient is receiving the message; and

○ Pointers to our website or elsewhere for additional information

● Do you have authorization to use the mailing list?

● If your mailing will go to more than 1,000 recipients, do you have approval to do a mass

mailing to your intended audience?

Please note that Gmail has strict sending limits when sending bulk mail. Contact your IT 

Department for more information about these limitations. 

Employee Email 

Keep in mind that the School owns any communication sent via email or that is stored on School 

equipment. Management and other authorized staff have the right to access any material in your 

email or on the School’s IT Resources at any time. Please do not consider your electronic 

communication, storage, or access to be private if it is created or stored on the School’s IT 

Resources.  

Emails That Discriminate 

Any email content that discriminates against any protected classification including, but not limited to, 

age, race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability is prohibited. Threatening or offensive 



 

16  

emails are prohibited at the School. Violation of this policy could result in disciplinary action or 

termination. 

Phishing Emails are SCAMS 

Phishing is a type of attack carried out in order to steal usernames, passwords, credit card information, 

social security numbers, and other sensitive data by masquerading as a trustworthy entity. Phishing is 

most often seen in the form of malicious emails pretending to be from credible sources. We ask that you 

do your due diligence to ensure that the email you receive is safe and coming from a reputable source. 

No institution, bank or otherwise, will ever ask for private information via email. It may not always be 

easy to tell whether an email or website is legitimate, but there are many ways to identify, such as the 

following: 

 In the body of an email, you might see questions asking you to “verify” or “update your 

account” or “failure to update your records will result in account suspension.” It is usually safe 

to assume that no credible organization will ever ask you to re-enter or disclose private account 

information, so do not fall for this trap. 

● Any email that asks for your personal or sensitive information should not be trusted. Even if 

the email has official logos or text or even links to a legitimate website, it could easily be 

fraudulent. Never give out your personal information. 

● Do not respond to warning messages claiming you have a virus or have been hacked. 

● Check the email address - ask yourself: “Does it come from someone I know? Am I 

expecting an email from this source? Does it match or legitimize the organization it is tied 

to?” 

● Hover over the link, don’t click it. (Look at the bottom left corner of your monitor to reveal 

the URL). 

● Never forward emails that aren’t work related or may appear to be a scam. Emails with 

advertisements and/or suggestions to forward to someone else are usually a trap and could 

introduce viruses to all users. 

If you suspect any malicious activity, please contact the IT Department immediately. 

 

 

 



17 

Staff Equipment Policy 

Overview 

The School’s goal is to provide sufficient equipment to allow School staff to manage their duties 

efficiently. Equipment is usually assigned and issued upon hire for all new employees.  All new devices 

require between three (3) days to three (3) weeks for delivery and configuration.  Therefore, 

administrators/supervisors are advised to notify the IT Department immediately upon hiring a new staff 

member. 

This Manual provides the School policy requirements to assure appropriate and equitable issuance to 

faculty and staff of the School’s IT Resources. This policy guides faculty and staff concerning 

utilization and support of computer and peripheral needs and basic network access, as well as 

personal responsibilities of staff. 

New Hire Details:  Upon hiring a new employee, School management must send to the IT Department 

the following information:   

● Employee’s full name

● Supervisor or manager’s full name

● Employee’s full address (only necessary for staff that work off-site)

● Employee’s title of position (please include department)

● Employee’s start date

● List of equipment needed (only if they require additional equipment)

● Requested school-affiliated email address

The School may offer the following standard devices/equipment to Staff: 

1. Up to two monitors, one keyboard, one mouse, and one dock

2. Office phone extension line (approval by the School Principal or his/her designee is required)*

All IT Resources require prior approval of the Staff’s immediate supervisor and should be made by 

submitting a ticket to the School’s Helpdesk at the following address: 

techhelp@cabrillopointacademy.org.  *All devices are subject to change without notice. 

School Owned Equipment 

Any IT Resource including, but not limited to, desk phones, smartphones, tablets, laptops, desktop 

computers, and tablets that the School provides for your use, should only be used for school-related 

purposes.  Keep in mind that the School owns the devices and the information in these devices.  If you 

leave the School for any reason, you must return the IT Resources upon request or on your last day of 

work, whichever occurs first. 

You may use personal electronic devices that are not connected to the School network to access any 

appropriate internet site during breaks and lunch. 



 

18  

Staff Use of Equipment/Materials 

IT Resources provided on School property is for the benefit of students and staff.  The care of all 

devices is the responsibility of each Staff member.  If at any time there is an issue with an IT 

Resource, please contact the IT Department for more instructions. Staff may use equipment for non-

instructional and not-for-profit use, subject to the following conditions: 

1. If School-owned equipment is to be removed from its assigned location, prior approval must 

be given by the School Principal or his/her designee.  

2. Staff are responsible for the cost of repairing any damaged, lost, or stolen item in their control 

or possession.  Staff must immediately contact the School Principal or his/her designee and the 

IT Department to report any damaged, lost, or stolen IT Resource.  

3. Under no circumstances may equipment be used for private or personal business ventures.  IT 

Resources can only be used for school business. 

4. Upon departure from the School all Staff must return IT Resources upon request or on their last 

day, whichever occurs first.  If the School’s attempts to collect a device is unsuccessful, the 

School will take necessary action to retrieve the device.  

Pre-Purchase Review Requirements 

To ensure sound purchasing, supportability, and appropriate pricing, and to ensure security of the 

School’s resources, the purchase of all School IT Resources shall be approved by the IT Department 

prior to purchase. If there is an item that is “out of the ordinary,” prior approval from the School 

Principal or his/her designee is required.   

*Please note, the School has a large list of vendors or suppliers that support our organizational needs, 

therefore the lead time for items purchased through these vendors may vary. 

Software 

The School considers software piracy a serious offense. The School abides by all legal requirements 

for licensing software. Only licensed software will be installed on school owned equipment. The IT 

Department will be responsible for purchasing licenses for applications that are appropriate and 

included as part of the standard configuration. 

We strongly discourage the purchase of licensing for individual and small groups, unless this is a part 

of your job duties. The IT Department will not be liable for licensing issues when software isn’t in 

accordance with use for school related business and the Staff member did not have prior authorization 

to access, use, or purchase the software. Licensing purchases (including software) that have not been 

approved by management may be classified as a personal purchase and may not be reimbursed. In 

order to provide a software recovery mechanism for individuals and small groups, each department is 

required to maintain the licensing documentation and original media of software purchases. 

Software purchased through the School shall not be installed on personally owned devices without 

the prior approval of the School Principal or his/her designee.  

Security 

Every member of the School community is responsible for protecting the security of School information 

and information systems by adhering to the objectives and requirements stated within all School 

policies, including privacy and security protections.  If multiple policy statements or security standards 



19 

are relevant for a specific situation, the most restrictive security standards will apply. 

Failure to comply with established policies and practices may result in loss of IT privileges 

and/or disciplinary action. 

Replacement Cycle and Redeployment 

The School will attempt to reuse or appropriately dispose of any IT Resources that can no longer be 

used appropriately.  Redeployment and/or replacement is at the discretion of the IT Department.  All 

Staff must contact and obtain the approval prior to requesting replacement of any IT Resources from the 

IT Department. 

Disposal of Equipment 

The IT Department is solely responsible for the sale and disposal of all computing equipment and 

peripheral storage devices when they are deemed surplus. No department or individual may arrange 

for the sale of, or collect money for, school owned equipment, computers, furniture, or other 

supplies/materials, regardless of the source of funds.  No individual may gift or donate equipment, 

including, but not limited to, computers, cell phones, furniture, or other items without School 

approval. School owned equipment, including, but not limited to, computers, laptops, tablets, cell 

phones, furniture, and other materials may not be removed from the School, converted to personal 

property, or retained for personal use. 



 

20  

Equipment Configuration Policy 

Overview 

This Manual has been established to create a standard configuration for all IT Resources. Because of 

the variances between the types, makes, models, configurations, builds, versions, and brands of IT 

Resources available, it is necessary to standardize all technology resources to make service and 

maintenance easier and also to help keep costs down. 

Policy 

Generally, staff shall order and utilize equipment that is serviceable and recommended by the School IT 

Department. Since equipment availability changes over time, any individual or department wishing to 

purchase IT Resources should first consult with the IT Department staff.  This applies to any and all IT 

Resources, including, but not limited to: 

● Computers (Servers, Desktop, Laptop, Tablets and Mobile Devices, etc.) 

● HDTVs, Printers, scanners, copiers, fax machines, or all‐in‐one devices 

● Projectors and screens 

● VoIP phones 

● Digital cameras and camcorders 

● Software (Application, Operating System, Network‐Based, etc.) 

Virtual Office Phone System 

Virtual Office is a secure, cloud-based service that integrates voice, messaging, and meetings all in 

one place. You can use your virtual office with a traditional desk phone or a computer-based 

softphone application.  If you’d like more information on how to use 8x8 Virtual Office, please 

contact your IT Department for more details and instructions. 

*Do not provide your internal phone number or extension to the public, always use your external 

number and/or call queue extension. 

Stolen Technology 

All devices issued by the School are generally encrypted with data protection software (e.g., BitLocker, 

FileVault). This is a data protection feature that integrates with the operating system and addresses the 

threats of data theft or exposure from lost, stolen, or inappropriately decommissioned computers. Data on 

a lost or stolen device is vulnerable to unauthorized access, either by running a software-attack tool against 

it or by transferring the device’s hard disk to a different device.  BitLocker helps mitigate unauthorized 

data access by enhancing file and system protections. 

 



 

21  

Personal IT Resources  

Overview 

This policy will set forth the rules and regulations which will determine how Staff will perform work 

on personally‐owned IT Resources, to the extent permitted. The IT Department does not service 

personal IT Resources. It is strongly advised that no employee use their personal devices to access 

confidential school information unless otherwise permitted by the School Principal (or designee) and 

the IT Department.  

Policy 

The IT Department always strives to ensure that School employees, students, and affiliates receive the 

best possible technology assistance available.  The School IT Department does not provide support for 

personal devices.  

The following rules applies as it relates to IT Department support for personal devices:  

● The IT Department is prohibited from installing software on personal devices unless it is 

strictly for school purposes and approved by the School Principal or his/her designee. 

● Staff are not permitted to assist students and/or parents/guardians with repairs on 

personal devices or School-owned equipment.  This includes installing or assisting with 

software, or guiding and directing the student or his/her parent/guardian on how to fix 

or repair the problem.  If a student or parent/guardian is having issues with the use of a 

personal device or school-owned equipment, staff must report this to the IT Department 

to determine appropriate next steps.  

** The IT Department is prohibited from placing orders for staff with the use of personal funds. 



Information Technology Department 

1

Commented [RM1]: Note to Client:

This manual is limited to policies and procedures for staff 

used of school-owned equipment. We removed any 

policies and procedures that specifically applied to 

students and provided our proposed changes to those 

policies in a separate document. We recommend 

incorporating student-specific policies and procedures in

 

[Insert School Logo]



Policies and Procedures Manual for Staff 

2



Overview 

[INSERT TABLE OF CONTENTS] 

3



Introduction 

Overview 

This document serves as a rulebookInformation Technology Policy and roadmap for successfully and 

properly utilizing Procedure Manual (Manual) sets forth [Insert School Name]’s (School) policies and 

procedures for use of the School’s technology equipment, software, operating systems, storage media, 

mobile devices, network accounts providing electronic mail or resources at Cabrillo Point Academy 

(CPA). You, , and other information technology devices and/or services (IT Resources) by employees, 

staff, volunteers, vendors, contractors, and other individuals employed or acting on behalf of the 

employee, School (collectively referred throughout this document as “Staff”). 

The School’s IT Resources must be used for educational and school business-related purposes with the 

intent to serve the interests of the students, teachers, parents/guardians, and staff. Staff are responsible for 

familiarizing themselves with the policies and procedures set forth in this Manual prior to obtaining and 

using the School’s IT Resources, as well as signing any acceptable use agreement. Any misuse, 

 misappropriation, negligence, or deliberate disobedience of the School’s IT Resources will not be 

tolerated and the School reserves the right to take any action necessary to address misuse. 

To ensure that the School keeps all IT policies and procedures current and relevant, the School may 

need to modify and amend this Manual from time-to-time. This Manual is not all encompassing; it is the 

responsibility of every user to know these guidelines and to use their best judgement and exercise 
 reasonable care when using the School’s IT Resources. 

 The School’s IT Department encourages all Staff to take appropriate precautions in use of IT Resources. 

In the event that Staff may have questions or concerns regarding the use of IT Resources, they should 

always take careful consideration to verify that all actions contact the School’s IT Department at the 

following number [insert phone number] or email address [insert email address]. 

Purpose and Scope 

 The School’s IT Department is committed to protecting the School’s users from illegal or damaging 

 actions by individuals who use the School’s IT Resources. The purpose of this Manual is to outline the 

 acceptable use of the School’s IT Resources. Staff must ensure that all use of IT Resources provided by 

the School are consistent with this Manual and fall within the authorized parameters for access, 

utilization, distribution, and modification of CPA’s technology resources set forth within this 

document.the School’s IT Resources. 

Any misuse, misappropriation, negligence, or deliberate disobedience concerning these policies and 

procedures will not be tolerated. It is up to each individual employee and affiliate of CPA to familiarize 

him/herself with the policies and procedures set forth prior to signing the agreement form associated to 

these policies and procedures. 

It is the purpose of the CPA Information Technology Department (ITD) to provide these policies and 

procedures in order to address potential situations and to provide steps to take during these situations. 

However, not all situations can ever be addressed; so it is up to each individual employee and affiliate to 

use these policies and procedures as an example of what actions to take. 

The CPA Information Technology Department does encourage all CPA employees and associates to 

take precautions; should a difficult situation present itself. Please contact the ITD at (619-749-



1928), if you require further assistance or have any questions.



Contents 

Overview 

Acceptable Use of Information Technology 

Unacceptable Use 

Enforcement 

Password Policies and Procedures 

Internet and Email Policy Equipment 

Configuration Policy



Acceptable Use of Information Technology Resources 

Overview 

Cabrillo Point Academy Acceptable Use of Information Technology Resources policy (AUP) provides 

for access to information technology (IT) resources and communications networks within a culture of 

openness, trust, and integrity. In addition, Cabrillo Point Academy (CPA) is committed to protecting 

itself and its students, faculty, and staff from unethical, illegal, or damaging actions by individuals 

using these systems. 

CPA is committed to upholding important security, privacy, and safety regulations, protocols, and 

standards. This Manual is an integral part of the IT Department’s policies and procedures. The guidelines 

set forth in this Manual apply to all IT Resources owned or leased by the School. 

Applicable sections of this Manual may also apply to privately-owned equipment that is connected to the 

School’s network (i.e., WiFi Network), which can include, but is not limited to, computer equipment, 

software, operating systems, storage media, and the internet. 

Users of CPA devices, networks, accounts, and other resourcesIT Resources must adhere to CPA 

policies.the School’s policies and manuals, including, but not limited to, the Employee Handbook and this 

Manual. Users are expected to fully comply with local, state, and federal laws and regulations. Failure to 

adhere to these policies or regulationsapplicable law may result in discipline, legal action, or other remedies 

determined to be within the rights of CPA. Relevant regulations School’s authority. These laws include (, 

but are not limited to): 

● The, the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)). 

● Children's Internet Protection Act (CIPA)

● Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)

● Children's Online Privacy Protection Act (COPPA)

● Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)

DEFINITIONS: 

1. CPA or School or Organization or We - Cabrillo Point Academy and its subsidiaries,

programs, and divisions 

2. ITD - Cabrillo Point Academy Information Technology Department

3. You or Your or I - employee of CPA and or signer of this Acceptable Use of Technology 

Policy 

4. Resources - devices, systems, services or networks owned, operated or issued by CPA 5.

User - any person(s) accessing or utilizing CPA resources that is not a resource operator 6. 

AUP - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ACCEPTABLE USE POLICY 

Purpose 

The purpose of this policy is to outline the ethical and acceptable use of information systems at 

Cabrillo Point Academy. These rules are in place to protect students, faculty, and staff; i.e., to ensure 

that members of the Cabrillo Point Academy community have access to reliable, current IT resources 

that are



safe from unauthorized or malicious use. 

Insecure practices and malicious acts expose Cabrillo Point Academy and individual students, faculty, and 

staff to risks including virus attacks, compromise of network systems and services, and loss of data or 

confidential information. Security breaches could result in legal action for individuals who violate CPA 

school policies and ITD policies. In addition, security breaches damage the school’s reputation and could 

result in loss of services. Other misuses, such as excessive use by an individual, can substantially diminish 

resources available for other users. 

Scope 

This outline is an integral part of IT security policies and applies to faculty, staff, and students; as well 

as any other individuals or entities who use information and IT resources at Cabrillo Point Academy. 

This policy applies to all IT resources owned or leased by Cabrillo Point Academy; and to any privately 

owned equipment connected to the schools network and includes, but is not limited to, computer 

equipment, software, operating systems, storage media, and the Internet. 

Securing and protecting these significant and costly resources from misuse or malicious activity is the 

responsibility of Other administrative units may be permitted to develop or implement additional 

 policies and procedures related to the use of the School’s IT Resources so long as those who manage 

systems as well as those who use them. Effective security is a team effort involving the participation and 

support of every member of the CPA community who accesses and uses IT resources. Therefore, every 

user of Cabrillo Point Academy that utilizes IT resources is required to know the policies and to conduct 

their activities within the scope of the AUP, and the Policies, Standards, and Guidelines for IT Security 

(see Resources below). Failure to comply with this policy may result in disciplinary action, suspend or 

deny user access from assigned resources to preserve the integrity of the ITD security. 

Acceptable Use Policy (AUP) 

Unless otherwise specified in this policy or other CPA policies, use of school information technology 

resources is restricted to job related purposes to the school’s mission. Eligible individuals are provided 

access in order to support their job duties as employees, official business with the school, and other 

school- sanctioned activities. Individuals may not share with or transfer to others their user accounts 

including passwords, or other access codes that allow them to gain access to CPA Information 

Technology resources. The protection and privacy of our students and staff information is the highest 

priority and each staff member is expected to enact safety privacy measures (password protect files that 

have confidential information when handling personal identifiable information of students and staff) 

according to current state and federal laws (FERPA). Violation of this could result in disciplinary action 

or termination. 

Other administrative units have considerable latitude in developing complementary technology use 

policies and procedures, as long as they are consistent with this policyManual and 

any other applicable  technology use-related policies of the school..  For more information about 

developing technology policies and procedures, please contact the Information TechnologySchool’s IT 

Department (ITD).. 

Incidental personal use of information technology resources must adhere to all applicable school 

policies. Under no circumstances may incidental personal use involve violations of the law, interfere 



with the fulfillment of an employee's school responsibilities, or adversely impact or conflict with 

activities supporting the mission of the school.



Users are prohibited from engaging in any activity that is illegal under local, state, federal, or international 

law or in violation of school policy The categories and lists below are by no means exhaustive, but attempt 

to provide a framework for activities that fall into the category of acceptable/unacceptable use. 

Definitions 

● “[Insert School Name]” or “School” or “Organization” or “We” means [Insert School Name]

● “IT Department” or “ITD” means Information Technology Department.

● “IT Resources” include, but are not limited to:
  

● Computers

○o : Desktop Computers (if applicable), Mobile Devices, Laptops, etc.

● Network Equipment 

○o : Routers, Network and Communication Cabling, VoIP Phones, HotSpots, Cradlepoints,

etc. 

●o Audio/Video Equipment: Projectors, Cameras, Copiers/Printers, Fax Machines, Security
Cameras, TVs, etc. 

○ Projectors, Cameras, Copiers/Printers, Fax Machines, Security Cameras, TVs, etc

● Software

○o : Operating Systems, Application Software,

● Cloud Based Systems

○o : Web Content Filter, Azure Services, Teamviewer, Adobe, Email, Google

● Resources

○o : Group Drive File Storage, Website File Storage, Email Accounts, Social Networking 
Accounts, etc. 

● “You” or “Your” means employee, contractor, volunteer, or any other individual who has been

issued a School IT Resource.

● “User” means any person(s) accessing or utilizing the Schools’ IT Resources that is not a

resource operator

● “AUP” means Information Technology Acceptable Use Policy.



Acceptable Use Policy 

General Use and Ownership Rights 

 Use of the School’s IT Resources is a privilege. As with all privileges, it is the responsibility of the user 

to use the IT Resources appropriately and in compliance with the School’s policies and procedures, as 

well as applicable law. Staff are responsible for exercising good judgment regarding 

 the use of the School’s IT Resources. Staff should be aware that IT Resources and any data that is created 

on the network is the property of the School. Staff should not have an expectation of privacy, 

 express or implied, in their use of the School’s IT Resources. The IT Department may monitor 

equipment, systems, and network at any time. The IT Department reserves the right to audit 

networks and systems on a periodic basis to ensure compliance with applicable policies and laws. 

The School assumes no responsibility for any loss or damage to IT Resources not owned by the 

 School while on the School’s network. 

The privacy of our students and staff is the highest priority and Staff are expected to take appropriate 

measures (e.g., password-protect files that have confidential information) when handing confidential 

information, including personally identifiable information related to a student, that is consistent with state and 

federal laws (e.g., FERPA). 

 If staff require assistance in determining appropriate security measures, they must contact the IT 

Department. Violation of this Manual and/or related law or policies could result in disciplinary action 

(e.g., termination). 

The following activities provideprovides a general roadmap to use CPA’s technology resources in an 

acceptable mannerfor use of the School’s IT Resources: 

1. YouStaff agree to, learn about and comply with all information outlined in this 

AUP documentManual. 

2. Persons to whom items are assigned are expected to Staff must exercise reasonable care to 

protect those itemsIT Resources against damage, loss, and theft. “Reasonable 

care” is defined as: 

○ Neverincludes, but is not limited to: never leaving items unattended

○ Never; never lending, giving, or releasing items to a person other than an 

employee of the ITD 

○ Neverunauthorized individuals; never removing protective accessories or features (e.g.

cases, bumpers, asset tags) 

○2. Keeping); or keeping items away from dangerous conditions (e.g. liquids, heat sources,

unstable surfaces or items) and preventing actions which promote damage beyond normal wear 

and tear. 

3. You must immediately report damaged, lost or stolen items/resources. Items reported stolen or 

missing will require a police report. 

3. YouStaff are expected to make a reasonable effort to protect yourall passwords, private and

prevent the unauthorized or inadvertent disclosure of confidential information and backup 

your. 

4. Staff are expected to back up all school information and data. 

5. EmployeesStaff must use exercise extreme caution when opening emails with attachments

received from unknown senders; if you receive an email you don’t recognize, do not open it,



just delete it or. Delete the email and notify the ITD.IT Department. 

6. All users should lock the workstationtheir workstations when unattended (i.e., save your work

and then log off the device or turn off the device).

7. Upon termination of employment, all technologyIT Resources must be returned immediately to 

the IT Department on your final day. If any attempt to collect the items have failed, all 

matters will be handled by local law enforcement.



Acceptable Use Policy (AUP) For more 

Unless otherwise specified in this Manual or other School policies or procedures, use of School IT 

Resources is restricted to educational and school-related business purposes, which must be aligned with the 

School’s mission. Staff are provided access to IT Resources in order to support their job duties, official 

School business, and other school-related activities. 

Staff shall not share with, or transfer to, others their IT Resources and/or school-related accounts, 

including passwords, or other access codes that allow them to gain access to School IT Resources 

without the prior approval of the School Principal or his/her designee. 

Staff are responsible for ensuring that they comply with the following: 

1. Staff must use the IT Resources for school purposes only, in alignment with the staff’s job

duties, and in a professional and courteous manner.

2. Staff must respect and protect the privacy of others by refraining from distributing private

information, please contact the CPA about others or themselves; using only assigned

accounts; and only viewing or accessing networks to which they are authorized.

3. Staff cannot use IT Resources to access any social media platforms (e.g., Facebook, 

Instagram, Twitter, etc.) for non-school related activities. 

4. Staff must use IT Resources in a manner consistent with the School’s policies, including the 

policies provided in the Employee Handbook.

5. Staff must respect and protect the integrity, availability, and security of all IT Resources by 

observing all filters and network security practices; reporting security risks or violations; not 

destroying or damaging data, networks, or other resources without School’s permission. 

6. Staff are prohibited from using IT Resources to further other acts that are illegal or violate the

School’s policies. For example, Staff shall not engage in any harassing or discriminatory

behaviors or accessing any sexually explicit internet sites.

7. Staff are prohibited from using IT Resources to create, access, download, edit, view, store,

send or print materials that are illegal, offensive, harassing, intimidating, discriminatory,

sexually explicit or graphic, pornographic, obscene or otherwise inconsistent with the values

and general standards for the School.

7. Staff shall refrain from using IT Resources for purposes other than those related to the School’s

program. For example, Staff cannot use Information Technology Department.

Staff Responsibilities

 



8. to buy, sell, advertise, or otherwise conduct business.

9. Staff are prohibited from using the IT Resources to solicit for political causes, commercial 

enterprises, outside organizations, or other non-job-related solicitations. 

10. Staff must abide by all copyright, trademark, patent, and other laws governing intellectual 

property. No software may be installed, except as permitted by applicable law or School 

administration, copied or used on School equipment except as permitted by law. All software 

license provisions must be strictly followed.

The duties and responsibilities set forth above by no means are exhaustive; they are intended to provide a 

framework and guidepost for the activities that are acceptable. 

Use of IT Resources for Incidental Purposes 

IT Resources are to be used for educational and school-related purposes. However, Staff may use IT 

Resources for incidental purposes provided that they comply with all applicable School policies, 

including, but not limited to, this Manual, the Employee Handbook, applicable law. Incidental use is 

permitted only if it does not: 

1. Directly or indirectly interfere with the School’s operation of IT Resources.

2. Interfere with the user’s job duties.

3. Burden the School with noticeable incremental costs.

4. Violate the law or School’s policies.

5. Used for commercial purposes not under the auspices of the School.

6. Used for personal financial gain except as permitted under applicable policies.

Under no circumstances may incidental personal use violate the law, interfere with the fulfillment of Staff 

responsibilities, or adversely impact or conflict with activities supporting the School’s mission. Any 

incidental personal use of the School’s IT Resources may be designated as the School’s records subject 

to disclosure to the School and third parties in accordance with law. 

The duties and responsibilities set forth above by no means are exhaustive; they are intended to provide a 

framework and guidepost for the activities that are acceptable. 

Revocation of Privileges 

 Staff access or privilege to the School’s IT Resources may be revoked or revised at any time and as 

necessary in the event that one of the following events occur (which are non-exhaustive): 

1. Staff transfer.

2. Staff resignation. 

3. Staff termination. 

4. Investigation related to Staff conduct.

5. Interfere with the user’s employment or other obligations to the School.



6. Burden the School with noticeable incremental costs



Unacceptable 

Use 

Excessive Non-Priority Use of Computing Resources 

 Priority for the use of IT resources is given to activities related to the school’s missions of teaching, 

learning, research, and outreach. CPA computers and resources are limited in capacity and are in high 

demand. To conserve IT resource capacity for all users, individuals should exercise restraint when 

utilizing computing and system resources. Individual users may be required to stop non-priority use of 

IT resources, such as recreational activities and non-academic, non-business services. 

General Use Restrictions 

Under no circumstance are Staff permitted to engage in any activity that is illegal under local, 

state, or federal law, or violate the School’s policies, including this Manual and the Employee 

Handbook, while utilizing the School’s IT Resources. 

The activities listed below, in general, are prohibited unless Staff are expressly exempt. The list of 

prohibited activities below is non-exhaustive and is intended to provide a framework of 
 activities which fall within the category of “unacceptable use”. Staff must ultimately use their 
 best judgement and exercise reasonable care when using the School’s IT Resources. 

Unacceptable systemUse of School Systems and network activities include:Networks 

Engaging in or effecting security breaches or malicious use of system communication including, 

but not limited to: 

1. Obtaining configuration information about a network or system for which the user 

does not have administrative responsibility. 

2. Except when anonymous access is explicitly provided, engaging in activities intended to 

hide the user's identity or otherwise forging and/or misrepresenting the user’s identity. 

3.1. Purposefully creating nuisance traffic for the network or systems attached to the 

network. 

4.1. Purposefully creating nuisance radio waves or Wi-Fi traffic which prevents successful wireless 

communication. 

5.1. 

Purposefully deleting work related files, shared drive files or confidential files that CPA 

school officials, teachers, staff, and IT employees utilize to perform the duties and 

responsibilities on the job. 

6.1. Circumventing user authentication or accessing data, accounts, or systems that the user 

is not expressly authorized to access. 

7. Interfering with or denying service to another user on the CPA network or using IT 

resources to interfere with or deny service to persons outside CPA. 

8. Any other use that purposely causes a negative potential impact on CPA systems or 

operations or otherwise causes a loss of confidentiality, integrity, or availability of CPA data 

or services.

Agreements.



Unauthorized Use of CPA Property 

Users are responsible for complying with the guidelines of this 

Manual and all applicable laws and regulations regarding the dissemination and protection of data and 

information that is confidential, particularly with regards to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

of 1974 (FERPA), the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), Children's 

Internet Protection Act (CIPA),, and any other applicable state and federal legislation dealing with 

information privacy. Violations include, but are not limited to: 

Except as provided by fair use principles, engaging in unauthorizedThe following activities are strictly 

prohibited: 

1. Unauthorized copying, distribution, display, or publication of copyrighted material including, 

but not limited to, digitization and distribution of photographs from magazines, books, or other 

copyrighted sources; copyrighted music or video; and the installation of any copyrighted

software without an appropriate license.

2. Using, displaying, or publishing licensed trademarks, including Cabrillo Point Academy'sthe 

School’s trademarks, without license or authorization or using them in a manner inconsistent 

with any terms of authorization. 

3. Exporting software, technical information, encryption software, or technology in

violation of international or regional export control laws.

Inappropriate or malicious use of IT systems includes: 

4. Disclosing personally identifiable information related to a student without prior 

written consent. 

1.5. Setting up file sharing in which protected intellectual property is illegally shared. 

2.6. Intentionally introducing malicious programs into the system or server (e.g., viruses, malware, 

worms, Trojan horses, email bombs, etc.). 

3.7. Inappropriate or unauthorized use or sharing of school-authorizedSchool IT privileges 

or resourcesResources, networks, systems, accounts, etc. 

8. Revealing your account username and password to others or allowing use of your 

account by others (e.g., family or other household members). 

4.9. Changing another user'suser’s password, access, or authorizations. 

5.10. Using an Cabrillo Point Academy computing assetthe School’s IT Resources to actively 

engage in displaying, or transmitting material that is in violation of the School’s 

policies or applicable laws, including, but not limited to, the sexual harassment policy or 

laws, hostile workplace laws, or other illegal or impermissible activity. 

6.11. Using an Cabrillo Point Academy computing asset the School’s IT Resources for 

any private purpose or for personal gain, unless otherwise permitted. 

12. Engaging in, or effecting security breaches, or malicious use of system

communication.



13. Obtaining configuration information about a network or system for which the user

does not have administrative responsibility.

14. Except when anonymous access is explicitly provided, engaging in activities intended to 

hide the user’s identity or otherwise forging and/or misrepresenting the user’s identity. 

15. Purposefully creating nuisance traffic for the network or systems attached to the 

network. 

16. Purposefully creating nuisance radio waves or Wi-Fi traffic which prevents successful

wireless communication. 

17. Purposefully deleting work related files, shared drive files, or confidential files that the 

School officials, teachers, staff, and IT employees utilize to perform the duties and 

responsibilities on the job. 

18. Circumventing user authentication or accessing data, accounts, or systems that the 

user is not expressly authorized to access.

19. MisuseInterfering with or denying service to another user on the School’s network or 

using IT Resources to interfere with or deny service to persons outside School.

20. Any other use that purposely causes a negative potential impact on School systems or 

operations or otherwise causes a loss of confidentiality, integrity, or availability of 

School data or services. 

Unacceptable Use of Electronic Communications 

Electronic communications (i.e., emails, messenger, etc.) are essential in carrying out the activities of the 

schoolSchool and for individual communication among staff, faculty, students, and their correspondents. 

Individuals Staff are required to know and comply with the school’sSchool’s policy on Mass Email and 

Effective Electronic Communication (see Resources below). 

Key prohibitions include, but are not limited to: 

1. Sending unsolicited messages, including "“junk mail"” or other advertising 

material, to individuals who did not specifically request such material, except as approved under 

the policy on Mass Email and Effective Electronic Communication.

2. Engaging in harassmentharassing or discriminatory behaviors via electronic 

communicationscommunication, whether through language, frequency, or size of messages.

3. Masquerading as someone else by using their email or, internet address, or electronic signature.
  

4. Soliciting email from any other email address, other than that of the poster'sposter’s account, 

with the intent to harass or to collect replies.

5. Creating or forwarding "“chain letters"” or solicitations for business schemes.



6. Using email originating from Cabrillo Point Academy’s the School-provided accounts for

commercial use ornon-School related business (e.g., personal gain.use). 

Excessive Non-Priority Use of Computing Resources



Priority for the use of IT Resources is given to activities related to the School’s missions of teaching, 

learning, researching, and outreach. School computers and resources are limited in capacity and are in 

high demand. To conserve IT Resources for all users, individuals should exercise restraint when utilizing 

computing and system resources. Individual users may be required to stop non-priority use of IT 

Resources, such as recreational activities and non-academic, non-business services.



Enforcement 

The Acceptable Use of Information Technology Resources policyThis Manual is enforced through the 

following mechanisms.various measures, including those set forth below. Any user who discovers 

unauthorized access or use of IT Resources or attempts to, or otherengages in, improper usage of 

Cabrillo Point Academy technology should access or use of IT Resources must immediately report the 

infractionit to the Information TechnologyIT 

Department, or other appropriate administrators. 

Management personnel and the School Principal. Staff are responsible for ensuring employees are 

aware of and trained in the provisions of this policy.that they understand the guidelines set forth in this 

Manual and other applicable policies, including, but not limited to, the Employee Handbook. 

Interim Measures 

The school may temporarily disable service to an individual or a computing device, when an apparent 

misuse of school computing facilities or systems has occurred, and the misuse: 

1. Is a violation of criminal law 

The School may take interim measures to prevent unauthorized or unacceptable access or use of the 

 School’s IT Resources. This can include, but is not limited to any activity that: 

1. Violates the law or the School’s policies.

2. Has the potential to cause significant damage to, or interferenceinterfer, with school 

facilities or servicesthe School’s operations. 

3. May cause significantharm or damage to another person (by threats, harassment or defamation

of character).e.g., actions that are threatening, discriminatory, or violate any School policies

or applicable law)

4. May result in liability to the schoolSchool

An attempt will be made to contact the person responsible for the account or equipment prior to disabling 

service; unless law enforcement authorities forbid it or Information Technology staff determine that 

immediate action is necessary to preserve the integrity of the school network. In any case, the user shall 

be informed as soon as possible so that they may present reasons in writing why their usage is not a 

violation or that they have authorization for the use. 

Suspension of Services and Other Action 

Users may be issued warnings, may be required to agree to conditions of continued service, or may have 

their privileges suspended or denied if: 

● After hearing the user's explanation of the alleged violation, an IT administrator 

has made a determination that the user has engaged in a violation of this code, or 
● An employee disciplinary body has determined that the user has engaged in a violation of the code. 

Interim measures may include, but are not limited to, temporarily disabling Staff access to, or use of, IT 

Resources. 

Violations of Policy 

Violations of the policies set forth in this Manual will be taken seriously and may result in disciplinary 

action, including possible termination, and civil and criminal liability.





Password Policies and Procedures 

Overview 

Passwords are an important aspect of computer security. They are the front line of protection for user 

accounts. A poorly chosen password may result in the compromise of Cabrillo Point Academy'sthe 

School’s entire privacy network. As such, all employees (including contractors and vendors with access to 

Cabrillo Point Academythe School’s network or utilize its IT Resources) are responsible for taking the 

appropriate steps, as outlined below, to select and secure their passwords. The scope of this policy includes 

all personnel who have, or are responsible for an, a School-affiliated account, service, or network 

(or any form of access that supports or requires a password) on any system that resides at any CPA facility, 

has access to the CPA database, or stores any non-public information pertaining to CPA.). The Password 

Protection Standards below also apply to the use of family accounts and should always be handled with 

care and common sense. 

Even if Staff use a password to access the IT Resources (or any aspect thereof), the confidentiality of any 

message stored in, created, received, or sent from the School’s IT Resources is not certain. Use of 

passwords or other security measures does not in any way diminish the School’s right to monitor and 

access materials on its IT Resources, nor does it create any privacy right of Staff in the messages and files 

stored or transferred through the School’s IT Resources. 

Any password used by Staff must be revealed to the School upon request for any reason that the School, in 

its discretion, deems appropriate. Further, Staff should be aware that deletion of any email messages, 

voicemails, or files would not truly eliminate the messages from the system. All email messages, 

voicemails, and other files may be stored on a central back-up system in the normal course of data 

management. 

Password Protection Standards 

A. General Password Construction Guidelines

Passwords are used for various purposes at Cabrillo Point Academy. Some of the more common uses 

include: user-level accounts, web accounts, email accounts, screensaver protection, voicemail password, 

and local router logins. Everyone Staff should be aware of how to select strong passwords when using 

School IT Resources. 

1. Poor, (unacceptable) passwords have the following characteristics:
 

✔ The password contains fewer than 8 characters

✔ The password is a word found in a dictionary (English or foreign)

✔ The password is a common usage word such as:

● Names of family, pets, friends, coworkers, fantasy characters, etc.

● Computer terms and names, commands, sites, companies, hardware, software



● Acronyms for the agency or city.

● Birthdays and other personal information, such as addresses and phone numbers
 

● Word or number patterns like aaabbb, qwerty, zyxwvuts, 123321, etc.

● Any of the above spelled backwards

● Any of the above preceded or followed by a digit (e.g., secret1, 1secret)

2. Strong (acceptable) passwords have the following characteristics:

✔ Contain both upper and lowercase characters (e.g., a-z, AZ)

✔ Have digits and punctuation characters as well as letters (e.g., 0-9, 

!@#$%^&*()_+|~-; !@#$%^&*()_+|~-) 

✔ Are at least ten alphanumeric characters long

✔ Are not based on personal information, names of family, etc.

Try to create passwords that can be easily remembered. One way to do this is to create a password based on 

a song title, affirmation, or other phrase. For example, the phrase might be: ?This May Be One Way To 

Remember? and the password could be: ?TmB1w2R!? or ?Tmb1W> r~? or some other variation. (NOTE: 

Do not use either of these examples as passwords!) 

NOTE: Do not use either of these examples as passwords! 

B. Password Protection Standards 

Do not use the same password for Cabrillo Point AcademySchool accounts as you use for other non 

Cabrillo Point Academy access-School accounts (e.g., personal ISP account, personal email 

accounts, etc.). 

Here is a list of “don’ts”:Do NOTs related to password usage: 

✔ Don’tDo NOT reveal a password over the phone to ANYONE.

✔ Don’tDo NOT reveal a password in an e-mail message. 

✔ Don’tDo NOT talk about a password in front of others.

✔ Don’tDo NOT hint at the format of a password (e.g., “my family name”).”) 

✔ Don’tDo NOT reveal a password on questionnaires or security forms.

✔ Don’tDo NOT share a password with family members.

✔ Don’tDo NOT reveal a password to co-workers while on vacation.



✔ Don’tDo NOT write a password in an obvious place that is accessible to others.

✔ Don’tDo NOT share passwords with anyone, including passwords associated to ANY 

student accounts. 

All passwords are to be treated as sensitive, confidential CPASchool information. If a password is 

requested by a parent or student, verify their identity, then simply forward them an associated link to reset 

their password. We are not responsible for creating passwords for end-users. 

Disabling Login Password



Internet and Email 

Policy Overview 

Overview 

Voice mail, email, and Use of IT Resources, such as sending or retrieving voicemails or emails or using 

the internet usage assigned to an employee's computer or telephone extensions are must be solely for the 

purpose of conducting Cabrillo Point AcademySchool-related business. and activities. Most job 

responsibilities at CPAthe School require access to the internet and the use of educational software. 

Only people appropriately authorized, for CPASchool purposes, may use the internet to 

access and download additional software. 

This authorization is generally exclusive to decisions that the ITDIT Department makes in 

conjunction with the need to perform your job duties and any request made from managers or 

directors.the School Principal or his/her designee. 

Staff do not have an expectation of privacy in anything they view, create, store, send, or receive through 

 the School’s IT Resources, including email accounts. Email messages must be treated as confidential by 

other Staff and accessed only by the intended recipient. Staff are not authorized to retrieve or read any 

email messages that are not sent to them or by them. Any exception to this policy must receive the prior 

approval of the School Principal or his/her designee. 

Software Access 

Software needed, in addition to the Google products, must be authorized by your managerimmediate 

supervisor and/or the School Principal and downloaded by the ITD staff.IT Department. If you need 

access to software or specific websites, YoutubeYouTube videos (educational) ), or whitelist apps, please 

talk with your managerimmediate supervisor and consult with the ITDIT Department to explain what you 

expect to receive from the product. 

All reasonable requests that are not considered a security risk will be considered for you and other 

employees. 

Internet Usage 

Internet use on Cabrillo Point Academy time, using CPA-owned devicesduring School hours or use of 

School IT Resources that are connected to the schoolsSchools network, is authorized to conduct school 

businessmust only. be School-related. Internet use brings the possibility of breaches of the 

security of confidential information. Internet use also creates the possibility of contamination to our 

system via viruses or spyware. Spyware allows unauthorized people, outside of CPAthe School, potential 

access to CPAthe School passwords and other confidential information. 

Removing such programs from the network requires IT staff to invest time and attention that is 

better devoted to making technological progress. For this reason, and to assure the use of work time 

appropriately for work, we ask staff members to limit internet use.



Additionally, under no circumstances may CPA owned computersSchool IT Resources or other 

electronic equipment, including devices owned by the employeeStaff, be used on CPASchool time at 

work to obtain, view, purchase, or reachaccess any pornographic, or otherwise immoral, unethical, or 

non-business-related internet sites. Doing so can lead to disciplinary action up to and including 

termination of employment. 

Social Media 

We understand that part of what you do in social media is outreach that recruits new employees and 

enhances our school brand. Many employees have social media responsibilities in their job description 

including the social media marketers, tech support, and recruiters.



We strongly encourage you to limit the use of social media to work-related content and outreach during 

work hours. Additionally, you are prohibited from sharing any confidential or protected information that 

belongs to or is about CPA. You are strongly encouraged not to share disparaging information that places 

CPA or coworkers in an unfavorable light., or is about, the School.



The school'sSchool’s reputation and brand should be protected by all employeesStaff. The lives and 

actions of your coworkers should never be shared online. Please noteStaff must maintain the 

confidentiality of all students should be kept at all times. 

Staff shall not accept students as friends on any personal social networking sites and are to decline any 

student-initiated friend requests. Teachers are not to initiate “friendships” with students or parents. 

Staff must delete any students already on their “friends” list immediately. 

With regard to social networking content (e.g., Instagram, Facebook, Twitter, etc.), Staff should not 

use commentary deemed to be defamatory, obscene, proprietary, or libelous with regard to any 

School-related business or policy, employee, student, or parent. Additionally, employees should 

exercise caution with regards to exaggeration, obscenity, copyrighted materials, legal conclusions, and 

derogatory remarks or characterizations. Employees should weigh whether a particular posting puts 

his/her effectiveness as a School employee at risk. School encourages employees to post only what they 

want the world to see. Imagine that students, their parents, or administrators will visit your site as most 

information is available to the general public even after it is removed from the site. Employees may not 

discuss students nor post images that include students. 

Due to security risks, employees must be cautious when installing the external applications that work 

with the social networking site. At a minimum, it is recommended that all employees should have all 

 privacy settings set to “Only Friends”. The settings “Friends of Friends” and “Networks and Friends” 

open your content to a large group of unknown people, including students. 

Although there are advantages to the use of social media and , there are many disadvantages; those 

include , including, but are not limited to:: 

● The overuse and availability of bandwidth to all employees

● Malware and network hijack

● Decrease in work productivity 

In social media participation from work devices or during working hours, social media content that 

discriminates against any protected classification including age, race, color, religion, gender, 

 national origin, disability, or genetic information is prohibited. It is CPA’s policy to also recognize 

sexual preference as qualifying for discrimination protection. Any employee, who participates in social 

media, who violates this policy, will be dealt with according to the CPA harassment policy. 

Staff should be cautious when using social media platforms and should use their best judgement.

 

Commented [RM5]: Note to Client:

This policy touched on use of social media, so we 

created a section specific to use of social media. The 

information added to this section is directly from the 

Employee Handbook, with the exception of the 

“disadvantages” listed below, which were in the original 

 

There are greatSocial Media

If you wish to use networking protocols or set up a social media site as a part of the educational 

process, please work with your School Principal and IT Department to identify and use a 

restricted, School-endorsed networking platform. Such sites will be the property of the School 

who will have unrestricted access to, and control of, such sites.



Email Usage at CPASchool 

Email is to be used for CPASchool business only. CPASchool confidential information must not be 

shared outside of the school, without authorization, at any time. You are also not to conduct personal 

business using CPASchool computers or emails. 

, unless otherwise permitted. Please keep this in mind, also, as you consider forwarding non-business 

emails to associates, family members, or friends. Non-business related emails waste time and attention. 

Viewing pornography, or sending pornographic jokes or stories via email, is considered sexual harassment 

and will be addressed according to our sexual harassment policy. Immediate termination is the most 

frequent disciplinary action. Please keep all email messaging appropriate and professional when 

communicating with co-workers and families.



Mass Email and Effective Electronic 

Communication 

All electronic communications are expected to 

Transmission of mass emails must comply with federal and state laws, as well as school regulations 

and the School’s policies. Mass emails should be limited and for educational and school-related 

purposes. Mass email is appropriate for information that pertains to the majority of the recipients; is 

critical and/or time-sensitive; and provides the School community with essential information. 

Permission to mail to a group is Mass emails that are not needed if in line with the School’s mission 

or those that are for personal gain or businesses purposes are inappropriate. You must obtain 

permission for any email lists to which you are thenot authorized sender for the group or are 

conducting normal school business. Before using a list that someone else owns, you must ask 

permission to use it.to access. Access to a list does not necessarily imply permission to use.

 



If you wish to do a large mailing to a group you must get approval from a managerthe School Principal. 

Mass Email Checklist 

Before you send a large-scale mailingmass email, you should ensure you can answer 

"“yes"” to each of the following questions: 

● Is email the best or appropriate method to get information to your intended audience?

● Is the message relevant to the school'sSchool’s core missionsmission? 

● Have you included in the content of the message:

○ A "“From:":” address where replies will be received; 
 

○ The office, organization, or individual sending the message; 

○ Contact information if there is a question, comment, or complaint about the message;

○ An explanation of why the recipient is receiving the message; and 

○ Required information presented

○ Pointers to our website or elsewhere for additional information

● Do you have authorization to use the mailing list? 

● If your mailing will go to more than 1,000 recipients, do you have approval to do a mass

mailing to your intended audience?

Please note that Gmail has strict sending limits when sending bulk mail. Contact your ITDIT Department 

for more information about these limitations. 

Employee Email 

Keep in mind that CPAthe School owns any communication sent via email or that is stored on 

CPASchool equipment. Management and other authorized staff have the right to access any material in 

your email or on your computer the School’s IT Resources at any time. Please do not consider your 

electronic communication, storage, or access to be private if it is created or stored on work 

devices.the School’s IT Resources. 

Emails That Discriminate 

Any email content that discriminates against any protected classification including, but not limited to, 

age, race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability, or genetic information is prohibited. Any 

employee who sends an email that violates this policy will be dealt with according to the harassment 

policy. Threatening or offensive emails are prohibited at Cabrillo Point Academythe School. Violation of 

this policy could result in disciplinary action or termination.



Phishing Emails are SCAMS 

Phishing is a type of attack carried out in order to steal usernames, passwords, credit card information, 

Social Security Numberssocial security numbers, and other sensitive data by masquerading as a trustworthy 

entity. Phishing is most often seen in the form of malicious emails pretending to be from credible sources. 

We ask that you do your due diligence to ensure that the email you receive is safe and coming from a 

reputable source. No institution, bank or otherwise, will ever ask for private information via email. It may 

not always be easy to tell whether an email or website is legitimate, but there are many ways to 

helpidentify, such as the following: 

●∙ In the body of an email, you might see questions asking you to “verify” or “update your

account” or “failure to update your records will result in account suspension.” It is usually safe to 

assume that no credible organization will ever ask you to re-enter itor disclose private account 

information, so do not fall for this trap.



● Any email that asks for your personal or sensitive information should be seriously scoured

and not be trusted. Even if the email has official logos or text or even links to a legitimate 

website, it could easily be fraudulent. Never give out your personal information.

● Do not respond to warning messages claiming you have a virus or have been hacked. 

● Check the email address - ask yourself: “doesDoes it come from someone youI 

know, are you? Am I expecting an email from thatthis source, does? Does it match or 

legitimize the organization it is tied to”?” 

● Hover over the link, don’t click it. (Look at the bottom left corner of your monitor to reveal 

the URL)).

● Never forward emails that aren’t work related or may appear to be a scam. Emails with

advertisements and/or suggestions to forward to someone else are usually a trap and could

introduce viruses to all users.

If you suspect any malicious activity, please contact the ITDIT Department immediately.





Staff Equipment Policy 

Overview 

CPA attemptsOverview 

The School’s goal is to provide sufficient equipment to allow employeesSchool staff to manage their duties 

efficiently. Equipment is usually assigned and issued immediately upon hire for all new employees. All new 

devices require a minimum of between three (3) days - to three (3) weeks for delivery and 

configuration, therefore management is. Therefore, administrators/supervisors are advised to notify the ITDIT 

Department immediately upon hiring a new staff member. 

This documentManual provides Cabrillo Point Academy (CPA)the School policy requirements to assure 

appropriate and equitable issuance to faculty and staff of basic computer technology equipmentthe 

School’s IT Resources. This policy guides faculty and staff concerning utilization and support of 

computer and peripheral needs and basic network access, as well as personal responsibilities of the 

employee and supervisorstaff. 

New Hire Details - When welcoming: Upon hiring a new employee on board, it is required that, 

School management must send to the Information TechnologyIT Department (ITD) with the following 

details:information: 

● The employeesEmployee’s full name 

● Supervisor or managermanager’s full name 

● Address Employee’s full address (only necessary for staff that work off-site) 
 

● TitleEmployee’s title of position (please include department)
 

● Start Date 

● EquipmentEmployee’s start date 

● List of equipment needed (only if they require additional equipment)

● E-mailRequested school-affiliated email address you’d like to assign

StandardThe School may offer the following standard devices and /equipment offered to all 

employees may include, but are not limitedStaff: 

Up to: 

1. HP Elitebook 15.6 - a fast 15.6 laptop which usually includes touchscreen Windows Laptop

2. Brother MFC-J985DW 

- wireless printer/scanner/fax machine

3.1.1 1 or 2 displays, two monitors, one keyboard, one mouse, and one dock (offered to office staff 

ONLY) 

4.2. Office phone extension line w(approval by the School Principal approval (offered to office staff



ONLY)or his/her designee is required)* 

Please note, all requests should have All IT Resources require prior approval from a manager and of the 

 Staff’s immediate supervisor and should be made by submitting a ticket via helpdesk: 

techstafforders@cabrillopoinyacademy.org tech-stafforders@inspireschools.org. For detailed  instructions 

on 

placing 

orders, 

please see the Technology Ordering Policy.to the School’s Helpdesk at the following address: [inser 

CPASchool Owned Equipment 

Any device or computerIT Resource including, but not limited to, desk phones, smartphones, tablets, 

laptops, desktop computers, and iPadstablets that CPAthe School provides for your use, should only be used 

for school business.-related purposes. Keep in mind that CPAthe School owns the devices and the 

information in these devices. If you leave the schoolSchool for any reason, CPA will require that you 

must return the equipment IT Resources upon request or on your last day of work, whichever occurs first. 

You may use personal electronic devices that are not connected to the CPASchool network to access any 

appropriate internet site during breaks and lunch. 

Staff Use of Equipment/Materials 

The equipment at CPAIT Resources provided on School property is for the benefit of students and staff 

and student instruction.. The care of all devices is the responsibility of each staffStaff member. If at any 

time there is an issue with a computing devicean IT Resource, please contact the ITDIT Department for 

more instructions. EmployeesStaff may use equipment for non-instructional and not- for- profit use, 

subject to the following conditions: 

1. If school School-owned equipment is to be removed from it’sits assigned location, prior 

approval must be given by management.the School Principal or his/her designee.

2. The employee is Staff are responsible for the cost of repairing any damaged and, lost, or 

stolen item while in the employeestheir control or possession. Please Staff must immediately 

contact your manager and the ITD withSchool Principal or his/her designee and the IT 

Department to report any reports of loss or damage.damaged, lost, or stolen IT Resource. 

3. InUnder no circumstancecircumstances may equipment be used for private or personal 

business ventures,. IT Resources can only be used for school business. 

4. Upon departure from CPAthe School all staff are asked to Staff must return IT Resources upon 

request or on their items on the last day., whichever occurs first. If allthe 

School’s attempts to collect a device is unsuccessful, the matterSchool will be handed overtake 

necessary action to local law enforcement.retrieve the device. 

Pre-Purchase Review Requirements

t email 
address

Commented [RRE7]: To Client: Please fill in.]. *All devices are subject to change without notice. 

about:blank
about:blank
about:blank
about:blank


To ensure sound purchasing, supportability, and appropriate pricing, and assureto ensure security of 

the school'sSchool’s resources, the purchase of all CPA technology equipment and software, regardless of 

the source of funds,School IT Resources shall be approved by the ITDIT Department prior to purchase. If 

there is an item that is “out of the ordinary,” prior approval from a manager must be given.the School 

Principal or his/her designee is required. 

*Please note, the schoolSchool has a large list of vendors or suppliers that support our organizational 

needs, therefore the lead time for items purchased through these vendors may vary.

Software 

The schoolSchool considers software piracy a serious offense. CPAThe School abides by all legal 

requirements for licensing software. Only licensed software will be installed on school owned 

equipment. The Information TechnologyIT Department will be responsible for purchasing licenses for 

applications that are appropriate and included as part of the standard configuration. 

We strongly discourage the purchase of licensing for individual and small groups, unless this is a part of 

your job duties. The Information Technology staffIT Department will not be liable for licensing issues 

when software isn’t in accordance with use for school related business and didn’tthe Staff member did 

not have prior authorization ofto access, use, or purchase. the software. Licensing purchases 

(including software) that have not been approved by management may be classified as a personal 

purchase and may not be reimbursed, this also applies to hardware.. In order to provide a software 

recovery mechanism for individuals and small groups, each department is required to maintain the 

licensing documentation and original media of software purchases. 

Software purchased through the schoolSchool shall not be installed on personally owned 

computersdevices without the prior approval. of the School Principal or his/her designee. 

Security 

Providing technology to all staff and students opens up to a certain amount of threats and malicious 

 activity. It is the responsibility of CPA to insure that we’re compliant with local, state and federal laws 

prohibiting the unfair use and distribution of confidential information. Every member of the CPASchool 

community is responsible for protecting the security of schoolSchool information and information systems 

by adhering to the objectives and requirements stated within all CPASchool policies., including 

privacy and security protections. If multiple policy statements or security standards are relevant for a 

specific situation, the most restrictive security standards will apply. 

Failure to comply with established policies and practices may result in loss of computingIT 

privileges and/or disciplinary action. 

Replacement Cycle and Redeployment 

Where possible every opportunityThe School will attempt to reuse or find new uses for retired



computers will appropriately dispose of any IT Resources that can no longer be explored before 

equipment is retired.used appropriately. Redeployment and/or replacement is at the discretion of the 

department manager and ITD.IT Department. All employees are asked toStaff must contact their 

managerand obtain the approval prior to requesting a replacement deviceof any IT Resources from the 

Information TechnologyIT Department. 

Disposal of Equipment 

The CPA ITDIT Department is solely responsible for the sale and disposal of all computing equipment 

and peripheral storage devices when they are deemed surplus. No department or individual may arrange 

for the sale of, or collect money for, school owned equipment, computers, furniture, or 

other supplies/materials purchased with school funds, regardless of the source of funds. Departmental 

personnel No individual may not gift or donate equipment, including, but not limited to, computers, cell 

phones, furniture, or other items without CPASchool approval. School owned equipment, including, but 

not limited to, computers, laptops, tablets, cell phones, furniture, and other materials may not be 

removed from the schoolSchool, converted to personal property, or retained for personal use when 

deemed excess.



Equipment Configuration Policy 

Overview 

Overview 

This policyManual has been established to create a standard configuration for all technology resources at 

CPAIT Resources. Because of the variances between the types, makes, models, configurations, builds, 

versions, and brands of technology resourcesIT Resources available, it is necessary to standardize all 

technology resources to make service and maintenance easier and also to help keep costs down. 

Policy 

All employeesGenerally, staff shall order and utilize equipment that is serviceable and recommended by 

the CPASchool IT Department. Since equipment availability changes over time, especially when referring 

to technology, a comprehensive list indicating appropriate hardware would be almost impossible to create. 

Because of this, any individual or department wishing to purchase technology equipmentIT Resources 

should first consult a CPA ITD staff member for current specifications for any given piece of equipment. 

with the IT Department staff. This applies to any and all technology equipmentIT Resources, including, but 

not limited to: 

● Computers (Servers, Desktop, Laptop, Tablets and Mobile Devices, etc.)

● HDTVs, Printers, scanners, copiers, fax machines, or all‐in‐one devices

● Projectors, and screens

● VoIP phones 

● Digital cameras and camcorders

● Software (Application, Operating System, Network‐Based, etc.)

8x8 Virtual Office Phone System 

What is Virtual Office? 

Virtual Office is a secure, cloud-based service that integrates voice, messaging, and meetings all in one 

place. You can use your virtual office with a traditional desk phone or a computer - based 

softphone application. Providing this software makes it easy and fun to receive and place calls. If you’d 

like more instructionsinformation on how to use 8x8 Virtual Office, please contact your Information 

TechnologyIT Department for more details and instructions. 

*Do not provide your internal phone number or extension to the public, always use your external



number and/or call queue extension.



Student Equipment Policy 

Overview 

Use of technology is a privilege extended to students in order to enhance learning and exchange 

information. The use of available hardware and software (including both external and internal resources) 

is for the purpose of facilitating the best learning experience. All students and families are required to 

comply with the Information Technology Acceptable Use Policy and any accompanying protocols. 

Student Use of Equipment/Materials 

The care of all equipment is the responsibility of each student/parent. If at any time there is an issue 

with a computing device, please contact the ITD for more instructions. Access to CPA technology, 

resources, and support is a privilege which offers a wealth of educational benefits. To maintain these 

privileges, all users must agree to, learn about, and comply with all information within this AUP 

document. Staff members are required to know and understand policies related to student/parent usage 

of CPA devices. 

1. Students are never allowed to leave a device unattended

2. Never lend out or transfer device’s to other CPA students unless given permission

3. Keep all items away from dangerous conditions (e.g. liquids, heat sources, unstable surfaces or 

items) and keep away from conditions that would promote damage beyond normal wear and 

tear. 

4. You are obligated to notify ITD of continued access to resources beyond student departure 

(e.g. withdrawal, graduation, expulsion) in the event ITD has not contacted you to do so. 

5. The parent/guardian is expected to monitor and supervise device usage when their child is on

the internet 

6. All damages are to be immediately reported to the ITD

All parents are given a copy of the Acceptable Use Policy in addition to any support documents and 

policies. 

Standard devices and equipment offered to all students include, but are not limited to: 1. 

Apple Macbook Air 

2. Apple iPad 

3. Windows Laptops 

4. Chromebooks 

HP 255 G6 - 15.6 inch laptop or Macbook Air 13 inch 5. 

Apple iMac 21 inch desktop 

6. Amazon Fire Tablets and Ipads (versions may vary) 7.

HP Officejet or Brother printers 

*All available devices are subject to change without notice.



Equipment Transfer 

We do not allow students to transfer their devices to someone else, even those students that are currently 

enrolled in CPA without first contacting the Information Technology Department. There are times when 

exceptions can be made, depending on the circumstances. For instance, Devices can be transferred within 

the same family from one sibling to another, however we must be informed of this transfer so all related 

records can be updated, and charge the following Planning Amounts. 

a) 100% computer price in EOS if the date of transfer request is within 180 days of original purchase 

date 
b) 50% computer price in EOS if the date of transfer request is after 180 days of original purchase date

. If there are other circumstances, the device must be sent back to us so we can properly re-assign, image, 

refurbish, wipe/clear all personal information and user-installed software. 

Damage Caused by Carelessness 

Much of the damage that occurs is the result of student carelessness. Damage caused by carelessness 

 is not considered “Accidental Damage.” Tablet and accessory damage resulting from carelessness will 

be assessed. Examples of student carelessness would be: iPad (pens) that are noticeably damaged, 

latches that hold the lid closed being pulled out of the computer case, sticky devices from liquid spills, 

broken LCD screens that result from shutting the lid with objects still in the keyboard, and the continual 

loss of keys from the keyboard. When asked how the damage occurred, the answer 

 “I don’t know”, or “it was fine when I put it in my bag” will be considered damage caused by 

carelessness. Habitual damage is considered abuse of school property. 

Individual school laptop computers and accessories must be returned to CPA at the end of each school 

year. Students who graduate early, are suspended or expelled, or terminate enrollment at CPA for any 

other reason must return their individual school technology on the date of termination or no later than 30 

days after termination. Attempts to retrieve technology issued to students will follow the Educational 

Materials and Restitution Policy. Failure to return the computer will result in a theft report being filed 

with the local law enforcement. The student will also pay the replacement cost of the computer, or, if 

applicable, any insurance deductible. 

Furthermore, the student will be responsible for any damage to the computer, consistent with the 

Acceptable Use Policy and must return the computer and accessories to the CPA Technology 

Department in satisfactory condition. The student may be charged a fee for any needed repairs not to 

exceed the replacement cost of the device. 

Multiple Device Replacements 

It is CPA policy to replace devices if there is a reasonable cause. Any technology purchased with the use 

of Planning Amounts Instruction Funds is considered the property of Cabrillo Point Academy. It is the 

parents responsibility to see that reasonable care is always taken when any item is loaned to a student. 

Therefore CPA prohibits loaning any equipment more than 3 times during a school year per student. If a 

student damages an item and requests for a replacement more than the allotted privileges, those 

consecutive occurrences will be considered abuse of school property and no device will be given out to 

that family/student for the remaining year. Excessive abuse of school property will lead 
 to penalties placed on the 

student’s records and further investigation.



Technology Orders 

Overview 

Technology is an important part of our learning environment and making sure we have those 

resources available is extremely important to the success of Cabrillo Point Academy. A reasonable 

attempt shall be made at all times to address the needs of our students and employees, particularly 

when those needs are due to an accessibility issue presented by a physical impairment or learning 

disability of some kind. The CPA IT Department shall make every effort to ensure that each and 

every student and or staff is presented with an equal or comparable environment regardless of the 

hurdle they may face. 

Policy 

 This policy establishes the ordering guidelines for all CPA‐owned technology resources. The purpose of 

this policy is to ensure that every CPA student is presented with an equal opportunity to learn and that all 

employees can adequately use the required technology equipment for the purpose of their required 

occupation. There are state regulated requirements that must be met where any physical and/or learning 

impairment exists for any student or work limitation exists for any employee. Please refer to Work 

Limitations guideline to determine if there are any reasonable accommodations that must be met. Please 

note that the ITD is prohibited from making orders for “out of the ordinary” items for Special Education 

(SPED) students. If you require assistance with a SPED order, please contact your local SPED Director. 

Types of accessibility requirements include, but are not limited to, the following applications or devices. 

● Screen reading software 

● Stereo headsets or other sound devices

● Touchscreen laptops 

Work Limitations/Reasonable Accommodations 

The California Fair Employment and Housing Act requires that employers of five or more employees to 

provide reasonable accommodations for individuals with a physical or mental disability to apply for jobs 

and perform their essential job duties, unless it would cause an undue hardship. Reasonable 

accommodations include, but not limited to: 

1. Changing job duties 

2. Providing leave for medical care 

3. Changing work schedules

4. Relocating the work area

5. Providing mechanical and electrical aids

 Employers must initiate an “interactive process” when an applicant or employee requests 

reasonable accommodations. The ITD attempts to provide the most useful resources available to 

employees and students with a disability in a timely manner. If you want more information please 

contact the HR Director.



Student Tech Orders - Tech Store 

The Tech Centre is an integral solution for students to purchase items relevant to their specific needs. All 

student purchases should be made through the Enrichment Ordering System. Employees that assist 

families with making technology purchases are expected to familiarize themselves with the use and 

function of the Enrichment Ordering SystemTech Centre. To learn more about this great and easy way to 

place orders, please visit: https://www.icsinspirationstation.com/. 

Transferring Devices 

Swapping or transferring devices amongst enrolled family members is allowed. However there are some 

restrictions and standards that must be followed. In order to better track and update our student data, all 

technology transfers must first qualify before any transfer is approved. 

1. The student/family requesting to transfer their device must inform and update their 

assigned teacher 

2. The student/family or teacher must report the student as “Withdrawn” before a device 

can be transferred. If the student transferring the device was enrolled for less than six 

months, the decision to allow a transfer will be escalated to school leaders. 

3. Transfers can ONLY exist amongst enrolled siblings. You can not transfer or loan a device to 

any other person(s) that is not a sibling currently enrolled with Cabrillo Point Academy 

4. The receiving sibling must not already have a device in the same category as the device being 

transferred 

5. Any and all damages to the device will be the responsibility of the transferee 

6. No reimbursements will be made to the previous student’s account

7. Charges to Planning Amounts will apply:

• 100% original device price if the date of transfer request is within 180 days of original 

purchase date 

• 50% original device price if the date of transfer request is after 180 days of original 

purchase date 

8. A helpdesk ticket must be submitted requesting to transfer a device to another student.

 Details must include the current student’s name, exit date, assigned teacher, technology serial 

and asset number and name of the related sibling 

The CPA tech department has a responsibility to update and track the inventory systems and data 

regularly. For safety regulations, it is important to always stay informed about the usage of each 

device. Properly updating information is a part of ensuring all safety precautions are taken at all times.

http://www.icsinspirationstation.com/


Returns 
All items purchased using Instructional Funds Planning Amounts must be returned and is the property 

of CPA. Refunds/credit are given at the discretion of Cabrillo Point Academy and may (or may not) be 

given for any reason. Worn, abused, misused or damaged items may or may not qualify for 

refund/credit.The return requirements are as follows: 

100% Refund/Credit 

For a Tech Order to be eligible for a full 

refund/credit: 

● The refund request must be initiated within 30 days of receiving the device by submitting a 

ticket 

● Must be undamaged and in the same condition as when it was received

● Must be complete with all accessories

50% Refund/Credit 

Partial refunds/credit of 50% may be given within 30 to 90 days of when the Tech Order was originally 

processed. After 90 days, no refund/credit will be given. The device must be returned to Cabrillo Point 

Academy and evaluated by a member of the ITD before being issued a refund/credit.. Worn, abused, 

misused or damaged items may or may not qualify for refund/credit. 

Return Process for students 

We are a non-profit school, therefore any monies obtained for educational resources is the responsibility 

of Cabrillo Point Academy. Upon the withdrawal process, please ensure that the student has technology 

loaned/purchased through CPA and immediately initiate the return process. It is the policy of CPA that all 

students, once withdrawn from the school, must return any item within 30 days from their exit date. 

Please instruct students/parents to follow the return process below. You are also welcomed to return 

items on behave behalf of a student, however, you will therefore be liable if an item isn’t returned. 

Students returning products due to damages must provide the damaged item before a replacement can be 

given. The IT Department will evaluate the severity of the damages and determine the best course of 

action thereafter. If damages are beyond normal wear and tear, applicable charges may be applied. 

To return an item for any reason, please: 

1. Contact our helpdesk:

a. Email: techhelp@cabrillopointacademy.org

Call: (619) 749-1928, Press 3 

2. Please include and have ready:

a. Your reason for the return

b. CPA Asset Tag number or EOS order number 

c. Your mailing address

mailto:techhelp@pacificcoastacademy.org


d. Current phone number

i. Please include the student name and associated email 

3. Return authorization will be given by a tech support agent

4. A shipping label will be provided at no cost if shipped from within the state of 

CaliforniaHome pick-up services may also be available at no additional cost 

5. Item(s) will be returned to the Cabrillo Point Academy Technology Department in Poway, CA. a.

Do not give your devices to anyone other than as instructed 

6. Once returned, the item will be evaluated

7. A refund, credit, or replacement will be issued, if eligible

8. If an item is not returned within the allotted time, the Educational Materials and Restitution 

Policy will apply. local law enforcement will pursue the device on behave of CPA. Any 

missing technology will be added to the students record by the Records Department. 

Note, if you support a student or family that requires a specialty device not provided by the Technology 

Department, please contact the Enrichment Department in your location for more instructions.



Stolen Technology 

All devices issued by the Charter School are encrypted with BitLocker. 

BitLocker Drive Encryption is a data protection feature that integrates 

with the operating system and addresses the threats of data theft or 

exposure from lost, stolen, or inappropriately decommissioned computers. Data on a lost or stolen 

computerdevice is vulnerable to unauthorized access, either by running a software-attack tool against it or 

by transferring the computer's device’s hard disk to a different computer.device. BitLocker helps mitigate 

unauthorized data access by enhancing file and system protections. 

CPA is proud to work with Absolute Software - a solution that allows for effective security 

technology and student safety programs that track, locate and recover your endpoints in the event of 

a theft, while ensuring safety for students. Absolute provides: 

o  Remote security to monitor and protect each device

o Reporting tools that give hardware and software information o 

Remote device freeze with user verification messaging 

o Track assets on Google Maps, including recent and historical locations o 

Web filtering to protect students on and off school networks 

o Adherence to CIPA regulations around internet security policies o 

Thief investigation services, remediation and more 

The Recovery Investigation team will work with local law enforcement to recover any stolen device 

 that is tracked through Absolute. They will attempt to collect the device up to 60 days. If they’re 

unsuccessful, CPA may be compensated up to $500 for that device. *Pricing may vary and is subject to 

change without notice and is not guaranteed. 

The CPA ITD always tries to take the most cautious and diplomatic approach when attempting to 

recover any stolen items. If the student has withdrawn from the School and the return process has been 

initiated but failed, three attempts will be made to contact the family using all forms of communication. 

Once our attempts have been unsuccessful, a police report is established and all information is handed 

over to the Absolute Recovery Team for further investigation. Absolute will then continue their process 

by tracking the device, contact the person in question, communicate with local law enforcement and if 

found provide a warrant to search for the device. 

If a student has a lost or stolen device while still enrolled with the School, please report the device to local 

law enforcement and contact the CPA Technology Department to begin the investigation process. We will 

do our best to recovery and replace any device that has been reported as lost, stolen or missing. A police 

report must be provided prior to starting the investigation. **Please note that this does not apply to all 

devices. Exclusions include purchases made through a third party vendor, Amazon Tablets or any related 

Amazon purchase, Apple devices, and older computers without 

 Absolute 
Software. For Apple device’s please contact the IT Department for more detail.** 

For more details, please visit: www.absolute.com/en/about/legal/agreements/absolute

http://www.absolute.com/en/about/legal/agreements/absolute




Personal Technology PolicyIT Resources 

Overview 

Overview 

This policy will set forth the rules and regulations which will determine how the CPA faculty, staff and 

customer are to Staff will perform work on personally‐owned employee products. The ITD IT Resources, to 

the extent permitted. The IT Department does not service technology equipment for personal devicesIT 

Resources. It is strongly advised that no employee use their personal devices to access confidential 

school information unless otherwise given permission from a Director or the Information Technology 

staff.permitted by the School Principal (or designee) and the IT Department. 

Policy 

The IT Department always strives to ensure that CPASchool employees, students, and affiliates receive the 

best possible technology assistance available. The CPASchool IT Department isdoes not able to 

provide support for personal devices. However, this can leave something to be desired for non‐CPA, 

 personally‐
owned technology equipment owned by employees, students, and affiliates. 

This policy will set forth the The following rules, regulations, and guidelines for which the Information 

Technology 

 applies as it relates to IT Department staff may provide services for personally‐owned technology 

equipment. 

All personal technology work will be performed within the following 

restrictions: For Faculty and Staff 

● Personal technology work may be performed during regular business hours, only if such work

does not directly interfere or delay the normal operations or job duties of the CPA employee. 
● No parts purchasessupport for personal devices.: 

● CPA is not responsible for damages, repairs, placements or upgrades to any personally 

owned hardware or software 

● Access to confidential school information is prohibited on personally owned devices, and is 

only allowed on a case by case basis. Your Director must grant approval. 

For Students and Affiliates 

● The ITDIT Department is prohibited from installing software on personal devices unless it is 

strictly for school purposes and approved by the School Principal or his/her designee.

● Staff are prohibited from assistingnot permitted to assist students and/or 

parents/guardians with repairs or work on personal devices for customers (students 

and or/parents) 

○ School-owned equipment. This includes installing or assisting with software not

purchased through Planning Amounts 

○ Guiding, or guiding and directing the customerstudent or his/her parent/guardian on



how to fix or repair an issue 

● the problem. If a personally owned student or parent/guardian is having issues with the 

use of a personal device doesn’t meet the needs necessary to complete an assignment, the 

ITD will offeror school-owned equipment, staff must report this to place a tech order for a

new device that may fit their needs. Planning Amounts will be used for all technology 

purchases.the IT Department to determine appropriate next steps. 

**CPA ITD** The IT Department is prohibited from placing orders for students and/or staff with the use of 

personal funds. 



© Charter Schools Development Center, 2020 Page 1 of 6 
Materials in this publication were adapted under license and with permission from the Charter Schools Development Center and remain copyright © 2020 

Charter Schools Development Center, all rights reserved.  No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, resold, or 

transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise except as permitted under Section 107 

or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act or without the prior written permission of the Charter Schools Development Center. 

 

 
 

 

 

Harassment, Discrimination, Intimidation and Bullying 

Prevention Policy 

Complaint with the Safe Place to Learn Act 

 
 

It is the policy of Cabrillo Point Academy to create and maintain a learning environment where students 

and employees are treated with dignity, decency and respect.  It is also the policy of Cabrillo Point 

Academy to maintain an environment that encourages and fosters appropriate conduct among all persons 

and respect for individual values.  Accordingly, the School is committed to enforcing this Harassment, 

Discrimination, Intimidation and Bullying Prevention Policy at all levels in order to create an environment 

free from all forms of discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying.  Discrimination, harassment, 

intimidation or bullying based on the following characteristics, whether actual or perceived:  race, 

religious creed (including religious dress and grooming practices), color, national origin (including 

language use restrictions), immigration status, citizenship status, ancestry, physical disability, mental 

disability, medical condition, genetic information, marital status, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, 

breastfeeding and medical conditions related to pregnancy or childbirth), gender, gender identity, gender 

expression, age, sexual orientation, military and veteran status, or association with a person or group with 

one or more of the aforementioned characteristics or any other legally protected category is unlawful and 

undermines the character and purpose of the School.  Such discrimination, harassment, intimidation or 

bullying violates School policy and will not be tolerated.  This policy applies to anyone on campus at the 

School or those attending School sponsored activities.   

 

Any form of retaliation against anyone who has complained or formally reported discrimination, 

harassment, intimidation or bullying or against anyone who has participated in an investigation of such a 

complaint, regardless of whether the complaint relates to the complaining person or someone else, will 

not be tolerated and violates this policy and the law. 

 

If the School possesses information that could indicate immigration status, citizenship status or national 

origin information, the School shall not use the acquired information to discriminate against any students 

or families or bar children from enrolling in or attending school.  If parents or guardians choose not to 

provide information that could indicate their or their children’s immigration status, citizenship status or 

national origin information, the School shall not use such actions as a basis to discriminate against any 

students or families or bar children from enrolling or attending school.   

 

Each year, the School shall educate students about the negative impact of bullying other students based 

on their actual or perceived immigration status or their religious beliefs or customs.  The School shall also 



© Charter Schools Development Center, 2020 Page 2 of 6 
Materials in this publication were adapted under license and with permission from the Charter Schools Development Center and remain copyright © 2020 

Charter Schools Development Center, all rights reserved.  No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, resold, or 

transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise except as permitted under Section 107 

or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act or without the prior written permission of the Charter Schools Development Center. 

 

train teachers, staff and personnel to ensure that they are aware of their legal duty to take reasonable steps 

to eliminate a hostile environment and respond to any incidents of harassment based on the actual or 

perceived characteristics noted above.  Such training shall provide School personnel with the skills to do 

the following: 

 

● Discuss the varying immigration experiences among members of the student body and school 

community; 

● Discuss bullying-prevention strategies with students, and teach students to recognize the behavior 

and characteristics of bullying perpetrators and victims; 

● Identify the signs of bullying or harassing behavior; 

● Take immediate corrective action when bullying is observed; and  

● Report incidents to the appropriate authorities, including law enforcement in instances of criminal 

behavior. 

 

Definitions 

 

Discrimination:  Discrimination is adverse treatment of any person based on the protected class or 

category of persons to whom he/she belongs and such treatment limits students from participating or 

benefiting from school activities or services. 

 

Harassment:  Harassment is unwelcome verbal or physical conduct prohibited by law directed toward, 

or differential treatment of, a student because of his/her membership (or perceived membership) in any 

protected group or on any other prohibited basis.  The harasser can be a student, a School official or 

employee, or someone who is not an employee of the School, such as a vendor or parent. 

 

Examples of such conduct include, but are not limited to:   

● Offensive or degrading remarks, verbal abuse, or other hostile behavior such as insulting, teasing, 

mocking, name calling, degrading or ridiculing another person or group 

● Racial slurs, derogatory remarks about a person’s accent, or display of racially offensive symbols 

● Unwelcome or inappropriate physical contact, comments, questions, advances, jokes epithets or 

demands 

● Physical assault or stalking 

● Displays or electronic transmission of derogatory, demeaning or hostile materials 

● Graphic and written statements, which may include use of cell phones or the Internet 

 

Harassment does not have to include intent to harm, be directed at a specific target or involve repeated 

incidents.  Harassment creates a hostile environment when the conduct is sufficiently severe, pervasive or 

persistent so as to interfere with or limit a student’s ability to participate in or benefit from the services, 

activities or opportunities offered by the School.   

 

Sexual Harassment:  Sexual harassment is a form of harassment based on sex, including sexual 

harassment, gender harassment and harassment based on pregnancy, childbirth or related medical 

conditions.  It generally involves unwanted sexual advances, or visual, verbal or physical conduct of a 



© Charter Schools Development Center, 2020 Page 3 of 6 
Materials in this publication were adapted under license and with permission from the Charter Schools Development Center and remain copyright © 2020 

Charter Schools Development Center, all rights reserved.  No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, resold, or 

transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise except as permitted under Section 107 

or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act or without the prior written permission of the Charter Schools Development Center. 

 

sexual nature.  This definition includes many forms of offensive behavior and includes gender-based 

harassment of a person of the same sex as the harasser.  The following is a partial list of violations: 

● Unwanted sexual advances 

● Offering educational benefits in exchange for sexual favors 

● Making or threatening reprisals after a negative response to sexual advances 

● Visual conduct:  leering, making sexual gestures, displaying of suggestive objects or pictures, 

cartoons or posters 

● Verbal conduct:  making or using derogatory comments, epithets, slurs and jokes 

● Verbal sexual advances or propositions 

● Verbal abuse of a sexual nature, graphic verbal commentaries about an individual’s body, sexually 

degrading words used to describe an individual, suggestive or obscene letters, notes or invitations 

● Physical conduct:  touching, assault, impeding or blocking movements 

 

Intimidation:  Intimidation includes adverse actions intended to fill another with fear, to overawe or cow, 

as through force of personality or by superior display of wealth, talent, etc., or to force another into or 

deter from some action by inducing fear.  

 

Bullying:  Bullying may take place in a variety of hostile acts that are carried out repeatedly over 

time.  The acts involve a real or perceived imbalance of power, with the more powerful child or group 

attacking those who are less powerful.  It may be physical (hitting, kicking, spitting, pushing), verbal 

(taunting, malicious teasing, name calling, threatening), or psychological (spreading rumors, manipulating 

social relationships, or promoting social exclusion, extortion or intimidation).  Bullying is any severe or 

pervasive action or conduct directed toward one or more students that have the effect of one or more of 

the following:  1) places a reasonable student in fear of harm to that student’s person or property; 2) causes 

a reasonable student to experience a substantially detrimental effect on his or her physical or mental health; 

3) causes a reasonable student to experience substantial interference with is or her academic performance; 

4) causes a reasonable student to experience interference with his or her ability to participate in or benefit 

from the services, activities or privileges provided by the School. 

 

Other types of bullying: 

● Sexual bullying includes many of the actions typical of bullying behavior with the added actions 

of exhibitionism, voyeurism, sexual propositioning, sexual harassment and sexual abuse (touching, 

physical contact, sexual assault). 
● Bias or hate-motivated bullying is a basic bias against or hate for a person or group.  Examples 

include taunting one’s race, religion, national origin, sexual orientation, or physical or mental 

disabilities.  The bullying behavior may also be aggressive, antagonistic, and assaultive. 
● Hazing is a form of aggressive behavior that usually involves intimidation and humiliation during 

an initiation for a student organization or body, club, group or sports team.  It may involve conduct 

that is likely to cause serious bodily injury or personal degradation or disgrace resulting in physical 

or mental harm to a former, current or prospective pupil.  Hazing does not include athletic events 

or school-sanctioned events.  
● Cyberbullying involves bullying conduct that is created or transmitted by means of an electronic 

device, including, but not limited to, a telephone, wireless telephone or other wireless 

communication device, computer or pager communicating any of the following:  1) a message, 



© Charter Schools Development Center, 2020 Page 4 of 6 
Materials in this publication were adapted under license and with permission from the Charter Schools Development Center and remain copyright © 2020 

Charter Schools Development Center, all rights reserved.  No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, resold, or 

transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise except as permitted under Section 107 

or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act or without the prior written permission of the Charter Schools Development Center. 

text, sound or image; 2) a post on a social network Internet Web site, including a “Burn Page,” an 

impersonation of another student, and a false profile.   
● Cyber sexual bullying involves dissemination of, or the solicitation or incitement to disseminate,

a photograph or other visual recording by a pupil to another pupil or to school personnel by means

of an electronic act that has or can be reasonably predicted to have one or more effects described

in (1) – (4) above.  A photograph or other visual recording shall include the depiction of a nude,

semi-nude, or sexually explicit photograph or other visual recording of a minor where the minor

is identifiable from the photograph, visual recording or other electronic act.

● Social media bullying involves bullying through forums for social media, such as internet websites

with free registration and ease of registration, internet websites offering peer-to-peer instant

messaging (such as Snapchat, Tox, FireChat, Orbit, Bleep), internet websites offering comment

forums (such as FaceBook, Twitter, Reddit) and internet websites offering image or video posting

platforms (such as YouTube, Instagram, Twitch, Imgur).

Retaliation:  Retaliation is any adverse action taken against a student because he or she filed a charge of 

harassment, discrimination, intimidation or bullying complaint to the School or another agency or 

participated in an investigation about the same (such as an internal investigation or lawsuit), including as 

a witness.  Retaliation also includes adverse action taken against someone who is associated with the 

individual opposing the perceived harassment, discrimination, intimidation or bullying.   

Title IX provides for separate processes and procedures for sexual harassment and sexual assault when 

the type of conduct falls within the definitions of sexual harassment and sexual assault as provided in 34 

C.F.R. § 106.30.  In addition, the conduct must have taken place at school locations, events, or

circumstances over which the School exercised substantial control over both the individual who has been

accused of sexual harassment and/or assault and the context in which the sexual harassment occurs.  For

these types of complaints, the School will follow the Title IX policy processes and procedures, which may

be found in the School’s Title IX grievance policy.  If the conduct does not fall within Title IX, this policy

will be followed.  There may be instances where the conduct falls within both policies and the School will

follow both policies.  The School’s Title IX Coordinator is Jennifer Carrete at

TitleIX@cabrillopointacademy.org or 949-463-6224.

Reporting Discrimination, Harassment, Intimidation, Bullying or Retaliation 

Any student who believes that he or she has been the victim of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, 

bullying or retaliation prohibited by this policy, or any student who has witnessed such discrimination, 

harassment, intimidation, bullying or retaliation, should immediately report the circumstances in 

accordance with the procedure set forth below.  The School will investigate any conduct that violates this 

policy, even in the absence of a complaint, and take remedial action where appropriate.   

A student may make a complaint, written or oral, to any of the individuals listed below: 

● Their teacher, school counselor or other school personnel

● The principal of the School

Complaints may be submitted to the Principal by any of the following methods: 

● By phone at  (619) 749-1974

mailto:TitleIX@cabrillopointacademy.org
tel:+16197491974


© Charter Schools Development Center, 2020 Page 5 of 6 
Materials in this publication were adapted under license and with permission from the Charter Schools Development Center and remain copyright © 2020 

Charter Schools Development Center, all rights reserved.  No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, resold, or 

transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise except as permitted under Section 107 

or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act or without the prior written permission of the Charter Schools Development Center. 

● By email at jennifer.lorge@cabrillopointacademy.org

● By mail at 13915 Danielson Street #200, Poway, CA 92064

Any teacher, school counselor or other school employee that receives any complaints of misconduct, or 

personally observes, learns about from others, or reasonably suspects has occurred, shall report the same 

to the Principal, so that the School may attempt to resolve the claim internally.  Any School personnel that 

witness an act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying or retaliation shall take immediate 

steps to intervene when it is safe to do so. 

Investigation and Disposition of Complaints 

The School will conduct a prompt, thorough and impartial investigation that provides all parties 

appropriate due process and reaches reasonable conclusions based on the evidence collected.   The 

investigation, conducted by a qualified investigator(s) (who may be a School employee), will include an 

interview with the alleged student-victim and his/her parent(s)/guardian(s).  It may also include interviews 

with the person who made the initial report, the complainant (if not the alleged victim), the alleged 

wrongdoer and/or any other person who may have information regarding the incident, each of whom are 

encouraged to cooperate with any investigation.  The investigator may also review any relevant 

documents. 

The School will endeavor to complete its investigation within thirty (30) days of a report of discrimination, 

harassment, intimidation, bullying or retaliation. 

Confidentiality of the complaint and investigation will be kept by the School to the extent possible but 

note that the investigation will not be completely confidential.  The School shall ensure confidentiality 

with respect to a student’s or family’s immigration status. 

The investigator (if a third party) will report his/her findings to the Principal and/or Board of 

Directors.  Where the investigator concludes that a violation of this policy has occurred, the Principal 

and/or Board of Directors will take prompt and appropriate redial action, including disciplinary 

action.  Depending upon the circumstances, disciplinary action may include, but is not limited to 

suspension and/or recommendation for expulsion.  Discipline for a violation of this policy is not 

progressive, so a first violation of this policy may warrant suspension or a recommendation for expulsion.   

Every complaint will trigger the creation of an investigatory file.  The investigatory file will consist of the 

initial complaint, the final investigative report, including a record of the remedial action to be taken, if 

any, and all documents created, used or reviewed during the investigation.   

At the conclusion of the investigation, the Principal shall notify the complainant of the manner in which 

it has resolved the matter.  If, within 30 days after notification of resolution, the complainant does not 

agree with the resolution, the complainant may appeal the matter to the Board of Directors of the School 

by filing a notice of appeal stating the reasons for the appeal and specific disagreement with the School’s 

resolution of the complaint.  The Board of Directors will provide the student with a final decision of the 

School’s resolution 5 days after the Board of Directors’ next regularly scheduled board meeting.  If the 

student does not agree with the final determination of the Board of Directors, the student may appeal to 



© Charter Schools Development Center, 2020 Page 6 of 6 
Materials in this publication were adapted under license and with permission from the Charter Schools Development Center and remain copyright © 2020 

Charter Schools Development Center, all rights reserved.  No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, resold, or 

transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise except as permitted under Section 107 

or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act or without the prior written permission of the Charter Schools Development Center. 

 

the California Department of Education using the appeal process adopted in the School’s Uniform 

Complaint Procedures. 

 

Parental Notification: 
 

Each year, the School shall notify parents and guardians of their children’s right to a free public education, 

regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs.  This information shall include information related 

to the “Know Your Rights” immigration enforcement established by the California Attorney General.  The 

School shall also inform students who are the victims of hate crimes of their right to report such crimes. 

 

Sexual Harassment Poster 
 

The School shall create a poster that notifies pupils of the applicable written policy on sexual 

harassment.  The poster shall display, at a minimum, all of the following:  1) The rules and procedures for 

reporting a charge of sexual harassment; 2) The name, phone number and email address of an appropriate 

school official to contact to report a charge of sexual harassment; 3) The rights of the reporting pupil, the 

complainant, and the respondent and the responsibilities of the School in accordance with the School’s 

written policy on sexual harassment. 

 

This poster will be prominently and conspicuously displayed in each bathroom and locker room at the 

school site.  It may be prominently and conspicuously displayed in public areas at the school site that are 

accessible to, and commonly frequented by students, including, but not limited to classrooms, classroom 

hallways, gymnasiums, auditoriums and cafeterias.  The governing board of the School shall have full 

discretion to select the appropriate public areas to display the poster at the school site. 

 

 

Posting 
This policy shall be posted on the School’s internet website in a manner that is easily accessible to 

parents/guardians/students. 

 

 


	2.25.21_Board Packet_CPA
	2.25.21 Board Packet
	2-25-21 - Packet - Cabrillo Point Academy
	9.a. WHK Proposal for CPA.pdf
	Part II: Table of Contents
	Part III: Background and Experience
	Firm’s Background and Experience
	Range of Services
	Experience in Auditing Computerized Systems
	Auditor’s Staffing and Qualifications
	Audit Team Levels
	Peer Review
	References
	AICPA Governmental Audit Quality Center Membership
	Assurances

	Part IV: Scope of Services
	Audits to be Completed
	Audit Requirements to Be Followed
	Financial and Compliance Areas to Be Audited
	Audit Report Submission Date
	Audit Documentation
	Audit Report Issuance
	Audit Approach

	Part V: Proposed Fees

	9.e. BT Proposal for CPA.pdf
	Cabrillo Cover PDF
	Cabrillo Point Academy proposal for audit and tax services from Baker Tilly.pdf
	Why Baker Tilly?
	Firm experience and qualifications
	Baker Tilly and Squar Milner join forces
	Together, Baker Tilly will be a Top 10 firm

	Why clients choose Baker Tilly

	Your engagement team
	Staff continuity: A team to serve Cabrillo Point Academy for years to come
	Hands-on service from partners and managers

	Service approach
	What’s different about our audit approach?
	What else can you expect from a Baker Tilly audit?

	Audit approach and key benefits
	Supporting your smooth transition

	References
	Value for fees
	An all-inclusive, transparent fee structure
	Continued conversations and an open discussion around fees

	Appendix: Resumes



	9.d. CLA Proposal for CPA

	Audit Proposal Cover Sheet.docx
	11.pdf
	11.a. CPA _ IEE Guidelines
	11.b. CPA_IEE CONTRACT_ 20-21.docx


	Public Random Drawing-Lottery Policy - Cabrillo Point-V2
	2.25.21_Board Packet_CPA



